

N70-11127

FINAL REPORT FOR COST STUDIES OF MULTIPURPOSE LARGE LAUNCH VEHICLES

BASELINE MLLV COSTS

BOOK A OF VOLUME V

2

PREPARED UNDER CONTRACT NAS2-5056 FOR NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION OFFICE OF ADVANCED RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY MISSION ANALYSIS DIVISION SEPTEMBER 15, 1969

PREPARED BY

SUPERVISED BY

APPROVED BY

C. A. PENDER J. LEE W. RICHARD

J. R. TURNEY

OSEPH W. MONROE

THE BOEING COMPANY SOUTHEAST DIVISION HUNTSVILLE OPERATION HUNTSVILLE, ALABAMA THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

,

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

ABSTRACT

Nine volumes including this volume present the final report documentation outlining the accomplishments for the "Cost Studies of the Multipurpose Large Launch Vehicles" (MLLV), NASA/OART Contract NAS2-5056. This MLLV cost volume presents the detailed costs for implementation and operation of the elements of the Multipurpose Large Launch Vehicle family.

The MLLV family will consist of a single-stage-to-orbit configuration plus other configurations consisting of a main stage (as used for the single-stageto-orbit configuration) with various quantities of 260 inch diameter solid rocket motor (SRM) strap-on stages and/or injection stage modules. The main stage will employ LOX/LH₂ propellant with either a multichamber/plug or toroidal/ aerospike engine system. The single-stage-to-orbit configuration will have a payload capability of approximately 500,000 pounds to a 100 nautical mile earth orbit. With the addition of the strap-on SRM stages and/or LOX/LH₂ injection stage modules, this payload capability can be increased incrementally to as much as 1,850,000 pounds.

The contract consisted of four study phases. The Phase I activity was a detailed cost analysis of an Advanced Multipurpose Large Launch Vehicle (AMLLV) family as previously defined in NASA/OART Contract NAS2-4079. Costs for vehicle design, test, transportation, manufacture and launch were defined. Resource implications for the AMLLV configurations were determined to support the cost analysis.

The Phase II study activity consisted of the conceptual design and resource analysis of a smaller or half size Multipurpose Large Launch Vehicle (MLLV) family.

The Phase III activity consisted of a detailed cost analysis of the smaller Multipurpose Large Launch Vehicle configurations as defined in Phase II. Costs for vehicle design, test, transportation, manufacture and launch were determined.

The Phase IV activity assessed the results of the study including the implications on performance, resources and cost of vehicle size, program options, and vehicle configuration options. The study results provided data in sufficient depth to permit analysis of the cost/performance potential of the various options and/or advanced technologies.

ABSTRACT (Continued)

KEY WORDS

Advanced Multipurpose Large Launch Vehicles (AMLLV)

Half Size Multipurpose Large Launch Vehicles (MLLV)

Single-Stage-to-Orbit

Multichamber/Plug Engine System

Toroidal/Aerospike Engine System

260 Inch Solid Propellant Rocket Motor (SRM)

Orbital Injection Stage

Contract NAS2-4079

Contract NAS2-5056

Payload to 100 NM Orbit

Cost

Resources

Zero Stage Vehicles

Parallel Stage Vehicles

Main Stage Throttling

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PARAGRAPH	I .	PAGE
	ABSTRACT	i iii
	TABLE OF CONTENTS	v
	FOREWORD	xi
1.0	INTRODUCTION AND SUMMARY	1
2.0	STUDY OBJECTIVES, GROUND RULES AND ASSUMPTIONS, PRICING FACTORS AND LABOR RATES	41
2.1	STUDY OBJECTIVES	41
2.2	GROUND RULES AND ASSUMPTIONS	41
2.3	PRICING FACTORS	42
2.4	LABOR RATES	51
3.0	GET READY OR "A" COST	55
3.1	SINGLE STAGE VEHICLE	57
3.1.1	Structures	61
3.1.1.1	Standard Forward Skirt (Lightweight Forward Skirt)	64
3.1.1.2	LH ₂ Tank	71
3.1.1.3	LOX Tank	78
3.1.1.4	Tunnels	85
3.1.1.5	Thrust Structure	92
3.1.1.6	Base Plug	99
3.1.1.7	Structural Assembly	106
3.1.2	Systems	111
3.1.2.1	Propulsion and Mechanical	115
3.1.2.2	Electrical	122
3.1.2.3	Instrumentation	129
3.1.2.4	Flight Control	137
3.1.2.5	System Assembly	143
3.1.3	Engines	149
3.1.3.1	Multichamber/Plug Propulsion System	151
3.1.3.2	Toroidal/Aerospike Propulsion System - (1200 psia)	157
3.1.3.3	200,000 Pounds Thrust Per Module - 28 Modules Toroidal/Aerospike Propulsion System - (1200 psia) 1M Pounds Thrust Per Module - 8 Modules	161
3.1.3.4	Toroidal/Aerospike Propulsion System - (2000 psia)	165
	1M Pounds Thrust Per Module - 8 Modules	
3.1.4	Ground Support Equipment (GSE)	169
3.1.5	Manufacturing Facility	177
3.1.6	Launch Facilities	181
3.1.6.1	New Launch Facility	183

.

•

.

3.1.6.2	Alternate Launch Facility (Launch Pad No. 39)	185
3.2	INJECTION STAGE ~ ENGINE MODULE	T.8.a
3.2.1	Structures	193
3.2.1.1	Forward Skirt	196
3.2.1.2	LH ₂ Tank	203
3.2.1.3	LOX Tank	210
3.2.1.4	Tunnels	217
3.2.1.5	Thrust Structure	224
3.2.1.6	Assembly	231
3.2.2	Systems	237
3.2.2.1	Propulsion/Mechanical	240
3.2.2.2	Electrical/Electronic	247
3.2.2.3	Instrumentation	254
3.2.2.4	Flight Control	261
3.2.2.5	System Assembly	268
3.2.3	Engines	273
3.2.4	GSE	277
3.2.5	Manufacturing Facilities	285
3.2.6	Launch Complex Facilities	289
3.3	INJECTION STAGE - FUEL MODULE	293
3.3.1	Structures	296
3.4	SRM FIXED COST	301
3.4.1	Delta Alternate Forward Skirt (Heavy Weight Forward Skird) 305
3.4.2	Stage Structures for Solid Motor	313
3.4.3	Solid Motor	335
3.4.4	Launch Complex Facility (Applicable to SRMs)	343
3.4.5	Manufacturing Facility for SRM Stage Components	347
3.4.6	GSE for SRM	351
3.5	SRM QUANTITY SENSITIVE COST	355
3.5.1	Additional GSE for SRM Production	359
3.5.2	Additional Manufacturing Facilities for SRM Production	363
4.0	DEVELOPMENT TEST AND/OR 'B'' COSTS	367
4.1	SINGLE STAGE VEHICLE	373
4.1.1	Static Load Test	375
4.1.1.1	Tank Assembly	379
4.1.1.2	Thrust Structure	385
4.1.1.3	Standard Forward Skirt (Lightweight)	391
4.1.1.4	Component Testing	397
4.1.1.5	Static Test Facility, Capital Equipment and	403
	Maintenance	
4.1.2	Engine Installation - Manufacturing Development	407

•

.

.

.

	_	
4.1.3	Dynamic Testing	413
4.1.4	Manufacturing Development Test	421
4.1.5	Systems Test	427
4.1.6	Engine PFRT and Qualification Testing	431
4.1.6.1	Multichamber/Plug Engine	433
4.1.6.2	Toroidal/Aerospike 1200PSI 28 Module (286,000 Pounds Thrust/Module)	441
4.1.6.3	Toroidal/Aerospike 1200 PSI 8 Module (1M Pounds Thrust/Module)	445
4.1.6.4	Toroidal/Aerospike 2000 PSI 8 Module (1M Pounds Thrust/Module)	449
4.1.7	Facility Checkout Vehicle	453
4.1.8	Manufacturing Mockup Vehicle	457
4.1.9	Systems Development Facility (Breadboard)	463
4.1.10	R&D Flight Vehicles	467
4.1.11	Wind Tunnel (Model Tests)	471
4.2	INJECTION STAGE - ENGINE MODILLE	475
4.2.1	Static Load Test	177
4.2.1.1	Components Testing	481
4.2.1.2	Tank Assembly	487
4.2.1.3	Stage Assembly	493
4.2.2	Dynamic Testing	499
4.2.3	Manufacturing Development Test	507
4.2.4	Systems Test	513
4.2.5	Liquid Engine PFRT and Qualification Testing	519
4.2.6	Facility Checkout Module	521
4.2.7	Manufacturing Mockup Module	525
4.2.8	Systems Development Facility (Breadboard)	531
4.2.9	R&D Flight Modules	535
4.3	INJECTION STAGE - FUEL MODULE	539
4.3.1	Static Load Test	541
4.3.1.1	Components Testing	545
4.3.1.2	Tank Assembly	547
4.3.1.3	Stage Assembly	553
4.3.2	Dynamic Testing	559
4.3.3	Facility Checkout Module	565
4.3.4	Systems Development Facility (Breadboard)	569
4.3.5	R&D Flight Module	573
4.4	SOLID ROCKET MOTOR STAGE TESTING	577
4.4.1	Static Load Test	579
4.4.1.1	Alternate Forward Skirt (Heavy Weight)	583
4.4.1.2	Component Testing	589
4.4.2	Dynamic Testing	· 595

4.4.3	Manufacturing Development Test	603
4.4.4	SRM Motor PFRT Test	607
4.4.5	Facility Checkout Vehicle	619
4.4.6	Systems Development Facility (Breadboard)	623
4.4.7	R&D Flight SRM Stages	627
4.4.8	Wind Tunnel (Model Test)	631
4.4.9	Structural Testing SRM	635
5.0	FIRST UNIT OR "C" COSTS	639
5.1	SINGLE STAGE VEHICLE	647
5.1.1	Structures	651
5.1.1.1	Forward Skirt (Lightweight)	654
5.1.1.2	LH ₂ Tank	665
5.1.1.3	LOX Tank	675
5.1.1.4	Tunnels	685
5.1.1.5	Thrust Structure	695
5.1.1.6	Base Plug	705
5.1.1.7	Final Assembly	715
5.1.2	Systems	725
5.1.2.1	Propulsion/Mechanical	729
5.1.2.2	Electrical	739
5.1.2.3	Instrumentation	749
5.1.2.4	Flight Control	759
5.1.3	Liquid Engines	769
5.1.3.1	Multichamber/Plug Engines	771
5.1.3.2	Toroidal/Aerospike - 1200 PSI, 286,000 Pounds Thrust, 28 Modules	775
5.1.3.3	Toroidal/Aęrospike - 1200 PSI, One Million Pounds Thrust. 8 Modules	779
5.1.3.4	Toroidal/Aerospike - 2000 PSI, One Million Pounds	783
~	Thrust, 8 Modules	
5.1.4	Engine Installation	787
5.1.5	Propellant	795
5.1.6	I.U.	799
5.1.7	Systems Development Facility Operations	803
5.1.8	Launch Operations	807
5.1.8.1	Launch Control	811
5.1.8.2	Launch Pad	817
5.1.8.3	Offsite Support	823
5.1.9	Launch Maintenance	829
5.1.10	Facilities and Transportation	833
5.1.11	SE&I	837
5.2	ENGINE MODULE - INJECTION STAGE	841

-

,

5.2.1	Structures	845
5.2.1.1	Forward Skirt	849
5.2.1.2	LH ₂ Tank	859
5.2.1.3	LOX Tank	869
5.2.1.4	Tunnels	879
5.2.1.5	Thrust Structure	889
5.2.1.6	Structure Assembly	899
5.2.2	Systems	909
5.2.2.1	Propulsion/Mechanical	913
5.2.2.2	Electrical	923
5.2.2.3	Instrumentation	933
5.2.2.4	Flight Control	943
5.2.3	Multichamber/Plug Engine	953
5.2.4	Engine Installation	957
5.2.5	Propellant	965
5.2.6	Launch Operations	.969
5.2.6.1	Launch Control	973
5.2.6.2	Launch Pad	979
5.2.6.3	Off Site Support	985
5.2.7	Facilities and Transportation	991
5.3	DELTA FOR FUEL MODULE - INJECTION STAGE	995
5.3.1	Structures	999
5.3.1.1	Forward Skirt	1003
5.3.1.2	LH ₂ Tank	1013
5.3.1.3	LOX Tank	1023
5.3.1.4	Tunnels	1033
5.3.1.5	Structure Assembly	1043
5.3.2	Systems	1053
5.3.2.1	Propulsion/Mechanical	1057
5.3.2.2	Electrical	1065
5.3.2.3	Instrumentation	1073
5.3.2.4	Flight Control	1081
5.3.3	Multichamber/Plug Engine	1089
5.3.4	Engine Installation	1093
5.3.5	Launch Operations	1101
5.3.5.1	Launch Control	1105
5.3.5.2	Launch Pad	1111
5.3.5.3	Off Site Support	1117
5.3.6	Propellant	1123
5.4	SRM FIXED COSTS	1127
5.4.1	Delta Forward Skirt (Heavy Weight) Cost	1131
5.4.2	Launch Maintenance	1141
5.4.3	Launch Operations	1145

٠

5.4.3.1	Launch Control	114	.9
5.4.3.2	Launch Pad	· 115	5
5.4.3.3	Off Site Support	116	1
5.5	SRM QUANTITY SENSITIVE COST	116	7
5.5.1	Structures for SRM	117	1
5.5.2	Solid Motor	120	9
5.5.3	Other Stage Components	121	3
5.5.4	SRM Facility Maintenance	121	7

FOREWORD

This volume, Baseline MLLV cost, is one of nine volumes documenting the results of a twelve month study program "Cost Studies of Multipurpose Large Launch Vehicles," NASA/OART Contract NAS2-5056. The objective of this study was to define cost, cost sensitivities, and cost/size sensitivities of potential future launch vehicles to aid in the guidance of current and future technology programs. The baseline vehicles utilized to make this assessment were:

- a. The Advanced Multipurpose Large Launch Vehicles (AMLLV) as defined under NASA/OART Contract NAS2-4079.
- b. The Multipurpose Large Launch Vehicles (MLLV) as defined under this contract and described in Document D5-13463-2, "Half Size Vehicle (MLLV) Conceptual Design."

The program documentation includes this "Baseline MLLV Cost Volume," Volume V plus a Summary Volume, a Design Volume, a Resources Volume, Cost Volumes, Cost Implications Volume, Advanced Technology Implications Volume, and Appendices Volumes. Individual designations for these volumes are as follows:

Volume I	Summary
Volume II	Half Size Vehicle (MLLV) Conceptual Design
Volume III	Resource Implications
Volume IV	Baseline AMLLV Costs
Volume V	Baseline MLLV Costs
Volume VI	Cost Implications of Vehicle Size, Technology Configurations, and Program Options
Volume VII	Advanced Technology Implications
Volume VIII	Flight Control and Separation, and Stress Analysis (Unclassified Appendices)
Volume IX	Propulsion Data and Trajectories (Classified Appendices)

FOREWORD (Continued)

Data on the 260 inch diameter solid propellant rocket motor were obtained from the Aerojet General Corporation. Data on the multichamber/plug propulsion system were obtained from the Pratt and Whitney Division of the United Aircraft Corporation and the Rocketdyne Division of the North American Rockwell Corporation. Data on the toroidal/aerospike propulsion system were obtained from the Rocketdyne Division of the North American Rockwell Corporation.

These propulsion data were obtained from the propulsion contractors at no cost to the contract. The material received encompassed not only the technical data, but resources, cost, schedules and advanced technology information. This support materially aided The Boeing Company in the preparation of a complete and meaningful study and is gratefully acknowledged.

The study was administered under the direction of NASA/OART Mission Analysis Division, Ames Research Center, Moffett Field, California under the direction of the technical monitor, Mr. Edward W. Gomersall.

1.0 INTRODUCTION AND SUMMARY

This Volume V, Baseline MLLV costs, is the fifth of nine volumes reporting the results of the Contract "Cost Studies of Multipurpose Large Launch Vehicles." Contained in this volume are the results of the detailed cost analysis of the Multipurpose Large Launch Vehicle (MLLV) baseline vehicle family. This cost analysis constitutes Phase III, Task 1 of the study program. Included in this task, are the non-recurring and recurring costs for implementation and launch of the baseline (MLLV) vehicle family.

Figure 1.0.0.0-1 displays the manner in which the costs are categorized. The non-recurring costs are divided into two classifications; (1) "Get Ready Costs" or A costs, which are identified as the costs associated with getting ready to produce and operate the first production article (e.g., basic design, brick and mortar facilities, tooling, fabrication and erection, etc.) and (2) "R&D Costs" or B costs which are defined as all costs associated with the developmental testing of hardware items (e.g., static test, dynamic test, flight test, etc.). The recurring costs are identified as the "first unit" or C costs, which are defined as all the costs associated with the production and launch of the first flight vehicle.

The resource data were received from the effected working organizations in terms of required manhours, materials, tooling, equipment and facilities. Figure 1.0.0.0-2 displays these working organizations, their location relationships and the type of input data submitted. This data was developed into cost information by the addition of direct and overhead labor rates and factored items. Direct cost increments were sequentially totalled with factored indirect supporting costs. (Indirect and supporting costs include costs for quality control, program management, planning, training, structures and other program associated elements overhead and/or burdened costs and G&A). This data was then subjected to a thorough review prior to inclusion in this document to insure completeness, clarity and accuracy.

The depth of the cost reporting levels and supporting information necessitated that this cost volume be divided into three books. This book (Book A) contains the (Section 1.0) Introduction and Summary, (Section 2.0) Ground Rules and Assumptions, and (Section 3.0) Get Ready or A Costs. The second book (Book B) contains the (Section 4.0) Development Testing or B Costs. The remaining book (Book C) contains the (Section 5.0) First Unit or C Costs. Figure 1.0.0.0-3 shows the relationship of the three books described above to their proper section of the Volume V documentation. Further, each of the sections is subdivided into the areas of index, introduction, single stage vehicle costs, etc., as shown in the right hand portion on this figure. Each of the Book A through C costs are subdivided in the same manner to facilitate understanding of the method of reporting the cost data and to provide comparable cost elements.



FIGURE 1.0.0.0-1 METHOD OF COST CATEGORIZATION



Ś



FIGURE 1.0.0.0-3 REPORTING OUTLINE FOR VOLUMI: V, BASELINE MLLV COSTS

1.0 (Continued)

With the A, B, and C costs shown in these three books of Volume V, the total program costs for the selected baseline MLLV family are presented in a modular form which permit the determination of the cost of any desired phase, element or category of the baseline MLLV family cost. This is illustrated in Figure 1.0.0.0-4. With this detailed breakdown of costs, it is possible to determine what impact these costs have on total program costs or it is possible, through substitution, to insert revised or amended cost data in place of the existing data.

An example of how the cost data can be used is illustrated by the "PIE" charts contained on Figures 1.0.0.0-5 through 1.0.0.0-7 which display the "A", "B" and "C" costs by program element, for the MLLV single-stage-to-orbit vehicle. These charts give a clear graphic picture of each major element cost impact on the total program cost. For example, in Figure 1.0.0.0-7, the MLLV single-stage-to-orbit first unit cost by element is shown. The systems cost is 18.0percent of the total vehicle cost. Further analysis of the systems cost is shown in the lower left hand pie chart. The propellant/mechanical systems are 59.1 percent of the systems cost. Examining this cost in more detail shows that its major cost element is the contract end-item, which is 95.4 percent of the total cost. The contract end-item is then divided into its cost by component as shown in the lower right hand pie chart. The major cost element is the material cost, 62.8 percent. The material cost of the vehicle system is, therefore, $62.8 \times 95.4 \times 59.1 = 35.4$ percent of the systems cost or 6.76 percent of the total vehicle cost. Similar comparisons of other elements will permit identification of their costs as a percentage of the total costs. With this data available, the desirability of a change (based on cost only) can be readily analyzed. High cost elements can be identified and emphasis can be placed upon these areas for further study.

Figure 1.0.0.0-8 through 1.0.0.0-10 display the "A", "B" and "C" costs by cost categories for the MLLV single stage to orbit vehicle. These charts display the costs by categories such as tooling, engineering, quality control, etc., rather than by elements. These charts can be used to determine where cost driving categories are and indicated areas where further study should be undertaken to reduce costs.

Figures 1.0.0.0-11 through 1.0.0.0-13 summarize the complete "A", "B" and "C" costs. These cost flow diagrams indicate the costs of components and/or operations related to the various vehicle stages and identify the applicable sections of this volume in which the detailed costs can be found. The "B" cost flow diagram is repeated in Book "B" and the "C" cost flow diagram is repeated in Book "C" to facilitate understanding of the method of presenting the cost data.



FIGURE 1.0.0.0-4 SCHEMATIC OF MODULAR COST DATA DEVELOPED FOR COST REPORTING

.

σ



FIGURE 1.0.0.0-5 MLLV SINGLE STAGE VEHICLE GET READY OR "A" COST BY PROGRAM ELEMENT



.





FIGURE 1.0.0.0-8 MLLV SINGLE STAGE VEHICLE GET READY COST BY COST CATEGORIES



FIGURE 1.0.0.0-9 MLLV SINGLE STAGE VEHICLE DEVELOPMENT TEST COST BY COST CATEGORIES





•

12







15

.



17

1.0 (Continued)

In addition to the cost distributions shown by program and/or stage elements, costs can be distributed by cost categories, i.e.: labor, material, tooling, facilities and equipment. Tables 1.0.0.0-I through 1.0.0.0-IX show such distributions for the single-stage-to-orbit vehicles, as three module injection stage and eight SRM strap-on stages respectively for each of the three program phases.

The distribution of costs to the cost categories was accomplished by reviewing each individual entry in the back-up detailed cost sheets in the AMLLV and MLLV baseline costs contained in Volumes IV and V, respectively. Assignment of a specific cost entry to a given cost category was based on an individual judgement of each entry. Some of these assignments required arbitrary assumptions which would effect the total distributions shown. For example, manpower and vehicle material as shown, relate only to that manpower and vehicle material to be expended to design, test, build and operate the vehicle. Manpower required in support of the other categories, i.e., tooling, material, facilities and equipment is included in the cost of those items as applicable. For example, manpower for tool design is shown as a tooling cost. Similarly, material required for tooling is shown as a tooling cost. Material costs as assigned to the vehicle material category reflect all costs for purchases material (inclusive of purchased assemblies and subsystems) to be used to design, test, manufacture and operate the vehicle. SRM and liquid engines for this distribution were not considered purchased assemblies (vehicle material) but were further broken down into the manpower, material, tooling, fabrication and equipment by categories. All systems and subsystems, on the other hand, were classified as vehicle material exclusively.

The distribution of Phase A costs by cost category indicates that a significant portion of the "Get Ready" costs will be attributable to Facilities and Equipment. The next largest cost category will be tooling.

The costs for vehicle material will be negligible. Program management and engineering design costs will represent approximately only 1.3 percent and 8.9 percent respectively of the total Phase A costs.

The distribution of costs by categories for Phase B include not only the costs for conducting the test, but also the costs required to provide the test specimens. The manpower costs will represent the major portion (70%) of the liquid stage B costs. As most of the SRM stage test components will be purchased, material costs for the SRM will exceed the manpower costs.

The distribution of costs by category for the first operational unit (C cost) shows that the costs for manpower will represent by far the majority of the liquid stage production and launch costs. Manpower costs will be a smaller percentage THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

,

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED;

TABLE 1.0.0.0-I	MLLV - MAIN	I STAGE					DC	LLARS IN TI	HUUSANDS
	LAE	SOR	MAT'L		TOC	DLING		FAC, &	
COST ELEMENTS	Mgm't & Adm.	Vehicle Engr.	Mise.	Tooling Design	Tooling Mat'l	Mfg. & Set-Up	Tooling Q&RA	EQUIP.	TOTAL
								e	
STRUCTURES								1	
Fwd. Skirt LH2 Tank LOX Tank TunneIs Thrust Structure Base Plug Assembly	\$ 866 4,923 2,028 393 837 598 51	\$ 1,852 1,483 3,181 1,277 3,181 5,304 1,061	\$ 76 60 180 52 130 217 44	\$ 3,295 19,374 7,550 1,328 2,725 1,352 -	\$ 1,799 10,403 4,054 713 1,463 727 -	\$ 11,288 68,617 26,741 4,699 9,650 4,790	\$ 2,281 13,414 5,227 919 1,887 937 -	\$ 	\$ 21,45 ⁴ 118,27 ⁴ 48,91 9,38 * 19,87 ⁴ 13,92 ⁴ 1,15 ⁴
Structures Total	9,696	17,339	709	35,624	19,159	125,785	24,665	- !	232,97
SYSTEMS								1	
Prop./Mech. Electrical Instrumentation Flight Control Assembly	1,319 173 442 158 416	5,304 3,181 8,485 1,699 8,485	218 131 347 70 347	4,235 76 104 307	2,274 40 55 166 -	14,998 267 368 1,088	2,933 53 72 212 -	- - - -	31,281 3,921 9,873 3,700 9,248
Systems Total	2,508	27,154	1,113	4,722	2,535	16,721	3,270	· · ·	58,02
ENGINES	-	26,400	-	-	32,300	-		59,695	118,39
GSE	2,137	_	-	_	11,457	37,604	7,358	-	58,55
MFG. FACILITY	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	155,138	155,13
LAUNCH COMPLEX	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	481,547	* 481,54
MAIN STAGE TOTALS	\$14,341	\$70,893	\$1,822	\$40,346	\$65,451	\$180,110	\$35,293	\$696, 380	\$1,104,636

*ALT, PAD 39 - \$122,400

24 22

.

DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS

I

"A" COST CATEGORIES

MLLV - MAIN STAGE

LABOR

TABLE 1.0.0.0-II

.

SUB-EQUIP. TOOLING MAT'L Mfg. & Mgmt. & TOTALS TOTAL TYPE OF TEST & FAC. Q& RA Ops. Engr. Adm. s -\$ 21.452 \$ 34,544 \$ -\$ 269 \$ 1,634 \$ 3,477 \$ 7,218 STATIC LOAD TEST \$ 494 31,876 66,420 7.899 1,201 26215.535 3,037 Specimens 1.098 2.844 52_ ENG. INSTALLATION TEST 7 8 _ ----35 $\mathbf{2}$ ----52-_ _ _ Specimens _ -_ 29.640-DYNAMIC TEST 15,9453,496 6,539 1,225 1,915_ 520 . 53,104 23,464884 1942,236 5.814 Specimens 808 2,093 11,435 1,681-- . 9,923 _ MANUFACTURING DEV. 357 6,571 1,314---9.923 -----_ _ Specimens **-** · -_ 120.000 SUBSYSTEM & SYSTEM TEST 120,000 _ --_ --120,000 -_ _ Specimens --_ 216,471 8,100 8,182 -61,389 38,000 ENGINE DEVELOPMENT --100,800 ._ 325.471 109,000 7,972 5,212 60,310 35,506 -Specimens ----246,459 3,287 --FACILITY CHECKOUT 243,172 _ --287,536 1,548 339 41,077 10,179 20,018 3,914 1,415 3.664Specimens MANUFACTURING MOCK-UP 436 440--3,176-119 2,181 -3,176_ _ _ ... ----_ -Specimens _ 73,200 _ 56,000 SYSTEMS BREADBOARD 17,200 _ --------73,200 ---_ -_ --Specimens 600 -600 ------WIND TUNNEL ---600 _ -----_ -_ Specimens -_ 452,424 _ _ 17,500 TWO R&D FLIGHTS 16,628 28,230 286,364 55,300 48,402 731,826 2,308 279,402 10,531 136,162 26,621 69,235 Specimens 9,622 24,923 119,079 \$1,186,489 607,880 58,551 238,756 8,100 -TEST 18,120 136,003 "B" SUBTOTALS 38,736 35,808 128,633 22,136 3,103 484,819 ----SPECIMENS 12,943243,460 \$1,671,308 \$30,236 \$121,302 \$ **-**-\$774,746 \$39,059 \$340,787 \$14,435\$350,743 "B" TOTAL

🗐 24

MLLV - MAIN STAGE

.....

TABLE 1.0.0.0-III	MLLV - MA	IN STAGE			ι.				!			
			LABOR			د	IATERI	AL	тро	LING	FAC.	
COST ELEMENTS	Mgmt. & Adm.	Engr.	Mfg. & Ops.	Test	Q&RA	Mfg.	Logistics	Q&RA	Labor	Mtl.	EQUIP.	TOTAL
STRUCTURES												2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Fwd. Skirt LH ₂ Tank LOX Tank Tunnels Thrust Str. Base Piug Assembly		\$22 319 576 230 217 384 1,318	\$ 1,419 2,916 2,394 823 . 1,727 504 586	\$ 70 144 118 41 85 24 29	\$ 291 598 491 169 355 104 121	\$ 276 1,963 670 287 172 223 4	$\begin{array}{c} \$ & 23 \\ 269 \\ 512 \\ 205 \\ 194 \\ 341 \\ 159 \end{array}$	\$9 19 15 5 11 3 3		\$ 17 35 29 10 21 6 7	\$ 25 52 43 15 31 9 11	\$ 2,358 6,742 5,215 1,912 3,162 1,690 2,390
Structure Totals	922	3,066	10,369	511	2,129	3,595	1,703	65	798	125	186	23,464
SYSTEMS Prop./Mech. Electrical Instrumentation Elf. Control	681 640 305 81	1, 124 376 1,009 179	9,847 9,600 3,903 1,108	$486 \\ 473 \\ 192 \\ 54$	2,020 1,970 801 225	23,575 612 718 2,249	808 425 740 159	62 60 25 6	751 733 298 85	119 115 47 13	176 172 70 20	39,649 15,176 8,108 . 4,182
Systems Totals	1.707	2,688	24,458	1,205	5,019	27,154	2,132	153	1,867	294	438	67,115
ENGINES*	-	2,400	24,840	3,300	_	16,560	-	-	j	3,700	-	50,800
ENGINE INSTL	- 39	-	576	58	124	<u>5</u> 3,287		3	44	-	9	865 3,287
I. U. *	-	-	5,608	· -	-	3,738		-	i			9,346
SDF OPS.	_	1,727	4,442	-			-	-	·			6,169
LAUNCH OPS,	8,315	14,115	143,182		27,650			97	i-	, <u>-</u>	-	193, 359
LAUNCH MAINT.	<u>_</u>					 			. <u>-</u>	-	8,750 3,972	8,750 3,792
SPAL MAINT, & TRANSP,		5 901	-	· _		_	_	_	*_	-	-	5,301
MAIN STAGE TOTAL	\$10,983	\$29,297_	\$213,475	\$5,074	\$34,922	\$54,339	\$3,835	\$318	\$2,704	\$4,126	\$13,355	\$372,428

*MANUFACTURING COSTS FACTORED 60/40% INTO LABOR AND MATERIAL

"C" COST CATEGOR IES

TABLE 1.0.0.0-IV

.

DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS

.

í

:

I									
							1		
	LA	BOR	MAT'L		то	1	EQUIP.		
COST ELEMENT	Mgmt. & Adm.	Vehicle Eng.	Misc.	Tooling Design	Tooling Mat1.	Mfg. & Set-Up	Tooling Q&RA	FAC.	TOTALS
STRUCTURES - ENG. MOD. Fwd. Skirt LH ₂ Tank LOX Tank Tunnels Thrust Structure Assembly	\$ 568 566 279 71 702 39	\$ 1,061 2,121 2,121 849 1,061 849	\$ 43 87 87 43 43 43 43	\$2,070 1,699 703 126 2,593 -	\$1,111 908 377 68 1,407	\$ 7,330 6,704 2,490 447 9,220 -	\$1,433 1,311 -487 - 88 1,802 	\$ - - - -	\$ 13,616 13,396 6,544 1,692 16,828 931
Structures Total	2,225	. 8,062	346	7,191	3,871	26,191	5,121	-	53,007
STRUCTURES - FUEL MOD.	29	655	26	-		-		-	710
SYSTEMS Prop. & Mech. Electrical Instrumentation Flight Control Assembly	253 144 330 149 310	4,243 2,546 6,364 1,697 6,364	174 104 261 70 261	184 83 75 282 -	99 110 104 151 -	654 292 276 963 -	128 58 54 188 		5,735 3,337 7,467 3,500 6,935
Systems Total	1,186	21; 214	870	627	464	2,185	^{'428}	-	26,974
ENGINES		14,000			_	21,400	* * *	19,465	54,865
GSE	270	_	-	-	1,403	4,788	938	-	7,399
MANUFACTURING FACILITY	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	53,395	53,395
LAUNCH COMPLEX	-	-	-	-	. –	-	-	2,100	2,100
INJECTION STG. TOTALS	\$3,710	\$43,931	\$1,242	\$7,818	\$5,738	\$54,564	\$6,487	\$74,960	\$198,450

"A" COST CATEGOR IES

TT 28

DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS

TABLE 1.0.0.0-V

MLLV - ENGINE MODULE + FUEL MODULE

TYPE OF TESTS	Mgmt. & Adm.	L f	BOR Mfg. & Ops.	Q&RA	MTL.	TOOLING	EQUIP. & FAC.	SUB- TOTALS	TOTALS
STATIC LOAD TEST - E/M Specimens	\$ 102 322	\$ 719 793	\$ 1,503 4,544	\$ 56 888	\$ 161 1,658	\$ - 383	\$ -· , 77	\$ 2,541 8,665	\$ - 11,206
STATIC LOAD TEST - F/M Specimens	16 377	102 930	256 5,329	10 `1,041	46	- 449	91	430 10,160 4 119	10,590
DTV TEST - E/M Specimens	124 293	83 3 722	1,553 4,133	808	468	348	70	7,881	12,000
DTV TEST - F/M Specimen	- 498	- 1,228	7,034	- 1,375	- 2,565	- 592	850 , 120	850 13,412	14,262
MFG. DEVELOPMENT - E/M Specimen	- 75	-	1,355	271	-			-	1,701
SYSTEMS TEST - E/M Specimen		-	-	-	20,000			- 159 471	20,000
ENG. DEVELOPMENT - E/M Specimen	-	53,400	78,100		17,971	4,300	-	-	159,471
FACILITY VEH E/M Specimen	- 362	893	5,114 5,114	1,000	1,865	431	87	9,752	25,212
Specimen	387	956	5,476	1,070	1,997	461	95	10,442	· 26,226
MFG. MOCK-OF - E/M Specimen SVST_BREADBOARD - E/M			1.215	-		-	- 6,000	- 7,215	793
Specimen SYST, BREADBOARD - F/M			1,076		-		3,500	4,576	7,215
Specimen TWO R&D FLIGHTS (2) EM	-	2,371		4,644	- 747 7, 135			- 33,206* 37,299**	4,576
FM	591	1.003	10,174	1,965	1,467		, 	15,200	_
Specimen	1, 299	3,205	18,355	3,587	6,694	1,546	314	35,000	50,200
"B" SUBTOTAL: TEST SPECIMEN	2,334 4,922	58,428 12,143	149,974 69,546	7,346 13,592	42,064 25,364	4,300 5,857	16,900 1,187	-	
"B" GRAND TOTALS	\$7,256	\$70,571	\$219,520	\$20,938	\$67,428	\$10,157	\$18,087		\$413,957

X 30

.

MLLV - E

MLLV - ENGINE MODULE + F/M

TABLE I.U.U.U.U.VI			ABOR		i	M	ATERIA	₹ Ľ	TOO	LING	FAC.	
		1	JUDÓW						,		& EQUIP.	TOTAL
COST ELEMENTS	Mgmt. &	_ 1	Mfg. &	Treat	O&BA	Mfg.	Logistics	Q&RA	Labor	Mtl.		
	Adm.	Engr.	Ops.	Test	QUIT	, in the second						
STRUCTURES												
				A 45		ቀ ደሴማ	© 99	68	\$ 98	\$ 14	\$ 25	\$ 2,393
Fwd. Skirt	\$ 83	\$ 26	\$ 1,282	\$ 65 197	\$ 262 532	\$ 501 466	3 42 171	15	179	30	48	4,537
LH ₂ Tank	177	100	1 049	97	398	159	171	12	150	22	35	3,311
LOX TADK	130	127	625	32	128	29	113	1	47	9	12	1,170
Tumers Thrust Str.		153	458	23	96	219	136	3	35	6	56	4 260
Assembly	178	362	2,375	162	494	13	327	13	240	34		1,200
											1	1
									Ĩ			
		ļ				<u> </u>	<u> </u>					
					1 010	1 202	940	52	775	113	185	16,846
Structure Totals	658	1,034	9,280	506	1,910	1,395	3±0		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		1	
		4							1			
SYSTEMS				1	ľ			1				
Down & Mach	155	333	2,148	105	444	2,570	295	14	164	27	38	6,293
Prop. & Mech.	142	128	2,096	102	431	59	114	13	160	23	37	3,305
Instrumentation	71	320	851	41	176	68	285	5	64	12	15	1,908
Flight Control	18	64	242	13	49	187	57	1	19	4	5	609
				1		1				-		
					<u> </u>				·			
	992	845	5 3 9 7	2.61	1,100	2.884	751	33	407	66	95	12,165
Systems Totals	000		0,001									
	-	391	6,160	452	-	349	-	· -	201 :	-		7,553
ENGINES											3	
ENGINE INSTL.	7		141	6	26	2			12	+		
						1.074						1,074
PROPELLANT				+								
	1 000	0.005	10 945	_	3 5 9 8	_		134				25,101
LAUNCH OPS.	- 1,089	4,000	10,23	-				1			1,310	1.810
FACILITY & TRANSPORTATION						<u> </u>						-
	\$2 140	\$4.305	\$39,163	\$1,225	\$6,634	\$5,702	\$1,691	\$220	\$1,395	\$179	\$1,593	\$64,247
TOTAL	ν=, _=τν											

.

"C" COST CATEGORIES
TABLE 1.0.0.0-VII

	LA	BOR	MAT'L		TO	i ,	FAC. & EQUIP.	TOTAL	
COST ELEMENT	Mgm't & Adm.	Vehicle Engr.	Misc.	Tooling Design	Tooling Mat'l.	Mfg. & Set-Up	Tooling Q&RA	<u></u>	
DELTA FWD SKIRT	\$ 828	\$1,696	\$ 70	\$2,976	\$ 1,560	\$10,539	\$2,060	\$ ~	\$ 19,729
STRUCTURE Aft Skirt SRM Fittings Attach Structure Nose Cone	147 50 777 387	123 74 435 188	5 3 18 8	585 193 3,133 1,573	313 103 1,676 841 -	1,974 652 10,566 5,305	386 127 2,066 1,037	- - -	3,583 1,202 18,671 9,339
Total Structures	1,361	820	34	5,484	2,933	18,497	3,616		32,745
SRM MOTOR	395	1,795	-	- 7 <u>14</u>	41,227			-	162,470
MEG FACILITY (FIXED)	_	_					_	8,434	8,434
SRM GSE (FIXED)				-				3,072	3,072
SRM TOTAL (FINED)	2,584	4,311	104	9,174	45,720	29,036	5,676	173,976	270,581
SRM QUANTITIVE SENSITIVE GSE Facility					-	-	- -	15,690 42,170	15,690 42,170
TOTAL		_	-		-	_		57,860	57,860
SRM GRAND TOTAL	\$2,584	\$4,311	\$104	\$9,174	\$45,720	\$29,036	\$5,676	\$231,836	\$328,441

3 - 34

;

.

- "B" CONT CATEGORI	Fς

Ť.	36
----	----

TABLE 1.0.0.0-VIII	MLLV ~ SRM								- -
			LABOR				1		
TYPE OF TESTS	Mgmt. & Adm.	Engr.	Mfg. & Ops.	Q&RA	MTL.	TOOLING	EQUIP: & FAC.	SUB- TOTALS	TOTALS
STATIC LOAD	\$ 42 142	\$ 300 21	\$ 603 2,300	\$ 22 450	\$ 333 394	\$ - 194	\$ - 39	\$ 1,300 3,540	\$- 4,840
DYNAMIC TEST Specimen	31 191	211 29	404 3,091	61 604	294 530	- 260	12,750 52 [;]	13,751 4,757	 18,508
MANUFACTURING DEV.	13	-	74	15	1.6		-	118	- 118
- PFRT Specimen	.1,538	7,415	8,972 6,565	1,428 1,928	- 78,196	-	11,074	30,427 86,689	- 117,116
"F" VEHICLE Specimen			23,100 537	- 158	6,424	-	-	23,100 7,119	- 30,219
SYSTEMS BREADBOARD			1,075	-	3,500	-		4,575	- 4,575
WIND TUNNEL Specimen		-			400	-	;	400	- 400
STRUCTURAL	- 109	- 213	388 1,654	- 344	216 483	- 75	263. 28;	- 867 2,922	- 3,789
TWO R&D FLIGHTS: 'B" COSTS	1,995	3,091 3.632	34,094 30,123	6,652 6,817	582 104,796	176 1,054	66 [;] 1,594	46,656 149,551	
				0.179	5 9/1	176	24 153		-
SUB-TOTALS: "B" COSTS Specimens	3,619 1,977	11,017 3,913	68,710	8,178 10,301	190,821	1,583	1,718		\$375,772
TRUCTAND TOTAL	\$5,596	\$14,930	<u>\$112,980</u>	\$18,479	\$196,162	\$1,759	\$25,866		<u> </u>

.

MLLV ~ SRM

.

LABOR

TABLE 1.0.0.0-IX

	LABOR			MA	TERIA	. 1.			& EQUIP,	SUB- TOTAL	TOTAL		
COST ELEMENTS	Mgmt. & Adm.	Engr.	Mfg. & Ops.	Test	Q&RA	Mfg.	Logistics	Q&RA	Labor	Mtl.			
SRM - FIXED						1				* • • •	6 99	¢	¢ 2.950
Delta Fwd. Skirt	\$ 125	\$ 65	\$ 1,839	\$90	\$ 377	\$ 200	\$46	\$12	\$ 140	\$ 23	ວ ວວ	Φ	, 2,000 1 1⊑0
Launch Main.	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	1	1-,150		1,104
Launch Ops.	-	0.95	2 284	_	460	-	_	2	-	-	_	3,455	3,219
Launch Control Launch Pad	$138 \\ 251$	426	4,324	-	835	_	-	3	-	-	-	6,314 10,107	5,839 11,320
Off Site Support	487	826	8,382	-	1,619	-	-	0					
Launch Ops. Sub-Total	876	1,487	15,090		2,914			11				20,378	20,378
SRM FIXED TOTAL	1,001	1,699	16,328	90	3,265	200	46	23	140	23	1,183		24,478
												18 T	·
SBM QUANTITY SENSTIVITY												UNIT	8 UNITS
STRUCTURES	ļ		l.									j	
GINDOICHUS		0.5.3	E 0.9(197	1 2 3 1	1.215	302	36	455	72 -	109	10,594	
Attach, Structure	411	465	2,552	2 87	540	506	217	14	196	29	44	4,839	
Aft Skirt	123	370	1,649	5 87	350	213	174 218	7	80	7	22	2,44	
Fittings	94	463	1,02	1 87 1 1 1 4 3	2 346	2.273	911 911	64	927	130	204	21,218	21,218
Str. Sub-Total	817	1,949	11,10	1 110	1 010	00 507	_	1_	1 _	_	.		44,308
MOTOR	-	-	4,76	5 -	1,016	30,041	-		_		1.		11,828
OTHER STAGE	-	-	1	-1 -	-	11,828	_					-	732
FACILITY MAINT.	<u> </u>										100		
SRM QTY. SENSTV. TOTAL			<u> </u>							1			78,087
SRM GRAND TOTAL	\$1,818	\$3,501	\$32,84	8 \$533	\$6,653	\$52,828	\$957	\$87	\$1,067	\$153	\$2,12	<u></u>	\$102,565

MATERIAL

Ø7 38

FAC

TOOLING

of SRM stage costs because of the high percentage of purchased propellant, materials and stage components.

With the details provided in the three Cost Books comprising Volume V, several program options exist such as the types of engines, launch facilities, program size, etc. Figure 1.0.0.0-14 illustrates how costs can be identified from the detail data to evaluate one of these options. Options one, two, three and four show the costs of the MLLV multichamber/plug propulsion system, the 1200 psia toroidal/aerospike with the 286,000 pound thrust module (28 modules), the 1200 psia toroidal/aerospike with the one million pounds thrust/module (8 modules) and the 2000 psia toroidal/aerospike with the one million pounds thrust/module (8 modules), respectively. The "A", "B" and "C" costs are shown for the MLLV with the propulsion costs deleted. The total program costs incorporating each propulsion option are also shown. Similar comparisons can be made for other program options. These will be discussed in Volume VI of this final report.

This Volume V, Baseline MLLV Costs primarily presents only the cost data. Applications for these costs, for cost effectiveness analyses and cost sensitivity studies, can be found in Volume VI (Cost Implications of Vehicle Size, Technology, Configurations and Program Options).

PROPULSION SYSTEM OPTIONS	GET READY "A" COST	DEVELOPMENT TEST "B" COST	. PRODUCTION "C" COST
Engine Option Number One			
Multichamber/Plug Propulsion System	\$ 118,395	\$ 325,471	\$ 50,800
Engine Option Number Two			
Toroidal/Aerospike Propulsion System 286K Lbs. Thrust/Module - 28 Modules 1200 PSIA Chamber Pressure	57,995	108,471	32,800
Engine Option Number Three			
Toroidal/Aerospike Propulsion System One Million Lbs. Thrust/Module - 8 Modules 1200 PSIA Chamber Pressure	62,295	169,671	23,200
Engine Option Number Four			
Toroidal/Aerospike Propulsion System One Million Lbs. Thrust Module – 8 Modules 2000 PSIA Chamber Pressure	65,195	195,271	23,500
		-	
(Less Propulsion System)	\$ 986,241	\$1,345,837*	\$321,628
Single Stage to Orbit with Multichamber/Plug	1, 104, 636	\$1,671,308*	\$372,428
Single Stage to Orbit with Toroidal/Aerospike 286K Lbs. Thrust Module 28 Modules – 1200 PSIA	1,231,914	\$1, 454, 308 *	\$354, 428
Single Stage to Orbit with Toroidal/Aerospike One Million Lbs. Thrust/Module 8 Modules - 1200 PSIA	1,236,614	\$1,515,508+	\$3 44 ,828
Single Stage to Orbit with Toroidal/Aerospike One Million Lbs. Thrust/Module [.] 8 Modules - 2000 PSIA	1,239,114	\$1,541,108*	\$345,128

DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS

.

-

*Two R&D Flight Tests = \$731,826. Costs are Included in "B" Costs

•

,

.

FIGURE 1.0.0.0-14 PROPULSION SYSTEM OPTIONS FOR THE MLLV SINGLE STAGE VEHICLE

•

.

2.0 STUDY OBJECTIVES, GROUND RULES AND ASSUMPTIONS, PRICING FACTORS AND LABOR RATES

2.1 STUDY OBJECTIVES

This study, "Cost Studies of Multipurpose Large Launch Vehicles", was directed to define the economical aspects of future launch vehicle systems. To accomplish this objective, the half size vehicle (MLLV) family as defined in Volume II of this final report was subjected to a detailed cost analysis. This cost analysis included both the non-recurring and recurring costs for implementation and operation of the baseline MLLV vehicle family. This volume reports the results of this cost analysis. A similar analysis was conducted on the full size vehicle (AMLLV) family as defined by the previously completed study, "Advanced Multipurpose Large Launch Vehicle", Contract NAS2-4079 (Baseline AMLLV). The full size AMLLV cost analysis is reported in Volume IV.

2.2 GROUND RULES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The following ground rules, guidelines, and assumptions were utilized in the cost analysis of the baseline MLLV vehicle family:

- a. Production and launch rates are based on two vehicles per year.
- b. Cost estimates were based on 1968 dollars without inflationary factors.
- c. All cost values in this report are contractors cost values only and do not include profit or fee, with the exception of the Solid Rocket Motors and liquid engines.
- d. The first unit has been defined as the first flight vehicle; effects of learning curve(s) enter after that unit.
- e. Where possible, the cost estimates were based on direct costs with burdens added as a separate item.
- f. The R&D flight vehicles consist of two vehicles.
- g. The facility checkout vehicle includes structural hardware, transportation and the complete launch cycle cost.
- h. Static firing of the vehicles will occur at the launch pad.

i. Resource Inputs

Resource inputs for recurring and non-recurring items were received from functional organizations within The Boeing Company and from propulsion contractors (Aerojet General, Pratt and Whitney, and Rocketdyne). Most of the direct inputs were in terms of manhours; however, total dollar costs were also received for several items; i.e., material, equipment, engines, etc.

The Manufacturing Department at the Michoud Assembly Facility and the Huntsville Operations Department provided manhours and material estimates for the following items: 1) Fabrication, Major and Minor Assembly of the Sub-System Components, 2) Manufacturing Test manhours, 3) Raw and Production Material, 4) Planning manhours, 5) Tool Design manhours, 6) Tool Fab and Erection hours, 7) Manufacturing Development hours, and 8) MGSE and Handling/Transportation Equipment hours and dollars.

The Huntsville Engineering Department provided basic engineering design and sustaining engineering manhours. The Facilities Department at Huntsville, BATC and Michoud provided costs of the brick and mortar facilities for production, test and launch; transportation and handling equipment; capital equipment and maintenance costs. The Test Organization at Huntsville provided manhours and costs for conducting Developmental Testing, Structural Tests, Systems Development (SDF), Systems Test, Dynamic Tests, Manufacturing Development and Wind Tunnel Tests.

The Engineering Department at BATC provided costs for Launch Operations and Launch Vehicle Ground Support Equipment (LVGSE) and Test Equipment.

The propulsion contractors provided costs for the solid rocket motors, toroidal/aerospike engine and the multichamber/plug engines. The liquid engine data was supplemented with data received from the Propulsion Office at NASA/MSFC.

The details associated with these direct inputs are displayed and summarized in the "Resources Implications" Volume III of this report.

2.3 PRICING FACTORS

Once the data was received by the Cost Estimating Organization, elemental and overall costs were developed; the direct cost elements were totaled with the associated indirect and supporting costs. These direct and supporting costs include but are not necessarily limited to: Quality Control, Program Management,

Planning, Training, etc. These will be discussed, in detail, in the paragraphs that follow.

The cost collection summary form is divided into four basic parts:

- Part I Program Management,
- Part II The Contract End Item (CEI),
- Part III Facilities,
- Part IV Logistics.

Throughout this cost analysis, this format has been used to maintain consistency. On occasion, the category of "other" is included as a cost element to collect those elements which do not necessarily fit the established format. In those instances, a footnote has been provided to explain what items are included in the category of "other".

Part I Program Management, Program Planning and Reporting and Industrial Relations

These elements were applied by the costing organization: The weighing of such elements were based on historical Saturn V experience.

Part II Engineering, Production, Tooling and Manufacturing Test

Included in the Engineering costs, either basic or sustaining, are laboratory technicians support and the associated operating material costs. Included in production costs are direct factory labor for fabrication and assembly of the system or subsystem components, miscellaneous charges, tool and production planning, direct distributable labor, training, quality inspection, manufacturing technicians, raw material, and standards. Tooling cost, either basic or sustaining, include direct factory labor, direct distributables, training, quality and tooling material. Manufacturing test costs include the labor costs for component testing, training, technicians, and quality assurance.

Part III Facilities

Included are the costs for the brick and mortar buildings, stands, pads, etc., craft labor maintenance, transportation and handling labor, plant engineering support, and facilities maintenance costs.

Part IV Logistics

Included are the logistics support and the cost of spares, maintenance analysis and field support engineering labor costs.

The following in-depth explanation covers each major cost element as to their function and use:

<u>Part I</u>

a. Program Executive - Function: Program office and equipment management; program assessment, problem identification, customer liaison; change board, change status, follow-up and commitment.

This element is a level of effort; however, for this study, a factor was developed from Saturn historical data. It was determined that this function was 1.2% of the direct labor manhours in Parts II through IV with the exception of launch operations which is .95%.

b. Program Planning and Reporting (PP&R) - Function: Determination and development of product activities for planning purposes. Monitors performance and the processes of the management of the business.

PP&R is a pricing factor, developed from histroical actuals. That is submitted (usually on an annual basis) to the NASA, negotiated, and used for forward pricing purposes. PP&R labor hours are developed by applying 3% to the total direct labor manhours in Parts II through IV below with the exception of launch operations which is 2.4%.

Material (consisting of graphics and aids) is required to support this function. A rate of 2¢ per PP&R manhour was used.

c. Industrial Relations - Function: Health, safety and training operations. Industrial Relations is a pricing factor, developed from historical data. That is submitted (usually on an annual basis) to the NASA, negotiated, and used for forward pricing purposes. Industrial Relations labor hours are developed by applying .65% to the total direct manhour base in Parts II through IV below with the exception of launch operations which is .54%. For training aids and supplies, a rate of 10¢ per industrial relations manhour was used.

<u>Part II</u>

- a. Engineering
 - 1. Design Activity Functions

- (a) Changes to the initial release of Class I documentation applicable to the procurement, fabrication, assembly and test of the stage.
- (b) Liaison Liaison with manufacturing, quality control, procurement, vendors and testing functions are required to resolve discrepancies.
- (c) Failure Analysis Investigations, analyses and studies of anomalies and failures.
- (d) Flight Test Evaluation Provide data for flight performance predictions, measurement and data acquisition requirements, statistical analysis and flight performance evaluation.
- (e) Design Change Implementation of in-scope design changes resulting from remedial engineering and cost and producibility activities.
- 2. Test Functions:
 - (a) Maintenance of test procedures
 - (b) Test planning
 - (c) Fixture and instrumentation
 - (d) Conduct tests
 - (e) Data reduction and evaluation
 - (f) Preparation of test reports
- 3. Configuration Management Functions:
 - (a) Preparation and maintenance contract specification addenda
 - (b) Interface control
 - (c) Delivery support of the end item acceptance data package
- 4. Reliability Engineering Functions:
 - (a) Continuing technical management and surveillance of the reliability program

- (b) Reliability design analyses of design changes
- (c) Reliability surveillance for design reviews
- (d) Failure analyses
- (e) Reliability testing
- (f) Flight test evaluation

The engineering manhours for "a" through "d" above, both recurring and non-recurring functions, were received as a direct input to the study.

b. Laboratory Technicians - Function: Shop support to engineering, qualification and reliability testing in the form of test set-up, test specimens, special or peculiar test equipment. These laboratory technicians support engineering, and are a function thereof.

A review of the historical Saturn data indicated, that on a composite basis, this effort was approximately 20% of the direct engineering manhours(Part II, paragraph a above). Therefore, for the purpose of this study, the factor of 20% was applied to the MLLV engineering manhours to estimate laboratory technician manhours.

The materials required to support these technicians were priced at \$2.10 per laboratory technician manhour.

- c. Fabrication and Assembly Function:
 - 1. Fabrication direct labor necessary to manufacture the individual detail parts
 - 2. Minor Assembly direct labor necessary to join together the major sections, installation of equipment and systems and assembly of major sub-assemblies.

The direct manhours to accomplish fabrication, minor and major assembly were a direct input to the study by the Boeing/Michoud Manufacturing Department.

- d. Miscellaneous Charges Functions:
 - 1. Process control
 - 2. Part numbering and stamping

- 2.3 (Continued)
 - 3. Certification of welding and plating process
 - 4. Cutter grinding
 - 5. Other items not readily identifiable to hardware

It is reasonable to assume that in a normal production program, similar or related functions of this nature would be required. Therefore, a review of Saturn history indicated that this type of effort was approximately 7.8% of the fabrication and assembly manhours. This factor was applied to the MLLV fabrication and assembly manhours.

e. Maintenance and Incorporation of In-Scope Changes - Function: Maintenance and incorporation of in-scope changes to component and sub-system test requirements for fabrication and/or rework of parts, drawers, etched cards, etc.

This effort was determined to be 1.1% of fabrication and assembly manhours on the Saturn V program and, therefore, that factor was applied to the MLLV fabrication and assembly manhours.

- f. Tool and Production Planning Function:
 - 1. Sustaining planning for: Procurement; Fabrication; Assembly and Installation.
 - 2. Translation of engineering designs and specifications; into work plans and task descriptions.

3. PERT support: By maintaining PERT networks; update to PERT documentation and PERT status of the manufacturing operations.

It was determined, from historical Saturn data, that tool and production planning was approximately 28% of the production and tool sustaining manhours. This percentage was applied to the MLLV production (Part II, Paragraphs 3 through 5) and tool sustaining manhours (Part II, Paragraph 12) to determine the tool and production planning manhours.

g. Direct Distributable - Function: Production order control - dispatch clerks, parts control clerks, production order control clerks, production controllers, factory clerks, production control records (PCR), design accounting, PCR clerks, parts listers, tool room attendants, tool procurement, coordinators, blueprint control clerks, shipping, craters, and packaging engineers; chemical and LOX cleaning.

Direct distributable was estimated on the basis of historical Saturn data at approximately 32% of total production manhours. The MLLV direct distributed manhours may be determined by applying 32% of the production manhours (Part II, Paragraphs 3 through 5).

- h. Training Function: Train and orient new and/or existing personnel. Based on historical experience, it was determined that training manhours were a function of the manhours for Part II, Paragraphs 3, 4, 5, 6, 7 and 12. By applying a factor of 1.1% to the MLLV manufacturing base training manhours may be estimated.
- i. Quality Function:
 - 1. Source control
 - 2. Reliability data collection and analysis
 - 3. Quality program documentation
 - 4. Inspection stamp control
 - 5. Reliability audits
 - 6. Design review
 - 7. Quality audits
 - 8. Fabrication and assembly inspection
 - 9. Functional test and stage test inspection
 - 10. Configuration accountability and product delivery
 - 11. Procurement planning
 - 12. Laboratory material analysis
 - 13. Process control
 - 14. Contamination control
 - 15. Non-destructive testing
 - 16. Equipment quality analysis

- 2.3 (Continued)
 - 17. Discrepancy control area
 - 18. Measurement control

Normally, quality support is a direct input; however, for the purpose of this study quality was factored into the total manhours (Part II, Paragraphs 2 through 7 and 12) associated with the contract end item (CEI) hardware. A factor of 20% was applied to the MLLV CEI hardware manhours to develop the quality support. In addition, \$.30 per quality manhour was used to estimate the material required to support this function.

j. Manufacturing Technology – Function: Conduct process development programs to assure reliable manufacture of stage hardware and mechanical support equipment.

Manufacturing technology is a pricing factor, developed from historical data, that is submitted (usually on an annual basis) to the NASA, negotiated, and used for forward pricing purposes. The current factor is 1.9%. The MLLV manufacturing technician manhours may be determined by applying this factor to all direct manhours (Part II, Paragraphs 3 through 8). Material costs, to support this function, were based on \$1.75 per manufacturing technology manhour.

k. Raw Material and Standards - Includes the raw material, standards, purchased parts, equipment, major sub-systems, technical services and maintenance repair and operating (MRO) supplies and services associated with the production of the Contract End Item (CEI).

Estimates for material costs were received from the Boeing/Michoud Operations Department in terms of dollar estimates.

- 1. Tool Sustaining Function:
 - 1. Support previously fabricated basic tooling
 - 2. Repair and maintenance of major tools
 - 3. Manufacturing changes
 - 4. Vendor deficiencies
 - 5. Lost and worn tools

Tool sustaining is a pricing factor, developed from historical data. That is submitted (usually on an annual basis) to the NASA, negotiated, and used for formal pricing purposes. Tool sustaining manhour for the MLLV are determined by applying 8% to Part II, Paragraphs 3, 4, and 5 above.

m. Manufacturing Test - Function:

- 1. Maintain test procedures
- 2. Planning the testing of stage components
- 3. Testing stage and mechanical support equipment systems, sub-systems and components

The manufacturing test manhours were received from the Boeing/Michoud Operations Department as a direct input to the study.

Part III

Facilities Labor - Function:

- a. Equipment management
- b. GIS equipment management
- c. Engineering support

For this study, it was estimated that this type of facilities labor would be 3% of direct fabrication and assembly manhours (Part II, Paragraph 3).

Part IV

Logistics - Function:

- a. Logistics engineering for maintenance analysis
- b. Technical manuals
- c. Field support engineering

The logistics manhours were a direct input from Boeing/Michoud Engineering Department. Logistics hardware, or spares, were estimated at \$56 per engineering hour.

2.4 LABOR RATES

The labor rates used for this cost analyses are intended to be typical of the Aerospace industry. The development of these rates were based on a composite of the skill mixes (i.e., various levels and grades of supervision, engineers, technician, hourly and general salary type individuals). The rates are based on 1968 dollars without inflationary factors. The rates for program effort (exclusive of launch operations) were submitted to the Program Office at NASA-MSFC and verbal concurrence was received that they were within the industry average. (The launch operations rates were a Boeing best estimate based on 1968 actuals.)

Two types of labor rates were developed: (1) engineering, and (2) manufacturing. The various cost elements used in this study were classified into either of these two categories as follows:

- a. The engineering rates are applicable to:
 - 1. Engineering
 - 2. Logistics
 - 3. Program Management
 - 4. Program Planning and Reporting
 - 5. Manufacturing Technicians
- b. The manufacturing rates are applicable to:
 - 1. Laboratory Technicians
 - 2. Quality
 - 3. Direct Distributable
 - 4. Tool Sustaining
 - 5. Production
 - 6. Industrial Relations
 - 7. Training
 - 8. Facilities

In actual practice, each of the above cost elements would have a separate composite labor rate; however, for the purpose of this study and to keep the number of rates and/or calculations to a minimum, the above grouping was effected.

As a relatively significant difference in rates was found between those of the launch complex and those of other sites, a separate set of labor rates were developed and applied to activities conducted at the launch complex.

The resulting rates used for the cost analyses including applicable fringe benefits, other burdens and G&A are as follows:

Program Exclusive of Launch Operations	Engineering	Manufacturing
Base Labor Rate	\$ 6.43	\$4.26
Fringe Benefits	1.51	1.00
Subtotal	\$ 7.94	\$5.26
Other Burden & G&A	3.87	4.46
Total	\$11.81	\$9.72
Launch Operations	Engineering	Manufacturing
Base Labor Rate	\$6.00	\$4.92
Fringe Benefits	1.38	1.13
Subtotal	\$7.38	\$6 . 05
Other Burden & G&A	2.20	1.78
Total	\$9.58	\$7.83

NOTE: This is the first book (Book A) of the three books which comprise Volume V, Baseline MLLV Cost, of the final documentation for "Cost Studies of Multipurpose Large Launch Vehicles." This Book A contains Section 3.0, MLLV Get Ready "A" Cost. Book B contains Section 4.0, MLLV Development Test "B" Costs. Book C contains Section 5.0, MLLV First Unit "C" Cost. The pages in this volume are numbered sequentially in Book A through Book C. THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

3.0 GET READY OR "A" COSTS

This section contains a detailed breakdown of the non-recurring - get ready or A costs. These are all of the costs associated with "Getting Ready" to produce and operate the first production article (e.g., basic design, Brick and Mortar Facilities, Tooling, Fabrication and Erection, etc.). The Resource Data was received from the affected working organizations in terms of the required manhours, materials, tooling, equipment and facilities. On this basis, elemental and overall costs were developed. The direct cost increments were sequentially totaled with factored indirect and supporting costs based on current and historical data. These indirect and supporting costs include the costs for quality control, program management, planning, training, structures, other program associated elements, overhead and/or burden costs and G&A. These costs are also expressed in terms of manhours and material dollars to the component level for each of the selected vehicles.

The preceding Figure 1.0.0.0-11 illustrates the Get Ready Cost flow diagram. Costs shown for the single stage vehicle include all of the costs as necessary to get ready to build the vehicle, GSE, manufacturing facility and launch complex. The costs shown for the injection stage single module (engine module) includes similar costs. Where the same manufacturing facility and launch facility will be used by both the main (single stage) and the injection stage modules, costs were apportioned between the stage components. Similarly, costs of the injection stage fuel module, solid motor fixed cost and the solid motor quality sensitive costs are subdivided and contain proportional costs for launch facility, manufacturing facility, etc.

Each of these major headings are then further subdivided into its major cost items. The costs are included in the same box. The applicable paragraph number where back-up data has been presented is also shown in the box.

The lower level stage and system costs were developed, priced and summarized into the four major parts and their sub-division as defined in the previous Section 2.3.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

3.1 SINGLE STAGE VEHICLE

The total Get Ready or "A" costs for the Single Stage MLLV vehicle are displayed in Table 3.1.0.0-I. These costs include the costs associated with designing the hardware structures, systems, liquid engines, Ground Support Equipment (GSE), the production facility and the Launch Complex Facility. Figure 3.1.0.0-1 displays these costs and the appropriate sub-paragraph number for each item included in the Single Stage Vehicle.



GURE 3.1.0.0-1 MLLV SINGLE STAGE TO ORBIT VEHICLE GET READY, "A" COSTS

SINGLE STAGE

TABLE 3.1.0.0-I MLLV COST SUMMARY

.

.

A X B C (I!! THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. TI	CONT. E PARI	ND ITEM I	FACILITIE PART III	SL	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TO	TAL
	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	₩¥	M/H	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE		3,631							306	2 6 2 1
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	770	9.084							770	7 08/1
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	168	1,616							168	1.616
ENGINEERING			6,054	97,890					6 054	07 800
LAB TECHNICIANS			1,212	11.766						97,090
TOOLING			13,677	165.252		\Box			13 600	165 252
PRODUCTION				8.000	†				<u></u> ,0//	105,252
MANUFACTURING TEST			648	6,296		\square			6/19	8,000
MANUFACTURING TECH.			344	4.072					340	1,072
Q&RA .			3.757	36,509					3 7757	26 500
FACILITIES						\uparrow			5,00	
DIRECT DIST	······		3,628	35,250		$\left - \right $			0 (00	
TRAINING			198	1.921		┼╌┨			3,628	35,250
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	1.244	14,331	29 518	366 056		$\left - \right $			198	1,921
MATERIAL		<u></u>	~7,)10							
LOGISTIC HARDWARE	-			26,065	+	┝╌╢				26,095
BURDEN				8 863		$\left - \right $				
TOTAL MATERIAL		<u></u> 41		34,928						8,874
TOTAL OTHER		·····		51,520	676700			11 600		34,909
		<u>.</u>			101010	╞═┿		TT,000		000,380
TOTAL COST		14,372		401,884	676780			11,600		1,104,636

.

* SEE ENGINES

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

•

3.1.1 Structures

The Get Ready cost for the structural components of the single stage vehicle are displayed in Figure 3.1.1.0-1. The cost details of the structural components are contained in appropriate subparagraphs, as indicated.

Table 3.1.1.0-I is a total cost summary of these structures.

These costs are comprised of Basic (or Non-Recurring) Engineering Costs which are required to produce the basic tooling, fabrication and assembly of tooling, and basic article design, including all engineering such as manufacturing liaison and coordination required to produce the first article. These costs are nonrecurring in that they are experienced once during the production cycle.



NOTES:

DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

FIGURE 3.1.1.0-1 MLLV MAIN STAGE STRUCTURES COSTS GET READY, "A" COSTS

,

TABLE 3.1.1.0-I

STRUCTURES - S/S

MLLV COST SUMMARY

ELEMENT OF COST

M/H

АХВСС (IN THOUSANDS) PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES PART I PART II PART III LOGISTICS PART IV TOTAL OTHER H/M H/M \$ M/H \$ \$ \$ M/H\$

PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	207	2,458						207	2,458
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	521	6,146						521	6,146
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	114	1,094						114	1.094
ENGINEERING			3.790	44.761				3 700	1/1. 767
LAB TECHNIÇIANS			759	7.367				750	7 367
TOOLING			9,560	92,935	+	-		0 560	7,907
PRODUCTION		1		12,72				9,500	92,935
MANUFACTURING TEST			453	4,40]				152	1. 101
MANUFACTURING TECH.		· ·	247	2 847				<u></u>	4,401
Q& RA		+	2 5 87	2,047			<u> </u>	241	2,847
FACILITIES		-	2,207	23,133				2,587	25,133
TPATNING	<u> </u>		2,536	24,641		-		2,536	24,641
	<u>_</u>		139	1,342				139	1,342
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	842	9,698	20,065	203,427				20,907	213.125
MATERIAL		21		14,792					14 813
LOGISTIC HARDWARE					+				14,01)
BURDEN		8		5.031	-			······	5 030
TOTAL MATERIAL		29		19.823					J,0J9
TOTAL OTHER		<u> </u>			++	++			19,052
		1				+			
TOTAL COST		9,727.		223,250					232,977

.

•

.

3.1.1.1 Forward Skirt - Standard (Lightweight Skirt)

1

*

.

•

.

•

•

TABLE 3.1.1.1-I

FORWARD SKIRT - SINGLE STAGE

ĸ

.

.

. .

MLLV COST SUMMARY					_		_	AX	в 🗖 с 🗖] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAF	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEN PART I PART II			FACILITIES LOGISTICS PART III PART IV			OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	Ornan	M/H	()
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	18	218								.18	218
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	46	548								46	548
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	10	97		1						10	. 97
ENGINEERING	<u> </u>		345	4,069						345	4,069
LAB TECHNICIANS			69	670						69	670
TOOLING			884	8,595						884	8,595
PRODUCTION					\square						
MANUFACTURING TEST			42	407						42	407
MANUFACTURING TECH.			22	264						22	264
Q&RA			239	2,689						239	2,689
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			234	1,899						234	1,899
TRAINING			13	124			Π			13	1.24
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	74	863	1,560	18,716						1,634	19,579
MATERIAL		2		1,377							1,379
LOGISTIC HARDWARE					Π						
BURDEN		1		498							499
TOTAL MATERIAL		3		1,875							1,878
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		866		20,591							21,457

MLLV

PART I

FORWARD SKIRT	- S/S (STEM		
TABLE 3.1.1.1	-II		
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Manhours	(In Thousands). <u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	345		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	69		
Production			
Tooling	884		
Manufacturing Test			
Q& RA	228		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician	21		
Total Direct Labor	1,547		
Program Executive		18	218
Program Planning & Reporting		46	548
Industrial Relations		-10	97
Total Labor - Part I		74	· 863
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			l
Industrial Relations			1
Material Subtotal			2
Material & Administrative Burden			
Total Material			3
			866

_

TABLE 3.1.1.1-III

FORWARD SKIRT - S/S

.

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A X B C C (IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	DESIGN ENGINEERING		PRODUCTION		DESIGN & FAB. TOOLING		MANUFACTURING TEST		TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	105	1,240			240	2,894			345	4,069
LAB TECHNICIANS	21	204			48	476			69	670
TOOLING					884	8,800		,	884	8,595
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST							42	407	42	407
MANUFACTURING TECH.					21	257	1	13	22	264
Q&RA	4	408			224	2,222	11	109	239	2,689
DIRECT DIST					221	1,810	13	130	234	1,899
TRAINING					12	121	1	6	13	124
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	130	1,852		,	1,362	16,580	68	664	1,560	18,716
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		44				101				 1.45
TOOLING			•			1,110				1,110
PRODUCTION		,								
MFG. TECHNICIANS						37		2		39
Q&RA	~	13				67		3		83
SUBTOTAL		57				1,315		5	· · · ·	1.377
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		19				477		2		498
TOTAL MATERIAL		76				1,792		7		1,875
TOTAL PART II COST		1,928				18,372		671		20,591

67

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS PART II <u>FORWARD SKIRT - S/S</u>		
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM DESIGN ENGINEERING TABLE 3.1.1.1-IV	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BAGIC DESIGN	105,000	1,240,000
1. Laboratory Technicians	21,000	204,120
Subtotal	126,000	1,444,120
2. Q&RA	4,200	408,240
TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	130,200	1,852,360
MATERIAL		
3. Laboratory Technicians		44,100
4. Q&RA		12,600
Subtotal		56,700
5. Material and Adm. Burden		19,278
TOTAL MATERIAL		<u>75,9</u> 78
TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		1,928,338

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS

	FORWARD	SKIRT				
	PART IIB ASSEMBLY	COR SYSTEM	-			
TABLE 3.1.1.1-V						
ELEMENT (DF COST	COLUMN I MANHOURS	COLUMN II MANHOURS	COLUMN III DOLLARS		
TOOL I	TOOL DESIGN		239,549	2,894,142		
1.	Lab. Tech.		47,910	476,394		
	TOTAL ENGR.		287,459	<u>3,370,53</u> 6		
	Fabrication and Erection	,				
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges	634,397 49,483		6,315,165 492,036		
	In Scope Changes	6,978		69,389		
	SUBTOTAL (A)	690,858		6,876,590		
2.	Tool and Production Planni	ing 193,440		1,923,484		
	SUBTOTAL (B)	884,298		8,800,074		
3.	Direct Distributable	221,075		1,809,528		
	SUBTOTAL (C)	1,105,373		10,609,602		
4.	Training	12,159		120,904		
	SUBTOTAL (D)	1,117,532		10,730,506		
5.	Q& RA	223,506	•	2,222,449		
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	21,233		256.530		
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	1,362,271		13,209,485		
MATERI	AL					
7.	Tooling			1,110,195		
8.	Lab. Tech.			100,611		
10.	Manufacturing Tech.			37.158		
	MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			1,315,016		
11	Material & Adm Bunden			477.105		
پ <u>خ</u> دخہ ب	TOTAL MATERIAL			1,792,121		
TOTAL TOO	LING COST			17,992,535		

	MLLV PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST		
	FORWARD SKIRT - S/S ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 3.1.1.1-VI		
<u>Element o</u>	f_Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
C	omponent Test	31,720	308,318
C	omponent Test Planning	10,150	98,662
	(1) Subtotal (A)	41,870	406,980
(:	2) Direct Distributable	<u>13,399</u>	130,233
	Subiotal (B)	55,269	537 , 213
()) Training	608	5,909
	Subtotal (C)	55,877	543 , 122
(1	A) Mfg. Tech.	1,062	12,537
	Subtotal (D)	56,939	555 , 659
(5) Q&RA	11,175	108,624
	Total Mfg. Test Labor	68,114	664,283
Ma	terial		
(6) Q&RA		3,353
(7) Mfg. Tech.		1,858
	Subtotal (E)		5,211
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		<u>1,772</u>
	Total Material		<u> 6.983</u>
	Total Mfg. Test Cost		671,266

3.1.1.2 LH₂ Tank
TABLE 3.1.1.2-I

lh₂ tank - s/s

•

MLLV COST SUMMARY

MLLV COST SUMMARY	TROOP	16 1461 67			*	<u> </u>	·•	AX	вПс] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. TI	CONT. E PARI	ND ITEM	FACILITIES PART III			OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	105	1,244				×=====================================				105	1.244
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	263	3,110					Ţ.			263	3,110
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	57	554								57	554
ENGINEERING			1,514	17,876						1,514	17,876
LAB TECHNICIANS		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	303	2,942						303	2,942
TOOLING		·	5,200	50,544						5,200	50,544
PRODUCTION									·		
MANUFACTURING TEST		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	246	2,393						246	2,393
MANUFACTURING TECH.			131	1,548		•				131	1.549
Q& RA			1,384	13,453						1,384	13,453
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			1,379	13,402						1,379	13,402
TRAINING			76	730						76	730
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	425	4,908	10,233	102,888						10,657	107,796
MATERIAL		11		7,809							7.820
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN		4		2,654			ŕ				2,658
TOTAL MATERIAL		15		10,463							10,478
TOTAL OTHER			,								<u></u>
TOTAL COST		4,923		113,351							118,274

PART I

LH_ TANK - S ASSEMBLY OR SY	/s STEM								
TABLE 3.1.1.2-II									
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	(In Thousands) Dollars							
Direct Labor			- <u></u>						
Engineering	1,514								
Logistics									
Laboratory Technician	[.] 303								
Production .									
Tooling	5,200	•							
Manufacturing Test	246								
Q&RA	1,384								
Facilities									
Manufacturing Technician	131								
Total Direct Labor	8,778								
Program Executive		105	1,244						
Program Planning & Reporting		263	3,110						
Industrial Relations		57	554						
Total Labor - Part I		425	4,908						
Material	-								
Program Planning & Reporting			5						
Industrial Relations			6						
Material Subtotal			11 .						
Material & Administrative Burden			21.						
Iotal Material			15						
TOTAL COST - PART I			4,923						

-

TABLE 3.1.1.2-III

lh₂ tank - s/s

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

`

A X B C (IN THOUSANDS)

•

•

.

	DESIGN ENGINEERING		PRODUCTION		DESIGN TOOI	& FAB. ING	MANUFA TE	CTURING SI	TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	105	1,240			1,409	16,636			1,514	17,876
LAB TECHNICIANS	21	204	· · ·		282	2,738			303	2,942
TOOLING					5,200	50,544			5,200	50,544
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST							246	2,393	246	2,393
MANUFACTURING TECH.					125	1,475	6	73	131	1,548
Q&RA	4	39			1,314	12,775	66	639	1,384	13,453
DIRECT DIST					1,300	12,636	79	766	1,379	13,402
TRAINING					72	695	4	35	76	730
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	130	1,483			9,702	97,499	401	3,906	10,233	102,888
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS ·		44				592				636
TOOLING						6,528				6,528
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS						21.9		11		230
Q&RA		1				394		20		415
SUBTOTAL		45		<u> </u>	-	7,733		31		7,809
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		15				2,629	<u> </u>	10		2,654
TOTAL MATERIAL		60				10,362		41		10,463
TOTAL PART II COST		1,543				107,861		3,947		113,351

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS PART II <u>2</u>		
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM DESIGN ENGINEERING TABLE 3.1.1.2-IV	MANHOURS	(IN THOUSANDS) DOLLARS
BAGIC DESIGN	105	1,240
1. Laboratory Technicians	21	204
Subtotal	126	1,444
2. Q&RA	4	39
TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	130	1,483
MATERIAL		
3. Laboratory Technicians		44
/4. Q&RA		<u> </u>
Subtotal		45
5. Material and Adm. Burden		15
TOTAL MATERIAL		60
TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		1,543

t

	MLLV NON-RECURRING	COSTS		
	LH_ TANK -	s/s		
	PART IIB ASSEMBLY TOOLING	OR SYSTEM		
	TABLE 3.1.1.2-	V COLUMN I	COLUMN TT	COLUMN III
ELEMENT C)F COST	MANHOURS	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
TOOI, I	DESIGN		1,408,642	16,636,062
1.	Lab. Tech.		281,728	2,738,400
	TOTAL ENGR.		1,690,370	<u>19,374,46</u> 2
	Fabrication and Erection			
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges	3,730,512 290,980		36,260,577 2,828,325
	Maintain & Add In Scope Changes	41,036		398,866
	SUBTOTAL (A)	4,062,528		39,487,768
2.	Tool and Production Planni	ng1,137,508		11,056,575
	SUBTOTAL (B)	5,200,036		50,544,343
3.	Direct Distributable	1,300,009		12,636,086
	SUBTOTAL (C)	6,500,045 71,500		63,180,429 694,984
4.	Training SUBTOTAL (D)	6,571,544		63,875,411
5.	C& RA	1,314,309		12,775,082
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	124,859		1,474,588
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	8,010,718		78,125,081
MATERI	AL			
7. 8. 9. 10.	Tooling Lab. Tech. Q&RA Manufacturing Tech. MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			6,528,396 591,629 394,292 <u>218,503</u> 7,732,820
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			2,629,159 10,361,979
TOTAL TOC	LING COST			107,861,522

MLLV PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

LH2 TANK - TOOLING - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 3.1.1.2-VI

<u>Element</u>	of Cos	<u>t</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
	Compon	ent Test	186,526	1,813,033
	Compon	ent Test Planning	59,686	580,170
	(1) Subtotal (A)	246,214	2,393,203
	(2) D	irect Distributable	78,789	765,824
		Subtotal (B)	325,003	3,159,027
	(3) T	raining	3,575	34,749
		Subtotal (C)	328,578	3,193,776
	(4) M	fg. Tech.	6,243	73,729
		Subtotal (D)	334,821	3,267,505
	(5) Q	&RA	65,716	638,755
		Total Mfg. Test Labor	400,537	3,906,260
	Materi	al		
	(6) Q	&RA		19,715
	(7) M	fg. Tech.		10,925
		Subtotal (E)		30,640
	(8) M	aterial & Adm. Burden		10,417
		Total Material		41,057
		Total Mfg. Test Cost		3,947,317

3.1.1.3 LOX Tank

TABLE 3.1.1.3-I

LOX TANK - S/S

.

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A X B C (IN THOUSANDS)

,

	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. ENI PART I PART I		ND ITEM FACILITIES I II PART III			L(]	OGISTICS PART IV	HSTICS ART IV OTHER	TOTAL		
FURMENT OF CODI	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	OTTIAL	м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	43	513								43	51.3
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	109	1,281				•				109	1,281
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	24	-228								24	228
ENGINEERING			774	9,140						774	9,140
LAB TECHNICIANS			155	1,504						155	1,504
TOOLING			2,026	19,697			L			2,026	19,697
PRODUCTION		•									
MANUFACTURING TEST			96	933			ļ			96	933
MANUFACTURING TECH.			51	604						51	604
Q& R A			547	5,314						547	5,314
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			538	5,222	[538	5,222
TRAINING			29	285		<u> </u>		<u> </u>		29	285
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	176	2,022	4,216	42,699	ļ.,					4,392	44,721
MATERIAL		4		3,122	L	<u> </u>					3,126
LOGISTIC HARDWARE							Ĺ				
BURDEN		2		1,062							1,064
TOTAL MATERIAL		6		4,184			_				4,190
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		2,028		46,883					 		48,911

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM	LOX	TAN	К –	s/:	S
•	ASSEM	BLY	OR	SYS	TEM

TABLE 3.1.1.3-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Manhours	(In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	744		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	155		
Production			
Tooling	2,026		
Manufacturing Test	96		
Q&RA	547		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician	51		
Total Direct Labor	3,619		
Program Executive		43	513
Program Planning & Reporting		109	1,281
Industrial Relations			228
Total Labor - Part I		176	2,022
<u>Material</u>			
Program Planning & Reporting			2
Industrial Relations			2
Material Subtotal			4
Material & Administrative Burde	n		2
Total Material			6
TOTAL COST - PART I			2,028

TABLE 3.1.1.3-III

LOX TANK - S/S

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY .

A B C (IN THOUSANDS)

	DESIGN ENGINEERING PRODUC		ICTION	DESIGN TOOI	LING MANUF		CTURING ST	TOTAL		
ELEPENI OF COSI	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	225	2,657			549	6,483			774	9,140
LAB TECHNICIANS	45	437			110	1,067			155	1,504
TOOLING					2,026	19,697			2,026	19,697
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST							96	933	96	933
MANUFACTURING TECH.					49	575	2	29	51	604
Q & RA	9	87			512	4,978	26	249	547	5,314
DIRECT DIST					507	4,924	31	298	538	5,222
TRAINING					28	271	1	14	29	285
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	279	3,182			3,781	37,995	156	1,522	4,216	42,699
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		94				231				325
TOOLING						2,544				2,544
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS						85		4		89
Q&RA		3	~			154		8		1.65
SUBTOTAL		97				3,013		12		3,122
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		33				1,025		4		1,062
TOTAL MATERIAL		130				4,038		16		4,184
TOTAL PART II COST		3,312				42,033		1,538		46 , 883

•

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS. PART II LOX TANK - S/S		
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM DESIGN ENGINEERING	-	
ELEMENT OF COST TABLE 3.1.1.3-IV	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BAGIC DESIGN	225,000	2,657,250
1. Laboratory Technicians	45,000	437,400
Subtotal		
.≳. Q&RA	9,000	, 87,480
TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	279,000	<u>3,182,1</u> 30
MATERIAL		
3. Laboratory Technicians		94 , 500
4. Q&RA		2,700
Subtotal		97,200
5. Material and Adm. Burden		33,048
TOTAL MATERIAL		130,248
TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		<u>3,312,</u> 378

	MLLV NON-RECURRING	G COSTS		
	LOX TANK - PART IIB ASSEMBLY TOOLING	s/s Corsystem		
ELEMENT C	TABLE 3.1.1.3	-V COLUMN I MANHOURS	COLUMN II MANHOURS	COLUMN III DOLLARS
TOOI, I) DESIGN		548,945	6,483,040
1.	Lab. Tech.		109,789	1,067,149
	TOTAL ENGR.		658 , 734	7,550,189
	Fabrication and Erection		- <u></u>	
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges Maintain & Add	1,453,774 113,394		14,130,683 1,102,193
	In Scope Changes	<u>15,99</u> 2		155,437
	SUBTOTAL (A)	1,583,160		15,388,313
2.	Tool and Production Planni	ing 443,285		4,308,727
	SUBTOTAL (B)	2,026,445		19,697,040
3.	Direct Distributable	506,611		4,924,260
4.	SUBTOTAL (C) Training	2,533,056 27,864		24,621,300 270,834
	SUBTOTAL (D)	2,560,919		24,892,134
5.	Q& RA	512,184		4,978,427
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	48,657		574,644
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	3,121,760		30,445,205
MATERI	TAL			
7. 8. 9. 10.	Tooling Lab. Tech. Q&RA Manufacturing Tech. MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			2,544,105 230,557 153,655 85,150 3,013,467
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			1,024,579 4,038,046
TOTAL TOO	LING COST			42,033,440

PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

LOX TANK - TOOLING - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 3.1.1.3-VI

.

Element of Cos	st	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Compoi	nent Test	72,689	706,537
Compor	nent Test Planning	23,260	226,091
(1	l) Subtotal (A)	95 , 949	932,628
(2) 1	Direct Distributable	30,704	298,441
	Subtotal (B)	126,653	1,231,069
(3)	Training	1,393	13,541
	Subtotal (C)	128,046	1,244,610
(4) N	4fg. Tech.	2,433	28,731
	Subtotal (D)	130,479	1,273,341
(5) (2&RA	25,609	248,921
	Total Mfg. Test Labor	156,088	1,522,262
Materi	a]		
(6.) (2&RA		7,683
(7) N	lfg. Tech.		4,257
	Subtotal (E)		11,940
(8) M	laterial & Adm. Burden		4,060
	Total Material		. 16,000
	Total Mfg. Test Cost		1,538,262

.

÷

3.1.1.4 Tunnels

-

TABLE 3.1.1.4-I

TUNNELS - S/S

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A X B C (IN THOUSANDS)

.

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAI PAR	M MGMT. F I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(I	COISTICS	OFFILIED	TO	ſĄĹ
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	8	99								8	99
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	21	249								21	249
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		44								5	44
ENGINEERING			186	2,203						186	2,203
LAB TECHNICIANS			37	363		<u></u>				37	363
TOOLING			356	3.462			Γ			356	3.462
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST			17	164			1			17	164
MANUFACTURING TECH.			9	106						9	106
Q& RA			99	958						99	958
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			94	918						94	918
TRAINING			5	49						5	49
TOTAL DIRECT LAECR	34	392	803	8,223						837	8,615
MATERIAL		1		571							572
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				194 '							194
TOTAL MATERIAL		11		765							766
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		393		8,988							9,381

MLLV	ſ

PART I

TUNNELS -	- S/S SYSTEM		
TABLE 3.1.1	.4-II		
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Manhours	(In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
<u>Direct Labor</u>			
Engineering	186		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	37		
Production			
Tooling	356		
Manufacturing Test	17		
Q&RA	. 99		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician	9		
Total Direct Labor	704		
Program Executive		8.	99
Program Planning & Reporting		21	249
Industrial Relations		5	44
Total Labor - Part I		34	392
<u>Material</u>			
Program Planning & Reporting			-
Industrial Relations			۲.
Material Subtotal			
Material & Administrative Burd	en		
Total Material			1
TOTAL COST - PART T			393
UVRA LIANT A			

TABLE 3.1.1.4-III

TUNNELS - S/S

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A B B C (IN THOUSANDS)

	DES ENGINI	SIGN EERING	PRODU	CTION	DESIGN TOOL	& FAB. INC	MANUFA(TES	CTURING ST	TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	90	1,063			96	1,140			186	2,203
LAB TECHNICIANS	18	175			19	188			37	363
TOOLING					356	3,462			356	3,462
PRODUCTION										·····
MANUFACTURING TEST							17	_164	17	164
MANUFACTURING TECH.					9	101		5	9	106
Q&RA	4	39			90	875	5	44	99	958
DIRECT DIST					89	865	5	53	94	918
TRAINING					5	47		2	5	49
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	112	1,277			664	6,678	27	268	803	. 8,223
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		38				41				79
TOOLING						447				447
PRODUCTION				L						
MFG. TECHNICIANS			<u> </u>			15		1	•	16
Q&RA		1				27		1		29
SUBTOTAL		39				530		2		571
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		13				180		1		194
TOTAL MATERIAL		52				710		3		765
TOTAL PART II COST		1,329				7,388		271		8,988

•		
MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS PART II TUNNELS - S/S	-	
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
DESIGN ENGINEERING		
ELEMENT OF COST TABLE 3.1.1.4-IV	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BAGIC DESIGN	90	1,063
1. Laboratory Technicians	18	175
Subtotal	108	1,238
2. Q&RA	4	39
TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	112	1,277
MATERIAL		
3. Laboratory Technicians		38
4. Q&RA		1
Subtotal		39
5. Material and Adm. Burden		13
TOTAL MATERIAL		52
TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		1,329

.

	MLLV NON-RECURRING	COSTS		
	TUNNELS -	- s/s		
	PART IIB ASSEMBLY TOOLING	OR SYSTEM		
ELEMENT O	TABLE 3.1.1.	4-V COLUMN I <u>MANHOURS</u>	COLUMN II MANHOURS	COLUMN III DOLLARS
TOOI, D	ESIGN		96,488	1,139,523
1.	Lab. Tech.		19,298	187,573
	TOTAL ENGR.		115,786	1,327,096
	Fabrication and Erection			
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges	255,528 19,931		2,483,732 . 193,730
	Maintain & Add In Scope Changes	2,811		27,321
	SUBTOTAL (A)	278,270		2,704,783
2.	Tool and Production Planni	ng_77,916		757,339
	SUBTOTAL (B)	356,186		3,462,122
3.	Direct Distributable	89,046		865,530
4.	SUBTOTAL (C) Training	445,232 4,898		4,327,652 47,604
	SUBTOTAL (D)	450,130		4,375,256
5.	Q&:RA	90,026		875,051
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	8,552		101,004
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	548,708		5,351,311
MATERI	AL .			
7. 8. 9.	Tooling Lab. Tech. C&RA			447,174 40,526 27,007
10.	Manufacturing Tech. MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			529,673
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			180,089 <u>709,762</u>
TOTAL TOO	LING COST			7,388,169

,

۲

ŧ

MLLV PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

TUNNELS - TOOLING - S/S

.

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 3.1.1.4-VI

Element of	Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Com	ponent Test	12,776	124,183
Com	ponent Test Planning	4,088	39,738
	(1) Subtotal (A)	16,864	163,921
(2)	Direct Distributable	5,397	52,454
	Subtotal (B)	22,261	216,375
(3)	Training	245	2,379
	Subtotal (C)	22,506	218,754
(4)	Mfg. Tech.	428	5,050
	Subtotal (D)	22,934	223,804
(5)	Q&RA	4,501	43,751
	Total Mfg. Test Labor	27,435	267,555
Mate	erial		
(6)	Q&RA		1,350
(7)	Mfg. Tech.		748
	Subiotal (E)		2,098
(8)	Material & Adm. Burden		714
	Total Material		2,812
•	Total Mfg. Test Cost		270,367

.

.

3.1.1.5 Thrust Structure

,

-

٩

.

TABLE 3.1.1.5-I

THRUST STRUCTURE - S/S

MLLV COST SUMMARY

.

ATP

.

A X B C C (IN THOUSANDS)

ET EMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(I	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOI	`AL
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$		М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	18	211								18	211
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	45	529		İ						45	529
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	10	94								10	94
ENGINEERING			423	4,997						423	4,997
LAB TECHNICIANS		·	85	822						85	822
TOOLING		,	731	7,108						731	7,108
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST			35	337	-					35	337
MANUFACTURING TECH.			19	217						19	217
Q&RA			203	1,974						203	1,974
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			194	1,885						194	1,885
TRAINING			11	103 [.]						11	103
TOTAL DIRECT LAEOR	73	834	1,701	17,443						1,174	·18,277
MATERIAL		2		1,188							1,190
LOGISTIC HARDWARE						*					
BURDEN	<u> </u>	1		405							406
TOTAL MATERIAL		3		1,593							1,596
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		837		19,036							19,873

PART I

THRUST STRUCTURE - S/S ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 3.1.1.5-II

	_		(In Thousands)
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Direct Labor			
Engineering	423		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	85		
Production			
Tooling	. 731		
Manufacturing Test	35		
Q&RA	203		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician	19		
Total Direct Labor	1,496		
Program Executivo		18	211
		 hr	 r 20
Program Planning & Reporting		49	529
Industrial Relations		10	94
Total Labor - Part I		73	. 834
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			1
Industrial Relations			l
Material Subtotal			2
Material & Administrative Burden			1
Total Material			3
TOTAL COST - PART I			837
			<u> </u>

TABLE 3.1.1.5-III

THRUST STRUCTURE - S/S

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

± x ∃ C (IN THOUSANDS)

	DES ENGIN	SIGN EERING	PRODU	JCTION	DESIGN TOOI	& FAB. LING	MANUFA TE	CTURING ST	TO	FAL
ELEMENT OF COST	М/Н	\$	М/Н	, \$	M/H	\$	М/Н	₿	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	225	2,657			198	2,340			423	4,997
LAB TECHNICIANS	45	437			40	385			85	822
TOOLING					731	7,108			731	7,108
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST		,					35	337	35	337
MANUFACTURING TECH.					18	207	1	10	19	217
Q&RA	9	87			185	1,797	9	90	203	1,974
DIRECT DIST					183	1,777	11	108	194	1,885
TRAINING					10	98	1	5	11	103
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	279	3,182			1,365	13,712	56	549	1,700	17,443
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		94				83				177
TOOLING						918				<u>9</u> 18
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS						30		1		、 31
Q&RA		3				55		3		61
SUBTOTAL		97				1,087		4		1,188
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		33				370		2		405
TOTAL MATERIAL		130				1,457		6		1,593
TOTAL PART II COST		3,312				15,169		555		19,036

•

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS PART II <u>THRUST STRUCTURE - S/S</u>		
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
DESIGN ENGINEERING		
ELEMENT OF COST TABLE 3.1.1.5-IV	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BASIC DESIGN	225,000	2,657,250
1. Laboratory Technicians	45,000	437,400
Subtotal		
.". Q&RA	9,000	87,480
TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	279,000	3,182,130
MATERIAL		
3. Laboratory Technicians		94,500
4. Q&RA		2,700
Subtotal		97,200
5. Material and Adm. Burden		33,048
- TOTAL MATERIAL		130,248
TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		3,312,378

.

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS

THRUST STRUCTURE - S/S

PART JIB ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TOOLING TABLE 3.1.1.5-V

ELEMENT (DF COST	COLUMN I MANHOURS	COLUMN II MANHOURS	COLUMN III DOLLARS
TOOL I	DESIGN		198,109	2,339,667
1.	Lab. Tech.		39,622	
	TOTAL ENGR.		237,731	2,724,791
	Fabrication and Erection			• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges Maintain & Add	524,651 40,923		5,099,608 397,769
	In Scope Changes	5,771		56,095
	SUBTOTAL (A)	571,345		1,554,972
2.	Tool and Production Planni	ng 159,977		<u>1,554,</u> 972
	SUBTOTAL (B)	731,322		7,108,442
3.	Direct Distributable	182,830		1,777,111
	SUBTOTAL (C)	914,152		8,885,553
4.	Training	10,056		97,740
	SUBTOTAL (D)	924,208		8,983,293
5.	Q&RA	184,841		1,796,658
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	17,560		207,382
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	1,126,609		10,987,333
MATERI	AL		·	
7.	Tooling			918,139
8. 9.	Lab. Tech. O&RA			83,206 55 h52
10.	Manufacturing Tech.			30,730
	MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			1,087,527
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			369,759 1,457,286
TOTAL TOO	LING COST			15,169,410

PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

THRUST STRUCTURE - TOOLING - S/S ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 3.1.1.5-VI

Element of Cost		Manhours	<u>Dottars</u>
Component Test		26,233	254,985
Component Test Plann:	ing	8,395	81,595
(1) Subtotal (A)	34,628	336,580
(2) Diroct Distribut	table	11,081	107,705
Subtotal (B)	45,709	444,285
(3) Training		503	4,886
Subtotal (C))	46,212	449,171
(4) Mfg. Tech.		878	10,369
Subtotal (D))	47,090	459,540
(5) Q&RA		9,242	89,834
Total Mfg. 1	lest Labor	56,332	549,374
Materi al			
(6) Q&RA			2,773
(7) Mfg. Tech.			1.,537
Subtotal (E)			4,310
(8) Material & Adm.	Burden		1,465
Total Materi	al		5,775
Total Mfg. T	est Cost		555,149

.

-

3.1.1.6 Base Plug

TABLE 3.1.1.6-I

•

MITU CORD CIMMADY

r	MELV COST SUMMART					••••••			AX	BCC	I (IN	THOUSANDS)
	ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAI PAR'	M MGMT. FI	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM	ND ITEM FACILLTIES] II PART III		L(I	OGISTICS PART IV	OPUED	TOI	'AL
		М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	Jimk	M/H	\$
	PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	13	151		_						13	151
	PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	32	378								32	378
•	INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	7	67		-						7	67
	ENGINEERING	<u> </u>		473	5,590					•	473	5,590
	LAB TECHNICIANS		<u> </u>	95	920						95	920
	TOOLING		· <u> </u>	363	3,529						363	3,529
	PRODUCTION			-	_						-	
	MANUFACTURING TEST			17	167						17	167
	MANUFACTURING TECH.	_		. 9	108						9	108
	Q&RA		<u>-</u>	112	1,083						112	1,083
	FACILITIES		-	-	-				<u>^</u>		-	
	DIRECT DIST			97	935						97	935
	TRAINING			5	51 [.]						5	51
ļ	TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	52	596	1,171	12,383						1.223	12,979
	MATERIAL		2		704							706
	LOGISTIC HARDWARE						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
ļ	BURDEN				240							240
ļ	TOTAL MATERIAL		2		944							946
ļ	TOTAL OTHER		_									-
	TOTAL COST		598		13,327							\$13,925

.

•

•

,

...

PART I

BASE PLUG - ASSEMBLY OR S	S/S YSTEM				
TABLE 3.1.1.	(IN THOUSANDS)				
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Manhours	Dollars		
Direct Labor					
Engineering Logistics	473				
Laboratory Technician Production	95				
Tooling	363				
Manufacturing Test	17				
Q& RA	112				
Facilities					
Manufacturing Technician	9				
Total Direct Labor	1,069				
Program Executive		13	151		
Program Planning & Reporting		32	378		
Industrial Relations		7	67		
. Total Labor - Part I		52	\$596		
<u>Material</u>					
Program Planning & Reporting Industrial Relations			1 1		
Material Subtotal			2		
Material & Administrative Burden					
Total Material			2		
TOTAL COST - PART I	-		\$598		

TABLE 3.1.1.6-III

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A 🖸 B 🗌 C 🔲 (IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	DESIGN ENGINEERING PRODUCTION		DESIGN & FAB. TOOLING		MANUFACTURING TEST		TOTAL			
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	£	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	375	4,429			98	1,161		-	473	5,590
LAB TECHNICIANS	75	729			20	191			95	920
TOOLING					363	3,529			363	3,529
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST		_					17	167	17	167
MANUFACTURING TECH.					9	103		5		108
Q&RA	15	146			92	892	5	45	112	1.083
DIRECT DIST					91	882	6	53	07	035
TRAINING					5	49		2	5	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	465	5,304			677	6.806	28	273	1,170	12,383
MATERIAL				A.K						1.2 1.0
LAB. TECHNICIANS		1.57				41				108
TOOLING						456				<u>±/c</u> 11.56
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS						15		٦		
Q&RA	-	5				18		1		34
SUBTOTAL		162				540		2		204
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		55				184		1	····	240
TOTAL MATERIAL		217				724		3		944
TOTAL PART II COST		\$5,521				\$7,530		\$276		\$13,327

MLLV NON-RECURRING COS PART II <u>BASE PLUG - S/S</u> ASSEMBLY OR SYST DESIGN ENGINEERI	TS EM NG	
ELEMENT OF COST TABLE 3.1.1.6-	IV MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BASIC DESIGN	375,000	\$4,428,750
1. Laboratory Technicians	75,000	729,000
Subtotal		
.'• ્રહ્સ	15,000	145,800
TOTAL ENGINEERING LABO	R <u>465,000</u>	\$ <u>5,303,5</u> 50
MATERIAL		
3. Laboratory Technicians		1 <i>5</i> 7,500
11. Q&RA		<u> 4,5</u> 00
Subtotal		162° , 500
5. Material and Adm. Burden		55,250
TOTAL MATERIAL		217,250
TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		\$5,520,800

.

	-NON-RECURRING	COSTS		
	BASE PLUG - PART IIB ASSEMBLY TOOLING TABLE 3.1.1	S/S OR SYSTEM		
ELEMENT	<u>OF_COST</u>	COLUMN I MANHOURS	COLUMN II MANHOURS	COLUMN III DOLLARS
TOOL	DESIGN		98,280	\$1,160,687
1.	Lab. Tech.		19,656	191,056
	TOTAL ENGR.		117,936	\$1,351,743
	Fabrication and Erection			
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges Maintain & Add	260,442 20,314 2,865		2,531,496 197,456 27,846
	SUDTOTAT (A)			2 776 709
-	SUBIOIAL (A)	20),021	3	2,750,790
2.	Tool and Production Planni	ng <u>79,414</u>		771,903
	SUBTOTAL (B)	363,035		3,528,701
3.	Direct Distributable	90,759		882,175
	SUBTOTAL (C)	453,794		4,410,876
4.	Training	4,992		48,519
	SUBTOTAL (D)	458,786		4,459,395
. 5.	C& RA	91,757		891,879
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	8,717		102,947
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	559,260		* \$5,454,221
MATER	IAL			
7. 8. 9. 10.	Tooling Lab. Tech. O&RA Manufacturing Tech. MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			455,774 41,228 27,527 15,253 539,832
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			183,543 <u>723,375</u>
TOTAL TOC	LING COST			\$7,529,339

MLLV PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

BASE PLUG - TOOLING S/S
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM
TABLE 3.1.1.6-VI
•

<u>Element</u>	of (Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dol 1.115</u>
	Comp	oonent Test	13,022	\$126,574
	Comp	oonent Test Planning	4,167	40,503
		(1) Subtotal (A)	17,189	167,077
	(2)	Direct Distributable	_5,500	53,464
		Subtotal (B)	- 22,689	220,541
	(3)	Training	250	2,425
		Subtotal (C)	22,939	222,966
	(4)	Mfg. Tech.	436	5,147
		Subtotal (D)	23,375	228,113
	(5)	Q&RA	4,588	44,592
		Total Mfg. Test Labor	27,963	\$272,705
	Mate	rial		4 <u>000</u> 14-00 4 10000000000000000000000000000000
	(6)	Q&RA		1,376
	(7)	Mfg. Tech.		763
		Subtotal (E)		2,139
	(8)	Material & Adm. Burden		727
		Total Material		<u>2,866</u>
		Total Mfg. Test Cost		<u>\$275,571</u>

-

3.1.1.7 Structure Assembly

TABLE 3.1.1.7-I

STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY - S/S

MLLV COST SUMMARY A X B C (IN THOUSANDS) CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LOGISTICS PROGRAM MGMT. TOTAL PART III PART I PART IV PART II ELEMENT OF COST OTHER M/H н M/H \$ M/H \$ \$ \$ M/H 3 PROGRAM EXECUTIVE 1 13 13 1 PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT. 3 32 3 32 INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 6 6 7 1 ENGINEERING 886 886 75 75 LAB TECHNICIANS 146 15 15 146 TOOLING PRODUCTION MANUFACTURING TEST • MANUFACTURING TECH. Q&RA 3 29 3 29 FACILITIES DIRECT DIST TRAINING . TOTAL DIRECT LABOR 5 51 1,061 93 98 1,112 MATERIAL 33 33 LOGISTIC HARDWARE BURDEN 11 11 TOTAL MATERIAL 44 44 TOTAL OTHER TOTAL COST 51 1,105 1,156
PART I

STRUCTURE ASSEMBL ASSEMBLY OR SY	Y – S/S (STEM		
TABLE 3.1.1.	7-II		
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	(In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	75		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	15		
Production			
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA .	3		
Facilities			•
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	93		
Program Executive		l	13
Program Planning & Reporting		3	32
Industrial Relations		1	6
Total Labor - Part I		5 	51
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal			
Material & Administrative Burden			
Total Material			
'FOTAL COST - PART I			51

TABLE 3.1.1.7-III

STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY - S/S

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A B C (IN THOUSANDS)

	DESIGN ENGINEERING		PRODU	CTION	DESIGN TOOL	& FAB. ING	MANUFA TE:	STURING	TO	TAL
ELEMENT OF COST	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	75	886							75	886
LAB TECHNICIANS	15	146							15	146
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST										
MANUFACTURING TECH.										
Q&RA	3	29							3	29
DIRECT DIST										
TRAINING										
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	93	1,061							93	1,061
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		32								32
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION				•						
MFG. TECHNICIANS										
Q&RA		1								l
· SUBTOTAL ·		33								33
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		11						e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e		11
TOTAL MATERIAL		44								44 ,
TOTAL PART II COST		1,105								1,105

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS PART II <u>STRUCTURES ASSEMBLY - S/S</u> ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
DESIGN ENGINEERING		
ELEMENT OF COST)	MANHOURS	(IN THOUSANDS) DOLLARS
BASIC DESIGN	, 75	886
1. Laboratory Technicians	15	146
Subtotal	90	1,032
.?. Q&RA	3	29
TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	93	1,061
MATERIAL		
3. Laboratory Technicians		32
/r. Q&RA	•	<u> </u>
Subtotal		33
5. Material and Adm. Burden		11
TOTAL MATERIAL		4424
TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		1,105

3.1.2 Systems

The Get Ready Costs for the system components of the single stage vehicle are displayed in Figure 3.1.2.0-1. The details for each individual system component are contained in the appropriate subparagraph, as indicated in the figure.

Table 3.1.2.0-I is a total Get Ready Cost of all of the systems.

These costs consist of basic (or non-recurring) engineering required to produce the basic tooling, fabrication and assembly of tooling, and basic article design including all engineering, such as, manufacturing liaison and coordination required to produce the first article. These costs are non-recurring in that they are experienced once during the production cycle.



NOTES:

.

•

DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

.

.

.

FIGURE 3.1.2.0-1 MLLV MAIN STAGE SYSTEMS COSTS GET READY, "A" COSTS

TABLE 3.1.2.0-I

.

SYSTEMS - SINGLE STAGE

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A X B C

(IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	T I PART II H		FACILITIES LOGISTICS PART III PART IV			OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL		
	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	JIIII	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	53	633								53	633
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	135	1,587								135	1,587
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	29	282								29	282
ENGINEERING			2,264	26 729						2,264	26,729
LAB TECHNICIANS			453	4,399						453	4,399
TOOLING		·	1,267	12,317						1.267	12.317
PRODUCTION						·					
MANUFACTURING TEST			60	583						60	583
MANUFACTURING TECH.			32	377						32	377
Q&RA			41.2	4,018						412	4.018
FACILITIES											.,,
DIRECT DIST			337	3,265						337	3.265
TRAINING			18	179						18	1.79
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	217	2,502	4,843	51,867						5,060	54,369
MATERIAL		5		2,723							2,728
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN		1		925					_		926
TOTAL MATERIAL		6		3,648						·····	3,654
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		2,508		55,515							58,023

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

3.1.2.1 Propulsion/Mechanical System

-

TABLE 3.1.2.1-I

PROPULSION AND MECHANICAL - SINGLE STAGE

MLLV COST SUMMARY

	PROCRA	M MCIMT			100		1 _			1 (11)	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PAR	TI	PART	III	г А Р	ART III	L	OGISTICS PART IV		TO	ΓAL
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	OIDER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	28	333		}						28	333
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.		834									82/1
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	15	148								<u> </u>	1 <u>4</u> 8
ENGINEERING			683	8.065						683	8 065
LAB TECHNICIANS			137	1 328						100	1,009
TOOLING			1 1 27	11 048							1,320
PRODUCTION			······································	<u>040</u>							11,048
MANUFACTURING TEST	······································		54	523						Eli	r 00
MANUFACTURING TECH.		<u> </u>	28	338	\square					<u> </u>	<u> </u>
Q& RA			316	3 070						20	330
FACILITIES				<u>,), 0 (9</u>	-					316	3,079
DIRECT DIST			· 301	2 020							
TRAINING			3/7	2,929							2,929
TOTAL DIRECT LAEOR			<u> </u>							17	160
ΜΔͲΈΡΤΔΤ	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	2,673	27,470			-			2,787	28,785
LOGISTIC HARDWARE		3		1,860							1,863
BURDEN				(00			_				/
TOTAL MATERTAL		ـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ		632	-						633
TOTAL OTHER		. 4		2,492			_				2,492
							$ \downarrow$				
TOTAL COST		1,319	e	29,962							31,281

-

.

PART I

PROPULSION AND MECHANICAL - S/S ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TÄBLE 3.1.2.1-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	(In Thousands)
Direct Labor			1
Engineering	683		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	137		
Production			
Tooling	1,137		
Manufacturing Test	54		
Q&RA	316 .		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician	28		
Total Direct Labor	2,355		
Program Executive		28	333
Program Planning & Reporting		71	834
Industrial Relations		15	148
. Total Labor - Part I		114	. 1,315
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			·l
Industrial Relations			2
Material Subtotal			3
Material & Administrative Burder	L		1
Total Material			4
TOTAL COST - PART I			1,319

TABLE 3.1.2.1-III

PROPULSION AND MECHANICAL - S/S

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A 🔽 E 🔲 C 🥅 (IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	DES ENGINI	SIGN SERING	PRODU	ICTION	DESIGN TOOI	DESIGN & FAB. TOOLING		OTURING ST	TCTAL	
	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	ćı)	N/H	\$
ENGINEERING	375	4,429			308	3,636			683	8,065
LAB TECHNICIANS	75	729			62	599			137	1,328
TOOLING					1,137	11,048			1,137	11,048
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST		·					54	523	54	523
MANUFACTURING TECH.					27	322	1	16	28	338
Q&RA	15	146			287	2,793	14	140	316	3,079
DIRECT DIST					284	2,762	17	167	301	2,929
TRAINING					16	152	l	8	17	160
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	465	5,304	- <u></u>		2,120	21,312	88	854	2,673	27,470
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		158				129				287
TOOLING						1,427				1,427
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS						48		3		51
Q&RA		5				86		4		95
SUBTOTAL		163				_1,690		7		1,860
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		55				575		2		632
TOTAL MATERIAL		218				2,265		9	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	2,492
TOTAL PART II COST		5,522				23,577		863		29,962

•

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS PART II PROPULSION AND MECHANICA	l system - s/s	
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM DESIGN ENGINEERING		
ELEMENT OF COST TABLE 3.1.2.1-IV	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BAGLC DESIGN	375	4,429
1. Laboratory Technicians	75	729
Subtotal	450	5,158
.°. Q&RA	15	146
TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	465	5,304
MATERIAL		
3. Laboratory Technicians		158
/4. Q&RA		5
Subtotal		163
5. Material and Adm. Burden		55
TOTAL MATERIAL		218
TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		5,522

	MLLV NON-RECURRING	G COSTS		
	PROPULSION AND MECHAN	ICAL SYSTEM -	s/s	
	PART IIB ASSEMBLY TOOLING	Y OR SYSTEM G		
	TABLE 3.1.2	.1-V COLUMN T	COLIMN TT	COLUMN TIT
ELEMENT	OF COST	MANHOURS	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
TOOL	DESIGN		307,913	3,636,453
1.	Lab. Tech.		61,583	598,583
	TOTAL ENGR.		369,496	4,235,036
	Fabrication and Erection			
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges	.815,446		7,926,135
	Maintain & Add In Scope Changes	8,970		87,187
	SUBTOTAT (A)			
_		888,021		8,631,560
2.	Tool and Production Planni	ng 248,646		_2,416,836
	SUBTOTAL (B)	1,136,667		11,048,396
3.	Direct Distributable	284,167		2,762,098
	SUBTOTAL (C)	1,420,834		13,810,494
4.	Training			151,915
	SUBTOTAL (D)	1,436,463		13,962,409
5.	G& RA	287,292		2,792,481
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	27,293		322,327
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	1,751,048		17,077,217
MATERI	AL			
7. 8. 9. 10.	Tooling Lab. Tech. C&RA Manufacturing Tech. MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			1,427,030 129,324 86,188 47,763
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			574,704
TOTAL TOO	LING COST			23,577,262

.

MLLV PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

PROPULSION AND MECHANICAL - TOOLING - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 3.1.2.1-VI

.

Element	of Cost	<u>t</u>	Manhours	Dollars
	Compone	ent Test	40,772	396,304
	Compone	ent Test Planning	13,047	126,817
	(1)) Subtotal (A)	53,819	523,121
	(2) Di	reat Distributable	17.222	167,398
		Subtotal (B)	71,041	690,519
	(3) Tr	aining .	781	7,595
		Subtotal (C)	71,822	698,114
	(4) Mf	g. Tech.	1,365	16,116
		Subtotal (D)	73,187	714,230
	(5) Q&	RA	14,364	139,622
		Total Mfg. Test Labor	87,551	853,852
j	Materia			······································
	(6) Q&	RA		4,309
	(7) Mf	g. Tech.		2,388
		Subtotal (E)		6,697
((8) Ma	terial & Adm. Burden		2,277
		Total Material		8,974
		Total Mfg. Test Cost		862,826

3.1.2.2 Electrical System

TABLE 3.1.2.2-I

ELECTRICAL - SINGLE STAGE

MLLV COST SUMMARY (IN THOUSANDS) PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LOGISTICS TOTAL PART I PART II PART III PART IV ELEMENT OF COST OTHER M/H H/M M/H м/н \$ \$ \$ \$ M/H 3 PROGRAM EXECUTIVE 4 44 . 4 44 PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT. 9 9 110 110 INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 2 19 2 19 ENGINEERING 2,722 231 2,722 231 LAB TECHNICIANS 46 448 46 . 448 . TOOLING 20 197 197 20 PRODUCTION MANUFACTURING TEST 9 1 9 1 MANUFACTURING TECH. 6 6 1 1 Q&RA 14 140 140 14 FACILITIES DIRECT DIST 6 52 52 6 TRAINING 3 3 TOTAL DIRECT LABCR 15 173 3,577 319 334 3,750 MATERIAL 128 128 LOGISTIC HARDWARE BURDEN 43 43 TOTAL MATERIAL 171 171 TOTAL OTHER TOTAL COST 173 3,748 3,921 .

PART I

ELECTRIC	AL	– s/s
ASSEMBLY	OR	SYSTEM

TABLE 3.1.2.2-II

,

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Manhours	(In Thousends) <u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	231		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	46		
Production			
Tooling	20		
Manufacturing Test	1		
Q&RA	14		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician	1		
Total Direct Labor	313		
Program Executive		4·	44
Program Planning & Reporting		9	110
Industrial Relations		2	19
Total Labor - Part I		15	173
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			
Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal			
Material & Administrative Burden			*** <u>**********************************</u>
Total Material			
TOTAL COST - PART I			173

TABLE 3.1.2.2-III

.....

•

ELECTRICAL - SINGLE STAGE

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A 🛛 E 🗌 C 🔲 (IN THOUSANDS,

	DESIGN ENGINEERING		PRODUCTION		DESIGN & FAB. TOOLING		MANUFACTURING TEST		TOTAL	
ELEPENT OF COST	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	K'H	(14)	Μ'Ξ	3
ENGINEERING	225	2,657			6	65			231	2,722
LAB TECHNICIANS	45	437			l	1.1			56	448
TOOLING					20	197			20	197
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST							1	9	1	9
MANUFACTURING TECH.					1	6			1	6
Q&RA	9	87			5	50		3	14	140
DIRECT DIST					5	49	l	3	6	52
TRAINING						3				3
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	279	3,181			38	381	2	15	319	3,577
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		95				2				97
TOOLING	ب ا					25				25
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS						l				1
Q&RA		3				2				5
SUBTOTAL		98				30				128
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		33				10				43
TOTAL MATERIAL		131				40				171
TOTAL PART II COST		3,312				421		15		3,748

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS PART II ELECTRICAL SYSTEM - S/S		
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM DESIGN ENGINEERING ELEMENT OF COST TABLE 3.1.2.2-IV	MANHOURS	(IN THOUSANDS) DOLLARS
BAGIC DESIGN	225	2,657
1. Laboratory Technicians	45	437
Subtotal	270	3,094
n. q&RA	9	87
TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	279	3,181
MATERIAL		
3. Laboratory Technicians		95
4. Q&RA	·····	3.
Subtotal		98
5. Material and Adm. Burden		33
TOTAL MATERIAL		131
TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		3,312

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM - S/S

PART IIB ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TOOLING

TIMENT OF COST	ABLE 3.1.2.2-V	COLUMN I	COLUMN II	COLUMN III
ELEMENT OF COST		MANHOURS	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
TOOL DESIGN	,		5,492	64,861
l. Lab. Tec	h.		1,098	10,676
TOTAL	ENGR.		6,590	75,537
Fabricat	ion and Erection			
Fab. & Misc.	Assembly Charges	14,545 1,135		141,377 11,027
Mainta In Sc	in & Add ope Changes	1.60		1,554
SUBTOT	AL (A)	15,840		153,958
2. Tool and	Production Plann	ing_4,435		43,108
SUBTOT	AL (B)	20,275		197,066
3. Direct D	istributable	5,069		59,267
SUBTOT	AL (C)	25,344		246,333
4. Training		279		2,709
SUBTOT	AL (D)	25,623		249,042
5. Q&RA		5,124		49,808
6. Manufact	uring Tech.	487		5,749
TOTAL	PRODUCTION LABOR	31,234		304,599
MATERIAL				
7. Tooling 8. Lab. Tecl 9. Q&RA 10. Manufactu MATERIA	n. uring Tech. AL SUBTOTAL (E)			25,455 2,306 1,537 852 30,150
ll. Material TOTAL N	& Adm. Burden ATERIAL			10,251 40,401
TOTAL TOOLING COST				420,537

•

PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS - TOOLING - S/S

•

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 3.1.2.2-VI

<u>Element of</u>	Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Con	nponent Test	727	7,066
Con	nponent Test Planning	233	2,261
	(1) Subtotal (A)	960	9,327
(2)	Direct Distributable	307	2,984
	Subtotal (B)	1,267	12,311
(3)	Training	14	135
	Subtotal (C)	1,281	12,446
(4)	Mfg. Tech.	24	287
	Subtotal (D)	1,305	12,733
(5)	Q&RA	256	2,489
	Total Mfg. Test Labor	1,561	15,222
Mat	erial		
(6.)	Q&RA		77
(7)	Mfg. Tech.		43
	Subtotal (E)		120
(8)	Material & Adm. Burden		41
	Total Material		161
	Total Mfg. Test Cost		15,383

3.1.2.3 Instrumentation System

TABLE 3.1.2.3-I

•

INSTRUMENTATION - SINGLE STAGE

A 🗶 B 🗌 C 🔲

\$

OTHER

.

.

(IN THOUSANDS)

\$

TOTAL

M/H

MLLV COST SUMMARY PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LOGISTICS PART III PART I PART II PART IV ELEMENT OF COST H H/M M/H\$ M/H \$ \$

PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	9	111					9	111	
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	24	280					24	280	_
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	5	· 50					 5	50	
ENGINEERING			608	7,175			 608	7,175	
LAB TECHNICIANS			122	1,181	-		 1.22	1,181	
TOOLING			28	271			 28	271	
PRODUCTION				[
MANUFACTURING TEST			1	13			1	13	
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	8			 1	· 8	
Q&RA			31	305			31.	305	
FACILITIES							 		
DIRECT DIST			8	72			 8	72	
TRAINING				4			 ·····	4	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	38	441	799	9,029			 837	9,470	
MATERIAL		1		300				301	
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				1			 		
BURDEN				102				102	
TOTAL MATERIAL]		402				403	
TOTAL OTHER									
TOTAL COST		442		9,431				9,873	

,

PART I

INSTRUMENTAT	ION - S/S SYSTEM		
TABLE 3.1.2	.3-II		
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Manhours	(In Thousands) Dollars
Direct Labor			
• Engineering	608		
. Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	122		
Production			
Tooling	28		
Manufacturing Test	1		
Q&RA	31		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician	1		
Total Direct Labor	791		
Program Executive		9	111
Program Planning & Reporting		24	280
Industrial Relations		5	50
Total Labor - Part I		38	<u> 441 </u>
Material			·
Program Planning & Reporting			
Industrial Relations			l

Material Subtotal Material & Administrative Burden

Total Material

.

TOTAL COST - PART I

442

1

~

-

TABLE 3.1.2.3-III

INSTRUMENTATION - SINGLE STAGE

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A 🛛 E 🗌 C 🔲 (IN THOUSANDS)

.

ELEMENT OF COST	DESIGN ENGINEERING PRODUCTION D		DESIGN & FAB. TOOLING		MANUFACTURING TEST		TOTAL		
	M/H \$ M/H \$		М/Н	\$	М/Н	÷	M/H	\$	
ENGINEERING	600	7,086		8	89			608	7,175
LAB TECHNICIANS	120	1,166		2	15			122	1,181
TOOLING				28	271			28	271
PRODUCTION								· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
MANUFACTURING TEST						l	13	l	13
MANUFACTURING TECH.				1	8			1.	8
Q&RA	24	233		7	68		4	31	305
DIRECT DIST				7	68	1	4	8	72
TRAINING					4				4
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	744	8,485		52	523	2 21		798	9,029
MATERIAL						·			
LAB. TECHNICIANS		252			3			······	255
TOOLING					35			, .	35
PRODUCTION									
MFG. TECHNICIANS					1			-	1
Q&RA		7			2				9
SUBTOTAL		259	,		41				300
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		88			14				1.02
TOTAL MATERIAL		347			55		4		402
TOTAL PART II COST		8,832			578		21		9,431

· .

132

.

.

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS PART II INSTRUMENTATION SYSTEM	- s/s	
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
DESIGN ENGINEERING		
ELEMENT OF COST TABLE 3.1.2.3-IV	MANHOURS	(IN THOUSANDS) DOLLARS
BAGIC DESIGN	600	7,086
1. Laboratory Technicians	120	1,166
Subtotal	720	8,252
Q&RA	24	233
TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	<u>744</u>	8,485
MATERIAL		
3. Laboratory Technicians		252
4. Q&RA	····	7
Subtotal		259
5. Material and Adm. Burden		88
TOTAL MATERIAL		347
TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		8,832

•

	MLLV NON-RECURRING	COSTS								
	INSTRUMENTATION SYSTEM - S/S									
PART IIB ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TOOLING										
ELEMENT	TABLE 3.1.2.3-V	COLUMN I MANHOURS	COLUMN II MANHOURS	COLUMN III DOLLARS						
TOOL	DESIGN		7,552	89,189						
1.	Lab. Tech.		1,510	14,681						
	TOTAL ENGR.		9,062	103,870						
	Fabrication and Erection			<u>-</u>						
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges Maintain & Add	20,000 1,560		194,400 15,163						
	In Scope Changes	220		2,138						
	. SUBTOTAL (A)	21,780		211,701						
2.	Tool and Production Plannin	g_6,098_		59,276						
	SUBTOTAL (B)	27,878		270,977						
3.	Direct Distributable	6,970	*	67,745						
4.	SUBTOTAL (C) Training	34,848 		338,722 <u>3,726</u>						
	SUBTOTAL (D)	35,231		342,448						
5.	C& RA	7,046		68,489						
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	669		7,904						
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	42,946		418,841						
MATERI	AL									
7. 8. 9. 10.	Tooling Lab. Tech. Q&RA Manufacturing Tech. MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			35,000 3,171 2,113 1,171 41,455						
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			14,095 55,550						
TOTAL TOO	LING COST			578,261						

•

PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

INSTRUMENTATION SYSTEM - TOOLING - S/S

.

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 3.1.2.3-VI

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Component Test	1,000	9,720
Component Test Planning	320	3,110
(1) Subtotal (A)	1,320	12,830
(2) Direct Distributable	422	4,106
Subtotal (B)	1,742	16,936
(3) Training	19	186
Subtotal (C)	1,761	17,122
(4) Mfg. Tech.	33	. 394
Subtotal (D)	1,794	17,516
(5) Q&RA	352	3,424
Total Mfg. Test Labor	2,146	20,940
Material		
(6) Q&RA		106
(7) Mfg. Tech.		58
Subtotal (E)		164
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		56
Total Material		220
Total Mfg. Test Cost		21,160

3.1.2.4 Flight Control System

FLIGHT CONTROL - SINGLE STAGE

TABLE 3.1.2.4-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY					_			AX	вСС] (IN	THOUSALDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TO'	ral
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	H/W	\$	JIMA	M/H	3
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	3	40					Γ			3	40
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	9	100								9	100
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	2	18				· _ · · · · _ · _ · · · · · · · · · · ·				2	18
ENGINEERING			142	1,681						142	,681
LAB TECHNICIANS			28	276						28	276
TOOLING			82	801						82	801
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST			4	38						4	38
MANUFACTURING TECH.			2	25						2	25
Q& R A			27	261						27	261
FACILITIES							Ì				
DIRECT DIST			22	212						22,	212
TRAINING			11	12						1	12
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	14	158	308	3,306						322	3,464
MATERIAL				176							176
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				60		<u></u>					60
TOTAL MATERIAL				236							236
TOTAL OTHER	•										
TOTAL COST		158		3.542							3,700

•

PART I

FLIGHT CONTROL - S/S' ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 3.1.2.		(In Thousands)		
Element_of_Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars	
Direct Labor				
Engineering	142			
Logistics				
Laboratory Technician	- 28			
Production				
Tooling	82			
Manufacturing Test	4			
Q&RA .	27			
Facilities				
Manufacturing Technician	2			
Total Direct Labor	285			
Program Executive		· 3	40	
Program Planning & Reporting		9	100	
Industrial Relations		2	. 18	
Total Labor - Part I		14	. 158	
Material				
Program Planning & Reporting Industrial Relations				
Material Subtotal				
Material & Administrative Burden				
Total Material				
TOTAL COST - PART I			158	

.

-

TABLE 3.1.2.4-III

FLIGHT CONTROL - SINGLE STAGE

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A 🔀 B 🗌 C 🔲 (IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	DESIGN ENGINEERING		PRODUCTION		DESIGN & FAB. TOOLING		MANUFACTURING TESI		TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	, \$	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	120	1,417			22	264			142	1,681
LAB TECHNICIANS	24	233			4	43			28	276
TOOLING					82	801			82	801
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST							4	38	4	38
MANUFACTURING TECH.					2	24		1	2	25
Q&RA		49			21	202	1	10	27	261
DIRECT DIST					21	200	1	12	22	212
TRAINING					l	11		1	1	12
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	149	1,699			154	1,545	6	62	309	3,306
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		50				9				59
TOOLING						105				105
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS						3				3
Q&RA		2				6		1		9
SUBTOTAL		52				123		l		176
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		18				42				60 .
TOTAL MATERIAL		70				165		1		236
TOTAL PART II COST		1,769				1,710		63		3,542

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS PART II FLIGHT CONTROL SYSTEM -	- S/S	
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
DESIGN ENGINEERING		
ELEMENT OF COST TABLE 3.1.2.4-IV	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BAGIC DESIGN	120	1,417
1. Laboratory Technicians	24	
Subtotal	144	1,650
e. Q&RA	5	59
TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	149	1,699
MATERIAL		,
3. Laboratory Technicians		. 50
4. Q&RA		2
· Subtotal ·		. 52
5. Material and Adm. Burden		18
TOTAL MATERIAL		70
TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		1,769

•

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS

FLIGHT CONTROL SYSTEM - S/S PART IIB ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TOOLING

TABLE 3.1.2.4-V

ELEMENT C	TABLE 5.1.2.	COLUMN I MANHOURS	COLUMN II MANHOURS	COLUMN III DOLLARS
TOOL DESIGN			22,316	263,552
1.	Lab. Tech.		4,463	43,382
	TOTAL ENGR.		26,779	306,934
	Fabrication and Erection			
、	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges	59,099 4,610		574,442 44,806
	Maintain & Add In Scope Changes	650		6,318
	SUBTOTAL (A)	64,359		625,566
2.	Tool and Production Planni	ng 18,020		175,158
	SUBTOTAL (B)	82,379		800,724
3.	Direct Distributable	20,595		<u>200,180</u>
	SUBTOTAL (C)	102,974		1,000,904
4.	Training	<u> </u>		
	SUBTOTAL (D)	104,107		1,011,914
5.	Q&RA	20,821		202,383
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	1,978		23,360
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	126,906		1,237,657
MATERI	AL			
7. 8. 9. 10.	Tooling Lab. Tech. Q&RA Manufacturing Tech.			104,423 9,372 6,246 3,462
	NULLINITAL DOBIOIND (D)			⊥23,503 <u>b</u> л аал
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			<u> 165,494 </u>
TOTAL TOOLING COST				1,710,085

MLLV PARŢ IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

FLIGHT CONTROL SYSTEM - TOOLING - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 3.1.2.4-VI

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Component Test	2,955	28,723
Component Test Planning	946	9,191
(1) Subtotal (A)	3,901	37,914
(2) Direct Distributable	1,248	12,132
Subtotal (B)	5,149	50,046
(3) Training	57.	550
Subtotal (C)	5,206	50,596
(4) Mfg. Tech.	99	1,168
Subtotal (D)	5,305	51,764
(5) Q&RA	1,041	<u>10,119</u>
Total Mfg. Test Labor	6,346	61,883
Material .		
(6) Q&RA		312
(7) Mfg. Tech.		173
Subtotal (E)		485
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		165
Total Material		650
Total Mfg. Test Cost		62,533

3.1.2.5 System Assembly
TABLE 3.1.2.5-I

SYSTEMS ASSEMBLY - SINGLE STAGE

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A K B C (IN THOUSANDS)

÷ .

								~ 6		(114	TUODANDO
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. F I	T. CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES LOGISTICS PART III PART IV			OGISTICS PART IV	רייעדיי	TOTAL.	
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	UILER	м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	9	105								9	105
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	22	263								22	263
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	5	47								5	47
ENGINEERING			600	7,086						600	7,086
LAB TECHNICIANS		• •	120	1,166						120	1,166
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION				1							
MANUFACTURING TEST										· ···	
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& R A			24	233						24	233
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING				· ·							
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	36	415	744	8,485						780	8,900
MATERIAL		1		259							260
LOGISTIC HARDWARE		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·									
BURDEN				88							88
TOTAL MATERIAL		1		347							348
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		416		8,832							9,248

•

MLLV

PART I

Systems Assembl ASSEMBLY OR SY TABLE 3.1.2.	y - S/S STEM 5-II		
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	(In Thousands) Dollars
<u>Direct Labor</u>			
Engineering Logistics	600		
Laboratory Technician Production	120		
Tooling Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA Facilities Manufacturing Technician	24 .		
Total Direct Labor	744		
Program Executive		9	105
Program Planning & Reporting		22	263
Industrial Relations		5	47
Total Labor - Part I		36	415
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting Industrial Relations			l
Material Subtotal			
Material & Administrative Burden			
Total Material			1
TOTAL COST - PART I			416

•

TABLE 3.1.2.5-III

SYSTEMS ASSEMBLY - SINGLE STAGE

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A 🖾 B 🗌 C 🔲 (IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	DES ENGINI	SIGN SERING	PRODU	OCTION	DESIGN & FAB. TOOLING		DESIGN & FAB. MANUFACTURING TOOLING TEST			TOTAL		
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$		
ENGINEERING	600	7,086							600	·7,086		
LAB TECHNICIANS	1.20	1,166		_					120	1,166		
TOOLING												
PRODUCTION												
MANUFACTURING TEST									·····			
MANUFACTURING TECH.												
Q&RA	24	233							24	233		
DIRECT DIST												
TRAINING			•									
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	744	8,485							744	8,485		
MATERIAL												
LAB. TECHNICIANS		252								252		
TOOLING												
PRODUCTION												
MFG. TECHNICIANS												
Q&RA		7								7		
SUBTOTAL		259							<u> </u>	259		
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		· 88								88		
TOTAL MATERIAL		347						-		347		
TOTAL PART II COST		8,832								8,832		

e

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS		
PART II SYSTEMS ASSEMBLY - S/S		
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
DESIGN ENGINEERING		
ELEMENT OF COST TABLE 3.1.2.5-IV	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BAGIC DESIGN	600	7,086
1. Laboratory Technicians	120	1,166
Subtotal	720	8,252
2. Q&RA	24	233
TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	_744	8,485
MATERIAL		
3. Laboratory Technicians		252
4. Q&RA		7
. Subtotal		259
5. Material and Adm. Burden		88
TOTAL MATERIAL		347
TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		8,832

•

-

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

.

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

3.1.3 Liquid Engine Costs

This section shows the Get Ready Costs for the following types of propulsion systems:

3.1.3.1	Multichamber/Plug (with 24 modules having fixed nozzles and a vacuum thrust per module of 388,000 pounds)
3.1.3.2	Toroidal/Aerospike (1200 psia with 28 modules, each producing 286,000 pound thrust)
3.1.3.3	Toroidal/Aerospike (1200 psia with 8 modules, each producing one million pound thrust)
3.1.3.4	Toroidal/Aerospike (2000 psia with 8 modules, each producing one million pound thrust/module)

Figure 3.1.3.0-1 shows the MLLV get ready, "A" costs for the multichamber/plug engine system. Alternative toroidal/aerospike engine systems costs are also shown.



NOTES:----ALTERNATE SYSTEMS. DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

FIGURE 3.1.3.0-1 AMLLV MAIN STAGE ENGINE OPTIONS COSTS GET READY, "A" COSTS

3.1.3.1 Multichamber/Plug Engine

Parametric cost data was received from Pratt and Whitney for the multichamber/ plug propulsion system. This data covered a range of propulsion system sizes; i.e., from above the requirements for a full size AMLLV engine to below that of a half size (MLLV) engine (Figure 3.1.3.1-1). The data received included the total cost for engine development, PFRT and Qualifications Testing as a function of Module Vacuum Thrust.

As stated in Section 1.0, of this book, the program development costs (for the purpose of this study) were sub-divided into two categories: (1) Get Ready or "A" costs, and (2) Development Testing or "B" costs. Since the parametric data (Figure 3.1.3.1-1) included costs associated with both categories, it was necessary to establish the appropriate costs associated for each of the categories. The allocating pertaining to Get Ready costs will be discussed herein (The Development Test costs will be discussed in Book B).

The only cost data received, that reflected program costs for engine development (by "A" and "B" cost categories), was that submitted by Rocketdyne on the 1200 psia toroidal/aerospike engine system. Figure 3.1.3.1-2 displays, in terms of percentages, the elements of cost developed from this data.

The percentages developed were then applied to the multichamber/plug propulsion system total development costs to divide it into get ready and development test costs. The example below illustrates how these costs were divided.

Example: Pratt and Whitney total cost \$345 million X 22.7% (from Figure 3.1.3.1-2) = \$78,300 M Get Ready Cost (the remainder being used in the Development Test or "B" costs).

Table 3.1.3.1-I displays the results of this exercise. These costs were also supplemented by other costs for facilities and capital equipment.



FIGURE 3.1.3.1-1 MLLV MAIN STAGE PROPULSION SYSTEM - ESTIMATED MODULE DEVELOPMENT COSTS.OXYGEN/HYDROGEN MULTICHAMBER/ PLUG PROPULSION SYSTEM (PRATT & WHITNEY DATA)

152

LIQUID ENGINES - SINGLE STAGE (MULTI-CHAMBER)

TABLE 3.1.3.1-I

,

MLLV COST SUMMARY

АХВСС

(IN THOUSANDS)

ET.EMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END PART I PART I		ID ITEM FACILITIES			LOGISTICS PART IV OTHER		TOTAL			
	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	011mit	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE		•									
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	•			•							
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS										s	
ENGINEERING				26,400							26,400
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING				32,300							32,300
PRODUCTION				8,000							8,000
MANUFACTURING TEST							•				
MANUFACTURING TECH.			·								
Q& RA											
FACILITIES										£	
DIRECT DIST								•			
TRAINING				•							
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR				66,700							66,700
MATERIAL			,								
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											·
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER						40,095		`	*11,600		51,695
TOTAL COST				66,700		40,095			11,600		118,395

MLLV SINGLE STAGE ENGINE MULTI-CHAMMER PLUG ENGINE

TABLE 3.1.3.1-II

"<u>A"- COSTS</u>

-

Engineering	\$26.4M	
Test Equipment Tooling (Basic) Fabrication	1.0M 9.2M	
Subtotal	•	\$36 . 6M

Production

Tooling (Basic)	\$23.1M
Equipment	7.0M
GSE	11.6M

Subtotal

\$41.7M

\$<u>78.3</u>M

.

 $n_{A}n + n_{B}n = $345.0M$

MILV LIQUID ENGINE FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT

,

TABLE 3.1.3.1-III

	<u>Facilities</u>	Equipment
Non-Recurring	,	
Single Stage	\$20,888,000	\$19,207,000

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

3.1.3.2 Toroidal/Aerospike Engine Cost (286,000 Pound Thrust - 1200 psia)

This paragraph presents the Get Ready cost for a toroidal/aerospike engine system consisting of twenty-eight 1200 psia modules, each of which will produce 286,000 pounds of sea level thrust. Costs for this alternative engine system were supplied by Rocketdyne.

Figure 3.1.3.1-2 displays, in terms of percentages, a breakdown of the A and B categories.

NOTE: The costs for this engine configuration are not added in the cost summary for the single stage vehicle shown in Table 3.1.3.1-I above. The toroidal/aerospike engine costs must be substituted in lieu of those for the multichamber/plug engine to define the cost of the single stage vehicle with the toroidal/aerospike engine system.

,	GET READY OR	DEVELOPMENT	ES		
	"A" PERCENTAGES	COMPONENT	ENGINE	PFRT	QUAL.
Design and Development					
Engineering Test Equipment Tooling (Basic) Fabrication	72.2% -0- 2.5 25.3 -0- 1.00%	46.8% 22.6 4.0 4.0 <u>22.6</u> 100%	34.7% 12.7 5.8 3.9 <u>42.9</u> 100%	35.1% 8.8 -0- 56.1 100%	35.1% 8.8 -0- -0- 56.1 100%
Subtotal	46.8%	24.98	52.1%	11.5%	11.5%
Production (Non- Recurring)					
Tooling (Basic) Equipment GSE	55.5% 16.7% 27.8% 100%				
Subtotal	53.2%		77 29		<u> </u>
Total	22.78	100%	//.38		•

NOTE: Percentages based on 1200 psia 286K pound thrust module, as submitted by Rocketdyne in memo No. 68RC-16347 dated 20 December 1968.

These percentages were:

- (1) Used as is for the 1200 psia, 287K pounds thrust engine
- (2) Used to allocate the amounts applicable to "A" and "B" cost categories on the Multichamber/Plug engine.

FIGURE 3.1.3.1-2 DEVELOPMENT COST FOR 1200 PSIA TOROIDAL/AEROSPIKE PROPULSION SYSTEM DIVIDED INTO PERCENTAGES OF GET READY AND DEVELOPMENT TEST COST -BASED ON 1200 PSIA - 286,000 POUND THRUST MODULE TABLE 3.1.3.2-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	SINGLE S	TAGE ENG	INES (7	CORIDAL)				A 🔀	вСС] (IN	THOUSANDS)
FT EMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		LOGISTICS PART IV		ОТНЕВ	TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$		М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE						,					
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.				•							
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING	•			5,700							5,700
LAB TECHNICIANS											•
TOOLING .	_			7,000							7,000
PRODUCTION				1,700							1,700
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q & R A											
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING										•	•
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR				14,400			,				_14,400
MATERIAL											
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL							ļ				
TOTAL OTHER						40,09	<u> </u>		<u>*3</u> ,500		43,595
TOTAL COST				14,400		40,09			3 , 500		57,995

.

.

٠

.

* GSE, Fee,Facilities

159

MLLV TORIDAL ENGINE PROGRAM 286 K THRUST PER MODULE 1200 PSI

TABLE 3.1.3.2-II

(In Millions)

A. Development Prime

.

Design

•

Engineering	\$ 5.7
Test Equipment Tooling (Basic) Fabrication	2 2.0
Subtotal (Inc. Fee)	\$ 7.9
*Other Non-Recurring	
Tooling (Basic) Equipment GSE Fee	\$ 5.0 1.5 2.5 1.0
Subtotal	\$10.0
TOTAL	\$17.9

•

*NOTE: Input from Rocketdyne Indicated this Cost as Production, Non-Recurring.

Facilities - see Multichamber

3.1.3.3 Toroidal/Aerospike Engine Cost (One Million Pound Thrust - 1200 psia)

This paragraph presents the Get Ready Cost for a toroidal/aerospike engine system consisting of eight 1200 psia modules, each of which will produce one million pounds of sea level thrust. Costs for this alternative engine system were supplied by Rocketdyne. However, the costs for the "A" and "B" categories were <u>combined</u>.

Figure 3.1.3.3-1 displays in terms of percentage, the breakdown of "A" and "B" costs. These percentages and the results are displayed in Table 3.1.3.3-I.

NOTE: The costs for this engine configuration are not added in the cost summary for the single stage vehicle as shown in Table 3.1.3.1-I above. The toroidal/aerospike cost must be substituted in lieu the multichamber/plug engine to define the cost of the single stage vehicle with the toroidal/aerospike engine system

	GET READY OR	DEVELOPMENT TEST OR "B" PERCENTAGES						
	"A" PERCENTAGES	COMPONENT	ENGINE	PFRT	QUAL.			
Design and Development Engineering Test Equipment Tooling (Basic) Fabrication	68.2% -0- 4.5 27.3 -0- 100%	28.8% 13.9 12.6 5.2 39.5 100%	26.7% 6.7 20.3 1.8 44.5 100%	25.5% 6.4 -0- -0- 68.1 100%	25.5% 6.4 -0- -0- 68.1 100%			
Subtotal	51.1%	34.5%	48.5%	8.5%	8.5%			
Production (Non-Recurring)								
Tooling (Basic) Equipment GSE	38.1% 23.8 <u>38.1</u> 100%							
Subtotal	48.9%				,			
Total	16.3%	100%	83.7%					

162

Percentages based on 1200 psia one million pound thrust module, as submitted by Rocketdyne, in memo No. 68RC-16347 dated 20 December 1968.

This percentage was:

- (1) Used as is for the 1200 psia, one million pound module and for the 2000 psia, one million pound module.
- TABLE 3.1.3.3-1 DEVELOPMENT COSTS FOR THE 1200 AND 2000 PSIA TOROIDAL/AEROSPIKE PRO-PULSION SYSTEM DIVIDED INTO PERCENTAGES OF GET READY AND DEVELOPMENT TEST COSTS - BASED ON 1200 PSIA - 1 MILLION POUND THRUST MODULE

TABLE 3.1.3.3-I

TABLE 3.1.3.3-I										/	
MLLV COST SUMMARY	SINGLE	STAGE	ENGINES					A X	вЦСЦ	(IN	THOUSANDS
	PROGRAI PAR	M MGMT. r I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA(P	CILITIES ART III	LC F	GISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOT	AL
ELEMENT OF COST	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$		м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		·····									7 500
ENGINEERING			L	7,500							(,)00
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING				7,000							7,000
PRODUCTION			<u> </u>	3,000							3,000
MANUFACTURING TEST			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	\square						
MANUFACTURING TECH.							ļ				
Q&RA		·					Ì				
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST				<u> </u>		ļ	_				·
TRAINING				· .	ļ		╞		 		17 500
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR				17,500	<u> </u>						17,500
MATERIAL								 			
LOGISTIC HARDWARE			<u> </u>		<u> </u>	ļ	1				·
BURDEN					-		-				
TOTAL MATERIAL							╡	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	
TOTAL OTHER					╞	40,09	5	<u></u>	*5,100		45,195
TOTAL COST				17,500		40,09	5		5,100		62,695

* GSE, Fee, Facilities

.

MIIV	1
TOROIDAL ENGINE	PROGRAM
Im THRUST PER	MODULE
1200 PSI	Ε

•

. .

.

TABLE 3.1.3.3-II 🕔

(In Millions)

•

\$22.6

A. Development Prime

Design

Engineering Test Equipment Tooling (Basic) Fabrication	\$ 7.5 .5 3.0
Subtotal (Inc. Fee)	\$11.0
Production	
Tooling (Basic) Equipment GSE Fee	\$ 4.0 2.5 4.0 1.1
Subtotal	\$11.6
TOTAL	

Facilities - See Multichamber

.

3.1.3.4 Toroidal/Aerospike Engine Cost (One Million Pound Thrust - 2000 psia)

This paragraph presents the Get Ready Cost for a toroidal/aerospike engine system consisting of eight 2000 psia modules, each of which will produce one million pounds of sea level thrust. Costs for this alternative engine system were supplied by Rocketdyne. However, the costs for the "A" and "B" categories were combined.

In order to determine that amount which applied to "A" costs only, the same percentage apportionment between "A" and "B" costs used for the 1200 psia one million modules was applied to the 2000 psia one million propulsion system. Figure 3.1.3.3-1 displays, in terms of percentage, this breakdown of the categories. These percentages were then applied to the 2000 psia one million module data and the results are displayed in Table 3.1.3.4-I.

NOTE: The costs for this engine configuration are not added in the cost summary for the single stage vehicle as shown in Table 3.1.3.1-I above. The toroidal/aerospike cost must be substituted in lieu of those for the multichamber/plug engine to define the cost of the single stage vehicle with the toroidal/aerospike engine system.

TABLE 3.1.3.4-I

٠

MLLV COST SUMMARY SINGLE STAGÉ ENGINES (TOROIDAL)							A XX	В 🗌 С 🗌] (IN	THOUSANDS)	
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA ·PAR	M MGMT. I I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	LOGISTICS PART IV OTHER TOTAL			AL.	
	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	OTIMA	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.				•							
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING				9,200							9,200
LAB TECHNICIANS		•									•
TOOLING				7,700							7,700
PRODUCTION				3,100							3,100
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& R A						•					
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING											•
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR				20,000							20,000
MATERIAL											
LOGISTIC HARDWARE							Γ				
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER		· · · · ·				40,095			*5,100		45,195
TOTAL COST			,	20,000		40,095			5,100		[′] 65,195

MLLV

TOROIDAL ENGINE PROGRAM 1m THRUST PER MODULE 2000 PSI

TABLE 3.1.3.4-II

"A" GET READY

(Dollars In Millions)

•

Engineering	9.2
Test Equipment	.6
Tooling (Basic)	3•7
Fabrication	
Subtotal	13.5
(Incl. ree)	
Production	
Tooling (Basic)	4.0 2.5
Equipment	4.0
400	10.5
(Incl. Fee)	11.6
Total	<u>25.1</u>

 $(A\&B = \$161.6\overline{m})$

Facilities - See Multichamber

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

· .

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

3.1.4 Ground Support Equipment (GSE)

The Get Ready Costs of the Ground Support Equipment (GSE) required for the single stage vehicle include such items as:

Test and Checkout Equipment:

Electrical test station Mechanical test station Data system test station Interconnection equipment Checkout auxiliary equipment Test, checkout, calibration and maintenance equipment Sub-systems test equipment Sub-assemblies and parts test Data processing station

Handling and Transportation Equipment:

General equipment Stage handling equipment Component handling equipment Stage transportation equipment

The Get Ready Costs associated with this equipment is displayed in Table 3.1.4.0-I.

TABLE 3.1.4.0-I

•

GSE - SINGLE STAGE

MLLV COST SUMMARY

•

A 🔄 B 🗌 C 📄 (IN THOUSANDS)

										· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
FILEMENT OF COST	PROGRAI PAR	M MGMT.	CONT. EI PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	LC F	GISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOI	'AL ·
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/W	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	46	540				,				46	540
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	114	1,351		•						114	1,351
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	25	240								25	240
ENGINEERING	•										
LAB TECHNICIANS		,	7	,							
TOOLING		•	2,850	27,700	\square					2,850	27,700
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST			135	1,312		•				135	1,312
MANUFACTURING TECH.			71	848						71	848
Q&RA		÷.	758	7,358						758	7,358
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			755	7,344						755	7,344
TRAINING			41	400						· 41	400
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	185	2,131	4,610	44,962						4,795	47,093
MATERIAL		4		8,550							8,554
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN		2		2,907							2,909
TOTAL MATERIAL		_6		11,457							11,463
TOTAL OTHER								•			
TOTAL COST		2,137		56,419							58,556

MLLV

.

.

.

PART I

G	SE		s/	S	
ASSEMB	LY	OR	SY	STI	τM
TABLE	3.	1.	4.	0-	II

.

.

.

•

	TADLE 3.1.4		(-i) $(-i)$		
<u>El</u>	ement of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	(In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>	
	Direct Labor				
	Engineering				
	Logistics				
	Laboratory Technician				
	Production				
	Tooling	2,850			
	Manufacturing Test	135			
	Q&RA .	758			
	Facilities				
	Manufacturing Technician	71			
	Total Direct Labor	3,814			
	Program Executive		46	540	
	Program Planning & Reporting		114	1,351	
	Industrial Relations		25	240	
	Total Labor - Part I		185	2,131	
	Material				
	Program Planning & Reporting			2	
	Industrial Relations			2	
	Material Subtotal			4	
	Material & Administrative Burd	len		2	
	Total Material			6	
	TOTAL COST - PART I			2,137	

TABLE 3.1.4.0-III

•

.

MLLV H	PART	II	COST	SUMMARY
--------	------	----	------	---------

.

MLLV PART II COST SUM	A X	в 🔲 с		(IN THOUSANDS)						
	ENGIN	EERING	PRODU	JCTION	TOC	DLING	TE	ST	TO	TAL
ELEMENT OF COS:	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	М/Н	Ş	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING										
LAB TECHNICIANS				•						
TOOLING					2,850	27,700			2,850	27,700
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST		<u> </u>	• * *				135	1,312	135	1,312
MANUFACTURING TECH.		•			68	808	3	40	71	848
Q & R A		*			721	7,001	37	357	758	7,358
DIRECT DIST					712	6,925	43	420	755	7,345
TRAINING					39	381	2	19	41	400
TOTAL DIRECT LAEOR					4,390	42,815	220	2,147	4,610	44,962
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS			'							•
TOOLING	•					8,362		•		8,362
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS					·	120		6		126
Q& RA						51		11_		62
SUBTOTAL						8,533		17		8,550
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN						2,901		6		2,907
TOTAL MATERIAL						11,434		23		11,457
TOTAL PART II COST						54,249		2,170		56,419

÷

	MLLV NON-RECURRING	COSTS		
	GSE – S/ PART IIB ASSEMBLY TOOLING	OR SYSTEM		
	TABLE 3.1.4.0	-IV nov T	COLINN TT	(IN THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT O	F COST	MANHOURS	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
TOOL D	ESIGN			, 1
1.	Lab. Tech.			
	TOTAL ENGR.		····	
	Fabrication and Erection			
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges	2,044,425 159,465		· 19,872 1,550
	Maintain & Add In Scope Changes	22,489		218
•	SUBTOTAL (A)	2,226,379		21,640
2.	Tool and Production Planni	ng 623,386		6,060
	SUBTOTAL (B)	2,849,765		27,700
3.	Direct Distributable	712,441		6,925
	SUBTOTAL (C)	3,562,206		34,625
4.	Training	<u> </u>		
	SUBTOTAL (D)	3,601,390		35,006
5.	Q& RA	720,278		7,001
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	68,426		808
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	4,390,094		42,815
MATERI	AL			
7.	Tooling			8,362
o. 9.	Q&RA			51
10.	Manufacturing Tech.			120
	MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			8,533
11.	Material & Adm. Burden			2,901
	TOTAL MATERIAL			
TOTAL TOC	DLING COST			54,249

Included in Fabrication and Assembly *

:

,

5

٠

MLLV PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

GSE – S/S

ASSEME	BLY	OR	SYSTEM
1ST	UNI	[T (COST
TABLE	з.	1.4	4.0-V

-

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Component Test	102,221	993,588
Component Test Planning	32,711	317,951
(1) Subtotal (A)	134,932	1,311,539
(2) Direct Distributable	43,178	419,690
Subtotal (B)	178,110	1,731,229
(3) Training	1,959	19,042
Subtotal (C)	180,069	1,750,271
(4) Mfg. Tech.	3,421	40,402
Subtotal (D)	183,490	1,790,673
(5) Q&RA	36,698	356,705
Total Mfg. Test Labor	220,188	2,147,378
Material		
(6.) Q&RA		11,009
(7) Mfg. Tech.		5,987
Subtotal (E)		16,996
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		5,779
Total Material		22,775
Total Mfg. Test Cost		2,170,153

MLLV PART II NON-RECURRING COST GSE - S/S

•

TABLE 3.1.4.0-VI

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Material</u>
Test and Checkout Equipment:		
General Equipment Electrical Test Station Mechanical Test Station Data Systems Test Station Interconnect Equipment C/O Auxilliary Equipment Test, C/O, Calibration and Maintenance Equipment Subsystems Test Equipment Subassemblies and Parts Test Data Processing Station Engine Test & C/O Equipment	70,225 2,240 4,663 10,480 72,360 111,650 2,385 360,485 407,065 568 51,805	287,220 9,160 19,072 42,863 295,952 456,649 9,755 1,474,384 1,664,896 2,323 211,882
Handling and Transportation Equipme	ent:	
General Equipment Stage Handling Equipment Component Handling Equipment Stage Transportation Equipment Engine Handling Equipment	33,438 788,003 106,433 20,195 2,430	136,761 3,222,932 435,311 82,598 9,939
Total MGSE	2,044,425	8,361,697

-

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

3.1.5 Manufacturing Facility

The Get Ready Costs include costs for construction of the manufacturing building, the vertical assembly building, post manufacturing and stage test building, the office building, and the capital equipment. For a detailed description of the manufacturing facility refer to the Volume III of this report.

Transportation costs are also included for such items as the barges (for stage transportation), the tow vehicle, the land transporter, and the cost for the barge trip from the manufacturing facility to the launch site.

The total cost of these activities for the Single Stage Vehicle is displayed in Table 3.1.5.0-I.

TABLE 3.1.5.0-I MILV COST SUMMARY

(IN THOUSANDS) .

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAI PAR'	AM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM		FACILITIES PART III		LC F	GISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL		
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$, ,	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.					\square						
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS				ļ			L		··		
ENGINEERING							ļ	ļ			
LAB .TECHNICIANS				<u></u>	<u> </u>	·	 	 			
TOOLING							ļ	ļ			
PRODUCTION			· ·	<u> </u>			_	ļ			
MANUFACTURING TEST				_				<u> </u>			
MANUFACTURING TECH.	L	ļ			1		╞	<u> </u>			
Q& R A		ļ		ļ	1		-	<u> </u>	ļ		
FACILITIES								<u> </u>			
DIRECT DIST				<u> </u>		ļ	+-	_	ļ	.	
TRAINING	•			<u> </u>							<u> </u>
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR									<u> </u>		
MATERIAL									<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
LOGISTIC HARDWARE							4			<u> </u>	
BURDEN					4		+	-			
TOTAL MATERIAL					_		+		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	
TOTAL OTHER					_	155.13	<u>14</u>			<u> </u>	155,138
TOTAL COST						155,13	8			<u> </u>	155,138

MLLV . NON-RECURRING COST SUMMARY

SINGLE STAGE FACILITIES & TRANSPORTATION (DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

. TABLE 3.1.5.0-IF

(IN THOUSANDS)

Element of Cost	Facilities	Equipment	Transportation
Manufacturing Bldg. Vertical Assy. Bldg. Post Mfg. & Stage Test Bldg. Office	\$ 73,875 11,550 3,600 <u>13,406</u>	\$40,316 4,144 300 1,553	
Subtotal	\$102,431	\$46,313	
Transportation			
Barge Tow Vehicle . Land Transporter Subtotal			\$ 4,157 82 <u>2,155</u> \$ 6,394
			<u></u>
Totals			
Transportation			<u>\$ 6,394</u>
Equipment			<u> 46,313</u>
. Facilities			<u>_102,431</u>
MANUFACTURING FACILITIES COST			<u>\$155,138</u>
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

,

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

3.1.6 Launch Complex Facility

The Launch Complex Facility for the Single Stage Vehicle consists of land, buildings, utility systems, machinery, laboratory equipment, electronic equipment, furniture, office equipment, vehicles and other equipment used in launching operations. For a further discussion of this facility refer to Volume III of this report.

Launch Facility costs are provided for (1) a new facility, refer to Paragraph 3.1.6.1, and (2) an alternate launch facility, refer to Paragraph 3.1.6.2. Figure 3.1.6.0-1 shows the cost of a new facility and offers as an alternative launch facility the use of Launch Complex 39.



NOTES:---- ALTERNATE SYSTEMS. DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

FIGURE 3.1.6.0-1 MLLV SINGLE STAGE TO ORBIT VEHICLE LAUNCH COMPLEX FACILITY GET READY, "A" COSTS

TABLE 3.1.6.1-I

SUMMARY LAUNCH COMPLEX FACILITIES - S/S

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A X B C (IN THOUSANDS) ٠

.

	PROGRAI PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		L(]	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	. TOT AL	
INDERTING OF COOL	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/W	\$		M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING		•									
LAB TECHNICIANS											<u></u>
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST									•		
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA											
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING											•
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR				<u> </u>							
MATERIAL											
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL								<u> </u>			
TOTAL OTHER						481,547					481,547
TOTAL COST	,					481,547		,			481,547

MLLV

LAUNCH COMPLEX FACILITIES NON-RECURRING (DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

TABLE 3.1.6.1-II

BRICK AND MORTAR

1.	Site Development Canal, Hyd. Fill, etc.	\$ 30,000	
2.	Reinforce Concrete Launch Pad (Flame Deflect)	100,000	
3• ⁻	Propellant Storage and Transfer and Disposal Systems .	83,250	
4.	Launch and Test Control Center	20,000	
5.	Off-Site Support Complex	31,613	
6.	Stage Storage Acceptance Test and Checkout	1,000	
			\$265,863

GROUND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT

\$ 10,000 1: Gantry Equipment 40,000 Service Structure 2. 10,000 Umbilical Tower 3• SRM Aft Support Structure 4. 2,500 5. Core Support and Hold Down Boom 8,000 \$ 70,500 EQUIPMENT (GENERAL) . l. Test 125,000

~	ORE CLES Comments	191 00	
4	OII Site Support	20,104	
		\$145,184	t

TOTAL

.

\$481,547

3.1.6.2 Launch Complex Facility - Launch Complex 39

٠

The Get Ready Cost for the Single Stage Vehicle from the existing Launch Complex 39 would require the following new items:

Mobile Launcher Mobile Service Structure Firing Room

٠

The Launch Pad, Vertical Assembly Building, and Hydrogen Facility would require modification only. The total cost of this effort is displayed in Table 3.1.6.2-I.

.

٠

TABLE 3.1.6.2-I SUMMARY - LAUNCH COMPLEX FACILITIES PAD 39 - SINGLE STAGE

•

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A 🔀 B 🗌 C 🗌 (I!I THOUSANDS)

	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. I I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM	FA P	CILITIES PART III	L(I	OGISTICS		TO	AL.
	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	OTHER	M/H	· \$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		•									
ENGINEERING			'								
LAB TECHNICIANS		······							· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
TOOLING										· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
PRODUCTION										· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
MANUFACTURING TEST				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	 					·····	
MANUFACTURING TECH.				,							
Q&RA		•									
FACILITIES							Γ				
DIRECT DIST					1-						
TRAINING											•
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR											
MATERIAL '					Γ						
LOGISTIC HARDWARE					\square					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER						122,400		[122,400
TOTAL COST						122,400		,			122,400

•

MLLV NON-RECURRING

-

.

.

*LAUNCH COMPLEX FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

TABLE 3.1.6.2-II

<u>ITEM</u>	DOLLARS
LAUNCH PAD	1,000
MOBILE LAUNCHER	51,000
MOBILE SERVICE STRUCTURE	17,000
VEHICLE ASSEMBLY BLDG. MOD.	400
FIRING ROOM	52,000
HYDROGEN FACILITY	1,000
TOTAL	122,400

_

*Required for launching single-stage MLLV from Launch Complex Pad 39.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

3.2 ENGINE MODULE - INJECTION STAGE

The Get Ready Summary Costs for the injection stage – engine module are displayed in Figure 3.2.0.0-1. Table 3.2.0.0-I displays the total cost for the injection stage-engine module by Part and by Element of Cost.

These costs include the cost associated with designing the hardware structures, systems, the liquid engines, the Ground Support Equipment (GSE), the production facility and the launch complex facility.



FIGURE 3.2.0.0-1 MLLV INJECTION STAGE ENGINE MODULE GET READY, "A" COSTS

TABLE 3.2.0.0-I

ENGINE MODULE

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A X B C (IN THOUSANDS)

FULEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM		FACILITIES PART III		LOGISTICS PART IV		OTHTR	TOI	. HT
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	Ornant	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	78	926								78	926
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	199	2,335								. 199	2,335
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	44	412								44	412
ENGINEERING		•	2,638	45,16	7					2,638	45,167
LAB TECHNICIANS			528	5,13						528	5,131
TOOLING			2,518	41,656				1		2,518	41,656
PRODUCTION				4,200							4,200
MANUFACTURING TEST			116	1,134						116	1,134
MANUFACTURING TECH.			65	747						65	747
Q& RA			749	7,291	-					749	7,291
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			669	6,477						669	6,477
TRAINING			34	352						34	352
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	321	3,673	7,317	112,159						7,638	115,828
MATERIAL		8	•	5,185							5,193
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				1,759							1,759
TOTAL MATERIAL		8		6,944							6,952
TOTAL OTHER						55,495		*	19,465		74,960
TOTAL COST		3,681		119,099		55 , 495		,	19,465		197 , 740

* See Engines

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

.

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

3.2.1 Structures - Injection Stage - Engine Module

The Get Ready Cost for the structural components of the injection stage – engine module are displayed in Figure 3.2.1.0-1. The cost details of these structural components are contained in the appropriate subparagraphs, as indicated.

Table 3.2.1.0-I is a total Get Ready Cost of these structures.

These costs are comprised of basic (or non-recurring) engineering costs required to produce the basic tooling, fabrication and assembly of tooling, and basic article design including all engineering such as manufacturing liaison and coordination required to produce the first article. These costs are non-recurring in that they are experienced once during the production life of a model.



NOTES: DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

GURE 3.2.1.0-1 MLLV INJECTION STAGE - ENGINE MODULE STRUCTURES COSTS GET READY "A" COSTS

TABLE	3	. 2	•	1.	0-I
-------	---	-----	---	----	-----

MLLV COST SUMMARY STRUCTURES - ENGINE MODULE

A 🔀 B C C (II: THOUSANDS)

	PROGRAI	M MGMT. I I	CONT. EI PART	CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL		
PUPPIENT OF COST	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER	M/H	Ś	
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	47	560								47	560	
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	119	1,410								119	1,410	
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	26	249					L			26	249	
ENGINEERING			1,092	12,915	1					1,092	12,915	
LAB TECHNICIANS			219	2,126						219	2,126	
TOOLING			1,986	19,293						1,986	19,293	
PRODUCTION												
MANUFACTURING TEST			94	915						94	915	
MANUFACTURING TECH.			51	591						51	591	
Q& R A			548	5,341						548	5,341	
FACILITIES								17				
DIRECT DIST			528	5 , 116			4	1		<u>528</u>	5,116	
TRAINING			28	278						28	278	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	192	2,219	4,546	46,575						4,738	48,794	
MATERIAL		6		3,141							3,147	
LOGISTIC HARDWARE												
BURDEN			-	1,066	<u> </u>						1,066	
TOTAL MATERIAL		6		4,207							4,213	
TOTAL OTHER												
TOTAL COST		2,225		50,782							53,007	

3.2.1.1 Forward Skirt

TABLE 3.2.1.1-I

FORWARD SKIRT - ENGINE MODULE

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A B C (II: THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	F A F	CILITIES PART III		OGISTICS PART IV		ΤΟ	TAL
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	12	143								12	143
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	30	359								30	359
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	7	64								7	64
ENGINEERING			225	2,663						225	2,663
LAB TECHNICIANS			45	439						45	439
TOOLING			556	5,399		·				556	5,399
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST			26	256						26	256
MANUFACTURING TECH.			14	165						14	165
Q&RA			150	1.462						150	·1-462
FACILITIES				<u></u>							
DIRECT DIST			148	1,432						148	1,432
TRAINING			8	78						8	78
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	49	566	1,172	11,894						1,221	12,460
MATERIAL		.2		861							863
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				293							293
TOTAL MATERIAL		2		1,154							1,156
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		568		13,048							13,616

MLLV

PART I

FORWARD SKIRT - ENGINE MODULE ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 3.2.1.1-II

TUTU J. Z. I.			
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	(In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering 225			
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician 45			
Production			
Tooling 556			
Manufacturing Test 26			
Q&RA 150			
Facilities			•
Manufacturing Technician 14			
Total Direct Labor	1,016		
Program Executive		· 12	143
Program Planning & Reporting .		30	359
Industrial Relations .		- 7	64
Total Labor - Part I		49	\$566
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			1
Industrial Relations			1
Material Subtotal			2
Material & Administrative Burden			
Total Material			2
TOTAL COST - PART I			\$568

TABLE 3.2.1.1-III

FORWARD SKIRT - ENGINE MODULE

•

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A B B C (IN THOUSANDS)

	DESIGN ENGINEERING		PRODU	JCTION	DESIGN TOOI	& FAB. LING	MANUFA TE	CTURING ST	TOTAL		
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	′ М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	
ENGINEERING	75	886			150	1,777			225	2,663	
LAB TECHNICIANS	15	146			30	293			45	439	
TOOLING					556	5,399			556	5,399	
PRODUCTION .											
MANUFACTURING TEST							26	256	26	256	
MANUFACTURING TECH.					13	158	1	7	14	165	
Q&RA	3	29			140	1,365	7	68	150	1,462	
DIRECT DIST				•	139	1,350	9	82	148	1,432	
TRAINING					8	74		4	8	78	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	93	1,061	,		1,036	10,416	43	417	1,172	ll,894	
MATERIAL											
LAB. TECHNICIANS		31				63				94	
TOOLING						697	1			. 697	
PRODUCTION		1									
MFG. TECHNICIANS						23		1		24	
Q&RA		1				42		2		45	
SUBTOTAL '		32				826		3		861	
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		11				281		1		293	
TOTAL MATERIAL		43				1,107		4	······	1,154	
TOTAL PART II COST	-	\$1,104			\$	11,523		\$421		\$13,048	

•

	MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS		
	PART II-A FORWARD SKIRT -	ENGINE MODULE	
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
ELEMENT OF	DESIGN ENGINEERING TABLE 3.2.1.1-IV	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BASIC	DESIGN	75,000	\$ <u>885,7</u> 50
1.	Laboratory Technicians	15,000	<u>145,8</u> 00
	Subtotal	90,000	\$1 <u>,031,5</u> 50
2.	Q&RA	3,000	<u> 29,1</u> 60
	TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	93,000	\$1 <u>,060,7</u> 10
MATERI	AL		
3.	Laboratory Technicians		\$ <u>31,5</u> 00
4.	Q&RA		<u> 9</u> 00
	Subtotal		\$ <u>32,4</u> 00
5.	Material and Adm. Burden		<u> 11,0</u> 16
	TOTAL MATERIAL		\$ <u>43,4</u> 16
	TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		\$1 <u>,104,1</u> 26

.

	FORWAR <u>D SKIRT - E</u>	NGINE_MODU	LE	
	PART IIB ASSEMBLY TOOLING	OR SYSTEM		
	TABLE 3.2.1.1-	V COLUBOL T	-	
ELEMENT	OF COST	MANHOURS	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
TOOL	DESIGN		<u>150,483</u>	\$1,777,204
1.	Lab. Tech.		30,097	292,539
	TOTAL ENGR.		180,580	2,069,743
-	Fabrication and Erection			
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges 7.8%	<u>398,525</u> <u>31,085</u>	-	3,873,663 302,145
	In Scope Changes 1.1%	4,384	-	43,610
	SUBTOTAL (A)	433,994	. •	4,218,418
2.	Tool and Production Planni	ng <u>121,518</u>		1,181,157
	SUBTOTAL (B)	<u>555,512</u>		5,399,575
3.	Direct Distributable	138,878		1,349,893
	SUBTOTAL (C)	694,390		6,749,468
4.	Training	7,638		74,243
	SUBTOTAL (D)	702,028		<u>6,823,711</u>
5.	Q&RA .	<u>140,40</u> 6		<u>1,364,741</u>
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	<u>13,33</u> 9		<u>157,528</u>
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	<u>855,77</u> 3		\$ <u>8,345,98</u> 0
MATER	IAL			
7.	Tooling			\$697,419
8.	Lab. Tech.			63,204
9. 10.	Manufacturing Tech.			42, 122
	MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			826,088
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			<u>280,870</u> <u>1,106,95</u> 8
TOTAL TO	DLING COST			\$1 <u>1,522,68</u> 1

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS

201

.

,

MLLV

PART II. MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

FOR<u>WARD SKIRT - TOOLING - E/M</u> ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 3.2.1.1-VI

Element of Cust	Manhours	Dollars
Component Test	: 19,926	\$193 , 681
Component Test Planning	6,376	61,978
(1) Subtotal (A)	26,302	255,659
(2) Direct Distributable	8,417	81,810
Subtotal (B)	34,719	337,469
(3) Training	382	3,712
Subtotal (C)	35,101	341,181
(4) Mfg. Tech.	667	7,876
Subtotal (D)	35,768	349,057
(5) Q&RA	7,020	68 , 235
Total Mfg. Test Labor	43,788	\$417 , 292
Material		
(6.) Q&RA		2,106
(7) Mfg. Tech.		1,167
. Subtotal (E)		3,273
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		1,113
Total Material		4,386
Total Mfg. Test Cost		\$421 , 678

-

3.2.1.2 LH₂ Tank

TABLE 3.2.1.2-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	LH2 TANK - ENGINE MODULE						AX	вПсГ	(IN THOUSANDS)		
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. END ITEM F. PART II			FACILITIES LOG PART III PA		OGISTICS PART IV	OULED	TOTAĹ	
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	4/H	\$	UINER	м/н	3
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	12	143		1			f			12	1/12
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	30	3 <i>5</i> 8		1			╈			<u>1</u> 2	143
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	7	63		1	╞──	<u> </u>	1			7	63
ENGINEERING			273	3.229		<u>`</u>		<u> </u>		000	
LAB TECHNICIANS			55	531	\square		+			273	3,229
TOOLING			508				┼╌			55	531
PRODUCTION				-4,940	\square					508	4,940
MANUFACTURING TEST			24	234			+-				
MANUFACTURING TECH.		<u> </u>	13	151			┼╌			24	234
Q & R A		·······	1/10	7 260		·	┼━		·	13	151
FACILITIES			<u> </u>	<u>, 1, 209</u>			┼─			140	1,369
DIRECT DIST			135	1.310		<u> </u>	+				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
TRAINING		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	7	71		<u></u>				135	1,310
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	49	564	1,155	11 835	\vdash	····	┼─			7	71
MATERIAL				<u> </u>			+-			L9204	12,399
LOGISTIC HARDWARE		۷.	··· ··· ··· ··· ···	743							745
BURDEN				252							
TOTAL MATERIAL		2		005							252
TOTAL OTHER		~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~								<u></u>	997
TOTAL COST		<u>5</u> 66		12,830							13,396

MLLV

PART I

LH ₂ TANK -	Е/М								
ASSEMBLY OR S	YSTEM								
TABLE 3.2.1.2-II (IN THOUSAN									
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>						
Direct Labor									
Engineering Logistics	273								
Laboratory Technician Production	55								
Tooling	508								
Manufacturing Test	24								
Q&RA	140								
Facilities									
Manufacturing Technician	<u> 13</u>								
Total Direct Labor	1,013								
Program Executive		12	143						
Program Planning & Reporting		30	358						
Industrial Relations		. 7	· <u>63</u>						
Total Labor - Part I		49	564						
Material									
Program Planning & Reporting			1						
Industrial Relations									
Material Subtotal			2						
Material & Administrative Burden									
Total Material			2						
TOTAL COST - PART I			566						

٠

TABLE 3.2.1.2-IIIMLLV PART II COST SUMMARYLH2 TANK - E/M

,

A 🖾 B 🗌 C 🔲 (IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	ENGINEERING PRODUCTION DE		DESIGN TOOI	& FAB. ING	MANUFA TE:	CTURING ST	TOTAL			
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	150	1,772			123	1,457			273	3,229
LAB TECHNICIANS	30	291			25	240			55	531
TOOLING					508	4,940			508	4,940
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST							24	234	24	234
MANUFACTURING TECH.					12	144	1	7	13	151
Q&RA	6	58			128	1,248	6	63	140	1,369
DIRECT DIST					127	1,235	8	75	135	1,310
TRAINING					7	68		3	7	71
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	186	2,121			930	9,332	39	382	1,155	11,835
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		63				52				115
TOOLING			•			572				572
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS				**		12		1	•	13
Q&RA		2				39		2		43
SUBTOTAL		65				675		3		743
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		22		•		229		1		252
TOTAL MATERIAL		87				904		4		995
TOTAL PART II COST		2,208				10,236		386		12,830

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS		
PART II-A <u>IH2 TANK - E/M</u>	-	
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
DESIGN ENGINEERING		
ELEMENT OF COST TABLE 3.2.1.2-IV	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
	•	
BASIC DESIGN	150,000	<u>1,771,5</u> 00
1. Laboratory Technicians	30,000	<u>291,6</u> 00
Subtotal	180,000	<u>2,063,1</u> 00
2. Q&RA	6,000	<u> </u>
TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	186,000	<u>2,121,4</u> 20
MATERIAL		
3. Laboratory Technicians		<u> </u>
4. Q&RA		<u> 1,8</u> 00
Subtotal		<u> </u>
5. Material and Adm. Burden		22,032
TOTAL MATERIAL		86 , 832
TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		2,208,252

	MLLV NON-RECURRING	COSTS		
	IH ₂ TANK - E/M	[
<u>ELEMENT</u>	TABLE 3.2.1.2. OF COST	-VCOLUMN I MANHOURS	COLUMN II MANHOURS	COLUMN III DOLLARS
TOOL.	DESIGN		123,392	1,457,260
1.	Lab. Tech.		_24,678	239,874
	TOTAL ENGR.		148,070	1,697,134
	Fabrication and Erection			
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges 7.8% Maintain & Add	364,581 28,437		3,543,727 276,411
	In Scope Unanges 1.1%			30,900
	SUBTOTAL (A)	397,029		3,859,118
2.	Tool and Production Plannin	<u>g 111,168</u>		1,080,553
	SUBTOTAL (B)	508,197		4,939,681
3.	Direct Distributable	127,049		1,234,917
	SUBTOTAL (C)	_635,246		6,174,588
4.	Training	6,988		67,920
	SUBTOTAL (D)	642,234		6,242,508
5.	Q&RA	128,447		1,248,501
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	12,202		144,110
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	782,883		7,635,119
MATERĮ	AL			
7. 8. 9. 10.	Tooling Lab. Tech. Q&RA Manufacturing Tech. MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			571,867 51,824 38,534 12,202 674,427
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			229,305 903,732
TOTAL TOO	LING COST			10,235,985

MLLV

PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

LH₂ TANK-TOOLING - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

HOULDER OF DIDIEN

TABLE 3.2.1.2-VI

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Component Test	18,229	177,186
Component Test Planning	5 , 833	56,699
(1) Subtotal (A)	24,062	233,885
(2) Direct Distributable	7,700	74,843
Subtotal (B)	31,762	308,728
(3) Training	349	3,395
Subtotal (C)	32,111	312,123
(4) Mfg. Tech.	610	7,205
Subtotal (D)	32,721	319 , 328
(5) Q&RA	6,422	62,424
Total Mfg. Test Labor	39,143	381,752
Material		
(6.) Q&RA		1,927
(7) Mfg. Tech.		1,068
Subtotal (E)		2,995
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		1,018
Total Material		4,013
Total Mfg. Test Cost		385 765

.

3.2.1.3 LOX Tank

TABLE 3.2.1.3-I

•

MLLV COST SUMMARY LOX TANK - ENGINE MODULE

A B C (IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA F	CILITIES ART III		OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TO	ſal
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	0111010	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	.6	71								6	רקי
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	15	177								15	177
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	. 3	31								3	31
ENGINEERING			201	2,376						201	2.376
LAB TECHNICIANS			40	390						40	390
TOOLING			189	1.834						180	1 824
PRODUCTION										T03	<u>+,0,</u> ,4
MANUFACTURING TEST			* 9	87						9	87
MANUFACTURING TECH.			5	57		,				5	57
Q&RA			56	545						56	545
FACILITIES		-				·					
DIRECT DIST			50	486						50	1186
TRAINING .			3	26						3	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	24	279	553	5.801			1			577	6 080
MATERIAL							=				0,000
LOGISTIC HARDWARE) - 7/	-†						
BURDEN				117			-†				117
TOTAL MATERIAL				464		·	-				464
TOTAL OTHER							1				
TOTAL COST		279	`	6,265							6,544

•

.

MLLV

.

PART I

-

•	LOX	TANK		e/m
	ASSE	IBLY	OR	SYSTEM
T	ABLE	3.3	2.1	

		(In Thousands)				
<u>Element of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars			
Direct Labor						
Engineering	201					
Logistics						
Laboratory Technician	40					
Production						
Tooling	189					
Manufacturing Test	9					
Q&RA	56					
Facilities	-					
Manufacturing Technician	5					
Total Direct Labor	500					
Program Executive		6	71			
Program Planning & Reporting		15	177			
Industrial Relations		3	31			
Total Labor - Part I		24	279			
Material						
Program Planning & Reporting Industrial Relations						
Material Subtotal						
Material & Administrative Burden						
Total Material						
TOTAL COST - PART I			279			

.

_

TABLE 3.2.1.3-III

•

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY LOX TANK - E/M

•

A B C C (IN THOUSANDS)

-

FIFMENT OF COST	DES ENGINE	IGN CERING	PRODU	ICTION	DESIGN TOOI	& FAB. LING	MANUFA TE	ACTURING TO		LAI
	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	150	1,772			51	604			201	2,376
LAB TECHNICIANS	30	291			10	99			40	390
TOOLING					189	1,834			189	1,834
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST							9	87	9	87
MANUFACTURING TECH.					5	54		3	5	57
Q & RA	6	58			48	464	2	23	56	545
DIRECT DIST					47	458	3	28	50	486
TRAINING					3	25		1	3	26
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	186	2.121			352	3,538	15	142	553	5,801
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		63				22				85
TOOLING			,			237				237
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS						8				8
Q&RA		22	۲			14		l		1.7
SUBTOTAL		65				281		1		347
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		22				95				<u>יו כ</u> מרו
TOTAL MATERIAL		87				376		7		464 464
TOTAL PART II COST		2,208				3,914		143		6,265

•

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS PART II-A <u>LOX TANK - E/M</u> ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM	. .	
DESIGN ENGINEERING TABLE 3.2.1.3-IV ELEMENT OF COST	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BASIC DESIGN	150,000	<u>1,771,5</u> 00
1. Laboratory Technicians	30,000	<u> 291,6</u> 00
Subtotal	180,000	2,063,100
2. Q&RA	6,000	<u>58,3</u> 20
TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	186,000	<u>2,121,4</u> 20
MATERIAL		
3. Laboratory Technicians		<u> </u>
4. Q&RA		<u>1,8</u> 00
Subtotal		<u> </u>
5. Material and Adm. Burden		<u> 22,0</u> 32
TOTAL MATERIAL		<u> </u>
TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		<u>2,208,2</u> 52

.

	MLLV NON-RECURRING	G COSTS		
	LOX TANK - PART IIB ASSEMBLY	e/m Y or system		
	TOOLING	G 		
ELEMENT	OF COST	COLUMN I MANHOURS	COLUMN II MANHOURS	COLUMN III DOLLARS
TOOL	DESIGN		51,119	603,715
1.	Lab. Tech.		10,224	99,375
	TOTAL ENGR.		61,343	703,090
	Fabrication and Erection	,`		,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges 7.8% Maintain & Add	<u>135,381</u> 10,560		1,315,903 102,640
	In Scope Changes 1.1%	1,489		14,474
	SUBTOTAL (A)	147,430		1,433,017
2.	Tool and Production Planni	ing 41,280		401,245
	SUBTOTAL (B)	188,710		1,834,262
3.	Direct Distributable	47,178		458,565
	SUBTOTAL (C)	235,888		2,292,827
4.	Training	2,594		25,220
	SUBTOTAL (D)	238,482		2,318,047
5.	Q& RA	47,696		463,609
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	4,531		53,512
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	290,709		2,835,168
MATERI	IAL			
7. 8. 9. 10.	Tooling Lab. Tech. Q&RA Manufacturing Tech. MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			236,917 21,470 14,309 7,929 280,625
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			<u> </u>
TOTAL TOO	LING COST			3,914,296

•
MLLV PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

LOX TANK-TOOLING - E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 3.2.1.3-VI

Element of Co	st	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Compo	nent Test	6,769	65,795
Compo	nent Test Planning	2,166	21,054
(1) Subtotal (A)	8,935	86,849
(2)	Direct Distributable	2,859	27,791
	Subtotal (B)	11,794	114,640
(3)	Training	130	1,261
	Subtotal (C)	11,924	115,901
(4)	Mfg. Tech.	227	2,675
	Subtotal (D)	12,151	118,576
(5) (Q&RA	2,385	23,179
	Total Mfg. Test Labor	14,536	141,755
Materi	al.		
(6.)	2&RA		715
(7) M	lfg. Tech.		396
	Subtotal (E)		1,111
(8) M	laterial & Adm. Burden		378
	Total Material		1,489
	Total Mfg. Test Cost		143,244

3.2.1.4 Tunnels

TABLE 3.2.1.4-I

TUNNELS - ENGINE MODULE

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A X B C (IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM E PART II		FACILITIES PART III		LOGISTICS PART IV		OTHER	TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	H/W	\$	OTIENC	м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	17			- and					1	17
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	4	46								4	46
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	8		,].	8
ENGINEERING			69	817						 69	817
LAB TECHNICIANS			14	135		·····				14	135
TOOLING			34	329						34	329
PRODUCTION											525
MANUFACTURING TEST			2	16						2	16
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	10		······				1	10
Q&RA			11	717							
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			a	97							
TRAINING .			2	5						9	<u> </u>
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	6	71	140	1.150						146	1 581
MATERIAL				83						<u></u>	±,00±
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN			·	28				·····			28
TOTAL MATERIAL			<u> </u>	111				4 8.9			111
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		71		1,621							\$1,692

PART I

T<u>UNNELS - ENGINE</u> MODULE ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 3.2.1.4-II

<u>Element of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering 69			
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician 14			
Production			
Tooling 34			
Manufacturing Test 2			
Q&RA 11			
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician 1			
Total Direct Labor	<u></u>		
Program Executive		1	17
Program Planning & Reporting .		4	4 6
Industrial Relations		· <u>1</u>	8
Total Labor - Part I		б	71
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			
Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal			
Material & Administrative Burden			
Total Material			
TOTAL COST - PART I			\$71

,

.

٠

-

TABLE 3.2.1.4-III

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

TUNNELS - ENGINE MODULE

(IN THOUSANDS)

5

1

\$1,621

DESIGN DESIGN & FAB. MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION TOTAL ENGINEERING TOOLING TEST ELEMENT OF COST M/H \$ M/H \$ M/H M/H \$ \$ M/H \$ ENGINEERING 60 709 9 108 817 69 LAB TECHNICIANS . 12 117 2 18 14 135 TOOLING 329 34 329 34 PRODUCTION MANUFACTURING TEST 2 16 2 16 MANUFACTURING TECH. 1 10 1 10 2 23 9 83 5 11 111 DIRECT DIST 82 8 5 1 9 87 TRAINING . 5 TOTAL DIRECT LABOR 74 849 635 63 3 26. 140 1,510 MATERIAL LAB. TECHNICIANS 25 4 29 TOOLING 43 43 PRODUCTION • MFG. TECHNICIANS 1 7 3 10 SUBTOTAL 32 51 83 MAT. & ADM. BURDEN 11 17 28 TOTAL MATERIAL 43 68 111

\$703

\$26

Q&RA

Q&RA

.

TOTAL PART II COST

\$892

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS

PART II-A TUNNELS - ENGINE MODULE

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

DESIGN ENGINEERING

ELEMENT OF	COST TABLE 3.2.1.4-IV	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BASIC	DESIGN	60,000	\$ <u>708,60</u> 0
1.	Laboratory Technicians	12,000	<u>116,64</u> 0
	Subtotal	72,000	\$ <u>825,24</u> 0
2.	Q&RA	2,400	<u>_23,32</u> 8
	TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	74,400	<u>848,56</u> 8
MATERI	AL		
3.	Laboratory Technicians		\$ <u>25,20</u> 0
4.	Q&RA		7,200
	Subtotal		\$ <u>32,40</u> 0
5.	Material and Adm. Burden		<u>11,01</u> 6
	TOTAL MATERIAL		\$ <u>43,41</u> 6
	TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		\$ <u>891,98</u> 4

.

NON-RECURRING COSTS									
TU <u>NNELS – ENGINE MO</u> DULE PART IIB ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TOOLING									
ELEMENT	TABLE 3.2.1.4 OF COST	-VJOLUMN I MANHOURS	COLUMN II MANHOURS	COLUMN III DOLLARS					
TOOL	DESIGN		9,185	\$ <u>108,475</u>					
1.	Lab. Tech.		_1,837_	17,856					
	TOTAL ENGR.		11,022	\$ <u>126,331</u>					
	Fabrication and Erection								
	Fab. & Assemblý Misc. Charges 7.8% Maintain & Add	<u>24.324</u> <u>1,897</u>		236,429 18,441					
	In Scope Changes 1.1%	268_		2,600					
	SUBTOTAL (A)	26,489		257,470					
2.	Tool and Production Plannin	ng 7,417		72,091					
	SUBTOTAL (B)	33,906		329,561					
3.	Direct Distributable	8,476		82,390					
	SUBTOTAL (C)	42,382		411,951					
4.	Training	466		4,530					
	SUBTOTAL (D)	42,848		416,481					
5.	Q&RA .	8,570		83,296					
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	814		9,615					
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	52,232		\$ <u>509</u> ,392					
MATERI	AL								
7. 8. 9. 10.	Tooling Lab. Tech. Q&RA Manufacturing Tech.			\$ 42,568 3,858 2,571 1,425					
	MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			50,422					
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			<u> 17,143</u> <u> 67,565</u>					
FOTAL TOO	LING COST			<u>\$703,288</u>					

.

PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

TUNNELS - TOOLING

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

.

TABLE 3.2.1.4-VI

<u>Element of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Component Test	1,216	\$ 11,820
Component Test Planning	389	3,782
(1) Subtotal (A)	1,605	15,602
(2) Direct Distributable	514	4,992
Subtotal (B)	2,119	20,594
(3) Training	23	226
· Subtotal (C)	2,142	20,820
(4) Mfg. Tech.	41	479
Subtotal (D)	2,183	21,299
(5) Q&RA	428	4,164
Total Mfg. Test Labor	2,611	\$ 25,463
Material		1999 - 1997 - 1997 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1990 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1990 -
(6.) Q&RA		129
(7) Mfg. Tech.		71
Subtotal (E)		200
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		68
Total Material		268
Total Mfg. Test Cost		<u>\$ 25,731</u>

3.2.1.5 Thrust Structure

TABLE 3.2.1.5-I

THRUST STRUCTURE - ENGINE MODULE A X B C (IN THOUSANDS)

MLLV COST SUMMARY

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III			OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/W	\$	H/M	\$	011LLIL	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	15	177				ſ				15	177
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	38	444								38	444
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	8	79								8	79
ENGINEERING			2 64	3,121						264	3,121
LAB TECHNICIANS			53	514						53	514
TOOLING			699	6,791						699	6,791
PRODUCTION										······································	
MANUFACTURING TEST			33	322						33	322
MANUFACTURING TECH.			18	208						18	208
Q& RA			189	1,831						189	1,831
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			186	1,801						186	1,801
TRAINING .			10	98						10	98
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	61	700	1,452	14,686						1,513	15,386
MATERIAL		2		1,075							1,077
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				365							365
TOTAL MATERIAL		2		1,440							1,442
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		702		16,126							16,828

PART I

THRUST STR<u>UCTURE - ENGINE</u> MODULE ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

.

TABLE 3.2.1.5-II

Element of Cost	Manhours	(<u>Manhours</u>	In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	264		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	53		
Production			
Tooling	699		
Manufacturing Test	44		
Q&RA	189		
Facilities r	•		
Manufacturing Technician	18		
Total Direct Labor	1,256		
Program Executive		15	177
Program Planning & Reporting		38	444
Industrial Relations		8	79
Total Labor - Part I		61	
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			,
Industrial Relations			1
Material Subtotal			1 2
Material & Administrative Burden			
Total Material			2
TOTAL COST - PART I			\$702

.

٤

TABLE 3.2.1.5-III

THRUST STRUCTURE - ENGINE MODULE

•

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A X B C (IN THOUSANDS)

	DESIGN ENGINEERING		PRODU	PRODUCTION		& FAB. ING	MANUFA TE	CTURING ST	TOTAL	
TOO TO INEREE	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$.	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	75	886			189	2,235			264	3,121
LAB TECHNICIANS	15	146		,	38	368			53	514
TOOLING					699	6,791			699	6,791
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST	·····			· · ·			33	322	33	322
MANUFACTURING TECH.					17	198	1	10	18	208
Q&RA	3	29			177	1,716	9	86	189	1,831
DIRECT DIST					175	1,698	11	103	186	1,801
TRAINING			•		10	93		5	10	98
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	93	1,061			1,303	13,100	54	525	1,452	14,686
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		31				80				111
TOOLING						877				877
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS						29		1		30
Q&RA		1				53		3	·····	57
SUBTOTAL		32				1,039		4		1,075
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		11				353		1		365
TOTAL MATERIAL		43				1,392		15		1,440
TOTAL PART II COST		1,104			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	14,492		530		16,126

	MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS		
	PART II-A THRUST STRUCTURE - 1	ENGINE MODU	LE
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
	DESIGN ENGINEERING		
ELEMENT OF	COST TABLE 3.2.1.5-IV	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BASIC	DESIGN	_75,000	\$8 <u>85,750</u>
1.	Laboratory Technicians	15,000	145,800
	Subtotal	90,000	1,0 <u>31,550</u>
2.	Q&RA	3,000	<u>29,160</u>
	TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	93,000	1,0 <u>60,710</u>
MATERI	AL		
3.	Laboratory Technicians		31,500
4.	Q&RA		900
	Subtotal		<u>32,400</u>
5.	Material and Adm. Burden		<u>11,016</u>
	TOTAL MATERIAL		<u>43,416</u>
	TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		1, <u>104,12</u> 6

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS

THRUST STRUCTURE - ENGINE MODULE PART IIB ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TOOLING

ዘገ ከለኩለጥ ረ	TABLE 3.2.1.5-	V COLUMN I	COLUMN II	COLUMN III
<u>19513(150)1 (</u>	<u> </u>	MANHOURS	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
TOOL I	DESIGN		189,264	<u>\$2,235,20</u> 8
1.	Lab. Tech.		37,853	367,929
	TOTAL ENGR.		227,117	2,603,137
	Fabrication and Erection			
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges 7.8% Maintain & Add In Scope Changes 1.1%	<u>501,2</u> 28 <u>39,0</u> 96 <u>-</u> .5,514		<u>4,871,936</u> <u>380,01</u> 0 <u>53,59</u> 1
	SUBTOTAL (A)	<u>545,8</u> 38		<u>5,305,53</u> 7
2.	Tool and Production Plannin	g_ <u>152</u> ,834		1,485,550
	SUBTOTAL (B)	<u>698,6</u> 72		6,791,087
3.	Direct Distributable	174,668		1,697,772
	SUBTOTAL (C)	873.340		8,488,859
4.	Training	9,607		93,377
•	SUBTOTAL (D)	<u> 882,9</u> 47		8,582,236
5.	Q&RA .	<u> 176 </u> 589		1,716,447
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	<u> </u>		<u> 198,12</u> 3
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	<u>1,076,</u> 312		\$ <u>10,496,80</u> 6
MATERI	AL			
7. 8. 9. 10.	Tooling Lab. Tech. Q&RA Manufacturing Tech.			\$ 877,149 79,491 52,977 29,358
	MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			<u>1,038,9</u> 75
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			<u>353,25</u> 2 <u>1,392,2</u> 27
TOTAL TOO	LING COST			\$ 14,492,170

MLLV PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

THRUST STRUCTURE - TOOLING - ENGINE MODULE ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 3.2.1.5-VI

Element	of C	ost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
	Comp	onent Test	25,061	\$243 , 593
	Compo	onent Test Planning	8,020	77,950
		(1) Subtotal (A)	33,081	321,543
	(2)	Direct Distributable	10,586	102,893
		Subtotal (B)	43,667	424, 436
	(3)	Training	480	4,669
		Subtotal (C)	44,147	429,105
	(4)	Mfg. Tech.	839	· 9,905
		Subtotal (D)	44,986	439,010
	(5)	Q&RA .	8,829	85,821
		Total Mfg. Test Labor	53,815	524,831
	Mater	ial	·	
	(6.)	Q&RA		2,649
	(7)	Mfg. Tech.		1,468
		Subtotal (E)		4,117
	(8)	Material & Adm. Burden		1,400
		Total Material		5,517
		Total Mfg. Test Cost	_	\$530 , 348

•

3.2.1.6 Structure Assembly

TABLE 3.2.1.6-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	STRUCT	URE ASSE	MBLY - F	ENGINE MO)DU	ILE		A X	В 🗌 С 🗌	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. E PARI	CONT. END ITEM PART II		CILITIES ART III	L(F	GISTICS PART IV	ាមមេខ	TO	ral
	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER.	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	l	9								1	9
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	2	26	,							2	26
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		4					\square				<u>1.</u>
ENGINEERING			60	709						60	700
LAB TECHNICIANS			12	117						12	117
TOOLING											<u></u>
PRODUCTION				1				·····			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
MANUFACTURING TEST										·····	
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& R A			2	23			Π			2	23
FACILITIES										⁶	2)
DIRECT DIST		-									
TRAINING						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Π				
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	3_	39	74	849		<u></u>				77	888
MATERIAL				32			Π			······································	32
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				11						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	11
TOTAL MATERIAL				43							43.
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		39	`	892							931

.

PART I

STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 3.2.1.6-II

	•0-II		
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	60		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	12		
Production			
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	2		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	74		
Program Executive	•		9
Program Planning & Reporting			26
Industrial Relations .			4
Total Labor - Part I		3	39
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting	•		
Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal			
Material & Administrative Burden			
Total Material			
TOTAL COST - PART I			

TABLE 3.2.1.6-III

DESIGN DESIGN & FAB. TOOLING MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION TOTAL ENGINEERING TEST ELEMENT OF COST M/H \$ М/Н \$ м/н M/H \$ \$ M/H \$ 60 ENGINEERING 709 60 709 LAB TECHNICIANS 117 12 12 117 TOOLING PRODUCTION MANUFACTURING TEST . MANUFACTURING TECH. Q&RA 2 23 2 23 DIRECT DIST . TRAINING TOTAL DIRECT LABOR 74 849 . . 74 849 MATERIAL LAB. TECHNICIANS 25 25 TOOLING . PRODUCTION MFG. TECHNICIANS . . Q&RA 7 7 SUBTOTAL 32 32 MAT. & ADM. BURDEN 11 11 TOTAL MATERIAL 43 43 TOTAL PART II COST 892 892

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY - E/M

A X B C C (IN THOUSANDS)

234

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS		
PART II-A STRUCTURES - E/M		
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
DESIGN ENGINEERING		
ELEMENT OF COST TABLE 3.2.1.6-IV	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BASIC DESIGN	60,000	708,600
1. Laboratory Technicians	12,000	116,640
Subtotal	72,000	825,240
2. Q&RA	2,400	_23,328
TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	74,400	848,568
MATERIAL		,
3. Laboratory Technicians		25,200
4. Q&RA		7,200
Subtotal		32,400
5. Material and Adm. Burden	-	_11,016
TOTAL MATERIAL		43,416
TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		891,984

.

.

-

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

3.2.2 Systems - Injection Stage - Engine Module

The Get Ready Cost for the system components of the Injection Stage – Engine Module are displayed in Figure 3.2.2.0-1. The cost details of the system components are contained in the appropriate subparagraphs, as indicated.

Table 3.2.2.0-I is a total Get Ready Cost of these systems.

These costs are comprised of basic (or non-recurring) engineering costs required to produce the basic tooling, fabrication and assembly of tooling, and basic article design including all engineering such as manufacturing liaison and coordination required to produce the first article. These costs are non-recurring in that they are experienced once during the production life of a model.



NOTES: -----ALTERNATE SYSTEMS. DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

FIGURE 3.2.2.0-1 MLLV INJECTION STAGE ENGINE MODULE SYSTEMS COSTS GET READY, "A" COSTS 1

TABLE 3.2.2.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A XX B C C (IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM PART II		FA F	FACILITIES PART III		OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL		
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	H M	\$	OTIM	м/н	\$	
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	25	298								25	298	
PROGRAM PLAN: & REPT.	65	754								65	754	
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	15	133								13	133	
ENGINEERING			1 , 546	18,252						1,546	18,252	
LAB TECHNICIANS			309	3,005						309	3,005	
TOOLING			169	1,636						169	1.636	
PRODUCTION		•					Π					
MANUFACTURING TEST			5	. 52						5	52	
MANUFACTURING TECH.			5	48						5	48	
· Q& R A			104	1,012						1.04	1,012	
FACILITIES				·								
DIRECT DIST			45	426						45	1,26	
TRAINING			1	23							23	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	105	1,185	2,184	24,454						2,289	25,639	
MATERIAL,	4	1.		997							998	
LOGISTIC HARDWARE										······		
BURDEN				337							337	
TOTAL MATERIAL		<u> </u>		1,334							1.335	
TOTAL OTHER												
TOTAL COST		1,186		25,788					·		26,974	

3.2.2.1 Propulsion/Mechanical System

.

PROPULSION & MECHANICAL SYSTEM - EM

TABLE 3.2.2.1-I

٠

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A X B C (IN THOUSANDS)

.

					•					·····	11100011110007
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. E PART	CONT. END ITEM PART II		CILITIES ART III		OGISTICS PART IV	ለጥህፑթ	TOI	'AL
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$		м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	5	63	v							5	63
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	14	161	,							14	161
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	3	28								3	28
ENGINEERING			313	3,701						313	3,701
LAB TECHNICIANS			63	609						63	609
TOOLING			50	482						50	482
PRODUCTION									-		
MANUFACTURING . TEST		,	2	23						2	23
MANUFACTURING TECH.			l	14						1	14
Q& RA			26	245						26	245
FACILITIES				-					•		
DIRECT DIST			13	128						13	128
TRAINING				7							7
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	· 22	252	468	5,209						490	5,461
MATERIAL	•	l		204							205
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				69							69
TOTAL MATERIAL		ì		273							274
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		253		5,482							\$5,735

•

NON-RECURRING

PART I PROPUISION & MECHANICAL SYSTEM - EM ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 3.2.2.1-II

		(Tr Tho	usande)	
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>	
<u>Direct Labor</u>				
Engineering	313			
Logistics				
Laboratory Technician	63			
Production				
Tooling	50			
Manufacturing Test	2			
Q&RA	26			
Facilities				
Manufacturing Technician	<u> </u>			
Total Direct Labor	455			
Program Executive		5	.63	
Program Planning & Reporting		14	- 161	
Industrial Relations		3	28	
Total Labor - Part I			· 252	
Material			`	
Program Planning & Reporting				
Industrial Relations			1	
Material Subtotal			l	
Material & Administrative Burden				
Total Material			1	
TOTAL COST - PART I			-\$253	

,

PROPULSION & MECHANICAL SYSTEM - EM

.

TABLE 3.2.2.1-III

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A B C C (IN THOUSANDS)

	DESIGN ENGINEERING		PRODU	PRODUCTION		& FAB. LING	MANUFA TE	CTURING ST	TOTAL		
ELEMENT OF COST	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	
ENGINEERING	300	3,543			13	158			313	3,701	
LAB TECHNICIANS	60	583			3	26			63	609	
TOOLING					50	482			50	482	
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST				×			2	23	2	23	
MANUFACTURING TECH.	<u> </u>				1	14			l	14	
Q&RA	12	117			13	122	1	6	26	245	
DIRECT DIST					12	120	1	8	13	128	
TRAINING						7				7	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	372	4,243		÷	92	929	4	37	468	5,209	
MATERIAL											
LAB. TECHNICIANS		126				6				132	
TOOLING						62				62	
PRODUCTION											
MFG. TECHNICIANS						2			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	2	
Q&RA		4				4				8	
SUBTOTAL		130			t	74				204	
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		44				25			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	69	
TOTAL MATERIAL		174		•		99				273	
TOTAL PART II COST		\$4,417				\$1,028		\$ 37		\$5,482	

	MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS		
	PART II-A PROPULSION & MECHANICAL	SYSTEM - EM	
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
ELEMENT OF	F COST TABLE 5.2.2.1-1V	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BASIC	DESIGN	300,000	\$3,543,000
1.	Laboratory Technicians	60,000	583,200
	Subtotal	360,000	4 <u>,126,20</u> 0
2.	Q&RA	12,000	116,640
	TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	372,000	\$4 ,242,84 0
MATERI	[AL		
3.	Laboratory Technicians		<u>126,00</u> 0
4.	Q&RA		<u> </u>
	Subtotal		<u>129,6</u> 00
5.	Material and Adm. Burden		<u> </u>
	TOTAL MATERIAL		\$ <u>173,66</u> 4
	TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		\$4 <u>,416,5</u> 04

.

.

MILV NON-RECURRING COSTS

.

PROPULSION & MECHANICAL SYSTEM - EM PART IIB ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TOOLING

ELEMENT (TABLE 3.2.2.1- OF COST	V COLUMN I MANHOURS	COLUMN II MANHOURS	COLUMN III DOLLARS
TOOL	DESIGN		13,421	158,502
1.	Lab. Tech.		2,684	26,090
	TOTAL ENGR.		16,105	184,592
	Fabrication and Erection	,	•	
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges 7.8% Maintain & Add	<u>35,545</u> 2,773		345,497
•	In Scope Changes 1.1%	<u></u>		3,800
	SUBTOTAL (A)	38,709		
2.	Tool and Production Planni	ng <u>10,838</u>		105,348
	SUBTOTAL (B)	49,547		481,594
3.	Direct Distributable	12;387		120,398
1.	Training	681		<u> </u>
4.	SUBTOTAL (D)	62,615		608,613
5.	Q&RA .	12,523		121,723
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	1,190		14,049
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	76,328		\$ 744,385
MATERI	AL			
7. 8. 9. 10.	Tooling Lab. Tech. Q&RA Manufacturing Tech. MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			\$ 62,204 5,636 3,757 2,083 73,680
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			<u> 25,051 </u> <u> 98,731 </u>
TOTAL TOO	LING COST			\$1,027,708

PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

PROPULSION & MECHANICAL SYSTEM TOOLING - EM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 3.2.2.1-VI

Element	of (Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
	Comp	ponent Test	1,777	\$ 17,272
	Comp	ponent Test Planning	569	5.527
		(1) Subtotal (A)	2,346	22,799
	(2)	Direct Distributable	<u> </u>	7,295
		Subtotal (B)	3,097	30,094
	(3)	Training	34	330
		Subtotal (C)	3,131	30 , 424
	(4)	Mfg. Tech.	59	702
		Subtotal (D)	3,190	31,126
	(5)	Q&RA	626	6,085
		Total Mfg. Test Labor	3,816	\$ <u> 37,211 </u>
	Mate	rial		
	(6.)	Q&RA		188
	(7)	Mfg. Tech.		104
		Subtotal (E)		292
	(8)	Material & Adm. Burden		99
		Total Material		391
		Total Mfg. Test Cost		\$ 37,602

.

3.2.2.2 Electrical System

,

•

.

-

TABLE 3.2.2.2-I

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM - E/M

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A 🔀 B 🗌 C 🗌

(IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA F	CILITIES PART III	L(I	OGISTICS PART IV		TO	ſAL
	M/H	\$	• М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	OTHER	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	3	36								3	36
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	8	92								8	92
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	2	16								2	16
ENGINEERING			186	2,197						186	2,197
LAB TECHNICIANS		,	37	362		<u></u>				37	362
TOOLING			22	215	Γ					22	275
PRODUCTION				<u>_</u>						~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	
MANUFACTURING TEST			1	10							
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	7			Π			<u>بالم</u>	
Q&RA			13	128					······	12	100
FACILITIES									•	<u>_</u>	
DIRECT DIST			7	57			\square			F7	
TRAINING ·				3					<u> </u>		2/
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	13	144	266	2,979							3
MATERIAL		· · · ·		7/0	Ħ					200	<u></u>
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				100							160
BURDEN			4	54		<u>-</u>					
TOTAL MATERIAL				214							24
TOTAL OTHER					Ħ		\square				<u>214</u>
TOTAL COST		144		3,193							\$3,337

.

.

.

PART I

ELECTRICAL - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 3.2.2.2-II

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	186		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	· 37		
Production			
Tooling	22		
Manufacturing Test	1		
Q&RA.	13		
Facilities	•		
Manufacturing Technician	<u> </u>		
Total Direct Labor	260		
Program Executive		3	36
Program Planning & Reporting		. 8	92
Industrial Relations		2	16
Total Labor - Part I		13	\$144
<u>Material</u>			
Program Planning & Reporting Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal			
Material & Administrative Burden			
Total Material			<u></u> ,
TOTAL COST - PART I			\$144

•

-

TABLE 3.2.2.2-III

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A 🖾 B 🗌 C 🔲 (IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	DES ENGIN	SIGN EERING	PRODU	ICTION	DESIGN TOOI	& FAB. ING	MANUFA TE	CTURING ST	TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	180	2,126			6	71			186	2,197
LAB TECHNICIANS	36	350			1	12			37	362
TOOLING					22	215			22	215
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST							1	10.	1.	10
MANUFACTURING TECH.					1	6		1	1	7
Q&RA	7	70			6	55		3	13	128
DIRECT DIST					6	54	1	3	7	57
TRAINING						3				3
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	223	2,546			41	416	· 2	17	266	\$2,979
MATERIAL										······
LAB. TECHNICIANS		76				3				79
TOOLING					·	77				77
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS						1			•	
Q&RA		2				1				3
SUBTOTAL		78				82				160
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		26				28				51.
TOTAL MATERIAL		1.04				110				214
TOTAL PART II COST		\$2,650			,	\$526		\$ 17		\$3,193

÷

.

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS PART II-A_ELECTRICAL SYSTEM - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

DESIGN ENGINEERING

.

ELEMENT OF	COST TABLE 3.2.2.1V	MANHOURS .	DOLLARS
BASIC	DESIGN	180,000	\$2 <u>,125,80</u> 0
1.	Laboratory Technicians	36,000	<u>349,92</u> 0
	Subtotal	216,000	\$2 <u>,475,72</u> 0
2.	Q&RA	7,200	<u> </u>
-	TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	223,200	\$2 ,545,7 04
MATERI	AL		
3.	Laboratory Technicians		\$ <u>75,60</u> 0
4.	Q&RA		<u> </u>
-	Subtotal		\$ <u>77,76</u> 0
5.	Material and Adm. Burden		<u> 26,43</u> 8
	TOTAL MATERIAL		\$ <u>104,19</u> 8
	TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		\$2 <u>,649,90</u> 2

٠
	AMLLV NON-RECURRING	G COSTS		
	ELECTRICAL SYS	rem – r/m		
	PART IIB ASSEMBLY TOOLING	Y OR SYSTEM		
	TABLE 3.2.2.2	-V		
ELEMENT	OF COST	COLUMN I MANHOURS	COLUMN II MANHOURS	COLUMN III DOLLARS
TOOL	DESIGN		5,999	70,848
1.	Lab. Tech.		1,200	11,662
	TOTAL ENGR.		7,199	82,510
	Fabrication and Erection			
	Fab. & Assembly	15,889		154,441
	Misc. Charges 7.8% Maintain & Add	,239		
	In Scope Changes 1.1%	<u> </u>		1,698
	SUBTOTAL (A)	17,303		168,185
2.	Tool and Production Planni	ng 4,845		47,091
	SUBTOTAL (B)	22,148		215,276
3.	Direct Distributable	5,537		53.819
	SUBTOTAL (C)	27,685		269.095
4.	Training	305		2,960
	SUBTOTAL (D)	27,990		272,055
5.	Q& RA	5,598		54,411
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	532		6,279
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	34,120		\$332,745
MATERI	LAI,			
7.	Tooling			\$ 77,236
8. o	Lab. Tech.			2,520
, 7. 10.	Manufacturing Tech.			<u> </u>
-	MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			82,366
11.	Material & Adm. Burden			28 001
	TOTAL MATERIAL			110,370
TOTAL TOO	LING COST			\$525,625

.

•

PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM - TOOLING - E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 3.2.2.2-VI

	IADDE J.C.C.C.	• -		
Element of Cost		<u>Manhour</u>	<u>'S</u>	Dollars
Component Test		794	. \$	7,718
Component Test Plar	ning	254	.	2,469
(1) Subtotal (A)	1,048	i	10,187
(2) Direct Distrib	outable	335	-	
Subtotal (В)	` 1 , 383		13 , 446
(3) Training		15	-	148
Subtotal (c) .	1,398	, I	13,594
(4) Mfg. Tech.		27		<u>. 313</u>
Subtotal (D)	1,425		13,907
(5) Q&RA		280	1	2,719
Total Mfg.	Test Labor	1,705	\$	16,626
Material .				
(6) Q&RA				84
(7) Mfg. Tech.				46
Subtotal (E)			130
(8) Material & Adm	. Burden			44
Total Mate:	rial			<u> 174 </u>
Total Mfg.	Test Cost		\$	16,800

3.2.2.3 Instrumentation System

•

TABLE 3.2.2.3-I

,

INSTRUMENTATION - E/M

MLLV COST SUMMARY

(IN THOUSANDS)

٠

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. END ITEM PART II			FACILITIES LOGISTICS PART III PART IV		ለጥኪምኦ	TOTAL		
	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	OTHER	м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE		84								7	84
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	18	209								18	209
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	4	37								4	37
ENGINEERING			456	5,381						456	5,381
LAB TECHNICIANS			91	886						91	886
TOOLING		•	21	203						21	203
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST			1	10						l	10
MANUFACTURING TECH.			l	6						1	6
Q & R A			23.	229						23	229
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST.			6	54		***				6	54
TRAINING				3							3
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	29	330	599	6,772						628	7,102
MATERIAL				273							273
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				92		,					92
TOTAL MATERIAL				365							365
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		330		7,137							\$7,467

.

.

•

PART I

INSTRUMENTATION - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

.

TABLE 3.2.2.3-II

•

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	456		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	91		
Production			
Tooling	21		
Manufacturing Test	l		
Q&RA	23		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician	<u> </u>		
Total Direct Labor	<u> </u>		
Program Executive		7	84
Program Planning & Reporting		18	209
Industrial Relations		<u> 4 </u>	<u>_37</u>
Total Labor - Part I		29	330
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			
Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal			
Material & Administrative Burden			
Total Material			
TOTAL COST - PART I			\$330

256

-

TABLE 3.2.2.3-III

INSTRUMENTATION - E/M

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A 🖾 B 🗌 C 🔲 (IN THOUSANDS)

	DESIGN ENGINEERING PRO		PRODU	ICTION	TOOLING		MANOFACTURING TEST		TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COST	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	М/н ·	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	450	5,314			6	67			456	5,382
LAB TECHNICIANS	90	875			1	11			91	886
TOOLING					21	203			21	203
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST							l	10	1	10
MANUFACTURING TECH.					1	6			1	6
Q&RA	18	175			5	51		3	23	229
DIRECT DIST					5	51	1	3	6	54
TRAINING						3				3
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	558	6,364			39	392	. 2	16	599	\$6,772
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		189				2				191
TOOLING						73				73
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS						1			•	1
Q&RA		6				2				8
SUBTOTAL		195				78			······	273
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		66				2 6				92
TOTAL MATERIAL		261				104				365
TOTAL PART II COST		6,625				\$496		\$ 16		\$7,137

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS PART II-A INSTRUMENTATION SYSTEM	_ Е/М	
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM DESIGN ENGINEERING	•	
ELEMENT OF COST TABLE 3.2.2.3-IV	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BASIC DESIGN	450,000	\$5 ,314,50 0
1. Laboratory Technicians	90,000	<u> </u>
Subtotal	_540,000	\$6 <u>,189,30</u> 0
2. Q&RA .	18,000	<u>174,96</u> 0
TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	558,000	\$6 <u>,364,26</u> 0
MATERIAL		
3. Laboratory Technicians	,	\$ <u>189,000</u>
4. Q&RA		5,400
Subtotal		\$ <u>194,400</u>
5. Material and Adm. Burden		<u>_66,09</u> 6
TOTAL MATERIAL		\$ 260,496
TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		\$6 <u>,624,756</u>

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS

INSTRUMENTATION SYSTEM - E/M PART IIB ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TOOLING

-

ELEMENT (TABLE 3.2.2.3-	COLUMN I MANHOURS	COLUMN II MANHOURS	COLUMN III DOLLARS
TOOL	DESIGN		5,669	66,951
1.	Lab. Tech.		1,134	11,021
	TOTAL ENGR.		6,803	77,972
	Fabrication and Erection			
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges 7.8% Maintain & Add In Scope Changes 1.1%	14,988 1,169 - 165		145,683 11,363 1,602
	SUBTOTAL (A)	16,322		158,648
2.	Tool and Production Planni:	ng 4,570		44,421
	SUBTOTAL (B)	20,892		203,069
· 3.	Direct Distributable SUBTOTAL (C)	<u>5,223</u> 26,115		50,767 253,836
4.	Training SUBTOTAL (D)	287 26,402		2,792 256,628
5.	Q& RA	5,280		51,325
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	502		5,923
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	32,184		\$ 313,876
MATERI	AL			
7. 8. 9. 10.	Tooling Lab. Tech. Q&RA Manufacturing Tech. MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			\$ 72,858 2,381 1,584 879 77,702
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			<u>26,419</u> 104,121
TOTAL TOC	LING COST			\$ 495,969

PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

INSTRUMENTATION SYSTEM-TOOLING - E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 3.2.2.3-VI

Element	<u>of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
	Component Test	749	\$ 7,280
	Component Test Planning	240	2,329
	(1) Subtotal (A)	989	9,609
	(2) Direct Distributable	<u> </u>	3,074
	Subtotal (B)	1,305	12,683
	(3) Training	14	139
	Subtotal (C)	1,319	12,822
	(4) Mfg. Tech.	25	295
	Subtotal (D)	1,344	13,117
	(5) Q&RA	264	2,564
	Total Mfg. Test Labor	1,608	\$ 15,681
	Material		
	(6.) Q&RA		79
	(7) Mfg. Tech.		<u> </u>
	Subtotal (E)		123
	(8) Material & Adm. Burden		42
	Total Material		<u> </u>
	Total Mfg. Test Cost		\$ 15,846

3.2.2.4 Flight Control System

.

TABLE 3.2.2.4-I

FLIGHT CONTROL - E/M

MLLV COST SUMMARY

.

A 🔯 B 🗌 C 🗌 (II: THOUSANDS)

	DROODA	14 1401 00					i			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. TI	PART II		PART III		L(_I	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	UILLA	м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	3	37								3	37
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	8	95								8	95
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	2	17								2	17
ENGINEERING			141	1,659						141	1.659
LAB TECHNICIANS			28	273						28	273
TOOLING			76	736						76	736
PRODUCTION			•								
MANUFACTURING TEST			1	9							0
MANUFACTURING TECH.			2	21				<u></u>		2	21
Q& R A		•	24	235						~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	235
FACILITIES											~
DIRECT DIST			19	187						19	187
TRAINING			l	10]	10
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	· 13	149	292	3,130						304	3,279
MATERIAL				165							165
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				56							56
TOTAL MATERIAL				221							221
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		149		3,351							\$3,500

PART I

FLIGHT	CONTROL - E/M
ASSEM	BLY OR SYSTEM
TABLE	3.2.2.4-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor	•		
Engineering	140		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	28		
Production			
Tooling	76		
Manufacturing Test	l		
Q&RA	24		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	271		
Program Executive		3	37
Program Planning & Reporting		8	95
Industrial Relations		_2	17
Total Labor - Part I		13	\$149
<u>Material</u>			
Program Planning & Reporting			
Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal	•		
Material & Administrative Burder	ı		
Total Material		•	
			<u> </u>
TOTAL COST - PART I			\$149

TABLE 3.2.2.4-III

FLIGHT CONTROL - E/M

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A 🖾 B 🗌 C 🔲 (IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	DESIGN ENGINEERING PRODUCTION			DESIGN TOOI	DESIGN & FAB. TOOLING		CTURING ST	TOTAL		
	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	М/Н '	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	120	1,417			21	242			141	1,659
LAB TECHNICIANS	24	233			4	40			28	273
TOOLING					76	736			76	736
PRODUCTION	·									
MANUFACTURING TEST		•		ļ			1	9	l	9
MANUFACTURING TECH.					2	21			2	21
Q&RA	5	47			19	186		2	24	235
DIRECT DIST					19	184		3	19	187
TRAINING					1	10			, 1	10
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	149	1,697			142	1,419	1	14	292	3,130
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		51				9				60
TOOLING						95				95
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS						3				3
Q&RA		1				6				7
SUBTOTAL		52				113				165
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		18		1		38			······	56
TOTAL MATERIAL		70				151				221
TOTAL PART II COST		\$1 , 767				\$1,570		\$14		\$3,351

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS PART II-A FLIGHT CONTROL - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM DESIGN ENGINEERING TABLE 3.2.2.4-IV

.

ELEMENT	OF	COST	
	<u> </u>	0001	

BASIC	DESIGN	120,000	\$1 <u>,417,20</u> 0
l.	Laboratory Technicians	24,000	233,280
	Subtotal	_144,000	\$1 <u>,650,48</u> 0
2.	Q&RA	4,800	<u>46,65</u> 6
	TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	148,800	\$1 <u>,697,13</u> 6
MATERI	AL		
3.	Laboratory Technicians		\$ <u>50,40</u> 0
4.	Q&RA		<u> 1,44</u> 0
	Subtotal		\$ <u>51,84</u> 0
5.	Material and Adm. Burden		17,626
	TOTAL MATERIAL		\$ <u>69,46</u> 6
	TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		\$1 <u>,766,60</u> 2

•

MANHOURS

DOLLARS

	AMLLV NON-RECURRING	COSTS		
	FLIGHT CONTROL	- E/M		
	PART IIB ASSEMBLY TOOLING	OR SYSTEM		
	TABLE 3.2.2.4-	V COLUMN T	COLIMN TT	COLIMN TTT
ELEMENT	OF COST	MANHOURS	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
TOOL	DESIGN		_20,503	242,140
1.	Lab. Tech.		4,101	39,858
	TOTAL ENGR.		604	281,998
	Fabrication and Erection			
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges 7.8% Maintain & Add	<u>54,300</u> <u>4,235</u>		527,796 41,168
	In Scope Changes 1.1%	597		5,806
	SUBTOTAL (A)	59,132		574,770
2.	Tool and Production Plannin	<u>l6,557</u>		160,935
	SUBTOTAL (B)	75,689		735,705
3.	Direct Distributable	18,922		183,926
	SUBTOTAL (C)	94,611		919,631
4.	Training	1,041		10,116
	SUBTOTAL (D)	95,652		929,747
5.	Q& RA	19,131		185,948
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	1,817		21,463
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	116,600		\$1 , 137,158
MATERI	AL			
7. 8. 9.	Tooling Lab. Tech. Q&RA Manufacturing Tech.			95,025 8,612 5,739 3,180
	MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			112,556
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			<u>38,269</u> 150,825
TOTAL TOO	LING COST			\$1,569,981

•

PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

FLIGHT CONTROL-TOOLING - E/M

.

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 3.2.2.4-VI

-

<u>Element</u>	of (<u>Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>		<u>Dollars</u>
	Comp	oonent Test	646	\$	6,279
	Comp	oonent Test Planning	207		_2,009
		(1) Subtotal (A)	853	•	8,288
	(2)	Direct Distributable	273		2,652
		Subtotal (B)	1,126		10,940
	(3)	Training	12		120
		Subtotal (C)	1,138		11,060
	(4)	Mfg. Tech.	22		255
		Subtotal (D)	1,160		11,315
	(5)	Q&RA	228		2,211
		Total Mfg. Test Labor	1,388	\$	13,526
	Mate	rial			
	(6.)	Q&RA			68
	(7)	Mfg. Tech.			38
		Subtotal (E)			10 6
	(8)	Material & Adm. Burden			36
		Total Material			142
		Total Mfg. Test Cost		\$	13,668

3.2.2.5 System Assembly

SYSTEMS ASSEMBLY - E/M

TABLE 3.2.2.5-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY

$A \boxtimes B \square C \square$ (IN THOUSANDS)

					*		.	<u> </u>		·····	THOUSANDO
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. I I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES PART III		OGISTICS PART IV	ឹកាមចុច	TOT	AL
	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	VIDER	м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	7	78								7	78
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	17	197					Γ			17	197
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	4	35								4	35
ENGINEERING			450	5,314						450	5.314
LAB TECHNICIANS			90	875						90	875
TOOLING				r							
PRODUCTION			-				1				
MANUFACTURING TEST							\uparrow				
MANUFACTURING TECH.							1-				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Q & R A			18	175			1			18	175
FACILITIES							1				
DIRECT DIST							\uparrow				
TRAINING					Π						
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	28	310	558	6,364						586	6,674
MATERIAL				195							105
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								····			
BURDEN				66			1				66
TOTAL MATERIAL				261				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			261
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		310		6,625							\$6 , 935

.

PART I

S <u>YSTEM</u> S ASSEMBLY - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM										
TABLE 3.2.2.5-II										
Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars							
Direct Labor										
Engineering Logistics	450									
Laboratory Technician Production Tooling	90									
Manufacturing Test										
Facilities	18									
Manufacturing Technician										
Total Direct Labor	558									
Program Executive		7	78							
Program Planning & Reporting		17	197							
Industrial Relations		4	35							
Total Labor - Part I			\$310							
Material										
Program Planning & Reporting Industrial Relations										
Material Subtotal										
Material & Administrative Burder	l									
Total Material										
TOTAL COST - PART I			\$310							

TABLE 3.2.2.5-III

SYSTEMS ASSEMBLY - E/M

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A B C (IN THOUSANDS)

	DESIGN ENGINEERING		PRODU	PRODUCTION		& FAB. ING	MANUFA TE	ST	TOTAL		
ELEPIENT OF COST	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	
ENGINEERING	450	5,314							450	5,314	
LAB TECHNICIANS	90	875							90	875	
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA	18	175							18	175	
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	558	6,364							558	6.364	
MATERIAL											
LAB. TECHNICIANS		189								189	
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION											
MFG. TECHNICIANS											
Q&RA		6								6	
SUBTOTAL		195								195	
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		66								66	
TOTAL MATERIAL		261		:						261	
TOTAL PART II COST		\$6 , 625								\$6,625	

NC PART II-A	MLLV DN-RECURRING COSTS SYSTEMS ASSEMBLY - E/M		
A I	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM DESIGN ENGINEERING		
ELEMENT OF COST	ABLE 3.2.2.5-IV	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BASIC DESIGN		450,000	\$5 <u>,314,500</u>
1. Laboratory	Technicians	90,000	874,800
Subtota	ıl	540,000	\$6 ,189,300
2. Q&RA		18,000	1.74,960
TOTAL E	ENGINEERING LABOR	558,000	\$6 <u>,364,260</u>
MATERIAL			
3. Laboratory	Technicians		\$ 189,000
4. Q&RA			5,400
Subtota	1		\$ 194,400
5. Material an	nd Adm. Burden		\$ <u>66,09</u> 6
TOTAL M	IATERIAL		\$ 260,496
TOTAL E	NGINEERING COST		\$6,624,756

3.2.3 Injection Stage Liquid Engines

The Get Ready Costs for the 125K thrust high pressure engines were developed from the parametric cost data supplied by Pratt and Whitney, and are displayed in Table 3.2.3.0-I.

٠

-

TABLE 3.2.3.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	ENGINE MODULE ENGINES					A K	в 🗌 с 🗖] (IN	THOUSANDS)		
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACIL PART I PART II PART		CILITIES ART III		LOGISTICS PART IV		TOTAL			
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	JIMM	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE							Γ				
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING		-		14,000		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				·····	14.000
LAB TECHNICIANS											,,
TOOLING				17,200							17,200
PRODUCTION				4,200			1				4,200
MANUFACTURING TEST						·····					1,200
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q & R A							\square				
FACILITIES						•	\square				
DIRECT DIST							┢──			•	
TRAINING							 				
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR				35 400			┢				25 1100
MATERIAL							╞──				
LOGISTIC HARDWARE						<u> </u>	-	· ·			
BURDEN											······
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER									*19,465		*19,465
TOTAL COST				35,400					19,465		54,865

、

* GSE, Facilities

MLLV ENGINE MODULE ENGINES

TABLE 3.2.3.0-II

"A" - COSTS

.

.

Ε	ngineering		\$1	L4.0M
Τ	est			
Ē	quipment			.5M
Т	ooling (Bas	sic)		4.9M
F	abrication		-	
		Subtotal	\$7	L9.4M
<u>P</u>	roduction			
	Tooling	g (Basic)	\$3	L2.3M
	Equipme	ent		3.7M
	GSE	`	-	6.1M
		Subtotal	\$2	22.1M
		Total	\$4	41.5M

* 125,000 THRUST

•

"A" & "B" Costs \$183.0M

•

,

MLLV ENGINE MODULE LIQUID ENGINE FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT

TABLE 3.2.3.0-III

Facilities Equipment

.

Non-Recurring

Injection Stage

\$ 6,962,000 \$ 6,403,000

3.2.4 Ground Support Equipment (GSE) - Injection Stage Engine Module

The Get Ready Cost for the engine module GSE includes:

Test and Checkout Equipment:

Electrical test station Mechanical test station Data system test station Interconnection equipment Checkout auxiliary equipment Test, checkout, calibration and maintenance equipment Subsystems, test equipment Subassemblies and parts test Data processing station

Handling and Transportation Equipment:

Stage handling equipment Component handling equipment Stage transportation equipment

The Get Ready Costs associated with this equipment is displayed in Table 3.2.4.0-I.

TABLE 3.2.4.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY		ENGINE 1	MODULE -	GSE				A 🔀	BCC] (II)	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. I I	CONT. E PART	CONT. END ITEM F PART II		FACILITIES] PART III		OGISTICS PART IV	្រម្មារទ	TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$		M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	6	68								6	68
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	15	171								15	171
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	3	30								3	30
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS			•								
TOOLING			363	3,527						363	3,527
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST			1.7	167						17 !	167
MANUFACTURING TECH.			9	108						9	108
Q& RA			97	938						97	938
FACILITIES				•							
DIRECT DIST			96	935						96	935
TRAINING			5	51						5	51
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	24	269	587	5,726						611	5,995
MATERIAL		1		1,047						1	1.048
LOGISTIC HARDWARE										1	
BURDEN				356						1	356
TOTAL MATERIAL		<u> </u>		1,403						1	1,404
TOTAL OTHER										ł	
TOTAL COST		270		7,129						1	7,399

MLLV NON-RECURRING

PART I

GSE - E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 3.2.4.0-II

.

•

TURDE 2.2.4	.0-11		(In Thousands)
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering			
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production			
Tooling	363		
Manufacturing Test	17		
Q&RA	97 .		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician	7		
Total Direct Labor	484		
Program Executive		6	68
Program Planning & Reporting		15	171
Industrial Relations			30
Total Labor - Part I			<u>. 269</u>
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			
Industrial Relations			1
Material Subtotal			
Material & Administrative Burden			·
Total Material			. <u>1</u>
TOTAL COST - PART I			270

TABLE 3.2.4.0-III

MLLV PART II COST SUM	MARY	GSE -	ENGINE M	IODULE				АХ В[N THOUSANDS
FT FMFNT OF COST	DES ENGINI	SIGN SERING	PRODU	JCTION	DESIGN TOOI	& FAB. ING	MANUFA TE	CTURING ST	TOI	`AL
MEMONI OF CODI	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING .										
LAB TECHNICIANS									1	
TOOLING					363	3,527			363	3,527
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST							17	167	17	167
MANUFACTURING TECH.					8	103	1	5	. 9	108
Q&RA					92	892	5	46	97	938
DIRECT DIST					91	882	5	53	96	935
TRAINING					5	49		2	5	51
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR					559	5,453	28	273	587	. 5,726
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS									1	
. TOOLING						1,002			i i	1,002
PRODUCTION									1	
MFG. TECHNICIANS						15		1	1 1	16
Q&RA						28		1		29
SUBTOTAL						1,045		2	ì	1,047
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN						355		1	i	356
TOTAL MATERIAL						1,400		3	1	1,403
TOTAL PART II COST						6 , 853		276	1	7,129

. .

1

n

1

	NON-RECURRIN	G COSTS		
	GSE - 1 PART IIB ASSEMBL TOOLIN	E/M Y OR SYSTEM G		
	TABLE 3.2.4.0	-IV mort	007 IBOX ##	
ELEMENT	OF COST	MANHOURS	MANHOURS	COLUMN 111 DOLLARS
TOOL	DESIGN		•••••	······································
1.	Lab. Tech.		**************************************	
	TOTAL ENGR.			
	Fabrication and Erection			(In Thousands)
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges Maintain & Add In Scope Changes	260,344 20,307 2,864		2,531 197 28
	SUBTOTAL (A)	283,515		2,756
2.	Tool and Production Plann	ing 79,384		<u></u>
	SUBTOTAL (B)	362,899		3,527
3.	Direct Distributable SUBTOTAL (C)	<u>90.725</u> 453,624		<u> </u>
4.	Training SUBTOTAL (D)	4,990 458,614		49 4,458
5.	Q&RA ·	91,723		892
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	8,714		103
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	559,051		5,453
MATER	IAL .			
7. 8.	Tooling Lab. Tech.			<u> </u>
9.	Q&RA Manufacturing Took			<u>28</u>
TO*	MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			1,045
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			<u> </u>
TOTAL TOO	LING COST			6,853

.

281

MLLV PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

GSE – E/M .

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM NON-RECURRING

TABLE 3.2.4.0-V ----

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	13,017	126,525
Component Test Planning	4,165	40,484
(1) Subtotal (A)	17,182	167,009
(2) Direct Distributable	5,498	53,441
Subtotal (B)	22,680	220,450
(3) Training	249	2,420
Subtotal (C)	22,929	222,870
(4) Mfg. Tech.	436	5,149
Subtotal (D)	23,365	228,019
(5) Q&RA	4,673	45,422
Total Mfg. Test Labor	28,038	273,441
Material		
(6.) Q&RA		1,402
(7) Mfg. Tech.		763
Subtotal (E)		2,165
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		736
Total Material		2,901
Total Mfg. Test Cost		276,342

MLLV PART II NON-RECURRING COST GSF - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

.

-

TABLE 3.2.4.0-VI

ELEMENT OF COST	MANHOURS	MATERIAL
Test & C/O Equipment:		
General Equip. Elec. Test Station Mech. Test Station Data Systems Test Station Interconnect Equip. C/O Auc. Equip. Test, C/O, Calif. & Maint. Equip. Sub Systems Test Equip. Sub Assemblies & Parts Test Data Processing Station Engine Test & C/O Equip.	8,247 269 559 1,258 8,683 13,398 286 43,258 48,858 68 20,722	<pre>\$ 31,751 1,036 2,152 4,843 33,430 51,582 1,101 166,543 188,103 262 79,780</pre>
Handling & Transportation Equip :		
General Equip. Stage Handling Equip. Component Handling Equip. Stage Transportation Equip. Engine Handling Equip.	4,012 94,560 12,771 2,423 972	15,446 364,056 49,168 9,329 3,742
TOTAL MGSE	260,344	\$1,002,324

.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

•

•

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

3.2.5 Manufacturing Facility – Injection Stage Engine Module

Get Ready Costs associated with the Engine Module for additions to the Main. Stage manufacturing building, post manufacturing, and stage test building and the office building plus the additional capital equipment are displayed in Table 3.2.5.0-I.

~ •

- , --- -

Transportation costs are also included for such items as barges, the tow vehicle, the land transporter, and the cost for the barge trip from the manufacturing facility to the launch site.

For a detailed description of the manufacturing facility refer to Volume III of this report.

TABLE 3.2.5.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	MAN	UFACTUR]	ING FACII	LITIES -	ΕN	GINE MOI	נטכ		вПСП	, 	(III	THOUSAIDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	ONT. END ITEM FAC PART II PA		CILITIES LOGIS ART III PART		OGISTICS PART IV		TOTAL		
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	¶/H	\$	OTHER -	M/H		ż
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE							- 6 -71			·		
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.												
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											1	
ENGINEERING						•• •• ••				·····	1	
LAB TECHNICIANS											}	
TOOLING											1	
PRODUCTION					†					. <u></u>		
MANUFACTURING TEST												
MANUFACTURING TECH.											1	
Q&RA							_				 1	
FACILITIES												
DIRECT DIST		·									1	
TRAINING										·····		
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR												
MATERIAL								<u> </u>			i	
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											1	
BURDEN											- <u>'</u>	
TOTAL MATERIAL										<u></u>	1	
TOTAL OTHER						53,395					i,	53,395
TOTAL COST						53,395					i 1	53 , 395
			- ALL - ALL - BAR			<u></u>					<u></u>	

ð

MLLV RECURRING COST SUMMARY ANNUAL MFG. FAC. - ENGINE MODULE FACILITIES & TRANSPORTATION (DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

TABLE 3.2.5.0-II

Element of Cost	<u>Facilities</u>	Equipment	<u>Transportation</u>
Manufacturing Bldg. Vertical Assy. Bldg. Post Mfg. & Stage Test Bldg.	24,625 3,850 1,200	13,439 1,381 100	
Office	4,469	529	
Subtotal	34,144	15,449	

-

.

.

,

Transportation

•

•

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Barge	2,333
Land Transporter	1,387
Subtotal	3,802

Totals

Transportation		3,802
Equipment		15,449
Facilities (1) Barge Trips		34,144 .
		Part of Contraction of Contractions of Contractions
TOTAL MANUFACTURING FA ANNUAL RECURRING C	CILITIES COST	53,395
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

3.2.6 Launch Complex Facility – Injection Stage Engine Module

The share of the Launch Complex Facility for the injection stage – engine module consists of an appropriate allocation of land, buildings, utility systems, machinery, laboratory equipment, electronic equipment, furniture, office equipment, vehicles and other equipment used in launching operations.

The costs of this facility associated with the engine module are displayed in Table 3.2.6.0-I.

-

MLLV COST SUMMARY LAUNCH COMPLEX FACILITY - ENGINE MODULE A X B C (1: T									THOUSAIDS)			
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		Ĺ	LOGISTICS PART IV		TO		rai.
	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	Н/М	\$	M/H	\$	Villen	M/H	 	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											<u> </u> 	<u> </u>
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.											<u>.</u> 	
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS								1			 	l
ENGINEERING					Π						1	
LAB TECHNICIANS							Γ	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			- <u> </u> 	
TOOLING						*	ſ				1 1	
PRODUCTION							\square			<u></u>	1	
MANUFACTURING TEST							\vdash				- <u></u>	
MANUFACTURING TECH.												· · · ·
Q & R A					Π						1	<u> </u>
FACILITIES					Π		\square					
DIRECT DIST							┢					
TRAINING					Π	····	┢		·····	·	<u> </u>	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR							┢			<u> </u>		
MATERIAL					Ħ		 				<u></u>	
LOGISTIC HARDWARE							┢				1	
BURDEN					Π		┢──		•	<u> </u>	- <u> </u>	
TOTAL MATERIAL											1	
TOTAL OTHER						2,100				•	-	2,100
TOTAL COST						2,100					1	2,100
					<u>I</u>	L		J	L <u></u>	l		<u> </u>

TABLE 3.2.6.0-I

MLLV LAUNCH COMPLEX FACILITIES NON-RECURRING DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS

-

TABLE 3.2.6.0-II

~

BRICK AND MORTAR

1.	Site Development Canal, Hyd. Fill, etc.	\$ 46,000
2.	Reenforce Concrete Launch Pad (Flame Deflect)	188,500
3.	Propellant Storage and Tansfer and Disposal	
-	Systems	79,087
4.	Launch and Test Control Center	23,800
5.	Off-Site Support Complex	31,613
6.	Stage Storage Acceptance Test & Checkout	4,250

\$ 373,250

GROUND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT

1.	Gentry Equipment	20,349
2.	Unloading Crane	5,891
3.	Service Structure	52,804
ų.	Umbilical Tower	12,683
5.	SRM Aft Support Structure	10,317
6.	SRM Fwd. Attach.	6,944
7.	Core Support and Hold Down Boom	14,545
•	11	

\$ 123,533

\$ 149,334

.

EQUIPMENT (GENERAL)

.

1.	Test	129,150
2.	Off-Site Support	20,184

	•	
TOTAL LAUNCH FACILITIES		\$ 646,117

NOTE:	Estimated	481,547 - Single Stage
	Estimated	2,100 - Engine Module 룾
	Estimated	162,470 - Solid Rocket Motor
		646,117
		010,127

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

3.3 INJECTION STAGE - FUEL MODULE

The Get Ready Costs for the injection stage - fuel module are displayed in Figure 3.3.0.0-1. Basically, this cost consists of only the additional cost associated with designing the structure for the fuel module. Engines, systems, GSE, manufacturing and launch facilities costs, shown in 3.2.2 through 3.2.6, are adequate to support the fuel module requirements.



NOTES: DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

FIGURE 3.3.0.0-1 MLLV INJECTION STAGE FUEL MODULE GET READY, "A" COSTS

TABLE 3.3.0.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY		FUEL N	IODULE					AX	в 🗌 с 🗖] (I!	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	OGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM PART I PART II				CILITIES ART III	L(F	CGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TCTAL	
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	H/W	\$	OINDIC	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	7								7	7
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	2	19								2	19
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		3									3
ENGINEERING			45	532						45	532
LAB TECHNICIANS			9	106							106
TOOLING		,									
PRODUCTION											1
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& RA			2	17	\square					2	17
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING											
. TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	3	29	56	655						59	684
MATERIAL				19							19
LOGISTIC HARDWARE		v									
BURDEN				7							7
TOTAL MATERIAL				26							26
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		29		681							710

3.3.1 Structures

TABLE 3.3.1.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY

STRUCTURES - FUEL MODULE

(IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM PART II		PART III) L]	OGISTICS PART IV	ាមមិន	TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	OIMDR	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	7								1	7
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	2	19								2	19
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		3									3
ENGINEERING			45	532						45	532
LAB TECHNICIANS			9	106						9	106
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q & R A			2	17						2	17
FACILITIES				•							
DIRECT DIST .											
TRAINING		·									
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	· 3	29	56	655						59	684
MATERIAL				19							19
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				7							7
TOTAL MATERIAL				26							26
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		29		681							710

MLLV NON-RECURRING PART I DESIGN - F ASSEMBLY OR S	G . /M YSTEM		
TABLE 3.3.1.	0-II	-	
<u>Element of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars	
Direct Labor			(In Thousands)
Engineering	45		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	9		
Production			
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	2		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	56		
Program Executive		1	7
Program Planning & Reporting		2	19
Industrial Relations		-	3
Total Labor - Part I	¢	3	
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal			
Matorial & Administrative Burden			-
Total Material			29
TOTAL COST - PART I		•	
			······································

٠.

TABLE 3.3.1.0-III

MILV PART II COST SUM	MARY	DESIGN	- FUEL	MODULE				÷X E	□ ፡ □	(IN THOUSANDS
	DES ENCINI	SIGN SERING	PRODU	JCTION	DESIGN TOOI	& FAB. JING	MANUE A	STURING ST	1	TOTAL
ZLEMENI OF COSI	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	КH	3	М/Н	\$
ENGINEERING	45	532							45	532
LAB TECHNICIANS DOOLING	9_	106		,					9	106
PRODUCTION									· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
MANUFACTURING TEST MANUFACTURING TECH.										
Q&RA	2	17							2	17
DIRECT DIST			· ·						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	56	655		•					56	655
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS									· · · · · ·	
TOOLING									• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS		18				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				18
J&RA		1				•				1
SUBTOTAL		19								19
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		7							<u></u>	7
IUTAL MATERIAL		26								26
COTAL PART II COST		681								681

MILV NON-RECURRING COSTS PART II <u>DESIGN - F/M</u>		
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM DESIGN ENGINEERING TABLE 3.3.1.0-IV	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BASIC DESIGN	45,000	531,450
1. Laboratory Technicians	9,000	106,290
Subtotal	54,000	637,740
2. Q&RA	1,800	17,496
TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	55,800	655,236
MATERIAL		
3. Laboratory Technicians		18,900
4. Q&RA		540
Subtotal		19,440
5. Material and Adm. Burden		6,610
TOTAL MATERIAL		26,050
TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		681,286

•

3.4 SRM STAGE FIXED COST

The Get Ready Costs associated with the SRM's were classified into two categories, i.e.: (1) SRM fixed costs, and (2) SRM quantity sensitive costs. This was necessary in order to compensate for the various combinations of SRM's that can be used within the baseline AMLLV vehicle family i.e., 2 to 8 SRM's per vehicle.

The Get Ready Costs in this paragraph are for those items which are <u>not</u> considered quantity sensitive to the number of SRM's per vehicle, i.e.:

- a. The delta cost associated with designing the alternate (heavy weight) forward skirt.
- b. The design of the other structures.
- c. The design of the SRM motor.
- d. The Launch Complex Facility.

The costs shown for the GSE and production facility are based on providing for a production rate of 4 SRM's per year.

The total "FIXED" Get Ready Costs are shown in Figure 3.4.0.0-1.



NOTES: DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

FIGURE 3.4.0.0-1 MLLV SRM STAGE FIXED COST GET READY, "A" COSTS

TABLE 3.4.0.0-1

MLLV COST SUMMARY TOTAL SRM STAGE (FIXED)

A 🖾 B 🗌 C 🗌 (II: THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		S LOGISTICS PART IV		OTHER	TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$		M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	55	651								55	651
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	138	1,629								138	1,629
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	31	298								31	298
ENGINEERING			1,005	11,875	_					1,005	11,875
LAB TECHNICIANS			159	1,542						159	1,542
TOOLING			2,271	22,070						2,271	22,070
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST			38	368					=	38	368
MANUFACTURING TECH.			55	654						55	654
Q& RA			591	5,744						591	5,744
FACILITIES									*		
DIRECT DIST			580	5,636	_					580	5,636
TRAINING			33	308						33	308
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	. 224	2,578	4,732	48,197						4,956	50.775
MATERIAL		6		44,660							44.666
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				1,164							1,164
TOTAL MATERIAL		6		45,824							45,830
TOTAL OTHER						170,904			*3,072		173,976
TOTAL COST		2,584		94,021		170,904			3,072		270,581

•

* GSE

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

.

3.4.1 Delta Costs for the Alternate (Heavy Weight) Forward Skirt

The Get Ready Costs shown in this section are those associated with designing the heavy weight forward skirt. This cost is a <u>delta</u> which is over and above the cost of the standard (lightweight) forward skirt.

TABLE 3.4.1.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	DELTA FO	RWARD SI	IRT					A X B C C (III THOUSAIDS				THOUSALDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM	FA P	CILITIES ART III	5 L(1	OGISTICS PART IV	ICS COURD COLURD			<u>11</u>
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	(/ H	\$	OTHER	M/H		â
PRCGRAM EXECUTIVE	18	209								10		
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	44 ⁻	523								<u>18</u> , 		209
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	10	93					†			10		
ENGINEERING			336	3,972						10		93
LAE TECHNICIANS			67	654						<u> </u>		3,972
TOOLING			799	7.763						<u> </u>		654
PRODUCTION						<u> </u>	┝┤			7991		7,763
MANUFACTURING TEST			38	368			┝─┤			38.		368
MANUFACTURING TECH.			20	237	-							
Q&RA '			217	2 106		-	\square			20 1		237
FACILITIES			<u>~~_</u> (2,100						- 217		2,106
DIRECT DIST			212	2 050			┝╌┤			1		
TRAINING			12		-		┝╌╢			212		2,059
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR		825	1.701	17 271	-		$\left - \right $			12		112
MATERIAL			 , (01	±1,94(±	+					1,773		18,096
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				1,218	+	····	$\left - \right $	······			<u> </u>	1,221
BURDEN				412	+		┝─╂				┝──╁	
TOTAL MATERIAL		3		712	-						<u>\</u>	421
TOTAL OTHER				<u></u> 0 <u>_0</u>	╡						<u> </u>	1,633
TOTAL COST		828		18,901								19,729

•

MLLV

PART I DELTA FWD. SKIRT ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 3.4.1.0-II

(IN THOUSANDS)

Element of Cost	Manhours	Manhours .	<u>Dolları</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering Logistics Laboratory Technician Production Tooling Manufacturing Test Q&RA	336 - 67 - 799 38 216		
Facilities Manufacturing Technician	- 20		
Total Direct Labor	1,476		
Program Executive		18	
Program Planning & Reporting		444	209 523
Industrial Relations		10	93
Total Labor - Part I		72 .	825
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting Industrial Relations			2
Material Subtotal			 3
Material & Administrative Burden	ı		0
Total Material			3
TOTAL COST - PART I			828
3	07		

TABLE 3.4.1.0-III

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY DELTA FORWARD SKIRT

А 🔀 В 🗌 🖞 🔲 (IN THOUSANDS)

<u>ዋ፤ ዋለዋል</u> ም ለም ርስ <u></u> ኖጥ	DES ENGINI	IGN CERING	PRODU	CTION	DESIGN TOOI	& FAB. JING	MANUFAC TES	CTURING ST	TO	TOTAL			
1000 TO INCLUDE	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$ ·			
ENGINEERING	120	1,417			216	2,555			336	3,972			
LAB TECHNICIANS	24	233			43	421			67	654			
TOOLING		1			799	7,763			799	7,763			
PRODUCTION													
MANUFACTURING TEST							38	368	38	368			
MANUFACTURING TECH.		· · ·			19	226	l	11	20	237			
Q&RA	5	46			202	1,962	10	´ 98	217	2,106			
DIRECT DIST					200	1,941	12	118	212	2,059			
TRAINING						107		5	- 1	109			
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	149	1,696			1,490	14,975	62	600	1,701	17,271			
MATERIAL													
LAB. TECHNICIANS	.*	51				59			-	110			
TOOLING						1,007			1	1,007			
PRODUCTION										-			
MFG. TECHNICIANS						34		2		36			
Q&RA		2				60		33	ł	. 65			
SUBTOTAL		53				1,160		5		1,218			
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		17	<u> </u>			394		l	{	412			
TOTAL MATERIAL		· 70				-1,554		6		1,630			
TOTAL PART II COST		1,766				16,529		606		18,901			

•

	AMLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS		
	PART II-A DELTA FOWARD SKIRT		
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
	DESIGN ENGINEERING		
ELEMENT OF	COST TABLE 3.4.1.0-IV	MANHOURS .	DOLLARS
BASIC 1	DESIGN	120,000	1,416,950
1.	Laboratory Technicians	24,000	<u>232,</u> 880
	Subtotal	144,000	1,649,830
2.	Q&RA	4,800	<u> 46,</u> 176
	TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	148,800	<u>1,696,</u> 006
MATERI	AL,		
3.	Laboratory Technicians		<u> </u>
4.	Q&RA		<u> 1,</u> 740
	Subtotal		52,640
5.	Material and Adm. Burden		17,580
	TOTAL MATERIAL		70,220
	TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		1,766,226

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS										
	DELTA FC	RWARD SKIRT								
	PART II ASS TO	SEMBLY OR SYSTEM COLING								
	TABLE 3.	4.1.0-V	COLIMN TT	COLINN TTT						
ELEMENT	OF COST	<u>MANHOURS</u>	MANHOURS	DOLLARS						
TOOI.	DESIGN		216,354	2,555,140						
1.	Lab. Tech.		43,271	420,592						
	TOTAL ENGR.		259,625	2,975,732						
	Fabrication and Erect	ion								
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges Maïntain & Add	572,973 44,692		5,569,297 434,405						
	In Scope Changes	6,303		61,262						
	SUBTOTAL	623,968		6,064,964						
2.	Tool and Production P	lanning174,711_		1,698,191						
	SUBTOTAL	798,679		7,763,155						
3.	Direct Distributable	199,669		1,940,789						
	SUBTOTAL	<u>998,348</u>	-	9,703,944						
4.	Training	10,982	-	106,744						
	SUBTOTAL	249,330		9,810,688						
5.	Q& RA	201,866		1,962,138						
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	. 19,177		226,483						
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LAB	OR 1 <u>,230,373</u>		11,999,309						
MATERI	AL									
7. 8.	Tooling Lab. Tech.			<u>1,006,534</u> 58,954						
9.	Q& RA			60,560						
10.	Manufacturing Tech. MATERIAL SUBTOTAL			33,560						
• •	N-tonial (A) D :									
슈쇼 e	TOTAL MATERIAL			394,267 1,553,875						
TOTAL TOO	LING COST			16,528,916						

.

•

MLLV

PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

DELTA FORWARD SKIRT

ASSEME	3LY	OR	SYSTEM
1ST	UNJ	[T (COST

TABLE 3.4.1.0-VI

.

Element	of Co	<u>ost</u>	Manhours	Dollars
	Compo	onent Test	28,649	278,469
	Compo	onent Test Planning	_9,168	_89,109
	(1) Subtotal (A)	37,817	367,578
	(2)	Direct Distributable	12,101	<u>117,625</u>
		Subtotal (B) .	44,918	485,203
	(3)	Training	549	<u> </u>
		Subtotal (C)	45,467	485,203
	(4)	Mfg. Tech.	<u>959</u>	<u>11,325</u>
		Subtotal (D)	51,426	501,865
	(5)	Q&R A	10,094	98,108
		Total Mfg. Test Labor	61,520	<u>599,973</u>
	Mater	ial		·
	(6)	Q&RA		3,028
	(7)	Mfg. Tech.		1,678
		Subtotal (E)		4,706
	(8)	Materia] & Adm. Burden		1,600
		Total Material		6,306
		Total Mfg. Test Cost		606,279

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

3.4.2 Stage Structures for SRM

The Get Ready Costs shown in Table 3.4.2.0-I are for the design, fabrication and assembly, and tool setup for other structures such as: Aft skirt fittings, nose cone and forward skirt of the SRM.

TABLE 3.4.2.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	TOTAL	TOTAL SRM STRUCTURE									(IN	THOUSANT
ELÉMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. I PART	END ITEM CII	FAC P.	CILITIES ART III	LC F	GISTICS PART IV	ብጥሀምው		TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	И/Н	\$	VILER	M/H		\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	29	344		+* •						29		344
PROGRAM PLAN & REPT.	. 73	861								73		86:
ÍNDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	16	153								16		152
ENGINEERING			457	5,394						4.57		5,394
LAB TECHNICIANS			92	888				·		92		888
TOOLING	*		1,472	14,307	\square					1,472		14,307
PRODUCTION				1								
MANUFACTURING TEST		_		1						1		
MANUFACTURING TECH.			35	417						35		
Q& R A		4	374	3,638						374		3 240
FACILITIES				ŀ								<u></u>
DIRECT DIST			368	3,577						368 1		3,57
TRAINING			21	196						21		190
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	118	1,358	2,819	28,417						2,937		29,77
MATERIAL		3		2.215						1		2 219
LOGISTIC HARDWARE										 		<u>_</u>
BURDEN				752								75
TOTAL MATERIAL		3		2,967								2,97
TOTAL OTHER							Ī					
TOTAL COST		1,361		31,384						<u> </u>		32,74

TABLE 3.4.2.0-II

MLLV COST SUMMARY	SRM NOSE	CONE	" <u>A</u> "					A 🔀	в□с□] (11)	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM PART	A MGMT.	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(]	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	• М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$		M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	8					4				8	98
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	21	245								21	245
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	5	43								5	43
ENGINEERING			127	1,508	(127	1,508
LAB TECHNICIANS			26	248						26	248
TOOLING			422	4,103						422	4,103
PRODUCTION							·				
MANUFACTURING TEST											· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
MANUFACTURING TECH.			10	120						10	120
Q & R A			108	1,042					•	108	1,042
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST.			106	1,026						106	1,026
TRAINING			6	56						6	56
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	34	386	805	8,103						839	8,429
MATERIAL		1		634							635
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											····
BURDEN				215							215
TOTAL MATERIAL		1		849							850
TOTAL OTHER										,	
TOTAL COST		387		8,952							9,339

MLLV NON-RECURRIN PART I SRM NOSE CON ASSEMBLY OR S TABLE-3-4-2-			
<u>Element of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Manhours	Dollars
Direct Labor			
Engineering	127,686		
Laboratory Technician	25,537		
Tooling	422,109		
Q&RA	107,222		
Facilities .			
Total Direct Labor	<u> 10,135</u> 692,689		
Program Executive		0 010	
Program Planning & Reporting		0, <u>78</u> 1	98,165
Industrial Relations		4,437	43,128
Total Labor - Part I			386,717
<u>Material</u>			
Program Planning & Reporting Industrial Relations			416 444
Material Subtotal			860
Material & Administrative Burden			292
Total Material	, ,		1,152
TOTAL COST - PART I	,		387,869

TABLE 3.4.2.0-IV

MILV PART II COST SUMMARY SI

•

·

SRM NOSE CONE

A B C C (IN THOUSANDS)

	DESIGN ENGINEERING		PRODUCTION		DESIGN TOOL	& FAB. ING	MARUFACTURENG		TOTAL		
LLEMENT OF COST	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	ΜΞ	3	M/H	\$	
ENGINEERING	13	157			114	1,351			127	1,508	
LAB TECHNICIANS	3	26			23	222			26	248	
TOOLING					422	4,103			422	· 4,103	
PRODUCTION									-		
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.					10	120			10	120	
Q&RA .	1	5			107	1,037			108	1,042	
DIRECT DIST					106	1,026			106	1,026	
TRAINING	•					56			6	56	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	17	188			788	7,915			805	8,103	
MATERIAL											
LAB. TECHNICIANS		6				48				54	
TOOLING	•					530			-	530	
PRODUCTION											
MFG. TECHNICIANS						18				18	
Q&RA						32				32	
SUBTOTAL		б				628				634	
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		2				213				215	
ICTAL MATERIAL		8				841				849	
FOTAL PART II COST		196				8,756				8,952	

.

MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS PART TI-A SRM NOSE CONE		
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
DESIGN ENGINEERING		
ELEMENT OF COST	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BASIC DESIGN	13,340	157,545
1. Laboratory Technicians	2,668	25,933
Subtotal	16,008	183,478
2. Q&RA	534	5,190
TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	16,542	188,668
MATERIAL		
3. Laboratory Technicians		5,603
14. Q&RA		<u>160</u>
Subtotal		5,763
5. Material and Adm. Burden		1,959
TOTAL MATERIAL		7,722
TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		196,390

-

	MLLV NON-RECURRING SEM NOSE CON PART IIB ASSEMBLY TOOLING	COSTS E OR SYSTEM		
ELEMENT C	TABLE 3.4.2.0	-VI COLUMN I <u>MANHOURS</u>	COLUMN II MANHOURS	COLUMN III DOLLARS
TOOL I	DESIGN		114,346	1,350,426
1.	Lab. Tech.		22,869	222,287
	TOTAL ENGR.		137,215	1,575,713
	Fabrication and Erection		- <u></u>	
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges Maintain & Add	302,822 23,620		2,943,430 229,586
	In Scope Changes	<u></u>		32,3((
	SUBTOTAL (A)	329,773		3,205,393
2.	Tool and Production Planni	ng_92,336		897,506
	SUBTOTAL (B)	422,109		4,102,897
3.	Direct Distributable	105,527		1,025,722
	SUBTOTAL (C)	527,636		5,128,621
4.	Training	- 3,804		56,415
	SUBTOTAL (D)	533,440		5,185,036
5.	Q&RA	106,688		1,037,007
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	10,135		119,694
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	650,263		6,341,737
MATERI	AL			
7. 8. 9. 10.	Tooling Lab. Tech. Q&RA Manufacturing Tech. MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			529,939 48,025 32,006 17,736 627,706
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL		-	<u>213,420</u> 841,126
TOTAL TOO	LING COST			8,755,576

TABLE 3.4.2.0-VII

MLLV COST SUMMARY	SRM	ATTACH	STRUCTUR	ε				AX	BCC	I (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	I. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LO PART II PART III		OGISTICS PART IV	ាមទាទ	TOTAL				
	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H/H	\$	OTHER	м́/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	17	196					Γ			17	196
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	41	491								41	491
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	9	88								9	88
ENGINEERING			259	3,053						259	3,053
LAB TECHNICIANS			52	503		·······				52	503
TOOLING			841	8,173						841	8.173
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.		·	20	238						20	238
Q& R A			213	2,078						213	2,078
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			210	2,043	\Box					210	2,043
TRAINING			12	112						12	112
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	67	775	1,607	16,200						1,674	16,975
MATERIAL		2		1,264							1,266
LOGISTIC HARDWARE							<u> </u>		· · · ·		
BURDEN				430							430
TOTAL MATERIAL		2		1,694							1,696
TOTAL OTHER											<u> </u>
.TOTAL COST		777		17,894							18,671

MLLV

NON-RECURRING

PART I SRM ATTACH STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 3.4.2.0-VIII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars.
Direct Labor			
Engineering	258,508		
Laboratory Technician	51,702		
Production Tooling Manufacturing Test	840,813		
Q&RA.	213,745		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician	20,189		
Total Direct Labor	1,384,957		
Program Executive		`16 , 619	196,270
Program Planning & Reporting		41,549	490,694
Industrial Relations		9,002	87,499
Total Labor - Part I		67,170	774,463
Material			• -
Program Planning & Reporting			831
Industrial Relations			900
Material Subtotal			1,731
Material & Administrative Burder	n		589
Total Material			2,320
TOTAL COST - PART I			776,783

TABLE 3.4.2.0-IX

Г

PART	II	COST	SUMMARY	

SRM ATTACH STRUCTURE

÷≦ ∎ c 🗆

(IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	DE: ENGIN	SIGN EERING	PRODUCTION		DESIGN & FAB. TOOLING		MANUFACTURING TEST		. TOTAL	
	м/н	. \$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	(M H	, E	M/H	Ş
ENGINEERING	<u>; 31</u>	363	L	1	228	2,690			259	3,053
LAB TECHNICIANS	. 6	60			46	443	,		52	503
COLING	, ,	1	1		841	8,173	1	1	841	8,173
PRODUCTION	, 	i.		1	ц ,			1		,
MANUFACTURING TEST							,			
MANUFACTURING TECH.			,		20	238			20	, 238
Q&RA	1	12			212	2.066		,	213	2 078
DIRECT DIST					210	2.043			210	2,0/13
TRAINING					12	112				<u> </u>
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	38	435			1,569	15,765			1,607	16,200
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		13				96				109
TJOLING						1,056			-	1,056
PRODUCTION						_			······································	•
MFG: TECHNICIANS						35				35
Q&RA						64				64
: SUBTOTAL		13				1,251				1.264
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		5				425				430
ICTAL MATERIAL		18			f	1.676				1,694
TOTAL PART II COST		453				17,441				17,894

	MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS		
	PART II-A SRM ATTACH STRUCTURE		
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
	DESIGN ENGINEERING		
ELEMENT OF	COST TABLE 3.4.2.0-X	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BASIC	DESIGN	30,740	363,039
1.	Laboratory Technicians	6,148	<u> </u>
	Subtotal	36,888	422,798
2.	Q&RA	1,230	11,956
	TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	38,118 	434,754
MATERI	AL		
3.	Laboratory Technicians		12,911
l+.	Q&RA		369
	Subtotal		13,280
5.	Material and Adm. Burden		4,515
	TOTAL MATERIAL		17,795
	TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		452,549

-

•
	MLLV NON-RECURRING	COSTS		
	SRM ATTACH STR	UCTURE		
	PART IIB ASSEMBLY TOOLING	OR SYSTEM		
ELEMENT (TABLE 3.4.2	.0-XI MANHOURS	COLUMN II MANHOURS	COLUMN III DOLLARS
TOOL I	DESIGN		227,768	2,689,940
1.	Lab. Tech.		45,554	442,785
	TOTAL ENGR.		273,322	3,132,725
	Fabrication and Erection			
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges	603,200 47,050		5,863,104 457,326
	Maintain & Add In Scope Changes	6,635		64,492
	SUBTOTAL (A)	656,885		6,384,922
2.	Tool and Production Plannin	ng 683,928		1,787,.780
	SUBTOTAL (B)	840,813		8,172,702
3.	Direct Distributable	210,203		2,043,173
	SUBTOTAL (C)	1, 051,016		10,215,875
4.	Training	<u>11,5</u> 61		112,373
	SUBTOTAL (D)	1,062,577		10,328,248`
5.	Q& RA	212,515		2,065,646
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	20,189		238,432
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	1,295,281		12,632,326
MATERI	AL			
7. 8. 9. 10.	Tooling Lab. Tech. Q&RA Manufacturing Tech. MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			1,055,600 95,663 63,755 35,331 1,250,349
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			425,119 1,675,468
TOTAL TOO	LING COST			17,440,519

-

TABLE 3.4.2.0-XII

MLLV COST SUMMARY SRM AFT SKIRT

AXX B C (II: THOUSANDS)

								~~ []	ᄡᆈᆞᄔ	J (44.5	THOOPHIDD)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM	FA F	CILITIES	> L(OGISTICS PART IV	ាមមា	TOI	TAL
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	UIREA	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	3	37								3	37
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	8	93								8	93
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	2	17								2	17
ENGINEERING	L		52	605						52	605
LAB TECHNICIANS			10	100	Π					10	100
TOOLING			157	1,527	Π	ĺ	\square	1		157	1,527
PRODUCTION					Π	Í	\square				
MANUFACTURING TEST			4	44		l				4	44
MANUFACTURING TECH.			40	389	Π		\square			40	389
Q&RA					Π	[\square				
FACILITIES	I	1			Π						
DIRECT DIST			39	382			Π	t		39	382
TRAINING			2	21	Π		\square			2	21
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	. 13	147	304	3,068						317	3,215
MATERIAL				238	Π		Π				238
LOGISTIC HARDWARE	•				\Box						
BURDEN		[]		80							80
TOTAL MATERIAL		<u> </u>		318							318
TOTAL OTHER					\Box						
TOTAL COST		147		3,386	\Box						3,533

MLLV

.

NON-RECURRING SRM-AFT SKIRT PART I

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 3.4.2.0-XIII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	51,247		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	10,249		
Production			
Tooling	157,061		
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	40,045		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician	3,771		
Total Direct Labor	262,373		
Program Executive		3,148	37,178
Program Planning & Reporting		7,871	92,957
Industrial Relations		1,705	16,573
Total Labor - Part I		12,724	146,708
Material	-		
Program Planning & Reporting			157
Industrial Relations			171
Material Subtotal			328
Material & Administrative Burder	1		112
Total Material			440
TOTAL COST - PART I			147,148

TABLE 3.4.2.0-XIV

•

MILV PART II COST SUMMARY

SRM - AFT SKIRT

.

A X B C C (IN THOUSANDS)

	DESIGN ENGINEERING		PRODU	PRODUCTION		& FAB. LING	MANUFA TE	STURING ST	TOTAL	
SEEMENT OF COST	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	ş	ΜΞ	\$	M/H	Ş
ENGINEERING	9	103			43	502 ·			52	605
LAB TECHNICIANS	2	17			8	83			10	100
COOLING					157	1,527			157	1,527
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST										
MANJFACTURING TECH.					4	44			4	44
G&RA .		3			40	386			40	389
DIRECT DIST					39	382			39	382
TRAINING					2	21			2	21
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	11	123			293	2,945			304	3,068
MATERIAL		4				18				22
LAB. TECHNICIANS					-	197				197
TOOLING	-								-	
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS						7				7
Q&RA						12				12
SUBTOTAL		4				234				238
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		1				79				80
ICTAL MATERIAL		5				313				318
ICTAL PART II COST		128				3,258				3,386

	MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS		
	PART II-A SRM - AFT SKIRT		
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
	DESIGN ENGINEERING		
ELEMENT OF	COST TABLE 3.4.2.0-XV	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BASIC 1	DESIGN	8,700 -	102,747
1.	Laboratory Technicians	1,740	16,913
	Subtotal .	10,440	119,660
2.	Q&RA	348	3,383
	TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	10,788	123,043
MATERI	AL		
3.	Laboratory Technicians		3,654
l+•	Q&RA		104
	Subtotal		3,758
5.	Material and Adm. Burden		1,278
	TOTAL MATERIAL		5,036
	TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		128,079

,

	MLLV NON-RECURRING	COSTS		
	SRM – AFT	SKIRT		
	PART IIB ASSEMBLY TOOLING	OR SYSTEM		
ELEMENT (TABLE 3.4.2. DF COST	0-XVI COLOMIN I <u>MANHOURS</u>	COLUMN II MANHOURS	COLUMN III DOLLARS
TOOL I	DESIGN		ho rha	r00 100
1.	Lab. Tech.		8,509	82 , 707
	TOTAL ENGR.		51,056	585,187
	Fabrication and Erection			
	Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges	112,676 8,789		1,095,211 85,429
	In Scope Changes	1,239		12,043
	SUBTOTAL (A)	122,704		1,192,683
2.	Tool and Production Plannin	ng 34,357		333,950
	SUBTOTAL (B)	157,061		1,526,633
3.	Direct Distributable	39,265		381,656
4.	SUBTOTAL (C)	196,326 2,160		1,908,289 20,995
•	SUBTOTAL (D)	198,486		1,929,284
5.	Q&RA	39,697 3,771		385,855 44,536
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	241.954		2,359,675
	IOIAL PRODUCTION LABOR			
MATERI 7. 8. 9. 10.	AL Tooling Lab. Tech. Q&RA Manufacturing Tech. MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			197,183 17,869 11,909 6,599 233,560
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			79,410 312,970
TOTAL TOC	LING COST			3,257,832

TABLE 3.4.2.0-XVII

MLLV COST SUMMARY		SRM FI1	TINGS					A 🔀	в□с□] (I!	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. 1 PART I PAR'			END ITEM FACILITIES 1 TI PART III			OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	Ollman	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	13								1	13
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	3	32								3	32
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		5								711	5
ENGINEERING			19	228						19	228
LAB TECHNICIANS			4	37						4	37
TOOLING			52	504			Γ			52	504
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST										· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	15						1	15
Q& R A			13	129						13	129
FACILITIES							Γ		-		
DIRECT DIST			13	126						13	126
TRAINING			1	7			Γ			1	7
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	4	50	103	1,046						107	1,096
MATERIAL				79							79
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				27							27
TOTAL MATERIAL				106							106
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		50		1,152							1,202

MLLV

NON-RECURRING SRM FITTINGS PART I SRM FITTINGS ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 3.4.2.0-XVIII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dolla</u> rs
Direct Labor			
Engineering	19,256		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	3,851		
Production			
Tooling	51,816		
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	13,305		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician	1,244		
Total Direct Labor	89,472		
Program Executive		1,074	12,684
Program Planning & Reporting		2,684	31,698
Industrial Relations		582	5,657
Total Labor - Part :		4,340	50,039
<u>Material</u>			
Program Planning & Reporting			54
Industrial Relations			58
Material Subtotal			112
Material & Administrative Burde	en		38
Total Material			150
TOTAL COST - PART I			50,189

TABLE 3.4.2.0-XIX

MILV PART II COST SUM	MARY	SF	M - FI	TINGS				i XX i		(IN THOUSANDS
	DE3 ENGIN	SIGN EERING	PRODU	PRODUCTION		& FAB. JING	MANUFACTURING TEST		TOTAL	
SECTION OF COST	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	М/Н .	÷	ΜΞ	5	M/H	Ş
ENGINEERING	5	62			14	166			19	228
LAB TECHNICIANS	1	10			3	27			4	37
TOOLING					52	504			52	504
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST										
MANJFACTURING TECH.					1	15			1	15
Q&RA		2			13	127			13	129
DIRECT DIST					13	126			13	126
TRAINING					l	7			1	7
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	6	74			97	972			103	1,046
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		2				6				8
TOOLING						65			-	65
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS						2				2
Ç&RA						4				4
SUBTOTAL		2				77				79
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		1				26				27
ICTAL MATERIAL		3				103				106
TOTAL PART II COST		77				1,075				1,152

.

PART	MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS II-A FITTINGS		
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM DESIGN ENGINEERING		
ELEMENT OF COST	TABLE 3.4.2.0-XX	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BASIC DESIGN		5,220	61,648
1. Labora	tory Technicians	1,044	10,148
Su	abtotal	6,264	71,796
2. Q&RA		209	2,031
тс	OTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	6,473	73,827
MATERIAL			
3. Labora	atory Technicians		2,195
4. Q&RA			63
Si	ıbtotal		2,195
5. Mater:	ial and Adm. Burden		767
T	OTAL MATERIAL		3,022
Т	OTAL ENGINEERING COST		76,849
-			

	MLLV NON-RECURRING	; costs		
	SRM FITTI	NGS		
	PART IIB ASSEMBLY TOOLING	OR SYSTEM		
	TABLE 3.4.2	.0-XXI		
ELEMENT	OF COST	COLUMN I MANHOURS	COLUMN II MANHOURS	COLUMN III DOLLARS
TOOL	DESIGN		14,036	165,765
1.	Lab. Tech.		2,807	27,284
	TOTAL ENGR.		16,843	193,049
	Fabrication and Erection			
	Fab. & Assembly	37,173		361,322 28 178
	Misc. onarges Maintain & Add	409		3,975
	In Scope Changes			
	SUBTOTAL (A)	40,481		393,475
2.	Tool and Production Planni	ng <u>11,335</u>		110,176
	SUBTOTAL (B)	51,816		503,651
3.	Direct Distributable	12,954		125,913
	SUBTOTAL (C)	64,770		629,564
4.	Training	712		6,921
	SUBTOTAL (D)	65,482		636,485
5.	Q& RA	13,096		127,293
6.	Manufacturing Tech.	1,244		14,692
	TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR	79,822		778,470
MATERI	AL			
7. 8. 9. 10.	Tooling Lab. Tech. Q&RA Manufacturing Tech. MATERIAL SUBTOTAL (E)			65,053 5,895 3,929 2,177 77,054
11.	Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL			26,198 103,252
TOTAL TOO	LING COST			1,074,771

•

3.4.3 The SRM Motor

The Get Ready Costs shown in this section are those costs directly related to the Engineering design of the SRM motor and tooling design. Also, the Get Ready Cost of the actual tooling is included. This tooling includes:

Development Tooling

Process tooling Tooling maintenance and modification Chamber tooling Nozzle shell tooling Ablative and exit cone tooling Auxiliary power unit tooling Igniter tooling Inspection tooling

Production Tooling

Process tooling Chamber tooling Nozzle shell tooling —Ablatives and exit cone tooling Inspection tooling

The total costs for this item are displayed in Table 3.4.3.0-I.

TABLE 3.4.3.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	SOLID	ROCKET	MOTOR					ΑX	BCC] (IH	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	PROGRAM MGMT. CO PART I		ONT. END ITEM FACILI PART II PART		CILITIES PART III	LOGISTICS PART IV		OTHER	TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$		M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	8	98								8	98
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	21	245								21	245
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	5	52								. 5	52
ENGINEERING			212	2,509						212	2,509
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& R A											
FACILITIES									•		
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	34	395	212	2,509						246	2,904
MATERIAL -				41.227							41.227
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL				41,227							41,227
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		395		43,736							44,131

,

MLLV.

NON-RECURRING

PART_I

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 3.4.3.0-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
<u>Direct Labor</u>			<u></u>
Engineering Logistics Laboratory Technician Production Tooling Manufacturing Test Q&RA Facilities Manufacturing Technician Total Direct Labor			
TOTAL DIFECT LADOR			
Program Executive Program Planning & Reporting Industrial Relations Total Labor - Part I		8,295 20,737 <u>5,364</u> . 34,396	97,960 244,900 52,140 395,000
<u>Material</u>			
Program Planning & Reporting Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal			
Material & Administrative Burder	1		
Total Material			
TOTAL COST - PART I			395,000

•

MLLV	PART	II	COST	SUMMARY
------	------	----	------	---------

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY			ASS	SEMBLY OF	R SYSTEM	*	(IN THOUSANDS)					
ELEMENT OF COST	DESIGN ENGINEERING		PRODUCTION		DESIGN TOC	I & FAB. DLING	MAN'JFAC TE	DIURING ST	TC	YTAL		
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	3	М/Н	\$		
Engineering	152	1,795			60	714			212	2 500		
Lab Technicians			[l I		~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	29007		
Tooling	1											
Production				•		1						
Manufacturing Test												
Manufacturing Tech.				1								
Quality & Reliability Assurance												
Direct Distributable								,				
Training										· ·		
Total Direct Labor	152	1,795			60	714		1	212	2,509		
Material					1							
Lab. Technicians			1	ļ								
Tcoling						47 227						
Production						719661				4⊥,227		
Mfg. Technicians			ľ									
Quality & Reliability Assurance												
Subtotal						41,227				41,227		
Material & Admini- strative Burden												
Total Material						41,227				41,227		
TOTAL PART II COST		1,795				41,941				43,736		

AMLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS

SOLID ROCKET MOTOR PART II ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TOOLING

TABLE 3.4.3.0-IV COLUMN II COLUMN III ELEMENT OF COST MANHOURS MANHOURS DOLLARS 60,457 714,000 TOOL DESIGN 1. Lab. Tech. 714,000 TOTAL ENGR. 60,457 Fabrication and Erection Fab. & Assembly Misc. Charges Maintain & Add In Scope Changes SUBTOTAL 2. Tool and Production Planning SUBTOTAL 3. Direct Distributable SUBTOTAL 4. Training SUBTOTAL . 5. Q&RA 6. Manufacturing Tech. TOTAL PRODUCTION LABOR

MATERIAL 7. Tooling * 41,227,000 8. Lab. Tech. 9. Q&RA 10. Manufacturing Tech. MATERIAL SUBTOTAL 11. Material & Adm. Burden TOTAL MATERIAL TOTAL TOOLING COST 41,941,000 41,941,000

*Includes both manhours and material. No further breakout was given by Aerojet.

	AMLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS		
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
	DESIGN ENGINEERING		
<u>ELEMEN'I OF</u>	COST TABLE 3.4.3.0-V	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
BASIC	DESIGN	151,990 -	1,795,000
1.	Laboratory Technicians		
	Subtotal		
2.	Q&RA	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
	TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	151,990	1,795,000
MATERI	AL		
3.	Laboratory Technicians		
4.	Q&RA		
	Subtotal	-	
5.	Material and Adm. Burden		
	TOTAL MATERIAL		
	TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		1,795,000

e

MLLV SOLID ROCKET MOTOR NON-RECURRING DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS

TABLE 3.4.3.0-VI

1.	Management and Administration		\$ 395
2.	Engineering		1,795
3.	Tooling and Design Labor		714
4.	Tooling: <u>Development</u> Process Tooling Tooling Maintenance and Modification Chamber Tooling Nozzel Shell Tooling Abalatives and Exit Cone Tooling Auxiliary Power Unit Tooling Igniten Tooling Inspection Tooling	<pre>\$ 4,622 1,715 3,887 720 906 239 116 1,071</pre>	13,276
	<u>Production</u> Process Tooling Chamber Tooling Nozzel Shell Tooling Ablatives and Exit Cone Tooling Inspection Tooling	14,100 10,383 1,605 1,531 352	27,951
	TOTAL ÇOST		\$44,131

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

.

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

3.4.4 Launch Complex Facility – SRM Stage

The Get Ready Cost for that portion of the Launch Complex Facility associated with SRM stages are:

Site development canal, hydraulic, fill, etc. Gantry crane Unloading hoist SRM rotating fixture Service structure Umbilical tower SRM aft support structure SRM forward attachment and alignment boom mechanism Launch and test control center Off site support complex

This cost is based on the provision of a facility capable of a launch rate of two vehicles per year with each vehicle consisting of a main stage and eight SRM strap-on stages. The total cost is displayed in Table 3.4.4.0-I.

TABLE 3.4.4.0-I

. .

MLLV COST SUMMARY	SRM LAUNCH COMPLEX FACILITY						A 🎦	вПС] (II	(IN THOUSANDS)	
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		L	OGISTICS PART IV	חיינדים	TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	H/W	\$	M/H	\$	OTHER	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE										**************************************	
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.							T				
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS							1				
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS										····	
TOOLING									·		
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST					\square						
MANUFACTURING TECH.					Γ						
Q & R A							T				
FACILITIES	_									· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING .										······································	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR											
MATERIAL						·····					
LOGISTIC HARDWARE										· · · · ·	· · · · · · · · ·
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER						162,470	¢.				162.470
TOTAL COST						162,470					162,470

MLLV LAUNCH COMPLEX FACILITIES NON-RECURRING DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS

TABLE 3.4.4.0-II

BRICK AND MORTAR

1.	Site Development Canal, Hyd. Fill, etc.	\$ 46,000	
2.	Reenforce Concrete Launch Pad (Flame Deflect)	188,500	
3.	Propellant Storage and Tansfer and Disposal		
	Systems	79,087	
4.	Launch and Test Control Center	23,800	
5.	Off-Site Support Complex	31,613	
6.	Stage Storage Acceptance Test & Checkout	4,250	

1

.

\$ 373,250

\$ 123,533

\$ 149,334

\$ 646,117

GROUND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT

1.	Gentry Equipment	20,349
2.	Unloading Crane	5,891
3.	Service Structure	52,804
4.	Umbilical Tower	12,683
5.	SRM Aft Support Structure	10,317
6.	SRM Fwd. Attach.	6,944
7.	Core Support and Hold Down Boom	14,545

EQUIPMENT (GENERAL)

l.	Test	129,150
2.	Off-Site Support	20,184

NOBE		
NOLE:	Estimated	481,547 - Single Stage 2.100 - Engine Module
	Estimated	162,470 - Solid Rocket Motor

646,117

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

3.4.5 SRM Manufacturing Facility - Fixed Costs

The fixed Get Ready Costs for the SRM manufacturing facility were defined design costs necessary to established the minimum requirements for the production of 260 inch SRM motors regardless of the quantity of SRM's to be built.' Table 3.4.5.0-I displays these costs.

NOTE: Refer to Paragraph 3.5.2 for the additional facility costs associated with the actual production of the SRM's which are quantity sensitive.

TABLE 3.4.5.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY SRM STAGE-MANUFACTURING FACILITIES

A 🖾 B 🗌 C 🗌 (II: THOUSAIDS)

	PROGRA	M MGMT.	CONT. E	ND ITEM	FA	CILITIES	T.(OGISTICS			
ELEMENT OF COST	PART I		PART	PART II		PART III		PART IV		TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	OTHER	M/H	¢;
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS									<u></u>		
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					-				
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q & R A											
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR											
MATERIAL											
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL						······································				·····	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
TOTAL OTHER						8,434					8,434
TOTAL COST				~	_	8,434					8,434

MLLV NON-RECURRING MANUFACTURING FACILITIES SRM DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS

TABLE 3.4.5.0-II

AEROJET

Production		\$ 45,100
*OTHER CONTRACTOR		
	ф. о. оо о	
Brick & Mortor Handling Equipment	♥ 3,230 434	
Capital Equipment	840	5,504
Total Manufacturing Facilities		\$ 50,604

* Facilities required to build attach structure, nose cone, aft skirt, and fittings for SRM at Michoud. These are required in addition to the facilities required for the core stage vehicle.

Estimated:	Fixed cost of Variable cost	of	8,434 4 2,170		
			50,604		

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

3.4.6 Ground Support Equipment (GSE) - SRM Stage

The Get Ready Cost for SRM GSE includes the following items:

Electronic checkout van Hydraulic power servicing unit Motor leakage pressurization unit Leak detection unit, helium type Pneumatic power supply cant Nozzle/TVC alignment kit Maintenance stands Environmental monitoring equipment Handling equipment Barges (9)

The costs associated with this equipment is displayed in Table 3.4.6.0-I. These costs are fixed in nature and are additive to the Quantity Sensitive Costs reflected in sub-paragraph 3.5.1.

TABLE 3.4.6.0-I

.

MLLV COST SUMMARY SRM STAGE - GROUND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT (IN THOUSANDS) PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LOGISTICS TOTAL PART I PART III PART II PART IV ELEMENT OF COST OTHER M/HM/H M/H \$ M/H \$ \$ \$ М/Н \$ PROGRAM EXECUTIVE . PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS ENGINEERING LAB TECHNICIANS . TOOLING PRODUCTION MANUFACTURING TEST MANUFACTURING TECH. Q&RA FACILITIES DIRECT DIST TRAINING TOTAL DIRECT LABOR MATERIAL LOGISTIC HARDWARE BURDEN TOTAL MATERIAL TOTAL OTHER 3,072 3,072 TOTAL COST 3,072 3,072

MLIV

SRM

*GROUND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS TABLE 3.4.6.0-II

l.	Electronic Checkout Van	\$	437
2.	Hydraulic Power Servicing Unit		51
3.	Motor Backage Pressurization Unit		32
4.	Leak Detection Unit, Helium Type		19
5.	Pneumatic Power Supply Cart		36
6.	Nozzle/TVC Alignment Kit		20
7.	Maintenance Stands		123
8.	Environmental Monitoring Equipment		14
9.	Handling Equipment		30
10.	Barges (9)	18	,000
	TOTAL GSE	18	,762

-

NOTE:	Estimated fixed cost at Estimated variable cost at	3,072 4 15,690
		18,762

•

.

*Based on Aerojet input for Sat V/4-260 Study

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

.

4

•

3.5 SRM STAGE QUANTITY SENSITIVE COST

The Get Ready Cost details for the 260 inch SRM's shown in Figure 3.5.0.0-1 are those costs directly related to the actual number of SRM's to be produced. The maximum units per year, for purposes of this study, was assumed to be sixteen per year. The costs in this paragraph are those costs required to increase the SRM production rate from 4 to 16 units per year. They are additive to those costs shown in Sections 3.4.5 and 3.4.6 for the Manufacturing Facility and GSE.



NOTES: DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

FIGURE 3.5.0.0-1 MLLV SOLID MOTOR STAGE QUANTITY SENSITIVE COSTS GET READY, "A" COSTS

.

TABLE 3.5.0.0-1MLLV COST SUMMARYTOTAL SRM STAGE (VARIABLE)

A 🖾 B 🗌 C 📄 (IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. r I	CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III			OGISTICS PART IV OTHER		TOPAL	
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	Ψ/J	\$	H/H	\$	UINER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											······
PRCGRAM PLAN.& REPT.					Π					·····	
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		•									
ENGINEERING					Π						
LAE TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST							\square				
MANUFACTURING TECH.						······································					
Q&RA		1		······							<u> </u>
FACILITIES						<u> </u>					
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR											·
MATERIAL		·									
LOGISTIC HARDWARE					1						
BURDEN									_		
TOTAL MATERIAL											<u> </u>
TOTAL OTHER						42,170			*15,690		57,860
TOTAL COST						42,170			15,690		57,860

.

* GSE

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

•

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

.

3.5.1 Ground Support Equipment (GSE) - SRM Stage

The SRM quantity sensitive GSE requirements are those costs associated with the production of 16 stages per year. These costs are displayed in Table 3.5.1.0-I, and are in addition to those costs reflected in sub-paragraph 3.4.6.
TABLE 3.5.2.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY - GROUND SUPPORT EQUIP (VARIABLE)

MLLV COST SUMMARY - (FROUND ST	JPPORT E	QUIP (VA	RIABLE)				A 🗡	в 🗖 с 🗖] (I	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. I I	CONT. EI PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(]	OGISTICS PART IV	מקודע	TO	T <u>AL</u>
	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	H/I	\$	I/H	\$	VINER	M/H	ŝ
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE							2			,	
PRCGRAM PLAN.& REPT.				···						<u> </u>	
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		,							<u> </u>		
ENGINEERING		······································		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					·····		
LAB TECHNICIANS						<u> </u>					
TOOLING		,			┥						
PRODUCTION					\dashv	•••					
MANUFACTURING TEST					-						
MANUFACTURING TECH.					-†	·····					
Q&RA											
FACILITIES					-+						
DIRECT DIST					┥						
TRAINING					╡					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR					-+		-			<u></u>	
MATERIAL					7	<u> </u>	-				
LOGISTIC HARDWARE					╶┼		-1	·····			
BURDEN					-+					······································	
TOTAL MATERIAL							-				
TOTAL OTHER					1		-		15,690		15,690
TOTAL COST									15,690		15,690

MLLV

SRM

*GROUND SUPPORT EQUIPMENT DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS TABLE 3.5.2.0-II

l.	Electronic Checkout Van	\$	437
2.	Hydraulic Power Servicing Unit		51
3.	Motor Backage Pressurization Unit		32
4.	Leak Detection Unit, Helium Type		19
5.	Pneumatic Power Supply Cart		36
6.	Nozzle/TVC Alignment Kit		20
7.	Maintenance Stands		123
8.	Environmental Monitoring Equipment		14
9.	Handling Equipment		30
10.	Barges (9)	18	8,000
	TOTAL GSE	\$ 18	8,762

NOTE: Estimated fixed cost at	3,072
Estimated variable cost at	15,690 🗲
	18,762

٠

*Based on Aerojet input for Sat V/4-260 Study

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

3.5.2 SRM Manufacturing Facility

The SRM motor quantity sensitive manufacturing facility costs are those costs associated with the actual number of stages to be produced per year. These costs are reflected in Table 3.5.2.0-I, and are in addition to the fixed facility costs in subparagraph 3.4.5.

TABLE 3.5.1.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	MANUFA	CTURING	FACILIT	IES (VAR	IAI	BLE)		AX	вПсГ) (T	THOUSANDS)	
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LOC PART II PART III PA					OGISTICS PART IV		TOTAL		
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	¶∕H	\$	ſ/H	\$	OTHER	M/H	3	
PRCGRAM EXECUTIVE							F				+	
PRCGRAM PLAN.& REPT.							†					
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		•										
ENGINEERING			······							·	<u> </u>	
LAE TECHNICIANS												
TOOLING						<u></u>				<u></u>		
PRODUCTION									·			
MANUFACTURING TEST		-					┢──				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
MANUFACTURING TECH.										<u> </u>		
Q&RA					-	<u> </u>	\vdash					
FACILITIES						······	\square				<u> </u>	
DIRECT DIST					-+		$\left - \right $					
TRẠINING					+		\square			·	<u> </u>	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR					╉		$\left \right $					
MATERIAL					-							
LOGISTIC HARDWARE												
BURDEN			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		-+							
TOTAL MATERIAL												
TOTAL OTHER					1	42,170					42,170	
TOTAL COST						42,170					42,170	

MLLV
NON-RECURRING
MANUFACTURING FACILITIES
SRM .
DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS
TABLE 3.5.1.0-II

.

AEROJET

•

Production		\$ 45,100
*OTHER CONTRACTOR	·	
Brick & Morter Handling Equipment Capital Equipment	\$ 3,230 434 840	5,504
Total Manufacturing Facilities		\$ 50,604

* Facilities required to build attach structure, nose cone, aft skirt, and fitting for SRM at Michoud. These are required in addition to the facilities required for the core stage vehicle.

Estimated:	Fixed cost of	8,434
	Variable cost of	42,170 <
		50,604

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

N70-11128

FINAL REPORT FOR COST STUDIES OF MULTIPURPOSE LARGE LAUNCH VEHICLES

BASELINE MLLV COSTS

BOOK B OF VOLUME V

PREPARED UNDER CONTRACT NAS2-5056 FOR NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION OFFICE OF ADVANCE RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY MISSION ANALYSIS DIVISION SEPTEMBER 15, 1969

PREPARED BY

C. A. PENDER J. LEE W. RICHARD

SUPERVISED BY

TURNE

APPROVED BY

W. MONROE

THE BOEING COMPANY SOUTHEAST DIVISION HUNTSVILLE OPERATION HUNTSVILLE, ALABAMA THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

•

NOTE: This is the second book (Book B) of the three books which comprise Volume V of the final documentation for "Cost Studies of Multipurpose Large Launch Vehicles." This book contains Section 4.0, MLLV Development Test or "B" Costs. Sections 1.0 through 3.0 are in Book A, MLLV Get Ready or "A" Costs, and Section 5.0, First Unit or "C" Costs is in Book C.

The pages in this volume are numbered sequentially from Book A through Book C.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

SECTION 4.0 TABLE OF CONTENTS

PARAGRA	АРН	PAGE
4.0	DEVELOPMENT TEST AND/OR "B" COSTS	967
4.1 .	SINGLE STAGE VEHICLE	301
4.1.1	Static Load Test	975
4.1.1.1	Tank Assembly	379
4.1.1.2	Thrust Structure	285
4.1.1.3	Standard Forward Skirt (Lightweight)	202
4.1.1.4	Component Testing	397
4.1.1.5	Static Test Facility, Capital Equipment and Maintenance	403
4.1.2	Engine Installation - Manufacturing	407
	Development	
4.1.3	Dynamic Testing	413
4.1.4	Manufacturing Development Test	421
4.1.5	Systems Test	427
4.1.6	Engine PFRT and Qualification Testing	431
4.1.6.1	Multichamber/Plug Engine	433
4.1.6.2	Toroidal/Aerospike 1200 PSIA 28 Module (286,000 Pound Thrust/Module)	441
4.1.6.3	Toroidal/Aerospike 1200 PSIA 8 Module (1M lb/Thrust Module)	445
4.1.6.4	Toroidal/Aerospike 2000 PSIA 8 Module (1M lb/Thrust Module)	449
4.1.7	Facility Checkout Vehicle	453
4.1.8	Manufacturing Mockup Vehicle	457
4.1.9	Systems Development Facility (Breadboard)	463
4.1.10	R&D Flight Vehicles	467
4.1.11	Wind Tunnel (Model Tests)	471
4.2	INJECTION STAGE - ENGINE MODULE	473
4.2.1	Static Load Test	476
4.2.1.1	Components Testing	480
4.2.1.2	Tank Assembly	486
4.2.1.3	Stage Assembly	492
4.2.2	Dynamic Testing	498
4.2.3	Manufacturing Development Test	505
4.2.4	Systems Test	511
4.2.5	Liquid Engine PFRT and Qualification Testing	515
4.2.6	Facility Checkout Module	519
4.2.7	Manufacturing Mockup Module	523
4.2.8	Systems Development Facility (Breadboard)	529
4.2.9	R&D Flight Modules	533
4.3	INJECTION STAGE - FUEL MODULE	537
4.3.1	Static Load Test	563

.

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

٩

.

Tank Assembly	547
Stage Assembly	553
Dynamic Testing	559
Facility Checkout Module	563
Systems Development Facility (Breadboard)	567
R&D Flight Module	571
SOLID ROCKET MOTOR STAGE TESTING	575
Static Load Test	579
Alternate Forward Skirt (Heavy Weight)	583
Component Testing	589
Dynamic Testing	595
Manufacturing Development Test	603
SRM Motor PFRT Test	607
Facility Checkout Vehicle	619
Systems Development Facility (Breadboard)	623
R&D Flight SRM Stages	627
Wind Tunnel (Model Tests)	631
Structural Testing SRM	635
	Tank Assembly Stage Assembly Dynamic Testing Facility Checkout Module Systems Development Facility (Breadboard) R&D Flight Module SOLID ROCKET MOTOR STAGE TESTING Static Load Test Alternate Forward Skirt (Heavy Weight) Component Testing Dynamic Testing Manufacturing Development Test SRM Motor PFRT Test Facility Checkout Vehicle Systems Development Facility (Breadboard) R&D Flight SRM Stages Wind Tunnel (Model Tests) Structural Testing SRM

4.0 DEVELOPMENT TEST OR "B" COSTS

This section contains a detailed breakdown of the total non-recurring development testing costs for the various configuration elements of the Multipurpose Large Launch Vehicle (MLLV) baseline family i.e.

The non-recurring costs have been categorized into the following sub-paragraphs:

- a. Single-Stage-to-Orbit Vehicle (Section 4.1)
- b. Injection Stage Engine Module (Section 4.2)
- c. Injection Stage Fuel Module (Section 4.3)
- d. Solid Rocket Motor Stage (Section 4.4)

Costs for each of the configuration elements are categorized by the various types of testing required such as:

- a. Static Load Test
- b. Engine Installation Manufacturing Development
- c. Manufacturing Development Test
- d. Systems Test
- e. Engine PFRT and Qualification Test
- f. Facility Checkout
- g. Manufacturing Mockup
- h. Systems Development Facility
- i. R&D Flight Vehicles
- j. Wind Tunnel Testing

For convenience and easy reference, the costs associated with the above items are displayed in Figure 4.0.0.0-1. Sub-paragraph numbers are also referenced to assist in locating the desired item(s).

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



370

4.0 (Continued)

As stated in Section 1.0 of this volume (see Book A, Volume V), the output of Phase II, Task 1 was to produce "Modularized" costs data. The "modularized" data presented in this section provide an understanding of the costs associated with all the development testing of the hardware items and will permit the evaluation of the relative impact of specific tests and/or elements on overall program costs. The development testing costs were developed in such a manner that the major vehicle options stand on their own; i.e., the costs for the single stage vehicle are the total costs for testing the single-stage-to-orbit vehicle. The costs for the injection stage - engine module; the injection stage - fuel module and the SRM's are the additional costs for testing each of these configuration elements.

Volume III - Resource Implications of this final report provides the basic overall general philosophy, ground rules and assumptions and the basic resource inputs for the development test programs. Resource and cost requirements for each of the specific tests or test categories are provided for each vehicle configuration option, in terms of (1) the facility equipment and tools required for the testing activity, and (2) the manpower, material and test specimens required to conduct each of the tests.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.1 SINGLE STAGE VEHICLE

The summary costs for testing the single stage MLLV vehicle are displayed in Table 4.1.0.0-I. These costs include not only the cost associated with conducting the test but all the costs of the test specimens as well. Specimen costs were developed from the recurring costs contained in Book C of this volume. Figure 4.1.0.0-1 displays the total cost of the single stage vehicle by type of test, and the appropriate sub-paragraph where the cost information is located.

TABLE	4		1	•	0	•	0	-I
-------	---	--	---	---	---	---	---	----

٠

MLLV COST SUMMARY	;	SINGLE S	TAGE					A 🔲	в 🖾 с 🗌] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA1 PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM 'II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(I	COISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TO	ГАL
	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	H/H	\$	0 minin	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	31	374								31	374
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	79	944								79	944
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	18	171								18	171
ENGINÈERING			590	107,773						590	107,773
LAB TECHNICIANS			507	4,924						507	4,924
TOOLING				8,100				_			8,100
PRODUCTION			1,231	131,769						1,231	131,769
MANUFACTURING TEST				38,000							38,000
MANUFACTURING TECH.								1			•
Q&RA .			334	3,251						334	3,251
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			557	5,404						557	5,404
TRAINING			23	247						23	247
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	128	1,489	3,242	299,468						3,370	300,957
MATERIAL		[′] 3		4239:					58,771		63,013
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				*55339							55,339
BURDEN				1,439							1,439
TOTAL MATERIAL		3		61,017					58,771		119,791
TOTAL OTHER						37,397		l,	213,162	-	1,250,559
TOTAL COST		1,492		360,486		37,397		l,	271,933		1,671,308

•

* SPECIMEN

** PROPELLANT



FIGURE 4.1.0.0-1 MLLV SINGLE STAGE TO ORBIT VEHICLE COST DEVELOPMENT TEST, "E" COSTS

4.1.1 Static Load Test - Single Stage Vehicle

The total costs of conducting all of the static load tests for the single stage vehicle are displayed in Table 4.1.1.0-I. In addition, Figure 4.1.1.0-1 displays the overall test costs and appropriate sub-section number for the various components that require static testing.

Sections 4.1.1.1 through 4.1.1.4, which reflect the test costs for the tank assembly, thrust structure, standard forward skirt and the other components, include the costs of the labor, material, and tooling for the following:

- a. Engineering
 - 1. Mechanical and electrical design
 - 2. Drafting and support
 - 3. Liaison
 - 4. Conduct the test
 - 5. Test reports

b. Manufacturing

- 1. Facility checkout and preparation
- 2. Specimen installation
- 3. Load fixture fabrication
- 4. Load fixture installation
- 5. Plumbing installation
- 6. Instrumentation installation
- 7. Mechanical checkout
- 8. Electrical checkout
- 9. Conduct the test
- 10. Teardown effort

4.1.1 (Continued)

c. Material and Parts

- 1. Raw material
- 2. Mechanical components
- 3. Electrical transducers
- 4. Electrical components and equipment
- 5. Test specimen (from "C" cost)
- d. Retest Allowance

Parts, materials and labor costs

Section 4.1.1.5 reflects the cost of the static load test facilities and the capital equipment for conducting the tests. In addition, the maintenance costs for the facilities and capital equipment are also included.

TABLE 4.1.1.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	STATIC	LOAD TES	st – s/s	_				A 🗖	в⊠с] (II	N THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	END ITEM C II	F A F	CILITIES PART III		OGISTICS PART IV	ОТНЕВ	т	TAL
	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	OILDR	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	10	127								10	127
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	26	311								26	311
. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	7	56								7	56
ENGINEERING			294	3,477						294	3,477
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION			556	5,408						556	5,408
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA .			28	269						28	269
FACILITIES			t l								
DIRECT DIST		-	179	1,730						179	1,730
TRAINING	*****		7	80						7	80
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	43	494	1,064	10,964					,	1,107	11,458
MATERIAL				1,220							1,220
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				31,875							31,875
BURDEN				414							414
TOTAL MATERIAL				33,510)						33,510
TOTAL OTHER						21,452					21,452
TOTAL COST		494		44,474		21,452					66,420



NOTES: DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

FIGURE 4.1.1.0-1 MLLV MAIN STAGE STATIC LOAD TEST COSTS DEVELOPMENT TEST, 'B'' COSTS

4.1.1.1 Tank Assembly - Static Load Test

.

-

TABLE 4.1.1.1-1

MLLV COST SUMMARY	STATIC L	OAD TESI	- TANK	ASSEMBLY	(s/s		A 🗔	в 🖾 С 🗌] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		> L(F	GISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	H/W	\$	OTIDIC	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	4	55			Γ	······································	Π			4	55
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	11	130					Π			11	130
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	3	23					Π	·····		3	23
ENGINEERING			123	1,457			Π			123	1.457
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST			233	2,265						233	2.265
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA .			12	113						12	173
FACILITIES							Π				
DIRECT DIST			75	725						75	725
TRAINING	····		3	33						3	33
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	18	208 ,	446	4,593						464	4,801
MATERIAL		•		622	Π						622
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				23,464				**********************		····=····	23,464
BURDEN				211							211
TOTAL MATERIAL				24,297							24,297
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		208		28,890							29,098

,

MLLV

NON-RECURRING

PART I

STATIC LOAD TEST - TANK ASSEMBLY - S/S ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 4.1.1.1-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct. Labor	100 050		
Engineering	123,352		
Logistics .	<u></u>		
Laboratory Tochnician	•		
Production			
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test	233,020		
Q&RA	11,652		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician	. <u></u>		
Total Direct Labor	368,024		
Program Executive		4,416	\$ 52,153
Program Planning & Reporting		11,040	130,382
Industrial Relations		2,392	23,250
Total Labor - Part I		17,848	\$207,785
Matorial			
Program Planning & Reporting			\$ 220
Industrial Relations			239
Material Subtotal			459
Material & Administrative Burden			· <u>156</u>
Total Material		·	\$ 615
			\$208,400
IOIND COOL - THUE T			

.

TABLE 4.1.1.1-III

MLLV PART II CCST SU	MARY	TANK ASSI	EMBLY /	/ <u>-</u> s/s		A	Вуху С		()	IN THOUSANDS)
FLEMENT OF COST	ENGINEERING		PROD	UCTION	TOC	ING	TEST		TOTAL	
EDERDAT OF SCOT	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	123	1,457							123	1,457
LAB TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING		-								
PRODUCTION								L,		
MANUFACTURING TEST							233	2,265	233	2,265
MANUFACTURING TECH.			<u> </u>							
Q & R A		ļ					12	113	12	113
DIRECT DIST							75	725	75	725
TRAINING							3	33	3	33
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	123	1,457					323	3,136	446	4,593
MATERIAL .				*23,464						23,464
LAB. TECHNICIANS						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
TOOLING		······								
PRODUCTION	·		······					619		619
MFG. TECHNICIANS	ļ						ļ			
Q&RA					<u></u>			3		3
SUBTOTAL				23,464			ļ	622		24,086
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN								211		211
TOTAL MATERIAL	·			23,464				833		24,297
TOTAL PART II COST		1,457		23,464				3,969		28,890

.....

.

* SPECIMEN

382

٠

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

TANF	ASS	SEMBLY	<u> </u>	s/s
CONDUCT STA	TIC	LOAD	TES	T
TABLE	4.	1.1.	1-I	V

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	(In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
Engineering	108,800	\$1,285
Retest Allowance	14,552	172
TOTAL COST	123,352	\$1,457

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

TANK ASSEMBLY S/S CONDUCT STATIC LOAD TEST TABLE 4.1.1.1-V

-

(IN THOUSANDS) Element of Cost Dollars Manhours \$1,853 190,648 (1) Manufacturing 411 43,372 (2) Retest Allowance Subtotal "A" \$2,265 233,020 725 74,566 (3) Direct Distributable Subtotal "B" \$2,990 307,586 (4) Training 33 3,383 \$3,023 310,969 Subtotal "C" (5) Q&RA 11,652 113 \$3,136 TOTAL LABOR 322,621 Material \$ 619 (6) Raw Material & Parts 3 (7) Q&RA 621 \$ Material Subtotal <u>211</u> (8) Material & Admin. Burden \$ 832 TOTAL MATERIAL \$3,968 TOTAL COST _____

4.1.1.2 Thrust Structure – Static Load Test

TABLE 4.1.1.2-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	STATI	C LOAD T	EST - TH	RUST STR	RUC	TURE -	s/s	5 A 🗌	B 🖾 C] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. PART I PAR			END ITEM FACILITIE T II PART III			OGISTICS PART IV	OTUED	TOTAL		
	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/W	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	3	35					T			3	35
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	7	87					Τ			7	87
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	2	16								2	16
ENGINEERING			83	975			Τ			83	975
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING					Π		Τ				
PRODUCTION			156	1,519					******	156	1,519
MANUFACTURING TEST					Γ						
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA .			8	75						8	75
FACILITIES				•			Γ				
DIRECT DIST			50	485						50	485
TRAINING			2	23						2	23
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	12	138	299	3,077						311	3,215
MATERIAL				.416				1			416
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				3,162							3,162
BURDEN				141							141
TOTAL MATERIAL				3,719							3,719
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		138		6,796							6,934

.

MLLV NON-RECURRING PART I STATIC LOAD TEST - THRUST STRUCTURE - S/S ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 4.1.1.2-II

Element of Cost	Manhours_	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Diroct Labor			
Engineering	82,573		
Logistics	<u></u>		
Laboratory Tochnician			
Product ion	156,229		
fooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	7,811		
Facilities	-		
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	246,613		
Program Executive		2,959	\$ 34,946
Program Planning & Reporting		7,398	87,370
Industrial Relations		1,603	15,581
Total Labor - Part I			\$137,897
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			. <u>\$ 148</u>
Industrial Relations			160
Material Subtotal			<u>\$ 308</u>
Material & Administrative Burden			105
Total Material			\$ 413
TOTAL COST - PART I			\$138,292

TABLE 4.1.1.2-III

MLLV PART IT COST SUI	MARYSTA	TIC LOAD	TEST -	THRUST SI	RUCTURE	s/s A	B 🗙 C		()	IN THOUSANDS)
	ENGINEERING		PRODUCTION		TOOI	LING	TEST		TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	83	975							83	975
LAB TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING										_
PRODUCTION							156	1,519	156	1,519
MANUFACTURING TEST									•	
MANUFACTURING TECH.									•	
Q&RA							8	75	8	75
DIRECT DIST							50	485	50	485
TRAINING							2	23	+ 2	- 23
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	83	975					216	2,102	299	3,077
MATERIAL				*3,162						3,162
LAB. TECHNICIANS				_		14 ×				
TOOLING	· ·									
PRODUCTION								414		. 414
MFG. TECHNICIANS										
Q & R A								2		2
SUBTOTAL ·								416		3,578
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN								141	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	141
TOTAL MATERIAL				3,162				557		3,719
TOTAL PART II COST		975		3,162				2,659		6,796

* Specimen

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

THRUST STRUCTURE - S/S CONDUCT STATIC LOAD TEST TABLE 4.1.1.2-IV

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	(In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
Engineering	72,600	\$857
Retest Allowance	9,973	118
TOTAL COST	<u>82,573</u>	<u>\$975</u>
. MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

THRUST STRUCTURE - S/S

CONDUCT STATIC LOAD TEST

TABLE 4.1.1.2-V

(IN THOUSANDS)

<u>Elen</u>	<u>ent of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Manufacturing	127,189	\$1,236
(2)	Retest Allowance	29,040	283
	Subtotal "A"	156,229	\$1,519
(3)	Direct Distributable	49,993	485
	Subtotal "B"	206,222	\$2,004
(4)	Training	2,268	23
	Subtotal "C"	208,490	\$2,027
(5)	Q&RA	7,811	75
	TOTAL LABOR	216,301	\$2,102
Mate	rial		
(6) (7)	Raw Material & Parts		\$ 414
	Material Subtotal		<u></u> \$ ⁻ 416
(8)	Material & Admin. Burden		141
	TOTAL MATERIAL		\$ 557
	TOTAL COST		\$2,659

.

4.1.1.3 Standard Forward Skirt (Lightweight Skirt) – Static Load Test

TABLE 4.1.1.3-I

STATÍC LOAD TEST FORWARD SKIRT - S/S

MLLV COST SUMMARY

MLLV COST SUMMARY		FO	RWARD SK	1RT - S/	S			A 🗖	в₩СС] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LO PART I PART II PART II				OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL			
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	17								l	17
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	4	44								4	44
INDUSTRIAL RELATIÓNS	1	8								l	8
ENGINEERING		•	41	489						41	.489
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING						-			۰.		
PRODUCTION			78	759						78	759
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.						r					
Q& R A			4	38						4	38
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			25	ź43		**. 3				25	143
TRAINING			1	11						1	11
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	6	69	149	1,540						155 .	1,609
MATERIAL				85							85
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				2,353				,			2,353
BURDEN .				29							29
TOTAL MATERIAL				2,467							2,467
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		69		4,007							4,076

MLLV

•

,

,

,

NON-RECURRING

PART I

STATIC LOAD TEST - FORWARD SKIRT - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 4.1.1.3-II

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Manhours</u>	<u> Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	41,387		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	78,114		
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	3,906		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician			ı
Total Direct Labor	123,407		
Program Executive	•	1,481	\$17,491
Program Planning & Reporting			43,721
Industrial Relations		802	7,795
Total Labor - Part I		5,985	\$69 , 007
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			. <u>\$ 72</u>
Industrial Relations			80
Material Subtotal			152
Material & Administrative Burden			52
Total Material			\$ 204
TOTAL COST - PART I			\$69,211

, *.*

TABLE 4.1.1.3-III

MLLV PART II COST SU	MMARY	FORWARD	SKIRT -	· s/s		A 🗌] в XX с		ł	(IN THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	ENGIN	IEERING	PRODUCTION		TOO	LING	TEST		TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	41	489				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			41	489
LAB TECHNICIANS									·····,····	
TOOLING					,					
PRODUCTION							78	7 <u>5</u> 9	78	759
MANUFACTURING TEST		_								
MANUFACTURING TECH.										
Q&RA							4	38	4	38
DIRECT DIST .							25	243	25	243
TRAINING							1	11	l	11
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	41	489					108	1,051	149	1,540
MATERIAL .				*2,353						2,353
LAB. TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS								84		84
Q & R A								1	······································	1
SUBTOTAL				2,353				85		2,438
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN								29		29
TOTAL MATERIAL				2,353				114		2,467
TOTAL PART II COST		489		2,353				1,165		4,007

.

.

394

* Specimen

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

FORMARD SKIRT - S/S CONDUCT STATIC LOAD TEST TABLE 4.1.1.3-IV

Element of Cost	Manhours	(In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
Engineering	36,400	\$430
Retest Allowance	4,987	59
TOTAL COST	41,387	\$489

-

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

FORWARD SKIRT - S/S CONDUCT STATIC LOAD TEST

TABLE 4.1.1.3-V

(IN THOUSANDS)

.

<u>Eler</u>	<u>nent of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Manufacturing	63,594	\$ 618
(2)	Retest Allowance	14,520	141
	Subtotal "A"	78,114	\$ 759
(3)	Direct Distributable	24,996	243
	Subtotal "B"	103,110	\$1,002
(4)	Training	1,134	11
	Subtotal "C"	104,244	\$1,013
(5)	Q&RA	3,906	38
	TOTAL LABOR	108,150	\$1,051
<u>Mate</u>	rial		
(6) (7)	Raw Material & Parts Q&RA		\$84 1
,	Material Subtotal		\$ 85
(8)	Material & Admin. Burden		29
	TOTAL MATERIAL		\$ 114
	TOTAL COST		\$1,165

4.1.1.4 Component Testing – Static Load Test

TABLE 4.1.1.4-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY S	STATIC TH	EST - CO	MPONENTS	5 - S/S				A 🗌	вѬСС] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM	FA F	CILITIES ART III	LC F	GISTICS PART IV	ਰਾਸਸਾਨ	TO	ral .
	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	OIDSI	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	2	20			T		Π			2	20
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	4	50			Γ		Π			4	50
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	9				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				1	9
ENGINEERING			47	556			Γ			47	556
LAB TECHNICIANS							Ħ				
TOOLING			[1		·					3
PRODUCTION			89	865	\uparrow		\square			89	865
MANUFACTURING TEST				1	1		t				
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& RA			4	43						4	43
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			29	277			\square			29	277
TRAINING			1	13						1	13
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	7	79	170	1,754			╀─		-	177	1,833
MATERIAL		· · ·		97	Τ					<u>.</u>	97
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				2,897	Γ						2,897
BURDEN				33							33
TOTAL MATERIAL				3,027							3,027
TOTAL OTHER				<u> </u>							
TOTAL COST		79		4,781							4,860

MLLV

NON-RECURRING

PART I

STATIC LOAD TEST - COMPONENTS - S/S

•

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 4.1.1.4-II

<u>Element_of_Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Englneering	47,078		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	89,031		
Tooling	<u></u>		
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	4,452		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	140,561		
Program Executive		1,687	\$19,923
Program Planning & Reporting		4,217	49,803
Industrial Relations		914	8,884
Total Labor - Part I		6,818	\$78,610
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			\$ 84
Industrial Relations			91
Material Subtotal			175
Material & Administrative Burden			60
'Total Material			\$ 235
			\$78,845
TOTAL COST - PARI I			

TABLE 4.1.1.4-III

MLLV PART II COST SU	MMARY	COMPONE	NTS - S/	's		7	B x C		(IN THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	ENGIN	INEERING PI		UCTION	TOOI	ling	T	EST	ST TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$
ENGINEERING	47	556							47	556
LAB TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION							89	865	89	865
MANUFACTURING TEST										
MANUFACTURING TECH.		-								
Q&RA							4	43	4	43
DIRECT DIST							28	277	28	277
TRAINING							1	13	1	13
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	47	556					123	1,198	170	1,754
MATERIAL				*2,897						2,897
LAB. TECHNICIANS	<u>,</u>									
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION				L				96		96
MFG. TECHNICIANS					_					
Q& R A								1		1
SUBTOTAL				2,897				97		2,994
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN								33		33
TOTAL MATERIAL			-	2,897				130		3,027
TOTAL PART II COST		556		2,897				1,328	<u></u>	4,781

* Specimen

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

COMPONENTS - S/S

•

CONDUCT STATIC LOAD TEST

.

TABLE 4.1.1.4-IV

		(In Thousands)
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Engineering	41,400	\$489
Retest Allowance	5,678	67
TOTAL COST	47,078	\$556

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

COMPONENTS - S/S

CONDUCT	STATIC	LOAD	TEST

TABLE 4.1.1.4-V

(IN THOUSANDS)

Elen	nent of Cost	Manhours	Dollars		
(1)	Manufacturing	72,498	\$ 705		
(2)	Retest Allowance	16,533	160		
	Subtotal "A"	89,031	\$ 865		
(3)	Direct Distributable	28,490	277		
	Subtotal "B"	117,521	\$1,142		
(4)	Training	1,293	13		
	Subtotal "C"	118,814	\$1,155		
(5)	Q&RA	4,452	43		
	TOTAL LABOR	123,266	\$1,198		
Mate	<u>rial</u>				
(6)	Raw Material & Parts		\$ 96		
(7)	Q&RA		1		
	Material Subtotal		<u>\$ 97</u>		
(8)	Material & Admin. Burden		33		
	TOTAL MATERIAL		<u>\$ 130</u>		
	TOTAL COST		\$1,328		

4.1.1.5 Static Test Facility, Capital Equipment and Maintenance

-

-

TABLE 4.1.1.5-I

.

STATIC LOAD TEST FAC. & B&M, EQUIP. - S/S MLLV COST SUMMARY (IN THOUSANDS) PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LOGISTICS TOTAL PART III PART II ELEMENT OF COST PART I PART IV OTHER HW M/H M/H \$ M/H \$ \$ \$ М/Н \$ PROGRAM EXECUTIVE PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS ENGINEERING LAB TECHNICIANS TOOLING PRODUCTION MANUFACTURING TEST MANUFACTURING TECH. Q&RA FACILITIES DIRECT DIST , h ; TRAINING TOTAL DIRECT LABOR MATERIAL LOGISTIC HARDWARE BURDEN . TOTAL MATERIAL TOTAL OTHER 21,452 21,452 TOTAL COST 21,452 21,452

404

MLLV R&D TEST FACILITIES STATIC LOAD TEST - SINGLE STAGE

TABLE 4.1.1.5-II .	Dollars (In Thousands)
Brick and Mortar	20,444
Maintenance (one year)	1,008
Total Cost	21,452

.

,

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.1.2 Engine Installation - Manufacturing Development

This cost covers the effort that is required to develop the processes that are necessary to assure reliable installation of the engines on the single stage. Table 4.1.2. O-I reflects the cost of this function.

TABLE 4.1.2.0-I	MANUI	FACTURIN	G DEVELO	PMENT							
MLLV COST SUMMARY	ENGLI	NE INSTA	LLATION	- s/s				A 🗌	BXXC) (I	N THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	PROGRAM MGMT. C		ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H/H	\$	Ę	\$	OTHER	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE		2					I				2
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS							I				
ENGINEERING							1				
LAB TECHNICIANS							Ţ				
TOOLING							1				
PRODUCTION			3	27						3	27
MANUFACTURING TEST							Γ				
MANUFACTURING TECH.							Γ				
Q&RA -				7							7
FACILITIES							Γ				
DIRECT DIST			1	8						1	8
TRAINING							[
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR		2	4	42						4	44
MATERIAL			1	6							6
LOGISTIC HARDWARE							1				
BURDEN				2							2
TOTAL MATERIAL				8							8
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST					Γ						
		2		50							52

MLLV DEVELOPMENT COST NON-RECURRING PART I

,

MANUFACTURING DEVELOPMENT - S/S ENGINE INSTALLATION TABLE 4.1.2.0-II

.

<u>Element of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Manhours	Dollars
Direct Labor			
Engineering Lab. Tech. Manufacturing Q&RA	2,731 710		
Total Direct Labor	3,441		
Program Executive Program Planning & Reporting Industrial Relations Total Labor Part I		41 104 <u>23</u> 168	484 1,228 224 1,936
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting Industrial Relations			2
Material Subtotal			4
Material & Admin. Burden			<u>l</u>
Total Material			5
TOTAL COST PART I			1,941

TABLE 4.1.2.0-III

MLLV PART II COST SUT	NGINE IN	STALLATI	ON - S/	S	7 🗌	BXX C		(1	(IN THOUSANDS)	
ELEMENT OF COST	ENGIN	EERING	PRODU	ICTION	TOOI	ING	TEST		TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING			3	27					3	27
LAB TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST									•	
MANUFACTURING TECH.										
Q&RA				7						7
DIRECT DIST			1	8					1	8
TRAINING										
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR			4	42					4	42
MATERIAL				6						6
LAB. TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS		'								
Q & R A			. <u> </u>							
SUBTOTAL				6						6
MAT. & ADM. EURDEI				2						2
TOTAL MATERIAL				8						8
TOTAL PART II COST				50						50

MLLV DEVELOPMENTAL COST NON_RECURRING

.

.

MANUFACTURING DEVELOPMENT ENGINE INSTALLATION

TABLE 4.1.2.0-IV

-

ELEMENT OF COST	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
Laboratory Technician	2,731	\$26 , 545
Direct Distributable	874	8,495
Subtotal	3,605	\$35,040
Training	40	388
Subtotal	3,645	\$35,428
Quality and Reliability Assurance	729	7,085
TOTAL LABOR	4,374	\$42,513
MATERIAL		
Laboratory Technician		\$ 6,000
Material and Administrative Burden		2,040
TOTAL MATERIAL		\$ 8,040
TOTAL COST		\$ <u>50,553</u>

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.1.3 Dynamic Testing - Single Stage Vehicle

The total cost for performing the dynamic tests on the single stage vehicle are displayed in Table 4.1.3.0-I. This includes the labor, material, tooling, facilities and equipment to accomplish the following functions:

- a. Engineering
 - 1. Mechanical and electrical design
 - 2. Drafting and support
 - 3. Liaison
 - 4. Conduct the test
 - 5. Test reports
- b. Manufacturing
 - 1. Facility checkout and preparation
 - 2. Specimen installation
 - 3. Load fixture fabrication and installation
 - 4. Plumbing installation
 - 5. Instrumentation installation
 - 6. Mechanical checkout
 - 7. Electrical checkout
 - 8. Conduct the test
 - 9. Teardown effort
- c. Material and Parts
 - 1. Raw materials
 - 2. Mechanical components

- 4.1.3 (Continued)
 - 3. Electrical transducers
 - 4. Electrical components and equipment
 - 5. Test specimen (from "C" costs)
- d. Retest Allowance

Parts, materials and labor costs

The cost of maintaining the facilities and capital equipment are also included. The maintenance cost covers the time period of the test cycle - 9 months.

TABLE 4.1.3.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY DYNAMIC TEST - S/S								A 🗖	Bx <mark>₩</mark> C] (11	N THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	PROGRAM MGMT. CON PART I		NT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		OGISTICS PART IV	ਰਾਮਸਾਨ	TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/W	\$	OTHER	м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	11	131								11	131
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	28	328								28	328
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	6	59								6	59
ENGINEERING			296	3,496						296 _	3,496
TOOLING										: 	
PRODUCTION			504	4,900						504	4,900
MANUFACTURING TEST				1	 	·····					
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA .			126	1,225						126	1,225
FACILITIES										<u> </u>	
DIRECT DIST			161	1,568						161	1,568
TRAINING			7	71						7	71
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	45	518	1,094	11,260						1,139	11,778
MATERIAL		2		1,429							1,431
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				*23464							23,464
BURDEN				486							486
TOTAL MATERIAL		2		25,379							25,381
TOTAL OTHER						15,945					15,945
TOTAL COST		520		36,639		15,945					53,104

s/s MITY COST SUMMARY DYNAMIC TEST

•

.

* SPECIMEN

MLLV

PART I

ł	DYNAMIC	TEST	-	s/s
	ASSEMB	LY OR	S	YSTEM
	TABLE	4.1.	. 3	.0-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	296,061		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	504,086		
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	126,022		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician	مند بسند المان و مرد با کرو		
Total Direct Labor	926,169		
Program Executive		11,114	131,256
Program Planning & Reporting .		27,785	328,140
Industrial Relations		6,020	58,514
Total Labor - Part I		44,919	517,911
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			555
Industrial Relations			602
Material Subtotal	•		1,157
Material & Administrative Burde	n		
Total Material			1,551
TOTAL COST - PART I			519,462

* SPECIMEN

٠

417

MLLV PART II COST SUN	MARY D	YNAMIC TH	st - s/	'S		A [вХС		(IN THOUSANDS)		
	ENGINEERING		PRODU	PRODUCTION		ING	TEST		TOTAL		
ELEMENT OF COSI	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	Ş	M/H	.\$	M/H	ţŧ	
ENGINEERING	296	3,496							296	3,496	
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING PRODUCTION				· · · · · ·	- <u></u>		504	4,900	504	4,900	
MANUFACTURING TEST		· ·			<u></u>						
MANUFACTURING TECH.									2.04	2.007	
Q&RA							126	1,225	126	1,225	
DIRECT DIST								⊥,568	TÕT .	1,568	
TRAINING	·····						7	71	7	71	
TOTAL DIRECT LAEOR	296	3,496					799	7,764	1,095	11,260	
MATERIAL				*23464						23,464	
LAB. TECHNICIANS							ļ				
TOOLING									<u> </u>		
PRODUCTION .							 	1,391		1,391	
MFG. TECHNICIANS											
Q & R A								38		38	
SUBTOTAL ·				23,464				1,429		24,893	
MAT. & ADM. EUPDEN								486		486	
TOTAL MATERIAL				23,464				1,915		25,379	
TOTAL PART II CLOT		3,496		23,464				9,679		36,639	

TABLE 4.1.3.0-III MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY DYNAMIC TEST - S/S

(IN THOUSANDS)

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

CONDUCT DYNAMIC TEST - S/S TABLE 4.1.3.0-IV

		(In Thousands)
<u>Element of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Engineering	258,933	3,058
Retest Allowance	37,128	438
TOTAL COST	296,061	3,496

•

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

CONDUCT DYNAMIC TEST - S/S TABLE 4.1.3.0-V

(IN THOUSANDS)

<u>El em</u>	ent of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
(1)	Manufacturing	395,978	3,849
(2)	Retest_Allowance	108,108	1,051
	Subtotal	504,086	4,900
(3)	Direct Distributable	161,308	1,568
	Subtotal.	665,394	6,468
(4)	Training	7,319	71
	Subtotal	672,713	6,539
(5)	Q&R A	126,022	1,225
	TOTAL LABOR	798,735	7,764
<u>Mate</u>	rial		
(6)	Raw Material & Parts		1,391
(7)	Q&RA		38
	Material Subtotal		1,429
(8)	Material & Admin. Burdon		486
	TOTAL MATERIAL		1,915
	TOTAL COST		9,679

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.1.4 Manufacturing Development Test - Single Stage Vehicle

The manufacturing development task is directed toward the development and implementation of fabrication and assembly processes to produce the single stage vehicles.

Defined in broad terms, the procedure is as follows:

- a. Determine manufacturing development requirements through coordination and review of engineering drawings and specifications, present methods and existing manufacturing capabilities.
- b. Establish suitable manufacturing methods. Document and coordinate these methods with applicable organizations.
- c. Define equipment requirements, tooling criteria, training requirements, and establish step-by-step procedures for critical manufacturing.
- d. Coordinate with factory, manufacturing engineerings, facilities training, etc., to assist them in the implementation and proper application of newly developed methods.

Table 4.1.4.0-I displays the cost associated with this function for the single stage vehicle.

TABLE 4.1.4.0-1

MLLV COST SUMMARY	MANUFACTURING DEVELOPMENT - S/S						Α 🗌	BXXC] (IN	THOUSANDS)	
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. r I	CONT. END I PART II		I FACILITIES PART III			OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	7	84					Γ			7	84
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	19	230								19	230
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	4	42								4	42
ENGINEERING							Τ			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
LAB TECHNICIANS			507	4,924			Γ			507	2,924
TOOLING							Γ				
PRODUCTION										**************************************	
MANUFACTURING TEST										·····	
MANUFACTURING TECH.											·.
Q& RA			135	1,314						135	1,314
FACILITIES								[
DIRECT DIST			162	1,575						162	1,575
TRAINING			7	72						7 -	72
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	30	356	811	7,885						841	8,241
MATERIAL		1		1,254							1,255
LOGISTIC HARDWARE							Í				
BURDEN				427							427
TOTAL MATERIAL		1		1,681							1,682
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		357		9,566					·		9,923

MLLV

part I

MANUFACTURING DEVELOPMENT - S/S ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 4.1.4.0-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			,
Engineering			
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	506,559		
Production			
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA .	135,203		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	641,762		
Program Executive		7,071	83 , 509
Program Planning & Reporting		19,484	230,106
Industrial Relations		4,348	42,263
Total Labor - Part I	•	30,903	355,878
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			390
Industrial Relations			434
Material Subtotal			824
Material & Administrativo Burde	n		240
Total Material			1,104
TOTAL COST - PART I			356,982

TABLE 4.1.4.0-III

MLLV PART II COST SUR	MARY MAN	NUFACTUR	ING DEVE	LOPMENT .	- s/s	A [∃ <u>XX</u> C		(IN THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	ENGINEERING		PRODUCTION		TOOLING		TEST		TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	м/н	Ş	м/н	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING										
LAB TECHNICIANS			507	4,924					507	4,924
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION	· · ·									
MANUFACTURING TEST										
MANUFACTURING TECH.										
Q& R A			135	1,314					135	1,314
DIRECT DIST			162	1,575					162	1,575
TRAINING			7	72					7	72
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR			811	7,885					811	7,885
MATERIAI.										
LAB. TECHNICIANS				1,213						1,213
TOOLING	· · · ·									
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS										
Q & R A				41						41
SUBTOTAL				1.,254						1,254
MAT. & ADM. BORDED				427					·	427
TOTAL MATERIAL				1,681						1,681
TOTAL PART II 0050				9,566						9,566

MLLV DEVELOPMENTAL COST NON<u>-</u>RECURRING

MANUFACTURING DEVELOPMENT - S/S

TABLE 4.1.4.0-IV

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u> (In Thousands)
Lab Technician	506,559	4,924
Direct Distributable	162,099	1,575
Subtotal	668,658	6,499
Training	7,355	72
Subtotal	676,013	6,571
Q&RA	135,203	1,314
Total Labor	811,216	7,885
Material		
Lab Technician Q&RA		1,213 41
Material Subtotal		1,254
Material & Admin.Burden		427
Total Material		1,681
TOTAL COST		9,566
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.1.5 Systems Test - Single Stage Vehicle

Systems tests are identified as those tests that are required in addition to the major testing (dynamic static load, flight, etc., that are displayed elsewhere in Section 4.0). It was not possible to define all of the specific tests that fall within this category; however, the requirements for this general category were estimated in terms of overall program costs by applying historical data to the overall cost of producing the first flight vehicle.

Historical data relative to research and development testing of components and subsystems for other programs, prior to and inclusive of the S-IC program, were used as a basis for cost estimates for the single stage.

Table 4.1.5.0-I shows the resulting cost estimates for component and subsystem testing of the single stage.

Systems test include (but are not limited to):

- a. On-board test and checkout
- b. Qualification testing
- c. Acoustics testing, etc.

TABLE 4.1.5.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	SY	STEMS T	EST – S	/s				Α 🔲	в 🚺 С 厂] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT'. PI	CONT. E PART	CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES PART II PART III			L(COISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOI	PAL .
	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	JIII.	M/H	â
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE				1							
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS							1				
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS							T				
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION							1	n			
MANUFACTURING TEST							\Box				
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA .											
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST							†				
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR											
MATERIAL		······································									
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN									· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
TOTAL MATERIAL											· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
TOTAL OTHER									120,000		120,000
TOTAL COST									120,000		120,000

MLLV DEVELOPMENTAL TESTING COST NON-RECURRING

SYSTEMS TEST

TABLE 4.1.5.0-II

Element of Cost

Dollars (In Thousands)

Miscellaneous Test include: On board test & C/O system development. Qualification testing Acoustics testing, etc.

Single Stage Cost (1)

\$120,000

(1) Cost based on Engineering estimate.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

•

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.1.6 Engine PFRT and Qualification Testing – Main Stage

This section shows the development test costs for the following types of engines:

- 4.1.6.1 Multichamber/Plug (with 24 modules having single position nozzles and a vacuum thrust of :388,000 pounds)
- 4.1.6.2 Toroidal/aerospike (1200 psia with 28 modules, each producing 286K pound thrust at sea level)
- 4.1.6.3 Toroidal/aerospike (1200 psia with 8 modules, each producing one million pound thrust at sea level)
- 4.1.6.4 Toroidal/aerospike (2000 psia with 8 modules, each producing one million pound thrust at sea levely

Figure 4.1.6.0-1 shows the MLLV main stage liquid engine propulsion system costs. The multichamber/plug propulsion system is shown as the engine system on the main stage with the three toroidal/aerospike systems as alternative propulsion systems.



NOTES: ALTERNATE SYSTEMS. DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

.

FIGURE 4.1.6.0-1 MLLV MAIN STAGE ENGINE OPTIONS COST DEVELOPMENT TEST, "B" COST

4.1.6.1 Multichamber/Plug Engine - Main Stage

Parametric cost data was received from Pratt and Whitney for the multichamber/ plug propulsion system. This data covered a range of propulsion system sizes from above the requirements for a full size AMLLV engine to below that of a half size (MLLV) engine (Figure 4.1.6.1-1). The data received included the total cost for engine development, PFRT and qualification testing as a function of module vacuum thrust.

As stated in Section 1.0, of Book A, the program development costs (for the purpose of this study) were sub-divided into two categories: (1) Get Ready or "A" costs and (2) Developmental Testing or "B" costs. Since the parametric data (Figure 4.1.6.1-1) included costs associated with <u>both</u> categories, it was necessary to establish the appropriate costs associated for each of the categories. The allocation pertaining to development test costs will be discussed herein (the get ready costs were discussed in Book A). The only cost data received, that reflected program costs for engine development, (by "A" and "B" cost categories) was that submitted by Rocketdyne on the 1200 psia toroidal/aerospike engine system. Figure 4.1.6.1-2 displays, in terms of percentages, the elements of cost developed from this data.

The percentages developed were then applied to the multichamber/plug propulsion system total development costs to divide it into get ready and development test costs. The example below illustrates how these costs were divided.

Example: Pratt and Whitney total cost \$345 million X 77.3% (from Figure 4.1.6.1-2) = \$266.7M development test cost (the remainder being used in the get ready or "A" cost).

Table 4.1.6.1-I displays the results of this computation. These costs were also supplemented by other costs for facilities and capital equipment.

Figure 4.1.6.1-3 reflects the parametric data received from Pratt and Whitney for propellant consumption during the engine development program. The propellant data was provided in millions of pounds of propellant as a function of module vacuum thrust/thousands of pounds. This data was then converted to total dollars and was used on all three engine systems.



FIGURE 4.1.6.1-1 MLLV MAIN STAGE PROPULSION SYSTEM - ESTIMATED MODULE DEVELOPMENT COSTS.OXYGEN/HYDROGEN MULTICHAMBER/ PLUG PROPULSION SYSTEM (PRATT & WHITNEY DATA)

434

	Get R	eady or	Develo	pment 1	'est or "	B" Per	centag	ges		
	"A" P	ercentages	Compon	ent	Engin	e	PFRT		Qual.	
Design and Development									ĺ	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Engineering Test Equipment Tooling (Basic) Fabrication	72.2% -0- 2.5% 25.3 0-		$ \begin{array}{r} 46.88\\ 22.6\\ 4.0\\ \underline{4.0}\\ \underline{22.6}\\ \end{array} $	04.00	34.7% 12.7 5.8 3.9 42.9	50.30	35.19 8.8 -0- 56.1	-	35.1% 8.8 -0- -0- 56.1	11 50
Subtotal	100%	46.8%	T00%	24.9%	T008	52.1%	100%	11.5%	T00%	11.5%
Production (Non-Recurr- ing	· ·						:			
Tooling (Basic) Equipment GSE	55.5% 16.7% <u>27.8</u> %									
Subtotal	100%	53.2%				7 20				
Total	2	<u> </u>	100%		/	1.36	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			

NOTE: Percentages based on 1200 psia 286K pound thrust module, as submitted by Rocketdyne, in memo No. 68 RC-16347 dated December 20, 1968.

These percentages were:

.

- 1. Used as is for the 1200 psia, 286K thrust engine
- 2. Used to allocate the amount applicable to "A" and "B" cost categories on the multichamber/plug engine

FIGURE 4.1.6.1-2 DEVELOPMENT COST FOR 1200 PSIA TOROIDAL/AEROSPIKE PROPULSION SYSTEM DIVIDED INTO PERCENTAGES OF GET READY AND DEVELOPMENT TEST COST-BASED ON 1200 PSIA - 286,000 POUND THRUST MODULE



FIGURE 4.1.6.1-3 MLLV MAIN STAGE PROPULSION SYSTEM - ESTIMATED PROPELLANT CONSUMPTION DURING ENGINE DEVELOPMENT INCLUDING ANCILLIARY FLUIDS.OXYGEN/HYDROGEN MIXTURE RATIO, 6:1 (PRATT & WHITNEY DATA)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	CONT. END ITEM PART II		CILITIES PART III		OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL		
	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER	М/Н	\$	
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE							Γ					
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.												
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS												
ENGINEERING				100,800		-				•	100,800	
LAB TECHNICIANS							Γ				,	
TOOLING				8,100			Γ				8,100	
PRODUCTION				119,800							119,800	
MANUFACTURING TEST				38,000							38,000	
MANUFACTURING TECH.							ľ					
Q&RA								,			4	
FACILITIES												
DIRECT DIST												
TRAINING												
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR				266,700							266,700	
MATERIAL									*58771		58,771	
LOGISTIC HARDWARE												
BURDEN												
TOTAL MATERIAL									58771		58,771	
TOTAL OTHER										۲ <i>۰</i>		
TOTAL COST				266,700					58,771		325,471	

A 🗌 B 🖾 C 🗌

(IN THOUSANDS)

TABLE 4.1.6.1-I MLLV COST SUMMARY(MULTICHAMBER) SINGLE STAGE ENGINES

* PROPELLANTS

MLLV SINGLE STAGE ENGINE MULTI-CHAMBER PLUG ENGINE

TABLE 4:1.6.1-II

"B" - COSTS

	<u>Component</u>	<u>Engine</u>	<u>PFRT</u>	<u>Qual.</u>	<u>Total</u>
Engineering	\$31.OM	\$ 48.2M	\$10.8M	\$10.8M	\$100.8M
Test	15.0M	17.6M	2 . 7M	2.7M	38.0M
Equipment	2.7M	8.1M			10.8M
Tooling (Basic)	2.7M	5.4M			8.1M
Fabrication	15.0M	59.6M	17.2M	17.2M	109.0M
Subtotal	\$66.4M	\$138.9M	\$30.7M	\$30.7M	\$266.7M

-

•

MLLV

PROPELLANT CONSUMPTION

INC. ANCILLARY FLUIDS

OXYGEN/HYDROGEN

MIX RATIO = 6.0

2,000 QUALIFICATION TESTS

SINGLE STAGE ENGINE PROGRAM

MULTI-CHAMBER

PLUG ENGINE

TABLE 4.1.6.1-III

.

TOTAL CONSUMPTION	1,210,000,000 lbs.
OXYGEN	1,037,142,857 lbs.
HYDROGEN	172,857,143 lbs.

COST

.

OXYGEN	\$.015 X 1,037,142,857 lbs.	=	\$15,557,143
HYDROGEN	\$.25 X 172,857,143 lbs.	П	43,214,286
	TOTAL		\$58,771,429

4.1.6.2 Toroidal/Aerospike Engine Cost - 1200 PSIA (286, 000 Pound Thrust)

This paragraph presents the get ready cost for a toroidal/aerospike engine system consisting of twenty-eight 1200 psia modules, each of which will produce 286,000 pounds of sea level thrust. Costs for this alternative engine system were supplied by Rocketdyne.

Figure 4.1.6.2-1 displays, in terms of percentages, a breakdown of the A and B categories.

NOTE: The costs for this engine configuration are not added in the cost summary for the single stage vehicle shown in Table 4.1.6.1-I above. The toroidal/aerospike engine costs must be substituted in lieu of those for the multichamber/plug engine to define the cost of the single stage vehicle with the toroidal/aerospike engine system.

Table 4.1.6.2-I displays the results which include propellant costs.

TABLE 4.1.6.2-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY .	SINGLE S	NGLE STAGE ENGINES (TOROIDAL)						A 🔲	в 🖾 С 🗌] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. I I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES PART III	L(I	COISTICS	OTHER	TO	ΓAL
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	UTILIC	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING				18,800							18,800
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING				1,500							_1,500
PRODUCTION				22,300							22,300
MANUFACTURING TEST				7,100							7,100
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& R A											
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR				49,700							49,700
MATERIAL									*58771		58,771
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN			C								
TOTAL MATERIAL					<u> </u>				58771		58,771
TOTAL OTHER		·									
TOTAL COST	,			49,700					58,771		108,471

441

* PROPELLANT

	MLLV										
TOR	DII	LAC	ENG	ENE	PRO	GRAM					
286	Κ	THE	UST	PER	NO 3	DULE					
]	L200	PSI	-						

TABLE 4.1.6.2-II

			(In Mil	lions)		
		Component	Engine	PFRT	Qual	Total
в.	Developmental Testing					
	Engineering	\$ 5.8	\$ 9.0	\$2.0	\$2.0	\$18.8
	Test	2.8	3.3	•5	•5	7.1
	Equipment	•5	1.5			2.0
	Tooling (Basic)	•5	1.0			1.5
	Fabrication	2.8	11.1	3.2	3.2	20.3
	Subtotal	\$12.4	\$25.9	\$5.7	\$5.7	\$49.7

8.0 Million Pounds Thrust - 28 Modules (6 Segments, Per Module). J-2S Engine Turbo-machinery Unit.

4.1.6.3 Toroidal/Aerospike Engine Cost - 1200 PSIA (One Million Pound Thrust)

This paragraph presents the get ready cost for a toroidal/aerospike engine system consisting of eight 1200 psia modules, each of which will produce one million pounds of sea level thrust. Costs for this alternative engine system were supplied by Rocketdyne.

Figure 4.1.6.3-I displays, in terms of percentage, the breakdown of A and B costs. These percentages and the results are displayed in Table 4.1.6.3-I. Propellant costs are also included.

NOTE: The costs for this engine configuration are not added in the cost summary for the single stage vehicle shown in Table 4. 1. 6. 1-I above. The toroidal/aerospike engine costs must be substituted in lieu of those for the multichamber/plug engine to define the cost of the single stage vehicle with the toroidal/aerospike engine system.

	Get Ready or	Development o	or "B" Percent	ages	· · · · · · · ·
	"A" Percentages	Component	Engine	PFRT	Qual.
Design and Development					-
Engineering Test Equipment Tooling (Basic) Fabrication	$ \begin{array}{c} 68.2\% \\ -0- \\ 4.5 \\ 27.3 \\ -0- \\ 100\% \\ 51.1\% \end{array} $	28.3% 11.4 12.5 5.2 <u>39.5</u>	26.7% 6.7 20.3 1.8 44.5	25.5% 6.4 -0- -0- <u>68.1</u>	$ \begin{array}{c} 25.5\% \\ 6.4 \\ -0- \\ -0- \\ \underline{68.1} \\ 100\% \\ 0.5\% \\ $
Suptotal	T00% 21'T%	100% 34.5%	100% 48.5%	T00% 8.2%	100% 8.5%
Production `(Non-Recurr- ing)					
Tooling (Basic) Equipment GSE Subtotal	38.1% 23.8 <u>38.1</u> 100% 48.9%				
•	16.3%		83.7%	<u></u>	L
Total		100%			

NOTE: Percentages based on 1200 psia, one million pound thrust module, as submitted by Rocketdyne, in memo No. 68RC-16347 dated December 20, 1968.

This percentage was:

- (1) Used as is for the 1200 psia, one million pound module and for the 2000 psia, one million pound module.
- FIGURE 4.1.6.3-1 DEVELOPMENT COSTS FOR 1200 AND 2000 PSIA TOROIDAL/AEROSPIKE PROPULSION SYSTEM DIVIDED INTO PERCENTAGES OF GET READY AND DEVELOPMENT TEST COSTS-BASED ON 1200 PSIA - ONE MILLION POUND THRUST MODULE

SINGLE STAGE ENGINES (TOROIDAL)

TABLE 4.1.6.3-I MLLV COST SUMMARY

 $A \square B \square C \square (IN THOUSANDS)$

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. I I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(I	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TO	PAL
	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER	M/H	. \$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING				30,300							30,300
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING				3,000							3.000
PRODUCTION				67,500					••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••		67,500
MANUFACTURING TEST				10,100						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	10,100
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA .											
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST									·		
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR				110,900							110,900
MATERIAL									*58771		53,771
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL						, 			58771		58,771
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST				110,900					58,771		169,671

* PROPELLANT

MLLV TOROIDAL ENGINE PROGRAM 1m K THRUST PER MODULE 1200 PSI TABLE 4.1.6.3-II

(In Millions) Total Component Engine PFRT Qual Developmental Testing Β. \$14.3 \$2.5 \$2.5 \$ 30.3 \$11.0 Engineering •6 •6 10.1 3.6 Test 5.3 4.8 15.6 10.8 Equipment Tooling (Basic) 3.0 2.0 1.0 6.4 6.4 24.0 Fabrication 15.1 51.9 \$9.5 \$38.2 \$53.7 \$9.5 \$110.9 Subtotal

8.0 Million Pounds Thrust - 8 Modules (20 Segments/module; 1 million/ module). New Turbo-machinery unit.

4.1.6.4 Toroidal/Aerospike Engine Cost - 2000 PSIA (One Million Pound Thrust)

This paragraph presents the get ready cost for a toroidal/aerospike engine system consisting of eight 2000 psia modules, each of which will produce one million pounds of sea level thrust. Costs for this alternative engine system were supplied by Rocketdyne. However, the costs for the "A" and "B" categories were combined together.

In order to determine that amount which applied to "B" costs only, the same percentage apportionment between A and B costs used for the 1200 psia one million modules was applied to the 2000 psia one million propulsion system. Figure 4.1.6.3-1 displays, in terms of percentages, this breakdown of the categories. These percentages were then applied to the 2000 psia module data and the results are displayed in Table 4.1.6.4-I. Propellant costs are also included.

> NOTE: The costs for this engine configuration are not added in the cost summary for the single stage vehicle as shown in Table 4.1.6.1-I above. The toroidal/aerospike cost must be substituted in lieu of those for the multichamber/plug engine to define the cost of the single stage vehicle with the toroidal/aerospike engine system.

TABLE 4.1.6.4-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY S	INGLE ST	AGE ENG	INES (TO	ROIDAL)	_			A 🗖	в⊠с] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA F	CILITIES PART III	L(I	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$		M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE							Γ				
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING				37.300							37,300
LAB TECHNICIANS							†				<u> </u>
TOOLING				3,900							3,900
PRODUCTION				83,800							83,800
MANUFACTURING TEST				11.500							11,500
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q & R A											
FACILITIES											·····
DIRECT DIST	*			** ***			1				
TRAINING											· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR				136,500			1				136,500
MATERIAL									*58771		58.771
LOGISTIC HARDWARE							+				
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL									58771		58,771
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST				136,500					58,771		195,271

.

ς.

* PROPELLANT

MLLV TOROIDAL ENGINE PROGRAM 1m THRUST PER MODULE 2000 PSI

TABLE 4.1.6.4-II

"B" COSTS

-
LATO]
37•3
11.5
19.6
3.9
64.2
L36.5

 $(A \& B = \$161.6\overline{m})$

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.1.7 Facility Checkout Vehicle - Single Stage Vehicle

The facility vehicle is defined as the test article that will be used to checkout the following:

- a. The manufacturing tools, facilities and equipment
- b. All R&D test facilities and equipment
- c. Handling and transportation equipment
- d. Launch complex facilities and support areas
- e. All GSE (manufacturing facility and launch facility)
- f. All processes and procedures

The primary objective of the facility vehicle is to achieve a state of operational readiness prior to processing of the flight vehicles. The costs associated with this facility vehicle are displayed in Table 4.1.7.0-I. The facility vehicle consists of the following types of cost elements.

- a. Single stage structure
- b. Systems
- c. Transportation from the manufacturing plant to the launch site
- d. The cost of a dummy payload and instrument unit
- e. Launch cycle cost (based on one years cost to checkout the facility)
- f. Propellant cost
- g. Launch site maintenance cost

TABLE 4.1.7.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	FACILITY VEHICLE SINGE STAGE						A 🗖	вХХ С] (IN	THOUSANDS)	
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		L(I	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	UIIIII	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION								[· ·····		
MANUFACTURING TEST							ſ			·	
MANUFACTURING TECH.									· ·		
Q& R A									·····	·····	
FACILITIES											······
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	T				
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR							T				
MATERIAL							1				<u></u>
LOGISTIC HARDWARE							1			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
BURDEN											· · · · · · · ·
TOTAL MATERIAL	_										
TOTAL OTHER				-					287,536		287,536
TOTAL COST									287,536		287,536

MLLV NON-RECURRING R&D COST FACILITY VEHICLE - .S/S

TABLE 4.1.7.0-II

Element of Cost	<u>Dollars</u> (In Thousands)
Structures	23,464
Systems	16,779
Transportation	84
Dummy Payload & IU	750
Launch Operations	225,672
Propellant	3,287
Launch Manintenance (1 YR)	17,500
Total Cost	287,536

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.1.8 Manufacturing Mockup Vehicle – Single Stage Vehicle

The manufacturing mockup will be used extensively to aid and assist in the development of the production tooling and the manufacturing techniques.

This mockup is not a complete vehicle, but is limited to full size sub-assemblies and sub-systems. The costs for developing the mockup for the single stage vehicle are reflected in Table 4.1.8.0-I.

TABLE 4.1.8.0-1

MLLV COST SUMMARY	MANUFA	CTURING	MOCKUP -	s/s				A 🔲	BMCC	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. F I	CONT, END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		LOGISTICS PART IV			TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	Ş	OTILIA	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	3	30								3	
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	6	75								6	75
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	14								1	14
ENGINEERING	·										
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION			168	1,634						168	1,634
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.					Γ.						
Q& RA			45	436						45	436
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			54	523			Γ			54	523
TRAINING			2	24						2	24
TOTAL DIRECT LAEOR	10	119	269	2,617						279	2,736
MATERIAL				330							330
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				110							110
TOTAL MATERIAL				440		Ì			<u> </u> =		440
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		119		3,057							3,176

MLLV

PART I

MANUFACTURING MOCK-UP - S/S ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 4.1.8.0-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering			
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	168,149		
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA			
Facilities	44,880		
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	213,029		
Program Executive		2 , 556	30,186
Program Planning & Reporting .		6,391	75,478
Industrial Relations		1,385	13,462
Total Labor - Part I		10,332	119 , 126
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			- - 128
Industrial Relations			139
Material Subtotal			267
Material & Administrative Burde	en	•	91
Total Matarial			358
TOTAL Paterial			
TOTAL COST - PART I			119,484

TABLE 4.1.8.0-III

MLLV PART II COST SUN	MARY	MANUFACT	URING M	OCK-UP -	s/s	7 F] в XX С		(IN THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	ENGIN	ENGINEERING		PRODUCTION		ING	TEST		TOTĄL	
	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	м/н	÷
ENGINEERING	····									
LAB TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION			168	1,634					168	1,634
MANUFACTURING TEST		ļ								
MANUFACTURING TECH.										
Q&RA		 	45	436					45	436
DIRECT DIST			54	523					54	523
TRAINING			2	24					2	24
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR			269	2,617					269	2,617
MATERIAL	·····			317						317
LAB. TECHNICIANS							:			
TOOLING		! 								
PRODUCTION		<u> </u>		. <u>.</u>		-				
MFG. TECHNICIANS										
Q& R A	<u> </u>			13						13
SUBTOTAL		{		330						330
MAT. & ADM. EURDER				110						110
TOTAL MATERIAL				440						4/40
TOTAL PART II 0197				3,057						3,057

MLLV DEVELOPMENTAL COST NON-RECURRING

MANUFACTURING MOCK-UP - S/S

TABLE 4.1.8.0-IV

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u> (In Thousands)
Fab. & Assembly	168,149	1,634
Direct Distributable	53,808	523
Subtotal	221,957	2,157
Training	2,442	24
Subtotal	224,399	2,181
Q&RA .	44,880	436
TOTAL LABOR	269,279	2,617
Material		
Raw Material		317
Q&RA		13
Material Subtotal		330
Material & Admin.Burden		
TOTAL MATERIAL		440
TOTAL MANUFACTURING COST		3,057

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.1.9 Systems Development Facility (Breadboard) - Single Stage Vehicle

The Systems Development Breadboard Facility will provide for extensive testing, evaluation, and verification of components, subsystems, and systems under controlled conditions that approximate those at the launch site.

Existing facilities at Michoud will be used to house the breadboard. The equipment for these tests will primarily consist of the elements of vehicle and GSE hardware and/or simulators that make up the breadboard plus the computer complex.

The costs associated with the SDF for the single stage vehicle are displayed in Table 4.1.9.0-I.
TABLE 4.1.9.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY		SDF -	s/s					A 🔲	ВХС] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FACILITIES LOGI PART III PAR			OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOT	'AL
	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	H/W	\$		м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE								•			
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING				·							
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING							Γ				
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST							Γ				
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& R A											
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING											· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
TOTAL DIRECT LAEGR		,									
MATERIAL					Ţ		-	1			
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN									-		
. TOTAL MATERIAL				ļ							
TOTAL OTHER									73,200		73,200
TOTAL COST									73,200		73,200

MLLV NON-RECURRING COST R&D TEST FACILITIES

SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT FACILITY - S/S

TABLE 4.1.9.0-II

<u>Element of Cost</u>	<u>Dollars</u> (In Thousands)
Equipment	56,000
Operation	17,200
Total Cost	73,200

-

463

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.1.10 R&D Flight Vehicles - Single Stage Vehicle

The two R&D flight vehicles are the final qualification testing that must precede the manned flights in order to qualify the system.

The prime objectives of flight tests are:

- a. Evaluation of hardware characteristics and operational procedures which cannot be adequately evaluated by ground testing.
- b. Acquisition of flight data and correlation of these data with the results of ground tests.
- c. Flight verification of the launch vehicle and ground support equipment prior to manned flight.
- d. Flight verification of stage subsystems affecting crew safety prior to manned flight.
- e. Ground crew training.

Each flight space vehicle will be as complete as practicable; i.e., no dummy stage, modules or subsystems, with the exception of a simulated payload.

Individual stage (specimen) costs were obtained from the "C" category estimates with allowances for the additional R&D instrumentation.

The costs for two single stage vehicles are shown in Table 4.1.0.0-I. This cost includes all the cost of stage hardware, R&D instrumentation, instrument unit, SE&I and launch cycle costs (these launch costs for each R&D flight are based on a nine month cycle; the normal launch cycle, will however, be based on six months). In addition, these costs include all transportation, facility and equipment maintenance.

TWO R&D FLIGHTS - SINGLE STAGE

TABLE 4.1.10.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY								A 🗌	в 🔀 С 🗌] (IN	THOUSALDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. F I	CONT E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	м'н	ş	М/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	Ş	CINDA	M/H	1. P
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE							ļ				
PROGRAM PLAN & REPT.					·						
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS		-					Γ				
TOOLING							T				
PRODUCTION							Γ				
MANUFACTURING TEST				, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		'	Τ				
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA							1-				
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											·
TRAINING							Τ				
TOTAL DIRECT LAECR							1				
MATERIAL											
LOGISTIC HARDWARE							1		-		
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER									731,826		731,826
TOTAL COST .	<i>.</i>								731,820	5	731,826

TABLE 4.1.10.0-II MLLV

DEVELOPMENTAL COSTS

TWO R&D FLIGHTS - SINGLE STAGE

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

Element of Cost	<u>No. 1</u>	<u>No. 2</u>
Stage Hardware (1)	\$146,216	\$133,186
Propellants	3,387	3,287
Instrument Unit	9,346	9,346
SDF Operations	6,169	6,169
Launch Operations	165,856	165,856
Launch Maint	8,750	8,750
SE&I	8,480	8,480
Instrumentation	24, 324	24,324
	\$372,428	\$359,398

TOTAL COSTS OF TWO R&D FLIGHTS \$731,826

(1) Includes Transportation and Facility and Equipment Maintenance Costs

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

.

.

BRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.1.11 Wind Tunnel (Model Tests) - Single Stage Vehicle

Models will be used in wind tunnel tests to investigate the aerodynamic characteristics and dynamic behavior of the MLLV single stage under laboratory conditions.

Test Description

Force Model Tests – The purpose of these tests will be to ascertain range safety aerodynamics after inflight destruct, by checking the aerodynamic characteristics of models of selected fragments of the single stage.

MLLV Single Stage Base Heating Model Tests – Supersonic and transonic tests will be conducted. The tests will include heating and pressure measurements in the base region for the range of possible configurations and anticipated flight environments.

Performance Characteristics of Various Vehicle Combinations – Model tests will determine aerodynamic performance characteristics of possible vehicle configurations within the vehicle family.

Resource Requirements

The assumption is that adequate facilities already exist for the conduct of the model tests to develop the required information for the MLLV program. It is anticipated, therefore, that costs for these tests will be based on procurement of the models and occupancy time at the test facility.

Based on prior test experience, the following estimates were made as shown in Table 4.1.11.0-I.

TABLE 4.1.11.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY		WIND T	INNEL					A 🛄	BXC) (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAI PAR	M MGMT. [I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	S LC F	GISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$·	HM	\$		M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELAȚIONS											
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING				- -							
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST									 		
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& R A											
FACILITIES			1								
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING				 					<u> </u>		
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR											
MATERIAL											
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL		1			<u> </u>						
TOTAL OTHER									600		600.
TOTAL COST									600		600

MLLV DEVELOPMENTAL TESTING COSTS NON-RECURRING

WIND TUNNEL TEST

TABLE 4.1.11.0-II

Element of Cost

(In Thousands)

Single Stage

600

These Costs based on Engineering Estimate.

-

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.2 INJECTION STAGE - ENGINE MODULE

The summary costs for testing of the injection stage – engine module are displayed in Table 4.2.0.0-I. The costs include not only the cost associated with conducting the tests but also the costs of the test specimens. Specimen costs were developed from the recurring costs contained in Book C of this volume. Figure 4.2.0.0-I displays the total costs associated with the injection stage – engine module and the appropriate subparagraph where the cost information is located.

TABLE 4.2.0.0-I

,

MLLV COST SUMMARY		ENGINE	MODULE					A 🔲	вХХС	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA P AR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. H PART	END ITEM F II	FACILITIES LOGI PART III PAF			OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	h/Η	\$.	M/H	\$	OTTER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	9	83								9	84
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	<u>18</u>	208								18	208
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	3									3	_38
ENGINEERING	. .		132	54,952						132	54,957
LAB TECHNICIANS			104	1,015						104	1,015
TOOLING		•		4,300				-			4,300
PRODUCTION			277.	66,391		-				277	66,391
MANUFACTURING TEST				20,100							20,100
MANUFACTURING TECH.)									
Q&RA			74	727						74	727
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			121	1,186						121	1,186
TRAINING		·	. 8	64						8	64
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	30	330	716	148,725						746	149,055
MATERIAL		1		557 -				1			,558
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				1,6546	Τ						16,546
BURDEN				191							191
TOTAL MATERIAL		1		17,294							17,295
TOTAL OTHER						850			140,903		141,753
TOTAL COST		331		166,019		850			1.40,903		308,103



FIGURE 4.2.0.0-1 MLLV INJECTION STAGE ENGINE MODULE COST DEVELOPMENT TEST, "B" COSTS

4.2.1 Static Load Test - Injection Stage, Engine Module

The total cost of conducting all of the static load tests for the injection stage – engine module are displayed in Table 4.2.1.0–I. In addition, Figure 4.2.1.0–1 displays the cost and subparagraph number at the various components that require static testing. Paragraph 4.2.1.1 through 4.2.1.3 reflect the cost for the tank assembly, stage assembly and other components; which include the necessary material and labor to accomplish the following functions:

a. Engineering

- 1. Mechanical and electrical design
- 2. Drafting and support
- 3. Liaison
- 4. Conduct the test
- 5. Test reports

b. Manufacturing

- 1. Facility checkout and preparation
- 2. Specimen installation
- 3. Load fixture fabrication
- 4. Load fixture installation
- 5. Plumbing installation
- 6. Instrumentation installation
- 7. Mechanical checkout
- 8. Electrical checkout
- 9. Conduct the test
- 10. Teardown effort

4.2.1 (Continued)

- c. Material and Parts
 - 1. Raw material
 - 2. Mechanical components
 - 3. Electrical transducers
 - 4. Electrical components and equipment
 - 5. Test specimen (from "C" cost)
- d. Retest Costs

Parts, materials and labor costs

The test facilities that are to be utilized for the single stage vehicle were considered adequate to accommodate the engine module; therefore, <u>no additional facility or</u> <u>equipment costs</u> were added for testing of the engine module.

TABLE 4.2.1.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY _	STATL	C LOAD 'I	EST = EI	NGINE MOI	DOT	نظر.		A 🗌	BXXC] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(I	OGISTICS PART IV	ាមមក	TOJ	TAL
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$.	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	UIIISK	M/H	\$.
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	3	26								3	26
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	5	64								5	64
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	.12								1	.15
ENGINEERING			61	719						61	719
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION			115	1,119						115	1,119
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& R A			5	56						5	56
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			37	358						37	358
TRAINING			3	26						3	26
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	9	102	_221	2,268						230	2,370
MATERIAL				127							127
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				8,665							8,665
BURDEN				44							44
TOTAL MATERIAL		5		8,836							8,836
TOTAL OTHER .											
TOTAL COST		102		11,104							11,206



. NOTES:

DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

FIGURE 4.2.1.0-1 MLLV INJECTION STAGE ENGINE MODULE STATIC LOAD COSTS DEVELOPMENT TEST, "B" COSTS 4.2.1.1 Component Testing - Static Load Test

TABLE 4.2.1.1-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	COM	PONENTS	- ENGINE	MODULE				A 🔲	в 🖾 С 🗌] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. I I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(I	COISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOI	PAL .
	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	OTHAL	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	l	6								1	6
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	1	15								1	15
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		. 3									3
ENGINEERING			14	168						14	168
LAB TECHNICIANS	,										
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION			27	260						27	260
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA			1	13						1	13
FACILITIES			•								
DIRECT DIST			9	83						9	83
TRAINING		• •	1	13						1	13
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	2	24	_52	527						54	551
MATERIAL				29							29
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				788							788
BURDEN				10							10
TOTAL MATERIAL				827							.827
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		24		1,354							i,378

MLLV NON-RECURRING

PART I

<u>STATIC LOAD TEST - COMPONENTS</u> - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 4.2.1.1-II

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	14,121		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	<u></u>		
Production	26,410		
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	1,335		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician	<u> </u>		
Total Direct Labor	41,866		
Program Executive		503	\$ 5,940
Program Planning & Reporting		1,256	14,833
Industrial Relations		272	2,644
Total Labor - Part I		2,031	\$23,417
<u>Material</u>		-	
Program Planning & Reporting			\$ 25
Industrial Relations			27
Material Subtotal			. 53
Material & Administrative Burden			18
Total Material			\$ 71
TOTAL COST _ PARI I			\$23,488

.

TABLE 4.2.1.1-III

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY COMPONENTS - E/M

A B KX C

(IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	ENGIN	EERING	PRODU	JCTION	TOO	LING	T	IST	TC	TAL
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	Ş	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	14	168			1			 	14	168
LAB TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION							27	260	27	260
MANUFACTURING TEST										
MANUFACTURING TECH.			,							
Q&RA							1	13	1	13
DIRECT DIST								83	· 9	83
TRAINING							1	13	1	13
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	14	_ <u>168_</u>					- 38	359	52	527
MATERIAL		· .		*788						788
LAB. TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING		`								
PRODUCTION								29		29
MFG. TECHNICIANS									· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Q&RA										
SUBTOTAL				788				29		817
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							10		10
TOTAL MATERIAL				788				39		827
TOTAL PART II COST		168		788				398		1,354

* SPECIMEN

MLLV

R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

	COMPONE	ents ·	- Е/М
CONDUCT	STATIC	LOAD	TEST
TABL	E 4.2.	1.1-	IV

•

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	(In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
Engineering	12,420	\$147
Retest Allowance	1,704	21
TOTAL COST	14,121	\$168

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

COMPONENTS - E/M CONDUCT STATIC LOAD TEST

TABLE 4.2.1.1-V

Element of Cost

(1) Manufacturing

(IN THOUSANDS) <u>Manhours</u> 21,750 4,960 <u>Dollars</u> <u>5</u>211 49

.

(2)	Retest Allowance	4,960	49
	Subtotal "A"	26,710	\$260
(3)	Direct Distributable	8,547	. 83
	Subtotal "B"	35,257	\$346
(4)	Training	1,335	13
	Subtotal "C"	35,645	\$346
(5)	Q&RA	1,335	13
	TOTAL LABOR	36,980	\$359
<u>Mate</u>	rial	<u> </u>	
(6) (7)	Raw Material & Parts Q&RA		\$ 29
,	Material Subtotal		\$ 29
(8)	Material & Admin. Burden		10
	TOTAL MATERIAL		\$ 39
	TOTAL COST		\$398

4.2.1.2 Tank Assembly – Static Load Test

TABLE 4.2.1.2-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY

ELEMENT OF COST

TANK ASSEMBLY - ENGINE MODULE

\$

PART I

M/H

M/H

PART II

PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LOGISTICS

\$

H/W

\$

PART III PART IV

H/M

\$

(IN THOUSANDS)

M/H

АВХСС

OTHER

TOTAL

\$

PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	5					1	5
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	1	11					1	11
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		2						2
ENGINEERING			11	127			11	127
LAB TECHNICIANS			,		T	 , 		
TOOLING								
PRODUCTION			20	197	П		20	197
MANUFACTURING TEST								
MANUFACTURING TECH.								
Q& RA	•		1	10			1	10
FACILITIES								
DIRECT DIST			6	63			6	63
TRAINING			1	3			1	3
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	2	18	39	400			41	418
MATERIAL				23				23
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				3,132				3,132
BURDEN				8				8
TOTAL MATERIAL				3 , 163				3,163
TOTAL OTHER								
TOTAL COST		18		3,563				3,581

MLLV NON-- RECURRING

PART I

TANK ASSEMBLY - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM STATIC LOAD STEST

•

TABLE 4.2.1.2	-II		
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Direct Labor			
Engineering	10,725		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	····		
Production	20,250		
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	1,012		
Facilities .			
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	<u></u>		
Program Executive		384	\$ 4,535
Program Planning & Reporting		960	11,338
Industrial Relations		208	2,022
Total Labor - Part I		1,552	\$17,895
Material			,
Program Planning & Reporting			<u>\$ 19</u>
Industrial Relations			21
Material Subtotal			\$ 40
Material & Administrative Burden			14
Total Material			\$ 54
TOTAL COST - PARI I			\$17,949

TABLE 4.2.1.2-III

MLLV PART II COST SJ	MMARY	TANK A	SSEMBLY	- E/M		A [B EX C		((IN THOUSANDS)
	ENGIN	GINEERING PROF		JCTION	TOOI	TOOLING		ST	TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	11 ,	127							11	127
LAB TECHNICIANS						:				
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						20 .	197	20	197
MANUFACTURING TEST						*				
MANUFACTURING TECH.										
Q&RA	·						1	10	1	10
DIRECT DIST							6	63	6	63
TRAINING				[]			l	3	1	3
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	11	127					28	273	39	400
MATERIAL ·				*3,132					·····	3,132
LAB. TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING		`								
PRODUCTION								23		23
MFG. TECHNICIANS			•• <u>-</u> · · · · ·							
Q&RA										
SUBTOTAL				3,132				23		3,163
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN								8		
TOTAL MATERIAL				3,132				31		3,163
TOTAL PART II COST		127		* 3,132				304		3,563

489

* SPECIMEN

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

.

TANK ASSEMBLY - E/M CONDUCT STATIC LOAD TEST

.

TABLE 4.2.1.2-IV

<u>Element of Cost</u>	Manhours	(In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
Engineering	9,419	\$112
Retest Allowance	1,306	15
TOTAL COST	10,725	\$127

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

TANK ASSEMBLY - E/M

CONDUCT STATIC LOAD TEST

.

TABLE 4.2.1.2-V

(IN THOUSANDS)

<u>Elem</u>	ent of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Manufacturing	16,448	\$160
(2)	Retest Allowance	3,802	37
	Subtotal "A"	20,250	\$197
(3)	Direct Distributable	6,480	63
	Subtotal "B"	26,730	\$260
(4)	Training	294	3
	Subtotal "C"	27,024	\$263
(5)	Q&RA	1,012	10
	TOTAL LABOR	28,036	\$273
Mate	rial		
(6)	Raw Material & Parts		\$ 23
(7)	Q&RA		
	Material Subtotal		\$ 23
(8)	Material & Admin. Burden		8
	TOTAL MATERIAL		\$ 31
	TOTAL COST		\$304

,

4.2.1.3 Stage Assembly – Static Load Test

TABLE 4.2.1.3-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	STAGE	ASSEMBI	LY ENGI	INE MOD	ULI	£		A 🗌	в⊠с] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END PART I PART I			ND ITEM FACILITIES			OGISTICS PART IV	ОТНЕВ	TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$ ·	H/M	\$	OTHIAL	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	15						•		1	15
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	3	38								3	38
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	7								1	7
ENGINEERING	·		36	424						36	424
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION			68	662						68	662
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA			3	33		-			-	3	33
FACILITIES			•								
DIRECT DIST			22	212						22	. 212
TRAINING .			1	10						1	10
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	5	60	130	1,341						135	1,401
MATERIAL	<u> </u>	·····		74							74
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				4,745							4,745
BURDEN		- 200		26							26
TOTAL MATERIAL				4,846							4,846
TOTAL OTHER								,			
TOTAL COST		60		6,187							6,247

MLLV

NON-RECURRING

PART I

STATIC LOAD TEST - STAGE ASSEMBLY - E/M

.

.

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 4.2.1.3-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Manhours	Dollars
Direct Labor			
Engineering	35,944		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	68,136		
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test	······		
Q&RA	3,407		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	107,487		
Program Executive		1,290	\$15,235
Program Planning & Reporting		3,225	38,087
Industrial Relations		699	6,794
Total Labor - Part I		\$5,214	\$60,116
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			\$ 64
Industrial Relations			70
Material Subtotal			134
Material & Administrative Burden			46
Total Material			\$ 180
ግሪኮል፤ ርርናጥ ይላምካ ፤			\$60 , 296
10100001 - 1001 - 10001			

TABLE 4.2.1.3-III

MLLV PART II COST SU	MMARY	STAGE	ASSEMBL	Y - E/M		_ د] в 🗶 ((IN THOUSANDS
ELEMENT OF COST	ENGIN	EERING	PRODUCTION		TOCLING		TEST		TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	36	424							36	424
LAB TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION					•		68 ,	662	68	662
MANUFACTURING TEST										
MANUFACTURING TECH.										
Q&RA	•						3	33	3	33
DIRECT DIST							22	212	22	212
TRAINING				· · ·			1	10	1	10
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	36	424					94	917	130	1,341
MATERIAL				*4,745						4,745
LAB. TECHNICIANS	•									
TOOLING		`								
PRODUCTION	·			• ·				74		. 74
MFG. TECHNICIANS										
Q&RA							·	1		1
SUBTOTAL				4,745				75		4,820
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN		: 						26		26
TOTAL MATERIAL				4,745				101		4,846
TOTAL PART II COST		424		4,745				1,018		6,187

* Speciment

		MLLV	
R	& D	TEST	COST
1	VON-F	RECURE	RING

STAGE ASSEMBLY - E/M

CONDUCT STATIC LOAD TEST TABLE 4.2.1.3-IV

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	(In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
Engineering	31,620	\$373
Retest Allowance	4,324	51
TOTAL COST	35,944	\$424

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

.

STAGE ASSEMBLY - E/M

.

CONDUCT STATIC LOAD TEST

TABLE 4.2.1.3-V

(IN THOUSANDS)

<u>Elem</u>	ent of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1)	Manufacturing	55 , 563	\$540
(2)	Retest Allowance	12,573	122
	Subtotal "A"	68,136	\$662
(3)	Direct Distributable	21,804	212
	Subtotal "B"	89,940	\$874
(4)	Training	989	10
	Subtotal "C"	· 90 , 929	\$884
(5)	Q&RA	3,407	33
	TOTAL LABOR	94,336	\$917
<u>Mate</u>	<u>rial</u>		
(6)	Raw Material & Parts		\$ 74
(7)	Q&RA ·		<u> </u>
	Material Subtotal		\$75
(8)	Material & Admin. Burden		26
	TOTAL MATERIAL		\$101
	TOTAL COST		\$1,018
4.2.2 Dynamic Testing - Injection Stage - Engine Module

The total cost for performing the dynamic tests on the injection stage – engine module are displayed in Table 4.2.2.0–I, these costs include the labor and material to accomplish the following functions:

a. Engineering

- 1. Mechanical and Electrical design
- 2. Drafting and support
- 3. Liaison
- 4. Conduct the test
- 5. Test reports

b. Manufacturing

- 1. Facility C/O and preparation
- 2. Specimen installation
- 3. Load fixture fabrication and installation
- 4. Plumbing installation
- 5. Instrumentation installation
- 6. Mechanical checkout
- 7. Electrical checkout
- 8. Conduct the test
- 9. Teardown effort

c. Material and Parts

- 1. Raw materials
- 2. Mechanical components
- 3. Electrical transducers

4.2.2 (Continued)

- 4. Electrical components and equipment
- 5. Test specimen (from "C" costs)
- d. Retest

Parts, materials and labor costs

The test facilities and necessary equipment to conduct dynamic testing of the injection stage – engine module also are displayed in Table 4.2.2.0-I. These costs are additive to the dynamic test facility cost of the single stage vehicle as that vehicle carries the majority of the costs associated with dynamic testing.

TABLE 4.2.2.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	DYNAMIC	TEST -	ENGINE M	ODULE				A 🛄	вДС] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FAC P/	CILITIES ART III	LO P	GISTICS ART IV	OTHER	TOT	'AL
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H M	\$	Η·W	\$	VIIIIII	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	3	31								3	31
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	7	78								7	78
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	<u> l </u>	14								1	14
ENGINEERING			71	833						71	833
LAB TECHNICIANS						<u> </u>	Π				
TOOLING	<u></u>				Π						
PRODUCTION			120	1,164		, <u></u> ,				120	1,164
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA			30	291						30	291
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			38	372						38	372
TRAINING			2	17						2	17
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	11	123	261	2,677						272	2,800
MATERIAL		1		3,49							350
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				7,881		······································					7,881
BURDEN				119							119
TOTAL MATERIAL		<u> </u>		8,349							9,200
TOTAL OTHER						850					850
TOTAL COST		124		11,026		850					12,000

MLLV

.

PART I DYNAMIC TEST - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 4.2.2.0-II

<u>Element of Cost</u>	Manhours	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering Logistics	70,520		
Laboratory Technician Production Tooling	119,745		
Manufacturing Test Q&RA	20.026		
Facilities	27,700.		
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	220,201		
Program Executive		2,642	31,206
Program Planning & Reporting .		6,606	78,016
Industrial Relations		1,431	13,912
fotal Labor - Part I		10,679	123,135
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting Industrial Relations			132 143
Material Subtotal			275
Material & Administrative Burden			94
· Total Material			<u> </u>
TOTAL COST - PART I			123,504

-501

•

Т

TABLE 4.2.2.0-III

MLLV PART II COST SUN	MARY					A L] B X C		()	N THOUSANDS)
FIRMENT OF COST	ENGIN	EERING	PRODI	UCTION	TOO	1NG	TI	est	TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	м/н	\$
ENGINEERING	71	833							71	833
LAB TECHNICIANS	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·								· · · ·	
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION		ļ					120	1,164	120	1,164
MANUFACTURING TEST										
MANUFACTURING TECH.										
Q & R A							30	291	30	291
DIRECT DIST							38	372	38	372
TRAINING							2	17	2	17
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	71	833					190	1,844	261	2,677
MATERIAL				*7,881						7,881
LAB. TECHNICIANS		<u> </u>							•	
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION								340		340
MFG. TECHNICIANS										
Q& R A								9		9
SUBTOTAL				7,881				349		8,230
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN								119		119
TOTAL MATERIAL				7,881				468	·	8,349
TOTAL PART II CIST		833		7,881				2,312	·····	11,026

* SPECIMEN

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

<u>INJECTION STAGE - E/M</u> CONDUCT DYNAMIC TEST

TABLE 4.2.2.0-IV

Element of Cost	Manhours	(In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
Engineering	61,352	725
Retest Allowance	9,168	108
TOTAL COST	70,520	833

.

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

INJECTION STAGE - E/M CONDUCT DYNAMIC TEST

TABLE 4.2.2.0-V

<u>El er</u>	ent of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	(IN THOUSANDS) <u>Dollars</u>
(Marina	100.0%	075
(\mathbf{I})	Manufacturing	100,200	7()
(2)	Retest Allowance	19,459	189
	Subtotal	119,745	1,164
(3)	Direct Distributable	38,318	372
	Subtotal	158,063	1,536
(4)	Training	1,739	17
	Subtotal	159,802	1,553
(5)	Q&R A	29,936	291
	TOTAL LABOR	189,738	1,844
<u>Mate</u>	rial		
(6)	Raw Material & Parts		340
(7)	Q&RA		9_
	Material Sublotal		349
(8)	Material & Admin. Burden		119
	TOTAL MATERIAL		468
	TOTAL COST		2,312

.

4.2.3 Manufacturing Development Test - Injection Stage - Engine Module

The manufacturing development task is directed toward the development and implementation of fabrication and assembly processes to produce the injection stage – engine module.

Defined in broad terms, the procedure is as follows:

- a. Determine manufacturing development requirements through coordination and review of engineering drawings and specifications, present methods and existing manufacturing capabilities.
- b. Establish suitable manufacturing methods. Document and coordinate these methods with applicable organizations.
- c. Define equipment requirements, tooling criteria, training requirements, and establish step-by-step procedures for critical manufacturing.
- d. Coordinate with factory, manufacturing engineering, facilities, training, etc., to assist them in the implementation and proper application of newly developed methods.

Table 4.2.3.0-I displays the cost associated with this function for the injection stage – engine module vehicle.

TABLE 4,2.3.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	MANUFAC	FURING D	EVELOPME	NT - E/N	1			A 🗖	в 🖾 с 🗌] (IN	I THOUSANDS
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. E PART	CONT. END ITEM PART II		CILITIES ART III	LO P	GISTICS ART IV	ለተዝምዎ	TOTAL	
_	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/W	\$	Η/H	\$	OTHER	M/H	ţ.
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	2	19								2	19
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	4	47					\square			4	447
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	9						•••••		1	9
ENGINEERING							Π				
LAB TECHNICIANS		·	104	1,015			\square			104	1.015
TOOLING				/			\Box				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
PRODUCTION						·····				·····	1
MANUFACTURING TEST											1
MANUFACTURING TECH.							Π				·
Q& R A			28	271			Π			28	271
FACILITIES			•								
DIRECT DIST			33	325				<u> </u>		33	325
TRAINING			2	15						2	15
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	. 7	75	167	1,626						174	1.701
MATERIAL											1
LOGISTIC HARDWARE					1		\square			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
BURDEN											1
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER											1
TOTAL COST		75		1,626							1,701

MLLV

PART I

MANUFACTURING DEVELOPMENT - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 4.2.3.0-II

Element_of_Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering			
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	104,439		
Production			
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	27,875		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician	<u></u>		
Total Direct Labor	132,314		
Program Executive		1,588	18,754
Program Planning & Reporting		4,017	47,441
Industrial Relations		. 896	8,709
Total Labor - Part I		6,501	74,904
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			80
Industrial Relations			90
Material Subtotal			170
Material & Administrative Burde	en		58
· Total Material			228
TOTAL COST - PART I			75,132

TABLE 4.2.3.0-III

MLLV PART II COST SUI	MARY MA	NUFACTUR	ING DEVE	LOPMENT	– E/M	7] В 🕎 С		(IN THOUSANDS;
FLEMENT OF COST	ENGINEERING		PRODU	PRODUCTION		LINC	TI	IST	TOTAL	
·	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING										
LAB TECHNICIANS	·						104	1,015	104	1,015
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION										
MANUFACTURING TEST					·		ļ			
MANUFACTURING TECH.										
Q&RA				<u></u>	ļ		28	271	28	271
DIRECT DIST							33	325	33	325
TRAINING				·			2	15	2	15
TOTAL DIRECT LASOR		÷					167	1.626		1,626
MATERIAL								· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
LAB. TECHNICIANS	·			<u></u>						
TOULING										
								łł		
MFG. TECHNICIANS		<u> </u>			_			<u> </u>	, <u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>	
SUBTOTAL					<u> </u>	·				4
MAT. & ADM. EURDEI					<u> </u>					<u> </u>
TOTAL MATERIAL										
TOTAL PART II COST								1,626		1,626

-

508

MLLV DEVELOPMENTAL COST NON-RECURRING

MANUFACTURING DEVELOPMENT - E/M INJECTION STAGE

.

TABLE 4.2.3.0-IV	<u>Manhours</u>	(In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
Lab Technician	104,439	1,015
Direct Distributable	33,420	325
Subtotal	137,859	1,340
Training	1,516	15
Subtotal	139,375	1,355
Q&RA .	37,875	271
Total Labor	167,250	1,626
Material		
Lab. Tech.		
Q&RA		
Subtotal		
Material & Admin. Burden		<u> </u>
Total Material		. ======
TOTAL COST		1,626

.

.

.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

.

-

-

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.2.4 Systems Test - Injection Stage - Engine Module

Injection stage systems tests are identified as those tests that are required in addition to the major testing (dynamic, static load, flight, etc.) that are displayed elsewhere in this section. It was not possible to define all of the specific tests that fall within this category; however, the requirements for this general category were estimated in terms of overall program costs by applying estimated data to the overall cost of producing the injection stage – engine module flight vehicle. Historical data relative to research and development testing of components and sub-systems for other programs, prior to and inclusive of the S-IC program, were used as a basis for cost estimates for the engine module. Table 4.2.4.0-I shows the resulting cost estimates for component and sub-system testing of this module.

Systems test include: (but are not limited to)

- a. Onboard test and checkout
- b. Qualification testing
- c. Acoustics testing, etc.

TABLE 4.2.4.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	SYSTE	MS TEST	- E/M			•		Α 🛄	вХС	(I!!	THOUSANDS)	
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. F I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(I	DGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL		
	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	M H	\$	H/W	\$	UTIDIC	M/H	\$	
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE												
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											-	
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS												
ENGINEERING												
LAB TECHNICIANS					ŀ							
TOOLING												
PRODUCTION												
MANUFACTURING TEST												
MANUFACTURING TECH.	·····											
Q& R A												
FACILITIES							ļ				<u> </u>	
DIRECT DIST	····-											
TRAINING												
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR			<u> </u>				<u> </u>	<u> </u>				
MATERIAL												
LOGISTIC HARDWARE												
BURDEN							_					
TOTAL MATERIAL		[<u> </u>					
TOTAL OTHER									20,000		20,000	
TOTAL COST									20,000	,	20,000	

.

.

MILV DEVELOPMENTAL TESTING COST NON-RECURRING

•

MISCELLANEOUS TESTING - E/M

TABLE 4.2.4.0-II

Element of Cost

(In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>

.

MISCELLANEOUS TESTS INCLUDE:

On Board Test & C/O System Development Qualification Testing. Acoustics Testing, Etc.

Engine Module

.

\$20,000

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

4.2.5 Injection Stage Liquid Engine PFRT and Qualification Testing

This section shows the development costs (including propellant) for the 125,000 pound thrust high pressure engine.

This engine cost was extracted from Figure 4.1.6.1-I, provided by Pratt and Whitney, in the same method as used for the main stage engine.

TABLE 4.2.5.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY-IN	LV COST SUMMARY-INJECTION STAGE ENGINES								в 🖾 с 🗖	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM PART I PART II					CILITIES PART III	S L(DGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H/H	\$	H/M	\$	GIIIEAC	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING				53,400							53,400
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TCOLING				4,300							4,300
PRODUCTION				63,700							63,700
MANUFACTURING TEST	·			20,100			_				20,100
MANUFACTURING TECH.	<u></u>										
Q& R A											
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LAECR				141,500							141,500
MATERIAL											
LOGISTIC HARDWARE BURDEN					-						
TOTAL MATERIAL		<u></u>			+		+-			·····	
TOTAL OTHER									17,971		17,971
TOTAL COST				141,500					17,971		159,471

* PROPELLANT

MLLV ONE MODULE INJECTION STAGE , *ENGINES^{.- -2}

TABLE 4.2.5.0-II

"B" COSTS

	<u>Component</u>	Engine	<u>PFRT</u>	Qual.	<u>Total</u>
Engineering	\$16.4M	\$25.6M	\$ 5.7M	\$ 5.7M	\$ 53.4M
Test	8.0M	9.3M	1.4M	1.4M	20.1M
Équipment	1.4M	4.3M			5.7M
Tooling	1.4M	2.9M			4.3M
Fabrication	8.0M	<u>31.6M</u>	9.2M	9.2M	58.0M
Subtotal	\$35.2M	\$73.7M	\$16.3M	\$16.3M	\$141.5M

* 125,000 THRUST

MLLV

PROPELLANT CONSUMPTION

INC. ANCILLARY FLUIDS

OXYGEN/HYDROGEN

MIX RATIO = 6.0

2,000 QUALIFICATION TESTS

ONE MODULE INJECTION STAGE ENGINE PROGRAM

ENGINE

125K THRUST

TABLE 4.2.5.0-III

TOTAL CONSUMPTION	370,000,000 lbs.
OXYGEN	317,142,858 lbs.
HYDROGEN	52,857,142 lbs.
•	

COST

OXYGEN	\$.015 X 317,142,858 lbs.	=	\$ 4,757,143
HYDROGEN	\$.25 X 52,857,142 lbs.	=	13,214,286
	TOTAL		\$17,971,429

.

4. 2. 6 Facility Checkout Module - Injection Stage - Engine Module

The injection stage facility checkout module is defined as the test article that will be used to check out the following:

- a. The manufacturing tools, facilities and equipment.
- b. All R&D test facilities and equipment.
- c. Handling and transportation equipment.
- d. Launch complex facilities and support area.
- e. All GSE (manufacturing facility and launch facility)
- f. All processes and procedures.

The primary objective of the facility vehicle is to achieve a state of operational readiness prior to processing of the flight modules. The costs associated with this facility checkout module are displayed in Table 4.2.6.0-I. The facility module consists of the following:

- a. Engine module structure.
- b. Systems.
- c. Transportation from the manufacturing plant to the launch site.
- d. Launch cycle cost (based on one year cost to checkout the facility).
- e. Propellant cost.

TABLE 4.2.6.0-1

MLLV COST SUMMARY	FACILITY VEHICLE - ENGINE MODULE						A 🚺	в 🔣 С 🗌] (IM	THOUSANDS)	
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MOMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LO PART I PART II PART III F			OGISTICS PART IV	ÚTHER	TOT <u>AI</u> .					
	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	H/W	\$		M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE							Γ				
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS						s				······································	
ENGINEERING							Γ			<u> </u>	
LAE TECHNICIANS							Ţ				
TOOLING]						*******	
PRODUCTION .							1				
MANUFACTURING TEST										**	
MANUFACTURING TECH.							1				
Q& RA						-	T				
FACILITIES							Γ				
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING					Π		T				
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR							T				
MATERIAL							1				
LOGISTIC HARDWARE							1-			·····	
BURDEN											•
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER									25,212		25,212
TOTAL COST									25,212		25,212

MLLV NON-RECURRING R & D COST

FACILITY VEHICLE - ENGINE MODULE

TABLE 4.2.6.0-II

Element of Cost	(In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
Structures	7,881
Systems	1,871
Transportation	39
Launch Operations	15,056
Propellant	365
TOTAL COST	25,212

.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

,

.

4.2.7 Manufacturing Mockup Module – Injection Stage – Engine Module

The injection stage – engine module manufacturing mockup will be used extensively to aid and assist in the development of the production tooling and the manufacturing techniques.

This mockup is not a complete vehicle, and is limited to full size sub-assemblies and sub-systems. The costs for developing the mockup for the engine module are reflected in Table 4.2.7.0-I.

TABLE 4.2.7.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY - FACILITY MOCK-UP - ENGINE MODULE						A 🗔	в 🔟 С 🗌] (IN	THOUSANDS)		
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. I I	CONT. E PART	CONT. END ITEM PART II		CILITIES ART III	Ī	OGISTICS PART IV	ሰጥዘፑጽ	TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	H	\$	H/M	\$	OINDR	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	30								1	8
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	2	19								2	19
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		22									3
ENGINEERING				l							
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION			42	408						42	408
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.			-								
Q& RA			11	109		—				11	109
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			13	131						13	1 31
TRAINING			1	6						1	6
TCTAL DIRECT LABOR	3	30	67	654						70	684
MATERIAL				81							81.
LCGISTIC HARDWARE								1			
BURDEN				28							28
TOTAL MATERIAL				109	ļ						109
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		30		763						-	793

Т

MLLV

.

.

PART I

FACILITY MOCK - UP - E/M	
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM	
TABLE 4.2.7.0-II	
<u>Manhours</u>	Ma

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Manhours	Dollars
Direct Labor			
Engineering			
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	•		
Production	42,037		
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	11,220		
Facilities			•
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	53,257		
Program Executive		639	7,547
Program Planning & Reporting ,		1,598	18,872
Industrial Relations		. 346	3,363
Total Labor - Part I		2,580	29,782
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			31
Industrial Relations			35
Material Subtotal			66
Material & Administrative Burder	1		22
Total Material			88
TOTAL COST - PART I			29,870

TABLE 4.2.7.0-III

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY FACILITY MOC			MOCK-UP	- E/M		A [] в 🖂 С	(IN THOUSANDS)		
	ENGINE	CERING	PRÓDI	PRODUCTION		LING	TE	ST	TOTAL	
EPENENI OL COST	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$
ENGINEERING										
LAB TECHNICIANS	 								 	
TOOLING								·		
PRODUCTION	 									
MANUFACTURING TES?	(·	42	408			ļ		42	408
MANUFACTURING TECH.) 	·						
Q& R A			11	109		 			11	109
DIRECT DIST	 		13	131		ĺ			13	131
TRAINING) 	1	6			 	 <u>.</u> .	1	6
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR			67	654		 			67	654
MATERIAL				78			1			78
LAB. TECHNICIANS) 	·	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		<u> </u>				
TOOLING	· · ·			<u> </u>						
PRODUCTION (· .			l					
MFG. TECHNICIANS							-			
Q& RA				3						3
SUBTOTAL		L	<u> </u>	81						81
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN				28						28
TOTAL MATERIAL	· · ·			109						109
TOTAL PART II 0031				763						763

MLLV

NON-RECURRING

.

FACILITY MOCK-UP - E/M

,

TABLE 4.2.7.0-IV

Element	<u>of Cost</u>	Manhours	(IN THOUSANDS) <u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Fab & Assy	42,037	408
(2)	Direct Distributabel	13,452	<u>131</u>
	Subtotal (A)	55,489	539
(3)	Training	610	6
	Subtotal (B)	56,099	545
(4)	Q&RA	11,220	-109
	Total Tooling Labor	<u>67,319</u>	654
Mate	erial		
(5)	Raw Material		78
(6)	Q&RA		3.
	Subtotal (C)		81
(7)	Material & Adm. Burden		28
	Total Material		109
	Total Tooling Cost		763

-

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

.

4.2.8 Systems Development Facility (Breadboard) – Injection Stage – Engine Module

The injection stage engine module Systems Development Breadboard Facility will provide for extensive testing, evaluation, and verification of components, subsystems and systems under controlled conditions that approximate those at the launch site.

Existing facilities at Michoud will be used to house the breadboard. The equipment for these tests will primarily consist of the elements of vehicle and GSE hardware and/or simulators that make up the breadboard plus the computer complex.

The costs associated with the SDF for the engine module are displayed in Table 4.2.8.0-I.

TABLE 4.2.8.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	SDF -	ENGINE	MODULE				A 🛄	BXC) (11	THOUSAIDS)
FLEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACI PART I PART II PAR			CILITIES ART III	S LOGISTICS PART IV OTHER			TOT	TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$ M'H	\$	H M	\$		M/H	1 D
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE										
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.							·			
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS					· ·					
ENGINEERING										
LAB TECHNICIANS										_
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION					<u> </u>				-	
MANUFACTURING TEST										
MANUFACTURING TECH.										
Q& R A										
FACILITIES]			
DIRECT DIST										
TRAINING ,										
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR										
MATERIAL						Τ				
LOGISTIC HARDWARE							<u> </u>			
BURDEN										
TOTAL MATERIAL										
TOTAL OTHER								7,215		7,215
TOTAL COST								7,215		7,215

.

MLLV NON-RECURRING COST R & D TEST FACILITIES

	SYSTEMS DEVEL	OPMENT FACILITY - E/	<u>M</u>
	TABLE	4.2.8.0-II	
Element of Cost			(In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
Equipment			7,000
Operations	(1)		215
Total SE)F		7,215

-

(1) Operation Cost is estimated for a Five Year Period.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

-

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.2.9 R&D Flight Modules - Injection Stage - Engine Module

The R&D injection stage - engine module flight modules are for the final qualification testing that must precede the manned flights in order to qualify the system.

The prime objectives of flight tests are:

- a. Evaluation of hardware characteristics and operational procedures which cannot be adequately evaluated by ground testing.
- b. Acquisition of flight data and correlation of these data with the results of ground tests.
- c. Flight certification of the launch vehicle and ground support equipment prior to manned flight.
- d. Flight verification of stage subsystems affecting crew safety prior to manned flight.
- e. Ground crew training.

Individual module (specimen) costs were obtained from the "C" category of estimates with allowances for the additional R&D instrumentation. The costs for the two R&D engine modules are shown in Table 4. 2. 9. 0-I. These costs include all of the costs associated with the engine module hardware, additional R&D instrumentation, SE&I and Launch Cycle Costs (the launch costs for each R&D flight are based on a nine month cycle). In addition, these costs include all appropriate transportation cost, facility and equipment maintenance cost.
TWO R&D FLIGHTS - E/M

.

TABLE 4.2.9.0-I

TABLE 4.2.9.0-I MLLV COST SUMMARY									БХС] (IN	THOUSAIDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAI PAR	M NGMT. I I	CONT. END ITEM PART II			CILITIES ART III	L(F	GISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOI	'AL
	Μ'Ή	\$	M/H	\$	H/W	ŧ	H/M	-02-	C 1 11116 V	м/н	ş
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	•						Π				
PRCGRAM PLAN.& REPT.		-					Π	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			· · · · · · · · · · · ·
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	_										
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS										· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
TOOLING .			-								
PRODUCTION		u				. <u></u>			· · ·		
MANUFACTURING TEST			•				Π				
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA	-		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	··· <u></u> -··-							
FACILITIES								····-			···
DIRECT DIST				····							
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR											
MATERIAL											
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
EURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER						•			70,505		70,505
TOTAL COST									70,505		50,505

5'34

. TABLE 4.2.9.0-II MLLV

DEVELOPMENTAL COSTS NON-RECURRING

TWO R&D FLIGHTS - ENGINE MODULE

(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

Element of Cost	No. 1	<u>No. 2</u>
Stage Hardware (1)	\$19,444	\$17 , 855
Propellants	365	365
Launch Operations	9,491	9,491
SE&I	972	- 72
Instrumentation	5,775	5 , 775
	\$36,047	\$34 , 458

TOTAL COSTS OF TWO R&D FLIGHTS \$70,505

.

(1) Includes Transportation and Facility and Equipment Maintenance Costs

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

.

4.3 INJECTION STAGE - FUEL MODULE

.

The summary costs for testing of the injection stage – fuel module are displayed in Table 4.3.0.0-I. The costs include not only the cost associated with conducting the tests, but also the costs of the required test specimens. Specimen costs were developed from the recurring costs contained in Book C of this volume. Figure 4.3.0.0-1 displays the total costs associated with the injection stage – fuel module and the appropriate sub-paragraphs where the cost information is located. TABLE 4.3.0.0-I

MILV COST SUMMARY

MLLV COST SUMMARY								Α 🛄	в 🗶 С 🗖] (IN	THOUSAIDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. I I	CONT. E PART	CONT. END ITEM FACI PART II PAR			Ľ(I	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOI	`AL
	м′н	¢	M/H	\$	Н И	\$.	M/H	\$	C TITTL	м/н	ţ.
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE		2									2
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	2	5								2	5
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		1									1
ENGINEERING			4	51						4.	51
LAB TECHNICIANS											,
TOOLING .											
PRODUCTION	.		10	96						10	96
MANUFACTURING TEST			·								
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q & R A			1	5						1	5
FACILITIES						425					425
DIRECT DIST			3	31						3	31
TRAINING				1							l
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	2	8	28	184		425				30	617
MATERIAL				17							17
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				11786							11,876
BURDEN	····			6							6
TOTAL MATERIAL				11809			<u> </u>				11,809
TOTAL OTHER									43589		43,589
TOTAL COST		8 -		11993		425			43589		56,015

.



DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

FIGURE 4.3.0.0-1 MLLV INJECTION STAGE FUEL MODULE COST DEVELOPMENT TEST, "B" COST THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.3.1 Static Load Test – Injection Stage – Fuel Module

The total cost of conducting all of the static load test for the injection stage fuel module is displayed in Table 4.3.1.0-I. In addition, Figure 4.3.1.0-1 displays the cost and sub-paragraph number of the various components that require static testing. Sections 4.3.1.1 through 4.3.1.3 reflects the cost for the tank assembly, stage assembly and other components, which include the necessary material and labor to accomplish the following functions:

a. Engineering

- 1. Mechanical and electrical design
- 2. Drafting and support
- 3. Liaison
- 4. Conduct the test
- 5. Test reports

b. Manufacturing

- 1. Facility checkout and preparation
- 2. Specimen installation
- 3. Load fixture fabrication
- 4. Load fixture installation
- 5. Plumbing installation
- 6. Instrumentation installation
- 7. Mechanical checkout
- 8. Electrical checkout
- 9. Conduct the test
- 10. Teardown effort

4.3.1 (Continued)

c. Material and Parts

- 1. Raw material
- 2. Mechanical components
- 3. Electrical transducers
- 4. Electrical components and equipment
- 5. Test specimen (from "C" cost)

d. Retest Costs

Parts, materials and labor costs

The test facilities that are to be utilized for the single stage vehicle are considered adequate to accommodate the fuel module; therefore, no additional facility or equipment costs were added for static testing of the fuel module.

STATIC LOAD TEST - FUEL MODULE

TABLE 4.3.1.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A B B C (IN THOUSAIDS)

										<u> </u>	
ELEMENT OF COST	FROGRAI PAR	M MGMT. I I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III		OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TO	LAL
	Μ'H	¢ }	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	÷.	OTHER	M/H	Ş
PRÓGRAM EXECUTIVE		2									2
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	2	5								2	5
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		. 1									11
ENGINEERING			4	51						4	51
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING .		_									
PRODUCTION			10	96						10	96
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA ·			11	5						1	.5
FACILITIÉS	_										
DIRECT DIST			3	31						3	31
TRAINING				1							l
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	2	8	18	184						20	192
MATERIAL				17							17
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				*5080							5,080
EURDEN		•		6							б
TOTAL MATERIAL				5103			<u> </u>				5;103
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		8		5287							5,295

* SPECIMEN



NOTES:

DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

•

FIGURE 4.3.1.0-1 MLLV INJECTION STAGE FUEL MODULE STATIC LOAD COST DEVELOPMENT TEST, "B" COSTS 4.3.1.1 Component Testing - Static Load Test

STATIC LOAD TEST - COMPONENTS - FUEL MODULE

TABLE 4.3.1.1-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY								A 🚺	БХС] (IN	THOUSAIDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM PART I PART II			FA P	FACILITIES LOGIS PART III PART			OTHER	TOTAL	
	M'H	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	0411011	м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.			•								
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING				ļ							
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& RA									[
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING			<u> </u>						ļ	ļ	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR											
MATERIAL							1				
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				*462							462
BURDEN		,									
TOTAL MATERIAL				462		<u> </u>					462
TOTAL OTHER					_					·	
TOTAL COST				462							462

.

* SPECIMEN

4.3.1.2 Tank Assembly - Static Load Test

TABLE 4.3.1.2-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY-Static Load Test. - Tank Assembly - Fuel Module A BX C

(IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM PART	M MGMT. I	CONT. EI PART	ND ITEM II	FACILITIES			CGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOI	'AL
	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	H/H	\$	H/M	\$	OTTILLI	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	1	Z								1	2
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING	<u> </u>		1	14						1	14
LAB TECHNICIANS		11									
TOOLING		-					Γ				
PRODUCTION	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	······································	2	22						2	22
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.							Τ				
Q&RA				. 1							1
FACILITIES							Γ				
DIRECT DIST			1	7						1	7
TRAINING								1			
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	i	2	4	44						5	46
MATERIAL				2							2
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				*2429							2,429
BURDEN				1							1
TOTAL MATERIAL		[2,432							2,432
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		2		2,476							2,478

* SPECIMEN

'MLLV

PART I

Static Load - Tank Assembly - Fuel Module ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

, ·

.

٠

TABLE 4.3.1.2-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
<u>Direct Labor</u>			
Engineering	1,192		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	2,242		
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			-
Q&RA	113		
Facilities			•
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	3,547		
Program Executive		43	\$508
Program Planning & Reporting		106	1,252
Industrial Relations .		23	224
Total Labor - Part I		172	1,984
<u>Material</u>			
Program Planning & Reporting			1
Industrial Relations			2
Material Subtotal			3
Material & Administrative Burde	n a		<u> </u>
Total Material			4
TOTAL COST - PART I			\$1,988

549 .

TABLE 4.3.1.2-III

Fuel Module

MLLV PART II COST SUT	MARY-Sta	tic Load	Test-	Tank Ass	embly	A	вх с		(13	N THOUSANDS)
โมโนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนนน	ENGIN	EERING	PROD	UCTION	TOOI	ING	TE	ST	TOT	AL
EDEPENT OF 0001	M/H	(s)	M/H	\$`	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	1	14							1	14
LAB TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING										•
PRODUCTION			····				2	22	2	22
MANUFACTURING TEST										
MANUFACTURING TECH.										
Q&RA			······					1		1
DIRECT DIST							1	7	1	7
TRAINING										
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	1	14					3	30	4	. 44
MATERIAL				*2429				2		2,431-
LAB. TECHNICIANS								1		
TOOLING	· · · ·									
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS										
Q & R A										**************************************
SUBTOTAL				2,429				2		2,431
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN								1		1
TOTAL MATERIAL				2,429				3		2,432
TOTAL PART II COST		14		2,429				33		2,476

* Specimen

550_

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

Static Load - Tank Assembly - Fuel Module CONDUCT STATIC LOAD TEST

TABLE 4.3.1.2-IV

Element of Cost	Manhours	(In Thousands) Dollars
Engineering	1,047	\$12
Retest Allowance	145	_2
TOTAL COST	1,192	\$ <u>14</u>

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

Static Load - Tank Assembly - Fuel Module CONDUCT STATIC LOAD TEST

,

.

TABLE 4.3.1.2-V

(IN THOUSANDS)

<u>Elem</u>	ont of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
(1)	Manufacturing	1,820	\$18
(2)	Retest Allowance	422	4
	Subtotal	2,242	22
(3)	Direct Distributable		7
	Subtotal	2,959	29
(4)	Training	33	0
	Subtotal	2,992	29
(5)	Q&RA		1
	TOTAL LABOR	3,105	\$30
Mate	<u>rial</u>		
(6)	Raw Material & Parts		\$2
(7)	Q&RA		
	Material Subcolal		<u> </u>
(8)	Material & Admin. Burdén		1
	TOTAL MATERIAL		
	TOTAL COST		\$33

4.3.1.3 Stage Assembly - Static Load Test

TABLE 4.3.1.3-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY SI	tatic Loa	ad Test	- Stage	Assemb	ly			A 🔲	в⊠с⊑] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAT PAR	M MGMT. []	CONT. EI PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITINS ART III	L(I	DGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TÖT	AL
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H/W	\$	H/W	\$	UTILIA	М/Н	ż
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE		2									2
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	1	3	•							1	3
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		. 1									1
ENGINEERING			3	37						3	37
LAB TECHNICIANS									`		
TOOLING			8	74						8	74
PRODUCTION	_										
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& R A			1	4						11	. 4
FACILITIES			· · · ·			_]			
DIRECT DIST			2	24						2	24
TRAINING				1				e.			1
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	1	6	14	140						15	146
MATERIAL]	15							15.
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				*2189							2,189
BURDEN				5			-				5
TOTAL MATERIAL	<u></u>		 	2209	1					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	2209
TOTAL OTHER						<u></u>		<u> </u>			
TOTAL COST		6		2,349							2,355

* SPECIMEN

MLLV

PART I

Static Load Tes	st - Stage Ass	embly -Fuel	Module
TABLE 4.3.1	.3-II		
Element of Cost	/ <u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			·
Engineering	3,139		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	7,657		
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	383 ·		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician	<u></u>		
Total Direct Labor	11,179		
Program Executive		134	\$1,583
Program Planning & Reporting		335	3,956
Industrial Relations		73	710
Total Labor - Part I		542	\$6,249
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			6
Industrial Relations			_ 7
Material Subtotal			13
Material & Administrative Bur	den		4
Total Material			17

TOTAL COST - PART I

-

\$6,266

TABLE 4.3.1.3-III							Fuel Module						
MLLV PART II COST SU	MARY Sta	tic Load	l Test -	Stage As	sembly	A 🗌	BX C		(I)	I THOUSA			
FIEMENT OF COST	ENGINE	SERING	PROD	UCTION	TOOI	ING	TES	ST	TOT	ĄL			
MERINI OF 0001	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$			
ENGINEERING	3	37							3	3			
LAB TECHNICIANS			-										
TOOLING PRODUCTION							8	74					
MANUFACTURING TEST													
MANUFACTURING TECH.													
Q & R A							1	4	1				
DIRECT DIST							2	24	2				
TRAINING								1					
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	3	37				<u> </u>	11	103	14	1			
MATERIAL				*2;189				15		2,2			
LAB. TECHNICIANS Specimen TOOLING													
PRODUCTION													
MFG. TECHNICIANS													
Q & R A													
SUBTOTAL				2,189				15		2,2			
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN								5	· [
TOTAL MATERIAL				2,189				20		2,2			
TOTAL PART II COST		37		2,189				123		2,3			

* Specimen - See "C" Cost

MLLV · R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

Stage Assembly - Fuel Module CONDUCT STATIC LOAD TEST

.

TABLE 4.3.1.3-IV

Element of Cost	Manhours	(In Thousands) Dollars
Engineering	2,760	\$33
Retest Allowance	379	
TOTAL COST	<u>3,139</u>	\$ <u>37</u>

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

1

•

•

Stage Assembly - Fuel Module CONDUCT STATIC LOAD TEST

TABLE 4.3.1.3-V

		?	(IN THOUSANDS)
<u>Ele</u>	nent of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
(1)	Manufacturing	6,280	\$61
(2)	Retest Allowance	1,377	13
	Subtotal	7,657	74
(3)	Direct Distributable	2,451	24
	Subtotal	10,108	98
(4)	Training	111	1
	Subtotal	10,219	99
(5)	Q&RA	383	4
	TOTAL LABOR	10,602	\$103
Mate	<u>rial</u>		
(6)	Raw Material & Parts		¢
(7)	Q&RA .		Ψ 15
	Material Sublotal		15 .
(8)	Malerial & Admin. Burdon		5
	TOTAL MATERIAL		\$20
	TOTAL COST		\$123

•

4.3.2 Dynamic Testing - Injection Stage - Fuel Module

The total cost for performing the dynamic tests on the injection stage fuel module are displayed in Table 4. 3. 2. 0-I. These costs include the labor and material to accomplish the following functions:

- a. Engineering
 - 1. Mechanical and electrical design
 - 2. Drafting and support
 - 3. Liaison
 - 4. Conduct the test
 - 5. Test reports
- b. Manufacturing
 - 1. Facility checkout and preparation
 - 2. Specimen installation
 - 3. Load fixture fabrication and installation
 - 4. Plumbing installation
 - 5. Instrumentation installation
 - 6. Mechanical checkout
 - 7. Electrical checkout
 - 8. Conduct the test
 - 9. Teardown effort
- c. Material and Parts
 - 1. Raw materials
 - 2. Mechanical components
 - 3. Electrical transducers

- 4.3.2 (Continued)
 - 4. Electrical components and equipment
 - 5. Test specimen (from "C" costs)
- d. Retest

Parts, materials and labor costs

The test facilities and necessary equipment to conduct dynamic testing of the injection stage – fuel module are displayed in Table 4.3.2.0–I. These costs are additive to the dynamic test facility cost of the single stage vehicle, and injection stage – engine module, as that vehicle combination carries the majority of the costs associated with dynamic testing.

TABLE	4.	3.	2.	0-	-I
-------	----	----	----	----	----

MLLV COST SUMMARY	Dynamic Test – Fuel Module						_		в 🚺 С 🗌] (IN	THOUSANDS)
FLEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. EN PART I PART			ND ITEM II	ND ITEM FACILITIES I II PART III			OGISTICS PART IV	OTUTE	TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/W	\$	011mil	M/H	\$_
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING											, z
LAB TECHNICIANS											•
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& RA			•								
FACILITIES						- 425 ^{°°}					-425
DIRECT DIST											•
TRAINING										•	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR						4 _/ 25					- 425
MATERIAL				·							
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				¥6706							6,706
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL				67.06							6,706
TOTAL OTHER				· ·	h	****				•	
TOTAL COST			-	6,706		425					7,131

.

* Specimen

•

•

٠

MLLV DYNAMIC TEST - FUEL MODULE

TABLE 4.3.2.0-II

Manhours for conducting Dynamic Test on Fuel Module are insignificant. Therefore the only costs involved for testing fuel module are:

Specimen Cost	\$6,706
Additional Facility Cost	425
Total Cost Fuel Module	\$7,131

4.3.3 Facility Checkout Module - Injection Stage - Fuel Module

The facility checkout injection – fuel module is defined as the test article that will be used to checkout the following:

- a. The manufacturing tools, facilities and equipment
- b. All R&D test facilities and equipment
- c. Handling and transportation equipment
- d. Launch complex facilities, and support area
- e. All GSE (manufacturing facility and launch facility)
- f. All processes and procedures

The primary objective of the facility vehicle is to achieve a state of operational readiness prior to processing of the flight modules. The costs associated with this facility vehicle are displayed in Table 4.3.3.0-I. The facility module consists of the following:

- a. Fuel module structure
- b. Systems
- c. Transportation from the manufacturing plant to the launch site.
- d. Launch cycle cost (based on one-year cost to checkout the facility)
- e. Propellant cost

TABLE 4.3.3.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	Facility Vehicle - Fuel Module					A 🗖	в 🖾 С 🗖] .(IN	THOUSANDS)		
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA	M MGMT. I I	CONT. E PART	CONT. END ITEM FACILIT PART II PART		CILITIES PART III	LOGISTICS PART IV		ОТНЕВ	TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	·										
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS											•
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION									•		
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& R A											
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING		•								·	······································
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR									· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
MATERIAL											
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER									13, 113		13,113
TOTAL COST									13, 113		\$13,113

.

•

MLLV NON-RECURRING R&D COST

-

Facility Vehicle - Fuel Module

TABLE 4.3.3.0-II

Element of Cost	(In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
Structures	\$4,618
Sy stem s	603
Launch Operations	7,527
Propellant	365
TOTAL COST	\$ <u>13,113</u>

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

4.3.4 Systems Development Facility (Breadboard) - Injection Stage - Fuel Module

The system development breadboard facility for the fuel module will provide for extensive testing, evaluation and verification of components, sub-systems and systems under controlled conditions that approximate those at the launch site.

Existing facilities at Michoud will be used to house the breadboard. The equipment for these tests will primarily consist of the elements of vehicle and GSE hardware and/or simulators that make up the breadboard plus the computer complex.

The costs associated with the SDF for the fuel module are displayed in Table 4.3.4.0-I.

TABLE 4.3.4.0-I MLLV COST SUMMARY

.

MLLV COST SUMMARY	SDF - Fuel Module						A 🔲	в 🙀 С 🗖	(IN	THOUSANDS)	
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FAC PART I PART II PA				CILITIES ART III	L(I	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL		
	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	H/W	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA.											
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST									•		•
TRAINING										•	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR											
MATERIAL				•			T				
LOGISTIC HARDWARE							T				
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL										•	
TOTAL OTHER									2,288		2,288
TOTAL COST									2,288		\$2,288 ·

MLLV NON-RECURRING COST R&D TEST FACILITIES

Systems Development Facility - Fuel Module

TABLE 4.3.4.0-II

.

Element of Cost	(In Thousands) Dollars
Equipment	\$1,750
Operation (1)	538
TOTAL SDF	\$2,288

(1) operation cost is estimated for a five year period

•
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

ENECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.3.5 R&D Flight Modules – Injection Stage – Fuel Module

The two R&D injection stage fuel modules are required for the final qualification testing that must precede the manned flights in order to qualify the system:

The prime objectives of flight tests are:

- a. Evaluation of hardware characteristics and operational procedures which cannot be adequately evaluated by ground testing.
- b. Acquisition of flight data and correlation of these data with the results of ground tests.
- c. Flight verification of the launch vehicle and ground support equipment prior to manned flight.
- d. Flight verification of stage subsystems affecting crew safety prior to manned flight.
- e. Ground crew training.

Individual modules (specimens) costs were obtained from the "C" category of estimates, with allowances for the additional R&D instrumentation.

The costs for the two R&D fuel modules are shown in Table 4.3.5.0-I. These costs include all of the cost associated with the fuel module hardware, additional R&D instrumentation, SE&I and launch cycle costs (the launch costs for each R&D flight are based on a nine month cycle), in addition, these costs include all appropriate transportation cost, facility and equipment maintenance costs.

TWO R&D FLIGHTS - FUEL MODULE

,

TABLE 4.3.5.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY

				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			<u> </u>	<u>^ ^ (</u>			1110001110007
ELEMENT OF COST	PART I		CONT. END ITEM PART II			PART III		PART IV	OTHER	TO	'AL
	M,′H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	OTHER	м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.				•		*					
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		×									
ENGINEERING										· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
LAB TECHNICIANS											· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
TOOLING							-				
PRODUCTION		···									
MANUFACTURING TEST	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					,	-				
MANUFACTURING TECH.									·····		
Q&RA											
FACILITIES										·	
DIRECT DIST								<u></u>			•
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR											,
MATERIAL											
LOGISTIC HARDWARE									•		
EURDEN										·····	·····
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER									28188		28,188
TOTAL COST											
									28188		28,188
								i	,		

TABLE 4.3.5.0-II MLLV

DEVELOPMENTAL COSTS

TWO R&D FLIGHTS - FUEL MODULE (DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

.

Element of Cost	<u>No. 1</u>	<u>No. 2</u>
Stage Hardware (1)	\$ 9,596	\$ 8,732
Propellants	365	365
Launch Operations	4,565	4,565
	\$14,526	\$13 , 662
TOTAL COSTS OF TWO R&D FLIGHTS	\$28,188	•

(1) Includes Transportation and Facility and Equipment Maintenance Costs

-

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

4.4 SOLID ROCKET MOTOR STAGE TESTING

The summary costs for testing the Solid Rocket Motor Stages are displayed in Table 4.4.0.0-I. These costs include not only the cost associated with conducting the test but all the costs of the test specimens as well. Specimen costs were developed from the recurring costs contained in Book C of this volume. Figure 4.4.0.0-1 displays the total cost of the Solid Rocket Motor Stage Testing by type of test, and the appropriate sub-paragraph where the cost information is located.

TABLE 4.4.0.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	SR	M STAGE						A 🔲	в 🖾 С 🗌] (I	M THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PARI	ND ITEM	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(I	GISTICS PART IV	OTHER	Т	OTAL
	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	OIII	M/H	. \$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	36	419				•				36	419
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	88	1,027								88	1,027
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	17	178								17	.178
ENGINEERING			672	7,928						672	7,928
LAB TECHNICIANS			6	55						6	55
TOOLING											
PRODUCȚION			78	755		A * *				78	755
MANUFACTURING TEST			964	9,360	•					964	9.360
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& R A			156	1,526						156	1,526
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			ż6	259						26	259 -
TRAINING			2	10						. 2	10
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	141	1,624	1,904	19,893						2,045	21,517
MATERIAL			÷	3,617							3.617
LOGISTIC HARDWARE			,	94,986							94,986
BURDEN				164							164
TOTAL MATERIAL				98,767							98,767
TOTAL OTHER				11,337		12,750			231,401	-	255,488
TOTAL COST		1.624		129,997		12,750			221 401		275 772

.



FIGURE 4.4.0.0-1 MLLV SOLID MOTOR STAGE COST DEVELOPMENT TEST "B" COSTS

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.4.1 Static Load Test - SRM Stage

Total cost of conducting all of the static load tests for the SRM stage vehicle are shown in Table 4.4.1.0-I. In addition, Figure 4.4.1.0-I displays the costs and sub-paragraph number of the various components that require static testing. Paragraph 4.4.1.1 and paragraph 4.4.1.2 reflect the costs for the alternate forward skirt and other components, which include the labor, material and tooling to accomplish the following:

- a. Engineering
 - 1. Mechanical and electrical design
 - 2. Drafting and support
 - 3. Liaison
 - 4. Conduct the test
 - 5. Test reports
- b. Manufacturing
 - 1. Facility checkout and preparation
 - 2. Specimen installation
 - 3. Load fixture fabrication
 - 4. Load fixture installation
 - 5. Plumbing installation
 - 6. Instrumentation installation
 - 7. Mechanical checkout
 - 8. Electrical checkout
 - 9. Conduct the test
 - 10. Teardown effort

4.4.1 (Continued)

- c. Material and Parts
 - 1. Raw material
 - 2. Mechanical components
 - 3. Electrical transducers
 - 4. Electrical components and equipment
 - 5. Test specimen (from "C" costs)
- d. Retest Allowance

Parts, materials and labor

The test facilities and equipment that are required to produce the SRM stage and those required to static load test the single stage vehicle will be utilized to static load test the SRM stage components.

TABLE 4.4.1.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY S	TATIC LO	AD TEST	(DELTA)	- SRM				A 🗌	в⊾С] (IN	THOUSANDS)
FT.FMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. E PART	CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		GISTICS PART IV	ለጥህፑጵ	TOTAL	
DIMETERAL OF CODI	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	OTIMIC	M/H .	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	10								1	10
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.		28								3	28
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		4									4
ENGINEERING			26	300						26	300
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION			47	452						47	452
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.										*	
Q&RA			2	22						2	22
FACILITIES											,
DIRECT DIST			14	144						14	144 .
TRAINING			1	6						1	6
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	4	42	90	925						94	967
MATERIAL				248							248
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				3540'*							. 3540.
BURDEN				85					····		85
TOTAL MATERIAL				333							333
TOTAL OTHER											۰ ـ ـ ۰
TOTAL COST		42		4,798							4,840



NOTES: DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

.

FIGURE 4.4.1.0-1 MLLV SOLID MOTOR STAGES STATIC LOAD COST DEVELOPMENT TEST, "B" COST 4.4.1.1 Alternate Forward Skirt (Heavy Weight Forward Skirt) - Static Load Test

,

-

TABLE 4.4.1.1-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY ST	ATIC LO.	AD TEST	(DELTA)	FORWARD	SK	IRT SRM		A 🛄	вХС) (III	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. END ITEM FA PART II F			PACILITIES LOGI PART III PAP		GISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	UTILDIC.	м∕н .	f /ł
PRCGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	10								1	10
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	2	26								2	26
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		iį .									4
ENGINEERING	<u></u>		24	279						24	279
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION .			45	436						45	436
MANUFACTURING TEST					·						
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q & R A			2 ·	22						2	22
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			14	140						14	140
TRAINING			1	6						. l	6
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	3	40	86	883						89	923
MATERIAL				57							57
LOGISTIC HARDWARE	·			2950							2,950
BURDEN				20							20
TOTAL MATERIAL				77			_				
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		40		3,910							3,950

MLLV

PART .I

STATIC LOAD TEST - DELTA - FORWARD SKIRT - SRM ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 4.4.1.1-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Direct Labor			
Engineering	23,616		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	44,873		
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA.	2,243		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	70,732		
Program Executive		849	10,027
Program Planning & Reporting	×	2,122	25,061
Industrial Relations		460	4,471
Total Labor - Part I		3,431	39,559
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			42
Industrial Relations			46
Material Subtotal			88
Material & Administrative Burder	n		
Total Material			118
TOTAL COST - PART I			39,667

TABLE 4.4.1.1-III

MLLV PART II COST SU	MMARY STA	TIC LOAD	TEST DE	ELTA FORW	ARD SKIRJ	r srm 🗌	БХ С		(IN THOUSANDS)	
ELEMENT OF COST	ENGINEERING		PROD	UCTION	TOOL	.ING	Ţ	EST	TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	`м/н	\$
ENGINEERING	24	279			•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			24	279
LAB TECHNICIANS			,	`						
TOOLING		<u> </u>								
PRODUCTION		_	 				45	436	45	436 ·
MANUFACTURING TEST										
MANUFACTURING TECH.			,				[
Q&RA		ļ					2.	22	2	22
DIRECT DIST							14	140	14	140
TOTAL DIRECT LARCE							1	6	1	6
	24	279	<u></u>	<u> </u>			62	604	86	883
LAR TECHNICIANS				*2950				56	L	3,006
TOOLING				+					·	
PRODUCTION							<u> </u>			
MFG. TECHNICIANS									<u></u>	
Q& R A										<u>+</u>
SUBTOTAL			Ŧ	2,950				·	·	<u> </u>
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••			2,750				20		3,007
TOTAL MATERIAL				2,950			·	77	<u> </u>	3 027
TOTAL PART II COST		279		2,950				681		3,910

* SPECIMEN

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

DELTA COMPONENTS - SRM CONDUCT STATIC LOAD TEST

TABLE 4.4.1.1-IV

(In Thousands)

Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
Engineering	20,760	245
Retest Allowance	2,856	34
TOTAL COST	23,616	279

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

.

DELTA	- F	ORWARD	SKIRT	- SRM
CONI	DUCT	STATIC	C LOAD	TEST
	LABL	E 4.4.:	1.1-V	

Elem	ent of Cost	Manhours	(IN THOUSANDS) <u>Dollars</u>
<u>.</u>		-	
(1)	Manufacturing	36,557	355
(2)	Retest Allowance	8,316	81
	Subtotal	44,873	436
(3)	Direct Distributable	14,360	140
	Subtotal	59 , 233	576
(4)	Training	652	6
	Subtotal	59,885	582
(5)	Q&RA	2,243	22
	TOTAL LABOR	62,128	604
<u>Mate</u>	<u>rial</u>		
(6)	Raw Material & Parts		56
(7)	Q&RA		
	Material Subtotal		57
. (8)	Material & Admin. Burden		20
	TOTAL MATERIAL		77

-

681

•

_

TOTAL COST

4.4.1.2 Component Testing – Static Load Test

,

•

TABLE	4.	4.1.	2-I	
			·	-

MLLV COST SUMMARY S	TATIC LO	AD TEST	- (DELTA	() - COME	PON	ENTS - S	SRM		в 🖾 С 🗌] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES LOGI PART III PAP		COISTICS	੦ਾਸਸਾਲ	· TOTAL		
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	OIII	М/Н .	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	1	2	•							1	2
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING		,	2	21						2	21 [`]
LAB TECHNICIANS	_			÷							•
TOOLING						-					
PRODUCTION			2 .	16					·····	2	16
MANUFACTURING TEST										-	
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA .											
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST				4							4.
TRAINING.				1						,	1
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	1	2	4	42						5	44
MATERIAL				191			Γ				191
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				* 590							590 [°]
BURDEN				65							65
TOTAL MATERIAL				256							256
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		2		888							890 ·

* SPECIMEN

 \mathbf{i}

•

MLLV

PART I

.

STATIC LOAD TEST - DELTA - COMPONENTS - SRM ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 4.4.1.2-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Manhours .	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	1,748		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	1,598		
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q& RA	79 -		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	3,425		
Program Executive		41	484
Program Planning & Reporting ,		103	1,216
Industrial Relations			214
Total Labor - Part I		166	1,914
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			2
Industrial Relations			3
Material Subtotal			5
Material & Administrative Burder	n .		1
Total Material			6
TOTAL. COST - PART I			1,920

MLLV PART II COST SUN	MARÝ STA	TIC LOAD	TEST -	DELTA - (S COMPONENT	SRM IS , A []] в 🗶 с		(IN THOUSANDS)
	ENGINEERING		PRODUCTION		TOOLING		TEST		TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COS.	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	`м/н	\$
ENGINEERING	2	21							2	21
LAB TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING PRODUCTION							2	16	2	16
MANUFACTURING TEST									1	
MANUFACTURING TECH.										
Q & R A DIRECT DIST			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					4		4
TRAINING						:		1	· · · · · · · · ·	1
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	2	21					2	21	4	42
MATERIAL LAB. TECHNICIANS TOOLING	•			*590				191		781 2
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS										
Q& RA	Ţ		۰.							
SUBTOTAL				590				191		781
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN								65	•	65
TOTAL MATERIAL				590				256	,	846
TOTAL PART II COST		21		590				277		888

•

* SPECIMEN

1 0 777

٠

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

DELTA COMPONENTS - SRM CONDUCT STATIC LOAD TEST

•

.

TABLE 4.4.1.2-IV

		(In Thousands)
Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
Engineering	1,533	18
Retest Allowance	215	3
TOTAL COST	<u> 1,748 </u>	21

.

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

-

.....

277

DELTA -	COMPONENTS - SRM	
CONDUCT	STATIC LOAD TEST	

TABLE 4.4.1.2-V

· (8)

TOTAL COST

			(IN THOUSANDS)
<u>Elem</u>	ent of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
	•.		
(1)	Manufacturing	971	9 /
(2)	Retest Allowance	627	7
	Subtotal	1,598	16
(3)	Direct Distributable	511	<u> </u>
	Subtotal.	2,109	20
(4)	Training	23	<u> </u>
	Subtotal	2,132	21
(5)	Q&RA	79	0
	TOTAL LABOR	2,211	21
<u>Mate</u>	<u>rial</u>		
(6)	Raw Material & Parts		191
(7)	Q&RA		
	Material Subtolal		191
(8)	Malerial & Admin. Burden		65
	TOTAL MATERIAL		256

4.4.2 Dynamic Testing - SRM Stage

The total cost for performing the simulation of the SRM stages on the dynamic test on the vehicle are displayed in Table 4. 4. 2. 0–I, which includes the labor and material to accomplish the following functions:

a. Engineering

- 1. Mechanical and electrical design
- 2. Drafting and support
- 3. Liaison
- 4. Conduct the test
- 5. Test reports
- b. Manufacturing
 - 1. Facility checkout and preparation
 - 2. Specimen installation
 - 3. Load fixture fabrication and installation
 - 4. Plumbing installation
 - 5. Instrumentation installation
 - 6. Mechanical checkout
 - 7. Electrical checkout
 - 8. Conduct the test
 - 9. Teardown effort

c. Material and Parts

- 1. Raw materials
- 2. Mechanical components
- 3. Electrical transducers

- 4.4.2 (Continued)
 - 4. Electrical components and equipment
 - 5. Test specimen (from "C" costs)
- d. Retest Allowance

Parts, Materials and labor costs

Also additional costs for the dynamic test facilities and the capital equipment required for simulation of the SRM effects on the main stage dynamic test are included. The maintenance costs of the test facility are not increased from the single stage dynamic testing costs.

TABLE 4.4.2.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	DYNAMIC	TEST (I)ELTA) -	SRM				A L	BKC	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ET ENERT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. F I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(F	GISTICS PART IV	೧ಞ೮೯೪	TO	ſAL
THEFT OF COUL	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	8								1	8
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	2	20					, ,			2	20
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		3 [.]									. 3
ENGINEERING .			18	211						18	211
LAB TECHNICIANS											·
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION			31	303						31	303
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& R A			6 '	61					•	6	61
FACILITIES			-								
DIRECT DIST			10	97						10	97
TRAINING			1	4						. l	4
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	3	31	66	676						69	707
MATERIAL .			11	· 219·							219
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				4757							.4,757
BURDEN				75							75
TOTAL MATERIAL				5,051							5,051
TOTAL OTHER						12,750					12,750
TOTAL COST		31		5,727		12,750					18,508

.

MLLV

-

.

.

.

NON-RECURRING

. PART I <u>DYNAMIC TEST - (D</u>	ELTA) – SRM									
TABLE 4.4.2.0-II										
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars							
Direct Labor										
Engineering	17,900									
Logistics										
Laboratory Technician										
Production	31,163									
Tooling	-									
Manufacturing Test										
Q&RA	6,232									
Facilities										
Manufacturing Technician										
Total Direct Labor	55,295									
Program Executive	1	664	7,842							
Program Planning & Reporting		1,659 [,]	19,593							
Industrial Relations		359	3,489							
Total Labor - Part I		2,682	30,913							
Material										
Program Planning & Reporting			33							
Industrial Relations			36							
Material Subtotal			69							
Material & Administrative Burde	n		23							
Total Material			92							
TOTAL COST - PART I			31,005							

•

TABLE 4.4.2.0-III

MLLV PART II COST SUI	MARY DY	NAMIC TE	ST - (DE	ELTA) – SI	M	A 🗌] в 🗶 С		(IN THOUSANDS)
	ENCINEERING		PROD	UCTION	TOOLING		TEST		TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COST	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	18	211							18	211
LAB TECHNICIANS		 					<u> </u>			
TOOLING				1						
PRODUCTION			ļ	<u> </u>			31	303	31	303
MANUFACTURING TEST				<u>.</u>	· · · · · - · ·	·	 · -····	· · · · · ·		
MANUFACTURING TECH.	.			<u> </u>						
Q&RA		<u> </u>		<u> </u>			<u> </u>	61		
DIRECT DIST	<u> </u>		ļ	+			10	97		97
TOTAL DIRECT LAPCE		67.7		<u> </u>			<u>L</u> 48	4	<u>1</u>	4
	10						40 	465	66	676
MAIDRIAL IAD TECUNICIANS		_		* 4,757	··	·		217		4,974
	•	<u> </u>		<u> </u>						
PRODUCTION		_		 		·				·
MEG. TECHNICIANS		 		+			<u> </u>		······································	<u> </u>
Q&RA				<u> </u>				2		
SUBTOTAL				4.757		· · · · · · · · ·		210		1.076
MAT. & ADM. ELPDEN		······································						75		75
TOTAL MATERIAL				4,757				294		5,051
TOTAL PART II COST		211		4,757				759		5,727

* SPECIMEN

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

.

-

CONDUCT DYNAMIC TEST (DELTA) - SRM

TABLE 4.4.2.0-IV

<u>Element of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	(In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
Engineering	16,110	190
Retest Allowance	1,790	21
TOTAL COST	17,900	211

-

MLLV R & D TEST COST NON-RECURRING

	CONDUCT	DYNAMIC TEST - (DELTA) -	SRM
	TABLE	4.4.2.0-V	
			(IN THOUSANDS)
Elem	ent of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
(1)	Manufacturing	27,424	267
(2)	Retest Allowance	3,739	36
	Subtotal	31,163	303
(3)	Direct Distributable	9,972	97
	Subtotal.	41,135	400
(4)	Training	452	4
×	Subtotal	41,587	404
(5)	Q&RA	6,232	61
	TOTAL LABOR	47,819	465
<u>Mate</u>	<u>rial</u>		
(6)	Raw Material & Parts		217
(7)	Q&RA		
	Material Subtotal		219
(8)	Material & Admin. Burden		75
	TOTAL MATERIAL		294
	TOTAL COST		759

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.4.3 Manufacturing Development Test - SRM Stage

The manufacturing development task for the SRM stage is directed toward the development and implementation of fabrication and assembly processes.

Defined in broad terms, the procedure is as follows:

- a. Determine manufacturing development requirements through coordination and review of engineering drawings and specifications, present methods and existing manufacturing capabilities.
- b. Establish suitable manufacturing methods. Document and coordinate these methods with applicable organizations.
- c. Define equipment requirements, tooling criteria, training requirements, and establish step-by-step procedures for critical manufacturing.
- d. Coordinate with Factory, Manufacturing Engineering, Facilities Training, etc., to assist them in the implementation and proper application of newly developed methods.

Table 4. 4. 3. 0–I displays the cost associated with this function for the SRM stage vehicle.

TABLE 4.4.3.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	MANUFACT	URING DE	VELOPMEN	IT SRM ST	IRU	JCTURE		A 🗖	в 🏹 с 🗖) (II	I THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. F I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(I	COISTICS PART IV	OTUTE	TC	TAL
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	Olimpic	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	10					Γ			1	10
PROGRAM PLAN & REPT.		3									3
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		•									
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS			6	55						6	55
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION											1
MANUFACTURING TEST							┢			·	
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q & R A			1	15	Π					1	15
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST			2 5	18						2	18 .
TRAINING											-
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	1	13	9	89						10	102
MATERIAL				12							12
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				4							4
TOTAL MATERIAL				16						,	16
TOTAL OTHER	-										
TOTAL COST	,	13		105							118

•

MLLV DEVELOPMENT COST NON-RECURRING

PART I <u>MANUFACTURING DEVELOPMENT SRM</u> ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 4.4.3.0-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering			
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician	5,700		
Production			
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	1,521		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician	<u></u>		
Total Direct Labor	7,221		
Program Executive		867	10,239
Program Planning & Reporting		217	• 2,563
Industrial Relations		47	457
Total Labor - Part I		1,131	13,259
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			4
Industrial Relations			5
Material Subtotal			9
Material & Administrative Burde	en		3
Total Material			12
TOTAL COST - PART I			13,271
MLLV DEVELOPMENT COST NON-RECURRING

MANUFACTURING DEVELOPMENT SRM

.

TABLE 4.4.3.0-III

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Lab Technician	5,700	55,404
Direct Distributable	1,824	17,729
Subtotal	7,524	73,133
Training	83	807
Subtotal	7,607	73,940
Q&RA	1,521	14,784
TOTAL LABOR	9,128	88,724
Material	<u></u>	
Lab Tech.		11,970
Q&RA .		456
Material Subtotal		12,426
Material and Administrative Burden		4,225
Total Material		16,651
TOTAL COST		105,375

•

4.4.4 SRM Motor Pre-Flight Rating Testing (PFRT)

The tests listed herein are the tests that are required by the SRM manufacturer. The test categories are structure, motor, and other program costs as shown in Figure 4. 4. 4.4.0-1.

Structure

- 1. Structural components
- 2. Electrical system
- 3. Instrumentation
- 4. Separation components
- 5. Destruct charges and firing components

Motor Costs

- 1. Chamber
- 2. Nozzles
- 3. Case installation
- 4. Propellant and liner materials
- 5. Igniter
- 6. Shipping
- 7. Manufacturing labor
- 8. Process and test
- 9. Inspection

Other Program Costs

- 1. Management and administration
- 2. Engineering
- 3. Test equipment design
- 4. Component development
- 5. Special test equipment
- 6. Test facilities
- 7. General and administrative expenses

There costs are displayed by Table 4.4.4.0-I.



NOTES:

DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

FIGURE 4.4.4.0-1 MLLV SRM PRE-FLIGHT RATING TEST (PFRT) COSTS DEVELOPMENT TEST, "B" COSTS

-

TABLE 4.4.4.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	TOTAL D	EV/PFRT	- SRM					A 🗖	в 🗶 С] (III	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAI PAR	M MGMT. F I	CONT. EI PART	CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES L PART II PART III			L(I	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TO	PAL
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/W	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	33	391								- 33	<u>39</u> 1
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	83	976								83	976
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	17	171								17	171
ENGINEERING .			628	7,415				-		628	7,415
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST			924	8,972						924	8,972
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q & R A			147	1,428						147	1,428
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING.										4	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	1.33	1,538	·1,699	17,815						1,832	19,353
MATERIAL				1,708		8,069					· 9,777
LOGISTIC HARDWARE			امر 	87,986							87,986
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL				89,694		8;069,					97,763
TOTAL OTHER				-						<u>.</u>	
TOTAL COST		1,538		· 89 , 694		8 , 069 _,					117,116

* SPECIMEN

TABLE 4.4.4.0-II

MLLV COST SUMMARY	DEV/PFR	t test -	- SRM					A 🔲	в∏С] (12	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAI PAR	ND ITEM II	D ITEM FACILITIES I II PART III				OTHER	TOTAL			
	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	ΜΥH	\$	Η/H	\$	011220	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS			 								
ENGINEERING											
LAE TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION					Π						
MANUFACTURING TEST		, -	502	4,875						502	4,875
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& R A			147	1,428						147	1,428
FACILITIES				j							
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING.											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR			649	6,303						649	6,303
MATERIAL						8,069					8,069
LOGISTIC HARDWARE		 	•,	39,959	• • •	·					546;949
BURDEN	<u> </u>						+				
IOTAL MATERIAL				54,959		8,069	-				63,018
TOTAL OTHER	<u> </u>		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u> </u>			_		 		<u>```</u>
TOTAL COST		1		61,252		8,069					69,321

* SPECIMEN

	MLLV SRM DEVELOPMENT TH <u>DEV/PFRT</u> (DOLLARS IN THOU	ISTS JSANDS)	
	TABLE 4.4.4.0)-III	
1.	Chamber		· 20,374
2.	Nozzle:		
	Shell Ablatives & Exit Cone Flexible Seal Assembly Actuators (2/Motor) APU (2/Motor)	5,446 9,372 2,705 858 1,509	19,890
3.	Case Instulation ,		1,065
4.	Propellant & Linear Materials		11,966
5.	Igniter		357
6.	Transportation		1,297
7.	Manufacturing Labor Process & Test Inspection Test Facility	4,875 1,428	6,303 8,069
	*Total Motor Cost Less Fee		69,321

* Cost for ten solid rocket motors for PFRT t st. Dollar based on Aerojet input of 15 January, 1969.

TABLE 4.4.4.2-I

.

.

612

MLLV COST SUMMARY-DE	V/PFRT -	OTHER F	ROGRAM C	COST - SI	λW			A 🗖	вХС] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. E PART	CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES : PART III		OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	Ollisit	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	33	391								33	391
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	83	976								83	976
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	17	171								17	.171
ENGINEERING			628	7,415						628	7,415
LAB TECHNICIANS			•								
TOOLING			· •								
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST			422	4,097						422	4,097
MANUFACTURING TECH.										•	
Q & R A											
FACILITIES											·
DIRECT DIST											•
TRAINING.											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	133	1,538	1,050	11,512						1,183	13,050
MATERIAL .				* 1,708	Γ	,					ļ,708
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			L						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
TOTAL MATERIAL				<u>′1,708</u>				<u> </u>			1,708
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST	` 	1,538		13,220							14,758

* Special Test Fac. Test Equip. 643 1,065

MLLV

PART I

DEV/PFRT - OTHER PROGRAM COST - SRM ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 4.4.4.2-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Direct Labor			
Engi necri ng			
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production			
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA			
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	-		
Program Executive		33,078	390,652
Program Planning & Reporting		82 , 695	976,630
Industrial Relations		17,564	170,718
Total Labor - Part I		133,337	1,538,000
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			
Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal			
Material & Administrative Burde	en		
Total Material			
TOTAL COST - PART I			1,538,000.

TABLE 4.4.4.2-III MLLV PART II COST SUM	MARYDEV	/PFRT OTH	ER PROGI	RAM COST	- SRM	A 🗌	вхх с		[]	N THOUSANDS)
	ENGIN	EERING	PRODU	JCTION	TOOI	ING	ŢĮ	IST	TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COS1	M/H	\$	M/H	\$.	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$
ENGINEERING		7,415						1	628	7,415
LAB TECHNICIANS				•						
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION					·				<u></u>	
MANUFACTURING TEST			<u></u>				422	4,097	422	4,097
MANUFACTURING TECH.		·								
Q&RA		'		ļ						,
DIRECT DIST						, 	ļ			
TRAINING										
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	628	7,415					422	4,097	1,050 .	11,512
MATERIAL				<u> </u>			· · ·	1,708		1,708
LAB. TÉCHNICIANS									<u></u>	
TOOLING	·									
PRODUCTION	l				•					
MFG. TECHNICIANS				<u> </u>						
Q & R A					•					
SUBTOTAL		7					<u> </u>	1,708		1,708
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN	·									
TOTAL MATERIAL								1,708		1,708
TOTAL PART II COST		7,415						5,805		13,220

•

* Special Test Equip & Facilities

,

*

	MLLV NON-RECURRING COSTS		
	PART II-ADEV/PFRT OTHER PROGRAM COST	- SRM	
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
	DESIGN ENGINEERING		
ELEMENT OF	COST TABLE 4.4.4.2-IV	MANHOURS	DOLLARS
	:		
BASIC 1	DESIGN .	627,857	7,415,000
1.	Laboratory Technicians		
	Subtotal		
2.	Q&RA		o: <u></u> -
	TOTAL ENGINEERING LABOR	627,857	7,415,000
MATERI	AL		-
3.	Laboratory Technicians		
4.	Q&RA		
	Subtotal		
5.	Material and Adm. Burden		-
	TOTAL MATERIAL		<u> </u>
	TOTAL ENGINEERING COST		<u>7,415,0</u> 00

-

MLLV SRM DEVELOPMENT TESTS <u>DEV/PFRT</u> (DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) TABLE 4.4.4.2. V .

* Other Program Costs

1.	Labor	
	Management & Administration	1,538
	Engineering	7,173
	Test Equipment Design	242
2.	Component Development	4,097
3.	Special Test Equipment	1,065
4.	Test Facilities	643
Т	otal Aerojet other program cost less fee	14,758

* Based on Aerojet input, January 15, 1969

MLLV COST SUMMARY DE	V/PFRT T	ESTS - S	STRUCTURE	e & other	2.5	STAGE HDI	WΈ	A 🔲	вХС] (IH	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. E PART	CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		OGISTICS PART IV	ОТНЕВ	TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	, \$		M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE										4	
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		•									
ENGINEERING .											
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION	•								۰		
MANUFACTURING TEST							ŀ				
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA											
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST								, ,			
TRAINING.											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR											
MATERIAL											•
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				*33037							33 , 037 ·
BURDEN		~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~									
TOTAL MATERIAL				33,307							33,037
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST	,			33,037							33,307

TABLE 4.4.4.3-I MULV COST SUMMARY DEV/PERT TESTS - STRUCTURE & OTHER STAGE HDWE

* SPECIMEN

MLLV SRM DEV/PFRT <u>NON-RECURRING</u> (DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) TABLE 4.4.4.3-II

Structure and Other Stage Hardware

*1.	Attach Structure		4,395
*2.	Aft Skirt		1,353
*3.	Fittings		1,011
**4.	Stage Components Heat Shield Raceway (Tunnel) Environmental Control Duct Mounting and Fairing	2,070 620 410 2,200	5,300
**5•	Electrical System		9,400
**6.	Instrumentation		11,000
**7.	Stage Seperation Initiation Components		280
**8.	Destruct Charges and Firing Components		298
	Total Cost Less Fee		33,037

Cost for three sets of structure and other Stage Hardware for PERT Program
Cost includes test development cost for these items and three equivalent sets of hardware to be delivered to the SRM contractor for futher testing in combination with the SRM PFRT Tests.

618

4.4.5 Facility Checkout Vehicle - SRM Stage

The facility checkout SRM stage is defined as the test article that will be used to checkout the following:

- a. The SRM stage manufacturing tools, facilities and equipment
- b. All SRM stage related R&D test facilities and equipment
- c. SRM stage handling and transportation equipment
- d. SRM stage launch complex facilities and support areas
- e. All SRM stage GSE (manufacturing facility and launch facility)
- f. All SRM stage processes and procedures

The primary objective of the facility vehicle is to achieve a state of operational readiness prior to processing of the flight vehicles. The costs associated with this facility vehicle are displayed in Table 4.4.5.0-I. The facility vehicle consists of the following types of cost elements:

•

- a. SRM stage structure
- b. Systems
- c. Transportation from the manufacturing plant to the launch site.
- d. The cost of a larger dummy payload and instrument unit (basically required due to the larger payload capability provided by the solids).
- e. Launch cycle cost (based on one year's cost to check out the facility).

TABLE 4.4.5.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	FACILIT	Y VEHICI	Ē	- SRM S	TA(GE ·		A 🛄	BxxxCC] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAI PAR	M MGMT. F I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(I	PART IV		TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	M H	\$	H/W	\$	Of Hitter	м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING		r				'					
LAB TECHNICIANS											,
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST									-		
MANUFACTURING TECH.										,	
Q& R A											
FACILITIES											, in the second s
DIRECT DIST											•
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR											
MATERIAL											
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER			<u></u>						30,219		30,219
TOTAL COST									30,219		30,219

MLLV NON-RECURRING R&D COST

FACILITY VEHICLE - SRM STAGE

TABLE 4.4.5.0-II

Element of Cost	(In Thousands)
Structures	5,593
Transportation	26
Dummy payload & IU	1,500
Launch Operations	23,100

Total Cost	30,219

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

.

4. 4. 6 Systems Development Facility (Breadboard) - SRM Stage

The Systems Development Breadboard Facility operations required for the SRM stage will provide for extensive testing, evaluation, and verification of components, sub-systems and systems under controlled conditions that approximate those at the launch site.

Existing facilities at Michoud will be used to house the breadboard. The equipment for these tests will primarily consist of the elements of vehicle and GSE hardware and/or simulators that make up the breadboard plus the computer complex.

The costs associated with the SDF for the SRM stage vehicle are displayed in Table 4.4.6.0-I.

TABLE 4.4.6.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	SDF -	SRM'S						A 🛄	в 🖾 С 🗌] (I!!	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAI PAR	MGMT. II	CONT. END ITEM PART II			FACILITIES LOGISTICS PART III PART IV			OTHER	TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER.	M/H	\$
· PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		•									
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING					Π						
PRODUCTION					Π						
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& RA											
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											•
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR			·					[
MATERIAL											
LOGISTIC HARDWARE					Τ		Γ				
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER									4,575		4,575
TOTAL COST	1								4,575		4,575

624

MLLV NON-RECURRING COST R&D TEST FACILITIES

SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT FACILITY - SRM'S

TABLE 4.4.6.0-II

Element of Cost	(In Thousands)
Equipment	3,500
Operation (1)	1,075
Total SDF	4,575

(1) Operation Cost is estimated for a five year period.

.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

.

.

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.4.7 R&D Flight SRM Stages

The R&D flight vehicles are the final qualification testing that must precede the manned flights in order to qualify the system. The SRM stages required for the two R&D tests will assist in verifying the vehicle readiness.

The prime objectives of flight tests are:

- a. Evaluation of hardware characteristics and operational procedures which cannot be adequately evaluated by ground testing.
- b. Acquisition of flight data and correlation of these data with the results of ground tests.
- c. Flight verification of the launch vehicle and ground support equipment prior to manned flight.
- d. Flight verification of stage subsystems affecting crew safety prior to manned flight.
- e. Ground crew training.

Each flight space vehicle will be as complete as practicable, i.e., no dummy stage, modules or subsystems, with the exception of a simulated payload.

Individual stage (specimen) costs were obtained from the "C" category estimates with allowances for the additional R&D instrumentation.

The costs for two SRM stage vehicles are shown in Table 4.4.7.0-I. This cost includes all the cost of stage hardware, R&D instrumentation, Instrument Unit, SE&I and Launch Cycle costs (these launch costs for each R&D flight are based on a nine month cycle). In addition these costs include all transportation, facility and equipment maintenance.

TABLE 4.4.7.0-I

TABLE 4.4.7.0-I MLLV COST SUMMARY	TWO R&	&D FLIG	HTS - 8 \$	SOLID RO)CKE'	r motor	S	A 🛄	вХС	(1!]	THOUSANDS)
	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM			FAC PA	ILITIES RT III	LO(P/	GISTICS ART IV	OTHER	TOTAL		
REPARTANT OF GODI	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$		M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.			[⁻								
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TCOLING											
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST		·									
MANUFACTURING TECH.										<u></u>	
Q & R A											[
FACILITIES				Ì		•					
DIRECT DIST											<u> </u>
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR											↓ <mark>↓</mark>
MATERIAL											
LOGISTIC HARDWARE									<u></u>] }
BURDEN				-	┉┝╍		_				
TOTAL MATERIAL	<u></u>				+	· <u> </u>	-			 	
TOTAL OTHER								 	196,207		196,20
TOTAL COST							`		 196,207		196,20

.

TABLE 4.4.7.0-II MLLV

DEVELOPMENTAL COSTS

•

TWO R&D FLIGHTS - 8 SRMS/FLIGHT (DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

Element of Cost	<u>No. 1</u>	<u>No. 2</u>
Stage Hardware (1)	\$ 78,087	\$ 71,464
For Forward Skirt	2,950	2,950
Launch Operations	8,090	8,090
SE&I	1,150	1,150
Instrumentation	11,136	11,136
	\$101,415	\$94 , 792
TOTAL COSTS OF TWO R&D FLIGHTS	\$196,20	7

(1) Includes Transportation and Facility and Equipment Maintenance Costs THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

4.4.8 Wind Tunnel (Model Tests) - SRM Stage

Models will be used in wind tunnel tests to investigate the aerodynamic characteristics and dynamic behavior of the MLLV SRM stages under laboratory conditions.

Test Description:

Force Model Tests - The purpose of these tests will be to ascertain range safety aerodynamics after inflight destruct, by checking the aerodynamic characteristics of models of selected fragments of the SRM stage.

MLLV/SRM stage Base Heating Model Tests – Supersonic and transonic tests will be conducted. The tests will include heating and pressure measurements in the base region of possible configurations and anticipated flight environments.

Performance Characteristics of Various Vehicle Combinations – Model tests will determine aerodynamic performance characteristics of possible vehicle configurations within the vehicle family.

Resource Requirements:

The assumption is that adequate facilities already exist for the conduct of the model tests to develop the required information for the MLLV program. It is anticipated, therefore, that costs for these tests will be based on procurement of the models and occupancy time at the test facility.

Based on prior test experience, the following estimate is shown in Table 4.4.8.0-I.

TABLE 4.4.8.0-1

TABLE 4.4.8.0-I				•				.	- F	/ 111	ກະເດນຊາຊ)
MLLV COST SUMMARY		WI NI) TUNNEL	SRM ST	AGE		-			(<u>L</u> .;	1.100541057
	PROGRAI	M MGMT. T T	CONT. EN	ND ITEM	PAC PI	ART III	LC P	ART IV	OFNIED	TOT	AL
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H H	\$	E	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE		·									
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING											
LAE TECHNICIANS	<u> </u>										
TOOLING				-				L			
PRODUCTION								 			
MANUFACTURING TEST				 							· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA				Į							
FACILITIES						l 					<u></u>
DIRECT DIST		1									
TRAINING								<u> </u>			
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR											
MATERIAL]				Τ						· ·
LOGISTIC HARDWARE		1									
BURDEN							_				
TOTAL MATERIAL							_			=======================================	
TOTAL OTHER	<u> </u>							<u></u>	400		400
TOTAL COST									400	 	400

MLLV DEVELOPMENTAL TESTING COSTS NON-RECURRING

WIND TUNNEL TEST SRM STAGE

TABLE 4.4.8.0-II

Element of Cost

<u>Dollars</u> (In Thousands)

Wind Tunnel Models

•

400

.

(1) These costs are based on Engineering Estimate.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

4.4.9 Structural Tests - SRM Stage

Structural tests for the SRM stage are defined as those tests that are required to prove the reliability of the following:

- 1. Attach structure
- 2. Aft skirt
- 3. Nose cone
- 4. Fittings

Table 4. 4. 9. 0–I displays the costs that are associated with these tests. Additional costs are shown for test facilities, material dollars, and cost of conducting the tests. These tests apply to the Boeing built structures only.

TABLE 4.4.9.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	STRUCTURAL TEST - SRM					Α 🛄	вЩСС] (I	THOUSANDS)		
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM F PART I PART II			FACILITIES LOGI PART III PAR			OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TO	TAL	
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PRCGRAM EXECUTIVE							T				
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.										~	
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS					Π		T				
ENGINEERING							1.			<u></u>	
LAE TECHNICIANS							1				1
TOOLING					Π		T				
PRODUCTION						;	1		<u></u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
MANUFACTURING TEST			40	388						30	388
MANUFACTURING TECH.			-		Π		Τ			_	
Q& RA							1				
FACILITIES							Τ				
DIRECT DIST							1				·
TRAINING							Γ				
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR			40	388						40	388
MATERIAL				216	\square		Γ				· 216
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				*2,922						····	2,922
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL	, 			3,138							3,138
TOTAL OTHER				263							263
TOTAL COST	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			3,789					•		3,789

•

* TEST SPECIMEN

		MLI	V.		
		SF	M		
×	STRUCT	rura	T.	TEST	
	NON-F	RECU	IRF	ZING _	_
(D	DLLARS	IN	Tŀ	IOUSA	NDS)

TABLE 4.4.9.0-II

		<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
	Test Facilities		263
2.	Test Specimen Attach Structure Aft Skirt Fittings Nose Cone		1,465 451 337 669
3.	Cost of Running Tests Labor Material	40,000	388 216
	Total Cost	40,000	3,789

Tests to be conducted at Michoud, on the specimens mentioned above. Test facilities are in addition to the facilities required for the core stage vehicle.

"

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



N70-11129

FINAL REPORT FOR COST STUDIES OF MULTIPURPOSE LARGE LAUNCH VEHICLES

BASELINE MLLV COSTS

BOOK C OF VOLUME V

PREPARED UNDER CONTRACT NAS2-5056 FOR NATIONAL AERONAUTICS AND SPACE ADMINISTRATION OFFICE OF ADVANCE RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY MISSION ANALYSIS DIVISION SEPTEMBER 15, 1969

PREPARED B

C.A. PENDER J. LEE W. RICHARD

SUPERVISED BY

TURNEY J. R.

THE BOEING COMPANY SOUTHEAST DIVISION HUNTSVILLE OPERATION HUNTSVILLE, ALABAMA

APPROVED BY

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

NOTE: This is the third book (Book C) of the three books which comprise Volume V, Baseline MLLV Cost, of the final documentation for "Cost Studies of Multipurpose Large Launch Vehicles". This book contains Section 5.0, MLLV First Unit or "C" Cost. Sections 1.0 through 3.0 are contained in Book A of Volume V. Included in Book A are the Introduction and Summary, Cost Ground Rules and Guidelines and the Get Ready or "A" costs. Section 4.0 presents the development test costs or "B" cost in Book B of Volume V.

.
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

.

ţ

PARAGRAPH

5.0	FIRST UNIT AND/OR "C" COSTS	639
5.1	SINGLE STAGE VEHICLE	647
5.1.1	STRUCTURES	651
5.1.1.1	FORWARD SKIRT (LIGHTWEIGHT)	654
5.1.1.2	LH ₂ TANK	665
5.1.1.3	LOX TANK	675
5.1.1.4	TUNNELS	685
5.1.1.5	THRUST STRUCTURE	69 5 .
5.1.1.6	BASE PLUG	705
5.1.1.7	FINAL ASSEMBLY	715
5.1.2	SYSTEMS	725
5.1.2.1	PROPULSION/MECHANICAL	729
5.1.2.2	ELECTRICAL .	739
5.1.2.3	INSTRUMENTATION	749
5.1.2.4	FLIGHT CONTROL	7 59
5.1.3	LIQUID ENGINES	769
5.1.3.1	MULTICHAMBER/PLUG ENGINES	771
5.1.3.2	TOROIDAL/AEROSPIKE - ENGINES	•
	1200 PSIA 286,000 POUNDS THRUST/28 MODULES	775
	1200 PSIA ONE MILLION POUNDS THRUST/8 MODULES	779
	2000 PSIA ONE MILLION POUNDS THRUST/8 MODULES	783
5.1.4	ENGINE INSTALLATION	787
5.1.5	PROPELLANT	795
5.1.6	INSTRUMENT UNIT	799
5.1.7	SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT FACILITY OPERATIONS	803
5.1.8	LAUNCH OPERATIONS	807
5.1.8.1	LAUNCH CONTROL	811
5.1.8.2	LAUNCH PAD	817
5.1.8.3	OFFSITE SUPPORT	823
5.1.9	LAUNCH MAINTENANCE	829
5.1.10	FACILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION	833
5.1.11	SE &I	837
5.2	ENGINE MODULE - INJECTION STAGE	841
5.2.1	STRUCTURES	845
5.2.1.1	FORWARD SKIRT	849
5.2.1.2	LH ₂ TANK	859
5, 2, 1, 3	LOX TANK	869
5.2.1.4	TUNNELS	879
5.2.1.5	THRUST STRUCTURE	889
5.2.1.6	STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY	899
5.2.2	SYSTEMS	909

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

5.2.2.1	PROPULSION/MECHANICAL	913
5.2.2.2	ELECTRICAL	023
5.2.2.3	INSTRUMENTATION	020
5.2.2.4	FLIGHT CONTROL	043
5.2.3	ENGINES	940
5.2.4	ENGINE INSTALLATION	052
5.2.5	PROPELLANT	965
5.2.6	LAUNCH OPERATIONS	969
5.2.6.1	LAUNCH CONTROL	072
5.2.6.2	LAUNCH PAD	979
5.2.6.3	OFF SITE SUPPORT	985
5.2.7	FACILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION	, 991
5. 3	DELTA FOR FUEL MODULE - INJECTION STAGE	995
5.3.1	STRUCTURES	999
5.3.1.1	FORWARD SKIRT	1003
5.3.1.2	LH ₂ TANK	1013
5.3.1.3	LOX TANK	1023
5.3.1.4	TUNNELS	1033
5.3.1.5	STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY	1043
5.3.2	SYSTEMS	1053
5. 3. 2. 1	PROPULSION/MECHANICAL	1057
5. 3. 2. 2	ELECTRICAL	1065
5.3.2.3	INSTRUMENTATION	1073
5.3.2.4	FLIGHT CONTROL	1081
5.3.3	ENGINES	1089
5.3.4	ENGINE INSTALLATION	1093
5.3.5	LAUNCH OPERATIONS	1101
5.3.5.1	LAUNCH CONTROL	1105
5. 3. 5. 2	LAUNCH PAD	1111
5. 3. 5. 3	OFF SITE SUPPORT	1117
5.3.6	PROPELLANT	1123
5.4	SRM STAGE FIXED COSTS	1127
5.4.1	DELTA FORWARD SKIRT (HEAVY WEIGHT) COST	1131
5.4.2	LAUNCH MAINTENANCE	1141
5.4.3	LAUNCH OPERATIONS	1145
5.4.3.1	LAUNCH CONTROL	1149
5.4.3.2	LAUNCH PAD	1155
5.4.3.3	OFF SITE SUPPORT	1161
5.5	SRM STAGE QUANTITY SENSITIVE COSTS	1167
5.5.1	STRUCTURES FOR SRM	1171
5.5.2	SOLID MOTOR	1209

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Continued)

5. 5. 3	OTHER STAGE COMPONENTS	1213
5.5.4	SRM FACILITY MAINTENANCE	1217

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

5.0 FIRST UNIT OR "C" COST

This section contains a detailed breakdown of the total recurring cost for the first unit of the configuration elements of the Multipurpose Large Launch Vehicle (MLLV) Baseline Family. The First Unit has been defined as the first article for flight test i.e., the first R&D flight test.

The recurring costs have been categorized into subparagraphs as follows:

- 5.1 Single Stage Vehicle (Section 5.1.0.0)
- 5.2 Engine Module Injection Stage (Section 5.2.0.0)
- 5.3 Delta Costs for One (1) Fuel Module Injection Stage (Section 5.3.0.0)
- 5.4 SRM Stage Fixed Cost (Section 5.4.0.0)
- 5.5 SRM Stage Variable Cost (Section 5.5.0.0)

For convenience and easy reference, the costs associated with the above items are displayed by major component, system and subsystem in Figure 5.0.0.0-1. Section numbers are referenced to assist in locating desired item(s).

As stated in Section 1.0 of this volume, (see Book A, Volume V), the output of Phase I, Task 1 was to produce "Modularized" cost data. The modularized data presented in this section provide an understanding of the costs associated with hardware production and utilization through launch and will enable the reader to evaluate the relative impact of specific items and/or elements on overall program costs. The first unit costs were developed in such a manner that the major vehicle configuration elements stand on their own i.e., the costs for the Single Stage Vehicle (Section 5.1) are the total costs for production and launch of a single-stage-to-orbit vehicle. The costs of the Injection Stage Engine Module (Section 5.2) are the additional costs for production and launch of that configuration element. The same holds true for the costs of the Injection Stage Fuel Module and the costs of the SRM stages.

The format for displaying cost information, for each component or system, consists of four major parts as follows:

- Part I Program Management, Program Planning and Reporting, and Industrial Relations.
- Part II Engineering, Production, Tooling, and Manufacturing Test.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

.

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.



新編 642

- - -

641

5.0 (Continued)

Part III - Facilities.

Part IV - Logistics.

In addition, costs are displayed by element of cost, i.e., Engineering, Production, Test, Quality, etc. For an understanding of these elements, their makeup (direct input and/or factored), their base of application and in some instances their history, refer to Book A, Section 2.0 - Ground Rules and Assumptions.

The costs contained in this section are First Unit costs only. To determine the costs associated with any other unit and/or block of units, learning curves must be used.

Table 5. 0. 0. 0-I shows the learning curve values for the Program Elements (i.e., Structures, Systems, Engines, etc.). These are divided into groups and are thereby defined by origin.

Table 5. 0. 0. 0-II presents the method used to develop the composite learning curve used for the structure, systems, engine installation, and facilities and transportation. The learning curve values for the above vehicle components vary from 83% to 95%. These components were classified by engineering and management, manufacturing, quality, facilities and materials. The appropriate learning curve was applied to each of these cost categories to develop the weighted composite learning curve average of 91%.

TABLE 5.0.0.0-I MLLV COST ANALYSIS PHASE I TASK I DEVELOPMENT OF COMPOSITE LEARNING CURVE SINGLE STAGE VEHICLE

Element	Learning Curve	Origin
Structures	91%	
Systems	91% (
Engine Installation .	91% (.	See Table 5.0.0.0-11
Facility and Transportation	91%	
Engines	95%	Per Engine Contractor
Propellant	100%	
I. U.	100%	
SDF Operations	100%	Assumed not to be Affected by
Townah Maintonanaa	100%	Learning Curve
Läunen Maintenance		
SE&I	100%	
Launch Operations	100% ./	

TABLE 5. 0. 0. 0-IIMLLV COST ANALYSIS

DEVELOPMENT OF COMPOSITE LEARNING CURVE - SINGLE STAGE VEHICLE

								·····		
		%	ENGR & MGT 95%	%	MFG 83%	%	QUAL & FAC 90%	%	<u>MAT'L</u> 98%	TOTAL
Engineering Lab Technicians Program Planning & 1 Industrial Relations Program Executive Logistics Engineering	Reporting		4,430 742 1,724 289 652 687							
	Subtotal	9.0%	8, 524						4 	
Tooling Manufacturing Technic Production (Inc Direct Manufacturing Testing Q&RA Facilities	cians Distr. & Trng) Subtotal			41. 3%	1,688 838 35,608 1,299 39,433		8,082 4,605			
	Subtotal					13.3%	12,687		•	
Material									34, 772	
	Subtotal Total							36.4%	34, 772	95 416*
95% X 9.0% 83% X 41.3% 90% X 13.3% 98% X 36.4% Total Composite	= 8.6% = 34.3% = 12.0% = 35.7% 90.6%	* .	Includes facility	stru and	ctures, transpo:	syster rtatio	ns, engin n.	ne ins	tallation,	and

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

-

5.1 SINGLE STAGE VEHICLE

The summary costs for the first unit single stage MLLV vehicle are displayed in Figure 5.1.0.0-1. These costs include not only the cost of the hardware, but all the costs associated with launching the vehicle and maintaining the production and launch facilities. Table 5.1.0.0-I displays the total cost of a single stage vehicle by part and by element of cost for the first R&D flight vehicle. Table 5.1.0.0-II displays (for reference) the costs for the first operational vehicle (third unit).



FIGURE 5.1.0.0-1 SINGLE STAGE VEHICLE COST FLOW DIAGRAM

.

S/S STAGE - 2 R&D FLIGHT VEHICLES

TABLE 5.1.0.0 MLLV COST SUMMARY

.

A B B C X (IN THOUSALDS)

FLEMENT OF COST	FROGRAI PAR	PROGRAM MGMT. PARI I		CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		GISTICS PART IV	ាមមាន	TOTAL		
INDECEMT OF CODY	M 'H	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	OIMAR	м/н	Ş	
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	235	2778	•							235	2,778	
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	580	6945								580	6,945	
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	129	1256								129	1,256	
ENGINEERING			1577	20946			58	687	<u>,</u>	1,635	21,633	
LAB TECHNICIANS			75	742						75	742	
TOOLING		•	174'	5388				×		174	5,388	
PRODUCTION			17559	212061						17,559	212,061	
MANUFACTURING TEST		•	, 135	4599						135	4,599	
MANUFACTURING TECH.			71	838						71	838	
Q & R A			3653	35731						3,653	35,731	
FACILITIES					63	13355				. 63	13,355	
DIRECT DIST			794	7709						794	7,709	
TRAINING			43	421						43	421	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	944	10979	24081	288435	63	133555	8	687		25,146	313,456	
MATERIAL		3		28890							28,893	
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								2497			2,497	
EURDEN				2828				651			3,479	
TOTAL MATERIAL		3		31718				3148			34,869	
TOTAL OTHER									24103		24,103	
TOTAL COST		10982		320153		13355		3835	24103		372,428	

SINGLE STAGE - OPERATIONAL VEHICLES (THIRD VEHICLE AND SUBSEQUENT VEHICLES)

TABLE 5.1.0.0- II

A B B C K . (IN THOUSALDS)

	FROCRAN PART	4 MGMT.	CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		LOGISTICS PART IV		OTHER	TOT	AL
ELEMENT OF COST	M 'H	Ş	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/ H	\$	OTILDI:	м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	56	652				,				56	652
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	138	1724								138	1,724
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	30	289								30	289
ENGINEERING			4978	50858			58	687		5,036	51,545
LAB TECHNICIANS			75	742						75	742
TOOLING			174	5388						174	5,388
PRODUCTION			8443	112845						8,443	112,845
MANUFACTURING TEST		·	135	4599						135	4,599
MANUFACTURING TECH.			71	838						71	838
Q& R A			808	8082						808	8,082
FACILITIES					63	13355		•		63	13,355
DIRECT DIST			794	7709						794	7,709
TRAINING			43	42]				l 		43	421
TOTAL DIRECT LAECR	224	2665	15521	191482	6	13355	58	687		15,866	208,189
MATERIAL		3		29328					<u> </u>		29,331
LOGISTIC HARDWARE		† <u> </u>						2497			2,497
BURDEN				2804				651		<mark>╞╴┊╴┊╷</mark> ┲┲┲╶╧──╫╍═	3,455
TOTAL MATERIAL		3		32132	2		<u> </u>	3148	<u> </u>		35,283
TOTAL OTHER									24103		24,103
TOTAL COST		2668		223614	1	13355		3835	24103		267,575

5.1.1 Structures

The first R&D flight unit production cost for the structural components of the single stage vehicle are displayed in Figure 5.1.1.0-1. The cost details of the structural components are contained in appropriate subparagraphs, as indicated.

Table 5.1.1.0-I is a total cost summary of these structures.

TOTAL STRUCTURE - SINGLE STAGE

TABLE 5.1.1.0-I MLLV COST SUMMARY

A B B C K (I!! THOUSANDS)

	PROGRAN PART	4 MGMT. FI	CONT. EN PART	ID ITEM II	FACILITIES PART III		LOGISTICS PART IV		∩ਾਸਸਾਸ	TOFAL		
TUTURAL OF CODY	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$	
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	18	\$210								18	\$ 210	
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	46	619								46	619	
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	9	93								9	93	
ENGINEERING			209	\$ 2,460			31	\$ 372		240	2,832	
LAB TECHNICIANS			41.	406						<u>41</u>	406	
TCOLING		<u> </u>	52	494						52	494	
PRODUCTION			828	8,047			Γ			828	8,047	
MANUFACTURING TEST			38	373				<u> </u>		38	373	
MANUFACTURING TECH.			21	245						21	245	
Q& RA	-		240	2,340				[]]	240	2,340	
FACILITIES					17	186		-		. 17	186	
DIRECT DIST			233	2,257					<u> </u>	233	2,257	
TRAINING			13	124						· 13	124	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	73	\$922	1,675	\$16,746	17	\$186	53	\$ 372		1,796	18,226	
MATERIAL				2,916							2,916	
LOGISTIC HARDWARE					Γ			1,005			1,005	
BURDEN				991				326			1,317	
TOTAL MATERIAL				3,907	/	\$186	5	\$1,331			\$ 5,238	
TOTAL OTHER												
TOTAL COST		\$922		\$20,653	3	\$186	5	\$1,703			\$23,464	



NOTES: DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

FIGURE 5.1.1.0-1 SINGLE STAGE STRUCTURES COST FLOW DIAGRAM

5.1.1.1 Forward Skirt - Standard (Light Weight)

•

TABLE 5.1.1.1-I

FORWARD SKIRT - SINGLE STAGE

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A B C X (III THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. f I	MGMT. CONT. EN I PART		F A P	FACILITIES PART III		OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL		
	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$		М/Н	\$	
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	2	24								2	24	
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	5	59						-		5	59	
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	10								1	10	
ENGINEERING			2	17				3		2	20	
LAB TECHNICIANS				3				÷			3	
TOOLING			7	68						7	68	
PRODUCTION			113	1,101						113	1,101	
MANUFACTURING TEST		•	5	51			·			5	51	
MANUFACTURING TECH.			3	33						3	33	
Q & R A			32	310						32	310	
FACILITIES					3	25				3	25	
DIRECT DIST			32	309						32	309	
TRAINING			2	17						`2	 17	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	8	93	196	1,909	3	25		3		207	2,030	
MATERIAL				226							226	
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								15			 15	
BURDEN				77				5			82.	
TOTAL MATERIAL					ŀ			20			323	
TOTAL OTHER												
TOTAL COST		93		2,212		25		23			2,353	

MLLV

PART I

,

FORWARD SKIRT - S/S
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM
TABLE 5.1.1.1-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u> .	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	1,738		
Logistics	262		
Laboratory Technician	348		
Production	113,283		
Tooling	6,958		
Manufacturing Test	5,272		
Q&RA .	31,868		
Facilities	2,609		
Manufacturing Technician	2,845		
Total Direct Labor	165 , 183		
Program Executive		1,982	23,407
Program Planning & Reporting		4,955	58,519
Industrial Relations		1,074	10,439
Total Labor - Part I		8,011	92,365
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			99
Industrial Relations			11
Material Subtotal			, 110
Material & Administrative Burde	en		37
Total Material			147
TOTAL COST PART I			92,512

TABLE 5.1.1.1-III

FORWARD SKIRT - S/S

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A B B C X (IN THOUSANDS)

	ENGINE	CERING	PRODU	JCTION	TOOL	LNG	MANUFA TE	CTURING ST	TOTAL		
ELEMENT OF COST	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$.	М/Н	\$	
ENGINEERING	2	17							2	17	
LAB TECHNICIANS		3								3	
TOOLING					7	68			7	68	
PRODUCTION .			113	1,101					113	1,101	
MANUFACTURING TEST							5	51	5	51	
MANUFACTURING TECH.			3	32				1	3	33	
Q&RA		1	28	277	· 2	18	1	14	31	310	
DIRECT DIST			28	271	2	21	2	Ŀ7	32	309	
TRAINING			2	15		1		1	- 2	16	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	2	21	74	L,696	11	108	8	84	195	1,909	
MATERIAL						•					
LAB. TECHNICIANS		1.				-				1	
TOOLING						12				12	
PRODUCTION				199						199	
MFG. TECHNICIANS				5						. 5	
Q&RA				8		1		1		10	
SUBTOTAL		1		212		13		1		227	
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN				72		4				76	
TOTAL MATERIAL		1		284		17		1	~	303	
TOTAL PART II COST		22		L , 980		125		85		2,212	

٠

FORWARD SKIRT - S/S	,	
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.1.1.1-IV		
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Design Development	1,702	16,543
Reliability Engineering	36	350
(1) · Subtotal (A)	1,738	16,893
(2) Laboratory Technicians	348	3,383
Subtotal (B)	2,086	20,276
(3) Q&RA	70	680
Total Engineering Labor	2,156	20,956
Material		
(4) Lab. Tech.		731
(5) Q&RA		21
Subtotal (C)		752
(6) Material & Adm. Burden.		256
Total Material		1,008
Total Engineering Cost		21,964

MLLV PART II ENGINEERING

658

MLLV

PART II . MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION

		FORWARD SKIRT - S/S		
		ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST		
		TABLE 5.1.1.1-V		
Elen	<u>ent of Cost</u>		<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1) (2) (3)	Fabricatio Miscellane Maintain &	n & Assembly ous Charges Add in Scope Changes	79,871 6,230 879	\$ <u>776,346</u> 60,556 8,544
		Subtotal	86,980	845,446
(4)	Tool & Pro	duction Planning	26,303	255,665
		Subtotal ·	113,283	1,101,111
(5)	Direct Dis	tributable	27,834	270,546
		Subtotal	141,117	1,371,657
(6)	Training		1,552	15,085
		Subtotal	142,669	1,386,742
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.		28,534 2,711	277,350 32,017
		Total Production Labor	173,914	\$1,696,109
Mater	rial			
(9) (10) (11)	Raw Materia Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	al & Standards		\$ <u>198,913</u> <u>8,560</u> <u>4,744</u>
		Material Subtolal		\$ 212,217
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden-		72,154
		Total Material		\$
		Total Production Cost		\$1,980,480

MILV PART II MANUFACTURING

TOÓLING

.

FORWARD SKIRT - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM LST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.1.1.1-VI

Ecoment	or Cost.	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(լ)	Sustaining Tooling	6,958	\$ 67,631
(2)	Direct Distributable	2,227	21,642
	Subtotal	9,185	89,273
(3)	fraining	101	982
	Subtotal	9,286	90,255
(4)	Q&RA	1,857	18,051
-	Total Tooling Labor	11,143	\$ <u>108,306</u>
Mato	mial		
(5)	TooLing		\$ <u>12,177</u>
(6)	Q&R A		557
	Subtotal		12,734
(7)	Material & Adm. Burden		4,329
	Total Material		17,063
	Total Tooling Cost		\$ 125,369

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

FORWARD SKIRT - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.1.1.1-VII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Component Test	3,994	38,821
Component Test Planning	1,278	12,422
(1) Subtotal (A)	5,272	51,244
(2) Direct Distributable	1,687	16,398
Subtotal (B)	6,959	67,641
(3) Training	77	744
Subtotal (C)	7,036	68,385
(4) Mfg. Tech.	134	1,578
Subtotal (D)	7,169	69,963
(5) Q&RA	1,407	13,677
Total Mfg. Test Labor	8,576	83,640
Material	<u> </u>	
(6) Q&RA		422
(7) Mfg. Tech.		234
Subtotal (E)		656
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		223
Total Material		879
Total Mfg. Test Cost		84,519

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR

FORWARD SKIRT - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM IST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.1.1.1-VIII

<u>Element of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1) Direct Labor Hours	2,609	\$25,359
TOTAL FACILITY LABOR COST	2,609	\$25 , 359

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR

FORWARD SKIRT _ S/S

.

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.1.1.1-IX

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Engineering	262	\$ 3,094
(2) Hardware		14,672
(3) Material & Adm. Burden		4,988
Total Material		\$19,660
Total Logistic Cost	gan ya da ba ya	\$22,754

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

•

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

.

5.1.1.2 LH₂ Tank

TABLE 5.1.1.2-I

LH_2 TANK - S/S

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A B C X (IN THOUSANDS)

ITTEL COOL COLLET	<u> </u>										<u> </u>
	PROGRAI PAR	M MGMT. r I	CONT. END ITEM PART II		1 FACILITIES LOGISTI PART III PART]		GISTICS	OTHER	TOT	TOTAL	
EINTERNI OF COUL	M/H	·\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$		M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	5	52								5	52
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	11	129								11 _	129
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	2	23								2	23
ENGINEERING			22	257			3	39	<u>_</u>	25	296
LAB TECHNICIANS			4	42						4	42
TOOLING			14	139						14	139
PRODUCTION			233	2,263						233	2,263
MANUFACTURING TEST			11	105						11	1.05
MANUFACTURING TECH.			6	69			<u> </u>			6	69
Q&RA			66	644		<u></u>				66	644
FACILITIES		[. — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — —			5	52].	·		5	52
DIRECT DIST			65	634						65	634
TRAINING	[4	35				[4	35
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	18	204	425	4,188	5	52	3	39		451	4,483
MATERIAL			1	1,514			Τ				1,514
LOGISTIC HARDWARE		1						183			183
BURDEN				515				47			562
TOTAL MATERIAL				2,029		L <u></u>		230			2,259
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		204		6,217		52		269			6,742

MLLV LH₂ TANK PART I

TABLE 5.1.1.2-II

•

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Manhours	Dollars.
Direct Labor			
Engineering	21,725		
Logistics	3,275		
Laboratory Technician	4,345		
Production	232,795		
Tooling	14,299		
Manufacturing Test	10,833		
Q&RA	66,212		
Facilities	5,362		
Manufacturing Technician	5,845		
Total Direct Labor	364 , 691		
Program Executive		4,376	51,681
Program Planning & Reporting		10,941	129,213
Industrial Relations		2,370	23,036
Total Labor - Part I		17,687	203,930
<u>Material</u>			
Program Planning & Reporting			219
Industrial Relations			24
Mațerial Subtotal			243
Material & Administrative Burde	n		83
Total Material			326
TOTAL COST PART I			204,256

-

•

TABLE 5.1.1.2-III

LH₂ TANK - S/S

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A B C X (IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	ENGINE	CERING	PRODUCTION		TOOLING		TEST		TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	ξĐ	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	22	257			•				22	257
LAB TECHNICIANS	4	42							4	42
TOOLING					14	139			14	139
PRODUCTION			233	2263	L				233	2263
MANUFACTURING TEST							11	105	11	105
MANUFACTURING TECH.			5	66				3	5	69
Q&RA		8	59	570	4	37	3	28	67	643
DIRECT DIST		·	57	556	5	44	3	34	65	_634
TRAINING			3	31		2		2	3	35
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	27	307	357	3485	23	223	17	172	424	4187
MATERIAL						·				
LAB. TECHNICIANS		9								- 9
TOOLING						25				25
PRODUCTION				1450						1450
MFG. TECHNICIAKS				10						10
Q& RA				18		1		1		20
SUBTOTAL		9		1478		26		1		1574
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		3		502		9		7		515
TOTAL MATERIAL		12		1980		35		2		2029
TOTAL PART II COST		319		5465		258		174		6216

MLLV PARŢ II ENGINEERING

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

LH2 TANK - S/S

	TABLE 5.1.1.2-IV		
Element o	f Cost	Manhours	Dollars
Design De	velopment	21,275	\$251,258
Reliabili	ty Engineering	450	5,314
(1)	Subtotal (A)	21,725	\$256,572
(2)	Laboratory Technicians	4,345	42,233
	Subtotal (B)	26,070	\$298,805
(3)	Q&RA	<u> </u>	8,447
N . + • 7	Total Engineering Labor	26,939	\$307,252
Material		• •	
(4)	Lab. Tech.		\$ 9,125
(5)	Q&RA		261
	Subtotal (C)		\$ 9,386
(6)	Material & Adm. Burden		<u>3,191</u>
	Total Material		\$ 12,577
	Total Engineering Cost		\$319,829

MLLV

.

PART II MANUF ACTURI NG PRODUCTION

LH ₂ TANK - S/S	-	
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST	1	
TABLE 5.1.1.2-V		
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
 Fabrication & Assembly Miscellaneous Charges Maintain & Add in Scope Changes 	164,135 12,803 1,805	\$1,595,392 <u>124,440</u> <u>17,548</u>
Subtotal	178,743	\$1,737,381
(4) Tool & Production Planning	54,052	525,383
Subtotal	232,795	\$2,262,764
(5) Direct Distributable	57,198	555,962
Subtotal	289,992	\$2,818,726
(6) Training	3,190	31,006
Subtotal	293,182	2,849,732
(7) Q&RA (8) Mfg. Tech.	58,636 5,570	<u> 569,946</u> <u> 65,786</u>
Total Production Labor	357,389	\$3,485,464
Material		
(9) Raw Material & Standards (10) Q&RA (11) Mfg. Tech.		\$1,450,000 <u>17,591</u> <u>9,748</u>
Material Subtelal		\$1,477,339
(12) Material & Adm. Burden.		502,295
Total Material		\$1 <u>,979,634</u>
Total Production Cost		\$5,465,098

•
	MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING		
	LH2 TANK - S/S		
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 5.1.1.2-VI		۲
Element of	f Cost	Manhours	Dollars
(1)	Sustaining Tooling	14,299	\$ 138,98 6
(2)	Direct Distributable	4,576	44,475
	Subtotal	18,875	183,461
(3)	Training .	208	2,018
	Subtotal	19,082	185,479
(4)	Q&RA	3,816	37,095
	Total Tooling Labor	22,898	\$ 222,574
Mator	ial		
(5)	Tooling		\$ 25,023
· (6)	Q&RA		1,145
	Subtotal		26,168
(7)	Material & Adm. Burden		8,897
	Total Material		35,065
	Total Tooling Cost		\$ 257,639

MLLV
PART II
MANUFACTURING
MANUFACTURING TEST
LH, TANK- S/S
TABLE 5.1.1.2-VII

•

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	8,207	79,772
Component Test Planning	2,626	25,527
Subtotal	10,833	<u>105,299</u>
Direct Distributable	3,467	33,695
. Subtotal	14,300	138,994
Training	157	1,528
Subtotal	14,457	140,522
Mfg. Tech.	275	3,243
Subtotal	14,732	143,765
Q&RA	2,891	28,104
Total Mfg. Test Labor	17,623	171,869
Material		
Q&RA		867
Mfg. Tech.		481
Subtotal		1,348
Material & Adm. Burden		458
Total Material		1.806
Total Mfg. Test Cost		173,675

,

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR

.

LH_2 TANK - S/S		
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM IST UNIT COST		
TABLE 5.1.1.2-VIII		
Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Direct Labor Hours	5,362	\$52,119
TOTAL FACILITY LABOR COST	5,362	\$52,119

MLLV

PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR

İh₂ TANK - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.1.1.2-IX

Element of Co	st	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Engineering	3,275	\$ <u>38,678</u>
(2)	Hardware		183,400
(3)	Material & Adm. Burden		47,056
	Total Material		\$230,456
	Total Logistic Cost		\$269,134

. .

5.1.1.3 LOX Tank

TABLE 5.1.1.3-I

LOX TANK - S/S

MLLV COST SUMMARY

TOTAL OTHER

TOTAL COST

(IN THOUSANDS) CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LOGISTICS PROGRAM MGMT. TOTAL PART III PART IV PART I PART II OTHER FLEMENT OF COST M(/H M/H ż M/H \$ M/HM/H \$ \$ \$ 4 47 PROGRAM EXECUTIVE 4 47 116 10 PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT. 116 1.0 21 2 INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 2 21 532 45 ENGINEERING 70 39 -462 6 76 8 LAB TECHNICIANS 8 76 114 12 TOOLING 12 114 1,858 191 1,858 PRODUCTION 191 86 9 MANUFACTURING TEST 86 9 5 57 MANUFACTURING TECH. 5 57 537 55 537 Q&RA . 55 43 4 . 43 FACILITIES 4 54 521 54 521 DIRECT DIST 28 3 TRAINING 28 3 4,036 6 402 43 70 TOTAL DIRECT LABOR 16 184 376 3,739 4 550 550 MATERIAL 330 330 LOGISTIC HARDWARE 299 112 187 BURDEN 1,179 .442 737 TOTAL MATERIAL

4,476

184

.

512

43

5,215

MLLV

part. I

LOX TAI ASSEMBLY OR	NK SYSTEM					
TABLE 5.1.1.3-II						
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars.			
Direct Labor						
Engineering	39,105					
Logistics	5,895					
Laboratory Technician	7,821					
Production	191,130					
Tooling	11,740					
Manufacturing Test	8,894					
Q&RA.	55,213					
Facilities	4,403					
Manufacturing Technician	4,799					
Total Direct Labor	329,000					
Program Executive		3,948	\$ 46,626			
Program Planning & Reporting		9,870	116,565			
Industrial Relations		2,139	20,791			
		15,957	\$183 , 982 . ==========			
Material	- ,					
Program Planning & Reporting			197			
Industrial Relations			21			
Material Subtotal			218			
Material & Administrative Bur	den		74			
Total Material			292			
TOTAL COST - PART I			\$184,274			

TABLE 5.1.1.3-III

LOX TANK - S/S

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY					(IN THOUSANDS)					
	ENCINE	ERING	PRODU	CTION	TOOL	ING	TE	ST	TOI	PAL
TOO I MEMERICA	M/H	\$	M/H	÷.	M/H	\$ ·	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	39	462							[`] 39	462
LAB TECHNICIANS	8	76							8	76
TOOLING					12	114			12	114
PRODUCTION			191	1858					191	1858
MANUFACTURING TEST							9	86	9	86
MANUFACTURING TECH.			5	54				3	5	57
Q&RA	2	15	48	<u>468</u>	3	30	2	23	55	536
DIRECT DIST			47	457	· 4	37	3	28	54	522
TRAINING			3	25		2		1	3	28
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	48	553	294	2862	19	183	14	141	375	3739
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		16								16
TOOLING						21				21.
PRODUCTION				488						488
MFG. TECHNICIANS				8						8
Q&RA		۲		14		1		1		17
SUBTOTAL		17		510		22		1		550
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN		6		174		7				187
TOTAL MATERIAL		23		684		29		1		737
TOTAL PART II COST		576		3546		212		142		4476

MLLV PART II ENGINEERING

.

•

•	LOX TANK - S/S	
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM	·
	TABLE 5.1.1.3-IV	

Element o	of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Design De	evelopment	38,295	\$452 , 264
Reliabili	ity Engineering	810	9,566
(1)	Subtotal (A)	39,105	461,830
(2)	Laboratory Technicians	7,821	76,020
	Subtotal (B)	46,926	537,850
(3)	Q&RA	1,564	15,201
	Total Engineering Labor	48,490	553,051
Material			
(4)	Lab. Tech.		16,424
(5)	Q&RA ·		. 469
	Subtotal (C)		16,893
(6)	Material & Adm. Burden		5,744
	Total Material		22,637
	Total Engineering Cost		\$ 575,688

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION

LOX TANK - S/S ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 5.1.1.3-V Manhours Dollars Element of Cost \$1,309,857 (1) Fabrication & Assembly(2) Miscellaneous Charges 134,759 102,169 1,482 14,408 (3) Maintain & Add in Scope Changes 146,753 \$1,426,434 Subtotal 44,378 431,353 (4) Tool & Production Planning 191,130 1,857,787 Subtotal 46.961 456.459 (5) Direct Distributable 2,314,246 238,091 Subtotal. 25,457 2,619 (6) Training 240,710 2,339,703 Subtotal 467,940 54,012 48,142 (7)Q&RA 4,573 (8) Mfg. Tech. 293,426 \$2,861,655 Total Production Labor Material \$ 488,000 (9) Raw Material & Standards 14,443 (10) Q&RA 8,003 (11) Mfg. Tech. 510,446 \$ Material Subtolal

Material Subtotal \$ 73,552 (12) Material & Adm. Burden 173,552 Total Material \$ 683,998 Total Production Cost \$ 3,545,653

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

LOX TANK - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM LST.UNIT COST

TABLE 5.1.1.3-VI

<u>Element of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>		Dollars
(1) Sustaining Tooling	11,740	\$	114,113
(2) Direct Distributable .	3,757	_	36,516
Subtotal	15,497		150,629
(3) Training	170		1,656
Subto tal	15,667		152,285
(4) Q&RA	3,133	_	30,457
Total Tooling Labor	18,800	\$_	182,742
Material			
(5) Tooling		\$.20,545
(6) Q&RA		-	940
Subiotal			21,485
(7) Material & Adm. Burden			7,305
Total Material		_	28,790
Total Tooling Cost		\$	211,532

,

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

LOX TANK - S/S

•

.

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

Element of Cost TABLE 5.1.1.3-VII	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Component Test	6,738	65,493
Component Test Planning	2,156	20,957
Subtotal	8,894	86,450
Direct Distributable	2,846	27,664
Subtotal	11,740	114,114
Training	129	1,255
Subtotal	11,869	115,369
Mfg. Tech.	226	2,663
Subtotal	12,095	118,032
Q&RA	2,374	23,073
Total Mfg. Test Labor	14,469	141,105
Material	<u></u>	<u></u>
Q&RA		712
Mfg. Tech		395
Subtotal		1,107
Material & Adm. Burden		376
Total Material	1	1,483
Total Mfg. Test Cost		142,588

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR LOX TANK - S/S		
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
TABLE 5.1.1.3-VIII		
Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Direct Labor Hours	4,403	\$42,797
TOTAL FACILITY LABOR COST	4,403	<u>\$42,797</u>

.

٠

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR

LOX TANK - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.1.1.3-IX

.

.

<u>Dollars</u> . Manhours Element of Cost \$ 69,620 · (1) Engineering 5,895 r 330,120 (2) Hardware 112,241 . (3) Material & Adm. Burden \$<u>442,361</u> Total Material • • Total Logistic Cost \$511**,**981

5.1.1.4 Tunnels

TUNNELS

TABLE 5.1.1.4-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	
-------------------	--

MLLV COST SUMMARY	•							A 🗖	в 🗌 с 🛛] (I!:	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LOG PART II PART III PA			OGISTICS PART IV	ОТИБР	TOTAL			
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$		M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	16								1	16
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	4	41								4	41
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	7								1	7
ENGINEERING			16	185			2	28		18	213
LAB TECHNICIANS			3	31						3	31
TOOLING			4	39						4	39
PRODUCTION			66	639						66	639
MANUFACTURING TEST		,	3	30						3	30
MANUFACTURING TECH.			2	19						2	19
Q& RA	``		19	185						19	185
FACILITIES						15		,			15
DIRECT DIST			19	179						19	179
TRAINING				10							10
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	6	64	132	1,317		15	2	28		140	1,424
MATERIAL				232							232
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								132			132
BURDEN			- 7	79				45			124
TOTAL MATERIAL				311				177			488
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		64	•	1,628		15		205			1,912 .

•

MLLV TUNNELS

PART I

.

TABLE 5.1.1.4-II

• ,

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			<i>.</i>
Engineering	15,642		
Logistics	2,358 .		
Laboratory Technician	3,128		
Production	65,744		
Tooling	4,038		
Manufacturing Test	3,060		
Q&RA	19,081		
Facilities	154		
Manufacturing Technician	1,651		
Total Direct Labor	114,856		
Program Executive		1,378	16,274
Program Planning & Reporting		3,446	40,697
Industrial Relations		747	7,261
Total Labor - Part I	`.	5,571	64 , 232
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting		-	69
Industrial Relations			7
Material Subtotal			76
Material & Administrative Burde	n		26
Total Material			102
TOTAL COST - PART I			64 , 334

TUNNELS - S/S

TABLE 5.1.1.4-III

.

•

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY \therefore $B \square C X$ (IN THOUSANDS)							IN THOUSANDS)			
ELEMENT OF COST	ENGINE	ENGINEERING PRODUCTION		TOOLING		TEST		TOTAL		
	M/H	\$	м/н	\$.	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	15	185							15	185
LAB TECHNICIANS	3	30					1		3	30
TOOLING					4	39			.4	39
PRODUCTION		×	66	639					66	639
MANUFACTURING TEST							3	30	3	30
MANUFACTURING TECH.			2	18		····		11	2	19
Q&RA	1	6	17	161	1	10	1	8	20	185
DIRECT DIST			16	157	1	13	1	10	18	180
TRALNING			l	9		1			l	10
TOTAL DIRECT LAFOR	19	221	101	984	6	63	5	49	131	1317
MATERIAL						•			·····	
LAB. TECHNICIANS		7								7
TOOLING						7				7
PRODUCTION				210	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					210
MFG. TECHNICIANS				3_					·····	3
Q & R A				5_	·					5
SUBTOTAL		. 7		218		7				232
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN		2.		74:		3				79
TOTAL MATERIAL		9		292		10				311
TOTAL PART II COST		230	•	1276		73		49		[.] 1628

•

	MLLV PART TTA	
•	ENGINEERING	
	TUNNÈLS -	s/s

.

.

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.1.1.4-IV

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Design Development	15,318	180,906
Reliability Engineering	. 324	3,826
(1) Subtotal (A)	15,642	184,732
(2) Laboratory Technicians	3,128	. 30,404
Subtotal (B)	18,770	215,136
(3) Q&RA	626	6,085
Total Engineering Labor	- 19,396	221,221
Material	-	
(4) Lab. Tech.		6,569
(5) Q&RA		188
Subtotal (C)		6,757
(6) Material & Adm. Burden		2,297
- Total Material	•	9,054
Total Engineering Cost		\$ 230,275

4

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION

			TUNNELS - S/S			
			ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST			
			TABLE 5.1.1.4-V			
<u>Eten</u>	<u>ent of Cost</u>	:		<u>Manhours</u>	<u>D</u>	ollars
(1) (2) (3)	Fabricatio Miscollane Maintain &	n & Assembly ous Charges : Add in Scope	Changes	46,354 3,616 510	\$ 	450,561 35,144 4,955
		Subtotal		50 , 479		490,660
(4)	Tool & Pro	duction Planni	ing .	15,265		148,375
		Subtotal		65,744		639,034
(5)	Direct Dis	tributable				157,011
		Subtotal		81,898		796,045
(6)	Training			901 .	_	8,756
		Subtotal		82,799		804,801
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.			16,560 1,573		160,960 18,578
		Total Product	ion Labor	100,931	\$	984,340
Mate	rial	×		-		
(9) (10) (#1)	Raw Materia Q&RA Mfg Tech	al & Standards			\$	210,000 4,968 2,753
(11)		Material Subt	otal		\$	217,721
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden-				74,025
		Total Materia	1		\$	291,746
		Total Product:	ion Cost		\$1,	276,086

	MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING <u>TUNNELS - S/S</u> ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM			
	TABLE 5.1.1.4-VI			
Element	of Cost	Manhours	. <u>I</u>	ollars
(1)	Sustaining Tooling	4,038	\$	39,249
(2)	Direct Distributable	1,292		12,559
	Subtoial	5,330		51,808
(3)	Training	59	_	570
	Subtotal	5,389		52,378
(4)	Q&RA	1,078		10,475
	Total Tooling Labor	6,467	\$	62,853
Mato	rial			
(5)	Tooling		\$	7,067
(6)	Q&RA		·	323
	Subtotal			7,390
(7)	Material & Adm. Burden			2,513
	Total Material		_	9,903
	Total Tooling Cost		\$	72,756

•

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST TUNNELS - S/S

TABLE 5.1.1.4-VII

•

•

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	2,318	22,531
Component Test Planning	742	7,209
Subtotal	3,060	29,740
Direct Distributable	979	9,517
. Subtotal	4,039	<u>39,257</u>
Training	44	432
. Subtotal	4,083	<u>39,689</u>
Mfg. Tech.	78	915
Subtotal	4,161	40,604
Q&RA	817	7,937
Total Mfg. Test Labor	4,978	48,541
Material	,	
- Q&RA		245
Mfg. Tech.		136
Subtotal		381
Material & Adm. Burden		129
Total Material		510
Total Mfg. Test Cost		49,051

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR

TUNNEL - S/S

. .

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM. IST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.1.1.4-VIII

-

Element of	Cost			Manhours	Dollars
(1,) Direct	Labor	Hours	154	\$14,716
		TOTAL	FACILITY LABOR COST	154	<u>\$14,716</u>

•

-

-

.

•

PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR

TUNÑ.	ÈLS	5 -	s/s
ASSEMBLY	OR	SYS	TEM
TABLE 5.	1.	1.4	-IX

Element of Cost		Manhours	Dollars
(1) Enginee	ering	2,358	\$ 27,848
(2) Hardwar	re		132,048
(3) Materia	al & Adm. Burden		44,896
	Total Material		176,944
	Total Logistic Cost		\$204,792

5.1.1.5 Thrust Structure

TABLE 5.1.1.5-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY								A 🔲	в 🔲 С 🗖	(I!!	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM PART I PART II			FACILITIES LOGISTICS PART III PART IV			GISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL		
	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	OTHAL	м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	3	31								3	31
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	7	172								7	172
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	14								1	14
ENGINEERING			15	174			2	27		17	201
LAB TECHNICIANS			3	29						3	29
TOOLING			9	82						9	82
PRODUCTION			138	1,340						138	1,340
MANUFACTURING TEST			6	62						6	62
MANUFACTURING TECH.			3	41						. 3	41
Q&RA			39	382						39	382
FACILITIES					3	31				3	31
DIRECT DIST				376						39	376
TRAINING			2	21						2	21
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	<u> 11 </u>	217	254	2,507	3	31	2	27		270	2,782
MATERIAL				159				,			159
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								125			1.25
BURDEN	-745			54				42			96
TOTAL MATERIAL				213				167			380
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		217	1	2,720		31		194			3,162

MLLV

PART I

THRUST STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.1.1.5-II

•

<u>lement of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u> .	Dollars
<u>Direct Labor</u>			
Engineering	14,773		
Logistics	2,227		
Laboratory Technician	2,955		
Production	137,891		
Tooling	8,470		
Manufacturing Test	6,417		
Q&RA	39,305		
Facilities	3,176		
Manufacturing Technician	3,463		
Total Direct Labor	218,677		
Program Executive	- ,	2,624	30,989
Program Planning & Reporting		6,650	172,134
Industrial Relations		1,421	13,812
Total Labor - Part I		10,605	216,935
Material			•
Program Planning & Reporting			131
Industrial Relations			14
Material Subtotal			145
Material & Administrative Burg	den		49
Total Material			194
TOTAL COST - PART T			217,129

.

.

,

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY .										(IN THOUSANDS)		
	ENGINE	ERING	PRODU	PRODUCTION		TOOLING		ST	TOTAL			
FURMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$		
ENGINEERING	14	174							14	174		
LAB TECHNICIANS	3	29							3	29		
TOOLING					8	82			8	82		
PRODUCTION			138	1340					138	1340		
MANUFACTURING TEST							6	62	6	62		
MANUFACTURING TECH.			3	39				2	3	41		
Q&RA	1	6	35	338	2	22	. 2	17	40	383		
DIRECT DIST ·		(34	330	3	27	2	20	39	377		
TRAINING		<u> ĺ</u>	2	18		11		1	2	20		
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	18	209	212	2065	13	132	10	102	253	2508		
MATERIAL												
LAB. TECHNICIANS		6								6		
TOOLING	•					15		· Í		15		
PRODUCTION				120						120		
MFG. TECHNICIANS				6						6		
Q&RA	_			10		1		1		12		
SUBTOTAL		6		136		16		1		159		
MAT. & ADM. EURDEL		2		46		5				53		
TOTAL MATERIAL		8		182		21		1		212		
TOTAL PART II COST		217		2247		153		103		2720		

TABLE 5.1.1.5-III

THRUST STRUCTURE - S/S

869

MLLV · PART II ENGINEERING

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

THRUST STRUCTURE - S/S

	TABLE 5.1.1.5-IV					
Element of Cost Manhours						
Design De	velopment	14,467		\$ 170,855		
Reliabili	ty Engineering	306		3,614		
· (1)	Subtotal (A)	14,773		174,469		
(2)	Laboratory Technicians	2,955		28,723		
	Subtotal (B)	17,728		203,192		
(3)	Q&RA	599		5,822		
	Total Engineering Labor	18,327	•••	\$209,014		
Material				ф (<u>оо</u> (
(4)	Lab. Tech.			\$ 6,206		
(5)	Q&RA			- <u>180</u>		
	Subtotal (C)			6,386		
(6)	Material & Adm. Burden			\$ 2,171		
	Total Material			8,557		
	Total Engineering Cost			\$ 217,571		

,

MLLV

PART II MANUFACTURI NG PRODUCTION

THRUST STRUCTURE - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.1.1.5-V

•

-

<u>Elem</u>	ent of Cost		<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) (2) (3)	Fabricatio Miscellane Maintain &	on & Assembly ous Charges : Add in Scope Changes	97,222 7,583 1,069	\$ <u>944,998</u> 73,710 10,395
		Subtotal	105,875	1,029,102
(4)	Tool & Pro	duction Planning	32,017	311,200
		Subtotal	137,891	1,340,302
(5)	Direct Dis	tributable	33,880	329,313
		Subtotal	171,771	1,669,615
(6)	Training		1,889	18,365
		Subtotal	173,661	\$1,687,980
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.		<u>34,732</u> <u>3,300</u>	<u>337,596</u> <u>38,967</u>
		Total Production Labor	211,692	\$2,064,543
Mate	·ial			
(9) (10) (11)	Raw Materia Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	al & Standards		\$ <u>120,000</u> <u>10,420</u> <u>5,774</u>
		Material Subtotal		\$ 136,194
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden		46,306
		Total Material		\$ <u>182,500</u>
		Total Production Cost		\$2,247,043

	MANUFACTURING TOOLING			
	THRUST STRUCTURE - S/S			
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM LST UNIT COST TABLE 5.1.1.5-VI			
Brement	of Cost	Manhours		Dollars
(1)	Sustaining Tooling	8,470	\$	82,328
(2)	Direct Distributable	2,710	_	26,345
	Subtotal	11,180		108,673
(3)	Training	123	-	1 ,19 5
	Subtotal	11,303		109,868
(4)	Q&RA	2,261	_	21,973
	Total Tooling Labor	13,564	\$ =	131,841
Mate	rial			
(5)	Tooling		\$	14,823
(6)	Q&RA		· _	678
	Subtotal			15,501
(7)	Material & Adm. Burden			5,270
	Total Material			20,771
	Total Tooling Cost		\$	152,612

.

.

.

MLLV PART II

	MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST		
	<u>THRUST STRUCTURE</u> - S/: ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM LST UNIT COST	S	
Element of Cost	TABLE 5.1.1.5-VII	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test		4,861	47,249
Component Test Pl	anning	1,556	15,119
Subtotal		6,417	62,368
Direct Distr	ributable	2,053	19,957
Subtotal	· .	8,470	82,325
Training		93	905
Subtotal		8,563	83,230
Mfg. Tech.		163	1,920
Subtotal		8,726	85,150
Q&RA		1,713	16,646
Total Mf	g. Test Labor	10,439	101,796
Material			
Q&RA			514
Mfg. Tech.			285
. Subtotal			799
Material & A	dm. Burden		271
Total Ma	terial		1,070
Total Mf	g. Test Cost		102,866

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR

.

THRUST STRUCTURE - S/S ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM IST UNIT COST TABLE 5.1.1.5-VIII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1) Direct Labor Hours	3,176	\$30,871
TOTAL FACILITY LABOR COST	3,176	\$30,871

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR <u>THRUST STRUCTURE --</u> S/S ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.1.1.5-IX

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
· (1) Engineering	2,227	\$ 26,301
(2) Hardware		124,712
. (3) Material & Adm. Burden		42,402
Total Material		167,114
Total Logistic Cost		\$ <u>193,415</u>

5.1.1.6 Base Plug

TABLE 5.1.1.6-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY

MLLV COST SUMMARI	·							. A 🗖	в 🗌 с 🖾	(I!!	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM F PART II			FACILITIES PART III		OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOPAL	
	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	UILER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	13								1	13
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	3	34								3	
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	6									5
ENGINEERING			26	308			4	46		<u>خ</u> رب	35/1
LAB TECHNICIANS	•		5	51						<u>5</u>	<u></u>
TOOLING			3	24						3	<u>⊃⊥</u>
PRODUCTION			40	391							24
MANUFACTURING TEST			2	18			\vdash				<u></u>
MANUFACTURING TECH.			<u></u>	12			\square				10
Q&RA		,	12	120							120
FACILITIES					7	9	-	· ·		LZ	120
DIRECT DIST			11	110	<u> </u>	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~					
TRAINING				6							
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	5	53	101	1.040	1	q	L	46			6 مار د
MATERIAL				185			-				1,140
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											185
BURDEN				62				220			220
TOTAL MATERIAL				247				205			137
TOTAL OTHER				<u> </u>				7)			542
TOTAL COST		53	· ·	1,287		9		341			1 600
		1									- 1 090

•
MLLV

PART I

BASE PLUG ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.1.1.6-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	26,070		
Logistics	3,930		
Laboratory Technician	5,214		
Production	40,272		
Tooling	2,474		
Manufacturing Test	1,874		
Q&RA	12,347		
Facilities	928		
Manufacturing Technician	1,012		
Total Direct Labor	94,121		
Program Executive		1,129	13,333
Program Planning & Reporting		2,824	33,351
Industrial Relations		612	5,949
		4,565	52,633
<u>Material</u>			
Program Planning & Reporting			56
Industrial Relations			6
Material Subtotal			62
Material & Administrative Burd	en		21
Total Material			83
TOTAL COST - PART I			52,716

TABLE 5.1.1.6-III

BASE PLUG - S/S

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY						в 🔲 С	Х	(I	N THOUSANDS)	
FLEMENT OF COST	ENGINE	ERING	PRODU	CTION	TOOL	.ING	ΤE	ST	TOTAL	
INDEPENDENT OF COST	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	М/Н	Ş	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$
ENGINEERING	26	308							26	308
LAB TECHNICIANS	5	51							5	51
TOOLING					2	24			2	24
PRODUCTION			40	392					40	392
MANUFACTURING TEST							2	18	2	18
MANUFACTURING TECH.			l	11				1	1	12
Q&RA	1	10	10	99	1	6	1	5	13	120
DIRECT DIST			10	96	1	8	1	6	12	110
TRAINING			1	5		1			1	6
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	32	. 369	62	603	4	39	4	30	102 [°]	1041
MATERIAL						•				
LAB. TECHNICIANS		1								11
TOOLING						4		•		4
PRODUCTION				164						164
MFG. TECHNICIANS				2						2
Q&RA				3		1				4
SUBTOTAL		11		169		.5				185
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		4		57		1				62
TOTAL MATERIAL		15		226		6				247
TOTAL PART II COST		384	·	829		45		30		1288

•

MLLV PART II ENGINEERING BASE PLUG - S/S						
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM						
TABLE 5.1.1.6-IV	-					

.

Element of (Cost	Manhours	Dollars
Design Devel	lopment	25,530	301,509
Reliability	Engineering	540	6,377
(1) Sı	ubtotal (A)	26,070	307,886
(2) La	aboratory Technicians	5,214	50,680
	Subtotal (B)	31,284	358,566
- (3) Q&	&R A	1,043	10,138
	Total Engineering Labor	32,327	368,704
Material			
(4) La	ab. Tech.		10,949
(5) Q8	&RA ·		3 13
	Subtotal (C)		11,262
(6) Ma	aterial & Adm. Burden		3,829
	Total Material		15,091
	Total Engineering Cost		383,795

.

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURI NG PRODUCTION

.

.

			BASE PLUG - S/S		
			ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST		
			TABLE 5.1.1.6-V		_
<u>E Lom</u>	<u>ent of Cost</u>	<u>.</u>		<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1) (2) (3)	Fabricatio Miscellane Maintain &	on & Assembly ous Charges Add in Scope	Changes	28,394 2,214 312	\$ <u>275,990</u> <u>21,527</u> <u>3,036</u>
		Subtotal		30,921	300,552
(4)	Tool & Pro	duction Planni	-ng	9,351	90,887
		Subtotal		40,272	391,439
(5)	Direct Dis	tributable		9,895	96,176
		Subtotal		50,166	487,615
(6)	Training			552	5,363
	'n	Subtotal		50,718	492,979
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.			10,144 964	98,596
		Total Product	ion Labor	61,825	\$ 602,954
Mater	rial				
(9) (10) (11)	Raw Materia Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	al & Standards			\$ <u>164,000</u> <u>3,043</u> <u>1,686</u>
		Material Subt	otal		\$ 168 ,729
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden			57,368
		Total Materia	1		\$_226,097
		Total Product:	ion Cost		\$ 829,051

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

BASE PLUG - S/S ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST			
TABLE 5.1.1.6-VI			
Element of Cost	Manhours	ļ	Dollars
(1) 'Sustaining Tooling	2,474	\$_	24,048
(2) Direct Distributable	792	-	7,694
Subtotal	3,266		31,742
(3) Training	36	-	349
Subtotal	3,302		32,091
(4) Q&RA	660	_	6,418
Total Tooling Labor	3,962	\$	38,509
Material			
(5) Tooling		\$_	4,330
(6) Q&RA		·	198
Subtotal			4,528
(7) Material & Adm. Burden		_	1,539
Total Material			6,067
Total Tooling Cost		\$	44,576

-

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

BASE PLUG _ S/S

.

.

.

TABLE 5.1.1.6-VII

Estimate of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
Component Test	1,420	13,802
Component Test Planning	454	4,417
Subtotal	1,874	18,219
Direct Distributable	600	5,830
Subtotal	2,474	24,049
Training	27	264
Subtotal	2,501	24,313
Mfg. Test	48	561
Subtotal	2,549	24,874
Q&RA	500	4,862
Total Mfg. Test Labor	3,049	29,736
Material		
Q&RA		150
Mfg. Tech.		83
Subtotal .		233
Material & Adm. Burden		79
Total Material		312
Total Mfg. Test Cost		<u>30,048</u>

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR

BASE PLUG _ S/S

-

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM IST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.1.1.6-VIII

Element of Co	<u>st</u>		<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Direct Labor Ho	ours	928	\$9,020
	TOTAL FA	ACILITY LABOR COST	. 928	\$9,020

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR BASE PLUG - S/S ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.1.1.6-IX

-

Element of C	ost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
· (1)	Engineering	<u>3,930</u>	\$ 46,414
(2)	Hardware		220,080
(3)	Maierial & Adm. Burden		74,827
	Total Material		29 4,907
	Total Logistic Cost		\$341,321

5.1.1.7 Structure Assembly

.

-

•

TABLE 5.1.1.7-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY					_		_	A 🛄	в 🗌 с 🔀] (I!:	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. I I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM	FA F	CILITIES ART III	L(I	CGISTICS PART IV	ាមភាព	TOI	TAL
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$		M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	2	27								2	27
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	6	68								6	68
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	12								. l	12
ENGINEERING			89	1,057			14 14	159		103	1,216
LAB TECHNICIANS			18	174						18	174
TOOLING			3	28						3	28
PRODUCTION			47	455						47	<u> </u>
MANUFACTURING TEST			2	21						2	21
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	14						1	14
Q& R A			17	162						17	162
FACILITIES					h	11				. 1	11
DIRECT DIST			13	128						13	128
TRAINING		`	1	7						1	7
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	9	107	191	2,046	1	11	14	159		215	2,323
MATERIAL				50							50
LOGISTIC HARDWARE						······································					
BURDEN				17							17
TOTAL MATERIAL				67							67
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		107		2,113		11		159			2,390

MLLV

.

PART I

FİNAL ASSEMBLY ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.1.1.7-II

<u>Element of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor		•	
Engineering	89,507		
Logistics	13,493		
Laboratory Technician	17,901		
Production	46,817		
Tooling	2,876		
Manufacturing Test	2,178		
Q&RA	16,721		
Facilities	1,078		
Manufacturing Technician	1,175		
Total Direct Labor	191,746		
Program Executive		2,301	\$ 27,175
Program Planning & Reporting		5,752	67,931
Industrial Relations		1,246	12,111
Total Labor - Part I		9,299	\$107,217
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			115
Industrial Relations			12
Material Subtotal			127
Material & Administrative Burg	len		43
Total Material			170
TOTAL COST PART I			\$107,387

TABLE 5.1.1.7-III

FINAL ASSEMBLY - S/S

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY						(1	N THOUSANDS)			
ELEMENT OF COST	ENGINE	CERING	PRODU	ICTION	TOOL	TOOLING		ST	TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	М/Н	Ş	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	89	1057							89	1057
LAB TECHNICIANS	18	174							18	174
TOOLING					3	28			3	28
PRODUCTION			46	455					46	455
MANUFACTURING TEST							2	21	2	21
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	13				1	1	14
Q&RA	4	35	12	115	1	8	1	6	18	164
DIRECT DIST			12	112	1	9	1		14	128
TRAINING			1	6]	6
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	111	1266	72	701	5	45	4	35	192	2047
MATERIAL						·				
LAB. TECHNICIANS		38				·				38
TOOLING						5		,		5
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS				2						2
Q& RA				3						<u>~</u>
SUBTOTAL		39		5		5				49
MAT. & ADM. EURLEN	<u> </u>	13		2		2				17
TOTAL MATERIAL		52		7		7				66
TOTAL PART II COST		1318	·	708		52		35		2113

MLLV PART II ENGINEERING

FINAL ASSEMBLY - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.1.1.7-IV

<u>Element of</u>	<u>Cost</u>	. <u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Design Dev	velopment	· 87,653	\$ 1,035,182
Reliabilit	ty Engineering	1,854	21,896
(]) [,]	Subtotal (A)	89,507	1,057,078
(2)	Laboratory Technicians	17,901	173,998
	Subtotal (B)	107,408	1,231,076
(3)	Q&R A	3,580	34,798
Matanial	Total Engineering Labor	110,988	1,265,874
material	Lab Tech		37 592
(5)	Q&RA		1,074
	Subtotal (C)		38,666
(6)	Material & Adm. Burden		13,146
	Total Material		51,812
	Total Engineering Cost		\$ 1,317,686

MLLV

PART II MANUFACTURI NG PRODUCTION

		STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY	- s/s	
		ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST		
		TABLE 5.1.1.7-V		
<u>E.Lom</u>	<u>ent of Cost</u>		<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1) (2) (3)	Fabricatio Miscollane Maintain &	n & Assembly ous Charges Add in Scope Changes	33,009 2,575 363	\$ <u>320,847</u> <u>25,026</u> <u>3,528</u>
		Subtotal	35,947	349,402
(4)	Tool & Pro	duction Planning	10,870	105,658
		Subtotal	46,817	455,060
(5)	Direct Dis	tributable	_11,503	
		Subtotal	58,320	566,868
(6)	Training		642	6,235
		Subtotal	58,961	573,103
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.		11,792 1,120	<u>114,620</u> <u>13,230</u>
		Total Production Labor	71,874	\$ 700,953
Mater	rial			
(9) (10) (11)	Raw Materia Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	al & Standards		\$ <u>-0-</u> <u>3,538</u> <u>1,960</u>
		Material Subtolal		5,497
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden.		1,869
		Total Material		\$
		Total Production Cost		\$ 708,320

.

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

-

STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY - S/S

.

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.1.1.7-VI

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>I</u>	<u>ollars</u>
(1) Sustaining Tooling	2,876	\$	27,955
(2) Direct Distributable	920		8,945
Subtotal	3,796		36,900
(3) Training	42		405
Subtotal	3,838		37,305
(4) Q&RA	768		7,461
Total Tooling Labor	4,606	\$	44,7 66
Material			
(5) Tooling		\$	5,033
(6) · Q&RA		·	230
Subtotal			5,263
(7) Material & Adm. Burden		_	1,789
Total Material			7,052
Total Tooling Cost		\$	51,818

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

STRUCTURES ASSEMBLY - S/S

•

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

Element of Cost	TABLE 5.1.1.7-VII	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Component Te	st	1,650	16,038
Component Te	st Planning	528	5,132
Sub	total	2,178	21,170
Direct	Distributable	697	6,774
Sub	total	2,875	27,944
Trainin	5 .	32	307
Sub	total	2,907	28,251
Mfg. Te	ch.	55	652
Sub	total	2,962	28,903
Q&RA		581	5,650
Tot	al Mfg. Test Labor	3,543	34,553
Material			
Q&RA			174
Mfg. Te	ch.		. 97
Sub	total		271
Materia	l & Adm. Burden		92
Tota	al Material		363
Tota	al Mfg. Test Cost		34,916

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR

.

STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM IST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.1.1.7-VIII

Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
(1) Direct Labor Hours	1,078	\$10,478
TOTAL FACILITY I	LABOR COST1,078	\$10,478

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR	
FINAL ASSEMBLY - S/	้ร
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM	
TABLE 5.1.1.7-IX .	

-

Element of C	Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>	
·(1)	Engineering	<u>13,493</u>	\$ <u>159,352</u>	
(2)	Hardware		None	
(3)	Material & Adm. Burden		None	
	Total Material		None	
	Total Logistic Cost		\$159,352	

•

5.1.2 Systems

The total first R&D flight test production unit cost of the systems for a single stage vehicle and the components thereof are displayed in Figure 5.1.2.0-1. Table 5.1.2.0-I is a total cost summary of the systems. Supporting documentation for each of the major components that are included in this cost summary are in the appropriate sections.

TABLE 5.1.2.0-I

TOTAL SYSTEMS - S/S

MLLV COST SUMMARY

(IN THOUSANDS) PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LOGISTICS TOTAL PART I PART II PART III PART IV ELEMENT OF COST OTHER M/H M/H M/H \$ \$ \$ \$ M/H 3 PROGRAM EXECUTIVE 37 432 37 432 PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT. 90 1,080 90 1.080 INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 20 192 20 192 ENGINEERING 173 1,970 27 315 200 1,970 LAB TECHNICIANS 34 336 34 336 TOOLING 119 1,166 1,166 119 PRODUCTION 1,954 18,983 1,954 18,983 MANUFACTURING TEST 884 92 92 884 MANUFACTURING TECH. 49 579 49 579 Q&RA 554 5,611 554 5,611 ٠ FACILITIES 45 438 . 45 438 DIRECT DIST 547 5,320 547 5.320 TRAINING 29 290 29 290 TOTAL DIRECT LABOR 147 1,704 35,139 45 3,551 438 b7 315 3,770 37,596 MATERIAL 3 25,890 25,893 LOGISTIC HARDWARE 1,492 1,492 BURDEN 1,809 325 2,134 TOTAL MATERIAL 3 27,699 1,817 29,519 TOTAL OTHER . TOTAL COST 1,707 62,838 438 2,132 67,115





FIGURE 5.1.2.0-1 SINGLE STAGE SYSTEMS COST FLOW DIAGRAM

۲

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

•

5.1.2.1 Propulsion/Mechanical System

TABLE 5.1.2.1-I

PROPULSION AND MECHANICAL SYSTEMS - S/S

MLLV COST SUMMARY

ABICX

(I!! THOUSANDS) PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LOGISTICS TOTAL PART I PART TTT PART IV PART TT ELEMENT OF COST OTHER M/H H M/H \$ м/н \$ \$ \$ M/H \$ PROGRAM EXECUTIVE 15 172 15 172 PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT. 36 431 36 431 INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 8 77 8 77 ENGINEERING 9 729 839 62 110 71 LAB TECHNICIANS 12 120 12 120 TOOLING 48 469 469 48 PRODUCTION 786 7,642 786 7,642 MANUFACTURING TEST 356 356 37 37 MANUFACTURING TECH. 233 20 . 20 233 Q&RA 2,385 223 2,385 223 FACILITIES 176 ٦ 8 18 176 . DIRECT DIST 2,142 220 220 2,142 TRAINING [\] 117 12 117 12 TOTAL DIRECT LABOR 59 680 1.420 14,193 18 176 9 110 1,506 15,159 MATERIAL 1 22,973 22,974 LOGISTIC HARDWARE 521 521 BURDEN 81.8 177 995 TOTAL MATERIAL ٦ 23,791 698 24,490 TOTAL OTHER . TOTAL COST 681 37,984 176 39,649 808

MLLV

PART I

PROPULSION AND MECHANICAL ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.1.2.1-II

.

.

.

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
<u>Direct Labor</u>			
Engineering	61,699		
Logistics	9,301 ·		•
Laboratory Technician	12,340		
Production	786,242		
Tooling	48,295		
Manufacturing Test	36,588		
Q&RA	223,162		
Facilities	18,111		
Manufacturing Technician	19,742		
Total Direct Labor	1,215,480		
Program Executive		14,586	172,261
Program Planning & Reporting		36,464	430,640
Industrial Relations		. 7,901	76,798
Total Labor - Part I		58,951	679,699
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			729
Industrial Relations			.79
Material Subtotal			808
Material & Administrative Burd	275		
Total Material			1,083
TOTAL COST - PART I			680,782

TABLE 5.1.2.1-III

TABLE 5.1.2.1-III MLLV PART II COST SUM	MARY	PF	OPULSION	I AND MECI	HANICAL	- s/s A	в 🗌 с		()	IN THOUSANDS)
	ENGINEERING		PRODUCTION ·		TOCLING		TEST		TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	62	729				· ·		·	62	729
LAB TECHNICIANS	13	120					·		13	120
TOOLING					48	469			48	469
PRODUCTION			786	7642					786	7642
MANUFACTURING TEST							37	356	37	356
MANUFACTURING TECH.			19	222			1	11	20	233
Q & R A	2	240	198	1925	13	125	10	95	223	2385
DIRECT DIST	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~		193	1878	15	150	11	114	219	2142
TRAINING	·		11	105	1	7	1	5	13	117
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR		1089	1207	11772	77	751	60	581	1421	14193
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		26								26
TOOLING	•					85				85
PRODUCTION			· –	22762		- \	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			22762
MFG. TECHNICIANS				33		-	· ····································	2		35
Q& R A				59		ż	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~		<u>55</u>
SUBTOTAL		27		22854		88		5		22974
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN		8		777	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	31		 1		817
TOTAL MATERIAL		35		23631		119				23791
TOTAL PART II COST		1124		35403		870	<u></u>	587		37984



MLLV PART II ENGINEERING

PROPULSION & MECHANICAL SYSTEM - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.1.2.1-IV

.

Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
Design Development	60,421	\$ 713,572
Reliability Engineering	1,278	15,093
(1) Subtotal	61,699	\$ 728,665
(2) Laboratory Technicians	12,340	119,945
Subtotal	74,039	\$ 848,610
(3) Q&RA	2,468	239,890
Total Engineering Labor	76,507	\$1,088,500
Material		
(4) Lab. Tech.		\$ 25,914
(5) Q&RA		740
Subtotal		\$ 26,654
(6) Material & Adm. Burden		9,062
Total Material		\$ 35,716
Total Engineering Cost		\$1,124,216

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING -

PROPULSION & MECHANICAL SYSTEM - S/S

-

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM
1ST UNIT COST
TABLE 5.1.2.1-V

.

•

,

<u>Element of Cost</u>	Manhours	Dollars
(1) Sustaining Tooling	48,295	\$ 469,427
(2) Direct Distributable	15,454	150,217
Subtotal	63,749	619,644
(3) Training	701	6,816
Subtotal	64,450	626,460
(4) Q&RA	12,890	125,292
Total Tooling Labor	77,340	\$ 751 , 752
Material		
(5) Tooling		84,516
(6) Q&RA		3,867
Subtotal		88,383
(7) Material & Adm. Burden		30,050
Total Material		118,433
Total Tooling Cost		\$ 870,185

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURI NG PRODUCTION

۲

PROP. & MECH. SYSTEM - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST -

TABLE 5.1.2.1-V	7I <u>Manhours</u>	(In Thousands Dollars
 Fabrication & Assembly Miscellaneous Charges Maintain & Add in Scope Changes 	554.350 43.239 6.098	\$ <u>5,388</u> <u>420</u> 60
Subtotal	603,687	5,868
(4) Tool & Production Planning	182,555	1,774
Subtotal	786,242	7,642
(5) Direct Distributable	_193,180	,878
Subtotal	979,422	9,520
(6) Training	10,773	105
Subtotal	99 0,195	9,625
(7) Q&RA	198,039	1,925
(8) Mig. Tecn. Total Production Labor	1,207,048	\$ 11,772
Material		
(9) Raw Material & Standards (10) Q&RA		\$ <u>22,762</u> <u>59</u>
(11) Mfg. Tech.		33
Material Subtotal		\$ 22,854
(12) Material & Adm. Burden		777
Total Material		\$
Total Production Cost		\$

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

PROPULSION & MECHANICAL SYSTEM - S/S

v

TABLE 5.1.2.1-VII

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	27,718	269,419
Component Test Planning	8,870	86,213
Subtotal	36,588	<u>355,632</u>
Direct Distributable	11,708	113,802
Subtotal	48,296	469,434
Training	531 .	5,163
Subtotal	48,827	474,597
Mfg. Tech.	928	10,956
Subtotal	49,755	485,553
Q&RA	9,765	94,919
Total Mfg. Test Labor	59,520	580,472
Material		
Q&RA		2,930
Mfg. Tech.		1,623
Subtotal	·	4,553
Material & Adm. Burden		1,548
Total Material		6,101
Total Mfg. Test Cost		<u>586,573</u>

.

'n

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR

PROPULSION & MECHANICAL SYSTEM - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.1.2.1-VIII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Direct Labor Hours	18,111	\$176,038
TOTAL FACILI	TY LABOR COST 18,111	\$176,038

-

MLLV

PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR

PROPULSION & MECHANICAL SYSTEM - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM-IST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.1.2.1-IX

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Engineering	<u>9,301</u>	<u>\$109,845</u>
(2) Hardware		520,856
(3) Material & Adm. Burden		177,091
Total Material		\$ <u>697,947</u>
Total Logistic Cost		\$ <u>807,792</u>

-

5.1.2.2 Electrical System

TABLE 5.1.2.2-I MLLV COST SUMMARY

•

ELECTRICAL ~ S/S

.

MDDV 0001 DOPMANI								A	ВПСД] (I!!	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. END ITEM F PART II			ACILITIES LOC PART III P		OGISTICS PART IV	∩יינוזיס	TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	VILLA	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	14	162								74	162
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	34	405								34	105
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		72									40)
ENGINEERING			30	289			5	58		35	347
LAB TECHNICIANS			6	58			-			6	£8
TOOLING			47	458						117	<u>_</u>
PRODUCTION			767	7,451	\square					767	450 7 /1E1
MANUFACTURING TEST			36	347						36	347
MANUFACTURING TECH.			19	227						19	222
Q & R A			216	2,103			Η			276	2 1 02
FACILITIES		•			18	172				70	2,105
DIRECT DIST		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	215	2,088						215	2 088
TRAINING			12	<u>יייי</u> זוע						2	2,000
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	55	639	1.348	13-135	78			۳8		12	
MATERIAL		1		600	Ť	<u>⊥(</u> 2	2	0			<u>4,004</u>
LOGISTIC HARDWARE					┝╼╋			274			
BURDEN				204				03			· 274
TOTAL MATERIAL		1		804				367			277 277 1
TOTAL OTHER											±9±72
IUTAL COST		640		13,939		172		425			15,176

.

•

,

٠

MLLV

.

.

. .

PART I

ELECTRICAL ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.1.2.2-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
<u>Direct Labor</u>			
Engineering	29,785		
Logistics	4,885		
Laboratory Technician	5,957		
Production	766,552		
Tooling	47,086		
Manufacturing Test	35,670		
Q&RA	216,358		
Facilities	17,657		
Manufacturing Technician	19,247		
Total Direct Labor	1,143,197		
Program Executive		13,718	162,010
Program Planning & Reporting		34,296	405,036
Industrial Relations		7,431	72,229
Total Labor - Part I		55,445	639,275
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			686
Industrial Relations			74
Material Subtotal			760
Material & Administrative Burd	en		258
Total Material			1,018
TOTAL COST - PART I			640,293

TABLE 5.1.2.2-III

٠

ELECTRICAL - S/S

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

т

A 🗌 B 🗌 C 🗶

(IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST ENGINEER		CERING	PRODUCTION		TOOLING		TE	ST	TOTAL		
	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	
ENGINEERING		290							30	290	
LAB TECHNICIANS	6	58							6	58	
TOOLING					47	458			47	458	
PRODUCTION			767	7,451					767	7,451	
MANUFACTURING TEST							36	347	36	347	
MANUFACTURING TECH.			18	217			1	11	19	228	
Q&RA	1]]	193	1,877	12	122	10	93	216	2,103	
DIRECT DIST			188	1,831	14	146	11 '	111	213	2,088	
TRAINING			11	101	l	7		4	. 12	112	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	37	359	1,177	11,477	74	733	58	566	1,346	13,135	
MATERIAL											
LAB. TECHNICIANS		13								13	
TOOLING	•					82		. 1	<u>_</u>	82	
PRODUCTION				407						407	
MFG. TECHNICIANS				32		•		2		34	
Q & R A				58		4	·	2		5/	
SUBTOTAL		13		497		86	-	<u>~ </u> ل		600	
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN		4		169		20		2		20/1	
TOTAL MATERIAL		17		666		115		<u> </u>	-	804	
TOTAL PART II COST		376		12143		848		572	-	13,939	
MILV PART II ENGINEERING

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM - S/S
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM
TABLE 5.1.2.2-IV

Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
Design Development	29,155	\$283 , 387
Reliability Engineering	630	6,123
(1) Subtotal	29,785	\$289 , 510
(2) Laboratory Technicians	5,957	57,902
Subtotal	35,742	\$347,412
(3) Q&RA	1,191	11,577
Total Engineering Labor	36,933	\$358 , 989
Material .		
(4) Lab. Tech.		\$ 12,510
(5) Q&RA		357
Subtotal		\$ 12,867
(6) Material & Adm. Burden		4,375
Total Matorial		\$ 17,242
Total Engineering Cost		\$376,231

MLLV

PART II MANUFACTURI NG PRODUCTION

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 5.1.2.2-V

<u>Element of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
 Fabrication & Assembly Miscellaneous Charges Maintain & Add in Scope Changes 	540,467 42,156 5,945	\$ <u>5,253,339</u> <u>409,760</u> 57,786
Subtotal	588,569	5,720,886
(4) Tool & Production Planning	177,983	1,729,996
Subtotal	766,552	7,450,881
(5) Direct Distributable	188,342	1,830,683
Subtotal	954,894	9,281,565
(6) Training	10,504	102,097
Subtotal	965,397	9,383,662
(7) Q&RA (8) Mfg. Tech.	<u>193,079</u> 18,343	1,876,732 216,625
Total Production Labor	1,176,819	\$11,477,018
Material		
(9) Raw Malerial & Standards (10) Q&RA (11) Mfg. Tech.		\$ <u>407,000</u> <u>57,924</u> <u>32,099</u>
Material Subtotal		\$ 497,023
(12) Material & Adm. Burden		168,988
Total Material		\$
Total Production Cost		\$12,143,029

-

	MAN UF ACTURE NG TOOLING		
	ELECTRICAL SYSTEM - S/S		
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST		
	TABLE 5.1.2.2-VI		
Element	of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
(1)	Sustaining Tooling	47,086	457,676
(2)	Direct Distributabel	15,068	146,456
	Subtotal (A)	62,154	604,132
(3)	Training	684	6,645
	Subtotal (B)	63,837	610,777
(4)	Q&RA	12,567	122,155
	. Total Tooling Labor	75,404	732,932
Mate	rial		
(5)	Tooling		82,401
(6)	Q&RA		. 3,770
	Subtotal (C)		86,171
(7)	Material & Adm. Burden		_29,298
	Total Material		<u>115,469</u>
	Total Tooling Cost		848,401

.

.

-

MLLV PART II

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST ELECTRICAL SYSTEM - S/S

.

.

TABLE 5.1.2.2-VII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	27,023	262,664
Component Test Planning	8,64.7	84,052
Subtotal	35,670 ·	346,716
Direct Distributable	<u>11,414</u>	<u>110,948</u>
Subtotal	47,085	457.,664
Training	518	5,034
Subtotal	47,603	462,698
Mfg. Tech.	904	10,681
Subtotal	48,507	473,379
· Q&RA	9,521	92,539
Total Mfg. Test Labor	<u>58,028</u>	<u>565,918</u>
Material	· ·	
Q&RA		2.,856
Mfg. Tech.		1 , 583
Subtotal		4,439
Material & Adm. Burden		1,509
Total Material		<u> </u>
Total Mfg. Test Cost		571,866

·

.

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM - S/S	
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM	
TABLE 5.1.2.2-VIII	

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1) Direct Labor Hours	17,657	\$171,626
TOTAL FACILITY LABOR COST	17,657	\$171,626

•

MLLV	
PART IV LOCISȚIC LABOR	
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM _	s/s
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM	
TABLE 5.1.2.2-IX	ر

.

•

Element of (Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars [.]
(1)	Engineering	4,885	\$ 57,692
(2)	Hardware		273,560
(3)	Material & Adm. Burden		93,010
	Total Material		\$ <u>366,570</u>
	Total Logistic Cost		\$424,262

,

5.1.2.3 Instrumentation System

t

TABLE 5.1.2.3-I

INSTRUMENTATION - S/S

MLLV COST SUMMARY

$A \square B \square C [X]$ (IM THOUSANDS)

	DROCRA	N 160380			.		•			<u>ا ا ا ا ا ا ا</u>	TROUDARDO
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMI. TI	PART	ND ITEM II	₽A P	ART III	L(1	OGISTICS PART IV	OULTED	TOT	'AL
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	6	77								6	77
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	16	193	•							16	193
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	4	34								4	3/1
ENGINEERIŅG			69	808			11	125		80	933
LAB TECHNICIANS		•	1.4	134							1.24
TOOLING			1.9	186						14	1.94
PRODUCTION		•	312	3,030						<u> </u>	2 030
MANUFACTURING TEST			15	141			\vdash			مدر ۲۲	<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>
MANUFACTURING TECH.			8	93	·		÷			<u></u>	
Q& R A			90	877						- 90	877
FACILITIES					7	70				7	70
DIRECT DIST			87	849	İ					87	810
TRAINING			4	46						<u> </u>	449
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	26	304	618	6,164	7	70	11	125		662	6.663
MATERIAL		<u>`</u> 1		619							620
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								595			505
BURDEN				210							
TOTAL MATERIAL		1		829				615			2.30 1 hlur
TOTAL OTHER				<u></u>							±,447
TOTAL COST		305	,	6 , 993		70		740			8,108

MLLV

PART I

INSTRUMENTATION -	s/s
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM	
TABLE 5.1.2.3-II	

.

٠

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>)</u> Dollars
Direct Labor			
Engineering	68,931		
Logistics	10,611		
Laboratory Technician	13.786		
Production .	311,727		
Tooling	19,148		
Manufacturing Test	14,505		
Q&RA	90,258		
Facilities	7,180		
Manufacturing Technician	7,827		
Total Direct Labor	543,973		
Program Executive		6,528	77,096
Program Planning & Reporting		16,319	192,727
Industrial Relations		3,536	34,370
, Total Labor - Part I		26,383	304,193
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			326
Industrial Relations			35
Material Subtotal			361
Material & Administrative Burd	len		123
Total Material			484
TOTAL COST - PART I			304,677

TABLE 5.1.2.3-III

.

INSTRUMENTATION - S/S

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A 🗌 B 🗌 C 🗶

(IN THOUSANDS)

FLEMENT OF COST	ENGINI	TERING	PRODUCTION		TOOLING		TEST		TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$
ENGINEERING	68	808							68	808
LAB TECHNICIANS	14	134			-				14	134
TOOLING					19	186			19	186
PRODUCTION			311	3,030					311	3,030
MANUFACTURING TEST							15	141	15	141
MANUFACTURING TECH.			7	88				4	7	92
Q&RA	3	• 27	79	763	5	50	4	38	91	878
DIRECT DIST			77	744	6	60	5	45	88	849
TRAINING			4	42	1	2		2	5	46
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	85	969	478	4,667	31	298	24	230	618	6,164
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		29								29
TOOLING						34				34
PRODUCTION				516						516
MFG. TECHNICIANS		,		13				1		14
Q & R A		1		24		1		1		27
SUBTOTAL		30		553		35		2		620
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN		10		187		12		1		210
TOTAL MATERIAL		40		740	1 	47		3		830
TOTAL PART II COST		1,009		5,407		345		233		6,994

MLLV PART II ENGINEERING

INSTRUMENTATION SYSTEM - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.1.2.3-IV

•

		•
Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
Design Development	66,977	\$ 790,998
Reliability Engineering	1,458	17,219
(1) Subtotal	68,931	\$ 808,217
(2) Laboratory Technicians	13,786	134,000
. Subtotal	. 82,712	\$ 942,217
(3) Q&RA	2,757	26,798
	85,474	\$ 969 , 01.5
Material		
(4) Lab. Tech.		\$ 28,951
(5) QARA		827
Subtotal		\$ 29,778
(6) Material & Adm. Burden		10,125
Total Material		<u>\$ 39,903</u>
Total Engineering Cost		\$1,008,918
•		

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURI'NG PRODUCTION

INSTRUMENTATION SYSTEM - S/S

1

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM-1ST UNIT. COST

TABLE 5.1.2.3-V ;

Elem	<u>ient of Cost</u>	2	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
(1). (2) (3)	Fabricatic Misceillane Maintain &	on & Assembly cous Charges & Add in Scope Changes	219,787 17,143 2,418	\$2,136,330 166,633 23,499
		Subtotal	239,348	2,326,461
(4)	Tool & Pro	duction Planning	72,379	· 703,522
		Subtotal	311,727	3,029,983
(5)	Dîrect Dis	tributable	76,591	744,467
	•	Subtotal	388,318	3,774,451
(6)	Training		4,271	41,518
		Subtotal	392,589	3,815,969
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.		78,518 7,459	763,193 88,092
		Total Production Labor	478,566	4,667,254
Mater	rial .	· · ·		
(9) [*] (10) (11)	Raw Materia Q&RA Mfg. Toch.	al & Standards		\$ 515,505 23,555 13,053
		Material Subtotal		552,113
(1.2)	Material &	Adm. Burden		187,718
		Total Material		\$ <u>739,831</u>
		Total Production Cost		\$5,407,085

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

•

	INSTRUMENTATION SYSTEM	- S/S		
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST			
	TABLE 5.1.2.3-VI			
<u>Element</u>	of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	:	Dollars
(1)	Sustaining Tooling	19,148	\$	186,119
(2)	Direct Distributable	6,127	-	59,557
	Subtotal	25,275		245,676
(3)	Training	278	_	2,702
	Subtotal	25,553		248,378
(4)	Q&RA .	5,111	-	49,675
	Total Tooling Labor		\$_	298,053
Mate	rial			
(5)	Tool'ing		\$	33,509
(6)	Q&RA .		-	1,533
	Subtotal			35,042
(7)	Material & Adm. Burden			11,914
	Total Material	-		46,956
	Total Tooling Cost		\$	345,009

MLLV PART II

.

MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

INSTRUMENTATION SYSTEM - S/S

ASSEMBLY	OR	SYSTEM
1ST UN	IT (COST

TABLE 5.1.2.3-VII

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	10,989	106,813
Component Test Planning	3,516	34,179
(1) Subtotal (A)	14,505	140,992
(2) Direct Distributable	_4,642	45,117
Subtotal (B)	19,147	186,109
(3) Training	211	2,047
Subtotal (C)	19,358	188,156
(4) Mfg. Tech.	368	4,343
- Subtotal (D)	19,726	192,499
(5) Q&RA	3,872	37,631
Total Mfg. Test Labor	23,598	230,130
Material		
(6.) Q&RA		1,161
(7) Mfg. Tech.		643
Subtotal (E)		1,804
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		614
Total Material		2,418
Total Mfg. Test Cost		232,548

MLLV PART IIÌ FACILITY LABOR

•

-

INSTRUMENTATION

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM IST_UNIT COST

TABLE 5.1.2.3-VIII

Element of Co	st			<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Direct Labor	Hours		7,180	\$69,790
	TOTAL	FACILITY LABOR	COST	7,180	\$69,790

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR INSTRUMENTATION SYSTEM ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.1.2.3-IX

.

Element of Cost	<u>Manhoùrs</u>	<u>Dollars</u>	
(1) Engineering	<u>10,611</u>	\$ <u>125,316</u>	
(2) Hardware		594,216	
(3) Material & Adm. Burden		20,233	
Total Material		<u>614,449</u>	
Total Logistic Cost		<u>\$ 739,765</u>	

5.1.2.4 Flight Control System

TABLE 5.1.2.4-I

FLIGHT CONTROL - S/S

,

MLLV COST SUMMARY							_	A 🗖	в 🗌 с 🛛	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILI PART I PART II PART			CILITIES ART III	L(I	LOGISTICS PART IV		TOTAL			
	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$		M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	2	21								2	21
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	4	51								4	51
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	9								1	9
ENGINEERING		l	12	144			2	22		14	166
LAB TECHNICIANS			2	24.			Π			2	24
TOOLING			5	53						5	53
PRODUCTION			89	860						89	860
MANUFACTURING TEST			4	40						4	40
MANUFACTURING TECH.			2	26						2	26
Q & R A	•		25	246						25	246
FACILITIES					e	20				· 2	20
DIRECT DIST			25	241						.25	241
TRAINING			1	13					,	1	· 13
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR		81	165	1,647	2	20	R	22	*	· 176	1,770
MATERIAL		•									
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								102			102
BURDEN				577				35			612
TOTAL MATERIAL				2,275				137		-	2,412
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		81		3,922		20		159		-	4,182

MLLV

PART I

FLIGHT CONTROL ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM									
TABLE 5.1.2.4-II									
Element of Cost <u>Manhours Manhours</u> Do									
Direct Labor									
Engineering	12,166								
Logistics	1,834								
Laboratory Technician	2,433								
Production	88,517								
Tooling	5,437								
Manufacturing Test	4,120								
Q&RA	25,336 ·								
Facilities	2,039								
Manufacturing Technician	2,222								
Total Direct Labor	144,104								
Program Executive		1,729	20,419						
Program Planning & Reporting		4,323	51,055						
Industrial Relations		· 937	9,108						
Total Labor - Part I		6,989	80,582						
Material									
Program Planning & Reporting			. 86						
Industrial Relations			9						
Material Subtotal			95						
Material & Administrative Bur	den		32						
Total Material			127						
. TOTAL COST - PART I			80,709						

-

TABLE 5.1.2.4-III

Г

FLIGHT CONTROL - S/S

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

т

A 🗌 B 🗌 C 🗶

(IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	ENGINE	CERING	PRODUCTION		TOCLING		TEST		TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	12	144							12	144
LAB TECHNICIANS	2	24	•	· · ·					2	24
TOOLING					5	53			5	53
PRODUCTION			89	860					89	860
MANUFACTURING TEST							4	40	4	40
MANUFACTURING TECH.			2	25				1	2	26
Q&RA	<u> </u>	4	22	217	ı	14	1	11	25	246
DIRECT DIST			22	211	2	17	2	13	26	241
TRAINING				12	1	1				13
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	15	172	135	1,325	9	85	7	65	166	1,647
MATERIAL		•								
LAB. TECHNICIANS		5							······································	5
TOOLING	•					10				
PRODUCTION				1,672						1.672
MFG. TECHNICIANS				4						<u></u>
Q& R A				6						
SUBTOTAL		5		1,682		10		1		1.698
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN		2		572		3				577
TOTAL MATERIAL		7	<u></u>	2.254		13		7		2 275
TOTAL PART II COST		179		3,579		98		66		3,922

MLLV PART II ENGINEERING

FLIGHT CONTROL SYSTEMS ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.1.2.4-IV

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Design Development	11,914.	\$140,704
Reliability Engineering	252	2,976
(1) Subtotal	12,166	\$143,680
·(?) Laboratory Technicians	2,433	23,649
Subtotal	14,599	\$167,329
- (3) Q&RA	489	4,734
Total Engineering Labor	15,086	\$1.72,063
Material		
(4) Lab. Tech.		\$ 5,109
(5) Q&RA		146
Subtotal		\$ 5 , 255
(c) Material & Adm. Burden		1,787
Total Material		\$ 7,042
Total Engineering Cost		\$179,105

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION

.

FLIGHT CONTROL SYSTEM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

	TABLE 5.1.2.4-V								
ELen	ient of Cost		<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars					
(1) (2) (3)	Fabricatio Miscellane Maintain &	on & Assembly cous Charges : Add in Scope Changes	62,410 4,868 687	606,625 47,316 6,673					
-		Subtotal	67,964	660,614					
(4)	Tool & Pro	duction Planning	20,552	199,769					
		Subtotal	88,517	860,383					
(5)	Direct Dis	tributable	21,749	211,396					
		Subtotal	110,265	779, 1,071					
(6)	Training		1,213	11,789					
		Subtotal	111,478	1,083,569					
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	• •	22,296 2,118	<u>216,713</u> 25,014					
		Total Production Labor	135,892	\$1,325,295					
Mater	rial '								
(9) (10) (11)	Raw Materia Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	al & Standards.		\$ <u>1,671,679</u> 6,689 3,707					
		Material Subtotal		\$1,682,074					
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden							
		Total Material		\$ <u>2,253,979</u>					
		Total Production Cost		\$3,579,274					

MLLV · PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

.

FLIGHT CONTROL SYSTEM

,

-

.

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 5.1.2.4-VI

Element	of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Sustaining Tooling	5,437	\$
(2)	Direct Distributable	1,740	16,911
	Subtotal	7,177	69,758
(3)	Training	79	
	Subtotal	7,256	70,525
(4)	Q&RA	1,451	14,105
	Total Tooling Labor	8,7078	\$ 84,630
Mate	rial		
(5)	Tooling	ŝ	\$9,515
(6)	Q&RA		435
	Subtotal		9,950
(??)	Material & Adm. Burden		3,383
	Total Material		13,333
	Total Tooling Cost	8	\$ 97,963

MLLV PART IIB MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

FLIGHT	CONTROL	SYSTEM		S/	S
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		• •		

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.1.2.4-VII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	3,121	30 , 336
Component Test Planning	999	9,707
(1) Subtotal (A)	4,120	40,043
(2) Direct Distributable	1,318	12,814
Subtotal (B)	5,438	52,857
(3) Training	60	581
Subtotal (C)	5,498	53,438
(4) Mfg. Tech.	104	1,233
Subtotal (D)	5,602	54,671
(5) Q&RA	1,100	10,687
Total Mfg. Test Labor	6,702	65 , 358
Material		
(6.) Q&RA		330
(7) Mfg. Tech.		183
Subtotal (E)		513
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		174
Total Material		687
Total Mfg. Test Cost		# 66,045

*

÷

MLLV PART III FACILTTY LABOR

.

FLIGHT CONTROL SYSTEM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM LST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.1.2.4-VIII

Elemont	of Co	st					<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
	(1)	Direct	Labor	Hours			2,039	\$19 , 819
			TOTAL	FACILITY I	LABOR	COST	2,039	\$19,819

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR

.

•

FLIGHT CONTROL

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.1.2.4-IX

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Engineering	1,834	\$ <u>21,660</u>
(2) Hardware		102,704
(3) Material & Adm. Burden		34,919
Total Material		\$137,623
Total Logistic Cost		\$159,283

•

5.1.3 Liquid Engine Costs

This section shows the first R&D flight test engine costs for the following types of engines:

- 5.1.3.1 Multichamber/Plug (with 24 modules having fixed nozzles and a vacuum thrust of 388,000 pounds)
- 5.1.3.2 Toroidal/Aerospike (1200 psia with 28 modules each producing 286,000 pounds thrust)
- 5.1.3.3 Toroidal/Aerospike (1200 psia with 8 modules each producing one million pounds thrust)
- 5.1.3.4 Toroidal/Aerospike (2000 psia with 8 modules each producing one million pounds thrust)

Figure 5.1.3.0-I shows the engine options available for the main stage propulsion system.



NOTES: ---- ALTERNATE SYSTEMS. DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

FIGURE 5.1.3.0-1 SINGLE STAGE ENGINE OPTIONS COST FLOW DIAGRAM

5.1.3.1 Multichamber/Plug Engine

Parametric cost data was received from Pratt and Whitney for the multichamber/ plug propulsion system. This data covered a range of propulsion system sizes from above the requirements for a full size AMLLV engine to below that of a half size (MLLV) engine (Figure 5.1.3.1-1). The data received was gross and included only a total cost for production. To develop this data into more meaningful cost information, detailed subdivisions of cost were developed from historical data for the J-2 engine system.

As illustrated in Figure 5.1.3.1-1, total production costs were provided in terms of average unit costs for a 100, 200, and 500 module program as a function of module vacuum thrust. The average unit cost of a 100 engine program (for a 388,000 lb thrust engine) is \$1.95M. Using this data, it was necessary to determine a first unit cost. The module first unit cost and the cost for the first set of 24 multichamber/plug engines were developed as shown below:

First Unit

\$1.95M Average X 100 = \$195.0M 100 Unit (Cum) 95% Curve = \$76.58M 195.0 M ÷ 76.58 = \$2.5 M 24 Units = 20.30 (95%) X 2.5 m = \$50.8 M

The engine system costs are summarized below:

"C" Costs

Engineering	\$2 . 4 M
Test	3.3 M
Tooling (maintenance)	$3.7~{ m M}$
Fabrication	<u>41.4 M</u>
Subtotal	\$50.8 M

4 . _NUMBER OF UNITS 3-200 500 1.95 2 . 1 1 Î. I . 1 Ł 0 200 300 400 500 700 600 800 900 1000 MODULE VACUUM THRUST - THOUSANDS OF POUNDS

FIGURE 5.1.3.1-1 MLLV MULTICHAMBER/PLUG ENGINE MODULE AVERAGE UNIT COST

ESTIMATED AVERAGE UNIT COST - MILLIONS OF DOLLARS

TABLE 5.1.3.1-I

		M MOMP			E A	·/ •• ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	1 7 6				I INOUSAND
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. PART I PI			II	P.	ART III	F F	CISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TO	TAL
	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/W	\$	OTHER	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE										·····	
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.						•					,
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS						·				·····	1
ENGINEERING				·2,400							2,400
LAB TECHNICIANS							11				
TOOLING				3,700	Π		1-1				3,700
PRODUCTION				41,400							41,400
MANUFACTURING TEST				3,300							3,300
MANUFACTURING TECH.							Π				
Q&RA										<u> </u>	
FACILITIES ·				·							1
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·										
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR				50,800							50,80
MATERIAL				······							
LOGISTIC HARDWARE						·····				·	
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST				50,800			Π				50,800

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

5.1.3.2 Toroidal/Aerospike Engine Cost - 1200 psia, 286,000 Pounds Thrust - 28 Modules

This section presents the cost for a toroidal/aerospike engine system with a chamber pressure consisting of 1200 psia and twenty-eight modules each of which will produce 286,000 pounds of sea-level thrust. Costs for this alternative engine were supplied by Rocketdyne.

The costs for this engine configuration are not added in the cost summary for the single stage vehicle shown in Table 5.1.0.0-I above. These costs must be substituted in lieu of those for the multichamber/plug engine to define the cost of the single stage vehicle with the toroidal/aerospike engine system.

The module costs and the overall engine system costs are summarized below.

"C" Costs	
	۲. ۲
Engineering	$1.41\bar{m}$
Test	1.87
Tooling (maintenance)	2.11
Fabrication	23.66
Fee	3.75
Tota1	\$32.80

28 Modules Per Engine = 23.4462 (95%) X \$1.40 \overline{m} = \$32.8 \overline{m}

MLLV COST SUMMARY	SINGLE	STAGE EN	GINES	(TOROIDAI	5)			A 🗖	в 🗌 с 🖾	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. _PART I		CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES				LOGISTICS PART IV		TOTAL		
	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$.	M/H	\$	H/W	\$	UIIDI	M/H	\$.
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE								•		•	
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING				1,410							1,410
LAB TECHNICIANS					Γ		\square				
TOOLING				2,110							2,110
PRODUCTION				23,660	Γ						23,660
MANUFACTURING TEST				1,870			T				1,870
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& RA											
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST					Γ						·
TRAINING			-								
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR				29,050							29,050
MATERIAL					Γ						
LOGISTIC HARDWARE					Γ						
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER									*3,750		3,750
TOTAL COST				29,050					3,750		32,800

.

TABLE 5.1.3.2-I 1200 PSIA, 286,000 Pounds Thrust - 28 Modules

*FEE

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

FRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED

MLLV TOROIDAL ENGINE PROGRAM 286K THRUST PER MODULE 1200 PSI (FIRST UNIT)

TABLE 5.1.3.2-II

(In Millions)

C. Operational

.

Engineering	\$.06	\$ 1.41
Test	.08	1.87
Tooling (Maintenance)	•09	2.11
Fabrication	1.01	23.66
Fee	.16	3.75
	·	<u> </u>
Total	\$ 1.4 0	\$32,80

28 Modules Per Engine =

Cum For 28 = 23.4462 (95%) X \$1.40m = \$32.8m
5.1.3.3 Toroidal/Aerospike Engine Cost - 1200 psia, 1,000,000 Pounds Thrust - 8 Modules

This section presents the cost for a toroidal/aerospike engine system with a chamber pressure of 1200 psia and eight modules, each of which will produce one million pounds of sea level thrust. Costs for this alternative engine were supplied by Rocketdyne.

The costs for this engine configuration are not added in the cost summary for the single stage vehicle shown in Table 5.1.0.0-I above. These costs must be substituted in lieu of those for the multichamber/plug engine to define the cost of the single stage vehicle with the 1200 psia, 1,000,000 pound thrust toroidal/ aerospike engine system.

The module costs and the overall engine system costs are summarized below.

"C" Costs

Engineering Test Tooling (maintenance) Fabrication	1.02 M 1.23 M 1.74 M 17.11 M
Fee	<u>2.10 M</u>
Total	23.20 M

8 Modules Per Engine = 7,2612 (95%) X 3.20 M = \$23.2 M

TABLE 5.1.3.3-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	SINGLE STAGE ENGINES (TOROIDAL)						A 🗔	в 🗌 с 🗛	(IN	THOUSANDS)	
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L	OGISTICS PART IV	ОТНЕВ	TOTAL.	
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE								•			
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING				1,020							1,020
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING				1,740							1,740
PRODUCTION				17,110							17,110
MANUFACTURING TEST				1,230							1,230
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& R A											
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST				-				1			
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR				21,100							21,100
MATERIAL					Γ						
LOGISTIC HARDWARE					Γ					÷	<u>`</u>
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER									2,100		2,100
TOTAL COST				21,100					2,100		23,200

•

MLLV
TOROIDAL ENGINE PROGRAM
1m THRUST PER MODULE
. 1200 PSI
(FIRST UNIT)

TABLE 5.1.3.3-II

(In Millions)

.

C. Operational

-

Engineering Test	\$.14 .17	\$ 1.02 1.23
Tooling (Maintenance)	.24	1.74
Fabrication	2.36	17.11
Fee	.29	2.10
Total	\$ 3.20	\$23.30

8 Modules Per Engine

Cum for 8 Modules = 7.2612 (95%) X \$3.20 = \$23.2 m

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

BRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

5.1.3.4 Toroidal/Aerospike Cost - 2000 psia, 1,000,000 Pounds Thrust -8 Modules

This section presents the cost for a toroidal/aerospike engine system with a chamber pressure of 2000 psia and eight modules, each of which will produce one million pounds of sea level thrust. Costs for this alternative engine were supplied by Rocketdyne

The costs for this engine configuration are not added in the cost summary for the single stage vehicle shown in Table 5.1.0.0-I above. These costs must be substituted in lieu of those for the multichamber/plug engine to define the cost of the single stage vehicle with the 2000 psia, one million pound thrust toroidal/ aerospike engine system.

The module costs and the overall engine system costs are summarized below.

"C" Costs

Engineering	\$ 1.1 M
Test	1.3 M
Tooling (maintenance)	2.0 M
Fabrication	<u>19.1 M</u>
Total	\$23.5 M

8 Modules Per Engine = 7.2612 (95%) X 3.24 M = \$23.5 M

TABLE 5.1.3.4-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	SINGLE STAGE ENGINES (TOROIDAL)					A B B C X (IN THOU			THOUSANDS)		
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. E PART I PART		CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L	LOGISTICS PART IV ORUPP		TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE							ľ	,			
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING				1,100							1:100
LAB TECHNICIANS											1,100
TOOLING				2,000							2.000
PRODUCTION				19,100			Γ				19,100
MANUFACTURING TEST				1,300			Γ				1,300
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& R A											
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST							1				
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR				23,500							23,500
MATERIAL							Γ				
LOGISTIC HARDWARE							1	[·	
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST				23,500							23,500

•

MLLV TOROIDAL ENGINE PROGRAM 1m THRUST PER MODULE 2000 PSI (FIRST UNIT)

.

TABLE 5.1.3.4-II

"C" COSTS

(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)

Engineering	.15	1.1
Test	18	1.3
Tooling (Maintenance)	•27	2.0
Fabrication	2.64	19.1
Subtotal (Fee not Incl.)	3.24	23.5

*... ·

8 modules per engine = 7.2612 (95%) X \$3.24m = \$23.5m

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

5.1.4 Engine Installation

Installation costs associated with the twenty-four (24) multichamber/plug engines were based on manhour estimates which were derived from Saturn V historical data. In addition to the direct factory labor, all supporting costs were included.

TABLE 5.1.4.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY ENGINE INSTALLATION - SINGLE STAGE								(11	THOUSANDS)		
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		L(F	OGISTICS PART IV		TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	H/W	\$		M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	10								l	10
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	2	25								2	25
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	4								1	4
ENGINEERING					T						<u> </u>
LAB TECHNICIANS					1						
TOOLING			3	28	\uparrow					3	28
PRODUCTION			46	448	+					46	
MANUFACTURING TEST			5	42			\vdash			5	42
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	14						1	14
Q& RA			14	131						14	131
FACILITIES .					1	9				1	9
DIRECT DIST			14	132	1						132
TRAINING			1	7						1	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	4	39	84	802	1	9				89	850
MATERIAL.				11							
LOGISTIC HARDWARE					1			·			
BURDEN				4							4
TOTAL MATERIAL				15							15
TOTAL OTHER				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							
TOTAL COST		39		817		9					865

1

• •

,

MLLV

· RECURRING

PART I

ENGINE INSTALLATION - S/S -

· ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.1.4.0-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u> .	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Direct Labor			
Engineering			
Logistics			
Laboratory Tochnician			
Production	46,047		
Tooling	2,828		
Manufacturing Test	4,335		•
Q&RA	13,510		
Facilities	<u>971</u>		
Manufacturing Technician	1,212		
Total Direct Labor	68,903		
Program Executive		827	\$9,76
Program Planning & Reporting		2,067	24,4_
Industrial Relations		448	4,3!
Total Labor - Part I		3 , 342	\$ 38,53
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			1
Industrial Relations			1
Material Subtotal			<u>.</u>
Material & Administrative Burden			ź
Total Material			1]
TOTAL COST _ PART I			\$

.

·

ELEMENT OF COST	ENGINEERING		PRODUCTION		TOOI	ING	ŢES	ST	TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$.	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENĢINEERIŅĢ		1				*		· · · · · ·		
LAB TECHŅICIANS	د د ۲			2						
TOOLING	÷	2 k 7		•	. 3	27			3	27
PRODUCTION	r 1		46	447	1	1			46	447
MANUFACTURING TEST	4 3 1		5 5	t L	ł.		4, •	42 :	4	42
MANUFACTURING. TECH.	•	4 F - X 4	; j	. 13				1	1.	14
Q & R A	1		1,2	113	1	, 8	1	11	14	132
DIRECT DIST	1 N	¥	<u>, 1,1</u> 1,	110	. 1	. 9	. 1	14:	13 .	133
TRAINING	ł		։ 1 ։	<u> </u>	1	с		L .	1	7
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	-		<u>, 71</u>	. 689.	5	44	. 6	69	82	802
MATERIAL '	, L	ì î	,	*	:		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			
LAB. TECHNICIANS	*	j 1		\$	ì	;	:	· ·	12	
TOOLING		;	6	}.	2	5			-	5
PRODUCTION		s k				y Y	}	4		
MFG. TECHNICIANS		2 2	r • -	2	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1	î		·	2
Q'& RA	•		£	3.		í				3
SUBTOTAL	*	3	,	: 5	7	. 5	14	, i i		10
MAT, & ADM. EURDEN	:			<u>;</u> 3		2	•			5
TOTAL MATERIAL	•	2		•. 8	,	; 7	,	·····		15
TOTAL PART II COST	•		* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	697	1 , , ,	- 51	.:	. 69		817

TABLE 5.1.4.0-III MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY ENGINE INSTALLATION - S/S

- S/S A B C X

(IN THOUSANDS)

790

÷.,

.

٠

PART IIB MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION ENGINE INSTALLATION - S/S

.

•

.

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 5.1.4.0-IV

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
 (1) Fabrication & Assembly (2) Miscellaneous Charges (3) Maintain & Add in Scope Changes 	32,467 2,532 357	\$ 315,579 24,611 3,470
Subtotal (A)	35,356	\$ 343,660
(4) Tool & Production Planning	10 , 691	103,917
Subtotal (B)	46,047	\$ 447,577
(5) Direct Distributable	11,314	109,972
Subtotal (C)	57,361	\$ 557,549
(6) Training	631	6,133
Subtotal (D)	57,992	\$ 563 , 682
(7) Q&RA (8) Mfg. Tech.	11,598 1,102	112,733 13,015
Total Production Labor	70,692	\$ 689,430
Material		
(9) Raw Material & Standards (10) Q&RA (11) Mfg. Tech.		\$ 3,479 1,929
Material Subtotal		\$ 5,408
(12) Material & Adm. Burden		1,839
Total Material		<u> </u>
Total Production Cost		\$ 696,677

-

MLLV PART IIB MANUFACTURING

.

.

TOOLING

ENGINE INSTALLATION - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM LST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.1.4.0-V

Element of Cost	Manhours .	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Sustaining Tooling	2,828.	\$ 27,488
(2) Direct Distributabel	905	8,797
Subtotal (A)	3,733	36,285
(3) Training	41	399
Subtotal (B)	3,774	36,683
(4) Q&RA	775	7,339
Total Tuoling Labo	pr 4,529	\$ 44,023
Material		
(5) Tooling		\$ 3,949
(6) Q&RA	•	227
Subtotal (C)		\$ 5,176
(7) Material & Adm. Burden		1,760
Total Material		6,936
Total Tooling Cost		\$ 50,959

PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

ENGINE INSTALLATION - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.1.4.0-VI

.

.

Element of C	lost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Compo	onent Test	2,948	<u>\$ 28,655</u>
Compo	onent Test Planning		13,482
	(1) Subtotal	4,335	\$ 42,137
(2)	Direct Distributable	1,387	13,482
	Subtotal	5,722	\$ 55 , 619
(3)	Training	63	612
	Subtotal	5,785	\$ 56,231
(4)	Mfg. Tech.	110	1,299
	Subtotal	5 , 895	\$ 57 , 530
(5)	Q&RA	1,157	11,246
	Total Mfg. Test Labor	7,052	\$ 68,776
Mater	· , ial		
(6)	Q&RA		.\$ 347
(7)	Mfg. Tech.		193
	Subtotal		\$ 540
(8)	Material & Adm. Burden		184
	Total Material		<u>\$ 724</u>
	Total Mfg. Test Cost		\$ 69,500

•

PART III FACILITY LABOR

ENGINE INSTALLATION - S/S

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.1.4.0-VII

,

<u>Element of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u> <u>Dollars</u>	
(1) Direct Labor Hours	971 \$ 9,438	
TOTAL FACILITY LABOR	COST <u>\$ 9,438</u>	_

·

5.1.5 Propellant, Pressurants, and Gases

Propellant costs used on the MLLV single stage vehicle were estimated for the following types of propellants: 1) LOX, 2) LH_2 , 3) LN_2 , 4) GH_e , and 5) GH_2 . The costs were based on the requirements for one single stage vehicle.

These costs were based on current actual costs for the Saturn V. An appropriate burden was added to account for the support activities required for procurement.

TABLE 5.1.5.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	PROPELLANT-SINGLE STAGE CORE STAGE					A 🗌	в 🗌 с 🗡] (I!!	THOUSANDS)		
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	OGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES PART I PART II PART III			CILITIES ART III		LOGISTICS PART IV		TOTAL		
	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	H/W	\$	OTIMAL	M/H	¢ ,
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		•									
ENGINEERING											<u></u>
LAB TECHNICIANS							1				
TOOLING							1				
PRODUCTION							1				
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA											· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST		·									
TRAINING							Τ				
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR											
MATERIAL					Γ						
LOGISTIC HARDWARE					Γ		Τ			•	
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER									3,287		3,287
TOTAL COST									3,287		3,287

MLLV									
LAUNCH OPERATIONS									
PROPELLANT									
SINGLE STAGE									
(IN THOUSANDS)									

TABLE 5.1.5.0-II

	Cubic Ft.	Pounds	Dollars
LOX		13,406	\$ 168
LH ₂		2,369	1,185
LN ₂		-4,800	130
GHe	15,000		. 936
GH2	3,675		34
	Propellant Cost		\$ 2 , 453
	Material & Admin. Burden		834
	Total Cost		\$ 3,287

•

•

•

-

.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

.

.

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

5.1.6 Instrument Unit (IU)

The IU for the MLLV will be basically identified to the IU used in the Saturn V launch vehicle. The recurring costs for the MLLV Instrument Unit were, therefore, extrapolated from the Saturn V IU costs contained in the Chrysler Corporation "National Space Booster Study."

TABLE 5.1.6.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY I	NSTRUMEN	T UNIT -	SINGLE	STAGE				A 🛄	вССХ	(I‼	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAI PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES PART II PART III				OGISTICS	OTHER	TOTAL		
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/H	\$	H /1.	\$	UTILIC	M/H	\$
PRCGRAM EXECUTIVE							Γ				
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		•									
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING			أيطحونينا ز				Γ				
PRODUCTION							1				
MANUFACTURING TEST						<u>í</u>					
MANUFACTURING TECH.		.4					Ι_				
Q& R A		^{ye}									
FACILITIES							T.				
DIRECT DIST											•
TRAINING							T				
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	-										
MATERIAL	17.00						1				
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER	<u> </u>								9,346		9,346
TOTAL COST									9,346		9,346

.

•

٠

٠

	RECURF INSTRU 1ST (MLLV RING COSTS IMENT UNIT INIT COST		(OTHER N	/EHICLE)
	TABLE	5.1.6.0-3	II		
		7			
Element of Cost					<u>Dollars</u>
				(In	Thousands)
Instrument	Unit				\$9,346

(1) Total Cost

.

(1) Cost based upon Engineering estimate.

.

.

\$9,346

-

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

•

.

.

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

5.1.7 Systems Development Facility (SDF - Breadboard)

The costs for the breadboard cover that activity to:

- a. Provide for system development and evaluation of computer controlled checkout of the MLLV/Electrical Support Equipment (ESE).
- b. Develop and prove checkout techniques procedures and displays.
- c. Provide a basis for maintainability analysis.
- d. Provide personnel familiarization and training.
- e. Provide a facility where changes and modifications to the vehicle and computer controlled ESE may be evaluated.
- f. Design and evaluate many parts of the computer programs required for the checkout and launch site operations.
- g. Provide support to operational personnel at the launch site by being available to investigate any problem that may arise after the flight vehicle has been delivered to the site.
- h. Electrical simulation.

The cost information was based on the average Saturn V SDF operation cost.

	Ċ.	"	7	1	אT
TABLE	Э,	الل و	₩ £	* 1	

•

MLLV COST SUMMARY-ST	ISTEMS D	EVELOPME	NT FACIL	ITY - SI	NG	LE STAGE	C	Α 🛄	в 🗌 С 🗶	(I!!	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		LC F	GISTICS PART IV	สาหาก	TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/H	\$	M/H	\$		M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE						<u> </u>		-			
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		.*									
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS								-			
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.							[_	-			
Q& RA											
FACILITIES							Ţ				
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR											
MATERIAL					Τ						
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER									6,169		6,169
TOTAL COST									6,169		6,169

.

-

MLLV RECURRING COST SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT FACILITY BREADBOARD SINGLE STAGE TABLE 5.1.7.0-II

Element of Cost

.

Dollars

Annual Operation	
Engineering Operations	\$ 1,727 4,442
(1) Total Cost	\$ 6 , 169

•

(1) This Cost based on Saturn V SDF.

-

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

5.1.8 Launch Operations

The launch operations for the single stage are divided into two parts. The first part, Table 5.1.8.0-I, represents the costs for the first and second launches which are the R&D flight tests. The second part, Table 5.1.8.0-II represents the costs for launches of the operational flight vehicles. These parts for the single stage vehicle will consist of three major categories: 1) Launch Control, 2) Launch Pad Operations, and 3) Off Site Support. Figure 5.1.8.0-1 shows the costs for each of these categories and indicates the applicable sub-sections where the costs are shown in detail. The costs reflected in this section are for the launch of one vehicle at a two per year launch rate. Costs for Launch Operations include the costs for receiving the vehicles, static firing, refurbishment of the launch pad, assembly of the vehicle, checkout, prelaunch test and checkout, servicing, launching and refurbishing of the launch pad.

They also include costs for management of the overall site operations and maintenance.

The costs do not include costs for down range operation.

LAUNCH OPERATIONS - SINGLE STAGE - 1 R&D FLIGHT VEHICLE

TABLE 5.1.8.0-I MLLV COST SUMMARY

MLLV COST SUMMARY								A []	в□с€	(IN	THOUSALDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES LOGI PART III PAR		OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	M 'H	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	OINDIC	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	179	2126				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				179	2,126
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	442	5221								442	5,221
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	99	967								99	967
ENGINEERING			1195	14116						1,195	14,116
LAB TECHNICIANS	<u>.</u>					i					
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION OR OPER			14731	143183						14,731	143,183
MANUFACTURING TEST		•	•								
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA .'			2845	27649						2,845	27,649
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING								·	·		
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	720	8314	18771	184948						19,491	193,262
MATERIAL				73							73
LOGISTIC HARDWARE	······										
BURDEN	.	•		24							24
TOTAL MATERIAL				97		-					· 97
TOTAL OTHER				•							
TOTAL COST		8314		185045							193,359

· ·

.

•

LAUNCH OPERATIONS - OPERATIONAL VEHICLES (THIRD VEHICLE AND SUBSEQUENT VEHICLES)

.

TABLE 5.1.8.0-II MLLV COST SUMMARY

 $A \square B \square C \overline{K} \qquad (TN THOUSAUDS)$

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	PROGRA	м момт.	CONT. T	ND TTEM	۲ آ	CILITIES	T.(OTSTICS		`	
FLEMENT OF COST	PAR	ΓI	PART	PART II		PART III		PART IV		TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	М/Н	, \$	M/H	\$	H/M	Ŷ	OINER	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	82	973								82	973
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	202	2390								202	2,390
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	45	443								45	44.3
ENGINEERING			547	6461						547	6,461
LAB TECHNICIANS											_
TOOLING			,								
PRODUCTION OR OPER			6743	65539				·····		6,743	65,539
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA _.			1302	12656						1,302	12,656
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LAEGR	329	3806	8592	84656						8,921	88,462
MATERIAL				33							33
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				11						7	11
TOTAL MATERIAL				44							44
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST .		3806		84700							88,506

FIXED COSTS - OPERATIONAL FLIGHTS (THIRD VEHICLE AND SUBSEQUENT VEHICLES)



FIXED COSTS - TWO R&D FLIGHT TEST VEHICLES (INCLUDES ADDITIONAL COSTS FOR 9 MONTH CYCLE TIME, INCREASED SE&I INSTRUMENTATION)



NOTES:

DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS. *COSTS SHOWN ABOVE INCREASED BY A FACTOR OF APPROXIMATELY 2.18 FOR FLIGHT TEST VEHICLES

FIGURE 5.1.8.0-1 SINGLE STAGE LAUNCH OPERATIONS COST FLOW DIAGRAM

5.1.8.1 Launch Control Center

LAUNCH CONTROL CENTER - SINGLE STAGE - 1 R&D FLIGHT VEHICLE

.

TABLE 5.1.8.1-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY

 $A \square B \square C \overline{K} \qquad (IN THOUSALDS)$

.

								السمة ٢٠		\\	11000A-207
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		LOGISTICS PART IV		סקינדיים	'I'OT AL	
	м ′н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	VINER	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	28	334								28	334
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	70	821								70	821
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	16	152								16	152
ENGINEERING			188	2219						188	2,219
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION OR OPER			2315	22505						2,315	22.,505
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q & R A	-		447	4345						447	4,345
FACILITIES	×.						ļ				
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING											v v
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	114	1307	2950	29069						3,064	30,376
MATERIAL				11	ļ				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	,	11
LOGISTIC HARDWARE							Γ				
BURDEN				4							4
TOTAL MATERIAL				15							· 15
TOTAL OTHER		、 									
TOTAL COST		1307		29084							30,391
	And the second se			the second second second second second second second second second second second second second second second s	A						

MLLV PART I

LAUNCH CONTROL CENTER - S/S ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

•

CORE STAGE TABLE 5.1.8.1-II

٠

Element of Cost	Manhours	(I <u>Manhours</u>	n Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor		, ,	
Engineering	. 188		
Logistics	-		
Laboratory Technician			
Production	2,315		
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	447		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	2,950		
Program Executive		28	334
Program Planning & Reporting		70	82İ
Industrial Relations		16	152
Total Labor - Part I		114	1,307
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			
Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal			
Naterial & Administrative Burden			
Total Material			
TOTAL COST - PART I			1,307

LAUNCH CONTROL CENTER - SINGLE STAGE

TABLE 5.1.8,1-ITI

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A 🔲 B 🔲 C 🗙

IN THOUSARDS

ELEMENT OF COST	ENGINEERING		PRODUCTION		TOO	LING	TESI		TOTAL	
	М/Н	÷	M/H	赤	м/н	3	M/H	ŝ	и/н	ģ
ENGINEERING	188	2219							188	2,219
LAB TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING	L									
PRODUCTION			2315	22505					2,315	22,505
M.NUFACTURING TEST						<u> </u>				
MANUFACTURING TECH.						1				
Q&RA			447	4345					447	4,345
DIRECT DIST						<u> </u>	_			
[TRAINING										
TUTAL DIRECT LABOR	188	2219	2762	26850						29,069
MANSHIAL'										
¿ . B. TECHNICIAMS	L					<u> </u>				
IN THEMO										
PLODUCTION .										
MFG. TECHNICIANS										
G& RA				11						11
SUBTOTAL				11						11
MAT. & ADM. SURDEN				4		1				4
TOTAL MATERIAL				15						15
TOTAL PART II COST		2219		26865						29084
MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS LAUNCH CONTROL CENTER - S/S TABLE 5.1.8.1-IV

	(In Thou	sands)
Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
~	•	
Engineering:		
Design Support	100	2 21Q
DODIEN Sabbor s	180	2,213
TOTAL COST	188	2,219

•

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS

LAUNCH CONTROL CENTER - S/S TABLE 5.1.8.1-V

	(In The	ousands)
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Operations:		
Launch Vehicle	1,273	12,378
Technical Support	1,042	10,127
Subtotal	2,315	22,505
Q&RA	447	4,345
Total Labor	2,762	26,850
Material		
Q&RA		11
Material and Administrative Burden		4
Total Material		15
TOTAL COST		26,865

5.1.8.2 Launch Pad

LAUNCH PAD - SINGLE STAGE - 1 R&D FLIGHT VEHICLE.

TABLE 5.1.8.2-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A B B C K (IN THOUSAIDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	FROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES LOGISTICS PART III PART IV		OTHER	TOTAL			
	M 'H	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	VIIILI	M/H ·	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	51	608						•		•	608
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	126	1493									1,493
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	28	277									277
ENGINEERING			342	4038		-				342 .	4,038
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION OR OPER			4214	4095,7					·	4,214	40,957
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.						r.					
Q& R A			814	7909			1			814	7,907
FACILITIES							Γ				
DIRECT DIST							1				
TRAINING							1				
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	205	2378	4370	52904						5,370	55,282
MATERIAL				21							21
LOGISTIC HARDWARE	-										
BURDEN	-			7							7
TOTAL MATERIAL				28				-			28
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST .		2378		52932							55,310

•

•

MLLV PART I

.

-

•

LAUNCH PAD - S/S ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM CORE STAGE TABLE 5.1.8.2-II

Element of Cost	Manhours	(In <u>Manhours</u>	Thousands) Dollars
Direct Labor			
Engineering	342		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	4,214		
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	814		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	5,370		
Program Executive		51	608
Program Planning & Reporting		126	1,493
Industrial Relations		28	277
Total Labor - Part I		205	2.378
Material			<u> </u>
Program Planning & Reporting			
Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal			
Material & Administrative Burden			
Total Material			
~			
TOTAL COST - PART I			2,378

TABLE5.1.8.2-IIIMLLVPARTDOSTSUMMARY

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY						7 E] Е 🔲 С	x	(I	N THOUSAUDS
FIFMFNT OF COST	ENGIN	EERING	PRODU	JCTION	TOOLING		TEST		TOFAL	
	M/H	Ę)	M/H	\$	М/Н	Ş	M/H	Ś	M/H	ģ
ENGINEERING	342	4038							342	4,038
LAB TECHNICIANS										
TCOLING										
PRODUCTION		<u> </u>	4214	40957	<u> </u>				4,214	40,957
MANUFACTURING TEST										
MANUFACTURING TECH.				İ						
Q & R A		<u> </u>	814	7909					814 _	7,909
DIRECT DIST			V	•						
TRAINING		3						•		
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	342	4039	5029	48866					5,370	52,904
MAJERIAL ·										
LAS. TECHNICIANS					ŧ				•	•
TC CLENG		<u> </u>								
PREDUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS										
Çé R /				21						21
SUBTOTAL				21						21
MAT. & . DM. BURDEN				7						7
TOTAL MATERIAL			-	28						28
TOPAL PART II COST		4038		48894						52,932

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS

LAUNCH	PAD	- S/S					
CORE STAGE							
TABLE S	5.1.8	8.2-IV					

.

	(In Thous	ands)
Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
Engineering:		
Design Support	342	4,038
TOTAL COST	342	4,038

MLLV								
RECURRING								
LAUNCH OPERATIONS								
LAUNCH PAD - S/S								
CORE STAGE								
TABLE 5.1.8.2-V								

	(In Th	ousands)
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Operations:		
Launch Vehicle	2,318	22,526
Technical Support	1,896	18,431
Subtotal	4,214	40,957
Q&RA	814	7,909
Total Labor	5,028	48,866
Material		
Q&RA		21
Material and Administrative Burden		7
Total Material		28
TOTAL COST		48,894

•

5.1.8.3 Off Site Support

\$

OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX - S/S - 1 R&D FLIGHT VEHICLES

TABLE 5.1.8.3-I MITY COST SIMMARY

MLLV COST SUMMARY								Α []	В□С€	(IN	THOUSAIDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END I PART I PART II			ND ITEM II	ITEM FACILITIES LOGI I PART III PAR			GISTICS PART IV	OTHER	· TOTAL	
	M,′H	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	H/W	\$	OTIMAR	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	100	1184								100	1,184
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	246	2907		•						246	2,907
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	55	538								55	538
ENGINEERING			665	7859						665	7,859
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION OR OPER			8202	79721						8,202	79 , 721
MANUFACTURING TEST				•							х.
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA			1584	15395						1,584	15,395
FACILITIES											, .
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	401	4629	10451]	.02975						10,852	107,604
MATERIAL				41							41
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
EURDEN				1.3							13
TOTAL MATERIAL		· ·		54							54
TOTAL OTHER ·											
TOTAL COST		4629		103029							107,658

MLLV PART I OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX - S/S ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM CORE STAGE TABLE 5.1.8.3-II

.

		(In	Thousands)
Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Direct Labor			
Engineering	665		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	8,202		
Tooling Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	1,584		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	10,451		
Program Executive		100	1,184
Program Planning & Reporting		246	2,907
Industrial Relations -		55	538
Total Labor - Part I		401	4,629
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting		-	
Industrial Relations			

Naterial Subtotal Naterial & Administrative Burden

.

Total Material

TOTAL COST - PART I

4,629

OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX - S/S

TABLE 5.1.8.3-IIIMLLV PART II COST SUMMARY

A B C X (IN PHOUSANDS)

	ENGINEERING		PRODU	PRODUCTION		JNG.	TE	51	TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	₽	М/Н	\$	М/Н '	\$	M/H	3	M/Н	\$
ENGINEERING	665	7859			,				665	7,859
LAB TECHNICIANS				4						
TCOLING										
PRODUCTION			8202	79721					8,202	79,721
MANUFACTURING TEST										
M2NUFACTURING TECH.										
Q&RA			<u>1584</u>	15395					1,584	15,395
DIRECT DIȘT										•
IRAINING										•
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	665	7859	9786	95116					10,451	102,975
MACERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS									*	
TR DI ING										
PRODUCTION		·				•				
MFG. TECHNICIANS										
Q & R A				41						41
SUBTOTAL			1	41		-				41
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN	1			13						13
TOTAL MATERIAL				54				•		54
TOTAL PART 11 COST		7859		95170				•		103,029

•

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS

.

-

.

OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX - S/S TABLE 5.1.8.3-IV

Element of Cost	(In Th <u>Manhours</u>	housands) <u>Dollars</u>
Engineering:		
Design Support	665	7,859
TOTAL COST	665	7,859

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX - S/S TABLE 5.1.8.3-V

.

	(In The	ousands)
Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
Operations:		
Launch Vehicle	4,511	43,847
Technical Support	<u>3,691</u>	<u>35,874</u>
Subtotal	8,202	79,721
Q&RA	1,584	<u>15,395</u>
Total Labor	9,786	95,116
Material		
Q&RA		41
Material and Administrative Burden		13
Total Material		54
TOTAL COST		<u>95,170</u>

-

5.1.9 Launch Site Maintenance

Launch Site Maintenance includes the costs associated with brick and mortar and equipment maintenance for such items as: canals, launch pad, gantry crane, unloading crane, service structure, umbilical tower, propellant storage, transfer and disposal systems, launch and test control center and the off-site support complex.

TABLE 5.1.9.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	LAUNCH FACILITY MAINTENANCE - SINGLE STAGE A 🗔 B 🗔 C 🕱						(I!!	THOUSANDS)			
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. F I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III		OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOFAL	
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE								•			
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS						_		·			
ENGINEERING										·····	
LAB TECHNICIANS						_					
TOOLING							Ī				
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& RA										· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
FACILITIES ·	,					8,750	Γ				8,750
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING										-	-
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR						8,750				-	8,750
MATERIAL											
LOGISTIC HARDWARE						_					
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER .						-					
TOTAL COST						8,750					8,750

,

MLLV RECURRING *LAUNCH FACILITY MAINTENANCE CORE STAGE (IN THOUSANDS) TABLE 5.1.9.0-II

Brick and Monitor	\$7,000
Equipment	1,750
Total	\$8,750

*Maintenance for six (6) months or for one (1) vehicle.

.

-

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

BECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

5.1.10 Manufacturing Facility Maintenance and Transportation

Maintenance costs include costs for maintenance of the manufacturing building, the vertical assembly building, post manufacturing and stage test building, the office building, and the capital equipment.

Transportation costs include costs for such items as the barges (for stage transportation), the tow vehicle, the land transporter, and the cost for the barge trip from the manufacturing facility to the launch site.

MLLV COST SUMMARY	F. TRANSI	ACILITTÉ PORTATIC	S MAINTE N - SING	NANCE & LE STAGE	C			A 🔲	в 🗌 с 🛒	(1!!	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. r I	CONT. EI PART	VD ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	LOGISTICS PART IV		TOTAL		
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$		M/H	÷÷
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	•										
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS										,	
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION								· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
MANUFACTURING TEST										<u> </u>	
MANUFACTURING TECH.											•
Q & R A							Π			•	
FACILITIES						3,972				*****	3,972
DIRECT DIST											<u></u>
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR						3,972					3,972
MATERIAL											
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL.										-	
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST						3,972					3,972

.

.

.

κ.

4

+

MLLV NON-RECURRING COST SUMMARY

SINGLE STAGE

FACILITIES & TRANSPORTATION (DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)

TABLE 5.1.10.0-II

Element of Cost	Facilities	<u>Equipment</u>	<u>Transportation</u>
Manufacturing Bldg. Vertical Assy. Bldg. Post Mfg. & Stage Test Bldg.	4,410 110 64	1,890 47 37	· .
Liquid Engine Mfg. Bldg. Office	1,095	124	
Subtotal		2,098	
Transportation			,
Barge			90
Tow Vehicle			6
raug transporter.			
			. 90

Subtotal			

Totals

Transportation	98
Equipment	2,098
Facilities	5,679
Barge Trips *	70
MANUFACTURING FACILITIES COST	7,945

Recurring Cost for one vehicle or	
six (6) months	3;972
STY (0) MOLICITS	

* Barge Trips are estimated 4 per year \$17,500 X 4 - \$70,000

•

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

5.1.11 System Engineering and Integration (SE&I)

The Systems Engineering and Integration costs per vehicle were based on the Saturn V cost data submitted to the Chrysler Corporation in support of the "National Space Booster Study." The costs include support activity relative to:

- a. Systems Management
- b. Pre-Flight Analysis and Planning
- c. Post-Flight Data Evaluation
- d. Documentation

TABLE 5.1.11.0-I

			_				
MLLV	COST	SUMMARY -	SYSTEMS	EVALUATION	&	INTERGRATION-S/S	

A B B C X (I!! THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(I	OGISTICS PART IV		TO	TAL
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	H/N	\$	UIRER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				· · ·	
TOOLING		,				·····				<u> </u>	
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& RA									-		
FACILITIES	· · · · · ·					<u></u>					·
DIRECT DIST					-						
TRAINING										· · · ·	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR											
MATERIAL									••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••		
LOGISTIC HARDWARE			-	,							
BURDEN											
TOTÀL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER		•							5,301		5,301
TOTAL COST									5,301		5-301
									<i>J</i> , <i>J</i> , <i>J</i> , <i>J</i> , <i>J</i> , <i>J</i> , <i>J</i> , <i>J</i> , <i>J</i> , <i>J</i> ,		J, J , J ~ 1

.

`,

MLLV
RECURRING COST
SE&I
SINGLE STAGE
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS)
TABLE 5.1.11.0-II

Element of Cost	<u>Dollars</u>
System Evaluation & Integration	\$ 5,301
(1) Total Cost	\$ 5,301

(1) Cost based on Saturn ${\tt V}$

.

-

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

5.2 ENGINE MODULE - INJECTION STAGE

The summary costs for the first unit injection stage – engine module are displayed in Figure 5.2.0.0-1. These costs include not only the hardware, but all the costs associated with launching the stage and maintaining that portion of the facility associated with the engine module. Table 5.2.0.0-I summarized the cost of the engine module by part and by element of costs for the first R&D flight vehicles.

Table 5.2.0.0-II displays (for reference) the costs for the first operational vehicle (third unit).

ENGINE MODULE - 1 R&D FLIGHT VEHICLES

TABLE 5.2.0.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY			•		-			A 🛄	в Ск	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		L(F	GISTICS PART IV	្រការរទ្ធ	TOTAL	
	M,'H	\$	М/Н	\$	H/W	\$	M/H	6)	OTIUN	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1.2	135								12	135
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	29	340								29	340
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	5	59	 							5	59
ENGINEERING			1073	8858			9	226		1,092	9,084
LAB TECHNICIANS			27	244						27	244
TOOLING			32	525						32	525
PRODUCTION			1340	16353						1,340	16,353
MANUFACTURING TEST			. 28	446						26	446
MANUFACTURING TECH.			12	160						12	160
Q&RA			154	1530		•				154	1,530
FACILITIES		<u> </u>			12	1434				12	1,434
DIRECT DIST			154	1478				,		154	1,478
TRAINING			8	82						8	82
TOTAL DIRECT LABCR	46	534	2828	29676	12	1434	9	226		2,905	31,870
MATERIAL				1800							1,800
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								1071			1,071
BURDEN				576				365			941
TOTAL MATERIAL				2376				1436			3,812
TOTAL OTHER									365		365
TOTAL COST		534		32052		1434		1662	365		36,047

ENGINE MODULE - OPERATIONAL VEHICLES (THIRD VEHICLE AND SUBSEQUENT VEHICLES)

TABLE 5.2.0.0-II

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A B B C X (IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		L(F	GISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	$M_t^{\prime}H$	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	OTIMA	м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	12	135								12	135
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	29	340								29	340
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	5	59								5	59
ENGINEERING			393	3521			19	226		412	3,747
LAB TECHNICIANS			27	244						27	244
TOOLING			32	525						32	525
PRODUCTION			875	9835						875	9,835
MANUFACTURING TEST			28	446						28	446
MANUFACTURING TECH.			12	160						12	160
Q&RA			154	1530						154	1,530
FACILITIES					12	1434				12	1,434
DIRECT DIST			154	1478						154	1,478 [.]
TRAINING			148	82_						148	82
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	46	534	1823	17821	12	1434	19	226		1,900	20,015
MATERIAL				1728	Γ						1,728
LOGISTIC HARDWARE					Γ			1071			1,071
BURDEN				576				365			941
TOTAL MATERIAL				2304				1436		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	3,740
TOTAL OTHER									365		365
TOTAL COST		534		20125		1434		1662	365		24,120

•



SIGNIFICANTLY FROM THOSE OF FIRST R&D FLIGHT UNIT

FIGURE 5.2.0.0-1 ENGINE MODULE INJECTION STAGE COST FLOW DIAGRAM

5.2.1 Structures - Injection Stage Engine Module

The first unit production cost for the structural components of the engine module are displayed in Figure 5.2.1.0-1. The cost details of the structural components are contained in appropriate subparagraphs as indicated. Table 5.1.1.0-I is a total cost summary of these structures.

TABLE 5.2.1.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY TOTAL STRUCTURE-ENGINE MODULE A B C X (I!! THOUSAN											THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. END ITEM PART II			CILITIES ART III] L(OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL ·	
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	7	73								7	73
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	16	185						<u></u>		16	185
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	3	32								3	32
ENGINEERING			70	814			11	123		81	937
LAB TECHNICIANS			15	133						15	133
TOOLING			17	177						17	177
PRODUCTION			295	2,869	Π				*	295	2,869
MANUFACTURING TEST			14	135	Í					14	135
MANUFACTURING TECH.			7	87						7	87
Q& R A			83	830						83	830
FACILITIES					7	67				7	67
DIRECT DIST			84	803						84	803
TRAINING			5	44						5	44
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	26	\$290	590	\$5,892	7	\$67	11	\$123		634	\$6,372
MATERIAL				540	\square						540
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								586			586
BURDEN				182				201			383
TOTAL MATERIAL				\$722				\$787			\$1,509
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		\$290		\$6,614		\$67		\$910			\$7,881

.

.

.



FIGURE 5.2.1.0-1 ENGINE MODULE STRUCTURES COST FLOW DIAGRAM

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

-

•

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

5.2.1.1 Forward Skirt - Injection Stage Engine Module

TABLE 5.2.1.1-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY FORWARD SKIRT - ENGINE MODULE

A B B C X (IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAT PAR	M MGMT. F I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FACILITIES PART III		L(I	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	OTHER	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	7								1	7
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	2	19								2	19
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	•	3									3
ENGINEERING			2	20				3		2	23
LAB TECHNICIANS				3						,	3
TOOLING			2	21						2	21
PRODUCTION			35	338						35	338
MANUFACTURING TEST			2	16						2	16
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	10	\square					1	10
Q & R A			9	95						9	95
FACILITIES					1	8				1	8
DIRECT DIST			10	95						10	95
TRAINING			1	5						1	5
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	3	\$29	62	\$603	1	\$8		\$3		66	\$643
MATERIAL				136			Γ			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	136
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								14			14
BURDEN				46				5			51
TOTAL MATERIAL				\$182				\$19			\$201
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		\$29		\$785		\$8		\$22			\$844
MLLV

PART I

FORWARD SKIRT-E/M	
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM	
TABLE 5.2.1.1-II	
•	•

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	1,661		
Logistics	251		
Laboratory Technician	332		
Production .	34.790		
Tooling	2,137		
Manufacturing Test	1,618		
Q&RA	9,831		
Facilities	801		
` Manufacturing Technician	873		
Total Direct Labor	52,294 		
Program Executive		62 8	\$ 7,411
Program Planning & Reporting		1,569	18,528
Industrial Relations		340	3,304
Total Labor - Part I		2,537	<u>\$29,243</u>
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			31
Industrial Relations			34
Material Subtotal			65
Material & Administrative Burde	en		22
Total Material			87
TOTAL COST - PART I			\$29,330

TABLE 5.2.1.1-III

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY FORWAR			SKIRT	- E/M		A 🗌	в 🗌 с	(IN THOUSANDS)				
ELEMENT OF COST	ENGIN	EERING	PROD	UCTION	TOOLING		TOOLING		TI	EST	TOT	`AL
	M/ H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$		
ENGINEERING	2	19							2 .	19 .		
LAB TECHNICIANS		3								3		
TOOLING		ļ			2	21			2	21		
PRODUCTION			35	338					35	338		
MANUFACTURING TEST		<u> </u>					2	16	2	16		
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	10				1	1	11 ,		
Q&RA		1	9	85	1	6		4.	10	96		
DIRECT DIST		<u> </u>	9	83	1	7	1	5	11	95		
TRAINING				5			i			5		
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	2	23	54	521	4	34 ,	3	26	63 _	604		
MATERIAL	···]					
LAB. TECHNICIANS		1								1 /		
TOOLING	·····	<u> </u>				4				4		
PRODUCTION				127						127		
MFG. TECHNICIANS				1						1		
Q&RA	·			2						2 ,		
SUBTOTAL		1		130		4				135		
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN				45		1				46		
TOTAL MATERIÁL	<u></u>	1		/175		5				181		
TOTAL PART II COST		24		696		39		26		785		

MLLV PART II ENGINEERING

•

FORWARD SKIRT - EM

•

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.2.1.1-IV

Element of Cost .	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Design Development	1,627	\$19,215
Reliability Engineering	34	401
(1) Subtotal	1,661	19,616
(2) Laboratory Technicians	332	3,227
Subtotal	1,993	22,843
(3) Q&RA	66	642
Total Engineering Labor	2,059	\$23 , 485
Material		
(4) Lab. Tech.		\$ 697
(5) Q&RA		20
Subtotal		7,17
(5 ⁹) Material & Adm. Burden		244
Total Material		961
Total Engineering Cost		\$24,446

MILLÝ

PART II MANUFACTURI NG PRODUCTI ON

FORWARD SKIRT - EM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 5.2.1.1-V

<u>E.Lem</u>	ent of Cost		<u>Manhours</u>	<u>.</u>	ollars
(1) (2) (3)	Fabricatio Miscellane Maintain &	n & Assembly ous Charges Add in Scope Changes	<u>24,529</u> <u>1,913</u> 270	\$_ 	238,422 18,596 2,622
		Subtotal	26,712		259,641
(4)	Tool & Pro	duction Planning	8,078	_	78,515
		Subtotal.	34,790		338,156
(5)	Direct Dis	tributable	8,548	-	83,085
		Subtotal	43,338		421,240
(6)	Training		477	_	4,634
		Subtotal	43,814		425,874
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.		8,763 832		85,174 9,831
		Total Production Labor	53,409	\$	520,879
Mater	rial				
(9) (10)	Raw Materia Q&RA	al & Standards		\$	126,876
(11)	Mfg. Tech.			-	1,457
		Matorial Subtolal			130,962
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden			44,527
		Total Material			175,488
		Total Production Cost		\$	696,367

-

÷

-

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

FORWARD SKIRT - EM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM	·
1ST UNIT COST	
TABLE 5.2.1.1-VI	

•

. ,

Element	of Cost	Manhours]	Dollars
(1)	Sustaining Tooling	2,137	\$	20,772
(2)	Direct Distributable	684	_	6,647
	Subtotal	2,821		27,418
(3)	Training	31	_	301
	Subtotal	2,852		27,719
(4)	Q&RA	570		5,543
	. Total Tooling Labor	3,422	\$_	33,262
Mate	erial			
(5)	Tooling		\$. 3,740
(6)	Q&RA			170
	Subtotal			3,910
(?)	Material & Adm. Burden			1,330
	Total Material			5,240
	Total Tooling Cost		\$	38,502

PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

•

FORWARD SKIRT - EM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.2.1.1-VII

<u>Element</u>	of C	Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
	Comp	oonent Test	1,226	\$11,917
	Comp	ponent Test Planning	392	3,813
		(1) Subtotal (A)	1,618	15,730
	(2)	Direct Distributable	518	5,033
		Subtotal (B)	2,136	20,763
	(3)	Training	23	227
		Subtotal (C)	2,159	20,990
	(4)	Mfg. Tech.	41	484
		Subtotal (D)	2,200	21,474
	(5)	Q&RA ·	432	4,198
		Total Mfg. Test Labor	2,632	25,672
	Mate	erial		
	(6.)	Q&RA		130
	(7)	Mfg. Tech.		72
		Subtotal (E)		202
	(8)	Material & Adm. Burden		68
		Total Material		270
		Total Mfg. Test Cost		\$25,942

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR

.

FORWARD SKIRT - EM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE: 5.2.1.1-VIII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1) Direct Labor Hours	801	\$7,786
TOTAL FACILITY LABOR COST	T 801	\$7,786

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR

FORWARD SKIRT - EM

κ.

.

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.2.1.1-IX

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Engineering	251	\$ 2,964
(2) Hardware		14,056
(3) Matorial & Adm. Burden		4,779
Total Material		\$18,835
Total Logistic Cost		\$21,799

5.2.1.2 LH₂ Tank - Injection Stage Engine Module

TABLE 5.2.1.2-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	LH ₂ TA	NK – EN	GINE MO	DULE				A 🔲	B 🗌 C 🔀	(I!!	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM PART II		1 FACILITIES PART III		L(I	CONSTICS	OTHER	TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	Q 1 IIIII	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	17								1	17
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	4	42								. 4	42
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	7				······				1	7
ENGINEERING			13	147			2	22		15	169
LAB TECHNICIANS			3	24						3	24
TOOLING			4	42						4	42
PRODUCTION			70	684						70	684
MANUFACTURING TEST			3	32						3	32
MANUFACTURING TECH.			2	21						2	21
Q& RA			20	197						20	197
FACILITIES					2	16				2	16
DIRECT DIST			20	191						20	191
TRAINING			1	10						1	10
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	6	\$66	136	\$1, <u>348</u>	2	\$16	2	\$22		146	\$1,452
MATERIAL				135							135
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				ļ				105		····	105
BURDEN				46	<u> </u>		1	36			82
TOTAL MATERIAL		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		<u>\$ 181</u>			_	<u>\$141</u>			322
TOTAL OTHER									<u>. </u>		
TOTAL COST		\$66		\$1,529		\$16		\$163			\$1,774

•

MLLV	MT	J,	v
------	----	----	---

PART I

LH_2	TANK	- E/M
ASSEM	BLY OR	SYSTEM
TABLE	5.2.]	L.2-II

.

.

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	12,461		
Logistics	1,879		
Laboratory Technician	2,492		
Production	70,326		
Tooling	4,320		
Manufacturing Test	3,272		
Q&RA	20,238		
Facilities	1,620		
Manufacturing Technician	1,766		
Total Direct Labor	118,374		
Program Executive		1,420	\$16,775
Program Planning & Reporting		3,551	41,940
Industrial Relations		769	7,479
Total Labor - Part I		5,740	\$66,194
<u>Material</u>			
Program Planning & Reporting			71
Industrial Relations			77
Material Subtotal			148
Material & Administrative Burde	en		<u> </u>
Total Material			198
			-
TOTAL COST - PART I			\$66,392

TABLE 5.2.1.2-III

MLLV PART II COST SU	YMARY	LH ₂ TAN	K - E/M	I	A 🛄 B 🛄 C 🗶				(IN THOUSANDS)		
FLEMENT OF COST	ENGIN	EERING	PROD	PRODUCTION		TOOLING		ST	TOTAL		
	M/H	\$.	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	
ENGINEERING	12	147			·				12	147	
LAB TECHNICIANS	2	24							2	24	
TOOLING					4	42			4	42	
PRODUCTION			70	684					70	684	
MANUFACTURING TEST		<u> </u>					3	32	3	32	
MANUFACTURING TECH.			2	20				1	2	21	
Q&RA	1	5	18	172	1	_ 11	1	9	21	197	
DIRECT DIST	_		17	168	2	13	1	10	20	191	
TRAINING			1	9		1		1	1	11 /	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	15	176	108	1,053	7	67	5	53	135	1,349	
MATERIAL											
LAB. TECHNICIANS		5								5	
TOOLING	•					8				8	
PRODUCTION				113						113	
MFG. TECHNICIANS				3						3	
Q & R A				5	[· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	5	
SUBTOTAL		5		121		· 8				134	
MAT. & ADM. EUPDEN		2		41	[3		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		46	
TOTAL MATERIAL		7		162		11				180	
TOTAL PART II COST		183		1,215		78		52	<u></u>	1,529	

•

MLLV PART II ENGINEERING

LH2 TANK -EM

ASSEMBI	OR	SY	ST	EM	
TABLE	5	.2.	1.	2-	IV

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Design Development	12,203	\$144,117
Reliability Engineering	258	3,047
(1) Subtotal	12,461	147,164
(2) Laboratory Technicians	2,492	24,222
Subtotal	14,953	171,386
(3) Q&RA	498	4,841
Total Engineering Labor	15,451	\$176,227
Material		
(4) Lab. Tech.		\$ 5,233
(5) Q&RA		149
Subtotal		5,382
(6) Material & Adm. Burden		1,830
Total Material		7,212
Total Engineering Cost		\$183,349

•

MLLV

PART II MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION

LH2 TANK-EM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.2.1.2-V

Elem	ent of Cost		<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1) (2) (3)	Fabricalio Miscellane Maintain &	n & Assembly ous Charges Add in Scope Changes	<u>49,584</u> <u>3,868</u> <u>545</u>	\$ <u>481,956</u> <u>37,592</u> <u>5,301</u>
		Subtotal	53 , 997	524,850
(4)	Tool & Pro	duction Planning	16,329	158,714
		Subtotal	70,326	683,564
(5)	Direct Dis	tributable		
		Subtotal	87,605	851,515
(6)	Training		964	9,366
		Subtotal	88,568	860,882
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.		<u>17,714</u> <u>1,683</u>	172,176
		Total Production Labor	107,964	\$1,052,930
Mater	ia.l	1		
(9) (10) (11)	Raw Materia Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	al & Standards		\$ <u>112,833</u> <u>5,314</u> <u>2,945</u>
		Material Subtotal		121,092
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden		41,172
		Total Material		162,263
		Total Production Cost		\$1,215,193

•

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

,

.

LH2 TANK -EM

ASSEMBLY	OR SYSTEM
1ST UNI	IT COST
TABLE 5	.2.1.2-VI

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Ī	Dollars
(1) Sustaining Tooling	4,320	\$	41,990
(2) Direct Distributable	1,382		13,437
Subtotal	5,702		55,427
(3) Training	63	_	609
Subtotal	5,765		56,036
(4) Q&RA	1,153		11,207
Total Tooling Labor	6,918	\$	67,243
Material			
(5) Tooling		_	7,560
(6) Q&RA			· 346
Subtotal			7,906
(7) Material & Adm. Burden			2,688
Total Material			10,594
Total Tooling Cost		\$	77,837

PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

LH₂ TANK-EM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 5.2.1.2-VII

.

Element	of (Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
	Com	ponent Test	2,479	\$24,096
	Com	ponent Test Planning	793	7,710
		(1) Subtotal (A)	3,272	31,806
	(2)	Direct Distributable	1,047	10,178
		Subtotal (B)	4,319	41,984
	(3)	Training	48	462
		· Subtotal (C)	4,367	42,446
	(4)	Mfg. Tech.	83	979
		Subtotal (D)	4,450	43,424
	(5)	Q&RA	873	8,488
		Total Mfg. Test Labor	5,323	\$51,912
	Mate	erial		
	(6.)	Q&RA		262
	(7)	Mfg. Tech.		145
		Subtotal (E)		407
	(8)	Material & Adm. Burden		138
		Total Material		545
		Total Mfg. Test Cost		\$52,457

-

...

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR

LH2 TANK-EM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM IST UNIT COST TABLE 5.2.1.2-VIII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1) Direct Labor Hours	1,620	\$15,746
TOTAL FACILITY LABOR COST	1,620	\$15,746

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR

LH2 TANK -EM ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.2.1.2-IX

-

<u>Element of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Engineering	1,879	\$ 22,191
(2) Hardware	-	105,224
(3) Material & Adm. Burden	-	35,776
Total Material		\$141,000
Total Logistic Cost		\$163 , 191

5.2.1.3 LOX Tank - Injection Stage Engine Module

TABLE 5.2.1.3-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY LOX TANK - ENGINE MODULE

A B B C X (IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END PART I PART II		ND ITEM II	TEM FACILITIES PART III		L(I	GISTICS PART IV	OTHER	·TOTAL		
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	OTIEN	м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	13								1	13
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	3	33								3	33
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	6								1	6
ENGINEERING			13	147			2	22		15	169
LAB TECHNICIANS			3	24						3	24
TOOLING			3	32						3	32
PRODUCTION			53	514						53	514
MANUFACTURING TEST			2	24						2	24
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	16						1	16
Q&RA			15	149						15	149
FACILITIES		•			1	12	Γ			1	12
DIRECT DIST			15	144						15 ·	144
TRAINING			1	8			Γ			1	8
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	5	\$42	106	\$1,058	1	\$12	2	\$22		114	\$1,144
MATERIAL				55			1				55
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								105			105
BURDEN				18				36			54
TOTAL MATERIAL				\$ 73				\$141			\$ 214
TOTAL OTHER							Γ				
TOTAL COST		\$52		\$1,131		\$12		\$163			\$1,358

MLLV

PART I

LOX TANK ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.2.1.3-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor	•		
Engineering	12,461		
Logistics	1,879		
Laboratory Technician	2,492		
Production	52,880		
Tooling	3,248		
Manufacturing Test	2,460		
Q&RA	15,342		
Facilities	1,218		
Manufacturing Technician	1,327		
Total Direct Labor	<u>93,307</u>		
Program Executive		1,120.	13,222
Program Planning & Reporting		2,799	33,059
Industrial Relations		606	_5,894_
Total Labor - Part I		4,525	\$ <u>52,175</u>
<u>Material</u>			
Program Planning & Reporting			56
Industrial Relations			6 1 ⁻
Material Subtotal			117
Material & Administrative Burde	ən		40
Total Material			
TOTAL COST - PART I			\$52,332

•

TABLE 5.2.1.3-III

MLLV PART II COST SUN	IT SUMMARY LOX TANK - E/M A			в 🔲 С	X	(IN THOUSANDS)				
	ENGIN	EERING	PRODU	CTION	TOOLING		TEST		TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING .	12	147		•					12 /	147
LAB TECHNICIANS	2	24							2	24
TOOLING .					3	32			3	32
PRODUCTION			53	514					53	514
MANUFACTURING TEST							2	24	2	24
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	· 15				1	1	16
Q&RA	1	5	13	130	1	8	1	6	16	149
DIRECT DIST	ļ		13	126	1	10	1	8	15	144
TRAINING			1	7	1	1			1 /	8
TOTAL DIRECT LAPOR	15	176	81	792	5	51	4	39		1,058
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		5								5
TOOLING	•					6				6
PRODUCTION				37						37
MFG. TECHNICIANS				2						2
Q& RA				4						4
SUBTOTAL		5		43		6				54
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN		2		15		2				19
TOTAL MATERIAL		7		58		8				73 -
TOTAL PART II COST		183		850		59		39		1,131

MLLV PART II ENGINEERING

.

LOX TANK -EM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.2.1.3-IV

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	``	<u>Dollars</u>
Design Development	12,203		144,117
Reliability Engineering	258		3,047
(1) Subtotal	12,461		147,164
(2) Laboratory Technicians	2,492		24,222
Subtotal	14,953	2	171,386
(3) Q&RA	498	•	4,841
Total Engineering Labor	15,451		\$176,227
Material			
· (4) Lab. Tech.			\$ 5 , 233
(5) Q&RA			149
Subtotal	•		5 , 382
(6) Material & Adm. Burden			1,830
Total Material			7,212
Total Engineering Cost			\$183,349

MLLV

PART II MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION

LOX TANK -EM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

Element of Co	TABLE 5.2.1.3-V	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1) Fabrical (2) Miscella (3) Maintair	ion & Assembly neous Charges & Add in Scope Changes	<u> 37,284 </u>	\$ <u>362,400</u> <u>28,267</u> <u>3,986</u>
	Subtotal	40,602	394, 653
·(4) Tool & F	roduction Planning	12,278	119,343
	Subtotal	52,880	513,996
(5) Direct D	istributable	_12,993	126,289
	Subtotal	65 ,873	640,285
(6) Training		725	7,043
	Subtotal	66 ,598	647,328
(7) Q&RA (8) Mfg. Tec	h.	<u>13,320</u> <u>1,265</u>	<u> 129,466 </u> 14,943
	Total Production Labor	81,182	\$ <u>791,737</u>
Material	· ·		
(9) Raw Mate (10) Q&RA (11) Mfg. Tec	rial & Standards		\$ <u>37,137</u> <u>3,996</u> 2,214
	Material Subtotal		43,347
(12) Material	& Adm. Burden		14,738
	Total Material		58,085
	Total Production Cost		\$

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

LOX TANK - EM

.

ASSEME	BLY	0Ŕ	SYSTEM	
lST	UNI	T (COST	

TABLE 5.2.1.3-VI

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>I</u>	Dollars
(1) Sustaining Tooling	3,248	\$_	31,571
(2) Direct Distributable	1,039		10,102
Subtotal	4,287		41,673
(3) Training	47		458
Subtotal	4,334		42,131
(4) Q&RA	867		8,425
Total Tooling Labor	5,201	\$	50 , 556
Matorial	•		
(5) Tooling			5,684
(6) Q&RA		_	260
Subiotal			5,944
(?) Material & Adm. Burden			2,021
Total Material			7,965
Total Tooling Cost		= \$	58,521

.

•

MLLV

PART IF: MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

LOX TANK-EM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.2.1.3-VII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Component Test	1,864	18,118
Component Test Planning	596	5,797
(1) Subtotal (A)	2,460	. 23,915
(2) Direct Distributable	787	7,653
Subtotaļ (B)	3,247	31,568
(3) Training	36	347
Subtotal (C)	3,293	31,915
(4) Mfg. Tech.	62	736
Subtotal (D)	3,345	32,651
(5) Q&RA	657	6,382
Total Mfg. Test Labor	4,002	39,033
Material		
(6.) Q&RA		197
(7) Mfg. Tech.		109
Subtotal (E)		306
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		104
Total Material		410
Total Mfg. Test Cost		\$39,443

.

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR

.

-

LOX TANK -EM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

.

TABLE 5.2.1.3-VIII

Element of C	ost		<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Direct Labor	Hours	1,218	\$11,839
	TOTAL	FACILITY LABOR	COST 1,218	\$11,839

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR LOX TANK-EM ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.2.1.3-IX

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Engineering	1,879	\$ 22,191
(2) Hardware		105,224
(3) Matorial & Adm. Burden	<u></u>	35,776
Total Material		\$141,000
Total Logistic Cost		\$163,191

5.2.1.4 Tunnels - Injection Stage Engine Module

TABLE 5.2.1.4-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	TUNNE	LS - ENG	GINE MO	DULE				A 🗖	в 🗌 с 🕱	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III		OGISTICS PART IV	ריקעדים	TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	`\$	UILLIN	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	5								1	5
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	1	13 ·								1	13
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	····-	2									2
ENGINEERING			8	98			1	15	•	4	113
LAB TECHNICIANS			2	16						2	16
TOOLING			1	10	Π		1.		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u>-</u>	10
PRODUCTION			17	165			┢				165
MANUFACTURING TEST			1	8			-			1	8
MANUFACTURING TECH.				5			Γ			5	5
Q&RA			5	49			┢			5	49
FACILITIES					Π	4					4
DIRECT DIST			5	46		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1-			5	46
TRAINING				3						<u>_</u>	3
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	2	\$20	39	400		\$4	1	\$ 15		37	\$439
MATERIAL				13							13
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								70			70
BURDEN				5				24			29
TOTAL MATERIAL				\$18				\$ 94			\$112
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		\$20		\$418		\$4		\$109			\$551

•

.

MLLV RECURRING PART I

2

TUNNELS - ASSEMBLY OR	E/M SYSTEM		
TABLE 5.2.1	.4-II .		
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	8,308		
Logistics	1,252		
Laboratory Technician	1,662		
Production	16,977		
Tooling	1,043		
Manufacturing Test	791		
Q&RA	5,097		
Facilities	391		
Manufacturing Technician	426		
Total Direct Labor	35,947		
Program Executive		431	\$ 5,094
Program Planning & Reporting		.1,078	12,736
Industrial Rélations		234	2,271
Total Labor - Part I		1,743	\$20,101
<u>Material</u>			
Program Planning & Reporting			22
Industrial Relations			23
Material Subtotal			<u> </u>
Material & Administrative Bur	den		15
Total Material			60
TOTAL COST - PART I	•		\$20,161

٠

TABLE 5.2.1.4-III

MLLV PART II COST SU	MMARY 7	UNNELS	- E/M			A	ВЦС	X	(1	N THOUSANDS)
	ENGINEERING		PRODU	PRODUCTION		TOOLING		ST	TOTAL	
EDEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	м/н	\$,	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	8	98							8	98
LAB TECHNICIANS	2	16	•						2	16
TOOLING					1	10			1	10
PRODUCTION			17	165					17 ·	165
MANUFACTURING TEST							1	8	1	
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	5				1	1 .	6
Q&RA		3	4	41		3		2	4 ~	49
DIRECT DIST			4	41	1	3		2	5	46
TRAINING				2						2
TOTAL DIRECT LAPOR	10	117	26	254	2	16	· 1	13		400
MATERIAL						•				
LAB. TECHNICIANS		3							•	3
TOOLING	-			6		2				8
PRODUCTION				1						1
MFG. TECHNICIANS										
Q& R A				1						1
SUBTOTAL		3		8		2				13 .
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		1		3		1				5
TOTAL MATERIAL		.4		11		3				18
TOTAL PART II COST		121		265		19		13		418

•

MLLV PART II ENGINEERING

•

TUNNELS - E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.2.1.4-IV

Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
8,136	\$ 96,086
172	2.031
8,308	98,117
1,662	16,155
9,965	114,273
332	3,227
10,297	\$117,500
	\$ 3,490
	100
	3,590
	1,221
	4,811
	\$122,312
	Manhours 8,136 172 8,308 1,662 9,965 332 10,297

•

,

٠

MLLV

PART II MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION

TUNNELS -EM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST.

TABLE 5.2.1.4-V Element of Cost Manhours Dollars (1) Fabrication & Assembly 11,970 116,348 (2) Miscellaneous Charges 934 9,075 (3) Maintain & Add in Scope Changes 132 1,279 Subtotal 13,035 126,702 (4) Tool & Production Planning 3,942 38,314 Subtotal. 165,016 16,977 (5) Direct Distributable 4.171 40.544 205,560 Subtotal 21,148 (6) Training 233 2,261 21,381 207,821 Subtotal 4,276 41,564 4,797 (7) Q&RA (8) Mfg. Tech. 406 26,063 Total Production Labor 254,182 Material (9) Raw Material & Standards (10) Q&RA (11) Mfg. Toch. 71' Material Subtotal 7,710 (12) Material & Adm. Burden 2,621 Total Material 10,331 Total Production Cost 264,513

MLLV

PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

TUNNELS -EM

ASSEME	3LY	OR	SYSTEM
1ST	UNI	T C	OST

TABLE 5.2.1.4-VI

Element	of Cost	Manhours		Dollars
(1)	Sustaining Tooling	1,043	\$_	10,138
(2)	Direct Distributable	334	_	3,243
	Subtotal	1,377		13,381
(3)	Training	15	-	147
	Subtotal	1,392		13,528
(4)	Q&RA	278	_	2,705
	Total Tooling Labor	1,670	\$	16,233
Male	rial			
(5)	Tooling		\$_	1,825
(6)	Q&RA			84
	Subtotal			1,909
(7)	Material & Adm. Burden		_	649
	Total Material			2,558
	Total Tooling Cost		= \$	18,791
			=	

.

•

PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

TUNNELS - EM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.2.1.4-VII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Component Test	599	\$ 5,822
Component Test Planning	192	1,862
(1) Subtotal (A)	791	7,684
(2) Direct Distributable	253	2,458
Subtotal (B)	1,044	10,142
(3) Training	11	111
Subtotal (C)	1,055	10,253
(4) Mfg. Tech.	20	236
Subtotal (D)	1,075	10,489
(5) Q&RA	211	2,050
Total Mfg. Test Labor	1,286	\$12,539
Material		
(6.) Q&RA		63
(7) Mfg. Tech.		35
Subtotal (E)		98
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		33
Total Material		131
Total Mfg. Test Cost		\$12,670
MLLV PART III · FACILITY LABOR

TUNNELS - EM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.2.1.4-VIII

Element of C	ost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Direct Labor Hours	391	\$3,800
	TOTAL FACILITY LABOR COST	391	\$3,800

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR

-

TUNNELS – EM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.2.1.4-IX

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Engineering	_1,252	\$ 14,786
(2) Hardware		70,112
(3) Material & Adm. Burden		23,838
Total Material		93,950
Total Logistic Cost	······································	\$108,736

.

,

•

5.2.1.5 Thrust Structure - Injection Stage Engine Module

TABLE 5.2.1.5-1

MLLV COST SUMMARY	THRUST STRUCTURE - ENGINE MODULE					A 🛄	в 🗌 С 🔀) (IN	THOUSANDS)		
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. E PART	CONT. END ITEM I PART II		FACILITIES LO PART III		CISTICS PART IV	ሰጥህምን	TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$		M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	10				,				1	10
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	2	24 [.]				•				2	24
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		4									4
ENGINEERING			10	123		-	2^{\dagger}	18		12	141
LAB TECHNICIANS			2	20						2	20
TOOLING			2	22						2	22
PRODUCTION			37	360						37	360
MANUFACTURING TEST			2	17						2	17
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	11				_		1	11
Q& R A	[11	105						11	105
FACILITIES					1	8				1	8
DIRECT DIST			10	101						10	101
TRAINING			1	6		ļ 1				1	6
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	3	\$38	76	\$765	1	\$8	2	\$18		82	\$829
MATERIAL				170							170
LOGISTIC HARDWARE	 							88			88
BURDEN			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	58		<u>_</u>	<u> </u>	30			88
TOTAL MATERIAL				\$228			_	<u>\$118</u>			\$346
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		\$38	\$993			\$8		\$136			\$1,175

MILV

PART I

THRUST STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.2.1.5-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
<u>Direct Labor</u>			
Engineering	10,428		
Logistics	1,572		
Laboratory Technician	2,086		
Production	37,016		
Tooling	2,274		
Manufacturing Test	1,723		
Q&RA	10,808		
Facilities	853		
Manufacturing Technician	930		
Total Direct Labor	67,690		
Program Executive		812 _.	9,592
Program Planning & Reporting		2,031	23,983
Industrial Relations		440	4,276
Total Labor - Part I		3,283	\$37,851
Material .			
Program Planning & Reporting			41
Industrial Relations			44
Material Subtotal			85
Material & Administrative Burd	en		29
Total Material			114
TOTAL COST - PART I			\$37,965

TABLE 5.2.1.5-111 MLLV PART II COST SUN	MARY T	HRUST ST	TRUCTU	ŘÉ – E∕№	I	A 🔲	в 🔲 С	X	(11)	N THOUSANDS)
	ENGINEERING P		PRODU	PRODUCTION TOON		ING TEST		ST	TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	10''	123				•			10	123 📜
LAB TECHNICIANS	2 ·	21 '							2 `	21
TOOLING					3 :	22 [.]			2	22 ·
PRODUCTION			37	360					37	360
MANUFACTURING TEST							2	17	2	17
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	10				1	<u> </u>	11
Q&RA	1 /	4	9	. 91	1 .	6		5	<u>11</u> ·	106
DIRECT DIST		м.	9	88	1	7*	1 /	5	11	100
TRAINING			1	5					1.	5
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	13	148 🤆	57	554	4	35	3	28,1	77 -1-7	765
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		45								55
TOOLING	*					4				4 **
PRODUCTION				157 ·						157
MFG. TECHNICIANS				7						2/
Q&RA				3						3
SUBTOTAL		4.		162		4				171/ /
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN		1		55		2.				57, 7
TOTAL MATERIAL		5		217		6		-		228
TOTAL PART II COST		153		771	-	.41		28 -		993 ,

PART II ENGINEERING

THRUST STRUCTURE-EM

-

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.2.1.5-IV

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Design Development	10,212	\$120,604
Reliability Engineering	216	2,551
(1) Subtotal (A)	10,428	123,155
(2) Laboratory Technicians	2,086	20,276
Subtotal (B)	12,514	143,431
(3) Q&RA	417	4,053
Total Engineering Labor	12,931	\$147,484
(4) Lab. Tech.		\$ 4,381
(5) Q&RA		125
Subtotal (C)		4,506
(6) Material & Adm. Burden		.1,532
Total Material		6,038
Total Engineering Cost		\$153,522

		PART IÍ MANUFACTURI NG PRODUCTI ON		
		THRUST STRUCTURE - E/M		
		ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST		
<u>Elem</u>	ent of Cost	TABLE 5.2.1.5-V	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) (2) (3)	Fàbrication Miscellaneo Maintain &	n & Assembly ous Charges Add in Scope Changes	26,099 2,036 287	\$253,682 19,787 2,790
		Subtotal (A)	28,422	276,259
(4)	Tool & Prod	luction Planning	8,595	83,540
	•	Subtotal (B)	37,016	359,799
(5)	Direct Dist	tributable	9,095	88,402
		Subtotal (C)	46,111	448,202
(6)	Training		507	4,929
		Subtotal (D)	46,619	453,132
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.		9,324 886	90,626 10,460
		Total Production Labor	56,828	\$554,218
Mate	rial	_		
(9) (10) (11)	Raw Materia Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	al & Stañdards		\$157,006 2,797 1,550
		Material Subtotal		161,353
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden		54,860
		Total Material		216,213
		Total Production Cost		\$770,431

894

•

PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

.

THRUST STRUCTURE-EM

ASSEMBLY	OR SYSTEM
lst UNI	IT COST
TABLE 5.2	2.1.5-VI

Element	of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
(1)	Sustaining Tooling	2,274	\$ 22,103
(2)	Direct Distributabel	728	7,072
	Subtotal (A)	3,002	29,175
(3)	Training	33	321
	Subtotal (B)	. 3,035	29,496
(4)	Q&RA	607	5,899
	Total Tooling Labor	3,642	\$35,395
Mate	erial		
(5)	Tooling		\$ 3,980
(6)	Q&RA		182
	Subtotal (C)		4,162
(7)	Material & Adm. Burden		1,415
	Total Material		5,577
	Total Tooling Cost		\$40,972

PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

THRUST STRUCTURE-EM

.

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.2.1.5-VII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	1,305	\$12,685
Component Test Planning	418	4,059
(1) Subtotal (A)	1,723	16,744
(2) Direct Distributable	551	5,358
Subtotal (B)	2,274	22,102
(3) Training	25	243
· Subtotal (C)	2,299	22,345
(4) Mfg. Tech.	44	515
Subtotal (D)	2,343	22,860
(5) Q&RA	460	4,468
Total Mfg. Test Labor	2,803	\$27,328
Material .		
(6.) Q&RA		138
(7) Mfg. Tech.		76
Subtotal (E)		214
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		73
Total Material		287
Total Mfg. Test Cost		\$27,615

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR

THRUST STRUCTURE-EM ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.2.1.5-VIII

Element of	Cost	Manhours	Dollars
(1)	Direct Labor Hours	853	\$8,291
	TOTAL FACILITY LABOR COST	853	<u>\$8,291</u>

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR

THRUST STRUCTURE-EM ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.2.1.5-IX

Element of (Cost	Manhours	Dollars
(1)	Engineering	1,572	\$ 18,565
(2)	Hardware		88,032
(3)	Material & Adm. Burden		29,931
	Total Material		\$117,963
	Total Logistic Cost		\$136,528

2

5.2.1.6 Structure Assembly - Injection Stage Engine Module

.

•

TABLE 5.2.1.6-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	STRUCTU	JRE ASS	$Y_{\bullet} - ENC$	HNE MO	DU	LE		A 🛄	в 🗌 С 🔀] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	M MGMT. CONT. EI I I PART		ND ITEM FACILIT II PART I		LOGISTICS PART IV		OTHER	. TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H' N	\$	M/H	`\$	OTHER	м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	2	21								2	21
PROGRAM FLAN. & REPT.	4	54 ·								4	54
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	10		l						1	10
ENGINEERING	· 		24	279			4	43		28	322
LAB TECHNICIANS			5	46						· 5	46
TOOLING			5	50						5	50
PRODUCTION			83	808						83	808
MANUFACTURING TEST			4	38						4	38
MANUFACTURING TECH.			2	24						2	24
Q& RA			23	235						23	235 .
FACILITIES					2	19				2	19
DIRECT DIST			24	226						24	226
TRAINING			1	12						1	12
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	7	\$85	171	\$1,718	2	<u>\$19</u>	4	\$43		184	\$1,865
MATERIAL				31							31
LOGISTIC HARDWARE	{ 			ļ				204			204
BURDEN				9				70			79
TOTAL MATERIAL	<u></u>			\$40				\$274	·		\$314
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		\$85		\$1,718		\$19		\$317			\$2,179

NON-RECURRING PART I

STRUCTURE ASSY. - EM ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.2.1.6-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	24		
Logistics	4		
Laboratory Technician	5		
Production	83		
Tooling	5		
Manufacturing Test	4		
Q&RA	23		
Facilities	2		
Manufacturing Technician	2		
Total Direct Labor	152,000		
Program Executive		1,824	\$21,544
Program Planning & Reporting		4,560	53,853
Industrial Rélations		988	9,603
Total Labor - Part I		7,372	<u>\$85,000</u>
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			91
Industrial Relations			98
Material Subtotal			189
Material & Administrative Burd	en		64
Total Material			
TOTAL COST - PART I			\$85,253

TABLE 5.2.1.6-III

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY STRUCTURE ASSY. - E/M (IN THOUSANDS) ENGINEERING PRODUCTION TOOLING TEST TOTAL ELEMENT OF COST M/H \$ м/н \$ \$ M/H M/H \$ M/H \$ ENGINEERING . 24 279 $\mathbf{24}$ 279 LAB TECHNICIANS 5 46 5 46 TOOLING 5 50 5 50 PRODUCTION 83 808 83 808 MANUFACTURING TEST 4 38 4 38 MANUFACTURING TECH. 2 $\mathbf{24}$ 4 2 $\mathbf{24}$ Q&RA 1 9 $\mathbf{21}$ 203 131 1 2310 235DIRECT DIST 20 2 198 16 1 1223 226 TRAINING 2 11 1 2 12TOTAL DIRECT LABOR 29 \$334 128 \$1,2448 \$79 6 \$61 \$1,718 171MATERIAL LAB. TECHNICIANS 10 10 TOOLING 9 9 PRODUCTION MFG. TECHNICIANS 4 4 Q& RA 6 1 1 8 SUBTOTAL 10 10 10 1 31MAT. & ADM. EURDEN 3 3 3 9 TOTAL MATERIAL \$13 \$ 13 \$13 \$1 \$ 40 TOTAL PART II COST \$347\$1,257 \$92 \$62 \$1,758

.

.

.

MLIV

PART II. ENGINEERING

STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY-E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.2.1.6-IV

<u>Element of Cost</u>	Manhours	Dollars
Design Development	23,094	\$ 272,740
Reliability Engineering	499	5,893
(l) Subtotal (A)	23,593	278,633
(2) Laboratory Technicians	4,719	45,869
Subtotal (B)	28,312	324,502
(3) · Q&RA	944	9,176
Total Engineering Labor	29,256	\$ 333,678
Material .	-	•
(4) Lab. Tech.		9,910
(5) Q&RA	-	283
Subtotal (C)		10,193
(6) Material & Adm. Burden		3,466
Total Material		\$ 13,659
Total Engineering Cost		\$ 347,337
		A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER OWNER OWN

PART II. MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION

STRUCTURE ASSY.-E/M

-

.

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM IST UNIT COST

<u>Elem</u>	ent of Cost	TABLE 5.2.1.6-V	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1) (2) (3)	Fabricatio Miscellane Maintain &	n & Assembly ous Charges Add in Scope Changes	$58,564 \\ 4,568 \\ 644$	569,242 44,401 6,260
		Subtotal (A)	63,776	619,903
(4)	Tool & Pro	duction Planning	19.285	187,458
		Subtotal (B)	83,061	807,361
(5)	Direct Dis	tributable	20,409	198,369
		Subtotal (C)	103,470	1,005,730
(6)	Training		1,138	11,062
		Subtotal (D)	104,608	1,016,792
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.		20,922 1,987	203,358 23,472
		Total Production Labor	127,517	1,243,622
Mater	rial	-		
(9) (10) (11)	Raw Materia Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	al & Standards		-0- 6,277 3,478
		Material Subtotal	-	9,755
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden		3,316
		Total Material		13,071
		Total Production Cost		1,256,693

PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING ·

STRUCTURE ASSY.-EM

ASSEME	BLY	OR	SY	STE	1
1ST	UNI	T (COS	T	
TABLE	5.	.2.	1.	6-V	I

-

<u>Element</u>	<u>of Cost</u>	. <u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1)	Sustaining Tooling	5,102	49,592
(2)	Direct Distributabel	1,632	15,868
	Subtotal (A)	6,734	65,460
(3)	Training .	74	719
	Subtotal (B)	6,808	66,179
(4)	Q&RA	1,361	13,236
	Total Tooling Labor	8,169	79,415
Mate	rial		
(5)	Tooling		8,928
(6)	Q&RA		408
	Subtotal (C)		9,336
(7)	Material & Adm. Burden		3,175
	Total Material		12,511
	Total Tooling Cost		91,926

PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

ST<u>RUCTURE</u> ASSY, - EM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.2.1.6-VII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	· <u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	2,928	28,460
Component Test Planning	936	9,107
(1) Subtotal (A)	3,864	37,566
(2) Direct Distributable	1,235	12,020
Subtotal (B)	5,101	49,587
(3) Training	56	545
· Subtotal (C)	5,157	50,132
(4) Mfg. Tech.	98	1,156
Subtotal (D)	5,255	51,288
(5) Q&RA	1,032	10,026
Total Mfg. Test Labor	6,287	61,315
Material .	20110-101100-000-000-000-000	
(6.) Q&RA		309
(7) Mfg. Tech.		171
Subtotal (E)		480
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		163
Total Material		644
Total Mfg. Test Cost		\$61,959

.

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR

STRUCTURES ASSMEBLY -EM

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST_UNIT COST

TABLE 5.2.1.6-VIII

Element of Co	ost		<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Direct Labor Ho	ours í	1,913	\$18,594
	TOTAL FA	CILITY LABOR COST	1,913	\$18,594

MLLV PART IV	
LOGISTIC LABOR .	
STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY	č
- ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM	
TABLE 5.2.1.6-IX	

.

Element of C	Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
(i)	Engineering	3,652	\$ 43,130
(2)	Hardware		204,512
(3)	Material & Adm. Burden		69,534
	Total Material		\$ 274,046
	Total Logistic Cost		\$ 317,176

5.2.2 Systems - Injection Stage Engine Module

The total first production unit cost of the systems for an engine module and the components thereof are displayed in Figure 5.2.2.0-1. Table 5.2.2.0-I is a total cost summary of the systems. Supporting documentation for each of the major components that are included in this cost summary are in the appropriate sections.

TABLE 5.2.2.0-1

MLLV COST SUMMARY	TOTAL S	SYSTEMS	- ENGINE	MODULE				A 🛄	В 🗌 С 🗶	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAI PAR	M MGMT. I I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(F	GISTICS PART IV	ርጣዝምዎ	TOT	'AL
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	UIIER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	5	61								5	61.
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	13	153								13	153
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	2	27						•		2	27
ENGINEERING			58	678			8	103		66	781
LAB TECHNICIANS			12	111						12	111
TOOLING			15	146						15	146
PRODUCTION			244	2,373						244	2,373
MANUFACTURING TEST			13	110						13	110
MANUFACTURING TECH.			5	72						5	72
Q&RA		- .	70	689						70	689
FACILITIES		•			5	56				5	56
DIRECT DIST			69	665						69.	665
TRAINING			3	37						3	37
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	20	241	489	4,881	5	56	8	103		522	5,281
MATERIAL				1,161							1,161
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								485			485
BURDEN				394	 			164			558
TOTAL MATERIAL				1,555				649			2,204
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		241		6,436		56		752			7,485



NOTES:

.

DOLLÁRS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

FIGURE 5.2.2.0-1 ENGINE MODULE SYSTEMS COST FLOW DIAGRAM

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

5.2.2.1 Propulsion/Mechanical System - Injection Stage Engine Module

TABLE 5.2.2.1-I

.

MLLV COST SUMMARY	PROPULS	ION & ME	CHANICAL	- ENGI	VE	MODULE	_	A 🔲	B 🗌 C <u>X</u>] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILIT PART I PART II PART I		CILITIES ART III	L [OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL			
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	H/W	\$	OTIMIC	м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	2	25								2	25
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	5	61								5	61
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	11								1	11
ENGINEERING			23	267			3	40		26	307
LAB TECHNICIANS			5	44						5	44
TOOLING			6' ^{*'}	59						6	59
PRODUCTION			98	955						98	955 ·
MANUFACTURING TEST			5	44						5	44
MANUFACTURING TECH.			2	29		·				2	29
Q&RA			28	277						28	277
FACILITIES					2	22	1			2	22
DIRECT DIST	,		28	268						28	268
TRAINING			1	15						1	15
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	8	97	196	1,958	2	22	3	40		209	2,117
MATERIAL				1,001							1,001
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								191			191
BURDEN				340				65			405
TOTAL MATERIAL				1,341				256			1,597
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		97		3,299		22		296	•		3,714

•

.

.

MLLV RECURRING PART I PROPULSION & MECHANICAL - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.2.2.1-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
<u>Direct Labor</u>			
Engineering	22,594		
Logistics	3,406		
Laboratory Technician	4,519		
Production	98,262		
Tooling	6,036		
Manufacturing Test	4,572		
Q&RA.	28,485		
Facilities	2,263		
Manufacturing Technician	2,467		
Total Direct Labor	172,604		
Program Executive		2,071	24,461
Program Planning & Reporting		5,178	61,153
Industrial Relations		1,122	10,905
Total Labor - Part I		8,371	96,519
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			104
Industrial Relations			112
Material Subtotal			216
Material & Administrative Burde	en		73
Total Material	289		
TOTAL COST - PART I	96,808		

915

TABLE 5.2.2.1.-III

ENGINEERING		PRODUCTION		TOOLING		TEST		TOTAL	
M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	м/н	\$
23	267 .			_				23	26
4	44							4	L
				6	59			6	Ľ.
		98	955					98	95
						5	44	. 5	1
		2	27				1	2	2
1	9	25	241	2	15	1	12	29	27
		24	235	2	19	1	14	27	26
	*	1	13	3	1		1	1	
28	320	150 .	1,471	10	94	7	72	195	1,9
	10								
					·11				
			969						90
			4						
			7				1		
	10		980		11		1		1,0
	3		333		4				34
	13		1,313		15		1		1,3
						1	}		
	M/H 23 4 1 28	N/H \$ 23 267. 4 44 1 9 28 320 10 10 13 13	M/H \$ M/H 23 267 4 44 98 2 1 9 25 24 1 28 320 150 10 10 3 13	M/H $\mathbf{\ddot{F}}$ M/H $\mathbf{\dot{S}}$ 4 444	M/H \tilde{s} M/H \tilde{s} M/H 23 267 - - 4 44 - 6 98 955 - - 2 27 - - 1 9 25 241 2 28 320 150 1,471 10 10 - - - - 10 - - - - 10 - - - - 10 - - - - 10 - - - - 10 980 - - - 13 1,313 - - -	M/H \tilde{s} M/H \tilde{s} M/H \tilde{s} M/H \tilde{s} M/H \tilde{s} M/H \tilde{s} 4 44 6 59 98 955 6 59 98 955 6 59 2 27 21 2 25 1 9 25 241 2 15 24 235 2 19 1 13 1 28 320 150 1,471 10 944 10 969 4 11 3 11 3 12 10 980 111 3 333 4 13 1,313 15 100	INVERSIGNATION INCOMPANSATION INCOMPANSATION INCOMPANSATION INCOMPANSATION M/H \overline{x} M/H \overline{x} M/H \overline{x} M/H 23 267 4 44 4 44	INCLINENTIAL INCOMPACE INCOMPACE INCOMPACE M/H \tilde{s} M/H \tilde{s} M/H \tilde{s} M/H \tilde{s} M/H \tilde{s} M/H \tilde{s} M/H \tilde{s} μ $\mu\mu$ ω ω ω ω ω ω μ $\mu\mu$ ω ω ω ω ω ω μ $\mu\mu$ ω ω ω ω ω ω μ $\mu\mu$ ω </td <td>INCLINATION INCOMPANY INCOMPANY</td>	INCLINATION INCOMPANY MLLV PART IIA ENGINEERING

-

PROPULSION & MECHANICAL SYSTEM - E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.2.2.1-IV

<u>Element c</u>	<u>of Cost</u>	Manhours	Dollars
Design De	evelopment	22,126	\$ 261,308
Reliabili	ty Engineering	468	5,527
(1)	Subtotal (A)	22,594	266,835
(2)	Laboratory Technicians	4,519	43,924
	Subtotal (B)	27,113	310,759
(3)	Q&RA	904	8,787
	Total Engineering Labor	28,017	\$ 319,546
Material			
(4)	Lab. Tech.		\$ 9,490
(5)	Q&RA ·		271
	Subtotal (C)		9,761
(6)	Material & Adm. Burden		3,319
	Total Material		\$_13,080
	Total Engineering Cost		\$332,626

-

.

MLIN

PART II MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION

PROP. & MECH. SYSTEM - E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.2.2.1-V

Elem	ent of Cost		<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1) (2) (3)	Fabricatio Miscellane Maintain &	n & Assembly ous Charges Add in Scope Changes	69,281 5,404 762	\$ <u>673,411</u> <u>52,526</u> <u>7,407</u>
	*	Subtotal	75,447	733,344
(4)	Tool & Pro	duction Planning	22,815	221,763
		Subtotal	98,262	955,107
(5)	Direct Dis	tributable	24,143	234,670
		Subtotal	122,405	1,189,776
(6)	Training		1,346	13,087
		Subtotal	123,751	1,202,863
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.		24,750 2,351	240,572
		Total Production Labor	150,853	\$1,471,203
Mater	rial	-		
(9) (10) (11)	Raw Matoria Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	al & Standards 🦏		\$ <u>968,466</u> 7,425 4,115
		Material Subtotal		980,00 6
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden		333,202
		Total Material		1,313,208
		Total Production Cost		\$2,784,411

MILV PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

PROPULSION & MECHANICAL SYSTEM - E/M

.

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.2.2.1-VI

Element of Cost	Manhours	Ī	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Sustaining Tooling	6,036	\$	58,670
(2) Direct Distributable	1,932	_	18,774
Subtotal	7,968		77,444
(3) Training	88		851
Subtotal	8,055		78,295
(4) Q&RA	1,611		15,659
Total Tooling Labor	9,666	\$	93 , 954
Material			
(5) Tooling		\$_	10,563
(6) Q&RA			· 483
Subtotal			11 ,0 46
(7) Material & Adm. Burden			3,756
Total Material			14,802
Total Tooling Cost		\$	108,756
		_	

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

PROP. & MECH. SYSTEM - E/M

TABLE' 5.2.2.1-VII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Component Test	3,464	33,670
Component Test Planning	1,108	10,774
Subtotal	4,572	44,444
Direct Distributable	1,463	14,221
Subtotal	6,035	58 , 665
Training	66	644
Subtotal	6,101	59,309
Mfg. Tech.	116	1,369
Subtotal	6,217	60,678
Q&RA	<u>1,220</u>	11,861
Total Mfg. Test Labor	<u>7,437</u>	72,539
Material		
Q&RA		366
Mfg. Tech.		203
Subtotal		569
Material & Adm. Burden		<u> 193</u>
Total Material		762
Total Mfg. Test Cost		73,301

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR

,

-

PROPULSION AND MECHANICAL SYSTEM - E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM IST UNIT COST TABLE 5.2.2.1-VIII

<u>Element of</u>	Cost				<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1)	Direct	Labor	Hours		2,263	\$21 , 996
		TOTAL	FACILITY LABOR	COST	2,263	\$21 , 996

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR

PROPULSION & MECHANICAL SYSTEM - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.2.2.1-IX

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars	
(1) Engineering	3,406	\$ 40,225	
(2) Hardware		190,736	
(3) Material & Adm. Burden		64,850	
Total Material		\$ 255,586	
Total Logistic Cost		\$ 295,811	
5.2.2.2 Electrical System - Injection Stage Engine Module

.

TABLE 5.2.2.2-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY								A 🗖	в 🗌 с 🕱	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. F I	CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LOGI PART II PART III PAR			COISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL			
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	OTIM	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	2	21								2	21.
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	4	53								4	53
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	10								1.	10
ENGINEERIŅG			9	103			1	16		10	119
LAB TECHNICIANS			2	17						2	17
TOOLING			6	57						6	57
PRODUCTION			96	931						96	931
MANUFACTURING TEST			5							5	- 43
MANUFACTURING TECH.			2	29				•		2	29
Q& R A			27	265						27	265
FACILITIES					2	22				2	22
DIRECT DIST			27	261			Î			27 ·	261
TRAINING			1	14						1	14
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	7	84	175	1,720	2	22	1	16		1.85	1,842
MATERIAL				43							43
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								73			73
BURDEN			-	15				25			40
TOTAL MATERIAL				58				98			156
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		84		1,778		22		114			1,998

.

.

MLLV RECURRING -

PART I

ELECTRICAL - E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.2.2.2-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	8,690		
Logistics	1,310		
Laboratory Technician	1,738		
Production	. 95,820		
Tooling	5,886		
Manufacturing Test	4,459		
Q&RA .	27,244		
Facilities	2,207		
Manufacturing Technician	2,406		
Total Direct Labor	149,760		
Program Executive		1,797	21,224
Program Planning & Reporting		4,493	53,060
Industrial Relations		973	9,461
Total Labor - Part I		7,263	83,745
<u>Material</u>			
Program Planning & Reporting			90
Industrial Relations			97
Material Subtotal			187
Material & Administrative Burde	n		64
Total Material			251
TOTAL COST - PART I			83,996

-

٠

MLLV PART II COST SU	ELECTRICAL - E/M A] в 🔲 с	X	(IN THOUSANDS)		
	ENGINI	EERING	PRODU	PRODUCTION .		LING	TEST		TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	÷.	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$
ENGINEERING	9	1.03							9	103
LAB TECHNICIANS	2	. 17		-					2	17
TOOLING					6	57			6	57
PRODUCTION			96	<u>931</u>					96	931
MANUFACTURING TEST						, <u> </u>	4	44	. 4	44
MANUFACTURING TECH.			2	27				1	2	28
Q&RA···		3	24	235	2.	<u> </u>	1	12	27	265
DIRECT DIST			24	229	2	18	1	14	27	261
TRAINING			<u>1</u>	13		_ 1			<u></u> 1	_ 14
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	11	123	147	1,435	10	91	7	71	174	1,720
MATERIAL								-	-	
LAB. TECHNICIANS		4						<u> </u>	· · · · · · · · · · · ·	4
TOOLING	· · · ·				-	10 -				10
PRODUCTION	-			. 17				<u> </u>		17
MFG. TECHNICIANS				4						4
Q & R A	•			7				1		8
SUBTOTAL		4		28		10		1	-	• 43
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		1		10		4				15
TOTAL MATERIAL		5		38		14		1		58
TOTAL PART II COST		.128		1,473		105		72		1,778

TABLE 5.2.2.2-III

MLLV

.

-

PART II5 ENGINEERING

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM - E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.2.2.2-IV

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Design Development	8,510	\$ 100,503
Reliability Engineering		2,126
(1) Subtotal (A)	8,690	102,629
(2) Laboratory Technicians	1,738	16,893
Subtotal (B)	10.428	119,522
.(3) Q&RA	348	3,383
Total Engineering Labor	10,776	\$ 122,905
Material		
(4) Lab. Tech.		^{\$} 3,650
(5) Q&RA		104
Subtotal (C)		3,754
(6) Material & Adm. Burden		1,276
Total Material		\$ 5,030
Total Engineering Cost		\$127,935

PART II MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM - E/M

,

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 5.2.2.2-V

Elem	ent of Cost	2	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) (2) (3)	Fabricalic Miscellane Maintain &	on & Assembly cous Charges & Add in Scope Changes	67,559 5,270 743	\$ <u>656,673</u> <u>51,221</u> <u>7,223</u>
		Subtotal	73,572	715,117
(4)	Tool & Pro	duction Planning	22,248	216,251
		Subtotal	95,820	931,3 68
(5)	Direct Dis	tributable	23,543	
		Subtotal	119,363	1,160,205
(6)	Training		<u> 1,313 </u>	12,761
		Subtotal	120,676	1 ,1 72 ,9 66
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Toch.		<u>24,135</u> 2,293	<u>234,593</u> 27,078
		Total Production Labor	147,103	\$1,434,637
Mater	rial			
(9) (10) (11)	Raw Materi Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	al & Standards		\$ <u>17,227</u> <u>7,241</u> <u>4,012</u>
		Material Subtotal		28,480
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden		9,683
		Total Material		
		Total Production Cost		\$1,472,800

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

- ,

•

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM - E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.2.2.2-VI

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	:	Dollars
(1) Sustaining Tooling	5,886	\$_	57,212
(2) Direct Distributable	1,884	_	18,308
Subtotal	7,770	-	75,520
(}) Training	85	_	830
Subtotal	7,855		76,350
(4) Q&RA	1,571	-	15,269
Total Tooling Labor	9,426	\$_	91,619
Material			
(5) Tooling		\$_	10,301
(6) Q&RA		-	471
Subtotal			10,772
(7) Material & Adm. Burden		_	3,662
Total Material			14,434
Total Tooling Cost		\$	106,053

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

.

.

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM - E/M

TABLE 5.2.2.2-VII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	3,378	32,834
Component Test Planning	1,081	10,506
Subtotal	4,459	43,340
Direct Distributable	1,427	13,868
Subtotal	5,886	57,208
Training	65	629
Subtotal	5 , 951	57,837
Mfg. Tech.	113	1,335
Subtotal	· 6,064	59,172
Q&RA	1,190	11,567
Total Mfg. Test Labor	7,254	<u>70,739</u>
Material		
Q&RA		357
Mfg. Tech.		198
Subtotal		555
Material & Adm. Burden		186
Total Material		741
Total Mfg. Test Cost		<u>71,480</u>

MILV PART III FACILITY LABOR

.

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM - E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM IST UNIT COST TABLE 5.2.2.2-VIII

Element of C	ost	Manhours	Dollars
(1)	Direct Labor Hours	2,207	\$21 , 4 <i>5</i> 2
	TOTAL FACILITY LABOR COST	2,207	\$21,452

MLLV									
PART IV									
LOGISTIC LABOR									
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM - E/M									
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM									

TABLE 5.2.2.2-1X

Element of	Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1)	Engineering	1,310	\$ 15,471
(2)	Hardware		73,360
(3)	Material & Adm. Burden		24,942
	Total Material		\$ 98,302
	Total Logistic Cost		\$113,773

•

.

.

5.2.2.3 Instrumentation System - Injection Stage Engine Module

TABLE 5.2.2.3-I

MLLV COST, SUMMARY 1	TATION -	- ENGINE	MODULE				A 🚺	BCX	(11	THOUSANDS)	
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. F I	CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES LC PART III F		GISTICS PART IV	מעעדים	TOTAL,		
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/W	\$		M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	12	1							1	12
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	3	31						<u> </u>		3	31
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		5									5
ENGINEERING			22	257			3	39		25	296
LAB TECHNICIANS	-		4	42						4	42
TOOLING .			2	23	Π					2	: 23
PRODUCTION			39	379	Π					39	379
MANUFACTURING TEST			2	18						2	18
MANUFACTURING TECH.		•	1	11						1.	. 11
Q& RA			12	115						12	115
FACILITIES					1	9				1	9
DIRECT DIST			11	106						11	106
TRAINING			1	6		•				1	6
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	4	48	94	957	1	9	3	39		102	1,053
MATERIAL				42 ·							42
LOGISTIC HARDWARE					\Box			184			184
BURDEN				14	ľ.			62			76
TUTAL MATERIAL				56				246			302
TOTAL OTHER											,
TOTAL COST		48		1,013		9		285			1.,355

.

-

MLLV RECURRING PART I INSTRUMENTATION - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

.

TABLE 5.2.2.3-II

Element of Cost	Manhours	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
<u>Direct Labor</u>			
Engineering	21,725		
Logistics	3,275		
Laboratory Technician	4,345		
Production	38,967		
Tooling	2,394		
Manufacturing Test	1,814		
Q&RA	11,807.		
Facilities	898		
Manufacturing Technician	978		
Total Direct Labor	86,203		
Program Executive		1,034	12,216
Program Planning & Reporting		2,586	30,541
Industrial Relations		560	5,446
. Total Labor - Part I		4,180	48,203
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting		-	52
Industrial Relations	(56
Material Subtotal			108
Material & Administrative Bur	den		37
Total Material			145
TOTAL COST - PART T			48,348

TABLE 5.2.2.3-III

MLLV PART II COST SUN	MARY IN	STRUMENT	ATION -	E/M		A 🗌	в 🗌 С	X	(I	N THOUSANDS)
	ENGIN	EERING	PRODU	ICTION	TOOLING		TEST		TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	22	257							22	257
LAB TECHNICIANS	4	42				3			4	42
TOOLING					2	23			2	23
PRODUCTION	·		39	379					39	379
MANUFACTURING TEST							2	18	2	18
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	11					1	11
Q&RA ·	1	8	10	95	1	7		5	12	115
DIRECT DIST			10	93	1	7	11	6	12	106
TRAINING				5						5
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	27	307	60 (583	4	37	3	29	94	956
MATERIAL								-		
LAB. TECHNICIANS		9								9
TOOLING	•					4			•	4
PRODUCTION				24						24
MFG. TECHNICIANS				2						2
Q&RA		1		3		1				5
SUBTOTAL.		10		29		5				44
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		3		9		1				13
TOTAL MATERIAL		13		38		6				57
TOTAL PART II COST		320		621		43		29		1,013

.

.

-

MLLV PART II ENGINEERING

,

INSTRUMENTATION SYSTEM - E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.2.2.3-IV

Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
Design Development	21,275	\$ 251,258
Reliability Engineering	450	5,314
(1) Subtotal (A)	21,725	256,572
(2) Laboratory Technicians	4,345	42,233
Subtotal (B)	26,070	298,805
(3) Q&RA	869	8,447
Total Engineering Labor	26,939	\$ 307,252
Material		
(4) Lab. Tech.		\$ 9,125
(5) Q&RA .		261
Subtotal (C)		9,386
(6) Material & Adm. Burden		3,191
Total Material		\$ 12,577
Total Engineering Cost		\$319,829

-

MILV PART II MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION

INSTRUMENTATION SYSTEM _ E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.2.2.3-V

Elon	<u>ent of Cost</u>	<u>.</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1) (2) (3)	Fabricalio Miscellane Maintain &	en & Assembly cous Charges : Add in Scope Changes	<u>27.474</u> <u>2.143</u> <u>302</u>	\$ <u>267,047</u> <u>26,829</u> 2,937
		Subtotal	29,919	290,813
(4)	Tool & Pro	duction Planning	9,048	87,942
		Subtotal.	38,967	378,755
(5)	Direct Dis	tributable	9,574	93,060
		Subtotal	48,541	471,815
(6)	Training		534	5,190
		Subtotal	49,075	477,005
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.		<u> </u>	<u> 95,401 </u>
		Total Production Labor	59,822	583,417
Mater	rial			
(9) (10) (11)	Raw Matoria Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	al & Standards		\$ <u>23,753</u> <u>2,944</u> <u>1,632</u>
		Material Subtotal		28,329
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden		9,632
		Total Material		
		Total Production Cost		\$ <u>621,378</u>

MLLV

,

PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

INSTRUMENTATION SYSTEM - E/M

.

ASSÉMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 5.2.2.3-VI

Element of Cos	<u>st</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	D	ollars
(l) Susta	aining Tooling	2,394	\$	23,270
(2) Direc	ct Distributable	766		7,445
	Subtotal	3,160		30 , 715
(3) Trair	ning	35	_	337
	Subtotal ·	· 3,195		31,052
(4) Q&RA		639		6,210
	Total Tooling Labor	3,834	\$	37,262
Material				
(5) Tooli	ing		\$	4,190
(6) Q&RA				192_
	Subtotal			4,382
(7) Mater	rial & Adm. Burden			1,490
·	Total Material			5,872
	Total Tooling Cost		\$	43,134

,

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

INSTRUMENTATION SYSTEM - E/M

TABLE 5.2.2.3-VII

<u>llement of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	· <u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	1,374	13,355
Component Test Planning	440	4,273
Subtotal	1,814	17,628
Direct Distributable	580	5,641
Subtotal	2,394	23,269
Training	26	256
Subtotal	-2,420	23,524
Mfg. Tech.	46	542
Subtotal	2,466	24,066
Q&RA	484	4,704
Total Mfg. Test Labor	2,950	28,770
Material		
Q&RA		145
Mfg. Tech.		80
Subtotal		225
Material & Adm. Burden		77_
Total Material		302
Total Mfg. Test Cost		29,072

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR

,

INSTRUMENTATION SYSTEM - E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.2.2.3-VIII

Element of C	ost		Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Direct Labor	Hours	898	\$8,729
	TOTAL	FACILITY LABOR COST	T <u>898</u>	\$8,729

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR

INSTRUMENTATION SYSTEM - E/M

٠

-

,

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.2.2.3-IX

<u>Element of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Engineering	3,275	\$ 38,678
(2) Hardware		183,400
(3) Material & Adm. Burden		62,356
Total Material		\$ 245,756
Total Logistic Cost		\$ 284,434

-

•

5.2.2.4 Flight Control - Injection Stage Engine Module

TABLE 5.2.2.4-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	FLIGHT	CONTROL	- ENGIN	E MODULE	•		-	A	в 🗋 с 🗵	I (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	FACILITIES LOGISTICS PART III PART IV		ሰሞዝምዎ	TOTAL		
· · ·	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	UTILDIC	М/Н .	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	4	3					Γ				3
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	1	. 8				,				1	8
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		1									1
ENGINEERING			4	51			1	8		5	59
LAB TECHNICIANS			1	8						1	8
TOOLING			1	7						j .	7
PRODUCTION			11	108						11	108
MANUFACTURING TEST			1	5						1.	5
MANUFACTURING TECH.				3							3
Q& R A			3	32						3	32
FACILITIES		ļ				3					3
DIRECT DIST .			3	30				<u> </u>	·	3	30
TRAINING				2							2
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	1	12	24	246		3	1	8		26	269
MATERIAL				75							75
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								37			37
BURDEN				25				12			37 .
TOTAL MATERIAL				100				49			149
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		12		346		3		57			418

· .

MLLV RECURRING PART I FLIGHT CONTROL - E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM -

TABLE 5.2.2.4-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Direct Labor			
Engineering	4,345		
Logistics	. 655		
Laboratory Technician	869		
Production	11,066		
Tooling	680		
Manufacturing Test	515		
Q&RA	3,279		
Facilities	255		
Manufacturing Technician	278		
Total Direct Labor	21,942		
Program Executive		263	3,110
Program Planning & Reporting		658	7,773
Industrial Relations		143	1,386
Total Labor - Part I		1,064	12,269
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			13
Industrial Relations			14
Material Subtotal			27
Material & Administrative Burder	n		9
Total Material			36
TOTAL COST - PART I			12,305

TABLE 5.2.2.4-III

MLLV PART II COST SU	LLV PART II COST SUMMARY FLIGHT CONTROL - E/M					A 🗌 B 🗌 C 🗶			(IN THOUSANDS)	
FIFMENT OF COST	ENGIN	EERING	PRODU	ICTION	TOOLING		TEST		TO	TAL
ELEMENT OF COST	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	4	51							4 ·	51
LAB TECHNICIANS	1	• 9							1	9
TOOLING					1	7			1	7
PRODUCTION			11	108					11	1.08
MANUFACTURING TEST							1	5	1	5
MANUFACTURING TECH.				4		2				2
Q&RA		1	3	. 27				1	3	29_
DIRECT DIST			3	26		2		2	3	30
TRAINING				1						1
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	5	61	<u>٦</u> ٢	· 166	1	11	1	8	24	246
MATERIAL						·				
LAB. TECHNICIANS		2								2
TOOLING						1				, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
PRODUCTION				70						70.
MFG. TECHNICIANS										
Q & R A				1						1
SUBTOTAL		2		71		1				74
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN		1		24		1				26
TOTAL MATERIAL		3		95		2			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	10Õ
TOTAL PART II COST		64		261		13		8		346

•

•

MLLV PART II

ENGINEERING

FLIGHT CONTROL SYSTEM - E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.2.2.4-IV

Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
Design Development	4,255	\$ 50,252
Reliability Engineering	90	1,062
(1) Subtotal (A)	4,345	51,314
(2) Laboratory Technicians	869	8,447
. Subtotal (B)	5,214	59,761
· (3) Q&RA	174	1,691
Total Engineering Labor	5,388	\$ 61,452
Material		
(4) Lab. Tech.		\$ 1,825
(5) Q&RA		52
Subtotal (C)		1,877
(6) Material & Adm. Burden		638
Total Material		\$ 2,515
Total Engineering Cost		\$ 63,967

MLLV

PART II MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION

FLIGHT CONTROL SYSTEM _ E/M

.

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.2.2.4-V

Elen	<u>ient of Cost</u>	L 	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) (2) (3)	Fabricatic Miscellane Maintain S	on & Assembly eous Charges & Add in Scope Changes	7,802 - 609 - 86	\$_ 	75,835 5,915 834
		Subtoțal	8,496		82,584
(4)	Tool & Pro	oduction Planning	2,569	_	24,973
		Subtotal	11,066		107,557
(5)	Direct Dis	stributable	2,719		26,427
		Subtotal	13,784		133,983
(6)	Training		152	-	1,474
		Subtotal	13,936		135,457
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.		2,787 265		27,091 3,126
		Total Production Labor	16,988	\$_	165,673
Mate	rial	,			
(9) (10) (11)	Raw Materia Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	al & Standards		\$ 	70,178 836 463
		Material Subtotal			71,477
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden			24,302
		Total Material		=	95,780
		Total Production Cost		\$	261,453

MLLV

PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

FLIGHT CONTROL SYSTEM - E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

,

TABLE 5.2.2.4-VI

(1) Sustaining Tooling 680 \$	6,610
(2) Direct Distributable 218	2,115
Subtotal 898	8,725
(3) Training10	95
Subtotal 907	8,820
(4) Q&RA	1,763
Total Tooling Labor 1,088 \$	10,583
Material	
(5) Tooling \$	1,190
(6) Q&RA	54
Subtotal	1,244
(7) Material & Adm. Burden	423
Total Material	1,667
Total Tooling Cost \$	12,250

•

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST - E/M FLIGHT CONTROL SYSTEM

TABLE 5.2.2.4-VII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	390	3,791
Component Test Planning	125	1,213
Subtotal	515	5,004
Direct Distributable	165	1,601
Subtotal	680	6,605
Training	7	72
Subtotal	687	6,677
Mfg. Tech.	13	154
Subtotal	700	6,831
Q&RA	137	1,335
Total Mfg. Test Labor	837	8,166
Material		
Q&RA		41
Mfg. Tech.		23
Subtotal		64
Material & Adm. Burden		22
Total Material		86
Total Mfg. Test Cost		8,252

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR

,

.

.

FL<u>IGHT CONTROL SYSTEM</u> - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM IST UNIT COST

•

TABLE 5.2.2.4-VIII

Element of Co	ost			<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Direct Labor	Hours .		255	\$2,479
	TOTAL	FACILITY LABOR CO)ST	255	\$2,479

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR

FLIGHT CONTROL SYSTEM - E/M

•

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.2.2.4-IX

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Engineering	655	\$ 7,736
(2) Hardware		36,680
(3) Material & Adm. Burden		12,471
Total Material		\$49,151
Total Logistic Cost		\$56,887

-

5.2.3 Injection Stage Liquid Engines

Costs for the 125,000 pound (vacuum) thrust high pressure engines were developed from the parametric cost data supplied by Pratt and Whitney.

TABLE 5.2.3.0-I MULT-CHAMBER PLUG ENGINE

.

•

,

.

MLLV COST SUMMARY ENGINE MODULE A B C X (IN THOUS								THOUSANDS)			
RURMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FA PART I PART II P			FA P	CILITIES ART III	LOGISTICS PART IV			TOTAL .		
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	UIIII	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											•
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING		-		100							100
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING				200							200
PRODUCTION				2,200							2,200
MANUFACTURING TEST				200							200
MANUFACTURING TECH.											<u>`</u>
Q& R A	•							,			
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
TRAINING]		
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR			I	2,700/						L	2,700
MATERIAL			1 .	T	Ī		1				
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER											
. TOTAL COST				2,700							2,700

MLLV ONE MODULE INJECTION STAGE *MULTI-CHAMBER PLUG ENGINE

.

\$

TABLE 5.2.3.0-II

-

1ST UNIT

\$1.05 \overline{m} avg. X 100 = \$105 \overline{m} 100th Unit (Cum.) 95% Curve = 76.5863 \$105 \overline{m} ÷ 76.5863 = \$1.37 \overline{m} = \$2.67 \overline{m}

"C" COSTS

Engineering	\$.10m			
Test	.20m			
Tooling (Maint.)	,20m			
Fabrication	2.20m			
Subtotal	\$2.70m	(Rounded	to	\$2.7m)

* 125,000 Thrust

•

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

5.2.4 Engine Installation – Injection Stage Engine Module

Installation costs associated with two engines were based on manhour estimates which were derived from Saturn V historical data. In addition to the direct factory labor, all supporting costs were included.

TABLE 5.2.4.0-I ENGINE INSTALLATION

MLLV COST SUMMARY ENGINE MODULE

|--|

USANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. (PART I		CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		L(I	GISTICS PART IV	OTHER .	TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	omin	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE		1									
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.		2									2
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING	_										
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING .				2							2
PRODUCTION			4	37						4	37
MANUFACTURING TEST			1	1						1	1
MANUFACTURING TECH.				1			Γ				1
Q& RA			_1	11						1	11
FACILITIES						1					1
DIRECT DIST			1	10						1	10
TRAINING				1							1
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR		\$3	7	\$63		\$1				7	\$67
MATERIAL				1			Ī				1
LOGISTIC HARDWARE					Π		Γ				
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL				\$ 1							\$ 1
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		\$3		\$6 4		\$1					\$68

.
MLLV

٠

NON-RECURRING

.

PART I

ENGINE INSTALLATION - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.2.4.0-II

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering			
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	3,838		
Tooling	236		
Manufacturing Test	132		
Q&RA	1 , 065		
Facilities	88		
Manufacturing Technician	. 95		
Total Direct Labor	5,454		
Program Executive		65	772
Program Planning & Reporting		164	1,932
Industrial Relations		35	
Total Labor - Part I		264	3,048
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			3
Industrial Relations			4
Material Subtotal			. 7
Material & Administrative Burd	en		2
Total Material			9
TOTAL COST - PART I			3,057

TABLE 5.2.4.0-III

MLLV PART II COST SUN	- MARY E	NGINE II	NSTALLA	TION - F	M	A 🗌	в 🔲 С	X	(I	N THOUSANDS)
	ENGINI	CERING	PRODU	PRODUCTION		TOOLING		ST	TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING						,				
LAB TECHNICIANS		,								
TOOLING						. 2		1		3
PRODUCTION	•		4	37					4	37
MANUFACTURING TEST										
MANUFACTURING TECH.				1						1
Q&RA	L		1	9		1			1	11
DIRECT DIST		··· ···	1	9		1		1	1	11
TRAINING				1					•	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR			6	57		4		2	6	63
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING									,	
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS							·			
Q & R A				1						1
SUBTOTAL				1						1
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN										· · ·
TOTAL MATERIAL				1						1
TOTAL PART II COST				58		4		2		64

. MLLV PART IJ MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION

ENGINE INSTALLATION -E/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM , 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.2.4.0-IV Dollars Manhours Element of Cost \$ 26,302 2,706 (1) Fabrication & Assembly 2112,051 (2) Miscellaneous Charges 292 30 (3) Maintain & Add in Scope Changes 2,947 28,645 Subtotal (A) 891 8,660 (4) Tool & Production Planning 3,838 37,305 Subtotal (B) 943 9,166 (5) Direct Distributable 46,471 4,781 Subtotal (C) 515 53 (6) Training 4,834 46,986 Subtotal (D) 967 9,399 (7) Q&RA 92 1,087 (8) Mfg. Tech. 5,893 57,472 Total Production Labor Material (9) Raw Material & Standards 290 (10) Q&RA 161 (11) Mfg. Tech. 451. Material Subtotal 153 (12) Material & Adm. Burden 604 Total Material Total Production Cost 58,076

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

ENGINE INSTALLATION-E/M

-

ASSEMBLY	OR	SYST	EM
1ST UNI	et (COST	
TABLE 5	.2.	4.0-	-v

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Sustaining Tooling	236	\$ 2,294
(2) Direct Distributable	76	739
Subtotal (A)	312	3,033
(3) Training	3	29
Subtotal (B)	315	3,062
(4) Q&RA	63	612
Total Tooling Labor	378	\$ 3,674
Material		
(5) Tooling		\$ 413
(6) Q&RA		19
. Subtotal (C)		. 432
(7) Material & Adm. Burden		. 147
Total Material		579
Total Tooling Cost		\$ 4,253

.

PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

.

ENGINE INSTALLATION-E/M

,

.

ASSEM	3LY	OR	SYST	'EM
1ST	UNI	IT (COST	

TABLE 5.2.4.0-VI

1

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	100	972
Component Test Planning	32`	311
(1) Subtotal	132	1,283
(2) Direct Distributable	42	410
Subtotal	174	1,693 [·]
(3) Training	2	18
Subtotal	176	1,711
(4) Mfg. Tech.	3	39
Subtotal	179	1,750
(5) Q&RA	35	342
Total Mfg. Test Labor	214	2,092
Material		11
(6) Q&RA		11
(7) Mfg. Tech.		6
Subtotal		17
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		6
. Total Material		23
Total Mfg. Test Cost		\$ 2,115

٠

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR

ENGINE INSTALLATION -E/M

.

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.2.4.0-VII

Element cf	Cost					Manhours	Dc	ollars
(1)	(1) Direct Labo		Hours			88	\$	855
		TOTAL	FACILITY LA	ABOR (COST		\$	855

5.2.5 Propellant, Pressurants, and Gases - Injection Stage Engine Module

Propellant costs used on the MLLV engine module were estimated for the following types of propellants:

- a. LOX
- b. LH₂
- c. LN₂
- d. GH_e
- e. GH_2

These costs were based on current actual costs for the Saturn V. An appropriate burden was added to account for the support activities required for procurement.

TABLE 5.2.5.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY PROPELLANT - ENGINE MODULE

A B C X (IN THOUSANDS)

.

.

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. E PART	CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		OGISTICS PART IV	OTUDD	TOI	AL
	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	OTIMA	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.		,									
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS		:									
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST							ſ				
MANUFACTURING TECH.]				1		•		
Q& RA											
FACILITIES							Ē				
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR							t				
MATERIAL			·				Ī				
LOGISTIC HARDWARE					1		1-				
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER						-			365		365
TOTAL GOST				,					365		· 365, _ ⁻

•

5.2.6.3 Off Site Support Complex

OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX - ENGINE MODULE - 1 R&D FLIGHT VEHICLES

۰.

TABLE 5.2.6.3-I MLLV COST SUMMARY

MLLV COST SUMMARY		•						A 🔲	в 🗌 с 🗶	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAN PART	M MGMT. FI	CONT. EI PART	ONT. END ITEM		FACILITIES PART III		GISTICS PART IV	OTHER	- TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H/W	\$	М/Н	\$		М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	8	100							_	8	100
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	21	244				•			· ·	21	244
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	5	45								5	45
ENGINEERING			<u> </u>	661						. 56	661
LAB TECHNICIANS	, ,										
TOOLING							-	,			
PRODUCTION OR OPER			690	6705						690	6,705
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.									-		•
Q & R A		·····	133	1295		•	[133	1,295
FACILITIES				,							
DIRECT DIST		•									
TRAINING						•					
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	34	389	879	8661						913	9,050
MATERIAL				3						,	3
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				1							1
TOTAL MATERIAL	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			4							4
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		389		8,665		r				•	9,054

	RE <u>PROPE</u> (IN 7	CURRING <u>LLANT - E/M</u> THOUSANDS)	
	TABLE	5.2.5.0-II	
	CUBIC FT.	POUNDS	DOLLARS
LOX		1,488	18
$^{ m LH}2$		259	131
LN_2		533	14
GHe	1,666		104
GH ₂	408 Propellant C Material and TOTAL COS	ost I Administrative Burden T	4 272 93 <u>365</u>

•

MLLV

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

5.2.6 Launch Operations - Injection Stage Engine Module

The launch operations for the engine module are divided into two parts. The first part represents the costs for the first and second launches (R&D flight test vehicles). The second part represents the costs for launches of the operational vehicles (third vehicle and subsequent vehicles). Each of these parts are divided into three major categories: 1) Launch Control, 2) Launch Pad Operations, 3) Off Site Support. Figure 5.2.6.0-1 shows the <u>delta</u> costs of these categories and indicates the applicable sub-sections where the costs are shown in detail.

The costs reflected in this section are for launching of one engine module at a two vehicles per year launch rate.

1

	1,011 011	1			20						
TABLE 5.2.6.0-I MLLV COST SUMMARY								A 🗔	в□ск	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAJ PAR	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. E PART I PART			ND ITEM FACILI II PART		LC F	GISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	14	179								14	179
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	38	438								38	438
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	8	81		·		<u>-</u>				8	81
ENGINEERING			101	1185						101	1,185
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION			1237	12025						1,237	12,025
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											-
Q& R A			239	2322			Γ			239	2,322
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	60	698	1577	15532						1,637	16,230
MATERIAL	_			7							7
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				1							1
TOTAL MATERIAL				8							· 8
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		698	15540								16,238

LAUNCH OPERATIONS - <u>OPERATIONAL</u> <u>VEHICLES</u> (THIRD VEHICLE AND SUBSEQUENT VEHICLES)

TABLE 5.2.6.0-II

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A B B C K (IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PRCGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. E PART	CONT. END ITEM		FACILITIES PART III		CGISTICS	∩ጥዛፑ₽	TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	N/H	\$	M/H	•\$		M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	4	48								4	48
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	10	<u>1</u> 16								10	116
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	2	22		<u> </u>						2	22
ENGINEERING	- -		27	315						27	. 315
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING		•									
PRODUCTION			328	3192						328	3,192
MANUFACTURING TEST											•
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA,			63	616						63	616
FACILITIES		,			ł						
DIRECT DIST		-									
TRAINING							Γ				
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	16_	186	418	4123						434	4,309
MATERIAL				2	Ŧ						2
LOGISTIC HARDWARE		· · · · · ·									
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL				2		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					2
TOTAL OTHER				, ,			ŀ				
TOTAL COST		186		4125							4,311

FIXED COSTS - OPERATIONAL VEHICLES (THIRD VEHICLE AND SUBSEQUENT VEHICLES)



(FIXED COSTS - 2 R&D FLIGHT VEHICLES - INCLUDES ADDITIONAL COSTS FOR 9 MONTH CYCLE TIME. INCREASED SE&I AND INSTRUMENTATION)



NOTES: DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS. *COSTS SHOWN ABOVE ARE INCREASED BY A FACTOR OF APPROXIMATELY 3.766 FOR THE FLIGHT TEST VEHICLES

FIGURE 5.2.6.0-1 ENGINE MODULE LAUNCH OPERATIONS COST FLOW DIAGRAM

5.2.6.1 Launch Control Center

LAUNCH CONTROL CENTER - ENGINE MODULE - 1 R&D FLIGHT VEHICLES

TABLE 5.2.6.1-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	, 							A 🗖	вПСК	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. I I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(I	COISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TO	PAL
	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	OTIMIC	M/H	\$·
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	2	28								2	· 28
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	6	[,] 68								6	68
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	13								1	13
ENGINEERING			16	184						16 .	184
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION OR OPER			192	1869						192	1.869
MANUFACTURING TEST			•	'							
MANUFACTURING TECH.											-
Q&RA .		1	37	361						37	361
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											·
TRAINING										•	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	9	109	245	2414						254	2,523
MATERIAL				1							1
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL				1							·1
TOTAL OTHER											
TOȚAL COST		109		2415							2524

MLLV RECURRING PART I

LAUNCH CONTROL CENTER - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.2.6.1-II

Element of Cost	Manhours	(In <u>Manhours</u>	Thousands) Dollars
Direct Labor			
Engineering	16		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	192		
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	37		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician	_		
Total Direct Labor	245		
Program Executive		2	28
Program Planning & Reporting		6	68
Industrial Relations		<u>1</u>	13
* Total Labor - Part I		<u>9</u>	109
Material		_	
Program Planning & Reporting			
Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal			
Material & Administrative Burden			
Total Material			
TOTAL COST - PART I			109

•

LAUNCH CONTROL CENTER-ENGINE MODULE

,

TABLE 5 2 ~ -

MLLV PART II COST SU	MMARY					A] в 🗌 с	x	(IN THOUSANDS
	ENGIN	EERING	' PRODU	CTION	TOO	LING	TI	IST	TC	TAL
ELEPTENI OF CCOI	М/Н	\$`.	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	16	184							16 ·	184
LAB TECHNICIANS		· ·								
TOOLING									-re	· .
PRODUCTION			192	1869	,				192 ·	1,869
MANUFACTURING TEST	·									
MANUFACTURING TECH.										
Q&RA .			37	361					37	361
DIRECT DIST										
TRAINING								· · · ·	<u>`</u>	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	16	184	229 ·	2230			•		245	2;414
MATERIAL		· ·								
LAB. TECHNICIANS					· -					·
TOOLING									·	
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS										
Q & R A		ļ		1						1
SUBTOTAL				1	•					1
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN			,						•	Ē
TOTAL MATERIAL	,		•	1						1
TOTAL PART II COST		184	2231	,						2,415

.

•

2,415

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS

•

LAUNCH CONTROL CENTER - E/M TABLE 5.2.6.1-IV

	(In The	ousands)		
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars		
Engineering:	16	184		
Design Support				
•				
TOTAL COST	16	184		

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS LAUNCH CONTROL CENTER - E/M TABLE 5.2.6.1-V

-

Element of Cost	(In Th <u>Manhours</u>	housands) <u>Dollars</u>
Operations:		
Launch Vehicle	106	1,028
Technical Support	_86	841
Subtotal	192	1,869
Q&RA	_37	361
Total Labor	229	2,230
Material		
Q&RA		1
Material and Administrative Burden		
Total Material		
TOTAL COST		2,231

5.2.6.2 Launch Pad

LAUNCH PAD - ENGINE MODULE - 1 R&D FLIGHT VEHICLES •

.

TABLE 5.2.6.2-I

•

MLLV COST SUMMARY								A 🗌	вПСК] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. TI	CONT. EN PART	ND ITEM II	FAC Pi	CILITIES ART III	L(F	GISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TO	TAL
	$M_{\prime}'H$	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	H/W	\$	OTHER	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	4	51								4	51
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	11	126								11	126
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	2	23								2	23
ENGINEERING		•	29	340						29	340
LAB TECHNICIANS		·····									
TOOLING			· ·		Π	****					
PRODUCTION			355	3451						355	3,451
MANUFACTURING TEST										· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	······
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA			69	666						69	666
FACILITIES										······	
DIRECT DIST							Π	•			†
TRAINING							\square				
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR.	17	200	453	4457						470	4,657
MATERIAL				3							3
LOGISTIC HARDWARE						•	Π				
BURDEN									•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1
TOTAL MATERIAL				3							۰3
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		200		4460							4,660

MLLV RECURRING PART I

LAUNCH PAD - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.2.6.2-II

Element of Cost	Manhours	(Iı <u>Manhours</u>	n Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	29		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	355		
Tooling Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	69		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	453		
Program Executive		4	51
Program Planning & Reporting		11	126
Industrial Relations		_2	_23
Total Labor - Part I		17	200
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			
Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal			
Naterial & Administrative Burden			
Total Material			
TOTAL COST - PART I			200

LAUNCH PAD - ENGINE MODULE

TABLE 5.2.6.2-III

MLLV PART II COST SU	MARY					A 🗌] в 🗌 с	X
	· ENGIN	EERING	PROD	UCTION	TOOI	JING	TEST	
ELEMENT OF COST	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$`,	М/Н	· \$
ENGINEERING	29	340		×				
LAB .TECHNÌCIANS		•						
TOOLING				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
PRODUCTION			355	3451				
MANUFACTURING TEST								
MANUFACTURING TECH.								L
Q&RA '			69	666				· · · · ·
DIRECT DIST								
TRAINING								
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	29	340	424	4117	•			
MATERIAL								

(IN THOUSANDS)

	· ENGINE	CERING	PRODU	CTION	TOOI	ING	TE	ST	· TOI	AL
ELEMENT OF COST	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$)	М/Н	-	М/Н	÷.
ENGINEERING	29	340							29 [·]	340
LAB .TECHNICIANS										·
TOOLING				•						•
PRODUCTION			355	3451					355	3,451
MANUFACTURING TEST										
MANUFACTURING. TECH.	•		L							·
Q&RA .			69	666					69	666
DIRECT DIST							ļ			
TRAINING										
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	29	340	424	4117	-				. 453	4,457
1ATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS					,					.
TOOLING .									۰	
PRODUCTION										;
MFG. TECHNICIANS		•								
Q&RA	•			3					, 	3
SUBTOTAL				3						, 3
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN										·
TOTAL MATERIAL				3				, .		3
TOTAL PART II COST		340	•	4120				•	•	4,460

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS

LAUNCH PAD - E/M TABLE 5.2.6.2-IV

Element of Cost	(In Thou <u>Manhours</u>	isands) Dollars		
Engineering:				
Design Support	29	340		
TOTAL COST	29	340		

Ν	4LLV						
RECURRING							
LAUNCH	OPERATIONS						
LAUNCH	PAD - E/M						
TABLE	5.2.6.2-V						
	,						

	(In T)	housands)
Element of Cost	Mannours	Dortars
Operations:		
Launch Vehicle	195	1,898
Technical Support	160	1,553
Subtotal	355	3,451
Q&RA	69	666
Total Labor	424	4,117
Material		
Q&RA		3
Material and Administrative Burden		- <u></u>
Total Material		3
TOTAL COST		4,120

5.2.6.3 Off Site Support Complex

OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX - ENGINE MODULE - 1 R&D FLIGHT VEHICLES

TABLE5.2.6.3-1MLLVCOSTSUMMARY

1		1017	(TM	(PULLICANDS)
	B	1041	(111	TUODATODA

MLLV COST SUMMARY	•							Α 🔲	в 🗌 с 🗶] (IN	THOUSANDS)
FT FMFNT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM PART I PART II				FACILITIES LOGIST PART III PART				OTHER	TOTAL	
MERINI OF CODI	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	8	100								8	100
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	21	244								21	244
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	5	45				· · ·				5	45
ENGINEERING			56	661		· .				56	661
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											· ·
PRODUCTION OR OPER			690	6705	-					690	6,705
MANUFACTURING TEST									·.	· ·	
MANUFACTURING TECH.						<u>.</u>					
Q & R A			133	1295						133	1,295
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	34	389	879	8661						913	9,050
MATERIAL				3							3
LOGISTIC HARDWARE	· · · ·					* .			•		
BURDEN				1							1
TOTAL MATERIAL				4							4
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		389		8,665							9,054

· MLLV RECURRING PART I

OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX - E/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.2.6.3-II

.

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	(In <u>Manhours</u>	Thousands) Dollars
Direct Labor			•
Engineering	56		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	690		
Tooling Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	133		
Facilities			
Nanufacturing Technician	<u> </u>		
Total Direct Labor	879		
Program Executive		8	100
Program Planning & Reporting		21	244
Industrial Relations		_5	45
Total Labor - Part I		34	389
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			
Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal			
Naterial & Administrative Burden			
Total Material			
TOTAL COST - PART I			389

OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX - ENGINE MODULE

TABLE 5.2.6.3-III

MILV PART II COST SUMMARY

$A \square B \square C \mathbf{X}$ (IN THOUSANDS)

IIDDV IIddl at cost see											
ELEMENT OF COST	ENGIN	EERING	PRODUCTION		TOOI	JING	TE	ST	TOTAL		
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$.	M/H	· \$	M/H	· \$	M/H	-64-	. м/н	\$	
ENGINEERING	56	661			·				56	66Í .	
LAB TECHNICIANS		·`					<u> </u>				
TOOLING		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		r						· · · ·	
PRODUCTION	· ·····		690	6705	L		·		690 ⁻	6,705	
MANUFACTURING TEST	•	1									
MANUFACTURING TECH.					<u> </u>				·		
Q&RA	· · · · · ·		133	1295 ·					133	1,295	
DIRECT DIST			,								
TRAINING									-		
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	56	661	823	8000			•		879	8,661	
MATERIAL											
LAB. TECHNICIANS											
TCOLING .					·	<u> </u>			• •		
PRODUCTION	,	•	•								
MFG. TECHNICIANS			•							·	
Q&RA				3						3	
SUBTOTAL		v		3	• •					3	
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN				1							
TOTAL MATERIAL				4				•		4	
TOTAL PART II COST		661		8004			,		-	8,665-	

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX - E/M TABLE 5.2.6.3-IV

(In Tho	usands)		
Manhours	Dollars		
56	661		
<u>56</u>	661		
	(In Tho <u>Manhours</u> 56 <u>56</u>		

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS

•

.

.

OFF	SITE	SUPP(DRT	COM	PLEX	 E/M
	- i	ABLE	5.2	.6.	3-V	

	(In Th	ousands)
Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
Operations:		
Launch Vehicle	380	3,688
Technical Support	<u>310</u>	<u>3,017</u>
Subtotal	690	6,705
Q&RA	<u>133</u>	<u>1,295</u>
Total Labor	823	8,000
Material		
Q&RA		. 3
Material and Administrative Burden		1
Total Material		4
TOTAL COST		8,004

·

5.2.7 Manufacturing Facility Maintenance and Transportation - Injection Stage Engine Module

Maintenance costs include cost for maintenance of the manufacturing building, the vertical assembly building, post manufacturing and stage test building, the office building and the capital equipment.

Transportation costs include costs for such items as the barges, the tow vehicle, the land transporter, and the cost for the barge trip from the manufacturing facility to the launch site.

TABLE 5.2.7.0-I FACILITIES & TRANSPORTATION

TABLE 5.2.7.0-1	FACILITIES & TRANSPORTATION										
MLLV COST SUMMARY	ENGINE	MODULI	2 2		-	•		Α 🛄	вПСХ	(IN THOUSANDS)	
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM F. PART I PART II			FACILITIES LOG PART III PA			GISTICS PART IV	OTHES	TOTAL		
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	011,004,0	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE					Π					,	
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.										•	
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		•									•
ENGINEERING				ļ	Π		Π				
LAB TECHNICIANS					Π						
TOOLING							1				
PRODUCTION			<u> </u>		П						
MANUFACTURING TEST					Π		Π				
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& RA					Π		Π				•
FACILITIES					Π	1,310	Π				1/310/
DIRECT DIST					11						
TRAINING					Π						
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR						1,310			·		1,310
MATERIAL		······································		<u> </u>	Π		[]			•	
LOGISTIC HARDWARE									·		······
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL						<u> </u>					
TOTAL OTHER	······································	•						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
TOTAL COST	<i>*</i> .					1,310	,			1	1,,310
MLLV RECURRING COST SUMMARY -ENGINE HODULE

FACILITIES & TRANSPORTATION (DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) TABLE 5.2.7.0-II

Element of Cost.	Facilities	Equipment	Transportation
Manufacturing Bldg. Vertical Assy. Bldg. Post Mfg. & Stage Test Bldg.	1,470 37 21	630 16 13	
Liquid Engine Mig. Bldg. Office	365	41	
Subtotal	1,893	700	

Transportation

Barge Tow Vehicle	. 40 2 11
Land Iransporter	
Subtotal .	46
Totals	
Transportation	46
Equipment	700
Facilities	1,893
Barge Trips *	32
MANUFACTURING FACILITIES COST	2,671
Recurring Cost for one vehicle or six (6) months	1,310

* Barge Trips are estimated 4 per year

\$8,000 X 4 = \$32,000

٠,

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

5.3 FUEL MODULE INJECTION STAGE

The summary costs for the first unit injection stage – fuel module are displayed in Figure 5.3.0.0-1. These costs include not only the hardware, but all the costs associated with launching the stage and maintaining that portion of the facility associated with the fuel module. Table 5.3.0.0-I summarizes the cost of the fuel module by part and elements of costs for the first R&D flight vehicles.

Table 5.3.0.0-II displays (for reference) the costs for the first operational vehicle (third unit).

FUEL MODULE - 1' R&D LAUNCH VEHICLE

TABLE 5.3.0.0-1

TABLE 5.3.0.0-1 MLLV COST SUMMARY	•							A 🛄	вПСХ	'(IN	THOUSANDS)
FLEMENT OF COST	PROGRAN PART	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FA PART I PART II P				CILITIES ART III	LC F	GISTICS PART IV	੦ਾਮਸਾਸ	TOT AL	
	M/H	\$	м/н	· \$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	omen	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	6	67								6	67
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	16	170								1.6	170
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	2	30				<u>.</u>				2	30
ENGINEERING			237	2428				6		237	2,434
LAB TECHNICIANS	•	•		,							
TOOLING	•		21	397						21	397
PRODUCTION .			628	7495						628	7,495
MANUFACTURING TEST			17	298						17	298
MANUFACTURING TECH.	•		9	98						9	. 98
Q&RA,			91	904						91	904
FACILITIES					8	77				8	77
DIRECT DIST			92	902						92	902 ·
TRAINING			5	51						5	51
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	24	267	1100	12573	8	77		6		1,132	12,923
MATERIAL				924							924
LOGISTIC HARDWARE				<u>.</u>				9	•		9
BURDEN		•		305							305
TOTAL MATERIAL			~	1229				9			1,238
TOTAL OTHER	,			•					365		365
TOTAL COST		267	13802	۰		77		15	365		14,526

FUEL MODULE - OPERATIONAL VEHICLES (THIRD VEHICLE AND SUBSEQUENT VEHICLES)

..

.

TABLE 5.3.0.0-II

.

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A 🗌 B 🗌 C 🕅

(IN THOUSALDS)

- ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM FACILITIES II PART III		L(H	COISTICS	OTHER	TOTAL		
	M,′H	• 💲	M/H	\$.	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	OTIMA	м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	6	67		•						6	67
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	16	170								16	170
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	2	30								2	30
ENGINEERING			124	1340				6		124	1,346
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING ·	· ·		21	397						21	397
PRODUCTION			488	6404						488	6,404
MANUFACTURING TEST			.17	298						17	298
MANUFACTURING TECH.			9	98						9	98
Q& R A			91	904						91	904
FACILITIES					8	77				8	77
DIRECT DIST			92	902						92	902
TRAINING				51						5	51
TOTAL DIRECT LAEOR	24	267	847	10394	8	• 77		6		879	10,744
MATERIAL				912							912
LOGISTIC HARDWARE						•		9			9
EURDEN				305							305 .
TOTAL MATERIAL				1217				9			1,226
TOTAL OTHER	1								365		365
TOTAL COST		267		11611		77		15	365		12,335

•



*FIRST OPERATIONAL UNIT COST WHICH DIFFERS SIGNIFICANTLY FROM THOSE OF FIRST R&D FLIGHT UNIT

FIGURE 5.3.0.0-1 FUEL MODULE - INJECTION STAGE COST FLOW DIAGRAM

5.3.1 Structures - Injection Stage Fuel Module

The first unit production cost for the structural components of the fuel module are displayed in Figure 5.3.1.0-1. The cost details of the structural components are contained in appropriate sub-sections as indicated.

Table 5.3.1.0-I is a total cost summary of these sections.

TABLE 5.3.1.0-I

STRUCTURES - FUEL MODULE

4

٠

MLLV COST SUMMARY			_		_			A 🔲	вССХ] .(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LOG PART I PART II PART III PA				GISTICS PART IV	ាម	TO	raļ		
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	OTHER	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	· 4	47								4	47
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	11	120					ŀ			11	120
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	2	23	-							2	23
ENGINEERING			1	12				6		l	18
LAB TECHNICIANS							Π			- <u>-</u>	
TOOLING			[,] 16	160		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				16	160
PRODUCTION			230	2234						230	2,234
MANUFACTURING TEST			12	121						12	121
MANUFACTURING TECH.			6	69						6	69
Q&RA			65	636		-				65	636
FACILITIES					6	60				6	60
DIRECT DIST			66	637						66	637
TRAINING			3	36				· · · ·		3	36
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	17	190	399	3905	6	60		6		422	4,161
MATERIAL				334							334
LOGISTIC HARDWARE						,		9			. 9
BURDEN				114							114
TOTAL MATERIAL				448		•		9			457
TOTAL OTHER						•				· · ·	
TOTAL COST		190	•	4353 '		60		15			4,618





FIGURE 5.3.1.0-1 FUEL MODULE STRUCTURES COST FLOW DIAGRAM

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

5.3.1.1 Forward Skirt - Injection Stage Fuel Module

•

. TABLE 5.3.1.1-I MLLV COST SUMMARY

,

FORWARD SKIRT - F/M

A B C X (IN THOUSANDS)

								Mand			
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAI PAR	M MGMT. F I	CONT. EI PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(I	COISTICS PART IV	੦ਆਸ਼ਾਨਾ	TOT	AL
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	OIHEAU	м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	7							-	l	7
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	ź	18								2	· 18
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		3									3
ENGINEERING				1							11
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING			· 2	21						2	21
PRODUCTION			35	338						· 35	338
MANUFACTURING TEST			1	.16						1	16
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	11						1.	11
Q& RA			10	94						10	94
FACILITIES					1	9				1	9
DIRECT DIST.			10							. 10	95
TRAINING				5					· .		5
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	3	28	59	581	1	9				63 :	· 618
MATERIAL				135							135
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				45	-						45
TOTAL MATERIAL				180			-				180
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		28		761		9					798

MLLV

.

RECURRING PART I FORWARD SKIRT - F/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

.

TABLE 5.3.1.1-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	39		
Logistics	5		
Laboratory Technician	8		
Production	34,790		
Tooling	2,137		
Manufacturing Test	1,620		
Q&RA	9,768		
Facilities	. 801		
Manufacturing Technician	874		
Total Direct Labor	50,043		
Program Executive		600	7,086
Program Planning & Reporting		1,501	17,727
Industrial Relations		325	3,159
Total Labor - Part I		2,426	27,972
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			30
Industrial Relations			33
Material Subtotal			63
Material & Administrative Burde	n		22
Total Material			85
TOTAL COST - PART I			28,057

TABLE 5.3.1.1-III

FORWARD SKIRT - F/M

A B CX (IN THOUSANDS) MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY ENGINEERING PRODUCTION TOOLING TEST TOTAL ELEMENT OF COST \$ \$ м/н \$ M/H м/н \$ \$ M/H M/H 1 . ٦. ENGINEERING LAB TECHNICIANS 2 21 2 21 TOOLING . 338 35 338 35 PRODUCTION 16 1 16 1 MANUFACTURING TEST 11 1 1 MANUFACTURING TECH.] 10 94 85 5 4 10 Q&RA 1 9 . 10 95 5 DIRECT DIST 8 83 1 7 1 TRAINING 5 5 TOTAL DIRECT LABOR 581 3 26 59 1 53 521 3 33 MATERIAL LAB. TECHNICIANS . 4 . 4 TOOLING 127 PRODUCTION 127 1 MFG. TECHNICIANS 1 Q& RA 3 3 SUBTOTAL 135 131 4 MAT. & ADM. BURDEN 45 44 1 TOTAL MATERIAL 180 175 5 696 38 26 761 TOTAL PART II COST 1

MLLV PART II ENGINEERING

FORWARD SKIRT - F/M

IM	
7	
<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
38	449
_1	12
39	461
_8	94
47	555
2	_24
<u>49</u>	<u>579</u>
	17
•	<u> </u>
	18
	6
	603
	$\frac{Manhours}{38}$ $\frac{1}{39}$ $\frac{8}{47}$ $\frac{2}{2}$ $\frac{49}{2}$

			PART II MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION		
			FORWARD SKIRT - F/M		
			ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST		
			TABLE 5.3.1.1-V		
]	Eleme	<u>nt of Cost</u>		<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
	(1) (2) (3)	Fabrication & Assembly Miscellaneous Charges Maintain & Add in Scope	Changes	24,529 1,913 270	238,422 18,596 2,622
		Subtotal (A)		26,712	259,641
((4)	Tool & Production Plann	ing	8,078	78,515
		Subtotal (B)		34,790	338 , 156
· ((5) 1	Direct Distributable		8,548	83,085
		Subtotal (C)		43,338	421,240
((6) !	fraining		477	4,634
		Subtotal (D)		43,814	425,874
((7) ((8) 1	Q&RA Afg. Tech.		8,763 832	, 85,174 9,831
		Total Product	Lion Labor	53,409	520,879
_ M	ſateri	al			
((9) F 10) G 11) M	law Material & Standards A&RA Ifg. Tech.	3		126,876 2,629 1,457
		Material Subt	otal		130,962
(12) M	laterial & Adm. Burden			44,527
		Total Materia	1		175,488
		Total Product	ion Cost		696,367

MLLV

•

,

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

-

FORWARD SKIRT - F/M

ASSEME	SLY	OR	SYSTEM
1ST	UNI	Т	COST

.

TABLE 5.3.1.1-VI

Element (of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
(1)	Sustaining Tooling	2,137	20,772
(2)	Direct Distributabel	684	6,647
	Subtotal (A)	2,821	27,418
(3)	Training	31	301
-	Subtotal (B)	2,852	27,719
(4)	Q&RA	570	5,543
	Total Tooling Labor	3,422	33,262
Mate	rial		
(5)	Tooling		3,740
(6)	Q&RA .		170
	Subtotal (C)		3,910
(7)	Material & Adm. Burden		1,330
	Total Material		5,240
	Total Tooling Cost		38,502

	MLV	
	PART II	
	MANUFACTURE	NG
MA	NUFACTURING	TEST

FORWARD SKIRT - F/M

ASSEM	BLY OR SYSTEM
1ST	UNIT COST
TABLE	5.3.1.1-VII

•

Element_of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	1.226	11.917
Component Test Planning	392	3,813
(1) Subtotal	1,618	15,730
(2) Direct Distributable	518	5,033
Subtotal	2,136	20,763
(3) Training	23	227
Subtotal	2,159	20,990
(4) Mfg. Tech.	41	584
Subtotal	2,200	21,474
(5) Q&RA	432	4,198
Total Mfg. Test Labor	2,632	25,672
Material		
(6) Q&RA		130
(7) Mfg. Tech.		72
Subtotal.		202
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		68
Total Material		.270
Total Mfg. Test Cost		25,942

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR FORWARD SKIRT - F/M

TABLE 5.3.1.1-VIII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Direct Labor Hours	802	9,472
Total Facility Labor Cost	802	9,742

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR FORWARD SKIRT - F/M

	TABLE	5.3.1.1-IX		
Element	of Cost	Maj	nhours	Dollars
(1)	Engineering		<u>5</u>	59
(2)	Hardware		-	280
(3)	Material & Adm. Burden		_	<u>95</u>
	Total Material		·	<u>375</u>
	Total Logistic Cost			434
	· ·			<u></u>

5.3.1.2 LH₂ Tank Torus - Injection Stage Fuel Module

TABLE 5.3.1.2-I

lh₂ TANK – FUEL MODULE

.

. .

.

MLLV COST SUMMARY			~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~					A 🗖	в 🗌 с 🕱) (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAI PAR	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LC PART I PART II PART III F		OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL					
	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER	м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	l	14		·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				1	14
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	3	36								3	36
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1									1	7
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING			4	42						4	42
PRODUCTION			70	684						70	684
MANUFACTURING TEST			3	32						3	32
MANUFACTURING TECH.			2	21						2	21
Q& R A			20	192						20	192
FACILITIES					2	· 16				2	16
DIRECT DIST			20	191						20	191
TRAINING			1	10						1	10
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR		57	120	1,172	2	16				127	1,245
MATERIAL				130							130
LOGISTIC HARDWARE						,		4			4
BURDEN				44							44
TOTAL MATERIAL				174				4	•		178
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		57		1,346		16		4			1,423

.

•

MLLV

RECURRING

PART I

LH₂ TANK - F/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.3.1.2-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			•
Engineering	23 · 43		
Laboratory Technician	5		
Production	70,325		
Tooling	4,320		
Manufacturing Test	3,272		
Q&RA .	19,656		
Facilities	1,620		
Manufacturing Technician	1,766		
Total Direct Labor	101,144		
Program Executive		1,214	14,337
Program Planning & Reporting .		3,035	35,843
Industrial Relations		658	6,396
Total Labor - Part I	•	4,907	56,576
<u>Material</u>			
Program Planning & Reporting			61
Industrial Relations			66
Material Subtotal			127
Material & Administrative Burde	n		43
Total Material			170
TOTAL COST - PART I			56,746

TABLE 5.3.1.2-III

LH₂ TANK - FUEL MODULE

,

ABCX (IN THOUSANDS) MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY PRODUCTION ENGINEERING TEST TOTAL TOOLING ELEMENT OF COST \$ м/н \$ M/H \$ м/н \$ M/H \$ M/H ENGINEERING LAB TECHNICIANS 42 4 4 42 TOOLING 684 684 70 70 PRODUCTION MANUFACTURING TEST 3 32 3 32 21 MANUFACTURING TECH. 1 2 2 20 Q&RA 18 172 1 9 20 192 1 11 191 DIRECT DIST 168 2 13 1 10 20 17 TRAINING 1 1.0 9 1 1 TOTAL DIRECT LABOR 67 1,172 7 5 52 120 1,053 108 MATERIAL LAB. TECHNICIANS 8 8 TOOLING 114 PRODUCTION 114 3 MFG. TECHNICIANS 3 Q & R A 5 5 SUBTOTAL 130 122 8 MAT. & ADM. EURDEN 44 42 2 174 TOTAL MATERIAL 164 10 1 TOTAL PART II COST 1,346 52 1,217 77

.

1016

.

٠

MLLV PART II. ENGINEERING

LH, TANK - F/M	
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM	
TABLE 5.3.1.2-IV	

-

•

<u>Element</u> of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Design Development	17	201
Reliability Engineering	6	_71
(1) Subtotal (A)	23	272
(2) Laboratory Technicians	5	_12
Subtotal (B)	28	330
(3) Q&RA	<u>1</u>	
Total Engineering Labor	<u>29</u>	342
Material .		
(4) Lab. Tech.		11
(5) Q&RA	、	
Subtotal (C)		11
(6) Material & Adm. Burden		<u> </u>
Total Material		15
Total Engineering Cost		357

.

•

~

MLLV

PART II MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION

	LH ₂ TANK - F/N	4	
	ASSEMBLY OR SY 1ST UNIT COS TABLE 5.3.1.3	T 2-V	
<u>Elen</u>	ment of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
(1) (2) (3)	Fabrication & Assembly Miscellaneous Charges Maintain & Add in Scope Changes	49,584 3,868 <u>545</u>	481,956 37,592 5,301
	Subtotal (A)	53 , 997	524,850
(4)	Tool & Production Planning	16,329	158,714
	Subtotal (B)	70,326	683 , 564
(5)	Direct Distributable	17,279	167,952
	Subtotal (C)	87,605	851 , 515
(6)	Training	964	9, 366
	Subtotal (D)	88,568	860,882
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	17,714 1,683	172,176 19,873
	Total Production Labor	107,964	1,052,930
Mate	rial		
(9) (10) (11)	Raw Material & Standards Q&RA Mfg. Tech.		114 5 3
	Material Subtotal		122
(12)	Material & Adm. Burden		42

Total Production Cost

164

Total Material

MLLV PART II. MANUFACTURING TOOLING

.

.

•

.

LH₂ TANK - F/M

ASSEMB	LY OF	SYST	EM
lST	UNIT	COST	
TABLE	5.3	.1.2-	-VI

•

Element of	Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1) S	Sustaining Tooling	4,320	41,990
(2) I	Direct Distributabel	1,382	13,437
	Subtotal (A)	5,702	55,427
(3) 1	raining	<u> 63</u>	609
	Subtotal (B)	5,765	56,036
(4) ()&RA	1,153	11,207
	Total Tooling Labor	6,918	67,243
· Materi	al		
(5) 7	Cooling		7,560
(6) (2&RA		346
	Subtotal (C)		7,906
(7) M	faterial & Adm. Burden		2,688
	Total Material		10,594
	Total Tooling Cost		77,837

MLLV				
PART II				
MANUFACTURING				
MANUFACTURING	TEST			

.

LH ₂	TANK	-	F/M
-----------------	------	---	-----

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 5.3.1.2-VII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	2,479	24,076
Component Test Planning	793	7,710
(1) Subtotal	3,272	31,806
(2) Direct Distributable	1,047	10,178
Subtotal	4,319	41,984
(3) Training	48	462
Subtotal	4,367	42,446
(4) Mfg. Tech.	83	979
Subtotal	4,450	43.,424
(5) Q&RA	873	8,488
Total Mfg. Test Labor	5,323	51,912
Material		
(6) Q&RA		262
(7) Mfg. Tech.		145
Subtotal		407
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		138
Total Material		545
Total Mfg. Test Cost		52,457

.

MLLV
PART III
FACILITY LABOR
LH_ TANK - F/M
4
TABLE 5.3.1.2-VIII

Element of	Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Direct Labor Hours	1,620	\$15,746
	Total Facility Labor Cost	1,620	\$15,746

•

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR LH₂ TANK - F/M

TABLE 5.3.1.2-IX

<u>Element of (</u>	lost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Engineering	<u>43</u>	\$ 508
(2)	Hardware		2,408
(3)	Material & Adm. Burden		818
	Total Material		\$3,226
	Total Logistic Cost		\$3,774

5.3.1.3 LOX Tank Torus - Injection Stage Fuel Module

•

TABLE 5.3.1.3-I

LOX TANK - FUEL MODULE

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A B C X (IN THOUSANDS)

.

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. I I	CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LOG PART II PART III PA		LOGISTICS PART IV OTHER		OTHER	TOTAL			
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	OTTEM	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	11								1	11
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	2	27								2	27
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1									1	5
ENGINEERING								4			
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING			3	32						3	32
PRODUCTION			53	514						53	514
MANUFACTURING TEST			2	24						2	24
MANUFACTURING TECH.			11	16						1.	16
Q&'RA			15	143						15	143
FACILITIES					1	12				1.	12
DIRECT DIST			15	144						15	144
TRAINING			<u> </u>	9						1	9
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	4	43	90	882	1	12		4		95	941
MATERIAL				48	1		Γ				48 .
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
BURDEN				17							. 17
TOTAL MATERIAL	<u> </u>			65							65
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		43	•	947		12		4			1,006

MLLV RECURRIN	G .								
PART I	, ,								
LOX TANK -	LOX TANK - F/M								
ASSEMBLY OR S	YSTEM								
IST UNI	Τ								
TABLE 5.3.1. Element of Cost	3-II <u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars						
Direct Labor									
Engineering	23								
Logistics	43								
Laboratory Technician	2								
Production	52,881								
Tooling	3,248								
Manufacturing Test	2,460								
Q&RA	14,843								
Facilities	1,218								
Manufacturing Technician	1,327								
Total Direct Labor	76,051								
Program Executive		912	10,771						
Program Planning & Reporting ,		2,282	26,950						
Industrial Relations		495	4,811						
Total Labor - Part I		3,689	42,532						
Material			•						
Program Planning & Reporting			43						
Industrial Relations			50						
Material Subtotal			93						
Material & Administrative Burde	n		34						
Total Material		·	127						
TOTAL COST - PART I			42,659						

TABLE 5.3.1.3-III

LOX TANK - F/M

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY						A 🚺	в 🗖 с	X	(I	N THOUSANDS)
	ENGINE	ERING	PRODUCTION		TOOLING		TEST		TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COST	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$
ENGINEERING										
LAB TECHNICIANS								-		
TOOLING					3	32			3	32
PRODUCTION	·		53	514					53	514
MANUFACTURING TEST							2	24	2	24
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	15				1		16.
Q&RA			13	129	1	8	1	6	15	143
DIRECT DIST			13	126	1	10	1	8	15	144
TRAINING			1.	8		1			1	9
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR			81	792	. 5	51	4	39	90	882
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING						5			z	5
PRODUCTION				37						37
MFG. TECHNICIANS				2						2
Q & R A				4						4
SUBTOTAL				43						48
.MAT. & ADM. EURDEN				15		2				17
TOTAL MATERIAL				58		7				65
TOTAL PART II COST				, 850		58		39		947

.

-

	PART II ENGINEERING		
	LOX TANK - F/M	_	
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTE	 M	
	TABLE 5.3.1.3-IV	T.	
Element of Cost		Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Design Development		17	201
Reliability Engine	ering	6	71
(1) Subtotal	(A)	23	272
(2) Laborato	ry Technicians	5	59
Sub	total (B)	28	331
(3) Q&RA		1	10
Tot	al Engineering Labor	29	341
Material			
(4) Lab. Tecl	h.		11
(5) Q&RA			
ູ Sub [.]	total (C)		11
(6) Material	& Adm. Burden		3
Tota	al Material		14
Tota	al Engineering Cost		355

MLLV

MLLV

PART II MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION

LOX TANK - F/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 5.3.1.3-V Manhours Element of Cost Dollars 37,284 362,400 (1) Fabrication & Assembly 2,908 28,267 (2) Miscellaneous Charges 410 3**,**986 (3) Maintain & Add in Scope Changes 40,602 394,653 Subtotal (A) 12,278 119,343 (4) Tool & Production Planning 52,880 513,996 Subtotal (B) 126,289 12,993 (5) Direct Distributable 65,873 640,285 Subtotal (C) (6) Training 7,043 725 647,328 66.598 Subtotal (D) 129,466 13,320 (7)Q&RA (8) Mfg. Tech. 1,265 14,943 81,182 Total Production Labor 791,737 Material

(9) Raw Material & Standards 37,137 (10) Q&RA 3,996 (11) Mfg. Tech. 2,214 Material Subtotal 43,347 (12) Material & Adm. Burden 14,738 Total Material 58,085 Total Production Cost 849,822
MLLV PART II. MANUFACTURING TOOLING

LOX TANK - F/M

ASSEME	BLY	OR	SYSTEM
lST	UNI	T (COST
TABLE	5.	3.1	.3-VI

.

•

Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
(1) Sustaining Tooling	3,248	31,571
(2) Direct Distributabel	1,039	10,102
Subtotal (A)	4,287	41,673
(3) Training	47	458
Subtotal (B)	4,334	42,131
(4) Q&RA	867	8,425
Total Tooling Labor	5,201	50,556
Material		<u>_</u>
(5) Tooling		5,684
(6) Q&RA		260
Subtotal (C)		5,944
(7) Material & Adm. Burden		2,021
Total Material		7,965
Total Tooling Cost		58,521

-

MLLV

PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

LOX TANK - F/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.3.1.3-VII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	1,864	18,118
Component Test Planning	596	5,797
(1) Subtotal	2,460	23,915
(2) Direct Distributable	787	7,653
Subtotal	3,247	31,568
(3) Training	36	347
Subtotal	3,283	31,915
(4) Mfg. Tech.	62	736
Subtotal	3,345	32,651
(5) Q&RA	657	6,382
Total Mfg. Test Labor	4,002	39,033
Material		
(6) Q&RA		197
(7) Mfg. Tech.		109
Subtotal.		306
(8) Matorial & Adm. Burden		104
Total Material		410
Total Mfg. Test Cost		39,443

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR LOX TANK - F/M TABLE 5.3.1.3-VIII

,

-

-

Element of CostManhoursDollars(1) Direct Labor Hours1,21811,839Total Facility Labor
Cost1,21811,839

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR LOX TANK - F/M TABLE 5.3.1.3-IX

•

•

Element of	of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Engineering	<u>43</u>	<u>5</u> 08
(2)	Hardware		2,408
(3)	Material & Adm. Burden		<u> 819</u>
	Total Material		3,227
	Total Logistic Cost		3,735

•

5.3.1.4 Tunnels - Injection Stage Fuel Module

TUNNELS - FORMARD MODULE

.

TABLE 5.3.1.4-I

.

.

MLLV COST SUMMARY								A 🔲	в 🗌 С 🕱	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAI PARI	MGMT. FI	CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LOGIS PART II PART III PART			GISTICS PART IV	TOT	AL			
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/N	\$	H/H	\$	ΨŢ112mς	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE		3									3
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	l	9								<u>1</u>	9
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		2									2
ENGINEERING				3				2			5
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING			· l	10						1.	10
PRODUCTION			17	165						· 17	165
MANUFACTURING TEST			1	8						1	8
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	5						1	
Q&RA ·			4	47						4	47
FACILITIES						- 4					4
DIRECT DIST			5	45						5	· 45
TRAINING				3							. 3
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	1	14	29	286		4		. 2		30	306
MATERIAL			1	9						*	9
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				14							4
TOTAL MATERIAL				13	1				<u> </u>		13
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		14		299		4		2			319

MLLV RECURR	ING		
PART 1			
TUNNELS	- F/M		
ASSEMBLY OR	SYSTEM		
TABLE 5.3.1.4	1-II		
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	191		
Logistics	29		
Laboratory Technician	38		
Production	16,977		
Tooling	1,043		
Manufacturing Test	791		
Q&RA .	4,774		
Facilities	391		
Manufacturing Technician	426		
Total Direct Labor	24,658		
Program Executive		296	3,494
Program Planning & Reporting ,		740	8,736
Industrial Relations		160	1,558
Total Labor - Part I		1,196 	13,788
<u>Material</u>			
Program Planning & Reporting			15
Industrial Relations			16
Material Subtotal			31
Material & Administrative Burd	len		9
Total Material		· .	40
TOTAL COST - PART I			13,828

•

-

1035

.

TABLE 5.3.1.4-III

TUNNELS - F/M

,

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY (IN THOUSANDS) TEST TOTAL ENGINEERING PRODUCTION TOOLING FLEMENT OF COST \$ м/н \$ \$ м/н M/H \$ м/н \$ м/н 3 ENGINEERING З LAB TECHNICIANS . 10 ٦. 10 ٦ TOOLING 17 165 PRODUCTION 17 1.65 8 MANUFACTURING TEST 1 8 ٦. 1 5 MANUFACTURING TECH. 5 ٦ 47 4 2 42 3 Q&RA 4 45 DIRECT DIST З 2 5 40 Ц ٦ TRAINING 3 ٦ 2 286 TOTAL DIRECT LABOR 29 . ٦ 13 26 254 2 1.6 З MATERIAL LAB. TECHNICIANS TOOLING 2 2 7 PRODUCTION 7 MFG. TECHNICIANS Q&RA SUBTOTAL 9 7 2 MAT. & ADM. EURDEN 4 1 3 TOTAL MATERIAL 13 3 10 299 13 264 TOTAL PART II COST 3 19

.

.

1036

PART II ENGINEERING TUNNELS - F/M		
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTE TABLE 5.3.1.4-IV	- M V	
Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
Design Development	187	2,208
. Reliability Engineering	4	48
(1) Subtotal (A)	. 191	2,256
(2) Laboratory Technicians	43	508
Subtotal (B)	234	2,764
(3) Q&RA	8	.94
Total Engineering Labor	242	2,858
Material		
(4) Lab. Tech.		90
(5) Q&RA		
Subtotal (C)		90
(6) Material & Adm. Burden		33
Total Material		123
Total Engineering Cost		2,981

MLLV

		PART 11 MANUFACTURI NG PRODUCTION		
		TUNNELS - F/M		
		ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 5.3.1.4-V		
<u>Elem</u>	ent of Cost		<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) (2) (3)	Fabricatio Miscellane Maintain &	n & Assembly ous Charges Add in Scope Changes	11,970 934 132	116,348 9,075 . 1,279
		Subtotal (A)	13,035	126,702
(4)	Tool & Pro	duction Planning	3,942	38,314
		Subtotal (B)	16,977	165,016
(5)	Direct Dis	tributable	4,171	40,544
		Subtotal (C)	21,148	205,560
(6)	Training		233	2,261
		Subtotal (D)	21,381	207,821
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.		4,276 406	41,564 4,797
,		Total Production Labor	26,063	254,182
Mate	rial			
(9) (10) (11)	Raw Materia Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	al & Standards		5,716 1,283 711
		Material Subtotal		7,710
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden		2,621
		Total Material		10,331
		Total Production Cost		264,513

-

MLLV

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

TUNNELS - F/M

.

.

ASSEME	3LY	OF	۲S	YSTEM
lST	נאט	T	CO	ST
TABLE	5.	3,	.1	.4-VI

Element	of Cost	Manhours	Dullars
(1)	Sustaining Tooling	1,043	10,138
(2)	Direct Distributabel	334	3,243
	Subtotal (A)	1,377	13,381
(3)	Training	15	147
	Subtotal (B)	1,392	13,528
(4)	Q&RA	278	2,705
	Total Tooling Labor	1,670	16,233
. Mate	rial	· · ·	
(5)	Tooling		1,825
(6)	Q&RA .		84
	Subtotal (C)		1,909
(7)	Material & Adm. Burden		649
	Total Material		2,558
	Total Tooling Cost		18,791

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

TUNNELS - F/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 5.3.1.4-VII

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>			
Component Test	599	5,822			
Component Test Planning	· <u>· 192</u>	1,562			
(1) Subtotal	791 [•]	7,684			
(2) Direct Distributable	253	2,458			
Subtotal	1,044	10,142			
(3) Training	11	111			
Subtotal	1,055	10,253			
(4) Mfg. Tech.	20	236			
Subtotal	1,075	10,489			
(5) Q&RA	211	2,050			
Total Mfg. Test Labor	1,286	12,539			
	<u></u>				
Material					
(6) Q&RA		63			
(7) Mfg. Tech.		35			
Subtotal	Subtotal				
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		33			
	•	1 3]			
Total Material		ـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ			
Total Mfg. Test Cost		12,670			
· ·					

-

,

		MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR		
		TUNNELS - F/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM IST UNIT COST		
		TABLE 5.3.1.4-VIII		×
Element of (lost		<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1)	Direct Labor	Hours	391	\$3,800
	TOTAL	FACILITY LABOR COST		\$3,800

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR TUNNELS - F/M

TABLE 5.3.1.4-IX

Element o	of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Engineering	<u>29</u>	342
(2)	Hardware	—	1,624
(3)	Material & Adm. Burden		552
	Total Material		2,176
	Total Logistic Cost		2,498

5.3.1.5 Structure Assembly - Injection Stage Fuel Module

TABLE 5.3.1.5-I

STRUCTURES ASSEMBLY - FUEL MODULE

MLLV COST SUMMARY

• (IN THOUSANDS) PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LOGISTICS PART I PART II PART III PART IV TOTAL

FLEMENT OF COST	PAR	L I	PART	<u>ART II</u>		PART III		PARI IV	OTHER		
	M/H	\$	М/Н	· \$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	0,1111.t	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	_ 12				,				1	12
PROGRAM PLAN & REPT.	3	30							:	3	30
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		6									6
ENGINEERING			1	8						1	8
LAB 'TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING			6	55						6	55
PRODUCTION			55	533						55	533
MANUFACTURING TEST			4	41			Ι_			5	41
MANUFACTURING TECH.	L		1	16					 	l	16
Q & R A	•	•	16	160						16	160
FACILITIES					2	19				2	19
DIRECT DIST			16	162						16	162
TRAINING			1	9			<u> </u>			1	9
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	4	48	<u>i01</u>	984	2	19]			107	1,051
MATERIAL				12			Ţ		[12
LOGISTIC HARDWARE	• .							5			5
BURDEN				4						,	Ļ
TOTAL MATERIAL	. <u></u>			16				5			21.
TOTAL OTHER						,					
TOTAL COST		48		1,000		19		5			1,072

MLLV	NT ^{C1}		
PART T	NG -		
STRUCTURES ASSE	MRLV _ F/M		
ASSEMBLY OR S	SYSTEM		
TABLE 5.3.1	.5-II		
	(In Thousand	s)	
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	1		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	55		
Tooling	· 6		
Manufacturing Test	5		
Q&RA	16		
Facilities	2		
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	86		
Program Executive		1,032	12,188
Program Planning & Reporting ,		2,580	30,470
Industrial Relations		559	5,430
Total Labor - Part I		4,171	48,088
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			51
Industrial Relations			56 56
Material Subtotal			107
			25

 Material & Administrative Burden
 35

 Total Material
 142

 TOTAL COST - PART I
 48,230

TABLE 5.3.1.5-III

STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY - F/M

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY					A 🗌	в 🗌 С	X	[]	N THOUSANDS	
	ENGIN	EERING	PROD	JCTION	TOOLING		TEST		TOTAL	
ELEMENI OF COST	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	1	8							1	8
LAB TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING					6	55			6	55
PRODUCTION			55	533					55	533
MANUFACTURING TEST							5	41	5	41
MANUFACTURING TECH.			<u> </u>	15				1	1	16
Q&RA			14	134	1	15	1	11	16	160
DIRECT DIST			13	131	2	17	1	14	16	162
TRAINING			1	8				1	1	9
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	1	8	84	821	9	87	7	68	101	984
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING	•					7				7
PRODUCTION										
MFG. TECHNICIANS				1						l
Q&RA				3		1				4
SUBTOTAL				4		8				12
MAT. & ADM. EURLEN				2		2				4
TOTAL MATERIAL				6		10				16
TOTAL PART II COST		8		827		97		68		1,000

٠

MLLV PART II ENGINEERING

•

STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY - F/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.3.1.5-IV

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Design Development	gn Development 532	
liability Engineering 10		118
(F) Subtotal (A)	542	6,401
(2) Laboratory Technicians	108	1,050
Subtotal (B)	650	7,451
(3) Q&RA		204
Total Engineering Labor	671	7,655
Material		
(4) Lab. Tech.		227
(5) Q&RA		
Subtotal (C)		227
(6) Material & Adm. Burden		77
Total Material		
Total Engineering Cost		7,960

MLLV

PART II. MANUFACTURI NG PRODUCTION

STRUCTURES ASSEMBLY - F/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST v

.

Elen	ent of Cost	e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e	Manhours	Dollars
(1) (2) (3)	Fabricatio Miscellane Maintain &	n & Assembly ous Charges Add in Scope Changes	38,647 3,014 425	375,649 29,296 4,131
		Subtotal (A)	42,086	409,076
(4)	Tool & Pro	duction Planning	12,728	123,716
		Subtotal (B)	54,814	532,792
(5)	Direct Dis	tributable	13,467	130,899
		Subtotal (C)	68,281	663 , 691
(6)	Training		751	7,300
		Subtotal (D)	69,032	670 , 991
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.		13,806 1,312	134,194 15,495
		Total Production Labor	84,150	820,684
Mate	rial			
(9) (10)	Raw Materia Q&RA	al & Standards		3,141
(11)	Mfg. Tech.			1,295
		Material Subtotal		4,436
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden		2,189
		Total Material		6,625
		Total Production Cost		827,309

MLLV PART II. MANUFACTURING TOOLING

ţ

STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY - F/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.3.1.5-VI

Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
(1) Sustaining Tooling	5,618	54,607
(2) Direct Distributabel	1,798	17,477
Subtotal (A)	7,416	72,084
(3) Training	82	797
Subtotal (B)	7,498	72,881
(4) Q&RA	1,500	14,580
Total Tooling Labor	8,998	87,461
Material		
(5) Tooling		6,854
(6) Q&RA		450
Subtotal (C)		7,304
(7) Material & Adm. Burden		2,484
Total Material		9,788
Total Tooling Cost		97,249

MLLV

.

PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

STRUCTURES ASSEMBLY - F/M

ASSEME	BLY	OR	SYSTEM
1ST	UNI	ET (COST

TABLE 5.3.1.5-VII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	3,225	31,347
Component Test Planning	1,033	10,041
(1) Subtotal	4,258	41,388
(2) Direct Distributable	1,364	13,258
Subtotal	5,622	54,646
(2) Training	62	602
	5.684	55,248
SUDTOTAL	106	1 252
(4) Mfg. Tech.		
Subtotal	5,790	56,500
(5) Q&RA	1,136	11,040
Total Mfg. Test Labor	6,926	67,540
Material		
(6) Q&RA		341
(7) Mfg. Tech.		189
Subtotal.		530
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		181
Total Material		710
Total Mfg. Test Cost		68,250

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR STRUCTURES ASSEMBLY - .F/M

TABLE 5.3.1.5-VIII

<u>Element</u>	of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Direct Labor Hours	1,913	18,594
	Total Facility Labor Cost	1,913	18,594

MLLV PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY - F/M

•

TABLE 5.3.1.5-IX

Element	of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Engineering	<u>63</u>	744
(2)	Hardware	_	3,528
(3)	Material & Adm. Burden		1,200
	Total Material		4,728
	Total Logistic Cost		5,472

5.3.2 Systems - Injection Stage Fuel Module

The total first production unit cost of the systems for a fuel module and the components thereof are displayed in Figure 5.3.2.0-1. Table 5.3.2.0-I is a total cost summary of the systems. Supporting documentation for each of the major components that are include in this cost summary are in the appropriate sub-paragraphs.

TABLE 5.3.2.0-1

MLLV COST SUMMARY	SYSTEMS	- FUEL	MODULE	_	_			A 🗖	в С С 🗶	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. (PART I		CONT. E PARI	CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES PART II PART III			OGISTICS PART IV	סקעדים	TOTAL		
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	UIRER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	2	20								2	20
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	5	48					Γ			5	48
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		7.									7
ENGINEERING										ý	
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING			5	55	Π					5	55
PRODUCTION			103	910	Π					103	910
MANUFACTURING TEST			5	45						5	45
MANUFACTURING TECH.			3	28						3	28
Q& R A			25	258						25	258
FACILITIES					2	16				2	16
DIRECT DIST			25	255						25	255
TRAINING			2	14						2	14
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	7	75	168	1,565	2	16				177	1,656
MATERIAL				564							564
LOGISTIC HARDWARE					Π						
BURDEN				191							191
TOTAL MATERIAL				755							755
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		75	-	2,320		16			•		2,411

•





FIGURE 5.3.2.0-1 FUEL MODULE SYSTEMS COST FLOW DIAGRAM

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

5.3.2.1 Propulsion/Mechanical System ~ Injection Stage Fuel Module

PROPULSION AND MECHANICAL - FUEL MODULE

TABLE 5.3.2.1-I

•

MLLV COST SUMMARY								A 🚺	в 🗌 С I	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAI PAR	M MGMT. F I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM	FAC P.	CILITIES ART III	L(I	CONSTICS PART IV	OTHER	TO	LAT.
FURMENT: OF COST	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	8								1	8
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	2	19								2	19
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		3									3
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS					Π		Γ				-
TOOLING			2	22	Π		Γ			2	22
PRODUCTION			47	367	Π		T			47	367
MANUFACTURING TEST			2	17						2	17
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	11						1	11
Q & R A			10	103						10	103
FACILITIES					1	8				l	. 8
DIRECT DIST			10	103						10	103
TRAINING	-		1	6						1	6
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	3	30	73	629	1	8				77	667
MATERIAL				493			F				493
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN				168							168
TOTAL MATERIAL				661				<u> </u>			661
TOTAL OTHER			ļ					<u> </u>			
TOTAL COST		30		1,290		8					1,328

•

•

MLLV

PART I

PROPULSION & MECHANICAL - F/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.3.2.1-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering			
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	37,731		
Tooling	2,317		
Manufacturing Test	1,756		
Q&RA	10,591		
Facilities	870		
Manufacturing Technician	947		
Total Direct Labor	54,217		
Program Executive		651	7,682
Program Planning & Reporting		1,626	19,207
Industrial Relations		352	3,425
Total Labor - Part I		2,629	30,314
<u>Material</u>			
Program Planning & Reporting			32
Industrial Relations			35
Material Subtotal			67
Material & Administrative Burde	en		23
Total Material			90
TOTAL COST - PART I			30,404
,	3050		,

PROPULSION & MECHANICAL SYSTEM - F/M

TABLE 5.3.2.1-III

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY							в 🗌 С	X	(IN THOUSANDS)		
	ENGINI	CERING	PRODUCTION		TOOLING		TEST		TOTAL .		
ELEMENI OF COSI	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	М/Н	· \$	
ENGINEERING							1				
LAB TECHNICIANS						·					
TOOLING					2	23			2	22	
PRODUCTION			47	367			7		47		
MANUFACTURING TEST							2	17	2	17	
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	11	•			i	1	11	
Q&RA			10	92	1	6		5	10	103	
DIRECT DÍST			. 9	90	1	7	1	5	10	103	
TRAINING				5					1	6	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR			· 67	565	4	36	3	28	73	629	
MATERIAL											
LAB. TECHNICIANS			•	•							
TOOLING								1		4	
PRODUCTION				484		•				484	
MFG. TECHNICIANS				2					• •	2	
Ç& R A				3						3	
SUBTOTAL				489		- 4				493	
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN				166		2		•		168	
TOTAL MATERIAL				655		. 6				661	
TOTAL PART II COST				1,220		42		28		1,290	

MLLV PART II

MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION

PROPULSION & MECHANICAL SYSTEM - F/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 5.3.2.1-IV

ent of Cost		<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Fabrication Miscellance Maintain &	n & Assembly ous Charges Add in Scope Changes	26,603 2,075 	258,581 20,169 2,845
	Subtotal (A)	28,971	281,595
Tool & Prod	duction Planning	8,761	85;15 ⁴
	Subtotal (B)	37,731	366,749
Direct Dis	tributable	9,271	90,110
	Subtotal (C)	105,665	456,860
Training		517	5,025
	Subtotal (D)	47,519	461,885
Q&RA Mfg. Tech.		9,504 903	92,377 10,663
	Total Production Labor	57,926	564,925
rial			
Raw Materi Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	al & Standards		484,232 2,851 1,580
-	Material Subtotal		488,663
Material &	Adm. Burden		166,145
	Total Material		654,808
	Total Production Cost		1,219,733
	ent of Cost Fabrication Miscellaned Maintain & Tool & Prod Direct Dis Training Q&RA Mfg. Tech. rial Raw Materi Q&RA Mfg. Tech. Material &	Fabrication & Assembly Miscellaneous Charges Maintain & Add in Scope Changes Subtotal (A) Tool & Production Planning Subtotal (B) Direct Distributable Subtotal (C) Training Subtotal (D) Q&RA Mfg. Tech. Total Production Labor rial Raw Material & Standards Q&RA Mfg. Tech. Material & Standards Q&RA Mfg. Tech. Total Production Labor	Manhours Fabrication & Assembly 26,603 Miscellaneous Charges 2,075 Maintain & Add in Scope Changes 293 Subtotal (A) 28,971 Tool & Production Planning 8,761 Subtotal (B) 37,731 Direct Distributable 9,271 Subtotal (C) 105,665 Training 517 Subtotal (D) 47,519 Q&RA 9,504 Mfg. Tech. 903 Total Production Labor 57,926 rial Raw Material & Standards Q&RA Material Subtotal Material & Adm. Burden Total Material Total Production Cost Total Production Cost

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

PROPULSION & MECHANICAL SYSTEM - F/M

	•		
ASSEMBL	Y OF	R SYSTE	M
IST U	NIT	COST	

TABLE 5.3.2.1-V

.

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Sustaining Tooling	2,317	22,521
(2) Direct Distributabel	741	7,207
Subtotal (A)	3,058	29,728
(3) Training	33	324
Subtotal (B)	3,092	30,055
(4) Q&RA	1,382	6,010
Total Tooling Labor	3,710	36,065
Material		
(5) Tooling		4,055
(6) Q&RA		<u> 186</u>
Subtotal (C)		4,241
(7) Material & Adm. Burden		1,441
Total Material		5,682
Total Tooling Cost		4 <u>1</u> ,747

-

.

-

PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

.

...

PROPULSION & MECHANICAL SYSTEM - F/M

1ST UNIT COST	

, •

.

TABLE 5.3.2.1-VI

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	1,330	12,928
Component Test Planning	426	4,136
(1) Subtotal	1,756	17,064
(2) Direct Distributable	562	5,461
Subtotal	2,318	22,525
(3) Training	26	248
Subtotal	2,344	22,773
(4) Mfg. Tech.	444	525
Subtotal	2.388	23,298
(5) Q&RA	469	4,555
Total Mfg. Test Labor	2,857	· 27 , 853
Material		
(6) Q&RA		、 _ 141
(7) Mfg. Tech.		78
Subtotal.		219
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		75
Total Material		294
Total Mfg. Test Cost		_28,147

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR PROPULSION & MECHANICAL SYSTEM - F/M

TABLE 5.3.2.1-VII

.

Element of	Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Direct Labor Hours	87Ò	8,457
	Total Facility Labor Cost	870	8,457

,

-
5.3.2.2 Electrical System - Injection Stage Fuel Module

TABLE 5.3.2.2-1

ELECTRICAL - FUEL MODULE

MLLV COST SUMMARY

АГ

A B B C A (IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAI PAR	M MGMT. [I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA(P	CILITIES ART III	L(I	GISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOT	AL
	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	OTIMIC	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	8								1	8
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	2	19								2	19
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		3									3
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING			2	22						2	22
PRODUCTION			37	357						37	357
MANUFACTURING TEST			2	17						2	17
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	11						1	11
Q&RA			10	100			Γ			10	100
FACILITIES					1	8				l	8
DIRECT DIST			10	100	П	· · · · · · · · · · · ·				10	100
TRAINING			1	5			Γ			l	5
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	3	30	63	612	1	8.				67	650
MATERIAL				18							18
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
BURDEN				6							6
TOTAL MATERIAL				24							24
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		30		636		8					674

MLLV

•

.

PART I

ELECTRICAL ASSEMBLY OR	- F/M SYSTEM		
TABLE 5.3.2	2.2-II		
Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering			
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	37		
Tooling	2		
Manufacturing Test	2		
Q&RA -	10		
Facilities	. 1		
Manufacturing Technician	<u> </u>		
Total Direct Labor	53		
Program Executive		l	8
Program Planning & Reporting		. 2	19
Industrial Relations		- 	3
Total Labor - Part I		3	

Material

Program Planning & Reporting	
Industrial Relations	
Material Subtotal	
Material & Administrative Burden	
Total Material	
TOTAL COST - PART I	30

.

TABLE 5.3.2.2-III

ELECTRICAL - F/M

.

MLLV PART II COST SUN	MARY					A 🗌	в 🗌 С	X	(I	N THOUSANDS)
	ENGINE	ERING	PRODU	PRODUCTION		ING	TEST		TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	М/Н	`\$	М/Н	\$	м/н	· \$	м/н	· \$
ENGINEERING		•								
LAB TECHNICIANS					<u>.</u>				•	
TOOLING	^	•			· 2	22			2 .	22
PRODUCTION			37	358					37	358
MANUFACTURING TEST							2	17 ·	2	17
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	10					1	10`
Q&R'A			9	90	11	6		5	10	101
DIRECT DIST			9	88	1	7'	1	'5	11	100
TRAINING				5						5
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR			56	551	4	35	3	27	. 63	613
MATERIAL										•
LAB. TECHNICIANS										
TÓOLING						4			•	4
PRODUCTION				. 9						9
MFG. TECHNICIANS				2						2
Q&RA .				3						3
SUBTOTAL				1.4		· 4				18
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN				4		1				5
TOTAL MATERIAL				18		· 5				23
TOTAL PART II COST				569		40		27		636

.

.

PART II MANUFACTURI NG PRODUCTI ON		
ELETRICAL - F/M		
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST		
TABLE 5.3.2.2-1V Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
 Fabrication & Assembly Miscellaneous Charges Maintain & Add in Scope Changes 	25,942 2,023 286	252,157 19,667 2,774
Subtotal (A)	28,251	274,598
(4) Tool & Production Planning	8,543	83,038
Subtotal (B)	36,794	357,636
(5) Direct Distributable	9,040	87,872
Subtotal (C)	45,843	445,508
(6) Training	504	4,901
Subtotal (D)	46,338	450,409
(7) Q&RA (8) Mfg. Tech.	9,268 880	90,081 10,398
Total Production Labor	56,487	550,888
Material		
(9) Raw Material & Standards (10) Q&RA (11) Mfg. Tech.		8,847 2,780 1,541
. Material Subtotal		13,168
(12) Material & Adm. Burden		4,477
Total Material		17,645
Total Production Cost		568,533

•

.

-

	PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING		
	ELECTRICAL - F/M		
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM LST UNIT COST		
	TABLE 5.3.2.2-V		_
Element	<u>of Cost</u>	Manhours	Dollars
(1)	Sustaining Tooling	2,260	21,967
(2)	Direct Distributabel	723	7,029
	Subtotal (A)	2,983	28,996
(3)	Training	33	319
	Subtotal (B)	· 3,016	29,315
(4)	Q&RA	603	5,863
	Total Tooling Labor	3,619 .	35,178
Mate	erial		
(5)	Tooling		3,955
(6)	Q&RA		181
	Subtotal (C)		4,136
(7)	Material & Adm. Burden		1,407
	Total Material		5,543
	Total Tooling Cost		40,721

MLLV

•

PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

ELECTRICAL - F/M		
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST		
TABLE 5.3.2.2-VI		
Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	1,297	12,607
Component Test Planning	415	4,035
(1) Subtotal	1,712	16,642
(2) Direct Distributable	548	
Subtotal	2,260	21,968
(3) Training	25	.242
Subtotal	2,285	22,210
(4) Mfg. Tech.	43	512
Subtotal	2,328	22,722
(5) Q&RA	<u>4</u> 57	4,442
Total Mfg. Test Labor	2,785	27,164
Material		
(6) Q&RA		137
(7) Mfg. Tech.		76
Subtotal		213
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		75
Total Matamial		288
Total Mfg. Test Cost		27,452

-

PART III FACILITY LABOR

•

-

ELECTRICAL - F/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.3.2.2-VII

Element of Co	<u>st</u>		M	lanhours	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Direct Labor	Hours		848	8,243
	TOTAL	FACILITY LABOR	COST	848	8,243

5.3.2.3 Instrumentation - Injection Stage Fuel Module

TABLE 5.3.2.3-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	INSTRUM	ENTATIO	N - F/M					A 🗖	в 🗌 С 🞞	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES I PART I PART II PART III			L(I	LOGISTICS PART IV		TOTAL				
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE		3									3
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	_1	8								1	8
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		<u> </u>									1 ्
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS						i					
TOOLING			1	9						1	9
PRODUCTION			15	145						15	145
MANUFACTURING TEST			11	7						1	7
MANUFACTURING TECH.				. 5							5
Q& R A			4	41						4	41
FACILITIES						3					3
DIRECT DIST			4	40						4	40
TRAINING				2						,	2
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	1	12	25	249		3				26	264
MATERIAL				16							16
LOGISTIC HARDWARE						·					
BURDEN				5							5
TOTAL MATERIAL				21							21
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		12		270		3			•		285

•

•

MLLV

RECURRING

PART I

INSTRUMENTATION - F/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.3.2.3-II

Element of Cost	Manhours	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering			
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	14,961		
Tooling	919		
Manufacturing Test	695		
Q&RA	4,199		
Facilities	344		
Manufacturing Technician	376		
Total Direct Labor	21,494		
Program Executive		258	3,047
Program Planning & Reporting		. 645	7,617
Industrial Relations		140	1,361
Total Labor - Part I		1,043	12,025
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			12
Industrial Relations			14
Material Subtotal			26
Material & Administrative Burder	a		9
Total Material			35
TOTAL COST - PART I			12,060

TABLE 5.3.2.3-III

MLLV PART II COST SUN	MARY	INSTRUM	ENTATION	– F/M'		A 🗌	в 🗌 С	X.	[]	N THOUSANDS)
	ENGIN	EERING	PRODUCTION		TOOL	ING	TEST		TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING										
LAB TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING					1.	9			1	9
PRODUCTION			15	145					15	145 ·
MANUFACTURING TEST			ļ	ļ	<u> </u>		<u>1</u>	7	l	7
MANUFACTURING TECH.				5						5
Q&RA ·			4	37		2		2	4	41
DIRECT DIST		· ·	4	35		3		2	<u>4</u>	40
TRAINING				2						2
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR			23.	224	1	14	1.	11	25	249
MATERIAL						,				•
LAB. TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING		<u> </u>		<u> </u>		2				2
PRODUCTION				12						12
MFG. TECHNICIANS				l						1
Q& RA				1						1
SUBTOTAL				14		2				16
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN				<u>4</u>		1				5
TOTAL MATERIAL				18		3				21
TOTAL PART II COST				242		17		11		270

.

1076

•

•

PART II MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION

.

		II	NSTRUMENTATION - F/M		
			ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST		,
Elem	ant of Cost	T.	ABLE 5.3.2.3-IV	Manhours	Dollars
	<u>SILE OF 0050</u>			<u>mannour o</u>	<u>20110</u>
(1) (2) (3)	Fabrication Miscellaned Maintain &	n & Assembly ous Charges Add in Scope (Changes	10,549 823 116	102,536 7,999 1,128
		Subtotal (A)		11,488	111,663
(4)	Tool & Proc	duction Plannin	ng	3,473	33,758
		Subtotal (B)		14,961	145,421
(5)	Direct Dist	tributable		3,676	35,731
		Subtotal (C)		18,637	181,152
(6)	Training			205	1,992
		Subtotal (D)		18,842	183,144
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.			3,768 358	36,625 4,228
		Total Producti	lon Labor	22,968	223,997
Mate	rial				
(9) (10) (11)	Raw Materia Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	al & Standards			11,817 1,131 626
		Material Subto	otal		13,574
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden			4,615
		Total Material	L		18,189
		Total Producti	ion Cost		242,186

1077

INSTRUMENTATION - F/M

ASSEME	BLY	OR	S	YS	гем
1ST	UNI	[T]	CΟ	ST	
TABLE	5.	з.	2.	3-	v

Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
(1) Sustaining Tooling	919	8,932
(2) Direct Distributabel	294	2,858
Subtotal (A)	1,213	11,790
(3) Training	13	127
Subtotal (B)	1,226	11,917
(4) Q&RA	245	2,381
Total Tooling Labor	1,471	14,298
Material		
(5) Tooling		1,608
(6) Q&RA		73
Subtotal (C)		1,681
(7) Material & Adm. Burden		571
Total Material		2,252
Total Tooling Cost		16,550

•

PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

INSTRUMENTATION - F/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.3.2.3-VI

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	527	5,122
Component Test Planning	168	1,633
(1) Subtotal	695	6,755
(2) Direct Distributable	223	2,168
Subtota]	918	8,923
(3) Preining	10	97
()) Hammig	028	0.020
	920	213
(4) Mfg. Tech.		
Subtotal	946	9,233
(5) Q&RA	186	1,808
Total Mfg. Test Labor	1,132	11,041
Material		
(6) 0&RA		56
(U) Sama		31
(7) Mig. Tech.		87
Subtotal		29
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		
Total Material		116
		יין דר
Total Mfg. Test Cost		<u> ر ـ و ـ ـ ـ</u>

MLI	V
PART	III
FACILITY	LABOR

INSTRUMENTATION - F/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM LST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.3.2.3-VII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1) Direct Labor Hours	344 -	3,344
TOTAL FACILITY LABOR COST	344	3,344

5.3.2.4 Flight Control System - Injection Stage Fuel Module

TABLE 5.3.2.4-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY	FLIGHT	CONTROL	- FUEL M	ODULE			-	A 🗔	в 🗋 с 🖾	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. I I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	ITEM FACILITIES I PART III		L(j	DGISTICS PART IV	OWEER	TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/Н	\$	H/W	\$	UTILIA	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE		1									1
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.		2									2
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		· 					L				
ENGINEERING											
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING				2							2
PRODUCTION			4	41			[4	41
MANUFACTURING TEST			l	2							2
MANUFACTURING TECH.			11	1			L			<u>1</u>	1
Q& RA			<u> </u>	12						1	12
FACILITIES						1	Ł				1.
DIRECT DIST			11	12	_					<u>1</u>	12
TRAINING		ļ		1]	-	1
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR		3	7	71		1		 		7	75
MATERIAL			- -	37							37
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		12	Ļ		Ļ				12
TOTAL MATERIAL	. 			49			L				49
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		3		120		1					124

.

.

MLLV

PART I	
FLIGHT CONTROL - F/M	
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM	
TABLE 5.3.2.4-II	

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering			
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	4,249		
Tooling	261		
Manufacturing Test	198		
Q&RA .	1,193		
Facilities	98		
Manufacturing Technician	106		
Total Direct Labor	<u>6,105</u>		
Program Executive		74	864
Program Planning & Reporting .		183	2,164
Industrial Relations		39	386
Total Labor - Part I		296	3,414
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			4
Industrial Relations			4
Material Subtotal			8
Material & Administrative Burder	1		3
Total Material		-	11
TOTAL COST - PART I			3,425

TABLE 5.3.2.4-III

.

FLIGHT CONTROL - FUEL MODULE

,

MLLV PART II COST SUI	MARY					A 🗌	в 🔲 С	XX	(I	N THOUSANDS)
	ENGINEERING PRODUCTION		TOOLING		TEST		TOTAL			
ELEPIENI OF COST	M/H	\$	M/H	\$`	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$
ENGINEERING		•								
LAB TECHNICIANS	•									
TOOLING						2				2
PRODUCTION			4	41					4	41
MANUFACTURING TEST								2		2
MANUFACTURING TECH.			1	1				:	l	.1
Q&RA			1.	·1/1		1'			1	12
DIRECT DIST			1	10		1		<u> </u>	1	12
TRAINING				1						<u>i</u>
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR			7	64		4		3	7 -	71
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS										ć
TOOLING	L					1				1
PRODUCTION				36						36
MFG. TECHNICIANS										
Q & R A										
SUBTOTAL				36		1				37
MAT. & ADM. EURDEN				12			-	•		42
TOTAL MATERIAL				48		1				- 49
TOTAL PART II COST				· 112		5		3		120

4 14

.

-

MLLV PARŢ II MANUFACTURI NG[.] PRODUCTI ON

-

.

FLIGHT CONTROL SYSTEM	- F/M	
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM IST UNIT COST	1	
TABLE 5.3.2.4-IV	·	
<u>Element of Cost</u>	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Fabrication & Assembly	2,996	29,122
(2) Miscellaneous Charges (3) Maintain & Add in Scone Changes	233 34	2,271
Subtotal (A)	3,263	31,713.
(4) Tool & Production Planning	987	9,589
Subtotal (B)	4,250	41,302
(5) Direct Distributable	1,044	10,147
Subtotal (C)	5,294	51,449
(6) Training	58	566
Subtotal (D)	5,352	52,015
(7) Q&RA	1,070	10,403
(8) Mfg. Tech.	<u> 101</u>	
Total Production Labor	6,523	63,620
Material		
(9) Raw Material & Standards		35,620
(10) Q&RA (11) Mfg. Tech.		321 178
Material Subtotal		36,119
(12) Material & Adm. Burden		12,280
Total Material		48,399
Total Production Cost		112,019

MLLV PART I1 MANUFACTURING TOOLING

-

.

•

FLIGHT CONTROL SYSTEM - F/M

ASSEME	BLY	OR	S	YST	EM
LST	UN.	[T	CO	ST	
TABLE	5.	3.	2.	4-3	7

		•	
<u>Element</u>	of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
(1)	Sustaining Tooling	261	2,537
(2)	Direct Distributabel	83	811
	Subtotal (A)	344	3,348
(3)	Training	4	37
	Subtotal (B)	348	3,385
(4)	Q&RA	70	678
	Total Tuoling Labor	418	4,063
Mate	rial		
(5)	Tooling		457
(6)	Q&RA		21
	Subtotal (C)		478
(7)	Material & Adm. Burden		162
	Total Material		640
	Total Tooling Cost		4,703

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR

.

FLIGHT CONTROL SYSTEM - F/M

TABLE 5.3.2.4-VII

•

.

Element of	of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Direct Labor Hours	98	952
	Total Facility Labor Cost	98	952

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

FLIGHT CONTROL SYSTEM - F/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

1

TABLE 5.3.2.4-VI <u>Manhours</u> **Dollars** Element of Cost 150 1,458 Component Test 467 48 Component Test Planning 1,925 198 (1) Subtotal 63 615 (2) Direct Distributable 261 2,540 Subtotal 28 ____3 (3) Training 264 2,568 Subtotal _____59__ 5 (4) Mfg. Tech. 267 2,627 Subtotal 514 53_____ (5) Q&RA <u>3,141</u> 322 Total Mfg. Test Labor Material 16 (6) Q&RA 9 (7) Mfg. Tech. 25 Subtotal 8 (8) Material & Adm. Burden 33 Total Material <u>3,174</u> Total Mfg. Test Cost

5.3.3 Injection Stage Liquid Engine

Costs for the 125,000 pound (vacuum) thrust high pressure engines for the injection stage were developed from the parametric cost data supplied by Pratt and Whitney.

ENGINE - FUEL MODULE (MULTICHAMBER)

TABLE 5.3.3.0-1

MLLV COST SUMMARY						•	_	A 🛄	в 🗌 с 🕱) (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END PART I PART II		ND ITEM II	D ITEM FACILITIES I II PART III		L(I	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL		
	М/Н .	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	Olling	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	•										
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.		-									
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		•						•			
ENGINEERING				1.50							.150,
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING				180 ·			Γ	,			1,80 [.]
PRODUCTION		-		.2,040			Γ				2,040
MANUFACTURING TEST				130					<u>,</u>		1,30
MANUFACTURING TECH.											,
Q&RA ,						•					
FACILITIES							Γ		,		
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING							Γ				
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR				2,500			Γ				<i>_ بر 5</i> 00و2
MATERIAL					Γ		Ι				
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST				2,500			-	- · ·	•		25500

,

MŁLV

FUEL MODULE MULTI-CHAMBER PLUG ENGINE

TABLE 5.3.3.0-II

"C" - COSTS

Engineering	\$.15
Test	.13
Tooling (Maint.)	.18
Fabrication	2.03

Subtotal

2.49 (Rounded to $2.5\overline{m}$)

(lst. Unit \$1.37M X (4) 3.7744 (95%)

•

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

-

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

-

.

5.3.4 Engine Installation - Injection Stage Fuel Module

Installation costs associated with two high pressure engines were based on manhour estimates which were derived from Saturn V historical data. In addition to the direct factory labor, all supporting costs were included.

ENGINE INSTALLATION - FUEL MODULE

$A \square B \square C [X]$ (TN THOUSANDS)

HUNA CONT COMMUNIC		•							D L C L	(TUOODATTO
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM PART I PART II		FACILITIES LOGISTICS PART III PART IV			COISTICS PART IV	ÓTHËR	TOTAL			
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$		М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE				·						•	•
PROGRAM PLAN & REPT.		2									2
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS						-					
ENGINEERING					Π						
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING				2			Γ				2
PRODUCTION			4	37			Γ			4	37
MANUFACTURING TEST				2	Π						2
MANUFACTURING TECH.				ľ			I				1
Q & R A			1	10						1	10
FACILITIES						1	Γ				1
DIRECT DIST			1	10			Γ			l	10
TRAINING				1			Γ				1
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR		2	6	63		1				6	66
MATERIAL				1			Γ				1
LOGISTIC HARDWARE							Γ				
BURDEN										-	
TOTAL MATERIAL				1							<u>1</u>
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		2		64		l					67

.

MLLV

NON-RECURRING

part I

ENGINE INSTALLATION - F/M

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.3.4.0-II

.

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Manhours.	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering			
Logistics		•	
Laboratory Technician			
Production	3,838		
Tooling	236		
Manufacturing Test	132		
Q&RA	1,064		
Facilities	89		
Manufacturing Technician	96		
Total Direct Labor	1.1		
Program Executive	•	66	421
Program Planning & Reporting		163	1,042
Industrial Relations		36	176
Total Labor - Part I		265	1,639
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			3
Industrial Relations			3
Material Subtotal			6
Material & Administrative Burde	n		3
Total Material			9
TOTAL COST - PART T			1,648
COLUMN CONTRACTOR			

·

TABLE 5.3.4.0-III

ENGINE INSTALLATION - F/M

•

TABLE 5.3.4.0-III			ENGINE	INSTALLA	TION - F	/M				
MLLV PART II COST SUN	MARY					A 🔲	в 🗌 С	X	(1	N THOUSANDS)
	ENGINE	CERING	PRODU	CTION	TOOLING		TEST		TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	; \$	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING		•		u 1						
LAB TECHNICIANS				•	. <u></u>			······		
TOOLING		-		•		2				2
PRODUCTION	2		: 4	37	Y 1	•			4	37
MANUFACTURING TEST			,		1	•	۱ ۰	2		2
MANUFACTURING TECH.	-	•		<u> </u>		,	۰ ۰	,		1
Q&RA	·	i L		. 9	, ,	1 <u>1</u>	1		' <u>l</u>	10
DIRECT DIST	*		[′] 1	· 9	1 1	1	-		1	. 10
TRAINING			,	1			,	-		1
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR		•	, <u>6</u>	57	,	4	r •	· 2	6	63
MATERIAL		1	•	7						
LAB. TECHNICIANS		•					r L			
TOOLING.	•*	1	с Г Р	l			* *			1
PRODUCTION	ţ					•				
MFG. TECHNICIANS	e 1	1 •		*						
' Q & R A			•	1		•				
SUBTOTAL	,			. 1						1
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN				r r	r	*	•			
TOTAL MATERIAL				<u> </u>			,			1
TOTAL PART II COST				58		4		. 2		64

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURI NG PRODUCTI ON

ENGINE INSTALLATION - F/M

<i>**</i>		
ASSEMBLY	OR	SYSTEM
1ST UNI	(T	COST

.

.

TABLE 5.3.4.0-IV

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
 Fabrication & Assembly Miscellaneous Charges Maintain & Add in Scope Changes 	2,706 211 30	26,303 2,051 291
Subtotal (A)	2,947	28,645
(4) Tool & Production Planning	891	8,661
Subtotal (B)	3,838	37,306
(5) Direct Distributable	943	9,166
Subtotal (C)	4,781	46,472
(6) Training	52	506
Subtotal (D)	4,833	46,978
(7) Q&RA (8) Mfg. Tech.	966 92	9,390 1,086
Total Production Labor	5,891	57,454
Material		
(9) Raw Material & Standards (10) Q&RA (11) Mfg. Tech.		290 161_
Material Subtotal		451
(12) Material & Adm. Burden		154
Total Material		<u> </u>
Total Production Cost		<u>58,059</u>
		<u> </u>

MLI	LV
PART	TT

PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

ENGINE INSTALLATION - F/M

ASSEME	BLY	OR	SYSTEM
1.ST	UNI	T (COST

TABLE 5.3.4.0-V

Element	of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Sustaining Tooling	236	2,294
(2)	Direct Distributabel	75	729
	Subtotal (A)	311	3,023
(3)	Training	<u> </u>	<u>39</u>
	Subtotal (B)	315	3,062
(4)	Q&RA	63	613
•	Total Tuoling Labor	378	3,675
Mate	rial		
(5)	Tooling		413
(6)	Q&RA		19
•	Subtotal (C)		432
(7)	Material & Adm. Burden		147
	Total Material		<u> </u>
	Total Tooling Cost		4,254
	,		

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

.

.

.

ENGINE INSTALLATION - F/M

.

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.3.4.0-VI

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test 100		972
Component Test Planning	32	311
(1) Subtotal	132	1,283
(2) Direct Distributable	42	410
Subtotal	174	1,693
(3) Training	2	19
()/ ifaining Subtotal	176	1,712
(4) Man Trah	4	39
(4) MIG. Tech.	180	1,751
Subtotal	35	342
(5) Q&RA	_ <u></u>	2 003
Total Mfg. Test Labor	215 =======	2,095
Material		
(6) Q&RA		_10 _
(7) Mfg. Tech.		6
Subtotal		16
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		5
Total Material		۲۲
Total Mfg. Test Cost		2,174

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR ENGINE INSTALLATION - F/M

-

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.3.4.0-VII

<u>Element of Cost</u>			<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Direct Labor	Hours	89	865
	TOTAL	FACILITY LABOR COST		865
5.3.5 Launch Operations - Injection Stage Fuel Module

The launch operations for the fuel module are divided into two parts. The first part represents the costs for the first and second launches (R&D flight test vehicles). The second part represents the costs for operational vehicles (third vehicle and subsequent vehicles). These parts are each divided into three major categories: 1) Launch Control, 2) Launch Pad Operations, and 3) Off Site Support. Figure 5.3.5.0-1 shows the delta costs of these categories and indicates the applicable sub-sections where the costs are shown in detail. The costs reflected in this section are for launching of one fuel module at a two per year rate.

LAUNCH OPERATIONS - FUEL MODULE - 1 R&D. FLIGHT VEHICLE

TABLE 5.3.5.0-1

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A 🔲 B 🗍 C 🕅	(IN THOUSANDS)
-------------	----------------

······										(
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III		LOGISTICS PART IV		OTHER	· · TOT	TAL
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$		м/н .	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	5	50								5	50
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	11	122				•				11	122
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	2.	24					L			. 2	24
ENGINEERING			28	334						28	334
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION			347	3381						347	3,381
MANUFACTURING TEST						•				:	
MANUFACTURING TECH.						•					4
Q&RA '			66	652						66	652
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST								•			
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR.	18	196	. 441	4367						459	4,563
MATERIAL				2			Γ				2
LOGISTIC HARDWARE						:	Γ				
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL				. 2						-	2
TOTAL OTHER					·						
TOTAL COST		196	-	4369						·	4,565

LAUNCH OPERATIONS - OPERATIONAL VEHICLES (THIRD VEHICLE

TABLE 5.3.5.0-II MLLV COST SUMMARY

AND SUBSEQUENT VEHICLES) A B B CE (IN THOUSANDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. I I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	I/ J	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOI	PAL
	M/H	\$	м/н	· \$	H/M	• \$	H/M	\$		м/н	· \$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	3	· 26				,				3	26
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	6	63								6	63
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	12				· · ·				1	12
ENGINEERING			15	174						15	174
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING		· • •									
PRODUCTION			180	1759						180	1,759
MANUFACTURING TEST				۲					· ·		
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA .			34	339 -						34	339
FACILITIES											· · · ,
DIRECT DIST									·		
TRAINING .										,	
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	10	101	229	2272						239	2,373
MATERIAL				1							1
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL			-	1							1
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		101	•	2273							2,374

L

1104

FUEL MODULE - LAUNCH OPERATIONS COST FLOW DIAGRAM FIGURE 5.3.5.0-I

***COSTS SHOWN ABOVE ARE INCREASED** BY A FACTOR OF APPROXIMATELY **1.923 FOR THE FLIGHT VEHICLES**

NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS.

NOTES: DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS.



FIXED COSTS - TWO R&D FLIGHT TEST VEHICLES (INCLUDES ADDITIONAL COSTS FOR 9 MONTH CYCLE TIME, INCREASED SE&I AND INSTRUMENTATION)



FIXED COST - OPERATIONAL VEHICLE (THIRD VEHICLE AND SUBSEQUENT VEHICLE)

5.3.5.1 Launch Control Center

LAUNCH CONTROL CENTER - FUEL MODULE - 1 R&D FLIGHT VEHICLE

TABLE 5.3.5.1-I.

MLLV COST SUMMARY								A 🗌	в 🗌 С 🕅	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAN PART	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM PART I PART II			FACILITIES LOGI PART III PAF			COISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	Olimit	М/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	· l ·	8 .								1	8
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	2	19								2	19
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		4		·							4
ENGINÉERING ·			4	53				1		4.	53
LAB TECHNICIANS					·						
TOOLING			•								
PRODUCTION OR OPER			55	535						55	535
MANUFACTURING TEST	•					,					
MANUFACTURING TECH.			<u>.</u>						\	•	
Q&RA		····	10	103						10	.103
FACILITIES		i i									•
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING .											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	3	31	69	691						72	722
MATERIAL							Γ				
LOGISTIC HARDWARE		: .				,					<u> </u>
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER				•							
TOTAL COST		31	· · ·	691							722

MLLV RECURRING PART I

•

•

LAUNCH CONTROL CENTER ~ F/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.3.5.1-11

Element of Cost	Manhours	(In <u>Manhours</u>	Thousands) Dollars
Direct Labor			
Engineering	4		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	5 5		
Tooling Manufacturing Test			
Q&FA	10		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	<u>69</u>		
Program Executive		1	8
Program Planning & Reporting		2	19
Industrial Relations			4
Total Labor - Part I		<u>-</u> <u>3</u>	31
<u>Material</u>	-	_	
Program Planning & Reporting			
Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal			
Material & Administrative Burden			
Total Material			
TOTAL COST - PART I			31

LAUNCH CONTROL CENTER - FUEL MODULE

T) ML

TOTAL MATERIAL

TOTAL PART II COST

53

•

638

TABLE 5.3.5.1-III MLLV PART II COST SUM	E MARY					A 🗌	в 🗖 с	(IN THOUSANDS)		
	ENGIN	IEERING	PROD	UCTION	TOOI	LING	TE	ST	TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	M/H	\$ ·	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	4	53							4	53
LAB TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING				, 	<u> </u>		:			
PRODUCTION			55	535					`55	535
MANUFACTURING TEST		· · ·								· ·
MANUFACTURING TECH.								ļ		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Q&RA '			10	103					10	103
DIRECT DIST								ļ		
TRAINING			•				<u>.</u>			
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	4	53	65	638					69	691
MATERIAL							,			
LAB, TECHNICIANS							<u> </u>		·	
TOOLING							ļ		· · ·	
PRODUCTION		· ·	· ·					<u> </u>		
MFG. TECHNICIANS										
Q&RA										
SUBTOTAL									<u> </u>	
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN										Ĩ

691 [′]

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS

.

LAUNCH CONTROL CENTER - F/M TABLE 5.3.5.1-IV

•

Element of Cost	(In Tho <u>Manhours</u>	ousands) Dollars		
Engineering:				
Design Support	4	53		
TOTAL COST	<u>4</u>	53		

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS

LAUNCH CONTROL CENTER - F/M TABLE 5.3.5.1-V

	(In Thousands)						
Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars					
Operations:							
Launch Vehicle	30	294					
Technical Support	25	241					
Subtotal	55	535					
Q&RA	10	103					
Total Labor	65	638					

.

Material

Q&RA

Material and Administrative Burden

Total Material

TOTAL COST

5.3.5.2 Launch Pad

LAUNCH PAD - FUEL MODULE - 1 R&D FLIGHT VEHICLE

TABLE 5.3.5.2-I

.

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A B B C X (IN THOUSANDS)

								** 44-44		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
FIFEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES PART II PART III			CILITIES ART III	L(I	LOGISTICS PART IV		TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$	OIIIDR	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	1	14								1	14
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	3	35								3	35
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		<u>.</u>	8	96						8	96
ENGINEERING											•
LAB TECHNICIANS											4
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION			100	971						100	971
MANUFACTURING TEST											•
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA	•		19	187						19	187
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING			ŗ		Γ						
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	5	56	1.27	1254		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				132	1,310
MATERIAL	•			l	Γ		ŀ				1.
LOGISTIC HARDWARE	•										
BURDEN		•									
TOTAL MATERIAL				1							1
TOTAL OTHER											
. TOTAL COST		56		1255				Ì		•	1,311

MLLV RECURRING PART I

LAUNCH PAD - F/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.3.5.2-II

-

Element of Cost	Manhours	(In <u>Manhours</u>	Thousands) Dollars
Direct Labor			
Engineering Logistics	8		
Laboratory Technician			
Production	100		
Tooling Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	19		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	127		
Program Executive.		1	14
Program Planning & Reporting		3	35
Industrial Relations		<u>1</u>	_7
Total Labor - Part I		5	56
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			
Industrial Relations			

Naterial Subtotal Material & Administrative Burden Total Material

•

TOTAL COST - PART I

LAUNCH PAD - FUEL MODULE

.

TABLE 5.3.5.2-III

MLLV PART II COST SU	ILLV PART II COST SUMMARY					У [] B 🗌 C	(IN THOUSANDS		
	ENGIN	IEERĮNG	PROD	UCTION	TOO:	LING	TE	ST	ات ا	OTAL
ADDIENT OF COST	М/Н	÷	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	8	96							8	96
LAB TECHNICIANS			ļ	<u> </u>		[<u></u>	
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION		<u> </u>	100	971	<u> </u>	<u> </u>			100	971
MANUFACTURING TEST										
MANUFACTURING TECH.										
Q&RA ·			19	187					19	187
DIRECT DIST		<u> </u>	· · ·		<u> </u>					
TRAINING	· 	<u> </u>				<u> </u>				
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	8_	96	119	1158					127	1,254
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		ļ								
TCOLING					<u> </u>					•
PRODUCTION		<u> </u>								
MFG. TECHNICIANS										•
Q & R A										
SUBTOTAL										
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN	} ·					-				1
TOTAL MATERIAL										
TOTAL PART II COST		96	-	1159						1,255

•

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS

,

LAUNCH PAD - F/M TABLE 5.3.5.2-IV

Element of Cost	(In Thou Manhours	sands) Dollars		
	114111041.0	<u>2011101</u>		
Engineering:				
Design Support	8	96		
TOTAL COST	8	9.6		

-

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS

LAUNCH	PAD -	F/M
TABLE	5.3.5	.2-V

	(In Th	l'housands)		
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars		
Operations:				
Launch Vehicle	55	534		
Technical Support	<u>45</u>	437		
Subtotal	100	971		
QERA	19	187		
Total Labor	119	1,158		
Material				
Q&RA		ĺ		
Material and Administrative Burden				
Total Material		1,159		

TOTAL COST

5.3.5.3 Off Site Support Complex

.

•

-

OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX - FUEL MODULE - 1 R&D FLIGHT VEHICLE

TABLE 5.3.5.3-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY				-				A 🔲	вПСК] (IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAI PAR	M MGMT. F I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	LC F	GISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOI	ral.
	M,'H	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	OTHER	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	3	28								3	28
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	6	68								6	68
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	1.3								1.	13
ENGINEERING			16	185						16 .	185
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION			192	1875						192	1,875
MANUFACTURING TEST		_									
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA '			37	<u>3</u> 62						37	.362
FACILITIES		ور د									
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·								
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	10 .	109	245	2422						255	2,531
MATERIAL		•		1		1					1
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
EURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL				1							1
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		109		2423							2,532

•

MLLV RECURRING PART I

OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX - F/M ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.3.5.3-II

		· (In	Thousands)
Element of Cost	Manhours	Manhours	Dollars
Direct Labor			
Engineering	16		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	192		
Tooling - Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	37		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	245		
Program Executive		3	28
Program Planning & Reporting		6.	68
Industrial Relations		<u> </u>	13
Total Labor - Part I		10	109
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			
Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal			

Naterial & Administrative Burden

Total Material

TOTAL COST - PART I

OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX - FUEL MODULE

TABLE 5.3.5.3-III

.

TABLE 5.3.5.3-III MLLV PART II COST SUM	MARY	,				A 🗌	E C	(IN THOUSANDS.		
, 	ENGINE	ERING	PRODU	CTION	TOOI	ING	TE	ST	TATCT	
ELEMENT OF COST	М/Н	ĵ.	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	м/н	\$
ENGINEERING	16	185							16	185
LAB TECHNICIANS					•	·				
TOOLING								·····		
PRODUCTION			192	1875					192	1,875
M4NUFACTURING TEST										
MANUFACTURING TECH.							 			262
Q&RA			37	362					37	
DIRECT DIST	 	,								
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	16	185	229	2237					245	2,422
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS										
TOOLING						, <u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>			4	-
PRODUCTION										- <u></u>
MFG. TECHNICIANS			,							
Q& R A				1						1
SUBTOTAL				11	<u> </u>	·				l
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN		ļ	 			 				
TOTAL MATERIAL			·	1		<u> </u>		<u> </u>		
TOTAL PART II COST		185		2238						2,423

.

.

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS

OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX - F/M TABLE 5.3.5.3-IV

,

.

Element of Cost	(In Thou <u>Manhours</u>	usands) Dollars
Engineering:		
Design Support	16	185
TOTAL COST	16	185

•

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS

OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX - F/M TABLE 5.3.5.3-V

-

•

	(In Th	nousands)
Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
Operations:		
Launch Vehicle	106	1,031
Technical Support	86	844
Subtotal	192	1,875
Q&RA	37	362
Total Labor	229	2,237
Material		
Q&RA		1
Material and Administrative Burden		
Total Material		1
TOTAL COST		2,238

5.3.6 Propellant, Pressurants and Gases - Injection Stage Fuel Module

.

Propellant costs used on the MLLV engine module were estimated for the following types of propellants:

- a. LOX
- b. LH₂
- c. LN₂
- d. GH_e
- e. GH₂

These costs were based on current actual costs for the Saturn V. An appropriate burden was added to account for the support activities required for procurement.

TABLE 5.3.6.0-I

PROPELLANT - FUEL MODULE

MILLY COST SUMMARY

$A \square B \square C \square (I: THOUSANDS)$

,

								- Manual		,	
FLEMENT OF COST	PROGRAT PAR	M MGMT. F I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(I	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER -	TOT	1 1
	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	H/H	\$		м/н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE											
PRCGRAM PLAN. & REPT.									·		
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS							ļ				·····
ENGINEERING											······································
LAE TECHNICIANS											<u> </u>
TOOLING						1				-	
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST										· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
MANUFACTURING TECH.				,							
Q & R A											
FACILITIES			l	}				l			
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR											
MATERIAL											
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											·····
BURDEN							_		 		
TOTAL MATERIAL							<u> </u>				
TOTAL OTHER						<u> </u>			365		365
TOTAL COST									365		365

MLLV RECURRING PROPELLANT - F/M (IN THOUSANDS)

TABLE 5.3.6.0-II

	Cubic Feet .	Pounds	<u>Dollars</u>
LOX		1,488	18
LH ₂		259	132
LN ₂		533	14
GH e	1,666		104
GH 2	408		<u> </u>
	Propellant Cost		272
	Material & Administrative Bur	den	<u>_93</u>
	* Total Cost		\$365

For one complete Launch Cycle

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

5.4 SRM STAGE FIXED COST

Costs associated with the SRM stage were classified into two categories, i.e.: 1) SRM fixed costs and 2) SRM stage quantity sensitive costs due to the various combinations of SRM stages that can be used within the baseline MLLV vehicle family; i.e., 2 to 8 SRM stages per vehicle.

The costs in this category are for those items which are not considered quantity sensitive to the number of SRM stages per vehicle, i.e.:

- a. The delta cost associated with the alternate forward skirt
- b. The launch operations costs
- c. The launch maintenance cost

These costs are additive to 1) the number of SRM stages required per vehicle times the individual SRM stage variable cost plus 2) the cost of the single stage vehicle (and costs of injection stages where applicable).

Table 5.4.0.0-I summarizes the cost of the SRM by part and elements of costs for the first R&D flight vehicles.

Table 5.4.0.0-II displays (for reference) the costs for the first operational vehicle (third unit).

TOTAL SRM (FIXED) -.1 R&D FLIGHT VEHICLE

TABLE 5.4.0.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY

$A \square B \square C K$ (IN THOUSANDS)

								•• الليا		\	
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM PARI	M MGMT. F I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(F	GISTICS PART IV	⊖ਧਾਸਾਨ	TOTAL	
	M.'H	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	OTHER	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	3	31								3	31
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	7	77								7	77
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	11	13								1	13
ENGINEERING			1060	10170			1	6		1,061	10,176
LAB TECHNICIANS			1	7						1	7
TOOLING			9	88						9	88
PRODUCTION			1441	11561						1,441	11,561
MANUFACTURING TEST			7	66						.7	66
MANUFACTURING TECH.			3	43						3	43
Q& R A			42	412						42	412
FACILITIES				e	з	1183				3	1,183
DIRECT DIST			41	400						41	400
TRAINING			2	21			Γ			2	21
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	11	121	2606	22768	3	1183	1	6		2,621	24,078
MATERIAL		3		297							300
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								30			30
BURDEN		1		59				10			70
TOTAL MATERIAL		4		356				40			400
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		125		23124		1183		46			24,478

٠

.

TOTAL SRM (FIXED) ~ OPERATIONAL.VEHICLES (THIRD VEHICLE AND SUBSEQUENT VEHICLES)

TABLE 5.4.0.0-II

.

MLLV COST SUMMARY

A B C C (IN THOUSANDS)

•

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. (PART I		CONT. E PART	CONT. END ITEM PART II		CILITIES PART III	L(]	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
,,	М,′Н	\$	м/н	\$	H/W	\$	H/M	\$	01 millit	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	[`] 3	31								3	31
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	7	77								7	77
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	13			ŀ					1	13
ENGINEERING			278	2681			1	6		279	2,687
LAB TECHNICIANS			1	7						1	7
TOOLING			9	88 .			Γ			9	88
PRODUCTION			484	4065						484	4,065
MANUFACTURING TEST			7	66						7	66
MANUFACTURING TECH.			3	43	Ι					3	43
Q&RA			42	412					·	· 42	412
FACILITIES	-				3	1183				3	1,183
DIRECT DIST	<u>i</u>		41	400	T			·	~	41	400
TRAINING			2	21				•		2	21
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	11	121	867	7783	3	1183	1	6		882	9,093
MATERIAL		3		209	Γ						212
LOGISTIC HARDWARE					Γ	•		30			30
BURDEN		1.		59				10			70
TOTAL MATERIAL		4		268				40			312
TOTAL OTHER	· .										
TOTAL COST		125		8051		1183		46			9,405

,



*FIRST OPERATIONAL UNIT COST WHICH DIFFERS SIGNIFICANTLY FROM THOSE OF FIRST R&D FLIGHT UNIT

FIGURE 5.4.0.0-1 SRM STAGE - FIXED COST FLOW DIAGRAM

5.4.1 Delta Costs for Forward Skirt (Heavy Weight Skirt)

The costs shown in this section are those associated with the heavy weight forward skirt which are over and above those costs required for the standard (light weight) forward skirt.

TABLE 5.4.1.0-I

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITE PART I PART II					LO P	GISTICS ART IV	OTHER	TOT	CAL
	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	H/M	\$		M/H	Ş
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	3	31						·· · ·		3	31
PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT.	7	77								7	77
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	1	13								1	13
ENGINEERING			3	45	Π			6		4	51
LAB TECHNICIANS			1	7						1	7
TOOLING			9	88	\square			<u> </u>	 	9	88
PRODUCTION			147	1,427						147	1,427
MANUFACTURING TEST			7	66	Π		\square			7	66
MANUFACTURING TECH.			3	43	Π					3	43
Q& R A			42	412	Π					42	412
FACILITIES					ß	33	Π			3	33
DIRECT DIST			41	400		······				41	400
TRAINING			2	21	Π	····		- 117		2	21
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	11	121	255	2,509	3	33		6		270	2,669
MATERIAL		3		178							181
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								30			30
BURDEN		1		59				10			70
TOTAL MATERIAL		4		237				40			281
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		125		2,746		33		46			2,950

•

PART I DELTA FORWARI ASSEMBLY OR S	D SKIRT SYSTEM					
TABLE 5.4.1.0-II						
Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>			
Direct Labor						
Engineering	3,476					
Logistics	524					
Laboratory Technician	695					
Production	146,792					
Tooling	9,017					
Manufacturing Test	6,830					
Q&RA	42.385					
Facilities	3,382					
Manufacturing Technician	3,685					
Total Direct Labor	216,786					
Program Executive		2,602	30,730			
Program Planning & Reporting		6,504	76,812			
Industrial Relations		1,409	13,696			
Total Labor - Part I		10,515	121,238			
Material						
Program Planning & Reporting			2,608			
Industrial Relations			237			
Material Subtotal			2,845			
Material & Administrative Burd	len		968			
Total Material			3,813			
TOTAL COST - PART I			125,051			

MLLV

.

.

-

TABLE 5.4.1.0-III

MLLV PART II COST SUMMARY DELTA		DELTA FOR	RWARD SKIRT			A B C X		(IN THOUSANDS)		
ELEMENT OF COST	ENGINEERING		PRODUCTION		TOOLING		TEST		TOTAL	
	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$
ENGINEERING	.3	45				-			3	45
LAB TECHNICIANS	1	•7							ĺ	7
TOOLING					9	88			9	88
PRODUCTION		! 	147	1,427					147	1,427
MANUFACTURING TEST							7	66	7	66
MANUFACTURING TECH.			3	41				2	3	43
Q&RA	1	11	37	<u>35</u> 9	2	24	2	18	42	412
DIRECT DIST			36	351	3	28	2	21	41	400
TRAINING			2	20				l	2	21
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	5	63	225	2,198	14	140	11	108	255	2,509
MATERIAL										
LAB. TECHNICIANS		1								1,
TOOLING				i 		16				16
PRODUCTION				141						141
MFG. TECHNICIANS		· ·		6						6
Q & R A		1		11		1		1		14
SUBTOTAL		2		158		17		1		178
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN				53		6				59
TOTAL MATERIAL		2		211		23		l		237
TOTAL PART II COST		65		2,409		163		109		2,746
<u></u>	<u> </u>	<u></u>			,	<u>}</u>	<u></u>	<u></u>	<u> </u>	

-

MLLV PART IĮ ENGÍNEERING

DELTA FORWARD SKIRT

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.4.1.0-IV

<u>Element of Cost</u>	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Design Development	3,404	43,758
Reliability Engineering	72	926
(1) Subtotal	3,476	44,684
() Laboratory Technicians		6,755
Subtotal	· 4,171	51,439
(3) Q&RA	1,181	11,480
Total Engineering Labor	5,352	62,919
Material		
(4) Lab. Tech.		1,459.
(5) Q&RA		354
Subtotal		1,813
(c) Material & Adm. Burden		616
Total Material		2,429
Total Engineering Cost		65,348

•

		PART II MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION DELTA FORWARD SKIRT		
		ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST		
		TABLE 5.4.1.0-V		
<u>Elem</u>	ent of Cost		<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1) (2) (3)	Fabricatio Miscellane Maintain &	n & Assembly ous Charges Add in Scope Changes	103,498 8,073 1,138	1,006,001 78,466 11,061
		Subtotal (A)	112,709	1,095,528
(4)	Tool & Pro	duction Planning	34,083	331,285
		Subtotal (B)	146,792	1,426,813
(5)	Direct Dis	tributable	36,066	350,565
		Subtoțal (C)	182,858	1,777,378
(6)	Training		2,012	19,554
		Subtotal (D)	184,870	1,796,932
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.		36,974 3,512	359,385 41,479
		Total Production Labor	225,356	2,197,796
Mate	rial			
(9) (10) (11)	Raw Materia Q&RA Mfg. Toch.	al & Standards		140,621 11,092 6,147
		Material Subtotal		157,860
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden		53,672
		Total Material		211,532
		fotal Production Cost		2,409,328

MILŲ
MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING

DELTA FORWARD SKIRT

•

-

ASSEME	3LY	OR	SYSTEM
` (ST	UN]	[T (COST

TABLE 5.4.1.0-VI

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1) Sustaining Tooling	9,017	87,646
(2) Direct Distributable	2,885	28,047
-Subtotal (A)	11,902	115,693
(3) Training	131	1,272
Subtotal (B)	12,033	116,965
(4) Q&RA	2,407	23,392
Total Tuoling Labor	14,440	140,357
Material		÷
(5) Tooling		15,779
(6) Q&RA		722
Subtotal (C)		16,501
(?) Material & Adm. Burden		5,611
Total Material		22,112
Total Tooling Cost		162,469

MLLV

PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST

DELTA FORWARD SKIRT

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.4.1.0-VII

Element of Cust	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Component Test	5,174	50,292
Component Test Planning	1,656	16,094
(1) Subtotal (A)	6,830	66,386
(2) Direct Distributable	2,186	21,243
Subtotal (B)	9,016	87,629
(3) Training	. 99	964
Subtotal (Ĉ)	9,115	88,593
(4) Mfg. Tech.	173	2,045
Subtotal (D)	9,288.	90,638
(5) Q&RA	1,823	17,718
Total Mfg. Test Labor	11,111	108,356
Material		
(6.) Q&RA ·		547
(7) Mfg. Tech.		
Subtotal (E)		850
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		289
Total Material		1,139
Total Mfg. Test Cost		109,495

-

MLLV

PART III FACILITY LABOR

DELTA FORWARD SKIRT

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM LST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.4.1.0-VIII

Element of Cost		Manhours	Dollars
(1)	Direct Labor Hours	3,382	32,874

TOTAL FACILITY LABOR COST

•

MLLV

PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR

I)ELTA	FORW	ARD	SKIRT
A	SSEME	BLY O	R SY	STEM
ΤZ	ABLE	5.4	.1.0	XI-C

Element of C	lost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Engineering	524	6,189
(2)	Hardware		29,344
(3)	Material & Adm. Burden		9,977
	Total Material		39,321
	Total Logistic Cost		45,510

.

.

5.4.2 Launch Maintenance Cost - SRM Stage

TABLE 5.4.2.0-I

LAUNCH FACILITY MAINTENANCE

MLLV COST SUMMARY A 🔲 B 🗌 C 🗙 (IN THOUSANDS) PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LOGISTICS TOTAL PART III PART I PART II PART IV ELEMENT OF COST OTHER M/H Η M/H \$ M/H \$ \$ \$ M/H \$ \geq PROGRAM EXECUTIVE PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS . ENGINEERING LAB TECHNICIANS TOOLING PRODUCTION MANUFACTURING TEST MANUFACTURING TECH. Q&RA FACILITIES 1,150 1,150 DIRECT DIST TRAINING TOTAL DIRECT LABOR 1,150 1,150 MATERIAL , LOGISTIC HARDWARE BURDEN TOTAL MATERIAL TOTAL OTHER TOTAL COST 1,150 1,150

MLLV					
RECURRING					
SRM					
*LAUNCH FACILITY MAINTENANCE					
5.4.2II	-				
(IN THOUSANDS)					

TABLE 5.4.2.0-II Brick and Mortar \$ 920 Equipment 230 Total \$1,150

*Maintenance for six (6) months or for one (1) vehicle.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

-

.

٠

BRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

5.4.3 Launch Operations Cost - SRM Stage

•

SRM LAUNCH OPERATIONS - 1 R&D FLIGHT VEHICLES

TABLE 5.4.3.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY

ADBCK (IN THOUSALDS) PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LOGISTICS TOTAL PART II PART I PART III PART IV ELEMENT OF COST OTHER H/H M/H Μ'Η \$ M/H \$ \$ \$ \$ M/H PROGRAM EXECUTIVE 19 224 19 224 PROGRAM PLAN. & REPT. 551 46 46 551 INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 102 11 11 102 ENGINEERING 126 1487 126 1,487 LAB TECHNICIANS TOOLING . PRODUCTION 15090 1551 1,552 15,090 MANUFACTURING TEST MANUFACTURING TECH. Q&RA 2914 300 300 2,914 FACILITIES DIRECT DIST TRAINING TOTAL DIRECT LABOR 17 877. 19491 1978 2,054 20,368 MATERIAL 9 9 LOGISTIC HARDWARE BURDEN l 1 TOTAL MATERIAL 10 10 TOTAL OTHER TOTAL COST 877 20,378 19501

SRM LAUNCH OPERATIONS - OPERATIONAL VEHICLES (THIRD VEHICLE AND SUBSEQUENT VEHICLES)

TABLE 5.4.3.0-II

MLLV COST SUMMARY

 $A \square B \square C \overleftarrow{K} \qquad (IN THOUSA, DS)$

ELEMENT OF COST	FROGRAI PAR	M MGMT. I I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA F	CILITIES ART III	L	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TO	r <u>al</u>
	M,′H	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	ĞЪ		M/H	Ş
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	5	58						,		5	58
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	12	143								12	143
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	3	27								3	27
ENGINEERING			33	387						33	387
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TCOLING					[[
PRODUCTION		······	404	3929						404	3,929
MANÚFACTURING TEST											·•
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA .			78	759						78	759
FACILITIES						····					
DIRECT DIST											<u></u>
TRAINING											
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	20	228	515	5075						535	5,303
MATERIAL				2							2
LOGISTIC HARDWARE											
BURDEN		•							·		
'TOTAL MATERIAL				2							2
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		228		5077							5,305



FIXED COSTS - OPERATIONAL VEHICLES (THIRD) VEHICLE AND SUBSEQUENT VEHICLES

FIXED COSTS - TWO R&D FLIGHT TEST VEHICLES (INCLUDES ADDITIONAL COSTS FOR 9 MONTH CYCLE TIME INCREASED SE&I AND INSTRUMENTATION)

-



NOTES:

DOLLARS ARE IN THOUSANDS. NUMBERS IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER DESIGNATE APPLICABLE SECTION NUMBER FOR COST DETAILS. *COSTS SHOWN ABOVE ARE INCREASED BY A FACTOR OF APPROXIMATELY 3.84 FOR THE FIRST FLIGHT TEST VEHICLE

FIGURE 5.4.3.0-1 SRM STAGE LAUNCH OPERATIONS COST FLOW DIAGRAM

5.4.3.1 Launch Control - SRM Stage

SRM LAUNCH CONTROL CENTER - 1 R&D FLIGHT VEHICLES

TABLE 5.4.3.1-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY

ABCK (IN THOUSAIDS) PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LOGISTICS TOT AL. PART III PART IV PART I PART II ELEMENT OF COST OTHER M/H H м/н \$ м/н \$ \$ \$ М/Н \$ Ş PROGRAM EXECUTIVE 3 35 3 35 PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT. 7 87 7 87 INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 2 16 2 16 ENGINEERING 20 235 20 . 235 LAB TECHNICTANS TOOLING . PRODUCTION OR OPER 245 2384 2,384 245 MANUFACTURING TEST . MANUFACTURING TECH. Q&RA 47 460 460 47 . FACILITIES DIRECT DIST TRAINING TOTAL DIRECT LABOR 12 138 312 3079 3,217 324 MATERIAL 2 2 LOGISTIC HARDWARE BURDEN TOTAL MATERIAL 2 2 TOTAL OTHER • TOTAL COST 138 3081 3219

MLLV RECURRING PART I

SRM LAUNCH CONTROL CENTER ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.4.3.1-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	(In <u>Manhours</u>	Thousands) Dollars
Direct Labor			
Engineering Logistics	20		
Laboratory Technician Production Tooling	245		
Manufacturing Test Q&RA	47		
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor Program Executive	<u>312</u>	3	35
Program Planning & Reporting		7	87
Industrial Relations		2	16
Total Labor - Part I		12	<u>138</u>
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal Material & Administrative Burden			

Total Material

.

TOTAL COST - PART I

-

TABLE 5.4.3.1-III

A B C X (IN THOUSANDS) MLLV PART IL COST SUMMARY TOTAL PRODUCTION TOOLING TEST ENGINEERING ELEMENT OF COST \$ \$ M/H\$ M/H M/H 5 К/н M/H ş 235 20 20 235 ENGINEERING LAB TECHNICIANS TOOLING 245 2,384 PRODUCTION 2384 245 MANUFACTURING TEST MANUFACTURING TECH. . 47 460 460 47 Q&RA . DIRECT DIST TRAINING TOTAL DIRECT LABOR 3,079 20 235 292 2844312 MATERIAL . LAB. TECHNICIANS TOOL ENG . PRODUCTION MFG. TECHNICIANS 2 Q & R A 2 2 2 SUBTOTAL MAT. & ADM. BURDEN TOTAL MATERIAL 2 2 3,081 235 2846 TOTAL PART II COST .

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS SRM LAUNCH CONTROL CENTER TABLE 5.4.3.1-IV

-

Flowert of Cost	(In Thous	ands)
Estement of Cost	Marmours	DOTTALS
Engineering:		
Design Support	20	235
TOTAL COST	20	235

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS

SRM LAUNCH CONTROL CENTER TABLE 5.4.3.1-V

.

.

Element of Cost	(In The	usands)
	Mannours	DOLLARS
Operations:		
Launch Vehicle	135	1,311
Technical Support	110	1,073
Subtotal	245	2,384
Q&RA	<u> 47 </u>	460
Total Labor	292	2,844
Material		
Q&RA		2
Material and Administrative Burden		
Total Material		
TOTAL COST		2-846
		27640

5.4.3.2 Launch Pad Cost - SRM Stage

SRM LAUNCH PAD - 1 R&D FLIGHT VEHICLES

TABLE 5.4.3.2-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY								. A 🛄	в 🗌 с 🖪) (IN	THOUSA DS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAT PAR	PROCRAM MGMT. CONT. END ITEM FACILITIES LO PART I PART II PART II P			OGISTICS PART IV	ាមមាន	TOTAI.				
	М,′Н	\$	М/Н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	0111011	М/Н	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	5	64		<u> </u>				· ·		5	64
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	13	158	:							13	158
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	3	29								3	29
ENGINEERING	-	·	36	426						36 .	426
LAB TECHNIĆIANS											
TOOLING			1				 				
PRODUCTION OR OPER			445	4324						445	4,324
MANUFACTURING TEST			,	,							
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& R A			86	835						86	835
FACILITIES		-									
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING	•					<u>-</u>					
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	21	251	567	5585						588	5,836
MATERIAL	•	-		3							3
LCGISTIC HARDWARE	<u></u>										
BURDEN			<u> </u>			 					
TOTAL MATERIAL				3				<u> </u>			3
TOTAL OTHER											
TOTAL COST		251		5588							5,839

.

•

MLLV RECURRING PART I

.

.

SRM LAUNCH PAD TABLE 5.4.3.2-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	() <u>Manhours</u>	In Thousands) <u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor	•	-	
Engineering	36		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	. 445		
Tooling Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	⁻ 86		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician			•
Total Direct Labor	567		·
Program Executive		5	64
Program Planning & Reporting		13	158
Industrial Nelations		3	29
Total Labor - Part I		21	251
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting			
Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal			
Material & Administrative Burden			
Total Material			
TOTAL COST - PART I			251

•

TABLE 5.4.3.2-III

.

MLLV PART II COST SUN	MARY					A [] E 🗌 C	x	`	IN THOUSANDS
FIRMENT OF COST	ENGIN	EERING	PROD	UCTION	TOOL	.ING	TE	ST	TO	TAL
	M/H	Ş	M/H	\$	М/Н	s ,	M/H	ŝ	M/H	Ş
ENGINEERING	36	426				•			36	426
LAB TECHNICIANS		<u> </u>								
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION			445	4324					445	4,324
MANUFACTURING TEST			ļ	-		<u> </u>				
MANUFACTURING TECH.							ļ			
Q&RA		<u> </u>	86	835					86	835
DIRECT DIST		ļ	ļ						·····	
TRAINING										
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	36	426	531	5159					567	5,585
MATERIAL										,
LAB. TECHNICIANS										
TCOLING										
PRODUCTION ·										
MFG. TECHNICIANS										
Q & R A				3						3
SUBTOTAL				3						3
MAT. & ADM. BURDEN										
TOTAL MATERIAL				3						3
TOTAL PART 11 COST		426		5162		-				5,588

*

•

•

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS

SRM LÄUNCH PAD TABLE 5.4.3.2-IV

Element of Cost	(In Thou <u>Manhours</u>	usands) Dollars
Engineering:		
Design Support	36	426
TOTAL COST	36	426

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS

SRM LAUNCH PAD TABLE 5.4.3.2-V

•

	(In Th	housands)
Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
Operations:		
Launch Vehicle	245	2,378
Technical Support	200	1,946
Subtotal	445	4,324
Q&RA	86	835
Total Labor	531	5,159
Material		
Q&RA		3
Material and Administrative Burden		
Total Material		3
TOTAL COST		5,162

5.4.3.3 Off Site Support - SRM Stage

SRM OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX - 1 R&D FLIGHY VEHICLES

TABLE 5.4.3.3-1 MLLV COST SUMMARY

A B C (IN THOUSAIDS)

ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAJ PAR	M MGMT. I I	CONT. E PART	ND ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	L(I	COISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOI	'AL
	M,′H	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	0111211	M/H	÷.
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE	11	125						<u>.</u>		11	125
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	26	306								26	306
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS	6	57								6	57
ENGINEERING			70	826						70	826
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING						······································					
PRODUCTION OR OPER			862	8382	÷					862	8,382
MANUFACTURING TEST				,	_~~						
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q&RA	_		167	1619						167	1,619
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING						······································					~~~~
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	43	488	1099	10827						1,142	11,315
MATERIAL				4							4
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								[
BURDEN				1							1
TOTAL MATERIAL				5					~#		5
TOTAL OTHER		,									
TOTAL COST		488		10832					ŀ	-	11,320

.

MLLV RECURRING PART I

. .

.

SRM OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.4.3.3-II

	•		
Element of Cost	Manhours	(In <u>Manhours</u>	Thousands) Dollars
Direct Labor			
Engineering	70		
Logistics			
Laboratory Technician			
Production	862		
Tooling			
Manufacturing Test			
Q&RA	167		
Facilities			
Manufacturing Technician			
Total Direct Labor	1,099		
Program Executive	<u> </u>	11	125
Program Planning & Reporting		26	306
Industrial Relations		6	57
Total Labor - Part I		43	488
Naterial			
Program Planning & Reporting			
Industrial Relations			
Material Subtotal			
Material & Administrative Burden			
Total Material			488
TOTAL COST - PART I			

SRM OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX

_

TABLE 5.4.3.3-III

MLLV PART II COST SUN	MARY					<u>+</u>	БСС	X	(1	N THOUSAGES
	ENGI	VEERING	FRODU	JCTION	TOOI	LING	TE	IST	TO	LAL.
BEEMENI OF COSI	M/H	Ş	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	S	И/Н	ŝ
ENGINEERING	70	826							70	826
LAB TECHNICIANS		,								
TOOLING										
PRODUCTION			862	8382					862	8,382
MANUFACTURING TEST		· · · ·		<u> </u>		! 	·····			
MANUFACTURING TECH.					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
Q& R A			167	1.619	·	·			167	1,619
DIRECT DIST										
TRAINING			l							
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR	70	826	1029	10001					1,099	10,827
MATERIAL										<
LAB. TECHNICIANS			<u> </u>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		ļ				
TCOLING					•		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u> </u>		
PRODUCTION			<u> </u>							
MFG. TECHNICIANS			<u> </u>							
Q & R A		••••		4						4
SUBTOTAL				4						4
MAT. & ADM. BURDE!				1						1.
TOTAL MATERIAL				5						5
TOTAL PART II COST		826		10006						10,832

.

۲, ,

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS

SRM OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX TABLE 5.4.3.3-IV

Element of Cost	(In Thou <u>Manhours</u>	isands) Dollars
Engineering:		
Design Support	70	826
TOTAL COST	<u>70</u>	826

MLLV RECURRING LAUNCH OPERATIONS

•

SRM OFF SITE SUPPORT COMPLEX TABLE 5.4.3.3-V

Element of Cost	(In Th Manhours	nousands) Dollars
Operations:		2011410
00010010101		
Launch Vehicle	474	4,610
Technical Support	388	3,772
Subtotal	862	8,382
Q&RA	167	1,619
Total Labor	1,029	10,001
Material		
Q&RA		4
		-
Material and Administrative Burden		<u> </u>
Total Material		
		5
TOTAL COST	•	10,006

•

•

5.5 SRM STAGE QUANTITY SENSITIVE COST

The cost details for the first unit 260 inch SRM are reflected in Sections: 5.5.1 through 5.5.4. Table 5.5.0.0-I displays the total cost associated with units one through eight.

The SRM motor costs were supplied by Aerojet-General Corporation, these costs were supplemented by the costs for the other stage hardware and cost for maintenance of the applicable portion manufacturing facility at Michoud.



•



'IGURE 5.5.0.0-1 SRM STAGE QUANTITY SENSITIVE COST FLOW DIAGRAM

TABLE 5.5.0.0-I

•

MLLV COST SUMMARY	SOLID RO	OCKET MC	TOR STAG	ES				Α 🔲	в 🗌 С 🗶] (I!!	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAI PAR	M MGMT. f I	CONT. END ITEM F PART II			CILITIF ART II	ES I I	OGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	OTTEN	M/H	\$
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE						,					
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS											
ENGINEERING						l					
LAB TECHNICIANS											
TOOLING											
PRODUCTION											
MANUFACTURING TEST											
MANUFACTURING TECH.											
Q& RA											
FACILITIES											
DIRECT DIST											
TRAINING			1								
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR											,
MATERIAL											
LOGISTIC HARDWARE								,			
BURDEN											
TOTAL MATERIAL											
TOTAL OTHER									78,087		78,087
TOTAL COST									78,087		78,087

.

MLLV SOLID ROCKET MOTOR STAGE (DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) TABLE 5.5.0.0-II

Item	First Unit Cost		* <u>Curve (8)</u>		Dollars
Structure	2,922	x	2.2612	=	21,218
Motor	6,102	х	11	=	44,308
Other Stage Hardware	1,629	x	n		11,828
Mfg. Facilities Maint.	101	х	11	=	<u> </u>
TOTAL	10,754				78,087

.

*95% Composite

5.5.1 Structures for SRM

-

TABLE 5.5.1.0-I

	TOTAL	SRM	STRUCTURI
--	-------	-----	-----------

MLL7 COST SUMMARY			ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM						A 🗌	в С Х	(IN TH	DUSANDS)
	PROGRAM MGMT. PART I		CONT. END ITEM PART II		FACILITIES PART III			LOGISTICS PART IV		OTHER	TOTAL	
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	1/н		\$	₩н	\$	Ş	M/H	-¢÷
Program Executive	3	\$ 28									3	28
Program Plan. & Rept.	6	71									6	רק
Industrial Relations	1	14										μ <u>,</u> 1/,
Engineering			17	215				4	33		21	248
Laboratory Technicians			4	35							h	35
Tooling			8	74							*	71.
Production			123	1,203	1			h			123	1 202
Manufacturing Test			5	45	1			 		-	رعد ،	15
Manufacturing Tech.			3	35	1						2	42
Q&RA			33	31.3	1							35
Facilities					3	+	28				33	343
Direct Distributable			35	33).	<u> </u>	 						28
Training			2	18							<u>. 35</u>	334
Total Direct Labor	1.0	\$ 113	230	\$2,302	3	\$	28	4	\$ 33		247	\$2,476
Material				263								263
Logistic Hardware	ر الله الرسمينيينية و المراجع في المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع المراجع		. · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		1	- · ·	- ~ ~	-	· ··· · · ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ··· ···	·*		70
Burden		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	*******	90	· • •		estate	<u> </u>	23		*/	<u>70</u> 113
Total Material				\$ 353					\$ 93			\$ 446
Total Other												
TOTAL COST		\$ 113		\$2,655		\$	28		\$ 126			\$2,922
			•									
•		r :	1				• •					

~
MLLV COST SUMMARY				ASSEMBLY	OR	SYSTEM		A	вССХ	(т <u>у</u> тн	ດແຮບເຫຣງ
	PROGRA PAI	AM MGMT. RT I	CONT. EL PAR	ND ITEM F II	FA F	ACILITIES PART III	LO	DGISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TO	TAL
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	4/н	\$	Ŋ∕Ħ	\$	\$	м/н	÷
Program Executive	1	7								1	\$ 7
Program Plan. & Rept.	1	16									16
Industrial Relations		3						1	······································		3
Engineering			4	51			li	8		5	59
Laboratory Technicians			1	8				1			8
Tooling			2	17	İ.	·····				 2	77
Production			28	276							276
Manufacturing Test			l	9							~10
Manufacturing Tech.			1	8		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			******		9
Q&RA			7	79					***	<u>⊥</u>	8
Facilities			······································		1	6				······································	
Direct Distributable			8	76		······································					76
Training			1	4						<u>1</u>	<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>
, Total Direct Labor	2	\$ 26	53	\$ 528	1	\$6	ı	\$8		. 57	\$ 568
Material .				59							£0
Logistic Hardware						1		17	·		· <u></u>
Burden				20				5	1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1999 - 1997 - 19		25
Total Material				\$ 79				\$ 22			\$ 101
Total Other		<u>'</u>		, 							
TOTAL COST		\$ 26		\$ 607		\$6		\$ 30			\$ 669
• • •	, 										

TABLE 5.5.1.1-I

SEM NOSE COME

.

1173

MLLV					
RECURRING PART I SRM NOSE CON) E YSTEM				
TABLE 5.5.	l.l-II				
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>		
Direct Labor					
Engineering Logistics Laboratory Technician Production Tooling Manufacturing Test Q&RA Facilities Manufacturing Technician	4,340 660 868 28,366 1,742 950 8,042 653 703				
Total Direct Labor	46,324				
Program Executive		556	6,566		
Program Planning & Reporting		1,390	16,416		
Industrial Relations		- 301	2,926		
Total Labor - Part I		2,247	25,908		
Material .					
Program Planning & Reporting Industrial Relations			28 30		
Material Subtotal			58		
Material & Administrative Burde	en		20		
Total Material			78		
TOTAL COST - PART I			25,986		

1174

•

TABLE 5.5.1.1-III

MLLV-SRM NOSE CONE

MLLV PART II COST SUMMAN	<u>т</u>	•	AS	SEMELY OR	SYSTEM	A 🚺	в 🗌 с	X	(IN '	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	ENGINE	ERING	PRODUCTION		TOOLING		- TEST		TOTAL	
	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	м/н	\$
Engineering	4	\$ 51							4	\$ 51.
Lab Technicians	1	8							1	8
Tooling ·					2	17			2	17
Production			28	276				·····	28	276
Manufacturing Test			****				1	9	l	9
Manufacturing Tech.			<u>,</u> 1	8			-	-	1	8
Quality & Reliability Assurance		2	7	69	_	5		· 3	7	79
Direct Distributable			7	68	1	5		3	8	76
Training			1	4		, 49, 19, 2007, 19, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20, 20	······································	· ····································	1	4
Total Direct Labor		\$ 61	<u> </u>	\$ 425	3	\$ 27	1	,\$ 15	53	\$ 528
Material						· ·	-			
Lab. Technicians		2					• -			2
Tooling			,			3				3
Production				51	and and some standards					51
Mfg. Technicians			₩_¥₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩₩	1	2 8 e ²³ e ² 1 - 21 - 10 ¹ - 1 ² - 1 ⁻² -	1	- Cran Dertrage (Car and range			1
Quality & Reliability Assurance				2						2
Subtotal		2		54		3				59
Material & Admini-		1		18		1		,		20
Total Material		\$ 3		\$ 72	•	\$4				\$ 79
TOTAL PART II COST		\$ 64		\$ 497		\$ 31		\$ 15		\$ 607

1175

PART II ENGINEERING

MLLV-NOSE CONE

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.5.1.1-IV

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>		<u>Dollars</u>
Design Development	4,250	\$	50 , 1 <u>9</u> 3
Reliability Engineering	90	-	1,063
(1) Subtotal	4,340		51,256
(2) Laboratory Technicians	868	-	8,437
Subtotal	5,208		59,693
(3) Q&RA	174	-	1,691
Total Engineering Labor	5,382	=	61,384
Material			
(4) Lab. Tech.			1,823
(5) Q&RA		-	52
Subtotal			1,875
(6) Material & Adm. Burden		-	638
Total Material		=	2,513
Total Engineering Cost		\$=	63,897

•

		PART II MANUFACTI PRODUCTI SRM MLLV-NOSI	I JRI NG ION E <u>CONE</u>		
		ASSEMBLY OF 1ST UNIT	r system Cost		
	_	TABLE 5.5	.1.1-V		B
Elone	<u>ont of Cost</u>		<u>Manhours</u>		<u>Dollars</u>
(1) (2) (3)	Fabrication Miscellanec Maintain &	a & Assembly ous Charges Add in Scope Changes	20,000 1,560 220	\$	194,400 15,163 2,138
		Subtotal	21,780		211,701
(4)	Tool & Proc	luction Planning	6.586	.	64,016
		Subtotal .	28,366		275,717
(5)	Direct Dist	ributable	6,970	-	<u> 67,7148 </u>
		Subtotal	35,336		343 , 465
(6)	Training		389	-	3,781
	•	Subtotal	35,725		347,246
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.		7,145 679		69,449 8,019
		Total Production Labor	43,549	\$	424,714
Mater	rial				
(9) (10) (11)	Raw Materia Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	1 & Standards		-	50,650 2,144 1,188
		Material Subtotal			53,982
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden			18,354
		Total Material .		\$	72,336
		Total Production Cost		\$	497,050

	PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING SRM MLLV-NOSE CONE			
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST			
	TABLE 5.5.1.1-VI			
Element	<u>of Cost</u>	Manhours		<u>Dollars</u>
(1)	Sustaining Tooling	1,742	\$	16,932
(2)	Direct Distributable	557		5,414
	Subtotal	2,299		22,346
(3)	Training	25		243
	Subtotal	2,324		22,589
(4)	Q&RA	. 465	•	4,520
	Total Tooling Labor	2,789	\$	27,109
Mate	rial			
(5)	Tooling			3,049
(6)	Q&RA			140
	Subtotal		•	3,189
(7)	Material & Adm. Burden			1,084
	Total Material		\$	4,273
	Total Tooling Cost		\$	31,382
	•			

-

•

•

-

.

.

-

PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST : SRM MLLV-NOSE CONE ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.5.1.1-VII

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	646	\$ 6,279
Component Test Planning	304	2 , 955
(1) Subtotal	950	9,234
(2) Direct Distributable		2,955
Subtotal	1,254	12,189
(3) Training	<u> </u>	136
Subtotal	· 1,268	12,325
(4) Mfg. Tech.	24	283
Subtolal	1,292	12,608
(5) Q&RA	258	2,508
Total Mfg. Test Labor	<u> 1,550 </u>	\$ 15,116
Material		
(6) Q&RA ·		77
(7) Mfg. Tech.		42
Subtotal		119
(8) Material & Adm. Burden		40
Total Material	-	\$ 159
Total Mfg. Test Cost		\$ 15,275

PART III FACILITY LABOR
SRM
MLLV-NOSE CONE
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST
TABLE 5.5.1.1-VIII

Element of Cost		<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1) Direct Labo	r Hours	653	6,347
TOTA	L FACILITY LABOR COST		\$6,347

PART IV
LOGISTIC LABOR
SRM
MLLV-NOSE CONE
ASSEMBLI OK SISTEM
TABLE 5.5.1.1-IX
•

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Engineering	660	
(2) Hardware		16,500
(3) Matorial & Adm. Burden		5,610
Total Material		22,110
Total Logistic Cost		29,905

TABLE	5.5.1.2-I
1/7 7 12 000	

ŚRM FI	TTINGS
--------	--------

MLL7 COST SUMMARY				ASSEMBLY	OR	SYSTEM		A	BCX		(contraction)
	PROGR PAJ	AM MGMT. RT I	CONT. EN PART	ND ITEM F II	FA F	CILITIES PART III	LO	GISTICS PART IV	OTHER		PAL
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	4/н	\$	M∕H	\$	- ¢	M/H	\$
Program Executive		\$ 3	}		†				Ψ	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Program Plan. & Rept.	1	8	ĵ		 						\$ 3
Industrial Relations		2			[······································				<u>ــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ</u>	8
Engineering			4	51				&		~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	2
Laboratory Technicians			1	8					*******	<u> </u>	59
Tooling					 			······		<u>۲</u>	ਲ ਲ
Production			f	170			$\left - \right $	·····		<u> </u>	7
Manufacturing Test			<u>-</u>				┞──┨			11	11.0
Manufacturing Tech.			<u> </u>	7						1	9
Q&RA			2	25			$\left\{ - \right\}$				3
Facilities							┝╌┨			3	35
Direct Distributable		<u>-</u>				3					3
Training		₩ 14,13,1200,20,72,72,10,10,10,10,10,10,10,10,10,10,10,10,10,	3	2		·····				: 3	32
Total Direct Labor	1	\$ 13	24	\$ 257		\$ 3	1	\$8		26	2 \$ 281
Material				25							
Logistic Hardware					~		• •		······································		25
Burden		n ya muudha ugaal arapaa	**************************************	9		ւարապու նաչարհա գողեցար	••-	<u> </u>	******	.,	17
Total Material	•			\$ 34				\$ 22			\$ 56
Total Other							╞═╍╪				φ)0
TOTAL COST		\$ 13		\$ 291		\$3		\$ 30	·		\$ 337
						:					
•	5					. ^					

••

MLLV RECURRING

PART I

-

SRM - FITTINGS ASSEMELY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.5.1.2-II

	· · · ·		
<u>Element of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	4,340		
Logistics .	660		
Laboratory Technician	868		
Production	11,347		
Tooling	697		
Manufacturing Test	950		
Q&RA	3,476		
Facilities	261		
Manufacturing Technician	296		
Total Direct Labor	22,895		1
Program Executive		275	3,248
Program Planning & Reporting		687	8,113
Industrial Relations		· 149	1,448
Total Labor - Part I		1,111	12,809
<u>Material</u>			
Program Planning & Reporting			14
Industrial Relations			15
Material Subtotal			29
Material & Administrative Burden	I		10
Total Material			39
TOTAL COST - PART I			12,848

TABLE 5.5.1.2-III

1184

MLLV-SRM FITTINGS

MITY DADT TT COOD CODALET

ACCENCT V OD 031.0mm

	₩. . 	·			SISTEM		ВЦС	<u>x</u>	(IN 7	HOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	ENGINE	ERING	PRODU	CTION	T00	LING	- TE	ST	TO	TAL
	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	М/Н	\$
Engineering.	4	\$ 51							4	\$ 51
Lab Technicians	1	8							l	8
Tooling					<u> </u>	7			1	7
Production		·	11	110					11	110
Manufacturing Test					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		1	9	1	9
Manufacturing Tech.				3_						3
Quality & Reliability Assurance		2	3	28		2		3	3	35
Direct Distributable			3	27		2		3	3	32
Training				2		a alfa ann an stair an stair an stair an stair an stair an st	⁻ , ⁻ - atr},23 = - F + C.L > <i>p.f</i> a.g. a.g.			
Total Direct Labor	5	61	17	170	1			15	21.	257
Material					1		-	¥		
Lab. Technicians		2	l						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	2
Tooling			•		and the second second second second	1		**************************************	·	1
Production				21	*	. The state factor is a submout when the				21
Mfg. Technicians				The Part of Carls & Part						
Quality & Reliability Assurance				1				ar a barann 24 manailtean an April a nao 1,500.		1
Subrotal		2		22		1				25
Material & Admini- strative Burden		1		8						9
Ictal Material		\$ 3		\$ 30		1.				\$ 34
FOTAL PART II COST		\$ 64		\$ 200		\$ 12		\$ 15		\$ 291

SRM MLLV - FITTINGS		
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
TABLE 5.5.1.2-IV		
Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
Design Development	4,250	50,193
Reliability Engineering	90	1,063
(1) Subtotal	4,340	51 , 256
(2) Laboratory Technicians	868	8,437
Sublotal	5,208	59 , 693
(3) Q&RA	174	1,691
. Total Engineering Labor	5,382	61,384
Material .		
(4) Lab. Tech.		1 , 823.
(5) Q&RA		52
Subt of all		1,875
(6) Material & Adm. Burden		638
Total Material		2,513
Total Engineering Cost		63,897

MLLV PART II ENGINEERING

	MLLV		
	PART II MANUFACTURI NG		
	PRODUCTION SRM		
	MLLV - FITTINGS		
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST		
Flow	TABLE 5.5.1.2-V	Markoure	D 1 1 1 1 1
<u>151 Cit</u>		Mannours	Dollars
(1)	Fabrication & Assembly Miscollaneous Charges	8,000 624	77,760
(3)	Maintain & Add in Scope Changes	88	855
	Subtotal	8,712	84,680
('+)	Tool & Production Planning	2,635	_25,612
	Subtotal	11,347	110,292
(5)	Direct Distributable	2,788	27,099
	Subtotal	14,135	137,391
(6)	Training	155	1,507
	Subtotal	14,290	138,898
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	2,858 272	27,780
	Total Production Labor	17,420	169,890
Mater	rial	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u> </u>
(9) (10)	Raw Material & Standards Q&MA		20,908 857
(11)	Mfg. Tech.		476
	Material Subtotal		22,241
(12)	Material & Adm. Burden		7,562
	Total Material		29,803
	Total Production Cost		199,693

MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING SRM MLLV - FITTINGS

•

.

•

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.5.1.2-VI

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Sustaining Tooling	697	6,775
(2) Direct Distributable	223	2,168
Subtotal	920	8,943
(3) Training	10	97
Subto tal	930	9,040
(4) Q&RA	186	1,808
Total Tooling Labor	1,116	10,848
Matorial		
(5) Tooling		1,220
(6) Q&RA		56
Subtotal		1,276
(?) Material & Adm. Burden		434
Total Material		1,710
Tolal Tooling Cost		12,558

.

MLLV
PART II
MANUFACTURING
MANUFACTURING TEST
SRM
MLLV - FITTINGS
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST
TABLE 5.5.1.2-VII

Element of Cost Manhours <u>Dollars</u> 646 6,279 Component Test 304 2,955 Component Test Planning 9,234 950 (1) Subtotal 304 2,955 (2) Direct Distributable 12,189 1,254 Subtotal 14 136 (3) Training 1,268 12,325 Subtotal 24 283 (4) Mfg. Tech. 12,608 1,292 Subtolal 258 2,508 (5) Q&RA 15,116 1,550 Total Mfg. Test Labor Material 77 (6) Q&RA 42 Mfg. Tech. (7)119 Subtotal 40 (8) Material & Adm. Burden 159 Total Material 15,275 Total Mfg. Test Cost

				PART III FACILITY LABOR SFM MLLV - FITTINGS		
				ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM LST UNIT COST		
			-	TABLE 5.5.1.2-VIII		
<u>Element</u>	<u>of Co</u>	st			<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
	(1)	Direct	Labor	Hours	261	2,537
			TOTAL	FACILITY LABOR COST		2,537

MLLV

ML	ΓV					
PAF	1 TS	[V				
LOGISTI	C 1	LABOR	<u>.</u>			
S	RM					
FITTINGS						
ASSEMBLY	OR	SYSI	EM			
	_					

TABLE	5,	. 5	.1	.2-	-IX
-------	----	-----	----	-----	-----

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1) Engineering	660	7,795
(2) Hardware		16,500
(3) Matorial & Adm. Burden		_5,610
Total Material		22,110
Total Logistic Cost	<u></u>	29,905

-

TABLE 5.5.1.3-I

SRM ATTACH STRUCTURE

•

1191

2

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

MLLV COST SUMMARY				ASSEMBLY	OR	SYS	TEM		Ĺ	A	в С х]	(IN TH	OUSALDS)
	PROGR/ PAI	AM MGMT. RT I	CONT. E PAR	ND ITEM T II	FA E	ACIL	ITIES III	L	DGIS PAR	rics r IV	OTHER	<u></u>	TO	TAL
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	1/н		\$	М∖я		\$	\$		М/Н	\$
Program Executive	1	\$ 14				Í			1				1	\$ 74
Program Plan. & Rept.	3	36			1				1			<u> </u>	3	36
Industrial Relations	1	7							1		· ····································		<u></u> ו	7
Engineering			6	72	Γ			1		11	ε. ε	†		83
Laboratory Technicians			1	12		Ι			1			1	1	12
Tooling			4	39		1					·····		<u> </u>	39
Production			66	640		1							<u> </u>	61.0
Manufacturing Test		,	2	18	T						-		2	18
Manufacturing Tech.			2	19		1	1			····			<u>~</u>	10
Q&RA			18	178	Γ	[18	178
Facilities				**************************************	2		15		<u> </u>				2	75
Direct Distributable			18	176		1			<u> </u>	<u></u>				176
Training			1	10									1	10
Total Direct Labor	5	\$ 57	118	\$1,164	2	\$	15	1	\$	11			126	\$1,247
Material				139										139
Logistic Hardware			· · · · · · · ·	an han san an an an an an an an an an an an an a		ľ	ms 1976	\ -	•	23				23
Burden			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	48				1 1 -		8	ربير بينينده م ين غيرا عرب ت وجديد الا		*****	~ <u>~</u> 56
Total Material				\$ 187					\$	31				\$ 218
Total Other														
TOTAL COST		\$ 57		\$1,351		\$	15		\$	42				\$1,465

MLLV

PART I

•

<u>Dollars</u>

.

SEM ATTAC	H STRUCTURE	
ASSEMBL 1ST	Y OR SYSTEM UNIT COST	
TABLE	5.5.1.3-II	
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Manhours</u>
Direct Labor		
Engineering	6,083	
Logistics	917	
Laboratory Technician	1,217	
Production	65,809	
Tooling	4,042	
Manufacturing Test	1,900	
Q&RA	18,415	
Facilities	1,516	
Manufacturing Technician	1,623	
Total Direct Labor	101,522	

Program Executive	1,218	14,385
Program Planning & Reporting	3,046	35,973
Industrial Relations	660	6,415
Total Labor - Part I	4,924	56,773

Total Labor - Part I

<u>Material</u>

Program Planning & Reporting	61
Industrial Relations	66
Material Subtotal	127
Material & Administrative Burden	43
Total Material	170
TOTAL COST - PART I	56,943

TABLE 5.5.1.3-III			MILV	-SRM ATTA	CH STRUCT	URE				
MLLV PART II COST SUMMAR	Y		AS	SEMELY OR	SYSTEM	A 🗌	в 🔲 с	X	(IN	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST -	ENGINE	ERING	PRODU	PRODUCTION		TOOLING		CST	TOTAL	
	М/Н	\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$	м/н	\$	М/Н	\$
Engineering.	<u> </u>	\$ 72							6	\$ 72,
Lab Technicians	1	12							1	12
Tooling					<u> 4 </u>	39			4	39
Production			66	640	·				66	640
Manufacturing Test	·····						2	18	2	18
Manufacturing Tech.			.2	18				l	2	19
Quality & Reliability Assurance		2	17	161	l	10		5	18	178
Direct Distributable			16	157	1	13	1	6	18	176'
Training			l	9	ang and and and and all and all and all and all and all and all and all and all and all and all and all and all	l	┍╼ [┲] ╍┿╍ <u>┎</u> ╍╼┍╴┍┊╪╡╤┇╞╧╸┍┊┿┿┯╸┍┷		1	10
Total Direct Labor	7_	86	102	985		63	3	30	118	\$1,164
Material							-			
Lab. Technicians		3								3
Tooling .						7				7
Production				121					,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	121
Mfg. Technicians	areality	······································		3	i nani dilandind i 2 na m ara	- ilitic territationation				3
Quality & Reliability Assurance				5						5
Subtotal		3		129		7			- <u></u>	139
Material & Admini- strative Burden		1		44		3				48
Total Material		\$ 4		\$ 173	•	\$ 10	······································			\$ 187
TOTAL PART II COST	14-14-14-14-14-14-14-14-14-14-14-14-14-1	\$ 90		\$1,158		:\$ 73		\$ 30		\$1,351
The state of the second s		······			[······································	

~

•

PART II ENGINEERING MLLV SFM		
ATTACH STRUCTURE		
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM		
TABLE 2.2.1.2-1V		
Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
Design Development	5,957	70,352
Reliability Engineering	126	1,488
(1) Subtotal	6,083	71,840
(2) Laboratory Technicians	1,217	11,829
Sublotal	7,300	83,669
(3) Q&RA	243	2,362
Total Engineering Labor	7,543	86,031
Material		
(4) Lab. Tech.		2,556
(5) Q&RA		73
Subtotal		2,629
(r) Material & Adm. Burden		894
Total Material		3,523
Total Engineering Cost		89,554

-

	PART II
	MANUFACTURI NG
	PRODUCTION
	SRM
MLLV	- ATTACH STRUCTURE
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.5.1.3-V

<u>Elem</u>	<u>ent of Cost</u>		<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) (2) (3)	Fabrication Miscellaned Maintain &	n & Assembly bus Charges Add in Scope Changes	46,400 3,619 510	451,008 35,178 4,957
		Subtotal	50,529	491,143
(4)	Tool & Proc	luction Planning	15,280	148,522
		Subtotal	65,809	639,665
(5)	Direct Dist	tributable	16,169	157,163
		Subtotal	81,978	796,828
(6)	Training		902	8,767
		Subtotal	82,880	805,595
(7) (8)	Q&RA Mfg. Toch.		16,516 1,575	161,119 18,601
·		Total Production Labor	101,031	985,315
Mater	rial			
(9) (10) (11)	Raw Materia Q&RA Mfg. Tech.	al & Slandards		121,294 4,973 2,756
		Material Subtolal		129,023
(12)	Material &	Adm. Burden		43,868
		Total Material		172,891
		Total Production Cost		1,158,206

•

.

•

	PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING SEM MLLV - ATTACH STRUCTURE		
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST		
	TABLE 5.5.1.3-VI		
Ecoment	of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Dollars
(1)	Sustaining Tooling	4,042	39,288
(2)	Direct Distributable	1,293	12,568
	Subtotal	5,335	51,856
(٦)	Training	59	573
	Subtotal	5,394	52,429
(4)	Q&RA	1,079	10,488
	Total Tooling Labor	6,473	62,917
Mate	rial		
(5)	Tooling		7,074
(6)	Q&RA		324
	Subtotal		7,398
(7)	Material & Adm. Burden		2,515
	Total Material		9,913
	Total Tooling Cost		72,830

PART II MANUFACTURING MANUFACTURING TEST SRM MLLV - ATTACH STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM IST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.5.1.3-VII

Element of Cost	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test	1,292	12,558
Component Test Planning	608	5,910
(1) Subtotal	1,900	. 18,468
(2) Direct Distributable	608	5,910
Subtotal	2,508	24,378
(3) Training	28	272
Subtotal	2,536	24,650
(4) Mfg. Tech.	48	567
Subtolal	2,584	25,217
(5) Q&RA ·	517	_5,025
Total Mfg. Test Labor	3,101	30,242
Material	**	
(6) Q&RA		<u> </u>
(7) Mfg. Tech.		84
Subtotal		239
(8) Matorial & Adm. Burdon		81
Total Material		320
Total Mfg. Test Cost		30,562

MLLV PART III FACILITY LABOR SRM MLLV - ATTACH STRUCTU	JRE	
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM IST UNIT COST		
TABLE 5.5.1.3-VII	I	
Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
(1) Direct Labor Hours	1 , 516	14,736
TOTAL FACILITY LABOR COST		14,736

,

.

•

MLLV
PART IV
LOGISTIC LABOR
SRM
ATTACH STRUCTURE
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM
TABLE 5.5.1.3-IX
•

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Engineering	917	10,830
(2) Hardware		22,925
(3) Material & Adm. Burden	·····	7,795
Total Material		30,720
Total Logistic Cost		41,550
	وفقا المتكاف الرواب بفناه القاني ويواكان	

MLLY COST SUMMARY				ASSEMBLY	OR	SYSTEM		· A	в сх	(T) THO	
	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. AT I	CONT. EN PARI	D ITEM II	FA P	CILITIES ART III	LO	GISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOT	AL
ELEMENT OF COST	м/н	\$	м/н	\$	4/H	\$	M⁄H	\$	\$	M/H	\$
Program Executive	1	\$4						•		٦	\$ <i>L</i>
Program Plan. & Rept.	1	11				ĸĸŔĹĂĸĸĸŊĨĸĬĊĊĸĬĬĸĸŔĸŎŎĸĸŊĸĸŊĸĸŊĸĿŎ				÷÷	<u>4</u> זי
Industrial Relations		2						·····			<u>-</u>
Engineering			3	41			1	6		,	
Laboratory Technicians			1	7						<i>[4</i>	4'/
Tooling			1	<u>י</u> דנ						<u>-</u>	7
Production			18	177	1					<u>-</u>	<u> </u>
Manufacturing Test		والمتعادية والمراجب والمراجب والمراجبة والمراجبة		Q			1			10	<u> </u>
Manufacturing Tech.				5	_	• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		1	<u> </u>
Q&RA		,	5	57			1			·	5
Facilities	÷	**************************************			-	J.	+-+	······		2	51
Direct Distributable			6	50		<u> </u>	+				4
Training		**************************************		2	1	·		·····	·····	0	
Total Direct Labor	2	\$ 17	35	\$353		\$ 4	1	\$6		38	\$2
Material				40							40
Logistic Hardware			****	•••• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••			-	13	•		
Burden				13				5	a defaites the specificar discussion provi		18
Total Material	•			\$ 53				\$ 18			\$ 71
Total Other)									•
TOTAL COST		\$ 17		\$ 406		\$4		\$ 24			\$ 451
		ł									
-		:	J _		1 	• •			i j		

•

MLLV

PART I

SRM-AFT SKIRT ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM TABLE 5.5.1.4-II

Element of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	Manhours	<u>Dollars</u>
Direct Labor			
Engineering	3,476		
Logistics	. 524		
Laboratory Technician	695		
Production	18,154		
Tooling	1,115		
Manufacturing Test	950		
Q&RA	5,268		
Facilities	418		
Manufacturing Technician	458 .		
Total Direct Labor	31,058		
Program Executive		373	\$ 4,405
Program Planning & Reporting		932	11,007
Industrial Relations		202	1,963
Total Labor - Part I		1,507	\$17 ,3 75
Material			
Program Planning & Reporting	-		19
Industrial Relations			20
Material Subtotal			39
Material & Administrative Burd	en		13
Total Material			\$ 52
TOTAL COST - PART I			\$17,427

TABLE 5.5.1.4-III MLLV PART II COST SUMMAR	Ƴ			MILI AS	V-SRM AFT SEMBLY OR	SKIRT SYSTEM	 .	A 🔲	в 🔲 с	x	(IN 1	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	ENGINE	ERIN	IG	PRODU	ICTION	TOC	DLING		- TE	ST	TO	TAL
	M/H		\$	м/н	\$	м/н		\$	М/Н	\$	M/H	\$
Engineering.		\$	41								3	\$ <u>4</u> 1
Lab Technicians	<u> </u>		7								1	7
Tooling						1		11			1	11
Production		ļ		18	177						18	177
Manufacturing Test		ļ				+			1	9	ļ	9
Manufacturing Tech.		_	······		5							5
Quality & Reliability Assurance			1.	5	44			3		3	5	51
Direct Distributable				5	44	1		3		3	6	50
Training					2				**************************************			2
Total Direct Labor	. 4	\$	49	28	272	2	\$	17	1	\$ 15	35	\$ 353
Material					1	ł			-			
Lab. Technicians			ż				1	*******		•		2
Tooling			and and a second second second second second second second second second second second second second second se					2				2
Production					34							21
Mfg. Technicians		STREE OF GROOM			1	پېدو د خو کې وې وې وې وې وې وې وې وې وې وې وې وې وې		999 (m. 1995) 1999) (m. 1997) 1999 (m. 1997) (m. 1997) (m. 1997)				
Quality & Reliability Assurance					1	T T F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F F		* 11 FUSITION		n - Daar of sending range and the		1
Subtotal			2		36	1		2	<u> </u>		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	40
Material & Admini- strative Burden					12			l				13
Total Material		\$	2		\$ 48	<u> </u>	\$	3				\$ 53
FOTAL PART II COST		\$	51		\$ 320		¦\$	20		\$ 15		\$ 406

•

ENGINEERING			
AFT SKIRT			
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM			
TABLE 5.5.1.4-IV			
Element of Cost	Manhours		Dollars
Design Development	3,404	6 9	40 , 201
Reliability Engineering	.72	•	850
(1) Subtot.al	3,476		41,051
(2) Laboratory Technicians	695	_	
Subtotal	4,171		47 ,80 6
(3) Q&RA	139		1,351
Total Engineering Labor	4,310	=	49 , 157
Material			
(4) Lab. Tech.		,	1,460
(5) Q&RA			42
Subtotal			1,502
(6) Material & Adm. Burden		~	511
Total Material		=	2,013
Total Engineering Cost		\$ [51,170

-

MLLV PART II

,

	MLLV PART II MANUFACTURING PRODUCTION SRM AFT SKIRT	_	
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTE 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 5.5.1.4-V	M	
Element	of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Fa (2) Mi (3) Ma	brication & Assembly scellaneous Charges intain & Add in Scope Changes	12,800 \$ 998 41	124,416 9.701 1,371
,	Subtotal	13,939	135,488
(4) To	ol & Production Planning	4,215	40,970
	Subtotal	18,154	176,458
(5) Di	rect Distributable	4,460	43,351
	Subtotal	22,614	219 , 809
(6) Tr	aining	249	2,420
	Subtotal	22,863	222,229
(7) Q& (8) Mf	RA 3. Toch.	4,573 <u>434</u>	44,450 5,126
	Total Production Labor	\$70 \$	271,805
Materia			
(9) Ra (10) Q& (11) Mf ₁	w Material & Standards AA . Tech.		33,462 1,372
	Material Subtotal		- 35,594
(12) Ma	terial & Adm. Burden		12,102
	Total Material	\$	47,696
	Total Production Cost	\$	319,501

1204.

•

. •

MILV PART II MANUFACTURING TOOLING SRM			
AFT SKIRT			
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM IST UNIT COST TABLE 5.5.1.4-VI			
<u>Element of Cost</u>	<u>Manhours</u>		<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Sustaining Tooling	1,115	\$	10,838
(2) Direct Distributable	357		3,470
Subtotal	1,472		14,308
(3) Training	16		156
Subtotal	1,488		14,464
(4) Q&RA	298		2,897
Total Tooling Labor	1,786	۰\$	17,361
Material			
(5) Tooling			1,951
(6) Q&RA			89
Subtotal			2,040
(?) Material & Adm. Burden			694
Total Material		\$	2,734
Total Tooling Cost	•	\$	20,095

.

-

.

	MLLV PART II MANURACTURING			
	MANUFACTURING TEST			
	AFT SKIRT			
	ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST			
	TABLE 5.5.1.4-VII			
ement of Cost		<u>Manhours</u>		<u>Dollars</u>
Component Test		646	\$	6,279
Component Test Plann	ing	304		2,955
(1) Subtotal		950		9 , 234
(2) Direct Distribu	table ·	304		
Subtotal		1,254		12,189
(3) Training		<u> </u>		136
Subtotal		1,268		12,325
(4) Mfg. Tech.		24		283
Subtotal		1,292		12,608
(5) Q&RA		258		2,508
Total Mfg. 1	fest Labor	1,550	\$	_15 , 116
Material				
(6) Q&RA				77
(7) Mfg. Tech.		•	-	42
Subtotal				119
(8) Material & Adm.	Burden		-	40
Total Materi	al		\$	159
Total Mfg. I	'est Cost		\$_	15,275

MLIV .
PART III
FACILITY LABOR
SRM
AFT SKIRT

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.5.1.4-VIII

Element of Cost	Manhours	Dollars
(1) Direct Labor Hours	418	4,063
TOTAL FACILITY LABOR COST		\$4,063

MLLV
PART IV LOGISTIC LABOR SRM
APT ONTIT
ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM
TABLE 5.5.1.4-1X.

ement of Cost	<u>Manhours</u>	<u>Dollars</u>
(1) Engineering	524	6,188
(2) Hardware		13,100
(3) Material & Adm. Burden	<u></u>	4,454
'Total Material	• •	17,554
Total Logistic Cost		23,742
5.5.2 Solid Motor

	TABLE	5	•	5		2	•	0-	Ι
--	-------	---	---	---	--	---	---	----	---

*SOLID ROCKET MOTOR

MLLY COST SUMMARY				ASSEMBLY	OR S	SYSTEM		A	в с ХХ	(IN THO	USANDS)
-	PROGR/ PAI	AK MGMT. RT I	CONT. E	FAC P/	CILITIES ART III	LC	GISTICS PART IV	OTHER	TOTAL		
ELEMENT OF COST	M/H	\$	M/H	\$	И/Н	\$	M∕ F.	\$	\$	м/н	÷.
Program Executive						·····	Γ				
Program Plan. & Rept.	_										
Industrial Relations								·			
Engineering							1			****	
Laboratory Technicians							1				
Tooling										<u> </u>	
Production .			49	476			1			49	<u> </u>
Manufacturing Test							1				
Manufacturing Tech.						,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	1	**************************************			
Q&RA			14	139					_	14	139
Facilities						,	+				
Direct Distributable											
Training											
Total Direct Labor			63	\$ 615						63	\$ 615
Material				5,311	\square						5.311
Logistic Hardware	,				1	·	~ -	• • • • • • • •			
Burden						,			antar utan dikaladarikanyana an		
Total Material				\$5,311							\$5,311
Total Other				·					\$ 176		\$ 176
TOTAL COST				\$5,926					\$ 176		\$6,102
* Based upon in	put from	Aerojet,	no furth	er detail	was	availab	le.			*****	

	SO	MLLV LID ROCKET MOTOR									
	(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 1ST UNIT COST										
V1 5	TAB:	LE 5.5.2.0-II									
<u>~MO</u>	cor Uosts										
1.	Chamber		\$1,938								
2.	Nozzle:										
	Shell Ablatives and Exit Cone Flexible Seal Assembly Actuators (2/motor)	\$532 914 263 84	1.040								
		<u>-14 (</u>	1,740								
3.	Case Installation		104								
4.	Propellant and Liner Mater	ials	1,249								
5.	Igniter		30								
6.	Shipping		176								
7.	Manufacturing Labor										
	Process and Assembly Inspection	\$476 139	615								
	TOTAL MOTOR COST LESS FEE		\$ <u>6,102</u>								

* Based on Aerojet input of January 15, 1969.

.

.

.

•

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

•

.

5.5.3 Other Stage Components

ASSEMBLY OR SYSTEM

TABLE 5.5.3.0-I

MLLV COST SUMMARY								A 🛄	в С С] (I!]	THOUSANDS)
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRAM MGMT. CONT. PART I PAR			END ITEM FACILITIES LOC I II PART III PA			OGISTICS PART IV	מיזעייט	TOTAL		
	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	M/H	\$	<u>1/H</u>	\$	Vinen	M/H	÷.
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE			1								
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.					\square		†				
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS		· ·					†				1
ENGINEERING						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	1				
LAB TECHNICIANS							\square			· ·	
TOOLING							┢				
PRODUCTION					\square		┢				
MANUFACTURING TEST							†—			·····	
MANUFACTURING TECH.							\vdash				
Q& R A		<u>-</u>					┢			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
FACILITIES				. <u></u>			\uparrow				
DIRECT DIST						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	┢				
TRAINING		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					┢				
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR		<u> </u>		·							
MATERIAL				1.629			<u>†</u>				1 620
LOGISTIC HARDWARE							-				1,027
BURDEN							┢				
TOTAL MATERIAL	,			\$1 , 629			†				\$1,629
TOTAL OTHER							Γ				
TOTAL COST				\$1,629						·····	\$1,629

* Based on Aerojet input (total dollars only).

•

•

MLLV OTHER STAGE HARDWARE

DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS 1ST UNIT COST TABLE 5.5.3.0-II

OTHER STAGE COST

1.	Instrumentation		¢.	464
2.	Electrical System			360
3.	Stage Separation Components			
	Separation Rockets (7 motor) Set Initiation Components	35 9	•	44
4.	Destruct Charges Firing Components			21
5.	Other Stage Components			
	Heat Shield Raceway (Tunnel) Environmental Control Ducts Mounting & Fairings	311 126 83 <u>220</u>		740
	TOTAL COST LESS FEE		\$1	<u>,629</u>

.

.

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

•

.

-

PRECEDING PAGE BLANK NOT FILMED.

5.5.4 SRM Facility Maintenance

•

*MLLV-FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 1ST UNIT COST

TABLE 5.5.4.0-I

.

SRM STRUCTURE

MLLV COST SUMMARY								Α	в 🗌 с 🗙	I (IH	THOUSANDS)	
ELEMENT OF COST	PROGRA PAR	M MGMT. T I	CONT: END ITEM PART II			FACILITIES PART III		OGISTICS PART IV	OTUTE	TOTAL		
	М/Н	\$	м/н	\$	H/M	\$	M/H	\$	OTHER	М/Н	\$	
PROGRAM EXECUTIVE												
PROGRAM PLAN.& REPT.	_											
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS												
ENGINEERING			.1			·········						
LAB TECHNICIANS												
TOOLING								·				
PRODUCTION		1										
MANUFACTURING TEST					Π	······································			· ·			
MANUFACTURING TECH.	*				Π	·····						
Q& RA												
FACILITIES .					11	\$101				11	\$101	
DIRECT DIST												
TRAINING		•								<u></u>		
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR					11	\$101				าา	\$101	
MATERIAL		•	· ·									
LOGISTIC HARDWARE									······	······································		
BURDEN												
- TOTAL MATERIAL												
TOTAL OTHER		· ,			\Box							
TOTAL COST				ì		\$101					\$101	

* Allocated per stage for items built at Michoud.

1218 .

MILV RECURRING SRM

* FACILITIES MAINTENANCE (DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) TABLE 5.5.4.0-II

•

1.	Maintenance	of	Equipmen	t	\$	64
2.	Maintenance	of	Brick an	d Mortor	-	37
	TOTAL				\$ <u>]</u>	01

-

* Allocated per vehicle. Dollars shown are for structural components built at Michoud.

.